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1. HISTORICAL SKETCH
Loudon County, one of

Tennessee’s youngest and

geographically smallest

counties, lies in the heart of
the historic valley of East

Tennessee. Lenoir City is the

county’s largest municipality,
although the seat of

government is the town of
Loudon.

The creation of Loudon

County followed the
termination of post-Civil War
Reconstruction in Tennessee

and the restoration to power
of the Conservatives. On June
2, 1870, the General

Assembly created Christiana

County from fractions

Roane, Monroe and Blount

counties, but few weeks later

changed the name of the new

count ° Loudon.
Establishment of the county

had been anticipated and

provided for by the framers
of the Constitution of 1870.
That instrument, while

prohibiting the establishment
of new counties with a

population of less than seven

hundred qualifi voters and
an area less than two hundred
and seventy-five square miles

(larger than that of Loudon
County), included an

exception providing that a

new county might be formed
from fractions of Roane,
Monroe, and Blount Counties
with the consent of at least

two-thirds of the qualified
voters in the portions of the

old counties to be affected,
the boundary of such new

county not to approach
Maryville, i

Madisonville than
eleven miles, except that
south of the Tennessee River

the boundary line might
approach within ten miles of

Kingston. The constitu-

tionally-required plebiscite in

the fractions of the old

counties forming Loudon

County was provided for, and
the establishment of the

county was approve by the

required majority An

election of county officers
was ordered and held on

August 5, 1870. The actual

organization of the county
took place on September 3,
1870, in the Baptist Churc
of th town of Loudon.

Twenty justices of the peace
were present the

organization meeting, and

William Y. Huff was elected

chairman.
While from time to time

since the creation of Loudon

County its boundaries have

been altered by the General

Assembly, the county is now

delimited on the north-east

by Knox County, on the east

by Blount, on the south by
Monroe and McMinn, and on

the west and north by Roane.
Loudon County has an area

of 219 square miles, ranking
eighty-seventh among

Tennessee&#39;s ninety-five
counties in area.

uch of tne richest history
relating to Loudon County
antedates the, creation of the

county. The very name of the

county and of the county
seat stems from events

constituting significant
chapter in eighteenth century

American colonial history. In
1756 the English erected Fort
Loudoun on the southern

bank of the Little Tennessee
River near the mouth of the
Tellico River as protection

against the French and their
Indian allies. The fort was

named for John, Earl of

-County,

Loudoun, commander of the

English forces in America at

the outbreak of the French
and Indian War. Although its
site was in present Monroe

the memory of the
fort has been perpetuated in
Loudon County place names.

Nearly a century after the
fort was built, the name of
the community then known

as Blair’s Ferry was changed
to Loudon, and that town

was later designated as the

county seat. The original
name of the county -

Christiana - was changed by
subsequent legislation to

Loudon, and one

Tennessee Valley Authority’s
major dams, now under

near Lenoir

City, is name Fort Loudoun
Dam.

One of the earliest white
frontier outposts in what is

now Loudon County was

Fort Gratn erected by
Governor William Blount

during the territorial period
° ‘Tennessee’s history.
Designed to serve as

rotection against the
Cherokee Indians pending the
extinction of Indian title to

area, Fort Grainger was

located on the north bank of
the Tennessee River near the

present site of Lenoir City.
The fort was named in honor
of Mary Grainger, Governor

Blount’s wife.

Indian title to the area

including present Loudon

County was extinguished by
separate treaties

between the United States

and the Cherokees. By the

Treaty of Holston, or

Blount’s Treaty, of July 2,
1791, the ndians

relinquished claim to that
extreme northern portion of

the present county which la
north of the Hawkins Line,
surveyed six years later. By

the First Treaty o Tellico, of

cea the area

lying below the Hawkins Line

as far south as the Tennessee
and Little Tennesse rivers,
and by Calhoun’s Treaty of
February 27, 1819, they

surrendered the lands south
of those streams. The

southern portion of present
Loudon County was included

in the Hiwassee District,
created by the General

Assembly in 1819.

White settlement of what is

now Loudon County seems

to have rapidly followed the

extinction of the Indian title

One of the most prominent
of the early’ settlers was

William Ballard Lenoir, who

in 1810 made his home at the

confluence of the Tennessee

and Little Tennessee rivers

The land upon which Lenoir

settled had been deeded to

him in 1809 by his father,
General William Lenoir, a

distinguished North

Carolinian, although it is

probable that the younger
Lenoir purchased from Judge
David Campbell of Tennessee

an additional tract adjacent
to that deeded him. At least a

portion of the Lenoir lands

belonged to General William

Lenoir under an entry of
1788 made pursuant to a

grant of the State of North
Carolina. On the other hand,

an exchange of letters in

1809 between William
Lenoir and Judge Campb

relate to the prospective sale

by Campbell to Lenoir of
land ““adjoining yous
(Lenoir’s) other lands... ”’

Campbell also wrote that

“My place added to yours
will make one of the finest in

Country.”’ This

settlement, the site of present
Lenoir City was early known

as Lenoir’s or Lenoir Station,
and William B. Lenoir seems

to have been its first

postmaster. There is

abundant evidence that
Lenoir engaged profitably in

land, cotton and_ milling
enterprises - operations that
were later continued by his

under the corporate
name of the Lenoir

Manufacturing
Among other early settlers in

the region were dames

William and Samuel. Blair,
Jessee and Simeon Eldridge,

Henry ogard, JacobGarden John and
Pomeroy Carmich and
Benjamin Prater, James Blair

operated a ferry at what is
now _town of

Loudon, and ‘the nearby
community was known as

Blair’s Ferry until given its

preselit name, about 1853.
Blair’s Ferry envisioned a

golden future of commerce

In 1852 it became the

northern terminal point of
the East Tennessee and

Georgia Railroad, with a daily
train operating 2 and from

Dalton, Georg AS o

junctio point ‘o rail and
river traffic, BMir’s Ferry
seemed happily situated .to

prosper and to achieve rank

as a large community in East
Tennessee - provided that it

remain the terminus of the
railroad. Indeed, so appealing

was the prospect that some of
the town’s more zealous

citizens seem to have devised
a plan to prevent the

extension of th railroad. But
their dreams were shattered
when in 1852 the General

Assembly so arranged the

system of state aid to

(Continued On Page 10)

A RECENT VIEW OF LOUDON COUNTY COURTHOUSE

Courthouse Building Closel
Followed County’ Formation
By Calvin Lunsford

Possibly one of the most

colorful. places in Loudon

County is the courthouse.
This is true for two reasons.

It has been and continues to

extremely rich in the

county’s history. Second, it

has served as the hub of all

county activities. From the

county seat it has served for

many years as a polling place
and around the premises at

election time, has been
emitted a strong political

hand from those holding or

seeking to hold one of the
offices doing business from

that location.

The old time benches

sitting along the front walk
for many years has served as a

gathering place for the senior

citizens or those handicapped
or i ill health. And, to those
with the problem of passing

lagging daylight hours.the

Some came to relive a battle
of war of long ago, or to

inject a serious thought inlige the problems of the
world. Maybe crowds

gathered under the giant
shade trees to gain shelter
from a hot beating summer

sun~as they listened to the
sounds of a July 4 celebration

or to listen to a governor,
senator or ongressman

seeking election to office.
o me it holds the

memory of a walk down the

large front walk to obtain a

marriage license; to others a

trjp.to the register of deeds
for a couple’s first home. Then
again, was to

purchase a license for the
owner’s first car.

All the visitors to this old
structure have not made the

journey in happiness. Some
have come and departed with
heavy hearts because of its
role in metting out justice.

Just after

into existence,
Loudon County met and:

chose the Loudon

square as location for

Loudon County’s courthouse
A plan for the building was

submitted by A.C. Bruce who
had been selected by the

county court to draw the

plans. The contract was made

Loudon came

the citizens of

in January of 1871 to J.W.
Clark and Brothers for
$14,200 and in September

1872 the courthouse was

completed and ready for

occupancy
r

the 1930’s the old
courthouse which had began

to show the effects of time
and use, underwent a

complete remodeling, both
inside and out. At that time

an additional east wing was

built to provide much needed

space. Many changes were

made including the removal
of the public sanitary

facilities which had occupied
the rear basement section of
the building. Improvements
in walk ways and grounds as

well as cleaning of the outside
brick wall were also ineluded

The history of the function
of court in Loudon County
which has been held in this

building for the better part of
100. years, is one which

covers a magnitude of cases.
Cireuit court was organized

by Judge E.T. Hall on Sept.
26, 1870. The first grandjury

d a

was compose jarius

Hudgens, H.N. Dale, J.C.
Pennington, E.S. Adkins,
A.N. Cook, David Roberts,
W.R. Best, H.H.: Segal, J.C.
Wyley, P,. Whitlock, R.C.

Alford, J.E. Crowder and
W.J. Wells. z

The first indictment was

against Lafayette and Samuel
Franklin for the murder of
Hozékiak Hunt. The former

was arrested and convicted of

town
.

murder in the second degree
and sentenced to 10 years in

the penitentary. Samuel
Franklin escaped arrest

Aany afte the county
officials who have served the

people of the county from
this old structure The

following is list, in part, of
some of those who have
served and the years: Francis

Beals, 1870-1874; J.L

McLemore, 1874 188 R.N

Ragons 1880-1882; RL

Loftis, 1882- 188 J.B
Payne 1886-1890; W.C
Greer, 1890-1922; an R.N

1922-1941

held the

These
persons office of

recorder of deeds.

Trustees have been s.
Lane, 1870-1874; G.W

Littleton, ra 1876; TJ

Mason, 976-1878;Hump 1878; pone iWilliams, 1878-1886;
Duff, 1886 18
Cardwell 1896-1898; IL.

Harrison, 1898-1900; J.W.
Kollock, 1900-1904; J.S.

Matthews, 1904-1908; H.L.
Bacon 1908-19 J.L. Jones,
1912-1916; M.C. Anderson

Sr. 1916 1932; eke
Breazea 19 194 Tim

Watt, Floyd Connor and J.V.
Schrimsh

Clerk and Masters: Mitchell
Rose 1870-1873; Elbert Kerr
1873-1884; N. Greer
1884-1898; A.S. Henderson
1898-1905 Joseph W

Kollock 1905-1923; SF.
Carroll 1923-1929; J.H.
Hudson 1929-1941; Arlie

D
Cour Clerks: M.H

Taliaferro 1870-1875; M.L.
Mourfield 1875-1886; E.S.

Lineberry 1886-1888; A.S.
Henderson 1888-1898; J.B,

Greenway 1906-1914; E.E.
Watkins 1914-1922; L.c:
Mitchell 1922-1930; H.L.
Brooks 1930-1941 and Marie

rook:

Justices of

serving in 1870 wi William
Huff as first chairman were:

M. Robinson,
Harrison, I.

M.D.SCampbell, Burnette,
J.W. Griffitts, J.C. Conner,
W.N. Johnson, W.L. Greer

This is not a complete list

Chairman of the county
court who have

_

served

through the years are as

follows: William Y Huff, M

Robinson, N.H. Greer, W.D.

Watkins, J.W. Cassady, J.F.

Mattlock, W.C. Burnett, W.D

Watkins, G.M. Burett, W.S.

HOU W.C. Burnette, T.C.
Fost B.S. Brown, aeRobin M.L Mourfi

Iles, J. Howard
son,RM Johnston
William C. Cannon,

Campbell, B.S. Brown

J.W. Harris.

the county court passed a

resolution changing the title

and

In the year 1920

chairman to judge. Those

who have served as county
judge since that change are:

John J Blair. S.P. Dannel,
Ben Simpson and Harvey
Sproul.

Possibly others who have

served in roles for county
offices or county court are

not mentioned because of
lack of records, but they also

were an important part of

group who served th citizens
of Loudon County.

Today it stands, a part of a

progressive area, the grounds
have seen the passing of the

era o ite! racks, an

important part of a past life,
to the automobile age. An age
which has brough with it

many changes in the way of
life. The county citizens lives
at times have evolved around
the courthouse which stands

as a historical symbol to a

people who stand proud of
100 years of living together
and serving one another.

Section A

onroe, Roane

Hundreds Aid In

Historical Issue

Hundreds of people all

over Loudon County have

contributed material,
information, leads, pictures,

stories, and other assistance

in the preparation of this

historical Loudon County
Centennial Issue.

To attempt to list them in

extremely dangerous, for in

looking back over the past
four months which have gone
into the collection of

material, re-writing it for

clarity and brevity,
interviewing people, looking

at old pictures, chasing oo
reports to the effect that ‘‘s

and so has such an such yo
could use

Z
and the

thousands of othe jobs, we

are certain to leave out

someone who made

_=

an

important contribution:
The issue would not be

complete, however, without

recognizing the invaluable

advice, direction, writing and

sharing of experience by R.
Frank McKinney, editor

emeritus of the Etowah

Enterprise. Over the past 20

years, he has produced a good
half-dozen historical or other

commemorative issues of
his newspaper. Mr.

McKinney, a native of Lenoir

City, is the uncle of
News-Banner Editor Vernon

McKinney, and the brother of
T.G. McKinney, Roy and
Mrs. Maude Robinson of
Lenoir City. Perhaps his mast

valuable advice was in the

beginning when he detailed
how to “‘get started.’

Mrs. Barbara
coordinatior for the issue, ha

handled enormous

number of details involved in

calling for, collecting,
organizing, re-writing and

assigning re-write to others,
accumulating pictures, talking

to people, tracking down tips,

Cardwell

(Continued On Page 3)

A Whoppin Lot of Newspape

The copy of the Loudon County Centennial

Edition, published as a joint effort by the Lenoir

City News-Banner

Herald is by far

and

the largest newspaper ever

the Loudon County

published in Loudon County. Originally planned
for 100 pages, the editors expanded it to 108 in

order to accomodate more of the historical

feature material accumulated during the past
three months.

The following are interest f

issue:

* Consists of 108 pages .

* Totals 15,155 pounds. .

* Required 322 pounds of ink.
.

s about the

.
10,000 copies.

-7.5 tons

.386 gallons
* Newsprint used in this issue, a special finish

for greater permanence

coverCleveland would
by Bowaters Paper.,

some °3 acres.

*In printing the paper, about 9.48 cords of

pine wood
.

3 trees
. .

were used. This

timber would take one acre of Tennessee forest

land 9.5 years... or 9.5 acres one y ar to grow.
* The total of 1,080,000 pages, laid end to end,
would reach from here to Memphis.

* It probably isn’t the only case, but it

certainly is one of the very few instances of two

independent, competing newspapers

collaborating on such a publication.
* More than 10,000 column inches of stories,

headlines and pictures are contained in the issue

and that’s a lot of reading.
* There are 310 pictures, not including those

in advertisements, contained in the issue, most

of them valuable historical treasures loaned for

the publication.

All these figures add up to the’fact that it’s a

whopping lot of newspaper ..
.

and if our readers

enjoy it half as much as we have enjoyed the

herculean task of producing it, all our efforts

have béen. worthwhile.

ea
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City Of Loudon Site Purchased Fro Pathkiller

Since 1852 Loudon Has Grown From

River Town To Industrial City
by Calvin Lunsford

The colorful History of
The Town Loudon,
Tennessee not only is the

history of the
struggling growth. of a proud
Pioneer east Tennessee town,
but depicts much of the
overall challenge faced by the

early settlers who came to
Tennessee.

Life for the early settlers
‘was not easy, many of the

governing factors, (to which
modern day citizens are

indebted to the pioneers),
were not yet in effect, But
were later to be borne out of

the minds of dedicated and

courageous men such as those
that settled many years ago at
what we now know as

Loudon, Tennessee.
The town of Loudon;

Tennessee became Loudon in
the year 1852, after having
been called Blairs Ferry, and
dates back to the time when
Loudon was a part of Roane

County, and its. history is as

follows:
The City of Loudon is

situated in the extreme
northeast corner of the

iwassee District, This
District, prior to 1733, was a

of 1733, North Carolina
provided the Cherokee
Indians “should have and

enjoy certain lands (including
the Hiwassee District) and
that such lands are hereby
reserved unto the said
Cherokee Indians and their
Nation forever.” In 1789
North Carolina ceded these
Indian lands to the United

States, and in 1806 these
lands were transferred to the
State of Tennessee, but the
Indian title was expressly
reserved.

Between 1789 ahd 1819
the United made

with the
Nation. Notable

were the Treaties of 1817 and
1819, affected the

By the Treaty of 1817 an

Indian head of the family
who desired to become a

citizen of the United States
and resided on lands
conveyed under that treaty or
which might thereafter be
surrendered, was granted a

reservation of 640 acres, with

his improvements as near the
center as practicable. A
census was to be taken in

June, 1818. This reservation
was a life estate to the head

of the Indian family, with
reversion of fee simple title in

his children and dower to his
wife.

On June 14, 1818, an

Indien named Pathkiller made
an entry with the Indian
Agent for the Cherokee
Nation reciting five in his
family and claiming a

reservation on the Main
Tennessee River about 2%

miles above the mouth of
Sweetwater Creek, at the

where the ferry tis

Treaty did not

surrender the lands contianed
within the Hiwassee District.

TREATY OF 1819
Lands in the Hiwassee

District were surrendered by
the Treaty made on February
27, 1819. By this ‘Treaty it

was agreed to allow a

reservation of 640 acres to

each head of an Indian family
who choose to become a

citizen of the United States.
he reservation in fee simple

title to be in a square to

include the improvements as

near the center thereof as

possible.
The lands in the Hiwassee

District were to be sold. The
District was surveyed and

mapped to show Townships
and Sections. The town site
of Loudon was in

_

the
extreme north east corner of

the District. This town site

wags.a portion of Sections 12 EARLY GROWTH
and 13 in the First Fractional
Township. Second Range
East of the Meridian, North
of the base line.

PATH KILLER
The Path Killer who made

were a few
reisdents on the Loudon side

of the river. John Putnam and
then William Caves had
tended land near ferry. James

;
* McNabb near thethe entry in June, 1818, with

the “Indian Agtnt. of “the Lou si of th ferrGherokes

—

Nation,

—

claiming
item Cave before the

extinguishment of the Indian
title, had settled on Path
Killer’s reservation as a tenarft

of Taylor Eldridge. Gabriel
Caves and Eldridge got into a

dispute and Eldridge
threatened to drive Caves out

of the Cherokee Nation when
Path Killer interceded and
settled) the argument and
permitted Gabriel Caves to

retain possession
In the suit of “Blair vs.

Carmichael’ decided by the
Tennessee Court of Appeals

and Errors in 1829, by which
the right of Carmichael to

establish a competing ferry to
Blair’s Ferry was decided, it

was brought out that
originally the ferry operation

Blair was not profitable
but in 1827 it was very
profitable.

LITJGATION OVER
LAND TITLES

early growth of
Loudon, after sales in the
Hiwasse District were started,

was slow. This evidently was

due to the dispute in title to
the land. This dispute was not
cleared up until 1851. Four

law suits were brought during
that period of time over lands

must have been Path Killer,
dr. The Cherokee Nation had

one chief called Path Killer,
who became the hea ruler of
the Cherokees about. 1819,
when Little Turkey, principal
Chief, died. Path Killer was

called “the King” by some

and was very old. He died in
January 1827.

A treaty with several white
men for cultivation of land
near old Chota was signed in

January 1817, and two of the
signers were Path Killer and
Path Killer, Jr. There was a

Path Killer participating in
litigation in the Courts o

oane County in 1836, hence
the Path Killer claiming the
Reservation at the ferry must

have been Path Killer, Jr.
ERRY

What is now the City of
Loudon was formerly known

as Blair’s Ferry. The land
The

across the river from Loudon
was not in the Hiwassee
District; so was settled earlier

by the white people. The
Carmichaels and the. Blairs

owned’ the lapd directly
across the river, their division

line being close to the south
right of way line of the river

éwhere Loudon is nowbridge.
situated. These grew out of

James and William Blair the sales by the State of
purchased their land in 1816. Tennessee conflicting with

In 1817 the County Court of the reservation of Path Killer
Roane County granted Blair and rights given this Indian

the right to operate a’ ferry under the Treaties of 1817
across the Tennessee River. and 1819.

This permit was renewed to On April 8, 1821, Path
James Blair in April 1819,  Killer’s brought an ejectment
and in July 1820, this County suit in the Circuit Court of
Court ordered that James Roane County to evict James
Blair have controlof the banks Blair from the following 640

of the Tennessee River where acre boundary of land
he was operating, his ferry claimed by Path Killer as his
until the lands in the reservation, to-wit:
Hiwagsee District were sold. “Beginning at an Ash elm

and white oak on the bank of
the Tennessee River, about
20 poles above the upper end

For a period of time Path
Killer was a joint operator

Pa gie Bl o th of ‘an island in said. river;toile are ale, Re a
thence West 125 poles to a‘os on traffic crossing the
stake near a marked walnutriver from East to the West,

or Loudon side, and -Path
Killer kept all tolls on traffic
originating on the Loudon

side. In the winter of 1819 or

spring of 1820 Path Killer

on the bank of said river;
thence down its meanders
200 poles to a chestnut and
Spanish oak on a rocky bluff;
thence South 122 poles to a

purch a ferry boat for the Po O [hen Ea 37
ET hig hee continued

™arked hickory, red oak and

operations b th Blair fami 08Wood on | rocky bluff
near the river, crossing afrom its beginning in 1817
proach at 180 poles; thenceuntil the river bridge at

a tH tiv t anilLoudon was made a free Owe S Ever Be i Uiennders
bridge in 1947 when it

354 poles to the beginning,
passing the Ferry landing ated t _In«

i

the IME Gr tke Gan! bree
the mouth of the bration otthe last of the Blair Ferry

i :
; 188 poles.”Company holdings, being a P

sssmall strip of land at the old

_

After the takin

—_

of

erry landing across the river ™Umerous depositions this
case was tried by a jury in
1826 and verdict for Path
Killer. On appeal the lower

court was affirmed, but in a

split decision. One of the

judges held Path Killer took
his reservation under the

treaty of 1819, and two

judges held he acquired his
reservation under the treaty

of 1817.

Following this decision of

from Loudon, were sold.
was a road crossing

the river at this ferry, which
tradition says was the old

Indian trail. In an early report
in the County Court of
Roane County there is a

reference that this road ran

from Philadelphia to

Campbell’s Station.

LAND SALES
.

the Court of Appeals andWhen the State of errors that Court issued writTenness started sellin of possession to put Pathtracts in the Hiwassee District Killer back on his land. ThisWilliam Tunnel, James ‘first writ did not get PathJohnston and Charles ‘i

Killer back all the land within
the confines -to his claimed

reservation so a second writ

was issued which put Path
Killer in possession of the
Southwest quarter of Section

McClung purchased the land
where Loudon is located
These purchases: were by

certificates later redeemed by
a deed or grant signed by the

Governor. These certificates 13. This second writ of
wer transferrabl Charles possession issued Aug.

8,McClung assigned his 1831, James Blair had diedcertificates to James Blair on

December 7, 1820, and James
Blair assigned to John Balir

on March 13, 1823. The grant
from the State of Tennessee

to John Blair bears date of

April 26, 1826

pending this suit and willed
all his land on the Loudon
side of the river to Wiley
Bhir.

On April 12, 1832, John
Blair served notice on Path
Killer a petition would be

WATKINS GROCERY--This is the W.S. Watkins Grocery Store on Wharf Street,
which was one of the early grocery stores in in Loudon.

filed. with judges of the
Supreme Court for writ of

restitution to restore to him
the Southwest quarter of
Section 13, as he was the

owner of and in possession
before Path Killer started his

suit in 1821 was not

made a party to the suit.

Upon this application the
Supreme Court granted John
Blair the relief he sought.

At about the same time

commencing the suit in 1821

against James Blair, similar
suits were started against
James Johnston and W:
Tunnell who held deeds to

lands within the boundaries
of Path Killer’s reservation.
These were left idle in Court

to abide the decision in the
James Blair case.

A few days after John Blair
served his notice to apply for

a writ of restitution so as to
restore to him the Southwest
quarter of Section 13, Jane

instituted suit against
William Gardenhire and G.W.
Gardenhire as tenants in

possession of the 640 acre

Path Killer reservation. The
trial of this case lasted seven
full days at Kingston and the
Blairs lost. On appeal the case

was reversed and remanded
on Junel4 1837.

this litigation
terminated upon the

execution and delivery by
Path Killer of a deed dated
January 23, 1838, reciting
that in consideration of
$1000.00 paid to him he sold

and transferred his rights to
the 640 acre reservation
taken under the Treaties of
1817 and 1819, and in this
deed described by metes and
bounds this same boundary
described in his suit against

James Blair. This deed was

made to Willie and John
Blair, James Johnston and
William Tunnell.

The following is copied
from the origional deed made

by Path Killer, and bears the
mark of Path Killer, (who
could not write), and is
witnessed by the court of

Roane County. The date is
the 23rd of January in the
year 1838

This indenture, made this

twenty third day of January.
The year of our Lord, one

thousand eight hundred and
thirty-eight between Path
Killer of the County of
Roane and State of Tennessee

of the one part, and Wiley
and John Blair, James
Johnston and William Tunnell

of the County and State
aforesaid of the other part

said Path Killer for and in
consideration of the sum of

one thousand dollars in hand,
paid whereof the paid receipt
is hereby acknowledged. Hath
bargained sold released and
quit claimed and by those
present both bargain will
remise and quit claimed unto

Wiley and John Blair, James
Johnston and William Tunnell

and to them and their heirs.
Forever a certain track of

land lying and being in the
County of Roane and State
of Tennessee on the
Tennessee River taken
reservation under the treaties

of 1817 and 1819 containing
640 acres, beginning on an

ash elm and White oak on the

banks of the Tennessee River
about 20 poles above the

upper end of an island in said
river. Then West 195 poles to
stake near marked walnut on

the banks of the aforesaid
river. Then it meanders 200
poles to a chesnut and
spanish oak on a rocky bluff.
Thence South 122 poles to a

post oak. Then East 376
poles, to a stake near a

marked hickory, red oak and
dogwood on rocky bluff
near the river crossing a

branch at 180 poles. Thence
down the river as it meanders
354 poles to the beginning
pyling at the ferry landing at

the mouth of the branch of
188 poles and for divers other
good causes and_ valuable

considerations have raised
released. Quit claimed and
forever more discharged by
those present for and by heirs
assigned and administrators
to remitt release quit claim
and forever discharged. Said
Wiley and John Blair, James
Johnston and William Tunnell

heirs exhausted

all matters of action
and action suits, and causes

of action. Debts or dues or

sums guaranty accounts,
recognizing bonds, bills,
specialties or wanting
contracts, promises, damages,

estate execution claims and
demands whatever in law or

equity or other wise whoever
which against the said Wiley

and john Blair, James
Johnston and William

Tunnell.
I ever had now or have or

which my heirs are executed
hereafter, can, shall, or thay

have for upon or by reason of
any matter cause or thing
whatever; from the beginning

PN NZNO

LOUDON AS A RIVER TOWN -.- In the early years of
Loudon County the City of Loudon was a River Trade
Town. A river barge docked

of the World until this date in

writing, whereof I have set

my hand and seal the day and
dates afore written in

presence of us, signed, Path
Killer by his mark also signed

by James Johnston, J.
Bolston, Andrew McNabb,
William Y. Huff.

Henry H Wiley, Clerk
Robert D. Duncan, Register

for Roane County.
STATE TO RESCUE

The troubles of these land

Legislature and

voted in 1831
Treasurer of East Tennessee
refund to the Executors of

the Estate of James Blair,
deceased, the full

paid into the Treasury on-

account of the purchase of
the Southeast quarter, the

Northeast quarter and the
Northwest quarter of Section

13, plus legal interest from
the time the money was paid
until 1826, pay the further
sum of $60.00 lawyers fees

and $255.61 court costs.

In 1839 Wiley Blair, John

Blair, James Johnston and
William Tunnell petitioned

the legislature for relief. After

investigation and on February
5, 1842, the Legislature voted

an appropriation for

reimbursement of $2,297.72,
allocated as follows:

Wiley Blair $1,381.32
James Johnston 325.52

John Blair 305.80
William Tunnell 285.03

LITIGATION RENEWED
James T. Gardenhire and

wife, Sarah, in 1849, in the
Circuit Court at Kingston
brought an action of
ejectment against Wiley Blair,
John Blair, James Johnston,
John Harvey, James H

Johnston, William MclInturff,
John Fifer, Heram Haskins,

Rebecca Tunnell and
Nathanial Lewis as

treaspassers on the Path Killer~
reservation. By Pleadings the
defendants agreed to rely on

their own titles. This case

never came to trial but was

dismissed on June 25, 1851

The file in this case not being
available the basis for this suit

is unknown. ‘In view of the
majority opinion in the
original Killer

—

suit

holding that Path Killer held
his reservation under the
Treaty of 1817, which
accorded a reversion title to

the: children, and Path Killer
had 4 children, it is surmised
that the Gardenhires had

acquired the interests of the
children. The deed of 1838

only carried the name of Path
Killer as grantor.

itle of James T
Gardenhire and wife, Sarah

Gardenhire, has not been

found, but on the day before
the dismissal of their suit

they executed a deed to
Thomas H. Calloway, Samuel

Johnson, James Johnston,
John Blair, Wiley Blair and

Rebecca Tunnell, in

consideration of $3000.00
paid, reciting in part -

* the County of Roane

on the south side of the
Tennessee River at Blair’s

Ferry, including said ferry,
and being the tract of land

claimed by Path Killer as a

reservation, and being the

tract of land on which John

Blair, Rebecca Tunnell,
William Brown and others

now live and butted and
bounded as follows-”’

then followed the legal
description of the reservation

n 1854 the State

Legislature appointed
committee of Ebenezar

Alexander, Wm. G. Swan and
Thos. L. Williams to

investigate the claim of John
Blair, James Johnston, Wiley
Blair and Wm. Y. Huff arising
out of the foregoing
litigation. Two years later a

new committee of John L.T.
Sneed, Oliver P. Temple and

Horace Maynard was

appointed to investigate the
justice of the claim of John
Blair, Huff and the

»

near where the Charles H.

representatives of James
Johnston and Wiley Blair. By

Chapter 78 of the Private
Acts of 1857-1858 the State
Legislature ‘voted to John
lair, James Johnston, Wiley

Blair and Wm. Y. Huff the
sum of $25765.23.

GROWTH SLOW
In 1822 or 1823 the

Presbyterians organized the
first church in oudon, its
location being at what is now
Steekee Cemetery. A few
years later the Baptists
organized and in 1850 the
Methodists. In 1822 J.W.
Robinson established a grist

mill on Sweetwater Creek 3
miles South of Loudon. Both
J.W. Robinson and James
Johnston established cotton
gins.In 1824 James Johnston

had a saw mill on Steekee
Creek » miles South of
Loudon.

«

he first post office at

Blair’s Ferry s in 1833
with Hugh Blair as the first

Postmaster, and James
Johnston followed as the

second Postmaster

However, these
conveniences did not greatly

increase the population, By
the census of 1841, taken by
Roane County, there were

only 82 white males over 21

J

&
of age in the entire civil

district in which Blair’s Ferry
was located.

BIG BOOM
The big growth in the

population

—

started about
1851. The coming of the
railroad and settlement of the

land titles brought many
people to Loudon

In 1851 Wiley Blair laid off
some lots and named the

place Blairsville. In 1852
Wiley Blair conveyed a 4/5ths
interest in 260 acres where
Loudon stands, including the
same interest in the ferry and

a strip of ground 150 feet
wide across the river for the

ferry landing, to S.M
Johnston and T.H Calloway -

retaining to himself the
one-fifth interest and

excluding the ground where
was located his home, barn

and stables. This location is
the block bounded by
Atlanta, Church and Ferry
Streets.

The town site was surveyed
and mapped, with

approximately 275 lots. As

mapped out the town site was

bounded by the river, Steekee
Creek, the lots just north of
the present main line of the

Southern Railway and First
Avenue. First Avenue is the
street now running along the

side of the Methodist Church.

Until the spring’ of 1855
when the railroad bridge was

completed, Loudon was the
terminal of the East Tennesee

and Georgia Railroad, with
“cars” as the trains were

called in those days; going to
Dalton, Georgia, where

connections were made with
trains to Macon, Rome,
Augusta and Savannah.

In the fall of 1852 th first

newspaper in Roane County.
was started gt Loudon, anda
saw mill located on the river.
The foundation of the Grace

COURTHOUSE CROWD.---An old time s
Loudon County Courthouse at Loudon.

ed “a Pe read

Bacon Company now. is located (showing the still

standing railroad bridge in the background) unloads
merchandise at the Loudon Wharf.

Episcopal Church was laid in
October 1852. The

Presbyterian, Methodists,
Lutherans and Baptists were

raising building funds. Huff’s
Ferry on the Kingston road
began operations that manth.

The boat dock and river
depot were built in the early
part of 1853. Flat boats

unloaded at the dock and
Passenger boats stopped. Six

Passenger streamers made
regular stops. These streamers
ran to Chattanooga,

Knoxville, Dandridge,
Morganton and Clinton. Flat
boats brought grain, flour,
dried fruits, bacon, eggs and
butter here to be shipped
South. Buyers from Southern
cities came to bid and
purchase these products,

competing with local
merchants who also

purchased for Southern trade.
During this boom period

from 1851 to 18565 six
institutions of learning

advertised in the Loudon
Free Press, also Gaylord’s
Dancing School,

Leuty’s Hotel was the main

stopping place and arrivals of
more than a week were

registered at this hotel. The

guests, other than
Tennesseans, stopping at the
hotel were from such distant
points as Baltimore,
Washington, St. Louis,
Cincinnati, and Boston. As

many 25 business firms
located away from Loudon
advertised in the paper. Geo.

Welch & Company erected an
iron rolling mill, and E.C:
Peet started manufacturing
agricultural implements.

Stage coaches operated to
Morganton Montvale,
Kingston, Knoxville and

Dandridge.
uring week there was

shipped from Loudon
0,000 Ibs. bacon

1,500 bu. wheat
1,000 doz. eggs

1,000 Ibs, butter
CHOLERA EPIDEMIC

The last of June 1854
many residents left Loudon

in fedr of Cholera. The train
stopped running and business
came to a standstill. The
newspaper missed a weekly
edition. On July 19, 1854,

the editorial column of the

newspaper carried a plea for
the residents to return, the
hotel keeper to return and
the cars to start running.

INDIAN MOUND
During the construction of

the river bridge ;for the
railroad it was necessary to

cut through a hill on the East
side of the river. This. hill
turned out to be a large
Indian burial mound. Much

of the burial ground was dug
up and many skeletons
found, upward o 200
numbe¥. In addition hatchets,

Pistols, pipes, crude earthen
dishes were found in the
mound. The skeletons were

of full grown persons and due
to the fact these skeletons

were all piled in the mound
the. conclusion, was drawn
that a big Indian battle had
been fought many
warriors lost their lives.

cene from yesteryear ma in front of the

CITY CHARTERS
At the October 1852,

meeting of the County Court
for Roane County a petition
signed by 72 men was

presented requesting that the

community be incorporated
as a City and given the mame

of Loudon. The reason or

purpose for this application
read:

‘feeling deeply the

importance for the safety of
life and property within the
limits of said village it is

indespensable necessary for
the preservation of good

order......
7

This petition was granted and
the corporate limits set forth
as follows:

“Beginning at the railroad
bridge across the Tennessee

river and running with the
main track of the East
Tennessee & Georgia railway

to line of Samuel M.
Johnston & Company and
ohn Blair cross said railroad;

thence West with said line to

corner of same; thence South
with the line between lands

of Samuel M. Johnston &
Company and Thos. J. Mason
to corner to same near pond;
thence with line Samuel M.
Johnston & Company and

John Blair to corner of same;
thence with line between
Samuel M. Johnston &

Company and Thomas
Johnston to middle of
Tennessee river to the

railroad bridge and

beginning.”
his incorporation was

approved and adopted by
Private Act of the Legislature

passed on March 22, 1860.
On March 23, 1877, the
Legislation repealed this
Charter, the repealing Act to
take effect immediately “the
public welfare requiring it.”

On August 23, 1891, an

election was held to

incorporate the town of
Loudon. There were 198
qualified voters for said
election and 133 voted in
favor of the corporation and

15 against. Accordingly on

August 23,
,

a Charter
for the Town of Loudon was

issued by the Secretary of
State. This Charter was

approved and amended by
Legislature in 1895, and the
corporate limits defined as ---

“Metes & Bounds - beg. at
mouth of Steekee Creek on

the Tennessee River - thence
with the meanders of the
river North to the North side

E.T.Va. & Ga. R.R.
W.C. Duff line - thence West
with the North side of the
RR to the lot owned by
Railroad Company and now

occupied by John Kitts -

thence along the line of W.C.
Duff and the railroad land to!
the north corner

Alley Nortipof J.K. Sams and
J.B. Payne Ra - thence’
North and incMadin said alley.

to N.P. Bacon residence lot,
thence Northwesterly with
the line or alley between N.P.
Bacon and B.P. Hambright to
the North corner of N.P.

(Continued on page 4)
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Lenoir City Developed By Son Of General Lenoir -

Lenoir’s Station Was

Wealthy Trade Center

By Tommy Bradshaw
No history of Lenoir City

would be complete without

fis giving the background of
e Lenoir City Family whichfa owned the great estate

on which the city now stands,
and later gav their name to
the town.

In France, th
name Lenoir

is not an uncommon one.

was first probably written Le
Noir, then angelicize eLenoir. It is

_

said
Huguenots of the pera ev
in France wrote the name

“Lenoir” to distithemselves from
Catholics, who wrote it n

The Lenoirs of France

were not of the noh
being for the most part

explorers, anufacturers,
with an ocgatio banker.

There were four Lenoir
brothers who came ‘o

America after the Noseof the Edict of Nantes by
King Louis XIV on M 2;
1685. One of thes brother

commerci and shipping

In the arehi |

of the Old
French Church in New York

City is a Baptismal Record of!
which the following is a

translation.

Baptism Today, 6th
96

“After the ‘pr yer of the

evening has been baptized in
this church, Isaac, son of

ih :

on the 25th of last September
and presented to his baptism
by Auguste Grassot and
Susanne Hulin, Godfather

and Godmother, and baptiz
by M. Periot, Ministter.

New York had at that time
been an English Colony for
only 22 years, having been
taken from the Dutch in

1674..:.

n a later voyage, this
Lenoir’s vessel was lost “in a

storm, carrying him to a

seaman’s » Another
note speculates that he may

have died in a storm, a

shipwreck, or have bee
taken captive by pirates. At

any rate, he was never heard
from again

He is supposed to be the

great grandfather of William
Lenoir who settled in Wilkes
County, North Carolina and

who was the father of William
Ballard Lenoir who settled at

the present site of Lenoir

City in 1810.
William Lenoir was born in

Brunswick County, Va., May
8, 1751. His mother was. left

a widow with ten children,
with William being the

yourigest.
When n was nineteen

years of he began
teaching seh in Halifax
N.C., and the following year,177 he married Ann Ballard
of that city.

wo years later he moved
to Western North Carolina to

the place where Wilkesboro
now stands. It was a wild,

mountainous frontier countr
and Lénoir later said, ‘‘I slept
with my wife on one sid and

my gun on the other.

In 1785, he move toa

\onely valley near present
Lenoir, N.C., where th clear,
cold Yadkin River ran

between sheltering ranges of

ow mountains. Here he buil
iis home, ‘Fort Defiance

William Lenoir serve as a

ieutenant in the campaign of

L776 under 3eneral

Rutherford against the

Sherokee Indians who had

geen raiding the white

wettlements of the North

Zarolina frontier. It

~

is

thought that it was while on

this campaign to the Valley
ast Tennessee that Lenoir

THE OLD EATON BUILDING, at left, where the General Lenoir Hotel now stands.

Dr. Andrew Boy Eaton had the first drug st:

was here. Dr. Eaton and his wife lived upstairs until he boug the old Eato home

at Eaton Crossroads from the-heirs. The building at right with the tower is the Buck

Bros. building then, as now, occupied by Lenoir Drug Co.

home was constantly harassed
by Tories as well as Indians,

to march with his company
to Burke County t drive out
the British. They were joined

y a regiment from rebel

left the at Gre Riv i
ks,

of over a thoi us Briti
s to

some dispute over land titles

later on, and much fighting in

court before the ownership of

the lan could be determined
countryside. itic

many days
of marching in the rain, these

called Campbellia near Fo
Patriot Cro caught up to Grainger. Judge Campbell was

an outstanding Tennessean.
e He was Feder Judge, helexcellent positi around th sa ttsiits of the Lenoir City th

art govern and helped write
Indians. Their Overhill towns

s h
were located on the Little was also a justice of the state

firing as they ran from tree to e:
i

nearest town being Coyatee Tennessee became a state.

near the mouth of that river.
The Cherokees were living

ree,

The battle lasted almost an

hour. Fergus was iile and

Hernando D Soto visited th
Cherokees in 1540. The exact
route travelled by the Spanish

led

prson Thi battl pl «

a
was built near

To Creek,

pe of the British and E
the stage for the surrender of

some authorities believe that
the Indian town of Chiaha,

Yorktown and the end of the i
, iti

Orleans, later to become King

and the Cherokee Indians inanot in the sid although 1797

other white men visited the Th

Overhills Country again until the Telli cuceE an
Ball Play, where he saw the

game played for which the
town was named. When
returned here to the junction

of the Holston and Tennessee

B: was S
ie

Another ball passed through
his hair, just above where it

= traders, James Needham and

defeat of the celebrated Troy,

an in this engagément had The stream of white people
had started, and it was not to

cease until the Red Man was

the host. Although there had
him an his sword pro been rumors ofa resumpt

is fo)

ee Major Gené o
i

Campbellia to see Campbell’s
royal guest before he left for

Trustees of the University of

militiamen were to raid the
country about Lenoir City as

punishment for Indian raids

on white settlements, and in

mention what was the most

elaborate plan ever drawn up
purpose of considering i

one time seemed destined to

make this area the center of

William Blount had erected a

fort “opposite the mouth of
the Tennessee River” at the
site of present day Lenoir

British place a series of buffer

legislature, and from 1788 to

_In 179 a Tho Dillo French wh domi teSenate of North Carolina. He iwas a Justice of the Peace for
60 years and was Chairman of
the Court of ‘Common Pleas.

journey through Teniies &j y &
fi PHUR haried Sam

Hazard concocted the idea of

obtaining from the British a

contained about fifteen men,

but that they were poorl
States were wealthy, and had and

no money to pay the soldiers settlements, one of which wasfrequently absent In s; ite of4 r
to be in what was later to bea shortco n thougRevolutionary War and won or

uindependence for the United document outlining his plans,

He add that the fort was
debts by granting land tothe
soldiers in the West across the The settlement would be

Holston River.” It would thus
belonged to the states whose

western boundarie were on between the French and th

Cherokee Wh are settl on

There was a doubt as to the &q pl provi Yor abecause it took tough people
legality of these grants, since

i i

savage land, but he must have ronitieti is protect bot
e th settlers and th colonisubstantial people there also,

but they probably did. not

peau the places around

this land was either peopled

them as pene Brou no Ang the earliest settlers
at the mouth of the Holston,
as the Tennessee River above

Lenoir City was then known,

forestalled, without a reason

t any tate the plan failed

another military post, named

about two miles above the
t

Tennessee on the Holston.

Grainger were located on a

Knoxville Southwest Poi
passed roBtati fat miles from Fort
Graing John Trimble also

operated a ferry. across ‘the
‘on the corner. Later the Post Office

well travelled crossroads for

THIS EARLY VIEW of Broadway shows the block presently extending from
Lenoir.Hardware and Furniture Co., at extreme left, to Lenoir Drug Co. Browder

Hardware can be seen at left “and two boys are standing just inside the

entrance to the Grand Theatre. Sienknecht Bros. is identified across the awning at

right, and Lenoir Drug Co. is on the corner.

overland travel. It was

advantageously situated for
river traffic, too, since it was

at the junction of two main
rivers.

Early Settlers Came Into
Area Around 1800

It was during this time that

permanent settlement was

being made by the pioneer
families of the Lenoir City
area. Some of these original
homes still remain. Benjamin
Prater and his wife Nancy
settled on the Tennessee

River above Lenoir City
before 1800. Prater

purchased a seven-mile strip
of land along the Tennessee

River, and established a ferry.
His fine brick home. still

stands, now owned by Mr.
and Mrs. Ralph Carr-

Another family were John
and Arabella Winton, who
built their home by the

present Martel fon Colonel
Winton was a uge man,

weighing five hundred

pounds. He was a Methodist
minister, and in 1795 he
donated some of his land for

the building of the Muddy
Creek Methodist Church. In

1815, the Winton pallcomplet a new hom
which was frequently visit

by Bishop Francis Asbury
Captain James Lack

moved into the area around
1800 and settled at Eaton’s
Station. H later served in the

War of 1812 and was at one

time a deputy sheriff of
Roane County

Jared Hotchkis operated a

tavern near the Knoxville-
Southwest Point road

_

in

1802, and Hotchkiss Valley
receive its name from this

early settler. He served as a

ailor during the

Revolutionary War.
One of the oldest families

to settle around Lenoir City
was the Browder family.
Darius Browder and his wife,

Jane, moved from North
Carolina in 1796 and settled

on five hundred acres of land
about two miles. west of

Judge Campbell’s home
which he had purchased from

Alexander Outlaw. Today the
Browder homestead is still in

the possession of the Browder

Jesse and Simon Eldridge
were brothers who settled
about a mile west of Judge
Campbell’s and they owned

land all the way to the

Tennessee River below where
Loudon now stands.

William Ballard Lenoir, a

son of General William

Lenoir, was born in Wilkes

County, North Carolina,
Sept. 1, 1775. In 1802, h

married Elizabeth, daught
of Waightstill Avery, one of

he signers of the

Mecklinburg Declaration of

Independence.
They settled in the Happy

Valley of the Yadkin River,
two and a half miles below
Fort Defiance, the residence

of General Lenoir. There
were born to them four of2e

ee History,” ‘‘had the- their twelve children.
colony in the South and the it

There are many
misconceptions about the

land grants to the Lenoir City
area, and some have n been

fully explained today. As
near as possible, it seems that
General Lenoir’s grant, if he
received one, was not at the
location of present Lenoir

City. In the Lenoir Papers in
the University of Tennessee

Library, there is a

confirmation to Deed 620
that proved that William
Ballard Lenoir, son of the
Revolutionary War hero, and
William T. Lewis purchas

from the State of North
Carolina three thousand five
hundred acres on the exact
location of Lenoir ak This

deed istered o

August 23, 1 6 at Edenton,
North Caro

‘Bccaea in a the deed, the
land lay next to proper
owned by an Isaac Taylor,
who was killed by the fadin

in 1799.
Soon after the land

purchase, Lenoir learned
that other people had settled
on his an including Judge
Campbel

filed suit in the superior court
Knox County (this area

James White replaced Roane
as a superior court judge, and

produced a déed showing he

ha
|

purcha fiv thousand

generally on the same site as

the trial prog an year
180 Outla bega selling his
land, the final 200 acres going

to H Kelso of Morganton

then a part of newly created

Kingston fail to disclose any

Carolinian who moved west of

represented that government

Jefferson County at the state

constitutional convention and
later served as a state senator

opposite the Littl Ten

decided in Camp favor

hou whi Jud ‘ am
ashavi bricks burned on the

construction of the fin home

the hill west of his present
home.

required several years,
but in 1821 the family moved
into’ &#39;t new brick home.
This building, altered over the

years, has long been known as

the Ledbetter apartments,
located next door to the

Utility Building.
Lenoir had hardly settled

in his new home when the
War of 1812 began, and he

took part in that conflict.
He later became one of

Roane County’s leading
citizens, serving as a justice of

the peace in 1819. He was a

member of the Board of

Trustees of Blount College,
the forerunner of the

University of Tennessee

continued to
purchase land after he moved
into his new domain from
Judge Campbell, Outlaw and
John Buford

Lenoir&#3 Becani Wealthy
From Many Developments

Grist mill was built on

the banks of Town Creek,
and a saw mill was set up near

the house. The fertile land

along the Tennessee River
was cultivated, and Lenoir

bec a wealt man.

oldeBenja Ballard, “Willia
Avery and Israel began totee much of

responsibility of running the

large estate from their father,
eventually they would

handle the entire load

Qne of the first

manufacturing industries,
aside from the early flour mill
and distillery, in which the

Lenoirs engaged, was a mill to

make cotton batting and

yarns.

building, which was

located on the bank of Town
Creek a short distance down

the creek and toward the

river, was completed around
1837. Operated by water

power, the mill had a

uccessful and uninterrupted
service of over fifty years.
This mill was later converted
into a flour mill after the sale

of the property b the Lenoi
brothers,

just a fe yea ago. The

gaunt walls

_—

still stand
between the old Lenoir home

and the Railroad, mu

testimony to the fact that the
Lenoirs built well.

There is an_ interesting
account preserved which

relates that few settlers lived
in this area in the first two

decades of the Nineteenth

Century. The land around

where Loudon now stands
was Indian country until the
treaty of 1820, after. which
several white families moved
there. They were dependent

of the mills at Lenoirs’, seven

miles distant, a their groun
meal with ich to make
their joknnye This was

their favorite bread in pioneer
days, and was made by
placing a oth board
before the fir 7au spreading

the batter on he heat
from the open fire would
cook it brown, and this was

considered good eating by the
pioneers,

Transportation in the early
days was either by river-boat

important roads. The Athens
state road passed through the
small settlement which had

grow: around the

homestead, while the road
from Morganton to

Southwest Point (Kingston)
also ran through the village.
The road from Knoxville to

Southwest Point passed four
miles away at Eaton’s
Station

Steamboats, Railroads
Come To Area

River transportation
received a boost when the
steamboat ‘‘Atlas” passed up

the river to Knoxville in
1828, and within a few years
regular steamboat travel was

established between
Knoxville and Decatur,

Alabama.
In the years following

1828 steamboats were able to

run consistantly for at least
six months out of the year,
and during that time the

Lenoirs shipped as much

produce as they could find
markets for, and also brought

their supplies for the year in
y boat.

Railroad” building began in

earnest in East Tennessee in

1838 when the Hiwassee
Railroad Company began

grading for a railroad to run

from Athens to Knoxville
The road bed W prec into

Knoxville by 42, passing

thro i enti at then the

the men

_

given
credit for keeping the railroad

movement alive thereafter

Lenoir, one of

William Ballard Lenoir’s sons.

The elder Lenoir had been a

stockholder in the Hiwassee

Hept Co.

company wasfeorini
in 184 and. was

named the East Tennessee

(Continued On Page 5)

THE TOWER and pointed roof of the Buck Bros.
building, occupied by Lenoir Drug Co., was for years a

landmark in Lenoir City. The tower has since been
removed, but the store still occupies its corner location.

THIS PICTURE POST CARD, postmarked in 1943, but made somewhat earlier
tha that, from the appearanc of the cars, shows a view of Broadway when angle

Most of the present-day buildings were already



(Continued from page 2)
Bacon garden, thence West a

straight line to the college lot,
thence North with the line

between N.P. Bacon and the

college lot to the North

corner of College lot, thence
with the line of the College
lot and T.J. Mason line back
to the Railroad, Thence West
with. and includi the
railroad to a point directly in

line with the Loudon an

Philadelphia road to the old
railroad grade, thence East

with the said railroad grade to

the hedge fence between the

land of J.T. Blair and the lot

owned by Q.A. Tyston, Sr.,
thence with said hedge fenc
Southeast to Steekee Creek -

thence with the meanders
said creek to the alley or

street north of Julia Walker’s

residence; thence east across

cree! i alley or street to

line of A.W. Ward and Jane

West, thence with said line to

the river, thence North with
the river to beginning.”

1901 this Charter was

abolished to become effective

on June 1, 1901, In 1927 the

present &quot;cor was

chartered and ithas; had

continuous existence since

that date

WAR BETWEEN STATES
Until late summer of 1863

.
As Rosecrans started

from Middle
Tennessee to Chattanooga to

engage Bragg at Chattanooga
and Burnside imjoved from

Kentucky captu:
Knoxville, th “Confed
General Buchn was order

Knoxville to

Chattanooga to join Bragg.
Buchner took his forces over

the railroad bridge at Loudon
and then burned it.

After the battle of

Longstreet
towards

Knoxville and transported an

army of 15 - 20,000 men by
railroad to Sweetwater. From

Sweetwater the force
marched to Loudon and

crossed the Tennessee river at
Huff’s Ferry. This~was on

November 14 and 16, \L863.
Longstreet took over Loudon

and started rebuilding the

bridge. Ow Dec. 3, 1863, the
Confederates started

abandoning Loudon, burned
the railroad bnidge&lt;an ran 3

‘locomotives arid 48 cars into
the river. The forces of W.T.
Sherman and Longstreet
skirmished around Loudon

Dec. 4’and 5, 1863, and after
Dec. 5th Loudon remained
under control of the FedeFIRST CORPORA’

CHARTER OF LOUD
A Petition from the Town

of Loudon Roane County
Tennessee To the County
Court of Roane’ County
STATE OF TENNESSEE

Be it remembered that at a

county court begun opened
and held for the County of
Roane at the Court house in

Kingston on the first Monday
of October, being the fourth
day of said month in the year
of our Lord one Thousand

eight hundred fifty two

spresent the worshipful. Robert

D. Duncan chairman and
John Blair, Elijah W.

Brazeale, John eeeSamuel Burnett,
Brown,
Willis

Crowder,
William Deatherid Jr.,

Fout, Hamilton Gray, Hu
L. Hartle William C. eaeJohn 8 Ki I,

Roberts, § R.
Robertso Samuel Ray, John
B. Waller an John A. Wintin

Trustees and the following
proceedings were had and
entered of record in said

court, to-wit:
Petition from the

citizens of Loudon praying to

e incorporated under the act

of the General Assembly of
the State of Tennessee passed
the 7th day of January 1850

Chapter Seventeen, was

presented and granted by the

Court, and which is in the
words and figures following,

to-wit:

STATE OF TENNESSEE
ROANE COUNTY

To the Honorable
County Court of Roane

County, we the Undersigned

os of iy village of
Loudo he Countybeaaa Sali deeply the

importan for the safety of
life and property within the
Limits of said village, and

deemi indespensable
necessary for the presentation

of good order, pray your
honorable body of

incorporate said village under
the name and title of the City
of Loudon, Bounded as

follows, Beginning at the

from

noiisisqooo ygripass

railroad bridge across the
Tennessee river and running

with the main track of the
E.T. & Georgia railroad to

where the line between the
lands of Samuel M. Johnston
and John Blair crosses, Said
railroad, thence west with

said line to the same, thence
South with the line between

of

.

Samuel. M.
and Thomas J,

Mason to the corner of the

same near the pond, thence
with the line between, the

lands. of Samuel M. Johnston
& Co. and John Blair, to the

thence
line “between the

lands of Samuel M. Johnston
& Co. and John Blair, to the

corner of the same, thence
with the line between the
lands of Samuel M. Johnston

& Co., and Thomas Johnston
to the middle to the
Tennessee river, thence with

the middle of said river to the
railroad bridge across the
same to the beginning corner

with all and singular the

powers and priviledges as by
the power in you vested by
the act of January 7th 1850
and your petitioners will ever

Pray, etc.
1. Jon H. Leuty, 2.

Robert A. Davis, 3., N.H.

Cuningham, 4., Joh Farmer,
5., Jas. W. ‘ark 6., A. D
Marti 7., Samuel P. Wales,
8., iW. Rale 9., W.T. Low,
10., John Chaffel

11., Hugh L. Tenle 12.
Robert C, Morra, 13., I.W.

McInturff, 14., Jam I:
Smith, 16 W. White, 16.,
E.H. Minton, 17., Willi

T. Carter, 21 B.F. Davi 22
John Vinsa

24.,
a

Hira Bogart,
26., W.C. McLen, 27., A.B.
Le 28., Shelby Le 29.,
Michie Gendn 30.

,
Joh T,.

Hackney;
31., William L. Hainler,

32., Denni K. Waddy, 33.,
S.D Raynolds, 34., R.T.
Wilson, 35., E.D. Hos 36.,
IM. Foushe 37., B.F. Bean,

38., John Milled, 39., H.A.

Blair, 40., Martin Wolf;
41., IL. Willis,

Willis 43.,
44,.,

B.

Bl 46. T.W. Johnso 47.,
John Rus 48., Hu g C
Riles, 49., Toller Crus, 50.,

Jo 4. Hoskins;
Thomas Breed oeWilli Y. Hu

Johnston, 654. “a. ne
Smith, B5 W. Brown, 56.,
Wm. C. Henegar, 57., J.L
Johnston, 658. Geo. P.

Hamilton, 59., David Weir,
60., Chas. I. Lenton;

61., Pryer N. Lee, 62.,
James Johnston, 63., Thomas

J. Mason, 64., Wm. B. Ayer,
65., Robert W. Adams, 66.,
W.W. Harvy, 67., Wm. King,
68., S.S.T. Johnson, 69.,
James Steel, 70., S.H. Henry;

1., John C, Gillespie, 72.,
D.E. Gillepsie

And there being twelve
Trustees or more upon the
Bench and all concuring
therein it is under adjudged

and decided by the court that
the prayer of said petitioners
be granted them and that
from and after the date the

village of Loudon in the

County of Roane a State
of Tennessee an the

inhabitance ther
are

hereby constituted a body
Politic and corporate by the

style and name of the Mayor
and Alderman of the City of

Loudon and shall have the

jPurpetual seccession by the

corporation name to the
extent of the bounds set out

in said petition with all the

power and privilege, as it is
set fourth and allowed by the
act of January 7th 1850
chapter 17 under which act

this proceedings is had and

adopted and reference to the
public acts of the 28 General

Assembly for the years 1849,

a

ordered that this proceedings
be certified for Registration
in the Registers office of
Roane County at the proper
cost of said Petitioners.
State of Tennessee
Roane Count;

I, Austin L. Greene Clerk
of the County Court of said

county do hereby certify that
the foregoing is a correct

Transcript of the record and

proceeding had in said Court
in relation to the

incorporation of the village
and inhabitance thereof if the
Town of Loudon in the
County and State aforesaid as

the same eer o of record in
said Court &lt;afestiwhereof I m i subscribe my

name and affix ‘the seal of

OVERALL VIEW OF CITY OF LOUDON AT THE TURN OF THE CENTURY.

Site Of Loudon Purchased From

said Court at office in

Kingston oe 15th day of
December‘Aus 1 eat Clke

Roane County Cou:
Court R.C.
State of Tennessee
Roane County

The foregoing Transcript
and Petition together with
the clerks certificate thereon

is duly egistered -in the
Registers office of Roane
County in Book M. and page
117 this 15th day
December 1853.

Robert M. Allison
Register for Roane County

SECOND
INCORPORATION OF

LOUDON
Date August 22, 1891

Secretary of State August
28, 1891

Rec Ho Co. Trust
Book 2,Certific o ‘lecti recites

Stat of Tennessee
Loudon County

I, W.C. Green, Special
Deputy Sheriff. of said
County, certify that in

accordance with the Provision
aw applicable to such

.

I opened and held an

election in the proposed
incorporated town of Loudon

on the day of August
1891. The list of qualified
voters of said town furnished

on the day of said
election shows the number of

such qualified voters to be
one hundred and ninety-eight
(198). At said election these

were cast ‘or said

“Corporation” one hundred
and thirty-three (133) votes

and for ‘No Corporation”
fifteen (15) votes

This 22 day of August
1891.

W.C. Green

Special Deputy Sheriff

Description -

Metes and Bounds - Beg. at

mouth of Steekee Creek on

the Tennessee River - thence
with the meanders of the
river North to the North side

of the E.T. Va. & Ga. R.R. to

W.C. Duff Line - thence West
with the North side of the
RR to the lot owned by

Railroad Company and now

occupied by John Kitts
thence along the line of W.C.
Duff and thé railroad land to

the North corner of said
Railroad lands - thence west a

straight line to and with the

Alley North of J.K. Sams and
J.B. Payn residence - thence
North and including said alley

to N. P. Bacon residence lot,
thence Northwesterly with

the line or alley between N.P.
Bacon and B.F. Hambright to

the North corner of N.P.
Bacon garden, thence West a

straight line to the college lot,
thence North with the line
between N.P. Bacon and the

college lot the North corner

of College lot, thence with
the line of the College lot and
T.J. Mason line back to the

Railroad, thence West with
and including the railroad to

a point directly in line with
the Loudon and Philadelphia
road to the old railroad grade,
thence East with the said
raikoad grade to the hedge

fence between the land of
J.T. Blair and the lot owned

by Q.A. Tyston Sr., thence
with said hedge fence
Southeast to Steekee Creek -

thence with the meanders of
said creek to the alley or

street north of Julia Walker&#39;

residence; thence east across

creek said alley or street to
the line of A.W. Ward and
Jane West. thence with said
line to the river, thence North
with the river to beginning

Some interesting old city
laws on the books in 1899
were laws dealing with taxes

for operation of the following
businesses.

Liquor Dealers - $1.50
Lumber Dealers $10.00

Slot Machine Operators
$5.00

Merchants - $5.00
Playing Cards - $5.00
Pawn Brokers - $10.00
Peddlers - $20.00

Real Estate Agent -

Dray Wagons - $1.00
Restaurants - $6.00

Sewing Machine Agents
$10.00

Dea in

$5.0

$10

$5.00

Securities

Tidus $5.00 and
.00
Undertakers - $5.00

Warehouse Operators
$10.00

Telephone
$25.00

Taken from the minutes of
a city council meeting Dec.

16, 1899.
1898 - G.W. Fox Mayor,

Aldermen: H.C. Campbell,
J.G. Greer, O.H. Hambright,

Company’s

Pathkiller

G.W. Hart, C.P. laliferro.
,

J.
a; Li an i. C. Duff.

Mayor R.B.
RoW inia Aldermen: Ch.

H.Bacon, W.C. Duff, G.W.

Hart, M.W. Carpenter, W.C.

Green, O.H. Hambright.
The following. are

early laws °

incorporation of Loudon in

1892, as spen by city.
We quSecti & EXHIBITIONS

ON SUNDAY
It shall be unlawful and a

misdemeanor for any ‘person
or persons to exhibit within

limits on

any kind of show.
circus or theatrical

performance or play at any
kind of game in public place
for gain or profi!

Section 36, SOME OF
THE ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF LOUDON 1892

It shall be unlawful for any
person to hitch horses, mules

or oxen to fence or palings,
or to drive wagons or vehicles
on any sidewalk or to leave
the same standing thereon, or

to ride or hitch any mule, or

to feed horses, hogs or other
animals thereon, except that

nothing in this ordinance
shall prevent a person from
riding or driving vehicles in or

out of their own premises, or

to prevent children or baby
wagons from rolling on them.

Section 39

It shall be unlawful for any
man to whip his wife within

the city of Loudon for any
cause whatever, and nay

person offending said use

will be fined not less than
$5.00 or more than $50.00,

may be bound to keep

24, TEASING
INS ‘A &quot;

Whoever within the limits
of this city shall tease or

excite persons of unsound
mind by means of show
letters, show dispatches, idle
pretenses or by any means

whatever, shall be guilty of a

misdemeanor, and fined not

less than $5.00 or more than
$50.00 for each offense

Section 32

It shall be unlawful for any
person under 21 years of age,

to enter
y

saloon in this

city for the’ purpose of

procuring or causing to be
sold to him any whiskey or

intoxicating liquor of any
character unless such minor

shall bring with him a written

order from the parent or

guardian for the same

directing the sale to b
to such minor as the case may
be.

Section 10,
DRIVING

Whoever in this city shall
ride or drive any beast of

burden in any

_

highway,
through fare or any public

place or bridge faster than a

moderate gait. Unless in cases

of urgent necessity,
ride or drive any such animal
or any vehicle thereto

attached to come in collision
with or strike any other

object or person, or shall
leave said animal standing in

any public place without
being fastened ar so guarded
as to prevent its running

away, or shall turn any such
animal loose in any public

place, shall be deemed guilty
of a misdemeanor

Ordinance No.

(1) Prohibiting Saloon

FAST

Keepers to allow cursing and’
boisterous conduct within

their saloons, (2) Forbidding
minors to enter a saloon

without being ompanied
by his parents. (3) Forbidding
all ten pin alleys, halls and

other rooms of sports. to

close their doors and desist
from business from 9 o&#39;cloc

p.m. until 5 o’clock a.m

Done by the board in

regular sessions

Adc neo and approved
April 1st 189

George Fox,
L.H. Cox, Secretary

Recorder

Taken from the by-laws
and general ordinances of the

city of Loudon, Tennessee,
he year 1892

The. second incorporation,
like the first, would soon

prove to be unsuc at This
was a stage in the towns

history when steps were being
taken to add the factor

needed in order for the town
to grow, but was possible to

eary in it’s stage of growth to

prove to be successful.
h town of Loudo

Tennessee would not take th
failure of the second
incorporation as an indication

that it would never find
incorporation to be

successful, and would try
again in later years, and
would the third time, find its.

efforts to be successful, but
not before some tragic events
had made an impact on the
town that would have lasting
overtones.

Like many other towns, it
had grown in population to

the point where sanitation
and pure water supplies were

problem of a typhoid fever

epidemic, its cause. was

defined as germ breeding in
outside privys and typhoid

germ contaminated water.
Both of which

impre veielit that
come

incor aep possible
afford a solu

But Loud
was to face

another tragedy, the fire of
1925, which did thousands of
dollars damage to the
business section of Loudon,

and the rapid spread of the
fire and the excessive damage
was contributed to the lack

water supply or

equipment capable of keeping
the fire under control, The

arguments were, that had the
own been incorporated

°

it
could well have had the water

supply and equipment
necessary to control this

disastrous fire.

The towns people
Loudon, many of who had

personally felt the effects of

one or the other of these

tragic events were determined
to do all in their power to

prevent it from occuring
again.

The local newspaper, the
Loudon County Herald was

going to be instrumental in

helping to save the town from
its: blight of not completely

desiring incorporation the
Loudon Lions Club, and The
Loudon County Heral with

the aid of local business men

published a special issue of
the Herald pointing up the
results pro and con of

incorporating.
And editorial exerpt, dated

February 1924, fro this
special issue read as follows,
Quote: We want Loudon

incorporated, and Local
Government established, we

want to cooperate with our

neighbors and friends for
each others advancement,

protection and well being. We
want to cooperate with our

neighbors in the protection of

our homes our health our

general well being more

closely than the laws of our

nation, our state and our

county, within themselves

provide. We need a Loudon
Government of Loudon’s

eople. For Loudon’s people
and by Loudon’s people,
Unquote

a result of this and
other influencing factors, the

present incorporation of
Loudon was enacted in the

year 1928, and has
functioned through the years

as an active and progressive
part of the city of Loudon,
As a short feature in the

heretofore mentioned special
issue of the Loudon Herald a

run down of survey work for

highway bridge across the
river at Loudon was given.

On September 16, 1927,
the contract was let for the

construction of the bridge.
Whiting and Turner

Construction Co of

Baltimore, Maryland was

awarded the contract and on

December 30, 1929, the

bridge was completed at a

cost of $1,139,475.38. The

bridge length 2,706 feet long.
The bridge was a toll bridge
and the first toll collectors

were a Mr. Slover, Mr. Fred
Smallen H.L. Crownover and

Loyd Windle, The bridge was*

declared toll free in February
1947, at which time the

historically prominent Blairs
Fe ceased its operation.

The third and last

incorporation of Loudon was

going to prove to be a

successful venture at long
last. The badly needed and

much talked about

improvements were going to

slowly take shape. The need
of an acceptable water supply

was necessary in order to

provide water supply for fire

protection and water supply
for sanitary toilets. In the

early thirties Loudon realized
a victory in a long ha

fought battle. It now had its
much needed water supply.

The fire equipment: would
soon follow the sewer system
would take more time, but it

also became a reality in the
thirties.

The Loudon water system
since its existance has

undergone improvements in

keeping with the population
growth and additional
industrial needs. At present

needed future water supply
to keep up with demand and 4th,
to ably

seasonal shortages.
The Loudon sewer system

has also exapnded to meet

growing demands. In 1950 the
Loudon constructed an ultra
modern

correcting
pollution. and

The last ewa years has out

brought
changes to
Expanded home buildings,
four industrial plants, gener
utility

keeping with a progressive
era, and many other things of
which the town stands proud.

Loudon’s first
under its

incorporation was Mr. Don P.
Smith, who also had the

inction of being the first

mayor of Loudon to have
office. He served 16 years in

first term as mayor of The
Loudon.

To the present date the

following men

are progressing for

cope with possible

sewage treatment

. An important step in jts
water stream

welcomed

improvements in

mayor

Present hall.

have served

people of udon as

HORSE SHOW--An overall scene of a horse
which was located on what is now Ferry Street.

1st. Don P. Smith, 2nd, Ed

Watkins, Ivo Sanders,

history of Loudon County
the following glimpses

Loudon’s Daily
History is interesting to note. The town of Loudon,

building in
Loudon is the old Arp store

building on Main Street. It
was built by Mr. Johnny West

and housed Loudon’s first

store. It has been used fora

_

the help of time and a

produce house,
dwelling house and a dance been and always will be a

Loudon, The

church,

The
Loudon was

telephone in

in Hambrights
store, a furniture store which over the span
stood where Miller Motor Co.
now ha their body shop.

STREET SCENE--A street scene in Loudon around the turn of the century. The
large building with the men in front is Greer Hardware. The small dwelling house at
right was the law office of the late Judge Blair.

FOURTH OF JULY--This scene shows a big Fourth of.July celebration in the town
of Loudon in the early 1920&#3

charge was murder.

The population of Loudon
5th, Nat in past years is as follows:

Campbell, 6th Don. P, Smith, 1860 - 1,292
7th, Joe Carter.

These mayors have served a - 832
total of forty two years since

9
- 942

incorporation of - 875
Loudon in 1928.

Loudon stands proud of 4

- 3,019

- 1,357

- 995

in the the population of
Loudon is between four and

five thousand.

Tennessee, its roots deeply
implanted in pioneer history,

like all other towns striving to

grow has had weighty
problems to bear. But with

confident people, has always

town of which its people are

proud to be a part of and

today as its

over one

hundred years gives thanks to
those who had confidence in

and only legal it in times past and to the
hanging in Loudon was that
of Andy Taylor,
hanged on scaffold at side
of jail on Friday November

mayor of the.city of Loudon. 92 geo 1 + ee

youth of today who are

giving of their time and

energy that Loudon may
continue in

who was

show held a Loudon’s old ball park

EARLY DAYS OF LOUDON--This early street scene in Loudon shows the cornerof Grove and Mulberry Streets.
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First L-C Board Elected 1906; Charter Granted 1907
(Continued From Page 3) Longstre began rote the gy : i school. This is -the block 24-hour basis. The price was Bill Hamilton was electedand Georgia Railroad, with its river at Huff&#3 ferry o the

S bounded by Fourth p Fifth oe 000. mayor in 1948, and again insouthern terminal locate at west side of Loudon. Avenues and ‘‘A’’? and ‘“‘B”’ Z.B. Wilson was elected 1950.Dalton, Georgia While Burnside was Streets, and then ee
as mayor in 1923, and Following these two terms,he lin was built to Blair’ s retreating eastward toward “Hotel Square.”’ Calloway, who had also Guy F. Tallent became mayorFerry (Loudon) in 1852, and Lenoir Station, Longstreet

after three years spe i advanced along a parallel
bridging the Tennessee River, route just, to the north, the

On April 3, 1907, the city started’ an ice plant several in 1952. In 1953, the Yale &
of Lenoir City granted to years before, sold his ice Towne Lock Company built a

R.M. Calloway an “exclusive plant to the Tennessee Power

s

plant here on ‘“C” Streetthe first train passed throug Hotchkiss Valley Road. franchise for the use of the Company in 1924.
across the railroad fromLenoir City on July 4, 1855, Burnside’s’ forces spent the streets, avenues, alleys and Both the Tennessee Power Broadway. Thi plantThis event heralde new night of November 15 at parks for a period of twenty Company and the ice plant employed 500 initially, buthorizons for the Lenoirs. They Lenoir Station. The air was years for the purpose of were absorbed  the by 1970, as Eaton Yale &

now had the means to ship bitterly cold, but only one
their products anytime inthe fire. was allowe to each

ly
erecting poles and wires for Tennessee Valley Authority Towne, Inc., the plant was

furnishing electric lights.
7

in 1939 giving sranoy to
year. company ko eyelid n consideration of this Dr. J.B. Eblen was elected approximately 1,000.Meanwhile, William Ballard observation by the enemy. franchise, Calloway mayor in 1925, and Roy G. Tallent was re-elected inLenoir had died in 1852, and Longstreet’s men contracted to furnish lights Cardwell became mayor in 1954

in his will, he left the bivouacked two miles to the on the following terms and» 1927. It was during his Hamilton became mayor
management of the estate in north at the east end of rates: “arc lamps of two administration that the city again in 1956, and again in

the hands of four sons, Hotchkiss Valley. thousand candle power for yoted to erect a municipal 1958.William Lenoir, Waightst Burnside ordered his the streets, to b turned on at power plant. This plant could In 1957, Lenoir CityAvery Lenoir, Benjamin troops fo break camp at 2 early candle light an to be produce and sell electricity celebrated her goldenBallard Lenoi and Isaac a.m. the following morning kept aglow until twelve cheaper than the prevailing anniversary with week longPickens Lenoir. The firm and start withdrawing toward midnight and to be turned rates, and in 1931, duri n celebrations. Parades werebecame known as the William Knoxville. A heavy rain began on again at four o’cloc a.m. administration of held each afternoon down
Lenoir and Brother falling and before long the and kept aglow until good Campbell, the plant was Broadway, and a pageant,Company, although it was dirt road had turned into a LENOIR CITY’S MAIN STREET, Broadwa wa for years unpaved, bu earl daylight, each per annum to enlarge to take care of the “The Legend of Lenoir” was

not legally chartered. bottomless quagmire. It planners were far sighted enough to make it a wide thoroughfare. This picture be paid monthly, fifty-five increased demand for power. given on Civitan Field.
William Lenoir was the required eight hours to move postcard, postmarked in 1914, shows Broadway looking west from about the site of ($55 dollars.

.

Dr. W.D. Padge was Tallent was elected in
superintendent of the factory three miles, and in the South Hill St., beside Curtis Pontiac Co. Thi was really the first elected mayor in 1931 and 1960, and once again anand Israel was in charge of confusion of the retreat, services the new city was to was reelecte in 1933 to event of far reaching effectthe mill. Avery Lenoir Company B of the 11llth receive. Later sidewalks beco the first mayor since took place. For many yearshandled the farming Ohio Infantry was overlooked home, the flour mill, the would be poured so that Weiss t be elected two efforts had been madeactivities, and Benjamin in the orders issued by a staff cotton mill, a sawmill, several pedestrians could keep out of consecutive terms.

secure a bridge across theBallard was one of the Officer, and was left behind. warehouses, the depot, the : the mud during wet weather For many years there had Tennessee River at Lenoirregion’s leading doctors. The Confederates, feeling large general store, a livery
In the 1840 census, Lenoir their way through the wierd stable, a blacksmith shop, a

listed having 77 persons gray of the early morning, church, a school, and about

Weiss served two terms as been a large number of local
mayor, followed by J.L. citizens working for a

Rogers in 1911. Progress was government dam to be built

City to give better access to

the region across the river, to

Maryville, and to the airport.working in the various captured the company and 80 4 residents. steady under the at Coulter Shoals, located All these efforts had tailundertakings on the estate, well stocked wagons which The Lenoir City Company administration of Rogers, about a mile above Lenoir but early inhad 150 head of cattle, an had been left: behind. immediately began seeking who was ollow by We City on the Tennessee River. construction on the bri
listed his income ‘ko Some shooting took place, industries to provide again in 191 Many men_ had worked and dedicationmanufacturing at $11,000, but that was about all employment for the citizens Harr a

-

Curd became tirelessly for this project, ceremonies were held on JulyThat was a large sum in those During their stay at the it hoped to attract to the new mayor in 1915 and Weiss was among them Roy C. Wallace 99. Many dignataries were
lays. Lenoir farm, the Union city. elected again in 1917

_

who later became present, including GovernorBy 1860, the value of the troops had burned several rail About a hundred houses It was during this Comptroller of the Currency Buford Ellington.estate was estimated at fences, had killed several were built to accomodate the administratio tha the under Governor Austin Peay Spedker of the United$63,000. and the firm cows, and the Lenoir brothers new residents of the area who United States wa involved in On duly 8, 1940, States House ofengaged extensively in the filed a claim for over $70,000 came for employment, and the First World War. construction began on Fort Representatives Sa Rayburnmanufacture of cotton yarns, worth of damages. They the company donated lots for The men flocked to the Loudoun Dam, located just of Tex s, and a relative ofthe milling of grain, and the received $991.87. the construction of churches color and man Lenoir Cit below Coulter Shoal where
many Loudon Countians, wassale of general merchandise in Following the Civil War, and schools. joys were sent “Over There Norton’s Islands divided the the principal speaker

a large country store. the. Lenoir farm recovered J.K. Payne, of Knoxville, to fight th war which wa river into three channels. The During the same
The railroad had built a rapidly Although much of the was employed to draw up a supposed “To end Wars dam = complete on administration, city Council

large station across Town South had been ravaged by map of pla for stre a Gymnasium Built ave 2, 194 and i first took the first step onCreek from the Lenoir house, the war, this area had avenues for a new city, and it
Weiss till m lie:

ower was generat on November 27, 1961 to more
at the present location of the suffered comparatively little. is apparent from his map the

the Soenen fo alld th November 9 1943
than double the size of the

Charles H. Bacon Company. Before long, the Lenoir mills company anticipated a large Thousands of men were
city by annexing a large area

west of the city The

resolution to annex the area

first gymnasium got under

way. Years later when a

movement was afoot to name

There was a small village were busy turning out their influx of people. employed on this project, and
located around the station

©

products, the farm was once Industry Comes To Area a new era of prosp began
where many of the workers at again in full operation and

? 3 the gymnasium for Mr. Weiss, o
ca

tiny 22 passed on final reading onthe various mills lived. Th the village was growing intoa
_

The first large industry Prof H. Jarivs wrote: ieee gl th cit January 8, 1962 and took
ville: k L center of importance. induced to locate here was

: ffect Feb y 8 1962.ge! was snows. 8s enor
is “Many of us remember and the town once again

@ffect on Februar 8, -Station, although many
Israel Lenoir was th first th B poun establi very keenly and vividly the began to grow

The annexation increased
people still called it; simply, ‘o the Lenoir brother t di

:

{18 b 9-H.
Bass of Fort

condition of Lenoir City Lenoir City Utilities the city’s population

—

byEenoirs: ani e portins enatli “Ot cea tudustvi
were

when Mr. Weiss was elected Began In 1939 1,10 to give the city an

Civil War Comes i

oa oe ri
F. its first mayor. There was not The Leno City Utili estimated population

_

of
:

his estate by chancery sale,a the Bon Furniture Factory,
.

. ‘ Board f d 9 6,080own To Lenoir Area charter was obtained on April established by John T. Bon of a foot of sidewalks, street Board was formed in —

ee
.

. ave: The when the city throu the : oThe Civil War had a

_

9,1877 and the new firm, the Syracuse, New York. Bon pavement, nor sewers

T ; Mallee AGOnIe
Votes First City

profound effect.on the lives Lenoir Manufacturing Street still bears his name. fou he ne pieecho
n

BOE urcha the ra a, Sales Tax In State
, of everyone at Lenoir Company, was made into a Cooper Brothers operated a S a Be fOr one. Pur ‘eee Taet wae vesleeted in& 7 .

nder his adinidistra Power Company’s holdings
. 7

of Loudon Station. The sympathies of stock company. brick plant, and the Johnson

*

oe ag ane ji 1962, and the issue of a city‘ollows: the Lenoirs, as well as most B that ti th ti Brothers had a saw mill which these deficienci were and combined the with the
&q

0*

| a

€ aws
bee

y th time th entire

;

a

corrected,’ power plant the city had been Sales tax to raise funds for aother landed families of the manufacturing company,
turned out thousands of feet

“Wh tt ‘ a ati
z

new high school occupiedarea, were with the South, including farm products and 0f lumber each day.
2G { ; & b writer surec OR th tinge! tH th much of the term Aand the Lenoir Brothers general merchandise sold at The Lenoir City Bank had THE PRESENT---This view of Broadway in 1970 shows o ne a ewe e io heb eng ee ca referendum. wat held onconiributed heavily to the the large general store, was

broken ground in 1891 for its the newly-installed traffic light system designed to inesiu ; ‘, saan o qo oa io eeena a February 29, 1964, and theSouthern cause. stated by George Burdette, building at the corner of A control individual lanes separately. sugeéi th lie believ v huc ners
mse

sales tax passe makingfrequent visitor to the
company  secretary-treasurer, Street and Depot Street. This po cage ae

.
Lenoir City the first city inLenoir home was Dr. J.G.M. to exceed half a millio was where the southeast could raise a sufficient fund Toda the Boar has

the state to pass such a law
yulation of Ramsey, who was to gain dollars in value.

‘
corner of the Hotel General

|

There were several smaller “calaboose’”’ was ordered to ie a tine jra gross wort = S782 05 The school board hadn four and fame as the author of Dr. Benjamin Ballard Lenoir now stands, across industries,
.

and many be built at a cost not to ublie oa h mn e2 54 Te pvenu o

already purchased some land“Ramsey’s Annals of [Lenoir was the company’s from the bus depot mercantile firms, includin excee $60 usi the publi fund r&#39;1 custom an where Harrison Roa enteredTennessee,” and his daughter first and only president. He Hough and Bedele of Ohio Buck Broth “wh had On December 7, City We immedi propo pa out $150, in payr Old Highway 9 and
F

Henrietta had married
9 East Operated a general store in come here from irginia in Attorney, C.H. Henderson, ‘

ae

: z

M

Be

ON.

i

=

as

Se

Z
= .ee Beniumin Balard Lenoir Dr, ‘FennUniver i 1842, he bulding Row cocupied by 1899 0 operate “a gener as instfucted to prepare a 4ona of $600,0 ou Loi 8 cmploy &quot;= constru o th né hi

er history Gameey, was te custorian of

,

and completed his medical the Lenoir Drug Company. store where the Lenoir Drug legislative charter and prese
27°C

ificstion for’ this built 40 wines o rafal ler cormpléted in’ the summe ot
: striving t Confederate

|

funds

|

oat studies at Jefferson Medical

|

Inthe early day the village Company is now located; it at the next meeting, but it PP teem ted with ond raploced ural id 1967 and dedicationweight: Knoxville, ans} the Lenoirs College in Philadelphia, Pa. had grown up about the E.R.&a J.M. Blackburn who was March before the charter ut seate 2 Le a 500 line
_ mosre we

ceremonies were heldBut wit contributed 3$1,000 to the two years later.
,

railroad depot. wa e ih own anot gene store foes fina compi
ae The “t a tha Mr.

‘

Th Utilities has just November 5 1967
; :

fund as well as furnishin ‘ town was laid off after the bui in  Eason-&quot; the drafting of a charter
iia

len :
ba ee ae alee cer c

.
.a an fo and ¢lothing.

.

R jo 186 he Layee purchase by the Lenoir City Norwood Hardware, which composed of thirty sections, ied ask he ae o compl a lant met tot Ge tnte ea aewil he Many of the boys from  fenrietta. When the teil War Company, most of the had been organized in 1894 which was submitted to the hi ail will, fo ‘ha ; roxim $ 00 “0 from ble BEic Ie 4 :

eople ir Lenoir Station joined the started he joined the business establishments had and was the leading hardware state legislature and adopted. aro a s . e hatt a Wat Two had beg and Mick Ledbotte raia ‘an armies, and bush-whackers Confederate army as a occupied that par of Dep store in town; and th
—

Lenoir City was ea ea b ere Pel ite th Japan attack on the mayor in 1967.ssed back were fairly active in the area. surgeon. Street betwee “A an “ clothin frm owned b S. incorporat February
-

7 structure sufficie to meet Pearl Harbor on December An explosion on October
over one

The first real action occured The company employed Streets, facing the railroad. Carroll and M.C, Anderson. 1907, and the same officers

our needs 7,1941, and hundreds of 2 1967 partially wrecked the
3s thanks to early on the morning of June around a hundred people in This was true because that A lumber company owned served until the next election

‘The’ estimate was .civen Lenoir &qu boys ‘were in-the gymnasiu while worlanen
l

tid
i 19, 1863, when the 1877, including executives. part of the street followed by RM. Calloway was in 1909, at which time Weiss

00 Mr Wei os th service of their country were putting the finishing
nd ta the

Confederate garrison was Jame A. Reagan was the the main road from Loudon another industry of was reelecte Mayor. hen Mr Weis proposed that §

About the t U ited t he N.
8

=

nee feae o eadercd iS proceed to superintendent. to Knoxville importance in the area. That first year saw the
if th board and school Stat hice oe ee gnit po fi ° o w ayrng a Loudon as that place was Each of the remaining Sometime during the Established around 1900, this First National Bank organized peo woul B forwar to W the atone energ plants

S  anaiti i Sen T tesoe a

expecting to be attacked bya Lenoir Brothers had outside 1890&# Broadway began to company gave steady on May 4. First officers of Taise by private subscription,
the atom

ne and gynanastu to read “dow” Pay
Union cavalry column under personal interests, and they assume its present role of the employment to over 30 men, the bank were John Eason, fe ne ko a au f gcc city ar th tim ret th openi m o ie 19

the command of Colonel decided to sell the entire town’s main street, and many and Mr. Calloway wasto play President; F.A veiss, 95:0 Dr Fou sugge built, and hundreds of Lenoir basketb  ceas theWilliam Sanders property. The sale was made of the business firms began a most important role in the Vice- and S.P. Witt tilt thd t wer lenrne Citials “(GUHA Gmlovom pmnccia wo etad (heThe Confederate troops jn 1889 to a northern moving to that location progress of th town. cashier, The first director M to “ac id Sider there mp G F. Tallent Gymnasi inhurried away, and to the syndicate in the name of T.H. Boggs and Morston, live J.D. Eldridge start a job wer Easo Weiss, C.H.
HP” 10 2G M. Gilbert Goodwin was honor of the mayor who haddismay of everyone at the Herald and wif merchants, was one of the printing plant in 1904; and Watson, C.H. Bacon, J.M

Th subseripti s a elected mayor in and worked so tirelessly for bothstation, the Union troops City Comp Plans firms to d so in 1891. on June 1, 1905, printed the Lackey, G.P. Waller, J.T = auln nt t ce oon reslect in ahd. the

-

school Gad therode down the road into the For Town Growth Frank A. Weiss, who wasa first issue of the Lenoir City Leeper, J.W. Bussell, and Success

d
ai ot ildi again in 1941. He joined the gymnasiumvillage at 8 o’clock, about

|

The Lenoir City Company native of Warren, Ohio, and New His description of H.W. Hope ettene mam n cing ee eae an “SF Lenoir City has come athirty minutes after the was formed in the spring of had been chief clerk to the Lenoir City at the tim is the This bank had been Mo t n te

Mes TE

OaHrol Was Glact mayo lang way stic the fordiationConfederate troops had left. 1890, and was composed of General Superintendent of best picture possible of a established on July 5, 1904, SK the not

to. Mr. (Ca &q reelected of the Lenoir City CompanyThe railroad station was Hon. Calvin S. Brice of Lima, the East Tennessee, Virginia backwoods settlement: and was originally known a:
S.P. Witt pec Pare a aG

=

only, 80 years ag andburned, and a warehouse, but Ohio, president of the Lak and Georgia Railroad before “That year of 1904 sawa the “Farmers’ and Traders’ 1919, an Ch iQo1 we Wo War Twe ended fa much. fatther wa since
.

most of the other buildings frie and Western Railroad; that firm had been soldtothe town that bore little Bank of Lenoir City.” It elected mayor in orn ha 1945, and returni veteran William Ballard Lenoir moved
wera spared. Sanders stated’ Col. ‘Charles M. McGhee of Southern Rallway  System,,

-

reomblence to the town cf started on: a capital stock of

|

Sim ine er ilcchic con Gilb Goodw warelee here with his; famil 160his report that “There was a Knoxville, president of the came to Lenoir City with the toda (he wrote in 1964), $15,000, and when the the Tennessee e i ow for ai, “Unpreceden filth “year! ago, and anuch. niuchlarge cotton factory and a Memphis and Charleston Bass Foundry. being just a thinly scattere capital stock was raised to CO™Mp pure tp eer ayor in the more is expecte in the yearslarge amount of cotton at this Railroad; General Samuel In 1897, he decided to go collection of frame building $50,000, the bank

—

was Callow pow plan and

farm. |
as may ee

“toreomie
r

place, and I ordered that it Thomas of New York, into business for himself,and on the wooded hillside, with converted into a national POWer became aveilable on a ;
:

should not be burned, as it president of the East founded a hosiery mill in the mud streets, held in place by bank.

furnished the Union citizens Tennessee, Virginia and old Lenoir cotton mill on pood poles lai endwise.
2
n seco remni o early

~ . e itiof the country with their eorgia Railroad (now the Town Creek. He called his o ater system, no schools of the area, but the M 7 C b T Th Ed
only material &q making Soatk E.R. en of mill the Dixie Mills. electricity, no sewers, not a Lenoir children were tutored any ontri ute o 1S 1u0n
cloth, but have since learned New York, of Moore and After the Southern foot of hard surfac road in’ by governesses, and it seems

-

: special feat rinks kethat it was burned by mistake. Schely, brokers; John G. Railway built its new depot the whole county.. possible that a school existed (Continued From Page 1) Mrs. W.B. Harrison, who Spec featu pe ea ae
or accidentally.” Moore of New York of Moore at its present location, Weiss The News was no the firs near the home. Mrs. Bessie laying out pages, etc. She spent weeks doing research Chuck ereb wh ma ad

According to the old and Schely, brokers. purchased the old depot, and newspaper for the town, since Campbe of Abington, came out of the about doctors in Loudon many of # f a paLenoir records, it was not Col, Oliver H. Payne of after building an addition the Lenoir City Lead had Virginia, was one of the first ‘“semi-retirement’” of working County’s history; Mrs. Benn Stafford Seaburned, so someone was New roth. of the Standard moved his mill there. been published during the such persons to tutor in the ‘only part-time to a more than.» Rebecca Clayton, who has Chairm of ae oe
mistaken when they reported Col. E.J. Sanford of

|

One project which might 1890&#3 but nothing isknown area, and sh later married full-time task these four done much valuable reporting Celebration, see oe icethe matter to Sanders. noxville,
west of the have had a far reaching affect about th paperor its editor. Henr Lenoir, th elde son months. Without her it would and writing; Ed McQueen, support; to ee NaeThe railroad was pulled up Tioee and Ohio Railroad; on the growth of Lenoir City First City Board of B.B. Lenoir. Miss Elizabeth not have been possible. Loudon County Historian Mrs. Judy a dsene o

at spots about a mile apart all T.H. Herald of Knoxville, but which failed to Electe In 1906
_

Buchanan, who later married Others include: the Rev. and editor of the Centennial Surrett and on t SRAthe way to Knoxville. president of the Black materialize was the Lenoi During the early years of James Reagan, was another Walter Chesnut, whose Book to be published the houg oe EneetnThe Union army captured Diamond Coal Co.; W.P. City, Montvale and&lt;Carolina the Twentieth Century a governess who came to the research in local church sometime after the Loudon and Mr
ir

Ca

VernonKnoxville in September, and

;

Chamberlain of Knoxville, of Railroad which was chartered movement bega fo

=

.2ar
eines :

,,

history proved invaluable;the
Gy yt . Gentennta

Testerman,
eta ui 2 ONShethe Confederate army under Sanford, Chamberlain and in 1891. incorporate the city, an on The old “Twin Buildings” Rey. A.A Carlton who di Gclebration, who furnish McKinney h Nan eene

General. Buckner retreated Albers, wholesale druggists; The line was to run from January 31, 1906 the city’s Wer built on the corner of the mammoth job of. going
2 = Baird of the Na i

“gni ‘

‘ : ‘
stacks of material; Calvin Bditors Vernon McKinney ofRiver C.M. McClung of Knoxvill Lenoir City by way of first de facto officers were Street and Seco through voluminous minutes

:Sa een Duni the of the C.M. McCl & Co.; McGhee Station to Montyale sworn in following an earlier Avenue around 1899. They of the Loudon County Lunsford, who did much the News-Banner and LarryBRPAK orig. to useviersills: and election “rhe. Board. ot were: onerated. by, Loudon Baptist Association to Writing about happenin and Cate of the Herald, did theibei cyeiab General a Ma BEE all of Pat Reic North Carolina. Aldermen elected were Frank Count and were unde the eonp a readable history; pso ney: in th share of the work, too.

James Longstreet started Knoxville This line would have A. Weiss, C.E. Price, John supervision of J.P. Griffith. Miss Hazel Alexander, who ee o T Bae Without the support of th
north with a Confederate The first directors of the connected Lenoir: City with Eason, John Bolt, C.H. School Tax furnished stacks of Soa H eas, rads: Bi advertisers, the Geum ee
army to capture Knoxville. company were C.M. McGhee, the bustling resort of Watso Hugh Calloway and Precedes City Charter information, pictures,

snout the Lon City a

course, simply could not be,
The Union army had been §.J. Sanford, C.M. McCl Montvale Springs in the J.L. Boggs. Weiss was selected Before the city was sketches and stories; Mrs,

Greenback rea n th At ous 260 individual
stationed at Loudon and at JM. Thornbu and E.T. Chilhowee Mountains, and, by the Aldermen to act #s_ incorporated, a committee Harold (Grace) Long, ee e business firms recognized the
Lenoir

_

Station. When Sanford. Samuel Musf of could’ have joined .with Mayor.
‘

composed of J.W. Bussell, must have talked to everyone
students of American Histor Worth of the publication,Longstreet reached Loudon, [Lenoir City was made another railroad in the The meeting was held in W.T. Foute, and» A.R. in the Third Civil District in eect sue Spence of Lenoir

particularly in its permanencethe Union troops began manager of the company’s Carolinas at a time when the office of Dr. J.T Leeper, Quenelle led the early drive tracking down historical ity je School, who took
and likelihood of being

withdrawing in the direction holdings. railroads were a major artery since there was no city hall. for a high school. On October facts, pictures, etc.; Mrs. Some of the Fesear wor a5
preserved, and placed,

of Knoxville Immediately after _its of travel. At the meeting held on 24, 1906, tax of fifteen Lowell Myers and Mrs, PK. spe reoh ion for
advertising messages in it.

At four o&#39; in the organization, the company The Lenoir Car Works was February 7, a resolution was cents on each $100 worth of Greenway, both of whom ee ait S ie and
the’ Bai ii

.

i N: 15, Burnside ded t l out a town the city’s largest industry by passed levying taxes, and a property was assessed for the furnished a great deal of reenback public libraries; to ie itors als extendES aa, O ahh
a See eraak ok

1900, covering_33 acres and week later the position of benefit of the proposed high Greenback information, Mrs. Miss Donna Bair (who thanks to the two peperene, began evacuatin his men ite, clear and grade the
1900,

f
i Clty Nisiehall tad and Jonhhievsue Good who ‘tecéntly becamé Mrs: Ronnie céntral printing “plait!i

ions east of d place it lots on giving employment to several ity Mars was crea&#39 school. johnni: Ui oodman,
w

.as ie “pa River at
Fcet A y

hundred men. It. could turn’ B.E. Wilkerson was named On March 6, 1907, the collected extensive Voss), and wh did Kingston Printing Co., and its
Tauaen eae settlement in out 10 or 12 omen freight the city’3 first marshall. same committee approved a information abou Eaton Sees of odd Toe ae manager, Pa Page,

Mea nwhile General 1890 consisted of the Lenoir cars each day On February 21, a city desirable location for the high Crossroads and its people; owler and Mary
K.

Mize ‘or or outstanding cooperation.
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‘(1870 LOUDON

O LOUDON

CELEB

100 YE

PRO

LOUDON COUNTY COURT -- From left, seated, 1 D. Conner, Curtis Williams, Jack Lefler, County
Judge Harvey Sproul; standing, James M. Hartsook, Henry Foster, Reece Paul Hamilton, J. J. Blair,
J. G. Hudson and Roy Bledsoe.

Loudon County government is considered by many Tennessee state agencies to be among the most progressive and most efficient of any

county its size in the state. Im order to see to the efficient management of your tax dollars, the County Court ha installed:

*A Central Accounting and Control office *A Full-Time Budget Director *A Full-Time Purchasing Agent. Work has been completed on a

county-wide reappraisal of property values and tax assessments now are based on this equalized reappraisal, and, in addition, a

reapportionment program has been completed resulting in a reorganization of County Court on a one man, one vote basis.

Loudon County cooperates fully with, and takes advantage of the services offered by the Tennessee State Planning Commission, the
East Tennessee Development District, the County Services Association, the Tennessee Valley Authority, the Tennessee Department of
Public Health, Tennessee Department of Education, and many other state and federal agencies which have an interest in the general

administration of county affairs. Through one of these agencies, a study is now in progress which may result in the construction -- ona

multi-county cooperative basis of a Regional Jail which would provide rehabilitation and counseling services for prisoners.

Loudon County’s Board of Education and the County Court recently completed a new High School building at Loudon and the County
participated in the erection of a new Senior High School at Lenoir City. Now a new construction program to cost $600,000 to $700,000
for the county’s elementary schools in under study. Through a county-wide sales tax, teachers salaries have been raised.

Your County Government continues to strive to provide a better life for its citizens.
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DO COUNTY

EBRATE

LOUDON COUNTY SCHOOLBOARD:-- From left, Superintendent of Schools, Albert Dukes, C. E.

Thompson, James H. Bailey, Clell Miller, Leonard Liles, John M. Hutton, Lester Thomas and Charles

Eblen.

LOUDON COUNTY

TENNE



By. Tommy Bradshaw

Althéug other peopl
probably lived in what is now

Loudon County in those far

away days of pre-historic
time, the Cherokee Indians

were the inhabitants of that

part of the county which
borders the Little Tennessee

River when white men first
visited the country in the

1700&#39
The route followed by the

Spanish explorer, Hernand
De Soto may have brought
him down the Little

Tennessee, although his exact
route will probably never be

determined.
The first written record of

theIndians county
concerns a buying trip to

Coyatee, the only Indian

wn of any importance in

Coyatee was a large village,
stretching up and down the

Little Tennessee River for

some distance. It had a huge
spring, which is still known as

Coyatee Spring, although no

remains of the Indian Village
are visible today. Some

reports state that Coyatee
was at the mouth of Holston,
although the spring is located

a few miles upstream on the
Little Tennessee.

This early visit was paid by
some white men from the

early white settlements in the

corner of East

along the

Nolichucky River. There were

Jeremiah, Jack, and William

ankin,
ni HolstonRiv from Greene County,

seeking corn. The crops in
their county had been poor,

and the people were badly in

ne of grain.
e men Coyateendia to trade with them,

and were far from

_

being
friendly. The warriors began
looking in the white’s canoes,
and found some rifles covered
with clothing.

The warriors at once

became angry, and the men’s
lives were in danger. The
beloved woman, Nancy Ward,

happened to b present and
she appeased the warrior’s
wrath, and they decided to
trade with the white men.

The fact that John
Donaldson’s “Journal of a

Voyage” does not mention
the village should be proof it

actually was not located
at the mouth of the Little

Tennessee but farther up that
stream.

The ‘“‘Adventure,”’ with

emigrants bound from Fort
Patrick Henry on the Holston

to the French Salt Springs on

,the Cumberland River, passed
where Lenoir City now stands

at t o’clock in the
afternoon on Saturday,

March 4, 1780.

One of the leading figures
of Cherokee history, and

certainly one of the most

important men ever to live in

this area, lived at Coyatee.
His name in the Cherokee

language was Scolacuta, and
the English and American

pioneers called him The

Hanging Maw.

The first mention of The

Hanging Maw is in March,
1775, when he, along with al
the othe leading Cherokee

chieftains, appeare at the

Sycamore Shoals in Uppe
East Tennessee to sign a

treaty with Richard
Henderson. At this treaty the
Cherokees traded all f

Kentucky to Henderson,
although the great chief,
Dragging Canoe, opposed the

treaty and refused t sign it.
When Dragging Canoe, the

great war chief, led a large
number of the Cherokees in

from their old

Hanging Maw approve of the

action, although

a

little later

his talk with John. Sevier

saved Indian town from

destruction.

Following the Treaty of

Dumplin Creek in 1785,
many white settlers violated

the treaty by moving onto

lands reserved for the Indians.

Killings took place. Governor

John Sevier sent an

expedition under General
William Cocke and Colonel
Alexander Outlaw against the
Cherokees.

The army, along. with
Sevier’s &gt;om missioners,

reached Chote on July 31,
and a conference was held to

negotiate a second treaty. For
some unknown reason, the

talks were moved to Coyatee,

er they were concluded
Aug. 3Th treaty really settled

nothing. Hangin Maw and a

band of warriors ambushed a

surveying party north of the
Cumberland River late in the

summer.

The Hanging Maw was also

a diplomat. He, along with

Dragging Canoe and Little
Turkey, sent a letter to Gov.
Johnson of North Carolina in

1788, expressing entire
willingness for peace,

provided their hunting
grounds were restored.

The Old Tassell, another

important Cherokee chief,
was treacherously murdered

at Chilhowee in 1788, and as

a result the Cherokee nation

was in turmoil. Those towns

which had formerly been for

Peace were divided, and the

Hanging Maw was selecte as

Principal Chief of the upper.
towns to succeed Old Tassell,
while Little Turkey
selected by the Lower Towns

east of Lookout Mountain

along Chickamauga Creek.
In June, 1791, Governor

William Blount sent an

invitation to the Indians to a

treaty to be be held at

White’s Fort (now Knoxville.)
AF orty chiefs and 1,200 braves,

children
attended. After seven days of

discussions, the treaty was

finally signed by the Indians,
“in order to secure peace.”
The Hanging Maw’s name was

the first on the treaty.
When Dragging ano died

unexpectedly on rch 1,
1792, at Lookout ae
Town John Watts was

selected as war chief at a

council of the Fiver Lower
Towns Running Water.
Governor Blount then invited

the chiefs of these towns to
meet him at Coyatee on May

The Hanging Maw was very
prominent at these talks,

since he not only was the

Principal Chief of the Little
Tennessee towns but also was

in his home town.

John Watts was determined
to make the meeting with

Governor Blount at Coyatee
one that should be

memorable in the annals of
Indian Diplomacy.

The day set for the

gathering was May 20, 1792,
and on May 19, the chiefs of
the Five Lower Towns, who

implacably hostile _t
the Americans

Dragging Canoe’s
marched to

Participate in the treaty.
hey were paintéd black, the

war color, and over the black

paint they had sprinkled
flour, signifying that they had
been for war, but were now

for peace.
On the 20th, Governor

Blount was greeted at

Coyatee by 2,000 Indians

forming parallel lines, at the
end of which was an

American flag, waving from a

high pole. As the governor
rode between the two lines of

warriors, a volley was fired in

salute, followed by shouts of

welcome.

The meeting at Coyatee
lasted three days, and

Governor Blount went back
to tol g ee he

secure for

frontier.

uch was not the case,

hewever, as Indian bands

continued to raid outlying
settlements and

time to time.

Towns, under

planned to raid Nashville, but

were stopped at Buchannan’s

station. Chiefs Doublehead
and Bench led many

raids, and so stirred up the

warlike spirit of the Indians

that Hanging Maw’s neighbors
in his own town of Coyatee
joined the war parties.

esident George
Washington had

_

requested
that the leading Cherokees

chiefs visit him in

Philadelphia, then the United
States Capitol. Governor
Blount left for Philadelphia

early to arrange for a fitting
reception for the chiefs. He

considered that this meeting
ould assure the long hoped

for peace with the Cherokees.
Early in June, 1793, the

chiefs neg gather at the
home of Hanging Maw at

Coyatee. Chiefs Doublehead,
Otter Lifter, Scantee, Fool
Charlie and nine others were

present, and Watts was daily
expected.

Meanwhile, early in May a

man and his son were killed

scalped in Racoon

Ward Mill,

Nursery Well

Remembered
late Albert W

had a sawmill located near

site of Loudon Chair
factory in West End. He
owned a farm adjoining the

old Mason-McQueen land, on

the west, on the east and
south the land belonging to
the Huff family. On this land

Ward

Mr. Ward had a fine nursery,
consisting of trees, both fruit

and ornamental, shrubs and
plants for yards and gardens.
He owned first

automobile in Loudon and
spent quite a bit of time
filling up mudholes in the old
dirt roads with rocks.

He was. very popular with
the young people of Loudon.
Having n children of his own

he would take the boys and
girls riding in his car.

He was an uncle of the late
William  P. ustead of
Loudon. Living in Loudon at

the present time is the family
of Leroy Custead; in Lenoir
City, Mrs. Elmer Eblen; in
Knoxville the family of
Robert Custead whose son,

Bobby also resides i
Loudon. Another daughteMrs. Lloyd Kerns lives in
Oklahoma. These Custead
sons and daughters are

great-great nephews and
nieces of William Cody, the
great “Buffalo Bill’ of

western fame.
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Cherokees Lose 100 Year Fight For Loudon Count
Valley, eighteen miles from

Knoxville. Captain John
Beard was sent after the
Indians with orders not to go
into Indian Territory.

He disobeyed orders, and
on the morning June
12th attacked Coyatee, and
wounded Hanging Maw, his

wife, and a daughter df

Nancy Ward, the
Woman. Scantee,
Charlie and six others were

killed.
This flagrant violation of

all the treaties was to have far
reaching effect. Hanging
Maw, who had fought with
Washington in the French and
Indian War, and had met him,
wrote the president a letter

protesting wha had
happened. Doublehead and
Watts vowed vengance

A little later, Watts
gathered the warriors from

the Lower Towns, and late in

September, appeared at the
river crossing where Loudon
now stands with an army of

1,000 warriors. He intended
to attack Knoxville, which
had only 40 men to defen it,
but instead attacked Cav &gt;tt’
Station and killed all the
defenders there.

On the night of April 2,
1794, a party of 25 Indians
hid near the block-house at
the mouth of Town Creek.
Early the next morning they
shot and killed one of the
soldiers stationed there, and
attacked the block-house.
Several Indians were

wounded, and th assault was

repulsed.
On July 24, 1794, a band

of Creek warriors ha killed
John Ish near his block-house
near the present Friendsville.

They returned through
Coyatee. King and

i

Cunningham
followed the trail, and when

it was reported where one of
the Creeks was, Hanging Maw
sent Willicoe and some other
braves to capture him.

He was taken to Knoxville,

THE LENOIR CITY Mill as it looks today. The picture
was taken from inside the culvert which carried Town
Creek, which was for many years the power source for
the mill.

City, County Named

For Old Fort Loudoun
Editor’s Note The

following is an account of
how Lovdon County was
named. It first appeared in

dune 1930 ina special edition
of The Lenoir City News on

the progress of the Lenoir
City Industries,

The city of Loudon and
Loudon County both

received their names from the
famous old fort which was

located on a

_

high bluff
overlooking the Little
Tennessee River in what is

now Monroe County, near

the edge of Loudon County.
The fort was named,
according to history for the
Earl of Loudoun, who was

then governor of Virginia,
and who had the fort built in

1756. It was the first English
settlement in what is now the

state of Tennessee.

History indicates a treaty
was made with the Cherokees

as well as the Catabas after

Braddock was defeated
in1775. Due to the terms of

the treaty, the Indians

required that a fort

erected in the Indian country
as a place of refuge for the

women and children of the

tribes in the event their

“warriors” were called out in

opposition to the French.

Until 1759, however, the

Indians continued to aid the

English in their war with

France, when they were

persuaded by the French

leaders to fight the colonists.
In 1760, Fort Loudoun

was surrounded by armed
forces and the fort was

surrendered by the terms
offered by theIndians.It

was agreed, however, that the

occupants of the fort, which
numbered about three

hundred men, women, and
children were to get to the
white settlements after the
fort passed out of the hands

of the British. The Indians
did not keep their promises,
however, for on the secon

day of th journey, they were

attacked by the Indians, and
all were killed. except very

‘ew.

When Fort Loudoun was

surrendered, the artillery was
thrown into the river and
ammunition depostied in a

ie within the bounds of the
for The fort waspiee ty destroyed by the
Indians. The twelve cannons

include in the arrangement
Loudoun had been

brought across the mountains

a century
Loudoun was built there was

not a hunters cabin southwest
of Otter River, a branch of

Staunton River, in Bedford
County, Virginia. Colonel
Byrd of Virginia, built a fort
on the north bank of the
Holston River, opposite the

Long Islands where with his

army, he established his
winter quarters in 1785.

In the vicinity of Fort

Loudoun there were

indications that a settlement
existed during the last days of

the old fort, but writers have

failed in their efforts to

eee te concerning its

popula as well as the
extent o th settlem

Pathkiller

Did Not

Go West

The old Indian named

SL ULL did not go
as it is said, but

took a reservation of 640
acres of land and lived on it

until about 1830. His cabin

was located on the left side of
the road leading down to the

Ferry in Loudon

The farm where Homer

Simpson resides in River

Bend, was bought from these
Indiands who remained here,

for a pony and a butcher
knife.

Mrs. Lucy Steele (slair)
Harrison has t old deed

that Pathkiller made to her
ancestor for lands here in

what later became the county
of Loudon

and afte a trial, was hanged.
action angered the
who had aided the

Cherokees in their wars with
the encroaching settler, and
they sent warriors -into the
Cherokee towns to exact

vengance.
Within two days after the

Creek warrior had been

hanged, Creeks entered the
Cherokee country inquiring if

the Cherokee braves who had

captured him were at home.
few days later 100

Creeks headed north with the
avowed intention of burning

the settlements in Knox and
Hawkins counties.

Hanging Maw called out

the warriors of Coyatee,
fearing that the Creeks would
attack his town. Middlestriker

and Willicoe, and other
Cherokee warriors started in

pursuit of the Creek party.
They overtook and defeated
the near Craig’s

i

Cherokees

triumph to

Coyatee. The: night was spent
in dancing the scalp dance.

ajor James Orr headed an

expedition which left
Nashville on Sept. 7 and
destroyed the Lower Towns,
including Nickajack and
Running Water. The

—

Indians
sued for peace, and the treaty
was signed at the Tellico

Bla House on Nov. 7,

O the meeting, attended

by Governor Blount, John
Watts told those assemble
that “There is

(Hangin Maw).
enough to be my father.
From my infancy he was a

great man, and he is now the

Great Chief of the Nation. In

the spring of this year he sent

word to the Lower Towns
that he and his Upper Towns

had taken the United States

by. the hand, and invited the

Lowe Towns to do the

same.’

This treaty failed to insure

peace, since marauding bands

of Indians -continued to

harass the frontier
settlements during 1795 and

early 1796. In duly of 1796 a

treaty was signed at the

frontier post of reoler and
the Indian Wars which had
desolated the frontier for

twenty years were ended.
The Indians warriors had

reached ‘‘Ulawistu-Nunnehi.”
The End of the Trail.

It was the End of the Trail
for Hanging Maw, too, who
died a few months after the

signing of the treaty. He was

succeeded as Principal chief

by Little Turkey.
one were the war hoops

and scalp dances, and in their

stead the Cherokees settled
down to a civilized life. Many
built nice homes, and some

became fairly well to do.

They became Christiaris, and
after Sequoyah invented the

Cherokee alphabet sometime

after 1818, the childrén
became educated

All this also came to an

end, for on Feb. 27, 1819,
another of a

_

seemingly
endless line of treaties gave all

the Cherokee lands in

Loudon and Monroe Counties
to the white man, and caused
the Cherokees to leave their

ancestral homes and journey
to the area around Lookout

Mountain and North Georgia.
Even that home would not

be permanent, because a little

later, in 1838, the Cherokee

forced to walk the
““Prail of Tears” to

Oklahoma. The once proud
kinds of the Southern
Highlands were reduced to a

small number of homeless
wanderers on an alien soil,

but the

bravery,
chief, Th@ Hanging Maw, will
remain as long as people love

the story of brave men.

The treaty of 1819 which

gave the United States the
land south of the Little

Tennessee River to the
Hiwassee River, in which the

city of Loudon now stands,
had a peculiar clause which

allowed some of the Indians
to claim reservations of 640

acre!

made an entry wit

Indian agent for a reservation
which he claimed on the

present site of Loudon.
James Blair had settled on

the north side of the
Tennessee River in 1816, and

when the Hiwassee District
was opened, he, along with
James Johnson and William
Tunnell decided to purchase

this land. Actually, Tunnell
was the first white man to
settle south of the river.

hey purchased the land
be a deed signed by the

governor,

Later, Pathkiller and the
white men ha several

lawsuits in the courts of
Roane County over the

ownership of the land, and
Pathkiller lost these suits. He

reportedly once lived in a log
cabin across from the present
home of Miss Rachael Huff

and the Dick Huff family.
vailable. records do no

disclose if this Pathkiller was

the same Cherokee chief who
lived at Turkeytown on the
Coosa River in what is now

Alabama in 1813. If so, he
was a great chief.

res.

In 1818, Chief Pathkiller?

Cotton Mill Founded In 1837 Still

Standing, Serves As Reminder Of Past
Still standing as a sentinel

to the days when Lenoirs was

a one-industry community, is
the old cotton mill building

located on the west side of

the Southern Railway tracks

just below the former

location of Corum Lumber

Co.

The mill was established by
William B. Lenoir in 1837 for

|

the manufacture of cotton

yarns and batting. The mill
got its power from a large

water mill called the old Mill
ace.

When the Yankee scouts

burned the dep and other

buildings, the * ‘came to burn
the mill.” Dr. Ben Lenoir
walked among the soldiers
making signs. The building
was spared. A brother of Dr.
Ben’s, looking on curiously
asked one of the soldiers why
they didn‘t burn the building.
It was because Dr.

Mason. The later

joined the Masons to find out

what the signs meant.
In 1887 the Lenoirs sold

the mill to the Lenoir City

Loudon Countp
1870 €entennial 1970

Tennessee

215 E. Broadway

Company. J.M Boggs
converted it into a flour mill.

It was later bought by John

F. Hufstetler,
Trotter and_ the

brothers who

Thad A.

Williams

operated it

until just a few years ago. It is

now owned by the City of
Lenoir City.

ARTIST&#39; SKETCH of the Lenoir City Mill as it looked when it was first built. The
building was built around the 1830’s. +
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the future which lies ahead---

LANHA TV AND APPLIANC
Next Door To Post Office

We’re Proud To Be A

Part Of Loudon County
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id i Loudon CountS Onl Leg H
be: 1500 Persons Gather In LoudonTo Watch Deputy’ Killer Die

By Tommy Bradshaw
The morning of Nov.

24, 1883, dawned raw and
cold after a night of pouring
rain, ut the chill and
dampness of the weather
failed to keep the crowds
from gathering in the muddy
streets, the bars and eating

places, and every store in the
little town on Loudon

ne subject, and one

alone, was on everyone&#39
mind that. autumn morning

just 13 years after the
formation of Loudon

County, and that one subject
was. to remain the center of
talk not only that morning
but for years to come for

everyone who had gathered in

Loudon that cold morning 87

years ago.
Andy Taylor was to hang

that day to pay his debt for
the murders of the Hamilton
County sheriff and deputy in
1881, and people from the
whole area had gathered in

the little town of Loudon to

see it done.
The people that day had

no way of knowing that this
was to be the only legal
hanging ever to take place in

the county of Loudon, but

they knew it was the first,
and the fame of Andy Taylor
had spread far and wide, and
the deed which had earned
him this sentence had

horrified ev

The story
a

one, but then, no story of

violence is ever pretty, and no

ever enjoys the telling
Still, this is part of the

history of Loudon County,
and for that teas sho be

passed on to poster

The story nagine
|

in Roane

County in th years before
1880. One of the ways men

then had of making living
was cutting timber and

floating it down the rin

rafts to the sawmills at

Chattanooga,
The Taylors had done this

many times, and John Taylor
soon learn the trade of

. HewRiek te
mpered

hard-drinking young man

who was always ready for

fight.
John was wori on the

steamboat “Tellico” in

February, 1881, hel ig to

repair some damages. The

boat was docked slo the

water-front at Chattanoc

along with several oth
oats.

An old boat builder named

James Fletcher was working
with John Others were

working nearby, but they
failed to hear how the

argument started

Suddenly he

They heard Fletch reply
angrily. John then swore

some more vile oaths and

‘pulled pistol from an inside

pocket
A worker standing n

grabbed John’s arm. “Don’t

d anything you ‘Il be sorry

Taylor,’ he said
Pi ely.

“Pullin’ a gu on an old mat

You dirty coward.”
He took three or four steps

toward Taylor, who whipped
away from the man who had
been holding him. Wh
he fired three quick
into Fletcher’s breast

Fletcher’s mouth dropped
open and he fell dead upon
the deckash T aylor jumped
the side of the steamboat ir

2 row boat which had be
n

tied to the side. He was away

before the other men

recovered from the shock
John made his way to the

house of a relative 13 miles
from Loudo on Clinch
River This proved to be an

unwise move. It wasn’t lon
before the news of the killing
eached Loudon and

Kingston, and it wasn’t lon
before a posse headed by

amilton County Sheriff
ack Springfield and Joe

Oute, the youthful sheriff of
oudo County, surrounded

he house in the night
At first John refused to go

put when Sheriff Springfield
houted that they were going

burn the house down. The
elative finally persuaded him

P go out, and the posse
arted bac to Loudon and
e Railroad so as to take

phn back to Chattanooga
John was still full of fight,
Pwever. The posse stopped
the house of Dr. Eaton at

atons Cross Road to eat,
lor got a chance to grab a

ot gun and tried to kill
heriff FGute, Foute was too
ick for him and took the

n away from Taylor before
could fire,

Taylor was taken back to

Pattanoog to stand trial,
don Dee. 11, 1881, John

ylor was sentenced to 10
ts in the penetentiary for

nslaughter.
Taylor& lawyers appealed

just behind the Sh

Deputy, they drew their,

pistols. Bob pressed his gun
behind Conway’s ear and

fired, killing the deputy

coach

I

the case to the state supreme
court, which was to meet inKnoxvill the following

Septembe and John stayed
in the Hamilton County jail
until that time.

On Sept. 14, John was to
be moved to Knoxvill on the

noo train by Sheriff W.T.
Cate, who .had defeatedSheriff Springfield in the
Hamilton County elections

held a week ee DepJJ Conway to

accompany Sheriff Ca
on

the trip to Knoxville for the
hearing before the supreme
court.

Andy Taylor and another
brother, Bob, visited John in

jail abou a week before he
was to be taken to Knoxville.

John kne he didn’t have a

chance. with the Supreme
Court, and he began to lay
plans to escape. While the
guards were out of hearing he
and and Andy and Bob
agreed on a plan they thought
would work for his escape.

On Sept. 14, as scheduled,
Sheriff Cate and Deput

Conway boarded the train for

Mnow with their prisoner.
The were several otherpele rs, all bound with
handcuffs. Deputy Conway
carried the keys.

Another “man of mystery”
also was on the train, His
identity was never learned

but he played his part in the
unfolding tragedy.

Harly that wee Andy and
Bob had ridden horseback

from Kingston to

Sweetwater. For several days
they loitered around the

Sweetwater railway station,
watching closely each train
which came up the track
from Chattanooga

Finally’ in the afternoon of
Sept. 14 came the signal they
had been awaiting. As the

train slowed for the station, a

man leaned from a coach
window and nodded.

Bob and Andy boarded the

rain, and when they came to
the coach with the prisoner,
they sat down quietly in the

rear of the coach

John gave Bob and Andy a

signal, telling them that
Sheriff Cate and DepConway were the only

guarding them. That was th
signal they needed.

Not long afterwards the
train rolled into Philadelphia.

The railroad have never

bothered to install a telegraph
station there, and as th train

began to slow for the stop,
Bob and Andy rose to their
feet and started down the
aisle

the sherif and deputy
noticed this move, they gave

no indication, They probably
thought the men were getting

off the train at the

Deputy Conway had his back
turned and Sheriff Cate was

looking out the window.

ation.

When Bob and Andy were

f and

stantly

ieriff Cate wheeled at the
shot and drew his pistol
Andy fired first, but the
bullet failed to hit a vital

spot. Sheriff Cate pulled the

trigger, the bullet striking
Andy in the shoulder. Andy
fired again and Cate fell back

his seat. Andy fired two

more shots. During all the

shooting John also was struck

ray bullets.

Although mortally
wounded and losing blood

fro all the wounds, Sheriff
ate tried to raise his gun and

ain. Andy and Bob
lift d ‘hi

up and threw him

out the door of the moving

a matter of record that

men in the coach
seri

guns, but the sudden

on either stunned them

too long for them to help, or

they simply didn’t have the

courage to try to interfere

Andy secured the keys
from Conway’s .pocket and

unlocked Jehn

The engineer ahd fireman

saw Sheriff “Cate’s body, as

Andy and Bob tossed it off

the train, and went bac’

see what had happened. They

k to

ere met by Bob Taylor, who

ordered them back into the

cab

‘Get back up thar,’’ Bob

growled. “You&#39;re int to

take us out o’ here

terrified engineer and fireman

could see Sheriff Cate ‘lying
face down in a gathering pool
of blood, so it took no

second prodding from Bob to

get them back on the train

and the locomotive moving
down the track.

” The

The Republican party was

holding a convention’ in

Loudon that day, and it had

ended some time before time

for the arrival of the train. A

large crowd had gathered at

the station to board the train

for Knoxville, and their

dismay was great when the

train roared right on past the

station and on across the

Taylor after the brothers had
been wounded in a gu battle
in a railway coach in which

Hamilton County sheriff was

told the engineer to slow the
train so they could get off at
that small village. There they
stole some horses at a livery
stable and rode to the home

Bob the held a gun on

the atra bullets H | had lo
gretn two big wounds in his left

and Andy began casting e

at her. One night he rode into

nearby Smporia and

_

got
roaring drunk. As he rode
back to the Dixon farm
through the darkness all he
could think of was Dixon’s
wife. The more he rode the

more he thought that she
should pay some attention to

him

Burdett’s home as fast as the

kn tha befor Asaw
woul soon be

«
on their trail.

Bob finally decided to take

without being recognized.

down the valleys which

posse which was searching for

6 80

worn and tattered the posse

constant walking, and always
lack of proper food had

weakened m until he could

Meanw Bob ha started

for Missouri from Cincinnati.

Another brother, Jim, lived in

proved to be a fatal mistake.
He had previously spent some

time visiting in Raleigh, and

SHERIFF JOE FOUTE---Loudon County was the scene
of two brutal murders in 1881, and it was largely due to
the work of Sheriff Joe Foute that tne case was closed in
1883 with the hanging of Andy Taylor. This was

Loudon core $ only lega hanging.

immediately
heriff

~

Good and a

deputy of LeClede County
got on the train and went to
the car in which Bob sat. As
soon as the train was moving,
the sheriff walked down the
aisle, walked up behind Bob
and said.”” I have a warrant
for your arres Throw up
your hands.’

Bob tried to draw his gun
and the sheriff shot him
down before he could get the

gun out of his pocket. Thus
he died on a railway coach
for a crime he had committed

on a railway coach.

Andy and John had sought
refuge on a farm not many
miles from Williamsburg,
Missouri with two men

named Jacob- and Mike
Hinkle

Posing under the names of
Charles Clark and James
Delozier, Andy and John
were admitted to the farmers’

home, where John was placed
in bed in a serious condition.

He was so suspicious that
he never took his pants-off
when he went to bed, and
kept his revolver with him all
the time. He would not let a

woman enter the room where
he was. John lingered for four
weeks as his health steadily
worsened. He died and was

buried in a swamp.
It was a great irony that so

much trouble had all been
caused over this man, and all
for nothing. In the end he
had died for his crimes, and

dragged down so many others
with him

Andy couldn’t settle down,
so he took the name of
Prenall and rode into Kansas.

He got a job as a farmhand on

the farm of a man named J.N.
Dixon, but once again he was

to find nothing but trouble.
Dixon had a pretty wife

Mrs. Dixon had never given
thought about Andy, so

when he rode into the yard of
the farmhouse and yelled for
her to come out, she never

answered him

Andy couldn believe that
she had no interest in him,
and after a few minutes and
no response to another

entreaty on his part, he

threatened to shoot himself if
she didn’t come out. He also

began to tell about how
tough he was, how he had
killed a sheriff back in

Tennessee

He did try to kill himself,
but he was so drunk he
couldn’t even hit his own

head

As soon as word could be
carried to town, the Kansas
sheriff rushed out to the

farm, and soon had Andy
behind bars.

Sheriff Joe Foute of
Loudon County and Sheriff

Springfield of

County (who had

_

been
re-elected following the death

of Sheriff Cate) went out to

Emporia and brought Andy
back to Lgudon

Hamilton

The Loudon Coun hitsJury which met on Jan.

1883, was made up of Rati
Kittrell
Dyche, W.G. Lenoir wen

Lowery and M.L. McConnell
returned a True Bill to the

state’s charges that John and

Andy Taylor did ‘‘with force

foreman, W.N,

2ourt House, Loudon, Tenn.

we
a
eas E

LOUD COUNTY COURT HOU --This was the way
the Loudon County Court house looked in 1883 when
Andy Taylor stood trial for the murders of Hamilton
County Sheriff W.T. Cate and Deputy J.J. Conway. Note

and arms unlawfully,
feloniously, wilfully,

deliberately, premeditatedly
and maliciously did make an

assault upon the body of one

William ‘T. Cate with certain

pistols loaded with divers
leaden balls and him, the said
William T. Cate, they, the
aforesaid John Taylor and
Andrew Taylor, then and
there did unlawfully,

feloniously, wilfully,
deliberately, premediatedly

and of their malice

aforethought kill and murder
against the peace and dignity
of the state.

John King was the clerk at
that time, and the court
minutes were written in his
handsome handwriting in the
minute books of the court.

S.A. Rodgers was the judge.
More than 800 men were

examined before a jury could
be selected to try the case. It
is recorded in the minutes of
the April term that on April
27, 1883, Judge appointed
W.L. Welcker to act
counsel for Andy. It states

that “Andrew Taylor, being
without counsel and not

being able to employ counsel,
the court appoints W.L.
Welcker, a practici
attorney, & defend him.’

Since April 27 was a

Friday, court then adjourned
until Monday. On that day
Andrew Taylor pleaded ‘Not
Guilty”’ to the charges against
him. On May 1, the task of

selecting a jury got under

way, with three being
selected. They were William

w, Thomas Key and W.W
Williams. The following day

three more were selected,
B.B. Williams, Alexander
Williams, and P.M. Lewis. On

May 3rd, five more were

picked. They were Alfred
Hampton, Thomas Johnson,

Henry Kaylor, James Ladd
and J.B. Edmons.

On May 4th, two more

men were selected, and one

who had been picke was

excused. W.W. Williams, who
had been selected on th first
day of jury selection, was

and Willis Walker were picked
to complete the jury. Four of
the men

_

selected were

The court affirmed the

sentence, and because it was

feared Andy might be
lynched in Loudon, he was

kept in the Knox County jail
until the day before the day

set by the Supreme Court for
the execution.

Sheriff Foute, accordingly,
took five armed men to

Knoxville on N 23 to bring
Andy Tay’ back to

Loudon, wie
a scaffold had

been built behind the
courthouse.

t was one of these cold,
windy days we sometimes
have in late November with
clouds boiling up from the
west giving promise of rain.
The train rolled through
Lenoir Station, skirted
Browder Bluff and began

slowing down as it neared the
bridge at Loudon.

Sheriff Foute rose to put
on his overcoat, and told the
guards how they would take
the prisoner to the jail. Even

now, a day before the
hanging was to take place, it
‘was still possible that

someone might try to stir up
a mob.

One of the guards, S.M.
Raser, reached in his dress
coat pocket and pulled out

his pistol. He started ‘to put it
in the pocket of his overcoat,
just as a cinder blew into hi
eye

He dropped the gun in the

pock a an a howl of

n, abbed hishandisietii and started

trying to get the cinder out.
He had dropped the gun into
the pocket next to An

Taylor, and before anyone
realized what was happening,

Andy had the pjstol in his
hand and was pointing it at

Sheriff Foute.
He was in too big a hurry,

and in his haste couldn’t get
his finger on the

_

trigger.
Sheriff Foute grabbed Andy’s

wrist, and a guard knocked
the gun from his hand.

And¥ was in a rage,
swearing some strong oaths.
“Foute, you can thank God
that pistol didn’t go off. If it

had, I would have sent you to

hell before me. Then you
wouldn’t get to hang me

tomorrow.”
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anging Was In 1883

the “stepping stones” in the street in foreground. These
were used in rainy weather to keep from stepping in the
mud.

Sheriff Foute smiled
cooly ‘Andy, I do thank
God. I am going to hand you
tomorrow, and I’m going to

do it right.”&
Andy was still cursing

when th train stopped at the

depot.
The storm which had been

threatening all day broke over

the country side that night,
with rain falling in torrents.
The streets of Loudon were

deep with mud, and anyone
crossing a street had to be
careful he placed his feet on

the stepping stones faid at
short distances across the
street for that purpose

The town was filled with

people from miles around -

everyone wanted to be ther
when the hanging occured.

Grim as was the business at

hand, sometimes there

actually seemed to be a

carnival atmosphere hanging
over the town

Andy had a hearty
breakfast on the morning of

Nov. 24, even joking with the

guards. Sheriff Foute, a

young, good-looking man

with black hair and a flowing
mustache, stays with him

after awakening early.
After Andy had finished

his breakfast, three ministers,
Porter, McCrosky and Pierce
went to his cell. They are

sympathetic, but Andy told

them that he didn’t want to

talk with them. If you want

to just talk, I&# talk. But I

ain’t goin’ to talk about

religion There ain&#3 no

heaven, and there ain’t no

hell.”
He was given a cigar, and

sat in his cell smoking the

morning away. In the

afternoon his sister-in-law

entered his cell and begs him
to pray. He remained

unmoved, and she was led

away
At 2:30, a hundred men

with drawn pistols were

placed around the courtyard
Sheriff Foute and some other
armed men then walked

across the muddy street to

the jail.
Andy was led out of his

cell, and the wan sun of late
autumn was shining down

upon the muddy streets now

filled with people, straining
to watch the scene unfolding
before them

The Sher f of Greene

County stepped up to Taylor
and entreated him. “Andy, *

please pray and get ready for

eternity.’’ He had tears in his

eyes, but Andy only swore at

him.

The crowd, numbering
about 1500, was strangely
silent as Andy climbed the

steps to the gallows platform.
Sheriff Foute read the death

warrant. Andy’s feet were

tied, and he called Sheriff

Spa of Roane County
Quickly he repeated aFoa that his body b sent

to his mother in Rockwood.
Sheriff Springfield asked

Andy if he was angry with
him. Andy began cursing
loudly. ‘‘I’d rather drink your

heart’s blood than.anyone’s.”
The noose was placed over

Andy’s head and the knots

adjusted. The black hood was

placed over his head, and the

gallows platform was

screened o the crowed.

or ome reason’ thetrapdo was not sprung for

over a minute. Andy cried

out, “Hurry up with your
racket,” but another minute

drug by. At 3:15 the trap fell.
Andy dropped heavily about
three feet, but his neck didn’t
break. He hung limp at first,
then slowly raised his
shoulders and dropped them

again.
A doctor took his pulse,

and began checking it at

intervals of each minute
After’ eleven minutes the

pulse had stopped, but the

body was left hanging for
another 16 minutes before it

was cut down,

Thus ended the story of

three boys who grew up as

wild and tough as the scrub

pine which hung on the peaks
of the Cumberlands above

Rockwood; a

_

story of

passion, hate and murder and

an ending which could have
been foretold even that

fateful 2 along the
river-front in Chattanooga

when a man’s anger set in
motion the action which

eventually killed five more

men and gained nothing.
The case was

during the next si days;
beautiful spring days when

the world awoke from the

long winter’s sleep; beautiful
days blissfully unaware of the
drama unfolding in the
almost new court house near

the center of Loudon.

The case went to the jury
on May 10, and it Teedlittle time for the ju to

reach a verdict and fil bh
int the court room.

find the defendant
guilty of murder as charged,”
was the verdict solemnly
stated by the foreman.

The following day, Judge
Rodgers sentenced Andy to

be kept in the Loudon

County jail until the 29th day
of June, 1883, and that on

that day, between the hours
of 10 a.m. and 3 p.m.,
hanged by the neck until “.

.

e is Dead, Dead, Dead, an
that the sheriff of Loudo
County do th execution of
this sentence.’

The defendent moved the
court for a new trial, which

was denied. He then asked for

an appeal to the next term of
the Supreme Court of

Tennessee to be held in
Knoxville on the second

Monday of September. This
was granted,

Thus Andy placed his hope
on the state supreme court,
just as his brother John had

that Andy b placed in charge
of the Sheriff and Jailor of

Hamilton County until the

meeting of the Supreme
Court, and then be delivered

at Knoxville to the Sheriff
and Jailor of Knox County
“to abide by and perform the

judgement of the Supreme
‘ourt.””

Loudon Count United Fund

Shows Much Growth Since 1961

The Loudon County
United Fund, Inc. charter was

granted in August of 1961
with Ed Charleson serving as

president. W.C. Patton was

vice-president, C.T. Burdett,
treasurer, and Mrs. Louisa

Harris, executive secretary.
The goal for 1961 was

$16,900 and 8 agencies were

represented in the campaign
that year.

In 1962, W.C. Patton was

president with 13 agencies in
the campaign and the goal
was $24,869

In 1963, Jim Thompson
was president with 12

agencies and a goal of

$25,869

For 1964 Vaughn
Browder served a president

with 13 agencies and a goal of

$29,807.
In 1965, R.L. Easter served

as preside with 14 agencies
and the goal was $31,083.

In 1966, Jack Lefle was

president with 14 agencies
and a goal of $30,895

In 1967 the 18 agenc
were represented by Jack Hill

as president with a goal of
$32,473. Mrs. Arthur Henry
was elected as executive

sécretary to fill the vacancy
left by Mrs. Harris, who
resigned because of illness,

In 1968& Broady Harrison
‘served as president with 14

agencies and a goal of
$35,607

In 196 Benny Stafford
served as president with 14
agencies and $36,246 was the
goal. Mrs. Roy G Cardwell,
Jr. was elected as executive
secretary to fill the vacancy

left by Mrs. Henry, who
resigned

Miss Rachel Huff is the
president for 1970. Other
officers serving with her this

year will Clarence Wall,
vige-president? Bill

Thompson, tréasurer, and

Mrs. porar executive-
secreta:Wh inigl be termed a

forerunner of the present
Loudon County United Fund

was the Lenoir City Charity
Association which was

organized in 1928 The

following account of the

organization was published in
the 26th Anniversary Edition
of The Lenoir City News,
June 26, 1930.

“One of the most worthy
organizations in Loudon

County is the Lenoir City
Charity Association, which
was organized in November,
1928. This organization was

made possible through the
efforts of the Civitan club of
Lenoir City and the first

president was R.C. Dukes,
former Grand Theatre

manager.

‘““The present officers and
committee of the Lenoir City

Charity Association are: Rev.
E.M. Boyd, president; Rev.
W.M. Dean, secretary; Chief
of Police Morelock, Mrs. Troy
Hair, Mrs. Ben Breazeale, Miss
Jesse Sowards and Reverend
W.R. Hill

“The report fo} the
months of October 30th,

1929 through May Ist, 1930,
is as follows:

‘Amount turned over by
old committee, $142.88;

amount received since,
$318.29; coal donated by
Mayor,T.J. Campbell, $30.00;

Bacon Co. $40.00; EE aee
of aids given, 93; spent at
Christmas on bas. ket etc.,

ge a ,

balance in ban
$139

B omparison, theact 19
vg for

the Lot d
Fund ‘oeecY goa
$36,2



By Tommy Bradshaw
Although other people

prob lived in what is now

Loudon County in those far
days of pre-historic

the Cherok Indians
were e inhabitants of that

Part ie county whichheva the Little Tennessee
River when white men first
visited the country in the

1700&#39
The route followed by the

Spanish explorer, Hernando
De Soto may have brought
him down the Little
Tennessee, although his exact
route will probably never be
determined.

The first written record of
Indians in the county

concerns a buying trip to

Coyatee, the only Indian
town of any importance in
Loudon County.

Coyatee was a large village,
stretching up and down the
Little Tennessee River for

some distance. It had a huge
spring, which is still known as

Coyatee Spring, although no

remains of the Indian Village
are visible today. Some
reports state that Coyatee
was at the mouth of Holston,
although the spring is located

a few miles upstream on the
Little Tennessee.

This early visi was paid by
some white men from the

early white settlements in the
upper corner of East

Tennessee along the
Nolichucky River. There were

Jeremiah, Jack, and William
Rankin, and they came by
canoe down the Holston

River from Greene County,
seeking corn. The o

their county had been poor,
and the people were badly in
need of grain.

men at  Coyatee
refused to trade with them,

and were far from bein
friendly. The warriors began
looking in the white’s canoes,
and found some rifles covered
with clothing.

The warriors at once

became angry, and the men’s
lives were in danger. The
beloved woman, Nancy Ward,

happened to be present and
she appeased the warrior’s
wrath, and they decided to
trade with the white men.

ie fact that John
Donaldson’s “Journal of a

Voyage” does not mention
the village should be proof it

actually was not located
at the mouth of the Little

Tennessee but farther up that
stream.

The ‘‘Adventure,” with
emigrants bound from Fort
Patrick Henry on the Holston

to the French Salt Springs on

,

the Cumberland River, passed
where Lenoir City now stands

at three o’clock in the
afternoon on Saturday,

March 4, 1780.

One of the leading figures
of Cherokee history, and

certainly one of the most

important men ever to live in
this area, lived at Coyatee.
His name in the Cherokee

language was Scolacuta, and
the English and American
Pioneers called him The
Hanging Maw

The first mention of The

Hanging Maw is in March,
1775, when he, along with all
the other leading Cherokee
chieftains, appeared at the
Sycamore Shoals in Upper
East Tennessee to sign a

treaty with Richard
Henderson. At this treaty the
Cherokees traded all of

Kentucky to Henderson,
although the great chief,
Dragging Canoe, opposed the

treaty and refused to sign it.
When Dragging Canoe, the

great war chief, led a large
number of the Cherokees in

exodus from their old
homes along’ the Little
Tennessee to new ones along

Chickamauga Creek, the

Hanging Maw approved of the

action, although a little later
his talk with John Sevier
saved Indian town from

destruction.

the Treaty of
in 1785,

many white settlers violated
the treaty by moving onto

lands reserved for the Indians.

Killings took place. Governor
john Sevier sent an

expedition General
William Cocke and Colonel
Alexander Outlaw against the

Cherokees.
The army, along with

Sevier’s Commissioners,
reached Chote on July 31,

and a conference was held to

negotiate a second treaty. For
some unknown reason, the

talks were moved to Coyatee,
where they were concluded

Aug. 3.Th treaty really settled

nothing. Hanging Maw and a

band of warriors ambushed a

surveying party north of the

Cumberland River late in the

summer.

The Hanging Maw was also
a diplomat. He,along with

Dragging Canoe and Little
Turkey, sent a letter to Gov.
Johnson of North Carolina in
1788, expressing entire

willingness for ce,
provided eir hunting
grounds were restored.

The Old Tassell, another
important Cherokee chief,

at Chilhowee in 1788, and as

a result the Cherokee nation
was in turmoil. Those towns

Hanging Maw was selected as

Principal Chief of the upper
towns to succeed Old Tassell,
while Little Turkey was

selected by the Lower Towns

east of Lookout Mountain

along Chickamauga Creek
In June, 1791, Governor

William Blount sent an

invitation to the Indians to a

treaty to be be held at
White’s Fort (now Knoxville.)
Forty chiefs and 1,200 braves,

quaws and children
attended. After seven days of

discussions, the treaty was

finally signed by the Indians,
“in order to secure peace.”
The Hanging Maw’s name was

th first on the treaty.
When Dragging Ca aicunexpectedly on Mar L

1792, at Lookout Moan
Town John Watts as,

selected as war chief at a

council of the Fiver Lower
Towns at Running Water.
Governor Blount then invited

the chiefs of these towns to

meet him at Coyatee on May
0

The Hanging Maw was very
prominent at these talks,

since he only was the

Principal Chief of the Little
Tennessee towns but also was

in his home town.
John Watts was determined

to make the meeting with
Governor Blount at Coyatee
one that should be
memorable in the annals of

Indian Diplomacy.
The day set for the

gathering was May 20, 1792,

durin;

participate treaty.
They were painted black, the
war color, and over the black
paint they had sprinkled
flour, signifying that they had
been for war, but were now
for peace.

On the 20th, Governor
Blount was greeted- at

Coyatee by 2,000
forming parallel lines,

end whic! was

American flag, waving from a

high pole. As the governor
rode between the two lines of

warriors, a volley was fired in

salute, followed by shouts of
welcome

The meeting at Coyatee
lasted three ays and
Governor Blount went back

to Knoxville feeling he has

days,

secured peace for the
frontier

Such was not the case,

however, as Indian bands
continued to raid outlying
settlements and_ kill from

time to time. The Lower

Towns, under John Watts,
planned to raid Nashville, but

were stopped at Buchannan’ &

station. Chiefs Doublehead
and Bench led many
raids, and so stirred up the

warlike spirit of the Indians
that Hanging Maw’s neighbors

in his own town of Coyatee
joined the war parties.

President George
Washington had

_

requested
that the leading Cherokees

chiefs visit him in

Philadelphia, then the United
tates Capitol. Governor

Blount left for Philadelphia
early to arrange for a fitting
reception for the chiefs. He
considered that this meeting

would assure the long hoped
for peace with the Cherokees.

Early in June, 1793, the
chiefs began gatheri a the
home of Hanging Maw at

Coyatee. Chiefs Doublehead,
Otter Lifter, Scantee, Fool
Charlie and nine: others were

present, and Watts was daily
expecte

Meanw early in May a

man and his son were killed

scalped in Racoon

Ward Mill,

Nursery Well

Remembered
late Albert W. Ward

had a sawmill located near

the site of Loudon Chair
factory in West End. He
owned a farm adjoining the

old Mason-McQueen land, on

the west, on the east and
south the land belonging to
the Huff family. On this land

Mr. Ward ha a fine nursery,
consisting of trees, both fruit
and ornamental, shrubs and
plants for yards and gardens.
He owne the first

automobile in Loudon and

spent quite a bit of time
filling up mudholes in the old
dirt roads with rocks.

He was very popular with
the young people of Loudon.
Having no children of his own

he would take the boys and
girls riding in his car

€ was an uncle of the late
William P. Custead of
Loudon. Living in Loudon at

the present time is the family
of Leroy Custead; in Lenoir
City, Mrs.
Knoxville family of
Robert Custead whose son,
Bobby also resides in
Loudon. Another daughteMrs. Lloyd Kerns
Oklahoma.
sons and

great-great
nieces of William Cody, the

eat “Buffalo Bill” of
western fame.
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Cherokees Lose 100 Year Fi
Valley, eighteen miles from

Knoxville. Captain John
Beard was sent after th
Indians with orders not to go

into Indian Territory.
He disobeye orders, and

on © morning of June
12th attacked Coyatee, and
wounded Hanging Maw,, his

wife, and a daught of
Nancy Ward, the Beloved
Woman. Scantee, Fool
Charlie and six others were

killed
Thi flagrant violation of

all th treaties was to have far
effect.

Washington in the French and
Indian War, and had met him,
wrote the president a letter
protesting a had

happened. Doublehead and
Watts vowed vengance.

A little later, Watts
gathered the warriors from
the Lower Towns, and late in
September,

1,000 ‘warriors. He intended
to attack Knoxville, which
had only 40 men to defen it,
but instead attacked Cav 2tt’
Station and killed all the
defenders there.

On the night of April 2,
1794, a party of 25 Indians
hid near the block-house at
the mouth of Town Creek.
Early the next morning they
shot and killed one of the
soldiers stationed there, and
attacked the block- nouSeveral Indians we

wounded, and the assault was

repulsed.
On July 24, 1794, a band

of Creek warriors had killed
John Ish near his block-house
near the present Friendsville.

They returned through
Coyatee. Major King and

Lieutenant Cunningham
followed the trail, and when

it was reported wher one of
the Creeks was, Hanging Maw

appeared at the
river crossing where Loudon
now stands with an army of

sent Willicoe an some other
braves to capture him.

He was taken to Knoxville,

THE LENOIR CITY Mill as it looks today. The picture
was taken from inside the culvert which carried Town
Creek, which was for many years the power source for
the mill

and after a trial, was hanged.
This action angered the

Creeks, who had aided the
Cherokees in their wars with

the encroaching settler, and
they sent warriors into the

Cherokee towns to exact

vengance.
Within two days after the

Creek warrior had been
hanged, Creeks entered the

Cherokee country inquiring if
the Cherokee braves who had
captured him were at home.

ew days later 100
Creeks headed north with the
avowed intention of burning

the settlements in Knox and
Hawkins counties.

Hanging Maw called out
the warriors of Coyatee,
fearing that the Creeks would
attack his town. Middlestriker

and Willicoe, and 50 other
Cherokee warriors started in

pursuit of the Creek party.
They overtook and defeated
the Creeks near  Craig’s
Station and the Cherokees
returned in triumph to

Coyate The: night was spent
in dancing the scalp dance.

Major James Orr headed an

expedition which left
Nashville on Sept. 7 and
destroyed the Lower Towns,
including Nickajack an
Running Water. The

—

Indians
sued for peace,&#39;a the treaty
was signed at the Tellico

wie House on Nov. 7,

ts the meeting, attended
Governor Blount, John

Watts told those assembled
that “There is Scolacuts

(Hanging Maw). He is old

enough to be my father.
From my infancy he was a

great man, and h is now the
Great Chief of the Nation. In
the spring of this year he sent

word to the Lower Towns
that he and his Upper Towns
had taken the United States

by the hand, and invited the
Lower Towns to do the
same.”

This treaty failed to insure

peace, since marauding bands
of Indians continued to

harass the frontier
settlements during 1795 and

early 1796. In July of 1796 a

treaty was signed at the
frontier post of Colerain, and

the Indian Wars which had
desolated the frontier for

twenty years were ended.
The Indians warriors had

reached ‘‘Ulawistu-Nunnehi.”
The End of the Trail.

It was the End of the Trail
for Hanging Maw, too, who
died a few months after the

signing of the treaty. He was

succeeded as Principal chief

by Little Turke

Gone were the war hoops
and scalp dances, and in their

ge For Loudon Count
stead the Cherokees settled
down to a civilized life. Many
built nice homes, and some

became fairly well to do.

They became Christians, and
after Sequoyah invented the
Cherokee alphabet sometime

after 1818, the childrén
became educated.

All this also came to an

end, for on Feb. 27, 1819,
another of mingly
endless line of treaties gav all
the Cherokee in
Loudon and Monroe Counties

to the white man, and caused
the Cherokees to leave their

ancestral homes and journey
to the area around Lookout

Mountain and North Georgia.
Even that home would not

be permanent, because a little

later, in 1838, the Cherokee
forced to walk the

of Tears” to

The once proud
of the Southern

Highlands were reduced to a

small number of homeless
wanderers on an alien soil,

but the memory of their
bravery, and of their great
chief,The Hanging Maw, will
remain as long as people love

the story of brave men.

The treaty of 1819 which
gave the United States the
land south of the Little

Tennessee River to the
Hiwassee River, in which the

city of Loudon now stands,
had a peculiar clause which

some of the Indians

o on reservations of 640

ac T 1818, wee Pathkiller
made an try with the
Indian agent tor a reservation
which he claimed on the

present site of Loudon.
mes Blair had settled on

the north side t

Tennessee River in 1816, ae
when the Hiwassee District
was opened, he, along with
James Johnson and William
Tunnell decided to purchase

this land. Actually, Tunnell
was the first white man to
settle south of th river.

They purchased the land
be a deed signed by the’

governor.
Later, Pathkiller and the

white men several
lawsuits in the courts of
Roane

Pathkiller lost these suits. He

reportedly once lived in a log
cabin across from the present
home of Miss

-

Rachael Huff
and the Dick Huff f famiAvailable’, records 10

disclose if this Beret lle
was

the same Cherokee chief who
lived at Turkeytown on the
Coosa River in what is now

Alabama in 1813. If so, he
was a great chief.

Cotton Mill Founded In 1837 Siill

Standing, Serves As Reminder Of Past
Still standing as a sentine

to the d

a one-industry community, is
the old cotton mill building
located on the west side of

the Southern Railway tracks
just below the former

location of Corum Lumber
Co.

The mill was established by
William B. Lenoir in 2o for

|the manufacture of cotton
yarns and batting. Th mill

got its power from a large
water mill called the old Mi

Race

When the Yankee scouts
burned the depot and other
buildings, they “came to burn
the mill.” Dr. Ben Lenoir
walked among the soldiers

making signs. The building
was spared. A brother of Dr.
en’s, looking on curiouslyaske one of the soldiers why

they didn‘t burn the building.
It was because Dr. Ben was a

Mason. The brother later
joined the Masons to find out
what the signs meant.

In 1887 the Lenoirs sold
the mill to the Lenoir City

Company. M. Boggs
converted it into a flour mill.

It was later bought by John

ARTIST’S SKETCH of the Lenoir Ci

F Hufstetler, Thad A.
Trotter and the Williams
brothers who operated it

building was built around the 1830’s. t Mill as it looked when it was first built. The

until just a few years ago. It is
now owned by the City of
Lenoir City.

City, County Named

For Old Fort Loudoun
Editor’s

following is
how Loudon
named. It first appeared in

June 1930 in a special edition
of The Lenoir City News on
the progress of the Lenoir
City Industries

The city of Loudon and

Note:
an

The

account of

County was

included in the arrangement
of Fort Loudoun had been
brought across the mountains
on pack horses. A quarter of

a century before Fort
Loudoun was built there was

not a hunters cabin southwest
of Otter River, a branch of
Staunton River, in BedfordLoudon

—

County both County, Virgini Colonelreceived their names from the Byrd of Virginia, Bu a fortfamous old fort which was on,-the north bank of thelocated on a high bluff Holston River, cnpo theoverlooking the _Little Long Islands wher with hisTennessee River in what is
army, he established his

now Monroe County, near winter quarters in 1785the edge of Loudon County.
The fort was named,
according to history for th
zarl of Loudoun, who was

then governor of Virginia,
and who had the fort built in

n the vicinity of Fort
Loudoun there were

indications that a settlement
existed during the last days of

the old fort, but writers have
: i

failed in thei efforts to

18. ve ar fe oe uncover facts concerning its
Sate ot Teen *

population as well as thestat of Tenness extent of the settlem
History indicates a treaty

was made with the Cherokees

as well as the Catabas after

Braddock was defeated Pathkiller
in1775. Due to the terms of

the treaty, Indians
«

required that a fort be Did Not
erected in the Indian country

as a place of refuge for the

women and ‘childien of tre
GO West

tribes in the event their

“‘warriors’’ were called out in The old Indian named

opposition to the French. PATHKI did not go
Until 1759, however, the west in 1819, a it is said, but
Indians continued to aid the ‘took a reservation of 640

English in their war with acres of land and lived on it

France, when they were until about 1830. His cabin
persuaded by the French was located on the left side of
leaders to fight the colonists. the road leading down to the

In 1760, Fort Loudoun

—

Ferry in Loudon.
was surrounded by armed
forces and the fort was The farm where Homer

surrendered by the terms Simpson resides in iver
offered by theIndians.It Bend, was bought from ‘these

was agreed, however, that the Indiands who remained here,
occupants of the fort, which fo a pony and a butcher

numbered about three knife.

hundred men, women, and
4: pera

‘children were to get to the
Mrs. Lucy Steele (stair)

white settlements after the
fort passed out of the hands
of the British. The Indians
did not keep their promihowever, for on the second
day of th journey, el were

attacked by the Indians, and
all were killed except very
few.

Whe Fort Loudoun was

surrendered, the artillery was
thrown into the river and
ammunition depostied in a

well within the bounds of the
fort fort wascomplet destroyed by the
Indians. The twelve cannons

Harrison has th old deed
that Pathkiller made to her

ancestor for lands here in
what later became the county
of Loudon
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Loudon Count Onl Legal H
©1500 Persons Gather In Loudon

By Tommy Bradshaw
The morning of Nov.

24, 1883, dawned raw and
cold after a night of pouring

but therain, chill and
dampness of the weather
failed to keep the crowds
from gathering in the muddy
streets, the bars and eating
places, and every store in the
little town on Loudon

ne subject, and one

alone, was on_ everyone&#39;
mind that’ autumn morning

just 13 years after the
formation of Loudon

County, and that one subject
was to remain the center of

morning
years to come for

everyone who had gathered in
Loudon that cold morning 87

years ago.
Andy Taylor was to hang

that day to pay his debt for
the murders of the Hamilton
County sheriff and deputy in

1881, and people from the
whole area had gathered in

the little town of Loudon to

see it done.

The people that day had
no way of knowing that this
was to be the only legal
hanging ever to take place in

the county of Loudon, but

they knew it was the first,
and the fame of Andy Taylor
had spread far and wide, and
the deed which had earned
him this sentence had

horrified everyone.
The story is not a pleasant

one, but then, no story of
violence is ever pretty, and no

elling
of the

County,
hould be

The story begins in Roane

County in the years before
1880. One of the ways men

then had of making living
was cutting timber and
floating it down the river in

rafts to the sawmills at

nad
S had done this

and John Taylormany times,
soon learned the trade of a

steamboat engineer. He was a

quick-tempered,
hard-drinking young man

who was always ready for a

fight.
John was working on the

steamboat “Tellico”” in

February, 1881, helping to

repair some damages. The

boat was docked along the

water-front at Chattanooga,
along with several other river

boats

An old boat builder named
James Fletcher was working
with John Others were

working nearby, but they
failed to hear how the

argument started

Suddenly
J

heard
torrent of curses in a

voice as John’s temper [la

They heard Fletcher reply
angrily John then swore

‘some more
i

oaths and

pulled pistol from an inside
pocket.

A worker standing nearby
grabbed John’s arm. “Don&#39;
do anything you’ll be sorry

or, Taylor,” he said

earnestly.
Fletcher was real

ing, too. ‘You

coward,’ he
“Pullin’ a gun on an old man

You dirty coward.”
He took three or four steps

toward Taylor, who whipped
away from the man who had

been holding him. Wheeling
he fired three quick shots

into Fletcher’s breast
Fletcher&#39 mouth’ dropped

fell dead

said

open and he upon

the deck.
John Taylor jumped over

the side of the steamboat into

® row boat which had been
tied to the side. He was away
before the other men

recovered from the shock
John made his way to the

house of a relative 13 miles
from Loudon on Clinch
River. This proved to be an

unwise move. It wasn’t long
before the news of the killing
reached Loudon and

Kingston and it wasn’t long
before a posse headed by
Hamilton, ounty Sheriff
Jack Springfield and  Jo«

Foute the youthful sheriff of
Loudon County, surrounded
the house in the night

At first John refused to go
Out when Sheriff Springfield
Shouted that they were going

f

to burn the house down. The

p

Telative finally persuaded him

go out, and the posse
w@arte back to Loudon and
wan Railroad so as to take
Wo back to Chattanooga
iy John was still full of fight,

.
The posse stopped

from Taylor before

ire.
Taylor was taken back to

hattanoo to stand trial,
a on Dec, 11, 1881, John
Taylor was sentenced ‘to
Years in the penetentiary for

Manslaughte
Taylor’s lawyers appealed

Ha

i

the case to the state supreme
court, which was to meet in
Knoxville the
September, and John stayed
in the Hamilton County jail
until that time.

On Sept. 14, John was to
be moved to Knoxville on the

train by Sheriff W.T.
Cate, who had defeated

Springfield in the
Hamilton County elections

held a week before. Deputy
J.J Conway was to

accompany Sheriff Cate on
the trip to Knoxville for the
hearing before the supreme

court

Andy Taylor and another
brother, Bob, visited John in
jail about a week before he
was to be taken to Knoxville.

John knew h didn’t have a
chance with the Supreme
Court, and he began to lay
plans to escape. While the
guards were out of hearing he
and and Andy and Bob
agreed on a plan they thought
would work for his escape.

On Sept. 14, as scheduled,
Sheriff Cate and Deputy

Conway boarded the train for
Knoxville with their prisoner.

There were** several other
prisoners, all ound with
handcuffs. Deputy Conway
carried the keys.

Another ‘man of mystery”
also was on the train. His
identity was learned,

but he played his part in the
unfolding tragedy.

Early that week Andy and
Bob had ridden horseback

from Kingston to
Sweetwater. For several days

they loitered around the
Sweetwater railway station,

watching closely each train
which came up the track
from Chattanooga

Finally’ in the afternoon of
Sept. 14 came the signal they
had been awaiting. As the

train slowed for the station, a

man leaned from a coach
window and nodded.

Bob and Andy boarded the
in, and when they came to

coach with the prisoner,
they sat down quietly in the

rear of the coach.
John gave Bob and Andya

signal, telling them
Sheriff Cate and Deputy
Conway were the only men

guarding them. That was the
signal they needed.

Not long afterwards the
train rolled into Philadelphia.
The railroad have never

bothered to install a telegraph
station there, and

as

the train
began to slow for the stop,
Bob and Andy rose to their
feet and started down the

If the sheriff and deputy
noticed this move, they gave

no indication, They probably
thought the men were getting

off the train at the station.

Deputy Conway had his back
turned and Sheriff Cate was

looking out the window.
When Bob and Andy were

just behind the Sheriff and

Deputy, they drew their

pistols. Bob pressed his gun
behind Conway’s ear and

killing the deputy
antly

s ff Cate wheeled at the
shot and drew his pistol.
Andy fired first, but the
bullet failed to hit a vital

spot. Sheriff Cate pulled the

trigger, the bullet striking
Andy the shoulder. Andy
fired again and Cate fell back

in his seat. Andy fired two

more shots. During all the

shooting John also was struck

by stray bullets.

Although mortally
wounded and losing blood

from all the wounds, Sheriff

Cate tried to raise his gun and
fire again. Andy and Bob
lifted him up and threw him

out the door of the moving
coach.

is matter of record that

several men in the coach

carried guns, but the sudden

action either stunned them

too long for them to help, or

they simply didn’t have the

courage to try to interfere

Andy secured the keys
from Conway’s .pocket and

unlocked John

The engineer and fireman

saw Sheriff Cate’s body as

Andy and Bob tossed it off

the train, and went back to

see what had happened. They

were met by Bob Taylor, who

ordered them back into the

cab

“Get

growled
take us out 0’

terrified enginee

could see Sheri

face down in a gathering pool
of blood, so it took no

second prodding from Bob to

get them back on the trai
and the locomotive moving
down the track,

The Republican party was
holding a convention in

Loudon that day, and it had

ended some time before time

for the arrival of the train. A

large crowd had gathered a
the station.to board the train

for Knoxville, and their

dismay was great when the

train roared right on past the

station and on across the

back up thar,”
“You&#39;r

Bob

To Watch Deputy’ Killer Die

SHERIFF JOE FOUTE---Loudon County was the scene
of two brutal murders in 1881, and it was largely due to
the work of Sheriff Joe Foute that tne case was closed in
1883 with the hanging of Andy Taylor. This was
Loudon County’s only legal hanging.

DOCTORED
TAYLORS---Dr.

Burdett, at gun point,
doctored John and Andy

Taylor after the brothers had
been wounded in a gun battle
in a railway coach in which

Hamilton County sheriff was

slain near Philadelphia. Dr.

THE

George M.

Burdett lived just above
Lenoir Station.

bridge over the Tennessee
River.

When the train neared
Lenoir Station, the fugitives

told the engineer to slow the
train so they could get off at

that small village. There they
stole some horses at a livery
stable and rode to the home

of Dr. George Burdett ‘just
outside the settlement.

Bob there held a gun on

Dr. Burdett while he dressed

Andy’s shoulder and the two

wounds suffered by John by
the stray bullets He ha lost a

great amount of blood from
the two big wounds in his left

arm.

They rode away from Dr.
Burdett’s home as fast as the

stolen horses could carry
them, riding west over the

high wooded ridges in the
direction of Kingston. They

knew that before long word
of the murders would reach

Loudon, and that a posse
would soon be on their trail.

For several days they hid
out in the thickets and big

wooded areas around
Kingston. One of their older
brothers refused to shelter

them, and they were forced
to live like animals in the
forests.

Bob finally decided to take

a chance and run for it. One

night he slipped
Rockwood and caught a

Cincinnati-bound
without being recognized.

John and Andy headed
South, working their way
down the valleys which run

into Alabama. Once

came face-to-face

posse which was searching for

them, but by this time both
John and Andy were so

haggard and their clothes so

worn and tattered the posse
took them for a couple of

tramps and never bothered
with them

They wandered into

northern Alabama, headed
West and finally reached

Missouri. The exposure and
constant walking, and always

a lack of proper food
weakened John until he could

go no farther.
Meanwhile Bob had started

for Missouri from Cincinnati.
Another brother, Jim, lived in

Raleigh, Missouri, and B
decided to go there. This

proved to be a fatal mistake.

He ha previously spent some

time visiting in Raleigh, and

was recognized almost

S
co

immediately.
Sheriff Goodal and a

deputy of LeClede County
got on the train and went to
the car in which Bob sat. As
soon as the train was moving,
the sheriff walked down the
aisle, walked up behind Bob
and said.’’ I have a warrant
for your arrest. Throw up
your hands.”

Bob tried to draw his gun
and the sheriff shot him
down before he could get the
gun out of his pocket. Thus
he died on a railway coach
for a crime he had committed
on railway coach.

Andy and John had sought
refuge on a farm not. many
miles from Williamsburg,
Missouri with wo men

named Jacob and Mike
Hinkle

Posing under the names of
Charle Clark and James
Deiozier, Andy and John
were admitted to the farmers’

home, where John was placed
in bed in a serious condition.

He was so suspicious that
took his pants off

he went to bed, and
kept his revolver with him all
the time. He would not let a

woman enter the room where
he was. John lingered for four
weeks as his health steadily
worsened. He died and was

buried in a swamp.
It was a great irony that so

much “trouble had all been
caused over this man, and all
for nothing. In the end he
had died for his crimes, and
dragged down so many others
with him.

Andy couldn’t settle down,
so he took the name of
Prenall and rode into Kansas.

He got a job as a farmhand on

the farm of a man named J.N.
Dixon, but once again he was

to find nothing but trouble.
Dixon had pretty wife,

and Andy began casting eyes
at her. One night he rode into

nearby Emporia
roaring drunk. As he
back to the Dixon

through the darkness all he
could think of was Dixon’s
wife. The more he rode the

more he thought that she
should pay some attention to
him

Mrs. Dixon had never given
a thought about Andy, so

when h rode into the yard of
the farmhouse and yelled for
her to come out, she never

answered him.

Andy couldn’t believe that
she had no interest in him,
and after a few minutes and
no response to another

entreaty on_ his
threatened to shoot himself if

she didn’t come out. He also

began to tell about how
tough he was, how he had
killed a sheriff back in

Tennessee

He did try to kill himself,
but he was so drunk he

couldn’t even hit his own

head

As soon as word could be
carried to town, the Kansas
sheriff rushed out to the

farm, and soon had Andy
behind bars.

Sheriff Joe Foute of
Loudon County and Sheriff
Springfield of Hamilton
County (who been
re-elected following the death

of Sheriff Cate) went out to
Emporia and brought Andy
back to Lgudon.

The Loudon County Grand
Jury which met on Jan. 3,
1883, was made up of Robert
Kittrell, foreman, W.N.
Dyche, W.G. Lenoir, J.T.
Lowery and M.L. McConnell

returned a True Bill to the
state& charges that John and
Andy Taylor did “with force

2Ourt House, Loudon, Tenn.

x
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LOUDON Co! UNTY COURT HOUSE..--This was the way
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the Loudon County Court house looked in 1883 when
Andy Taylor stood trial for the murders of Hamilton
County Sheriff W.T. Cate and Deputy J.J. Conway. Note

and arms unlawfully,
feloniously, wilfully,

deliberately, premeditatedly
and maliciously did make an

assault upon the body of one

William T. Cate with certain
pistols loaded with divers
leaden balls and him, the said
William T. Cate, they, the
aforesaid John Taylor and

ndrew Taylor, then and
there did unlawfully,

feloniously, wilfully,
deliberately, premediatedly

and of their malice

aforethought kill and murder
against the peace and dignity

of the state.

John King was the clerk at
that time, and t t
minutes were written in his
handsome handwriting in the
minute books of the court.

S.A. Rodgers was the judge.
More than 800 men were

examined before a jury could
be selected to try the case. It
is recorded in the minutes of
the April term that on April
27, 1883, Judge appointed
W.L. Welcker to act as

counsel for Andy. It states
that. “‘Andrew Taylor, being

without counsel and not

being able to employ counsel,
the court appoints W.L.
Welcker, ‘practicing
attorney, to defend him.”

Since April 27 was a

Friday, court then adjourned
until Monday. On that day
Andrew Taylor pleaded “Not
Guilty” to the charges against

him. On May 1 the task of
selecting a

j

under
way, with being
selected. They were William
Frew, Thomas Key and W.W.

Williams. The following day
ree more were selected,

B.B. Williams, Alexander
Williams, and P.M. Lewis. On

May 3rd, five

3
&g

®

oe
°
a
5
&a

8

5

men were selected, and one

who had been picked was

excused. W.W. Williams, who
had been selected o the first
day of jury selection, was

and Charles Jones
and Willis Walker were picked
to complete the jury. Four of
thi men

The court affirmed the
sentence, and because it was

feared Andy might be
lynched in Loudon, he was

kept in the Knox County jail
until the day before the day

set by the Supreme Court for
the execution.

Sheriff Foute, accordingly,
took five armed men_ to

Knoxville on Nov. 23 to bring
Andy Taylor back to

Loudon, where a scaffold had
been built behind the

courthouse,

was one of these cold,
windy days we sometimes
have in late November with
clouds boiling up from the
west giving promise of rain

The train rolled through
Lenoir Station, skirted
Browder Bluff and began

slowing down as it neared the
bridge at Loudon.

Sheriff Foute rose to put
on his overcoat, and told the
guards how they would take
the prisoner to the jail. Even
now, a lay before the

hanging was to take place, it
was sti possible that

someone might try to stir up
a mob.

One of the guards, S.M.
reached in hi

eoat pocket and pulled out
his pistol. He started*to put it
in the pocket of his overcoat,
just as a cinder blew into his

eye.
He dropped the gun in the

pocket, and with a howl of
in, grabbed his

handkerchief and

__

started

trying to get the cinder out.
He had dropped the gun into
the pocket- next to Andy
Taylor, and before anyone
realized what was happening,

Andy had the pistol in his
hand and was pointing it at

Sheriff Foute.
fe was in too big a hurry,

and in his haste couldn’t get
his finger on the trigger.
Sheriff Foute grabbed Andy’s
wrist, and a guard knocked
the gun from his hand

Andy was in a rage,
swearing some strong oaths.

“Foute, you can thank God
that pistol didn’t go off. If it
had, I would have sent you to

hell before me. Then you
wouldn’t get to hang me

tomorrow.”
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the “stepping stones” in the street in foreground. These
were used in rainy weather to keep from stepping in the

mu

Sheriff Foute smiled
‘cooly. “Andy, I do thank
God. I am going to hand you

tomorrow, and I’m going to

do it right.”
y

was still cursing
when the train stopped at the

depot.
he storm which had been

threatening all day broke over

the country side that night,
with rain falling in torrents.
The streets of Loudon were

deep with mud, and anyone
crossing a street had to be

careful he placed his feet on

the stepping stones [aid at

short distances across the
street for that purpose.

The town was filled with
people from miles around --

everyone wanted to be there
when the hanging occured

Grim as was the business at

hand, metimes there

actually ned it be a

carnival atmosphere hanging
over the town.

ndy had a hearty
breakfast on the morning of

Nov. 24, even joking with the

guards. Sheriff Foute, a

young, good-looking man

with black hair and a flowing
mustache, stays with him

after awakening early
After Andy had finished

his breakfast, three ministers,

Porter, McCrosky and Pierce
went to his ceil. They are

sympathetic, but Andy told
them that he didn’t want to

talk with them. If you want

to just talk, I’ll talk. But I
ain’t goin’ to talk about

religion. There ain’t no

and there ain’t no

is given a cigar, and
sat in his cell smoking the

morning away. In the
afternoon his sister-in-law
entered his cell and begs him

to pray He remained

unmoved, and she was led

hundred men

pistols were

placed around the courtyard
Sheriff Foute and some other
armed men then walked

across the muddy street to

th jail
Andy was led out of his

cell, and the wan sun of late
autumn was shining down

upon the muddy streets now

filled with people, straining
to watch the scene unfolding
before them.

The Sheriff of Greene
County stepped up to Taylor
and entreated him. “Andy,
please pray and get ready for

eternity.” He had tears in his

eyes, but Andy only swore at
him

The crowd, numbering
about 1500, was strangely
silent as Andy climbed the

steps to the gallows platform.
Sheriff Foute read the death

warrant. Andy’s feet were

tied, and he called Sheriff

Sparks of Roane County
over. Quickly he repeated a

request that his body be sent

to his mother in Rockwood.
Sheriff Springfield asked

Andy if he was angry with
him. Andy began cursing
loudly. ‘‘I’d rather drink your

heart’s blood thananyone’s.”
The noose was placed over

Andy’s head and the knots
adjusted. The black hood was

placed over his head, and the
gallows platform was

screened from the crowed.

some reason thei

trapdoor was not sprung for
over a minute. Andy cried

up with your
another minute

drug by. At 3:15 the trap fell.
Andy dropped heavily about
three feet, but his neck didn’t
break. He hung limp at first,
then slowly raised

_

his
shoulders and dropped them

again.
A doctor took his pulse,

and began checking it at

intervals of each minute.
After eleven minutes the

pulse had stopped, but the

body was left hanging for
another 16 minutes before it

was cut down.

Thus ended the story of
three boys who grew up as

wild and tough as the scrub

pine which hung on the peaks
of the Cumberlands above

Rockwood; a story of
passion, hate and murder and

an ending which could have
been foretold even

fateful day along the
river-front in Chattanooga

when a man’s anger set in
motion the action which

eventually killed five more

men and gained nothing

e selected were

Negroes.
The case was presented

during the next six days;
beautiful spring days when

the world awoke from the
long winter’s sleep; beautiful
days blissfully unaware of the
drama unfolding in the
almost new court house near

the center of Loudon.
The case went to the jury

on May 10, and it required
little time for the jury to
reach a verdict and file back
into the court room.

“We find the defendant
guilty of murder as charged,”

the verdict solemnly
stated by the foreman.

The following day, Judge
Rodgers sentenced Andy to

be e in the Loudon
County jail until the 29th day
of June, 1883, and that on

that day, between the hours
of 10 a.m. and 8 p.m., be

that the sheriff of Loudon
County do the execution of

this sentence.”

The defendent moved the
court for a new trial, which
was denied. He then asked for

an appeal to the next term of
he Supreme Court of
Tennessee to be held in
Knoxville on the second

Monday of September. This
was granted.

zi

Thus Andy placed his hope
on the state supreme court,
just as his brother John had
done two years before.

The court then ordered
that Andy be placed in charge
of the Sheriff and Jailor of

Hamilton County until the
meeting of the Supreme
Court, and then be delivered

at Knoxville to the Sheriff
and Jailor of Knox County
“to abide by and perform the
judgement of the Supreme
Court.”

Loudon Count United Fund

Shows Much Growth Since 1961
The Loudon County

United Fund, Inc. charter was

granted in August of 1961
with Ed Charleson serving as

president.
vice-president, C.T. Burdett,
treasurer, and Mrs. Louisa

Harris, executive secretary
The goal for

$16,900 and 8 agencies were

represented in the campaign
that year.

In 1962, W.C. Patton was

president with 13 agencies in
the campaign and the goal
was $24,869

In 1963, Jim Thompson
was president wit

agencies and a

_

goal of

$25,869.

64 Vaughn
Browder served as president

with 13 agencies and a goal of
$29,807.

In 1965, R.L. Easter served
as president with 14 agencies
and the goal was $31,083.

I 966, Jack Lefler was
President with 14 agencies

and a go of $30,895.
In 1967 the 13 agencies

were represented by Jack Hill
as president with a goal of
$32,473. Mrs. Arthur Henry
was elected as

_

executive

secretary to fill the vacancy
left by Mrs. Harris, who
resigned because of illness.

In 1968’ Broady Harrison
served as president with 14

agencies
$35,607.

In 1969 Benny Stafford
served as president with 14
agencies and $36,246 was the
goal. Mrs. Roy G Cardwell,

Jr. was elected as executive
secretary to fill the vacancy

left by Mrs Henry, who
resigned,

Miss Rachel
President for

and a goal of

Huff is the
1970. Other
with her this

year will be Clarence Wall,
vice-president, Bill

Thompson, treasurer, and
Mrs Cardwell, executive-

secretary.
What might be termed a

forerunner of the present
Loudon County United Fund

was the Lenoir City Charity
Association which was

organized in 1928. The

following account of th ie

organization was published in
the 25th Anniversary Edition

of The Lenoir City News,
June 26, 1930.

“One of the most worthy
organizations in Loudon

County is the Lenoir City
Charity Association, which
was organized in November,
1928. Thi organization was

made possible through the
efforts of the Civitan club of
Lenoir City and the first
president was R.C. Dukes,
former Grand Theatre
manager.

“The present officers and
committee of the Lenoir City

Charity Association are: Rev.
E.M. Boyd, president; Rev.
W.M. Dean, secretary; Chief

of Police Morelock, Mrs. Troy
Hair, Mrs. Ben Breazeale, Miss
Jesse Sowards and Reverend
W.R. Hill.

“The report for the
months of October 30th,

1929 through May Ist, 1930,
is as follows:

“Amount turned over by
old committee, $142.88;

amount received since,
$318.29; coal donated by

Mayor T.J. Campbell, $30.00;
hose donated by Chas. H.

con Co., $40.00; number
of aids given, 93; spent at

biChristmas on baskets, etc.,
$106.32; balance in bank,
$139.15.”

By comparison, the
October 1969 campaign for

the Loudon Count: d
Fund okcedeted W gou
$36,246.00.



PAGE 10, SECTION A - LOUDON COUNTY CENTENNIA EDITION; JUNE 13 - 20, 1970

Loudon County Rich In History, Ha 100th Birthday
(Continued From Page 1)

East
ja was

virtually compelled to extend
its tracts to Knoxville. The
legislation provided for state

aid t railroad construction at
the rate of $8,000 per mile

railroads that
Tennessee and

the

Geo:

with the proviso. that the wa 16 aa once aebenefits of the subsidy should ‘aids and skirmishes too.

REG Galy te th Bact Dlace:at’ Louden, Lenoir opu of 17 8 Ept
Tennessee and Georgia Station, and Philadelph It 198 7.018 busca wereRailroad Company unless is said that during

_

his Gae
as urb opulationthat Company should extend ©OCcupation of East

and 10,757 as wea and ofits line from Blair&#3 Ferry to Tennessee, General Burnside
the rura populatio 7691Knoxville, and it also Was so delighted with the

027 008 ene listed in’ thechartered a new company to
lands of the Lenoir family Pevs w listed in thebuild the extension in case
that he tried, although in POog Ol purartanthe East Tennessee and V2, to purcha them.

a

to8 th eaant far
Georgia should not elect to The physical characteristics I

had ‘risen todo so. Three years later the
rail link from Blair’s Ferry,

to Knoxvillenow Loudon,
was completed.

-Like the rest of East

Tennessee, which a

stronghold of Unionism, the

region..of present. Loudon
County felt the full force of

the Civil War. From the

beginning of conflict
until the late summer of 1863

the region was in Confederate

period,
suffered

and harsh
of

their pro-Southern neighbors

hands.

loyal
indignities
treatment at

During that

Unionists

the hands

hey
occupation of East Tennessee

i

under
General Ambrose E. Burnside

i

and
meanwhile sought to do what

they could for the cause of
the Union. T this end there

nion forces

in September, 1863

was devised a

_

plan
destroying vital bridges along

the rail route from Georgia to

in

Loudon. Some of the bridges
were burned, but apparently

the Loudon bridge was: not

among those destroyed. In

Bristol, including that

the fall of 1863, the forces of

Longstreet,
moving from Chattanooga to

oppose Burnside at Knoxville,
crossed the Tennessee River

railroad bridge at
le major

engagements were fought in

General James

by the

Loudon. Whi no

make it a

River,

of Loudon County help to

pleasant
community in which t live.

It is drained by the Tennessee
which passes throug!

the very heart of the county,
by the Little Tennessee River,

counted as 19,909 in 1940,
an increase of:/l.8i percent in
the last \decdde. In’ 1930

Lenoir City’s population was

4,470 and that of the town of
Loudon was 2,578, while the

population per square mile
for the entire county was

81.3.

population
9,389. A significant feature
of the county’s population
pattern is the high proportion

of ‘native born citizens. Of a

total of 17,128 white persons
in 1930, only 11 were foreign
born, and of the native bornand by minor tributaries of
J hites only” 17 were’ of

those streams. The county’s foreig parentage and only 43
average temperature is G8 parentage. Riven
approximately 60 degrees

more striking is theFahrenheit, and its average overwhelming nuniscigal
annual rainfall is slightly over

Preponderance of the whitefifty inches. Dolomite
constitutes the chief soil &#39;@ among Loudon County

formation. There are large resident As of 1930, the

:
county’s 667 Negroes

deposits of barytes in the constituted only 3.8 percent
western portion of the of the total population,
county, and there is some only legroes lived
marble. In state the within the corporate limits of
county ranges a Lenoir City and there was not

fro:
minimum of 800 feet “abo

a

sea level to 1,300 feet.
In terms

Loudon County’s

although in

phenomenal.
no

The

to 9,273 in 1890

1910,
17,80 in

of population,
growth

since 1880 has been steady,
sense

total

population. of the county in

1880 was 9,148, which rose

and to

10,838 in 1900, to 13,612 in

to 16, 2 in 1920, to

and was

single resident of the
county of any other race than

the white and Negro races.
These facts are

remarkable

situation only thirty
-earlier when

county’s inhabitants
were Negroes, constituting
12.55 percent of. the total
Population. Thus, between

1900 and 193 Loudon
County’s Negro population

McTeer Family One of County’s Oldest

The ancestor of the
McTeer family in the United

States was one James McTeer.
He died Feb. 18, 1785, in his

89th year. This shows his
birth to have been in 1697.

ie came to

County Down, Ireland, and
settled in Allen Township,

Cumberland County,
Pennsylvania, in about 1730.

According to tradition, he
left Ireland with a wife and

‘wo or three children. A

severe and fatal epidemic
broke out on shipboard while

on the way. One child was

lowered into the watery
grave, and then another, until

only he and his wife were

left. Then the malady took

hold on his wife, and she was

lowered into the waters. His

grief was so great under the

last bereavement following so

rapidly on the others that the

convulsions burst the buttons
from a satin vest he wore. In

America, he again married

Margaret Anderson who died
in 1794 and to them were

born: James, Elizabeth, John,
William, Robert, Alice, Sarah,
Samuel

Continuing in the piRobert McTeer was the
child and fourth son of sae
McTeer, the common

ancestor. He was born Jan

25, 1740, and died at Ellejoy,
Tenn. April 6, 1824
marrie Agnes Martin who

was born April 26, 1740, and
died at Ellejoy, Tenn., August

5, 1823. He was a pioneer of

the central section of East

Tennessee, where he built the
first grist mill in that locality
and was eade

constructing McTee Fort,
being for protection against
the Indians, in about 1785
He came to Tennessee shortly
after the Revoluntionary War.

Robert was commissioned

Captain July 31, 1777, of the

Eighth Company, Fourth
Battalion, Cumberland

County Militia. He was again
commissioned March 14,

1778, Captain of the eighth
Company, Fourth Battalion,
Cumberland County Militia.

obert McTeer married

Agnes Martin and there were

eight children born. They
were:

James, b.---, d.--- Will dated

July 2 182 Robert, b.
O@. 28, 1769, d. Oct 5,
1827; Martin, b. Nov. 27,
1771; Margaret; Jeanette;

rr

Res

o ETL

Montgomery, died young;
John, died young; William, b.
June 14, 1780, d. May 29,
1862, First wife - Mary
McTeer, Second wife - Mary

Bogle
The family of the oldest

son, James, is the family
which continue the line, but

nothing is known of him
except the fact that he

married a Martha Ferguson
on Sept. 29, 1795, and his
will was date July 25, 1825.

Th descendant of

William, eighth child, now

live in Maryville, Tenn.; the
most prominent being Judge
William McTeer

One of James’ sons, the

only one known of, was

Robert McTeer. His birth and
death dates are unknown as is

his wife’s name. However, it

is known that he was a

acksmith; and for several

rs in the early 1860&#3 he
was Justice of the Peach for
Blount ounty, Tennessee

He died at Morganton, Tenn.
This Robert had two sons,

one of whom continues the
line

James Campbell
was born on April 18,

and died on Dec. 19,
He married

Wayman who

March 26, 1827, and died on

November 21, 1910. He was a

blacksmith, as was his father,
and h and his wife both died
at Morganton and are buried

McTeer

1820

1902.

in the old Morganton
Cemetery near Greenback
James’ brother named
John M. and was a judge
James’ children were: Calvin
McTeer, b.---, d. 1917-1919;
Milas McTeer, b. Feb. 16,
1853, d. Dec. 2, 1927; Vira
McTeer; Laura McTee ©;
married a union soldier

Milas McTeer continues the
line. He married Mary Alice
Stone and they had 12

children, Cammie McTeer,
Calude McTeer, White

McTeer, Floy McTeer

Hammontree, Bob McTeer.
Bertha McTeer Mitchell, and
Miles Glenn McTeer, all

deceased, Ella McTeer
Matthews, Jennie McTeer

Spraker, Sadie McTeer Porter,
Roe McTeer Airheart and
Hugh McTeer,

Hugh McTeer married Kate
Anderson and they had two

i
loward McTeer

(deceased) and Kenneth
McTeer. Kenneth McTeer

married Ethelene Chastain

their son, Stephen
McTeer, was born in 1958.

Roberson

One Of Early

County Leaders
Michael Roberson, one of

the founders oudon
County and the

_

second
chariman of the Loudon

County Court, was a native of

Greene County, Tenn., born
on July 7, 1820 and was the
son of Joseph Roberson, a

Revolutionary War soldier,
and Nancy Tunnell from a

pioneer East Tennessee
prominent family

When about four years of

age he moved with his parents
to Loudon County and

located on Sweetwater Creek
where he resided until his
death

On Dec. 8, 1842 he was

married Susan E,

Robinson, the daughter of
Jac Robinson. Their 11

children were John W. (killed
in the War. Between

|

the

States), Mary, wife of
Masterson Henderson, Sarah,
(wife of Wilson Carter), Rev.
J.A., of Knoxville, J.T. of

Texas, H.D. and William of
Loudon County, Mrs. Annie

E. Kelley of Missour,. Mrs.
Alice Blair of Roane County,

and Miss Lizzie Roberson

For a number of years Mr.
Roberson was a deputy
sheriff of Roane County, and

was an active Justice of the
Peace for both Roane and
Loudon counties.

Squire Roberson was the
second chairman of jthe
County Court of

County, being first elected to
fill the unexpired term of
Wm. Y. Huff, who died in
office. He was one of the
architects who poo d from

four separa iched
sections of an thepfertile

area to be known as Goudo
County.

In he joined the
Baptist Church and remained

a faithful member to that

declined not only relatively $48,416.61 for city. Lenoir Wh areas will have to .be recreational and tourist
but also absolutely elementa schools, completed, it Sa b 135 fe relocated: It is not yet known purposes; the conservation

‘ounty&# economy $12,060.62 for the one high, 4,835 feet long, and its precisely how many will find and management of land
is based Biro aet on county high school and reset- area will comprise new homes elsewhere in the controlling the drainage of

agricultu although $29,943.91 for city high 14,900 acres county. Some may move out waters into the reservoirs -

industrial enterp is by no school It may be of twenty-nine million dollar of the county altogether, these are among the. factors
means a negligible factor. In significance that in recent project wi have an while on the other hand, the that will impinge upon the

1935, nearly 140,000 of the years there has been a

_

authorized hydro-electric work of building the dam is county&#3 material interests
county’s approximately decrease in both the number generative capactiy of 64,000 bringing outsiders into the and development. To meet

140,160 acres were in farm of schools in Loudon County kilowatts, with an ultimate these problems, long-range
lands, with a valuation of and total expenditures for capacity of 96,000 kilowatts.

y,

Loudon County’s planning is called for, and to
$4,317,870. The average size public education. In the case Construction was begun July economy’ and Physiography this end, Lenoir City, on Julyof all-famms was 84.6 acres, of Lenoir City, public 1940, and is scheduled to be 8, 1940, created a Municipaleducation has benefit fromand the average value per

the policy of the Lenoir Cityfarm was $2,611, or $30.84
completed in June 1944,
although the first navigation

will be directly and materially
affected by

transformation being wrought
Planning Commission. The

Commission was created by
per acre. The chief cultivated Company of donating sites and pager operations will be by the building of the dams. the Board of Aldermen of the
crops of the county are corn, for school buildings. possible some weeks earlier. The withdrawal from city acting under statutory
hay, tobacco, wheat, oats, Loudon County is served Asa result of the building of cultivation of farm lands in authorization of the General
and barley. Th leading types by two railroads and two the Fort Loudou Dam, the the reservoir areas; the Assembly, and is composed
of industrial establishments in main highways. The main line 9-foot navigation channe of possible location in the of seven members: the

Loudon County are milling of the Southern Railway the Tennessee River will be county of new industries Mayor, one alderman chosethe manufacture of between Knoxville and extended 47 miles. The attracted by the availability by the Board, and

_

five
textiles and furniture. Lenoir Chattanooga passes through Companion Watts Bar Dam of hydro-electric power; the citizens appointed by the

City, where an important car Lenoir City, Loudon, and being constructe 70 miles use of ‘the reservoir lakes for Mayor
foundr is located, is the Philadelphia, and he downstrea in nearb Rhea
scounty’s chief industrial Cincinnati-Atlanta line of the 2nd Meigs counties will hav

community. The city Louisville and Nashville a greater generative capacity,
experienced its greatest Railroad serves the and its reservoir area will
industrial impetus with the Greenback community in the COMPris 41,60 acres.

establishment there in 1890 southern portion of the Substanti portions oo

of the Lenoir City Company. county, U.S. Highway No.11 Loudon County will

_

be
included in the reservoir area

of each dam.

By its charter the Company
was declared to be “a bod
politic and corporate,”’ and

among the lawful enterpris
“The

closely parallels the Southern

Railway through the central

portion of the county, while Certain consequences of
U.S. Highway No. 70, leading the TVA Program in Loudon

of the company were to Nashville, traverses the County are evident. Several
encouragement of emigration porthern portion. thousand acres of land will

(sic) the locating, establishing The political and religious pass from private hands toand building of Towns, and  affilations of Loudon County government ownership, and
Cities and the residents are such as one thus beyond the reach ofestablishment

1

might expect to find among
encouragement of industries the people of a rural East

Tennessee county. A majority
of its voters are Republican
and most of its people adhere
to the Baptist, Methodist, and
Presbyterian faiths, although

taxing power of the county.
The withdrawal from the tax

polls of such amounts of land
would seriously reduce the

county’s revenue and impair
its fiscal structure were it not

for the policy of the Federal

The courthouse in Loudon
was built in 1872 and the jail

in 1874. Public educational
facilities in Loudon County

seem to be adequate. there is one Congregation of ent of reimbursingmeasured in terms of the Friends. for tax losses
number of schools A. significant impact on resulting from certain

maintained During the Loudon County’s economy operations of the Tennessee
scholastic year 1938-39, there and society is involved in the Valley Authority.

were 37 elementary school
program of the Tennessee It seems probable, also

in the county, and three Valley -Authority in its that the program of the
four-year high schools. construction of the Fort Tennessee Valley Authority
During the same period total Loudoun and Watts Bar will affect the population of
expenditures for public dams. The Fort Loudoun Loudon County, both as to
education in the county were

reported as $72,558.22 for

county elementary schools,

Dam is being built in Loudon

County a short distance up
the Tennessee River from

its distribution and to its size.
Those persons whose homes

and farms are in the reservoir

owes

SKATING ON THE TENNESSEE--In the winter of
1939-40 the Tennessee River froze solid, some say

several feet think in places. Here a skater stops to adjust
his blades as the Blair’s Ferry is seen in the background.

Loudon Countp
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

The City of Philadelphia, although the youngest incorporated town in

are equally proud to be a part of this progressive county.
County is brightened. We look for even greater things in the years ahead.

TH CIT O

PHILADELPHIA
Roy Bledsoe, Mayor

Aldermen: Raymond McJunkins, Jack Haun, Boyd
Duckworth, Eddie Brewster.

Vaughn Swiney, City Recorder

faith until his death.

100th ANNIVERSARY

O LOUDON COUNTY

to the establishment of the County in 1870. We are proud of our communities contributions to Loudon County and

As we review the history of our

SALUTE

TO TH

the county, dates back many years prior

rea our faith in Loudon
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MARTHA LUCINDA THO!
Loudon County on Broo

MPSON AND FRANCIS M. BROOKS families lived inks Road, between Meadow Road and Sinking Creek

Several Greenback F. amilies

Prominent In History
Miss Hazel Vance

Alexander, of Meadow,
employed as Executive
Secretary of Tennessee Local

57, Selective Service
as

the News-Banner
Loudon County Herald

of many of the

Board

System,
furnished

Loudon,

historie
Meadow,

Creek in Loudon County.

the lineage,

ar are given.
i

xander

Alexander traces her ances
through the Vance family to

be Revolutionary War and
beyond that to John of
Coagh North Ireland, born in
1666. Man of the Vances
fought in the American

Revolution. u mother was

Emma

=“

Vane Chapmai
daughter of ‘Addi Pro
Chapman and Sarah Elizabeth
Nance. Sarah Elizabeth Vance
was the daughter of Andrew
Vance and Nancy Ann
Wilson, and Andrew Vance

of John of Coagh, North of
Ireland.

Cloyd’s

While it is not possible to
use all of the family histories

in this edition, most of the
families are mentioned and

dating back to
the end of the ‘Revolutionary

had
rendered invaluable service to

the readers of the Centennial
edition. She resides with her

sister, Mrs. Gail A Brooks at
Meadow. She a direct
descendent of James Adair
Alexander who came to

Cloyd’s Creek near Meadow
with his brother, Francis
Alexander in the early
nineteeth century and

establish the

Mis Alexander’s

ar at-grand Andrew
was a Presbyterianprea in the early 19th

century. He held the degree
of Doctor of Divinity and was

moderator of Baker’s Creek
Church Session. Both he and

his wife are buried in Baker’s
Creek Cemetery

His great -gre grandfather,
James Vance, who fought in
the Revolutionary War under
Capt. Robert Craig in 1776

married to Bethia

Washington
His father was

Samuel Vance, born in 1691
and married to Sarah Colville,
both of Ireland. Samu
Vance’s father, Andrew
moved to Virginia in 1736

and became o the
founders of jpequon
settlement in what eee
Frederick County, Virginia. It

was the first generation in
America for the family that
sprang from John Vance of,

Coagh, North Ireland.

Alexander’s family

1806 in either Virginia or

North Carolina. He married
Jane Shaw Duncan of
Maryville and they settled on

Cloyd’s Cree! in. Loudon
County. His brother, Francis
resided in the same area of
Loudon County. He as

among many settlers who
came to East Tennessee after

the ‘Revolutionary War, some

of whom entered land given
them for service in the War

by the State of North
Carolina.

James! Adair Alexander

and Jane Shaw Duncan had
16 children. (1) Joe Duncan

Alexander married Lucinda
McGill; (2) Margaret Philista
married Solomon Tipton

Jones; (3) Amanda Bell
married William Alexander

Jones; (4) Robert Houston
Alexander married Nancy

Ann Chapman (4b) James
Newton Alexander (twin to
Robert Houston) married
Letitia Blanche Donaldson;

(5) Rhoda Ann married W. M.
enderson; Sarah

Elizabeth Joseph
Collam (7)
Francis Alexander
married Elizabeth

(Hazel
Alexander’s grandparents);

(8) John Darius Meza(father of Char!
Alexander, world aa

mous

forp sing married Martha
‘ollom HannahEhisa marrie Isaac Tuck;

(10) Clarinda’ Clementine
married John Pearson; (11)
Lucinda married Edwin
Gallatin Jones; (12) Mary
Arminta married Columbus

Max Chapman; (13) Margaret
Elizabeth marrie: Dave

Pearson; (14) James Edward
married Virginia Howard (15
William Jefferson married
Barbara Norwood; (16) Sarah

A. married Georg Hunt.

Hazel Alexander’s
grandfather, Francis Marion
Alexander married Sarah
Elizabeth Thompson and

they -were the parents of 13

children; (1) Mattison C.
Alexander married Lela

Scott; (2) Della married Will

MclInturff; (3) James Russell
Alexander (father of Hazel)
married Emma ce

Chap (4) Effie married
N. Brown; (5) Esta J.

By Rebecca Clayton
The history

County’s
important because it was here
that the concept of regional
libraries began in the state of
Tennessee

It began when the
Tennessee Nay Authority
wished the

recreational faciliti for the
atts Bar Dam employees

later, the Fort Loudoun
Da empl ees,

The Fort Loudou Region
in the beginning included
Loudon, Meigs, Rhea and
Roane Counties. Later,
Blount, Bradley, McMin
Monroe, Polk and Rhe

counties were added. There
are twenty-one libraries in the
Fort Loudoun Region.

Mrs. T.E. Mills, Lenoir
City, was one of the chairmen

married John Hood Poole; (6)
Sarah Evalina nn recor of

vanta (7) Mary E. married
John Hood Poole; (8) Eary

Clementine married
Sylvester L. Craig; (9) William
Francis Alexander (No record

of marriage); (10) Leonidu
Houk Alexander
Sarah Irene
became a judge); Gir Job

Wesley Alexander married
Lucille Hoffman; (12) Earl
Dennis Alexander married Iva

Pauling Petty; (13) Bertha
Lucinda Alexander (no

record of marriage).
Hazel Alexander’s father,

James Russell Alexander an
Emma Vance Chapman were

married in 1901 at Baker’s
Creek Presbyteria Church.

He died

Cloyd & Creek Cemetery,
Their family consisted ose Marie Alexander w

arried Roy McBroo (deceased).
Brooks was Register of Dee

for Loudon County. They

a One son,

:

Ho M. Broo
,

of Mead“Howa &q Alexander,
who married Hazel

Alexander,
brother to Gail and ‘Haz He

died in 1951 at Knoxville. A

daughte Mary Lois (Mrs.
William Kinser Ellenkurg)
survives.

Hazel Vance Alexander, a

daughter James
Alexand
Gail

written so many of the family
histories, is co-owner of A&am
Grocery Co. at Greenback, in
addition to her work with th
Selective Board of Loudon.

the continuous
James Adair

and from John
of Coagh, North

Ireland, the family histories
of the pioneer

of Loudon County
appear, and

=

several very
important personages who

have figured in the history of

Loudon-County, + Tennessee,
and the Natiem’as well,

of many
settlers

By Johnny Sue Goodman
Mr. and Mrs. E.F. Kincer,

better known as Floyd and
Lucy or “Mom” and “Pap,”
came to Tennessee in 1900
from Virginia, first moving
into the Oral Community.
Later they moved to a farm

at Choto on the Tennessee
River. Then in 1914, they
Moved to ao the Eaton’s

community. They bought a

farm on Kingston Pike. The
new highway passes through

the farm now.

They will ‘b remembered
by man because of their
faithfullness to Pleasant Hill

Baptist Church. They usually
Walke to church, rain or

busy with boys’ classes in

junday School,
-A.’s, and Y.W.A.’s

i” Bible Schools,
Their

-

children,

©

Frank,
Johnnie Ralph, Grace, Iva,
Inez an Laura lead busy
lives, All the children
includin Jack Nichols, who
lived most of hi life with the
Kincers were taught to d all
kinds of chores. They were

never lonesome for the
Kincer home was always open
to anyone who needed
hom for a day, week or even

Years. School teachers and

ee were always
Welco:Wh watermellons and
cantelopes were ripe everyone
Was invited in for all they
Could eat. Ice cream suppers
and pie suppers and box
supper at Bat school were

ehjoyed b al
Sunday’s were a day of rest

(excep for millking and
feedin the stock) and chums
Were always invited in for fun

kinds. Church groups
Met at the home for Study

urses while Mr. Kincer and

t . wo take off for a

fishing. DuringW W II the
‘Ontained 11 or 12 rooms
Wa literally full of people
who need a plac to live.

an

Old friends will remember
the of

- Kincer let people from
n come out and cut wood

to keep their families warm

house which ..

and Mrs. Kincer would can

everything she could for her
own family and many cans to

give away to the sick and

needy. She was very good to

sit up with the sick and then
walk home the next morning

in time to milk but if she was

needed badly she knew the
milking would be done. She
would always appear where
their was a death in the

family and see to their needs
and prepare food for them.
Mrs. Bill Hudson remembers
that whe was with her when

all her children were born. Of

course the doctor was there,
too,

Mrs.
thumb

Kincer had

and coil

beautiful flowers. She loved
flowers and she had a pit
flower hot house. Most of the

flowers were given away to

a green

friends and the sick in the

Community.
o time the church

needed some new chairs so

The Kincers gave a “Hen

Party” everybody who came

brought a hen. After the

party the hens were taken to

town and sold. The money

was used to buy the new

chairs.

Others will remember Mr

Kincer because he made their

brooms. He made 3 sizes of

brooms. The light broom was

23 cents, the medium size for

24 cents and the heavy
broom for 25 cents. However,

if a farmer brought his own

broom yaa he made him a

broom for 12% cents. Mr.

Kincer grew his own prot
straw.

Mr. Kincer

family woo

wooden shingles.
Some will remember him

as their Watkin’s man. He

bought the dealership from

M. W.E. Northrup. He drove

hi cart which was pulle b
me “Bo
“Charlie.” i

he Eatons

all th
made

cut

and

and

in t]

horWalki
sold

Community, Greenba an
Loudon.

,

&quot;F each week, he was a

peddler in Lenoir City. H
sold sweet and butter milk,
butter, eggs, cottage cheese,

and in the summer he sold
almost all kinds of vegetables.

Mrs. Kincer and the children
milked 12 to 15 cows and at

times Mrs. Kincer sold 50 lb.
of butter each Saturday
Some of her customers were

the Lacy Hotel, Early &

Deyer Grocery, the

Goodwins, Lancasters, Dr.

Padgett, Easons, Boggs,
Eubanks and many others.

Mr. Kincer rented a stall in

the Western Ave. Market
House in Knoxville and he

sold produce there for many

years in the summer time. He
could remember seeing Mr.

Cas Walker come in to buy
produce back when h first

in the grocery
business years ago.

Mr. Kincer and the boys
raised tobacco, about an acre.

They raised 2 crops of Irish
potatoes a year and sweet

potatoes too! Before the
community potatoe house

was built, Frank built a

potatoe house and insulated
it with saw dust. They raised

“Hickory cane,” and “Walter
Webb” corn for their white

meal and they raised wheat
for their flour. They raised

cane for their molasses. EAch
year they raised beans, corn,
peas, butter beans, onions,
lettuce, cabbage rhubarb,
and asparagus and

_

other
things. They had apple, pear
and peach trees and grape
vines. In the spring they

picked strawberries,
blackberries, dewberries. Mrs.
Kincer and the girls canned
hundreds of cans of good

things to eat. She also canned
meat and dried a lot of beans

and fruit. She made soups
and canned them. They dried

black, and brown and white
and speckled beans, the

children would sit for hours
and separate these beans and
then they could sell all of
them they didn’t need for
their own use.

They raised

geese turkeys, ducks, ani

guineas. They killed 10 to 12
hogs a year for their own use.

chickens,

‘They had a smoke

-

house
where some of the hams and

sausage was smoked, the rest

was either salted down or

canned. Mrs. Kincer knew
how to use almost every part
of the pig to make good

Kincer Family Came From Virginia
things for the family to eat.

They rendered their own lard
and made cracklins.

Mrs. Kincer made almost
all of the family’s clothes and
made clothes for other
people. They say she wore

out 3 sewing machines, One
winter Mrs. Kincer and Grace
quilted 40 guilts at $1 apiece.

Mrs. Kincer an eyoother ladies t

community made pakiin
for the wounded soldiers
during the war and they

knitted socks and sweaters
for them, too.

Now not all was work for
the Kincers. Mrs. Grace

Johnson (a daughter)
remembered that after the

day’s work was all done Mr.
Kincer would get the Bible

and hand it to his wife and
she would read and they

would have prayer. Then they
enjoyed parching corn or

popping corn over an open
fire before they went to bed.

In the fall and winter when
Mr. Kincer would kill rabbits,
he dressed them and befor
they went to bed he would
take a large iron kettle in the
hot coals and almost covered
it. The family knew that it

would be well done and
delicious for breakfast.

r. Kincer always helped
Mrs. Kincer get breakfast. He
fried the meat and made the

gravy and Mrs. Kincer made a

big pan of hot biscuits. They
always had coffee, milk,
cream, butter, jelly or honey
molasses to roun outa ao
country breakfast.

The family was never rich
with money but God Blessed
them with wonderful children

and many friends and good
health for many years. They
never put work before their

church,
The cooking was done ona

wood stove, the ironing with
a heavy flat iron, the washing
on a board, the wate heat

in a black iron kettle,
‘

was home made, they.
read the Bible by an oil lamp,
yet they were happy useful
people who were willing to
share with other:

Mr. Kincer pas away in
Dec. 4, 1949 and Mrs. Kincer
lived until March 26, 1966

of the Citizens Library
Movement Ra became the

Regional Librar.

was made available.
The enlarged facilities

include a room of children’s

use a park fund for a library.
The late Colonel L. D. Tyson
and Sam Dugan obtainedThe adven of the books, adult books, records permission from the LenoirRegional Library is that the an magazines, reference City Company to use abooks are “pooled” and more materials, microfilm building on East Depot Streetbooks are available to each reader. for this first library.county. Greenback has the highestLoudon Cou

i.
at per-capita circulation in the Clionian Club Eerie:prégent, has three ae public region - almost twenty books assiste:

libraries; Greenback, Loudon per person per year Rothrock, Knoxville Cit
and Lenoi City. ‘her are, Library custodians have Librarian and Miss Elizabethalso, five book depos included Kay Brooks, Mooreland, Extensionstations. Roberta jone pe Myers Library of th University ofThe GREENBACK and Mabel Hod Tennesse catalogued theLIBRARY began when The Grecnb Library is books, Fiv hundred booksTennessee Valley Authority
offered Bookmobile Library
Service to any community
which could raise a $20 fee.

In Greenback, Mrs. Glenn
McTeer raised th money for

e completely
remodeled by the Merchants

and Farmers Bank.

were in the library at the time
of its official opening. In the
beginning, no funds were

available for new books so

e LENOIR CITY the books would be boughtPUB LIBRARY was in and placed on

a

special shelf.this service through Private existence before aid came Patrons were charged 10donations. The books were from the Tennessee Valley cents a week for tize books.ent up in the L&am Railway Authority and before the When they had been readstation. When Greenback’s Regional Libraries were enough to be paid for, theyCommunity Club was begun. were placed on the freeorganized they paid a person The Clionian Club of. shelves.
to keep the library two hours Lenoir City, with the help of An enlarged library hasa week. Then, the book the Lenoir City Company is

responsible for Lenoir City’s
been moved to the Memorialdeposit was mov to the Building and occupies a largeGlenn McTeer store, where first library. air-conditioned room. Athe Farmer’s Co-op is no The efforts of the Clionian microfilm reader is availableand remained there until Club caused the City Council, Mrs, George Mincy is the

on October, 1927, to pass an

ordinance enabling them to
present librarian.Merchants and Farmers Bank The Library is open six

LOUDON COUNTY CENTENNI EDITION: JUNE 43 - 20, 1970 =
SECTI A, PAGE 17Regio Library Syste Started Here

afternoons a week and three

evenings.
The LOUDON PUBLI

under the
sponsorship of the Loudon
Lions Club. he directors
were Mrs. T.E. Mills, Lenoir

City, Mr. N.A. Weaver and
the late Mr. J.H. Hudson,

From 1953 until 1967 the
library shared quarters with
the tax assessor in the
Loudon County Court House.

In 1967 it was moved to the
old Loudon High School
where the much expanded
quarters allow oom

=

for
tables and chairs for adults

and children. A microfilm
reader has been placed in the
library for public use.

The present librarian, Mrs.
John H. Collins, estimates
that there are approximat
3500 books in the Loudon
Library.

The Loudon County
Library Board, serving all the
county, is mad u of Mrs.

Harvey Sproul, Jr., Mrs. T.E.
Mills, Mrs. Leroy Custead,

.
M.C. Anderson, Mrs.

Lowell Mye and Mrs PK
Greenway

Representative Congratulat Count
Loudon County’s direct The people of Loud Gentlemen,representatives in Congress, County can fa justifia Loudon County has a mostU.S. Senator Albert Gore, pride past distinguished history and hasU.S. senator Howard Baker secompligh and look played a most important partdr., and Second District

Congressman John Duncan
forward with confidence to in the

the future. I am sure that the
development of our

country and Tennesseeave each extended citizens of Loudon County
congratulations and best will continue to move Congratulations on the

wishes to the people of forward. 100th anniversary of Loudon
Loudon County on

_

the County, named in honor of
occasion of the county’s The Lenoir City Fort Loudoun, erected by the

100th birthday.
Their letters follow:

British in 175 No county in
the state can be prouder of its
heritage.

News-Banner nd The
Loudon County Herald are to

be congratulated for their
role in marking this historic
occasion, and I want to wish

all Loudon Countians well in
the years ahead.

Sincerely yours,
ALBERT GORE

The Editors
The Lenoir City News-Banner
The Loudon County Herald
Dear Sirs:

Thank you ever so much
for giving me the opportunity
to express to the people of

Loudon County my best
wishes on the occasion of the

celebration of the County’s
Centennial.

visits

d to

always enjoy my
there and look forwar

seeing all of you soon.

Sincere]
HOWARD H. BAKER,

JR.

Editors
Lenoir City News-Banner
Loudon County Herald
Lenoir City, Tennessee

20 YEARS IN

LOUDON COUNTY

June 1970

Dear Loudon Countians,
It is exciting to be a part of

your Centennial Celebration

WE ARE PROUD TO CELEBRATE OUR 20TH ANNIVERSARY IN
BUSINESS WITH LOUDON COUNTY DURING THIS CENTENNIAL
CELEBRATION

- - -

-

-

We Take Great Pride

In Making Each

Customer A Satisified Extend Our

Customer - - - -

We Appreciate This lOOth An

Celebration
Your Patronage.

Jo Moat Furnitu Applia
AN

Ci Met An Heat
WEST BROADWAY AT CITY LIMITS

PHONE 986-8076 LENOIR CITY

We Take Pride In

Loudon County And

Congratulations During

represent you in theGon of the United States
at such an historical time.

ou and your ancestors
worked ha to develop the

farms and the towns, to build
industry, to establis schools

and churches, and to build
roads. There is no lovelier
land anywhere nor any more

variety than here in Loudon
County. Each of you can be
proud to be a part of this
great area and to enjoy its

resources and beauty.

I congratulate Loudo

County on its 100th birth
and wish you an unlimited
future of progress: and of
prosperity.

Sincerely youts,
Dunéan,

Your Congressman

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

niversary

PHONE 986-3237
|
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EARLY PHOTOGRAPH of Lenoir City Rotary Club

members.

Thompson, Jesse Jamerson;
Left to right they are: Ray Long,

Second Row: J.H. Rice,

Dan

Dwight McDonald, John Cardwell, Joe Tallent, Jesse L.

Hope, Jr., Rayburn Allen, Jack Kelso; Third Row: Ralph
Phelps, Clarence Burdette, Gene Armstrong, Allen Fine,

L-C Rotary First

By Heb Clayton
The organiz:

Tom Leeper,
1921.

was held in the office of Dr. attached to the local train fo
January 25, the Lenoir City club

Though it

time before youngest. club, LenoirIt was some

the club was recognized by
Rotary International because

it was not believed that so the President’s table
small a club,
town, could
Lenoir City Rotary Club was

ng meeting of
the Lenoir Ci Rotary Club  specia’

in so small a

survive. The Jesse S. Jamerson, Sr. was

elected the first president.

passenger

meetings.

the smallest yet admitted and

helped to reverse the policy The list of beneficences
of Rotary Clubs only in large carried t

y

the Lenoir
cities. Today, Rotary seeksto City Rotary Club is a long
establish new clubs in almost one. They annually assist the

all incorporated towns Rotary sponsored Hospital
When the club was, at last for Crippled Adults, located

accepted peot in Memphis, Tennessee;
International, “March

i

1924 was the date set for th
meeting at which they would of

_

high-standard
receive their charter.

District Governor Will R world;
Manier, Jr. of Nashville, was *Sponsorship of a delegate

to present the charter and to Volunteer Boys’ State, a

when h arrived by train the convention of outstanding
entire club membership was students in they

at the station to meet him participate in simulated
and ‘escort him to the home government
of Dr. J.P. Campbell, where activities
the meeting was held.

The district convention of high school
1924 was

Chattanooga. Lenoir y’s

attendence was so good th
a

between countries of

c

the

City
was awarded the attendence

Rotary Bell which still is on

at

*The Rotary Foundation

which finances the exchange
students

the

legistative

*Contribute trophies
outstanding

at students in each of the senior,

Congressman John Jennings,

was

served their weekly meal for

Brown, Dixie Miller, Ozell Jenkins, Joe Millard,
Judge Dannel, Jason Lewis; Fourth Row: Walter Babb,

Joseph Lewis, Jesse Jamerson, Jr.,
, George Carter, Visitor; Ed Sutherland,

In Small Town

and Williamson, Jr. at times at the

:

Williamson hist tori home,
*A banquet for members “The Anchorage,” althou

f

the high school football they held their regular
squad and their girl friends; meetings in the Yale and

*Annual Farmers’ Night, a Town Cafeteria, with Mrs.
banquet to which each club Williams serving.
member invites a farmer guest

as a means of encouraging
relations;

membership. He died
*Invite new teachers of the August, 1963.

to a The Lenoir City Club has

weekly meeting, to learn of supplied one

__

Distric
the teachers’ background and Governor. He was Henri

Marius, Superintendent
The Rotary Club has taken Lenoir City Car Works,

i

aspects of the occupied the post
growth of Lenoir City and 1957-1958.

When a

The advancement

her and professional men

W.D. Rotary Club goal.

Tom E Mills was the last

surviving charter member of

County the club with continous

The object of the Rotary
great celebration was planned Club is to encourage
to celebrate plans to build a

Tennessee Valley Authority
Dam, Rotarians met the train
which brought U.S. Senator

foster the ideal of service, to
set high ethical standard in

business and professions,
re€ognize the worthiness of

McKellar, all useful occupations;
the use of each Rotarian of

time, his occupation to serve

Congressman Estes Kefauver. society.

international understanding,
good will and peace through a

W.D. world fellowship of busine

Cardwell Family Is Diversified ..

John Wesley Cardwell. a Duff family in Oral. She was frame and weatherboarded See ie bh fa
circuit-riding Methodist one of six children, three building on the corner. moving out

cotspreacher, fathered one of the boys and three girls. One of the first home business) and becaus

MGBE oForiginal families in Loudon In the early years, John delivery services in the itinerate work spores oeunty. Residing at the top Wesley Cardwell was both a county was provided by the the other six sons an

*of Hill Street in Lenoir City farmer and_ circuit-riding store with a single the grandsons for varie h
with him and his wife Martha preapher in Roane, Anderson, horse-drawn dray wagon ‘repeated periods during ee
were nine children, Meta, Knox and Blount Counties. operate by the boys. This advanced education. an e

Ninna, Roy, Noel, ‘James, His fancy black buggy and ‘service was continued in all was particularly proud of the

John, Alvin, Ray an fine mare were well known subsequent firms during later fact that it made sighiicant,

Hov Cardwe over this part of Bast periods, even after small’ financial contributions
famil uoctswrs Tennessee. He continued this badn methods ‘dict toward the aa u 29ekigina came from type of preaching until the dropping such services college degre e

i ir Ci b f cost. closed its ator in 1966 withngland, landing in New family moved to Lenoir City because o&

SE ee eee ae
G.

York. One immigrant son about 1905. After that, he
:

moved on to Virignia and is continued to fill, pulpits on Hele ae senior partner, Roy
thought to have been the first various Sundays in his circuit

At ‘the’ beginning of this
Cardwell Sr. -—

clerk of the capitol city of and other churches, but left
k

.

Richmond. Of i three sons, that principal occupatio to period, the store had already Cardwell Insurance Agency
one settled in Nor Carolin enter the mercantile business, moved up the (street ito a 1935 - 1960
and two settled in East A more complete history of ™ore substanti structur At the beginning of this

Tennessee. To one of these his church organizational and (Presently occupied by Cato’s
period, J. W. Cardwell was

Tennesseans, a son, preaching activities are found ‘Store and by Judge Thomas impressed by the need for a

Robert Grenade Cardwell, in another section of this - Ingram. Th

—

general general insurance firm in
was born in 1830 and he Centennial Edition in the Merchandis  liné Lenoir City and establishe

settled in the Oral Cardwell’s Chapel and Central discontinued and the firm one with its office located in

community of what was to United Methodist Church upgraded and limited its the hardware store building.
become Loudon County. stories. stock to gener hardwar an For a time he associated with

To Robert was born only Cardwell & Son
farm supplies. During this samuel H. Monger in this

one son, John Wesley 1907 - 1920
time, also, Meta, eldest branch of the operation and

Cardwell, in 1861, for the daughter “of John Wesley the insurance firm became
father die one year later. The family first entered Cardwell, was married toU-T Cardwell and Monger,
Probably because of the Dbusinessin Loudon County at Engineering Professor Leo writi at its peak, fire and

extreme ‘youth of John the turn of the century when Holdredge, who forsook his
 easual ity insurance and

Wesley’s mother, he was
2 general merchandise store teaching profession to enter guaranty bonds in seven

adopted and reared by a
Was opened on the corner business as a partner in the major companies. It was
now occupied by Goodwin firm. during-this period that J. W.

Drug” Co;. Frincipal partners Cardwell Hardware Cardwell retired from

ne y eae or s 1930 - business and a reorganization
hi idee son Roy. Wise Heliemdgn tint was soaiieds amocniing it

Ider boys (there were seven
Purchased jointly by John Monger with. the general

; oe
Wesley and Roy G. Cardwell

.

Cardwell business.

r.

Oral Community as Uncle

Joseph and Aunt Angeline
Cox. They were of some

relationship to the child, and
in later years he often spoke

2

irl i 1). Th
7ot the enact ow an po ngaiwagiiel Te 2 a Wee ae oop tin inne

care provided during his
was aptly descriptive, for. Organization again reverted to agency was sold to Lee L.

growing-up i

John Wesley Cardwel was

married in 1885 to Martha
i

Cornelia Duff, daughter of shelter, and provide a

community residents could the original “Cardwell and. Thompson w in

find materials to feed, clothe. Son” arrangement. However,, association with Chaz R.
; ;

the firm selected the name Barksdale, still maintains

Jim and Jane Eblen Duff, livelihood for all family Cardwel ,Hardware Co. both many of the original policies

who are the ancestors of the members in the tall, narrow, to denote the

_

specialty in’ active status in the present
General Insurance Agency.

John Wesley Cardwell died
in 1945 and his wife, Martha,
died in 1954. The coupl left
behind them

a

large family of
children and grandchildren

spread through the technical,
business, ani educational
professions. Of the nine

children, six are still living:
Ninna, retired teacher and
princip in Florida Noel,

retired minister in Indiana;
Alvin, retired Dean of Kansa
Stat University; Raymond

Virginia

-

(Methodist)
Advocate ip Richmond;

Robert, a physician in Texas;
John We Cardwell Jr., the

the farm h originally settle
the “Old Sam Foute Farm,
in the Eaton Crossroad

community. Meta and James
EARLY CARDWELL HARDWARE -- John Wesley Cardwell Sr., left, and hie son died several years ago and

and partner, Roy G. Cardwell Sr., started a general merchandise store in Lenoir City Roy Sr. died March 28, 1969,
in 1907. Later this firm became a hardware store.and.continued that line until it after -having also live in

was closed in 1966. Loudon County all his life.

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

CONGRATULATIONS

LOUDON COUNTY

VHRR eRe eee ee ee 2 ee
« Th Tap Totals Are Alway Lower

At Your IGA Foodliner In

Lenoir City
COME IN AND SAVE EVERY SHOPPING DAY — —

We are proud to be a part of progressive

Loudon County and we pledge to continue providing

the very best service and quality products to the fine

folks of Lenoir City and this area - - -

LEN
You Get Southern Stamps With Every Purchase

Ope Dail 9 a.m. To p.m. - - Saturda 8 a.m. To 9 p.m. ny 1 Noon To p.m.
Bia EEE

ON YOUR 100&q

ANNIVERSARY

&

WE GIVE

SOUTHERN

STAMPS

FOODLINE
PLENTY OF FREE PARKING

IN THE NEW MASONIC BUILDING - - 1210 E. BROADWAY
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Loudon County’ Taliaferro Family Featured In Man Publications
By Elizabeth Taliaferro Sharp

The book, ‘“Tennessee’s .

Pioneer Baptist Preachers” by
Brunette, 1919, pages

49 499, 50 501 give the
followin : skete! h:

“Charles Taliaferro was

-born in North Carolina March

5, 1799. He was a son of

Charles Sallie

(Burroughs) Taliaferro. His

grandfather’s name was John
of Albermarle County, Va.
The subject of our sketch was

one of six brothers, three of

whom, Charles, Richard and

Hardin, became Baptist
Preachers. Charles was

married to Miss Jennie (Jane)
Whitlock of his native state,

about the year 1820, and

soon after their marriage,
groom and ‘bride, enamored

of the ‘West Country’ as of
each other, rode horseback
from Surry County, N.C. to

McMinn Count: Tenn.,
several miles west of

Knoxville, when there was

practically no roads and the

country through which they
travelled was much of a

wilderness, To this marriage
were born three sons and two

daughters. He was married a

secqnd time, Oct. 22, 1839 to

Elizabeth Eldridg to which

union were born six children,
four sons an two

daughters.” =

Follows then the records
of the establishment of two

churches and Charles

Taliaferro’s ministry. One

church was the Prospect
Church near -Charles
Taliaferro’s home, between

Loudon and. Kingston the

other, New (Providence
Church across the River from

Loudon. Both of these

Baptist Churches are active to

the present day.
Jane (Whitlock) Taliaferro

died at her home and was

buried in the Cemetery
located on the hill above the

Prospect Church. (The
records from the markers in

this Cemetery are included in
the book “Tombstones of

Tennessee” by the late Mrs.

Joseph Acklen of Nashville,
Tenn.

The Rev. Charles

Taliaferro’s father-was named

Charles, he was the son of Dr.

John Taliaferro and his wife

Mary (Hardin) Taliaferro, of

Virginia. Dr. John Taliaferro

was a Physician and Surgeon;
during the Revolutionary
War, he organized a Company
of men, of which he was

made Captain, and served

through the War ministering
to the sick and wounded. His

daughter, Judith, helped him

care for the wounded men.

Dr. John’s. son, Richard

Taliaferro, was the last man

killed at the Battle of

Guilford Court House,
Tarleton&#39;s Dragoons.

monument stands

today, erected to

memory.
For his service. in the

Revolutionary M Dr.

Taliaferro was give a grant
of land in Wilkins County,

When he left Surry

on his new

he gave histh land he

Surry County.Cha and his wife, Sallie

(Burroughs) Taliaferro lived
there until their deaths.
Charles Taliaferro. served in

the House of Commons of

North Carolina, 1811-1815.

M son, Charles

Taliaferro, Jr... was born in

North Carolina in 1799. He
married Jane Whitlock and

brought her to East
Tennessee to make their home,
settling in Roane County on

the road between Loudon

and Kingston. He ‘entered
for a grant’”’ of land in that

vicinity in 1825, the location
of which was about six miles

from Loudon. The ‘‘original’’
old grant is a treasured piece
of paper in the family today.

Ma Hardin Taliaferro was

bo in Roane County, in
tthe

5

year 1824, the son of the

Rev. Charles Taliaferro and
his wife, Jane (Whitlock)

Taliaferro. He attended the

“pay schools’? of that era,
then his father sent him to

Howard College in Alabama,
where he studied “higher
learning” including latin,
French and Greek. Having
graduated at Howard College,

he decided he would study
medicine and become a

doctor. So he returned to
Tennessee and entered the
University of Nashville and

graduated as an M.D. in the

year 1857.
In 1864 he married Louisa

Rebecca Beasley of
Rutherford County, and

brought his bride to Loudon
to make their home. Louisa
R. Beasley was a graduate of

a young Ladies Seminary and
had begun teaching school
before her marriage.

Loudon County
continued her as

teacher until she retir
having taught school total
of 49 years! The story of her

;career as a teacher is given in
the book “Light From Many

Candles” by Lucille Rogers,
Pages, 212-213-214. This
book is a history of Pioneer
Women in Education in

Tennessee and was published
in 1960. Louisa (Beasley)

Taliaferro died in 1926 and

s

was buried at the Prospect

ae in Loudon
Coun nty.

Dr. Mark Hardin Taliaferro
occupied a

_

unique place
among the citizens of Loudon
County. He was a dedicated
Christian, he could preach a

sermon whe called upon, he
could attend the sick and
minister to their needs; but

the greater need of the times

was some one to teach the

young people who needed
“higher learning” in the area

of Loudon. There were other
doctors, and Ministers of the
Gospel to preach, but few as

well qualified to teach
school!

Perhaps Louisa, in her

teaching recognized this need
and thus influenced Mark
Hardin Taliaferro to teach
school! However, about that
time the new County of

Loudon was formed, and we

quote from Goodspeed’s
History of East Tennessee,
1887, pages 827,828. “An act
was passed to establish
Loudon County, in East

Tennessee, May 27, 1870,
approved by Governor
Senter.” “‘M.H. Taliaferro was

the first Clerk of County
Court.”

After setting up the books
and helping to start the

County off in good
condition, Mary Hardin
‘Taliaferro did not seek a

second term as County Court
Clerk, but returned to the
School room and resumed his

teaching duties. He died in
1900 and was buried at

Prospect Cemetery near the
old _pome where he was

bor:Thr children were born
to Mark Hardin and his wife,
Louisa (Beasley) Taliaferro:

Frances Dates Taliaferro,
bor 10-15-1869; she was

an graduated
from Mossy

Creek College. She married
William Henry Harrison, Jan

~

10, 1900. They made their
home in the Fork Creek

Section, out from Loudon
and had one son, Mark
Hardin Harrison, born Sept.

5, 1901. Frances (Taliaferro)
Harrison died April 9, 1952

and her husband, William
Henry died April 25, 1943.
They are buried in the

Harrison Family Cemetery in
Harrison Bend.

Mark Harrison’ married

Mary Jane Broady, they live
on the homeplace in Fork
Creek community. They have
three sons:

William Broady
Harrison, married Alyce Jane
Russell. Their children are:

Raymond Broady Harrison;
Mary Evelyn Harrison, and
Ruth Ann Harrison.

Charles Taliaferro
married ry

McGuffey; they
have four children: Steven

Taliaferro Harrison, John
Mark Harrison, Charles Paul

Harrison, and Amy Jane
Harrison.

3.. Joe

married

Harris n,
Elizabeth

James Harrison
Elizabeth Clarke

Fowler, they have two sons:

Mark Thomas Harrison and

Hunter Massey Harrison. Joe

James Harrison is a Major in

the United States Air Force,
1970

MRS. MARK HARDIN TALIAFERRO known as “Miss Lou” to many children is
shown with a group including many prominent Loudon County names. Those
pictured are Mrs. Taliaferro, Emma Duff, Lettie Agnew, Minnie Lee, Alice Miller,
Emma Taliaferro, Edith Agnew, Lizzie Lan Mark Mourfield, Tiny Cook, Nora
Duff, James Greer, Emma Cook, Leona Purd Mary Lee Miller, Arthur Greer,Beul Duff, Joe Duff, Mollie McNe
Bettie Mourfield, Edna Goans and Arthur Rodgers.

Tom Duff, Bertha Atkisson, Bebe Goans,

The second child born to

D Mark Hardin Taliaferro
nd Lousia (Beasley)Taliafe awas a son, whom

they named Charles Pleasant

Taliafe Loudon County
Ww year old RhChar Taliaferro was bo
Oct. 1, 1871. He litera
grew up with the County! He
was educated in the grade
schools and then the old

Loudon College, a

Presbyterian School in
Loudon. For companionship

in his young days, he had his
first cousins, the son of his
Aunt Bethild (Taliaferro)
Eldridge and her husband,
Albert Eldridge, who live
across the Big-Tennessee on

the far side of the Bend a few
miles below Loudon. Also his

fathe taught him to be a

wild
game which was plentiful in
those days. He learned to love
the river, and knew where the
rocks and shoals were from

Loudon to Kingston. He
became an expert amanThere _was- arble
working” plant in Lou

ion

and Charles P. Taliaferro took
Pride in the fact he could
polish marble with the best of

those in the trade!
On Oct. 11, 1893 he

married Laura Jane Low, the
daughter of John LaFayette
Low and his wife, Elizabeth
Jane (Harrison) Low. The
first two years of their
marriage, they resided in the
Northeast part of the town of

Loudon in a house belonging
to Mark H. Taliaferro, near
his own dwelling. The in
1895 John LaFayette Low

bought a lot in the West End
section of Loudon and built a

house on it which he gave to
his daughter Laura (Low)

Taliaferro. So they moved to
709 Mulberry St. and spent
the rest of their lives at this

location. They had one

daughte Elizab Jane,
born in 1898.

From the Knoxville
News-Sentinel, we quote the
item telling of the death of
Charles vlea Taliaferro;

the year was 193!

“Loudon, Se 7.
- Charles

Pleasant Taliaferr wealthy
Loudon Countian, honorary
colonel on Governor Cooper’s

staff, former

_

state
counselor of t Junior

Order, is dead. Mr. Taliaferro
died of a heart attack last
night at 7:30. He was 67.

“Funeral services will be
held at 2:30 p.m. Friday at
the Loudon Cumberland
Presbyterian Church, the Rev.
W.C. Phillips officiating. The
body will be at the church at
1:30 p.m. Pallbearers: Sam
Wilson, Henry Bell, Barksdale
Greer, John Simpson, Hugh
Calloway, John Mize, Kyle

Kollock and Gilbert
Blankenship. Burial in

Harris Family Cemetery.
orty years ago he

opened a general store here.
In 1922 he organized First

National Bank and has been

president of it ever since. He
as also president of Miller

Motor Co., v-p of Loudon
Wholesale Grocery Co
director of the Knoxville Milk
Producers Association and
Charles H. Bacon_ hosiery

mills, and operated seven

large farms.
“For fifteen years he was

chairman of the Loudon
County Democratic
Executive Committee

Besides Tennessee Junior
Order leadership, he was past
master of Tennessee Lodge

204, F&amp;A past high priest
of Loudon Chapter 138,
Royal Arch Masons and was a

82nd degree Mason.
“Last June 21, he was

named a colonel on the

Governo Staff. Surviving

and
daughter, Miss Elizab Bi
Taliaferro, of Loudon.

The record of Charles P.

Taliaferro wo not be

complete without telling of

Loudo Coun Centenni Edition

his dedicated service to his

church. He served many years

as a teacher in the Sunday
School, later he was

Superintende over a long
period of time. He was an

Elder and represented the
oudon Cumberland

Presbyterian church at

Presbytery, Synod an

sometimes attended the
General Assembl

Laura (Low) Taliaferro was

1871. When seven
years of age her parents
bought the old John Harrison
farm in Harrison Bend and
moved to Loudon County.

She was educated in the
public school of the county,
finishing her higher grades at
the Loudon College.

Laura (Low) Taliaferro was

a member of the Cumberland
Presbyterian Church of
Loudon, and an_ active
member of the Missionary

society. She was a charter
member of the Hiwassee

Daughters of the
American Revolution, and of

the United Daughters of the
Confederacy. She died June

14, 1942 and was buried on

the farm where she was

tals which is the location
Harrison’ familycainl where generations

of the family are buried
Elizabeth Jane Taliaferro

married Reuben Thomas
Sharp October 29, 1942, at
the Cumberland Presbyterian
Church in Loudon. Mr. Sharp

is the son of the late John

“Sharp and his wife, Mary
Kate (Sharp) Sharp o

*

Seym Sevier County. He
ucated at HarrisonChilicw Institute in Sevier

County, and is a graduate of
the University of Tenn.
During the first World War,
he served in the Air Corps of
Legion; a Director -of the
First National of Loudon. He
assisted in Organizing the
Loudon Farmers Cooperative,

and served“on its first board
of Directors. He served
several terms on the board of
Directors of the Knoxville

Milk Producers Association,
and was one of the organizers

of the Artificial Breeders
Association at oeTenn. Mr. Sharp is

Democrat, an Eld in th
Cumberland Presbyterian of

Loudon, and a member of the
Cherokee Country Club in
Knoxville.

Following in the footsteps
of her forefathers, Mrs. Sharp
is a Democrat and a member
of Cumberland
Presbyterian Church of
Loudon. A charter member

of the General William Lenoir

Chapter, Daughters of the
American Revolution, =Lenoir City, a ch art

member of the Fort Uoudo
Chapter Daughters of
American Colonists of

Loudon, a member of the

Huguenot Society; a member
of the Colonial Dames of the
XVII Century; a member of

the Magna Charta Dames and
a Life Member of the Virginia

Historical Society

the

home in

The Sharps reside at

old

=

Taliaferro
Loudon.

third child of Mark

Louisa R

(Bea Taliaferro was a

laughter, orn a O
1875, in Loudon County. Her

name was Emma and her
mother being a teacher, little

Emméd started going with her
mother to school when three

years ot age. At the age of,
five she read fluently with the
seventh grade class. At an

early age she began to show

an aptitude for music, and
after graduating from Loudon

College she entered the

Chattanooga School of Music

where she studied piano,
violin and voice. Then she

began her long years. of

teaching music, first to a

limited number of pupils in

Chattanooga, later at the

The

Hardin

Loudon County
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FAMILY OF MARK HARDIN TALIFERRO - - Shown in this 1890 family portrait
are Dr. Taliaferro and his wife Louisa Rebecca on the front row and in the
background Frances Dates Taliaferro Harrison, Charles Pleasant Taliaferro and
Emmaline Taliaferro Stanfiel.

Loudon College, until her

marriage on May 12, 1907, to

William Hodg Stanfiel of

Lenoir City. In Lenoir City,
where they made their home,

Mrs. Stanfiel continued

teaching music, becoming
affiliated with the Lenoir

City schools as a private
teacher of She also

formed and directed the first

High school orchestra and

elementary

-

school rhythm
band and composed and

directed special music for

commencement the

years.

Mrs. Stanfiel was a member
of the First Baptist Church of

over

Lenoir City and served as

choir director, pianist and
teacher of an adult Sunday
School class.

Mary Margaret Harris,
married Claude Carlisle

Smith, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Stanfiel had
two daughters:

Louisa Rebecca Stanfiel,

married John Henry Harris.
Mary Francis

|

Stanfiel,
married Charles Edward
Tallent. Grandchildren of Mr.

and Mrs. W.H. Stanfiel

Dorothy Susan

married John

unt.

Charles Edward Tallent, Jr

Guy Stanfiel Tallent, later

Mayor of Lenoir City
William Joseph Tallent

Benjamin Francis Tallent

Harris,
McCormick

Local National Guard Unit

Called For Korean War Action

By Janet McKinney
American History Student

Lenoir City High School

Lenoir City’s Company B,
278th Infantry, Regimental
Combat Team, one of several

East Tennessee companies to

comprise the 278th

Regiment, a part of the 30th
Division of the Tennessee
National Guard, became a

component of the United
States Army in the summer

of 1950 at the outbreak of
the Korean War

Instead of
Fort McClellan,

reporting to

Alabama on

Aug. 6 for a two week

training period the

Company, under the
command of Capt. John B.

Hagler, including those on the
inactive list, was federally
mobilized under President

Harry S. Truman’s executive
order.

M-Day aetna Day)
was on Sept. 1, 1950 and

Company B was inducted
into federal service in a

ceremony on Civitan Field in
Lenoir City, the 145 officers

and enlisted men

_

being
transformed into a full time

army outfit

Remaining at the local
National Guard Armory on

West Broadway until Sept. 7
when the company reporte
for - their physicals in
Knoxville, Company B left

Lenoir City. by train for Fort

Devens, Mass., midst a huge
demonstration at the

Southern Depot, led by the
Lenoir City High School

and. Many hundreds had

gathered at the station with

mixed emotions to bid the

men farewell.

When the soldiers arrived

at Fort Devens, Mass., the

unit officers and company
commanders were shuffled in

order to avoid problems
which might s due to

previous friendships between

various officers and enlisted

men who were from the same

area

Within a few weeks after
the arrival of the 278th

Regiment at Fort Devens, a

number of

non-commissioned

and enlisted men were pulle
out to form provisional

drafteessompanies to train

inducted from the New

England area. Later the War

Department changed its

policy of using NationalGuardia only for trainin
duty and many were assigned
to combat duty in Korea.

278th, being a regular
infantry regiment but

augmented with an armored

battalion, so as to function as

a division, was ordered to

Pine Camp, N.Y. (later
renamed Camp Drum) where

they went into training for

miliatry operations under
arctic conditions and under

temperature readings of from
20 to 30 degrees below zero.

Lenoir City’s Company B
was sent on speciu duty to

West Point, N.Y. in the

summer Of 1951 and became

a training unit for cadets of
the U.S.&#39;Militar Academy, a

choice assignment.

Many Lenoir City
guardsmen had been
transferred out of Company

B and were stationed
elsewhere. Company L, of
Rockwood men and few

Lenoir Citians, was ordered
to a year’s service in Iceland
to stand guard over U.S

miliatry installations there
Some had been sent to Korea,

bac Fort Devens
it the main body of the

278th Regimen and others
to various eee units

stationed
ls

In 1 25 3 months

being inducte into
federal service, many of the

guardsmen received individual
orders releasing them them
from active duty. First

terminated from active
service were those with
families and those who had

given the most total service.
At the end of 24 months, all
guardsmen, unless they
extended their service
voluntarily, had been

returned home,
Company B, as other units

in the 278th Infantry, RCT
did, reformed to again take
its place in the Tennessee

National Guard, and
famed 30th Division.
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Harrisons Come To Count In 183
By Marie Pennington

Four sons of James
Harrison, Sr. of Jefferson
County came to area,
Portions of which were to
become the newly organized
county of Loudon, many

years later. These were:

William Harrison who died in
Monroe County 1830. Dr.

Benjamin
M.D. went to Kingston, in
Roane County, while John

and James arrison, Jr.
settled in the Big Bend of the

Tennessee River, about a mile
below Blair’s Ferr in the old
Fifth District of Roane

CountyWillta married Nancy
Addams in Jefferson County;
Dr. Benjamin
married Polly Lanston in

3 Joh

x
&

5

2
3

&a

.

4
a
°

ga

(Fuqua) Jackson

husband, Josiah

Jackson, died in Jefferson

County “abou J80 in 1807
she married n Harrison,
they bought lan adjoinin
Eldridge and Hamilton,
between Muddy and Town
Creeks in Grassy Valley,
Roane County, and moved

there shortly after their

marriage; bringing with them
the Jackson children, six

being young and the seventh,
Susannah married to John B.

West in 1807, also moved to

rassy Valley the same year
and bought land. In the year
1815 Benjamin Eldridge, son

of Simeon, married Martha
Jackson. The other Jackson
children grew up and married

into other families in this
section, with the exception of
Hezekia who made his will
in’ Roane County in re1leaving his estate to his

brothers and sisters.
John Harrison and wife

Susannah (Fuqua) Jackson
Harrison had one son, born in

1809, named James Fuqua
Harrison. He studied

medicine, became an M.D.
was one of the first

doctors to practice in the

veinl of Loudon. He died
in 186

In h
year 1837, John and

Susannah having sol their
land in Grassy Valley, moved
to the “Harrison end”

adjoining the land of John’s
brother, James Harrison, Jr.

and his wife Eliza (Lanston
whom he ha married in
Greene County, Tennessee, in
1814,

Susannah (Fuqua) Jackson

Harrison died at her new

home on March 17, 1837.
She is buried in Harrison

Cemetery on the land John
had been granted. Grant No.
3092 which he had entered
No. 1874, 18th July, 1825.

ohn

=

Harrison’

=

married
secondly, June

Nancy Hind
James Hinds ‘and his wife,
Sally (Payne) Hinds of Knox

John and Nancy (Hinds)
Harrison had seven children,
which made a total of fifteen
children John Harrison had

under his jurisdiction at one

time or another. His youngest
son was born in 1854. He will

be long remembered as the
late “Dr. Will” Harrison of
Loudon

John Harrison and Dr.

Benjamin Harrison of Roane

County both served in the
War of 1812 from Roane

County. Their brother, James

Harrison, Jr. also served in

the War of 1812, from
Jefferson County.

Dr. James Fuqua Harrison
married Sarah

Merrick in Roane

Aug. 3,

family of James F. Harrison,
his wife, Sarah, and their six

child Thes include the
la Dr. Josiah Jackson

Area Native Is Assistant To

President Richard Nixon

Lamar Alexander Jr., a

member of the Alexander
clan whose foreparents are

said to have fled from

England because f

Presbyterian persecution,
came to East Tennessee via

Maryland, Virginai and North
Carolina and settled on

Cloyd’s Creek in what is now

Loudon County, is now

serving as a special assistant
to President-Richard Nixon in

Washington
le is from the same

Alexander family claimed by
some to be descendents of

the 1775 signers of the

Mecklenburg Revoluntionary
War papers.

The son of Andrew Lamar
Alexander, and  Genevera
Floreine ’

Rankin, Andrew
Lamar Alexander Jr. was

born in Blount County
(Maryville) on March 7,
1940, educated in the schools
of Blount County, graduated
from Maryville College and
the University of Tennessee.
Before becoming a special
assistant to President Nixon
e was administrative

assistant to Senator Howard
Baker.

On January 4, 1969 he was

fans c du Buhler. He
has isters, AnnElizab wi is emplo
by a telepho company in
Tulsa, Okla., and Jane Eden

Alexander who is attending
the university of Oklahoma at
Tulsa. And like her brother,

she will enter politics.
Lamar Alexander&#39; mother,

Genevera Rankin was th
daughter of Rev. Raymond

Loudo
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Rankin and Florence Eden.
is grandfather was

William Henry Alexander,
born Feb. 5, 1869, and who
married Lydia Ann Mills on

Nov. 2, 1890. Their children
were Gustava Irene, born

Aug. 5, 1891 and who
married Carlos Robert

Campbell on July 29, 1914;
Leis Elda, born March 7,
1894 and who married
Charles Sidney Lane on June

1, 1916; Fannie Lee, born
June 15, 1896 and died Oct.
10, 1901; John William, born
Oct. 2, 1897 and died Dec. 6,
1906; Ruby Tennessee, born
Sept. 12, 1899 and who was

married to Joseph Clarence
Tenpenny on May 14, 1923;
Clarles Bliss, born June 17,
1903 and who married Mattie
Marie Hayworth on Dec. 14,
1941; Joseph Dold,
April 29, 1905 and who
married Gladys Ruth Simerly

Nov. 24, 1932; and Andrew
Lamar, born Nov. 15, 1907
and who married Genevera

Floreine Rankin.
Lamar Alexander  Jr.’s

great-grandfather was John
Alexander, born July 24,
1841 and wh married Sarah

H. Donaldson. He died on

June 15, 1912 and she died

duly 1, 1925 They lived near

National Cam Ground
ere were six children in

this family. (1) William
Henry, born Feb. 5, 1869,
died Nov. 9, 1931 H
married Lydia Ann Mills Nov.

2, 1890. (2) Thomas Lamar,born duly 18
, 1872, die

May 4, 1928. He was marrie
to Nancy Caroline Burton.
(3) Harlen Dole, born Feb.
14, 1876, die June 30,
1952. He was married to
Malvina

_

T. Fortner. (4)
Malvina Letitia (Mallie), born
March 20, 1874, died Aug.
6, 1924. She was married to

W.O. Brickell. Records
show that there were twins

who died in infancy.
The head of this set of

Alexanders w Francis
Alexander, generally known

as “Grandd-daddy Frankie.”
He was a brother of James
Adair Alexander, grandfather

of Charles M. Alexander, the

world-famed gospel singer,
who is the subject of another

sketch in this issue. Francis
Alexander was born on Dec.

12, 1809 and died Jan. 16,
1872 He was buried in

Goy 8 Creek Cemetery ’

Harrison of Loudon, whose
home and separate office

were across from the Loudon

County Court House, and

whose 10 children will long
be remembered for the

exceptional qualities
brilliant minds, a variety of
talents and professional

ability.
is son, Joe James

Harrison, studied medicine
and established the first

hospital in Loudon County,
known as The

_

Harrison
Sanitarium. “Dr. Joe” was a

successful internist, and .a

skillful surgeon in an era

before ‘specialist’? became
aavailable.

james Harrison and

_

his
wife Eliza (Lanston) Harrison

had seven children. “Mary
Harrison married John
Warren of Roane County and

they “moved west.” Their
descendants today live in

Airzona, New Mexico,
California, Oklahoma and

Texas.
Another daughter,

Penelope, married a Jarrett
and also went on a wegon
migration from Monroe and
Roane Counties to Missouri

James Harrison’ married
Anne Holston; William

Harrison became a

Presbyterian Minister; he
married Martha Evelyn Low;

they lived in Monroe County.
John Harrison went to live

in Missouri, he married there
and left descendants.

Elizabeth Jane Harrison
was born in 1828, one of the

younger children of James
and Eliza (Lanston) Harrison.
She married John LaFayette

«

Low. They bought the John
Harrison farm when it was’

sold following his death and
moved there. They had two

daughters, Addie Cornelia
Low and Laura Jane Low.
Addie married Arthur E.
Robinson. Their descendants

live in Loudon County and

surrounding areas in
Nashville, and Daytona

Beach, Fla Laura Jane Low
married Caries Pleasant

Taliaferro. One daughter,
Elizabeth (Taliaferro) Sharp -

(Mrs. Reuben T.) of Loudon.

Benjamin Tolbert Harrison
was the youngest child of

James Harrison, Jr. and his
wife Eliza (Lanston)
Harrison. He married Martha

Rebecca Clark in 1860. They
bought out thé interest of the
heirs of James Harrison, Jr.

and lived at the hame plac
They had seven children. A

grandson, Benjamin Franklin
Harrison was killed in World

War II while serving in the

Army. He the son of
their son, John Harrison and

Mary E. (Alford) Harrison.
(From Loudon County

Herald 7-12-1945.)
One of the most tragic

chapters of this entire war

was enacted in the China Sea,
October 24, 1944, and one of
Loudon’s bravest young men

was among the many who

perished. First Sgt. Benjamin
F. “Big Bunny” Harrison was

in the Philippines when Pearl
Harbor was bombed. He was

among the brave ‘men who

clung to Corrigedor until the
last. Then he suffered in a Jap
prison camp with thousands
of other Americans.

War Department records
show Harrison was among the
1775 American prisoners who
were herded aboard a Jap

Ship which set sail from
Manila on Oct. 11, 1944. It
was not marked or identified

in any manner, and a Yank

submarine, one of many
which were blockading th
islands at the time, sank the

ship. Only nine of the 1775
Americans are known to have

survived the tragedy. Five
escaped in a small boat and
reached the coast and four
others were reported picked

up by the Japenese. In the
absence of any other

information, the War

Department has informed the
families to the effect that all
others perishe

“Big Bunny’
Loudon’

was one of

most popular

We Are Proud To Be

A Part Of Loudon County

And Extend Our

young men, being known and
liked by a ‘lar number, His
whereabouts and safety has

been the concern of many
Persons, since the war began.

Benjamin Tolbert Harrison
and his wife Rebecca (Clark)

Harrison
descendants in the County of
Loudon and

__

surrounding
area; these have had many
honors, including the late Dr.
Benjamin Irvin Harrison who
served in the American Army
Hospital Unit of 25 surgeons,
65 women nurses and 15

enlisted men, the
detachment sen to the

fighting front in Europe in
World War I. These were

received in Loudon by King
George and Queen Mary at

the royal palace before going
to France.

Dr. Benjamin I. Harrison
was a most. successful M.D.

and surgeof practicing in
Knoxville until his death in

1956. His two sons also took

up the study of medicine, one

Beco an M.D.,; the other
D.D.S specializi in oral

surgery.
Benjamin Beals Simpson,

another grandson of

Benjamin Tolbert Harrison
and his wife Rebecca (Clark)
Harrison, is a lawyer. He

County as

terms;” He
married Annie Laura

Harrison, ien daughter of
“Dr. Will Harrison oi

Loudon and his son Oscar
Verne Harrison and his wife,
Sallie Mae (Blair) Harrison.
Their son, John Harrison
Simpson, was killed in

Vietnam May 13, 1967.

(From Loudon County
Herald Thursday May 15,

a

The family of Marine Cpl.
John Simpson of Loudon
who was killed in action in

Vietnam on Saturday, May
13, has suggested that a

memorial, similar to those for
World War I and II, be
erected to honor those who

died, served or will serve in
the war in Vietnam.

In a written statement the
father of the victim, former
Loudon County Jud Ben

Simpson suggested that in

Place of sending floral
offerings that a donation be
made to’ any American
Legion or VFW Post in
Loudon County to start a

fund to erect a permanent
memorial to all Loudon
Countians who have) lost and

will lose their lives in
Vietnam.

Judge Simpson said that it
was his opinion that the
memorial should contain the
names of those who were

killed in the war and also
those who “are fortunate to

make it back.” He said, “you
have been so kind to us that
we again believe in the

conscience of mankind.” The
statement was signed by Mr.

and Mrs. Simpson, their son

Ben T. and daughter Sarah
Ann Elslander.

The body of the Marine

Cpl. is expected to arrive in
Loudon late this week or

early next week a member of
the family said. They were

told that it would take from
10 to 12 days for the body to
arrive home. They were

notified of the death last

Wednesday.
the War Between the

States, Lieut. John Henry
Harrison C.S.A., born 1832

was killed June 5, 1864 atthe
Battle of Piedmont, Va. He

was the son of Dr. James

Fuqua Harrison.
In World War I Hugh Von

Harrison, son of Dr. Will
Harrison and Eva Porter was a

member of the U.S. Navy
Band. He died in New York
with pneumonia while

waiting to sail for Europe.
There are many

descendants of John and
James Harrison who are

outstanding citizens of our

town an

most

included in this sketch, but
have to be left unmentioned
due to lack of space.

Loudon Connt
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

CONGRATULATIONS

During This Centennial Celebration

GEN SHAVER
PRODUC CO

WEST HILLS

LENOIR CITY

INTERIOR OF Goodwin and Moore Drug Store on the corner of Broadway and A
Street, now Atchley’s Pharmacy.

Began In 1884...

Goodwin Drug One Of

City’ Oldest Businesses
Goodwin Drug was started has an active law practice in the University of Tennessee

in 1884 by W.H. Goodwin at Lenoir City. His office on at Memphis. He worked for
Union Crossing. This in the Kingston Street is directly his father and uncle until he

area known today as Eatons behind the present site of took over the business.
Crossroads and Paw Paw Goodwin Drug Store. The

fe iPlains and was located in sister moved to Chicago. His sister, Dorothy
Roane County. - Harry Goodwin is the Goodwin wh works in the

In 1894 the business operator of the store now. He drug store, is the only othe
moved to the corner of began working for the store member of the family still

Broadway and B Street in in 1950 after graduating from active in the store.

Lenoir City. At the time it
was one of the two business
places in Lenoir City.

When the store first moved
to Lenoir City it served as a

combination drug store and

grocery. W.H. Goodwin ran

the drug store half of the

busine and his brother J.W.
operated the

grocery half. Sha after the
brothers split the business
into two different

orablshinioodwin operated
the ae store until his death
in 1923 when his son, Hasson
took over the operati of

the drug store.
Another son of W.H.

Goodwin, Idus, operated
Goodwin and Moore Drug

Store with Martin Moore on

the corner of Broadway and
A Street.

In 1937 Idus Goodwin sold
his share of the Goodwin and
Moore Drug Store to Martin

and went into business with
his brother Hasson in the

Goodwin Drug Store and it

moved to the present location
at the corner of Bro wey.
and Kingston Street

The Martin — Store
later was sold and is now

Atchley’s Pharmacy.
Idus and Hasson Goodwin

operated the store until 1959
when Harry Goodwin took

over the share of his father,
Idus, In 1961 Harry Goodwin

o took over the part owned

by Hasson.
Gilbert Goodwin and. Mrs.

A.S. Corbett are the brother
and sister of Idus and Hasson

Good They both owned a

f the store when theirfathe died but later gave up
heir interest. Gilbert

Goodwin is a lawyer and still

FOUNTAIN IN W.H. Goodwin Drug Store.
Goodwin is at fountain with Gene Rudd.

Idus

HASSON AND GILBERT GOODWIN standing in the

doorway of their father’s drugstore.

Congratulat
Loudo Cou

We Are Proud Of You!

We Look At The Growth Of Which

We Are Proud To Be A Part

Servin Loudon Countians For More Than 25 Years

KEENER’ DINE
LORA AND CARL KEENER

East Broadway
Lenoir City
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RACHEL JOHNSTON AND WILLIAM EBENEZER HUFF

Huff Family Among

County’s First Settlers

The ‘couple pictured with
this story were life-long

residents of Loudon, and

were the grandchildren of
three of the first settlers of

Loudon County. William
Ebenezar Huff, Sr. and
Rachel Ann Johnston were

married Feb. 17, 1876.

t the time that Loudon

became a County (1870),
William Huff was living on

the north

_

side the
Tennessee River where his

grandparents John and Mary
Yates Huff settled in the

early 1800’s. John Huff came

to Tennessee from Virginia as

an agent for the King Salt

Works. William’s father,
William Yates Huff, came to

Tennessee with his parents,
and after the death of his

parents continued to live on

their farm and operated
Huff’s Ferry. He served as a

Roane County official for 14

years. When the first Loudon

County Court was organized
in 1870, William Yates Huff

William Huff was

married Sept. 29, 1829, to

Keziah Tunnell, whose

parents, William and Rebecca

orex Tunnell, were the first

settlers south the

Tennessee River. William
Tunnell came with his parents

from Virginia to Washington
County, Tennessee, and after

his marriage moved to this

location. His father, Stephen
Tunnell, was a Methodist

minister. William and

Rebecca settled the land on

the opposite side of the
Tennessee River from that

entered by John Huff. This

land is now owned by the

McQueen family
After William E and

Rachel Johnston Huff were

married, they lived practically
all their lives om the farm
that had been settled by

Rachel’s grandparents, James

and Rachel ‘Martin Johnston,
about 1818. James was the

son of Joseph and Margaret
Graham Johnston, who came

to Tennessee from York

County, S.C. with their ten

children. Joseph and Margaret
settled in Blount County, and

each of the ten children

entered land in the area

known “Sweetwater

Valley.” James’ farm was on

the west side of what is now

Steekee Cemetery, and the

land adjacent to his on the

west was entered by his
brothers Ebenezar and
Robert Johnston.

Records of Roane County
and family documents show
that there was litigation
concerning the land on which

the City of Loudon is now

located with ar Johnston,
John Blair, nd William
Tunnell again Pathki the}
Indian Chief, who had

occupied this land before the
white settlers were granted it
from the government. After

the litigation, the land was

purchased from Pathkiller by
the white settlers. James and
Rachel Johnston both died in
1854, and their eldest son,
Joseph purchased the land

continued to live in the log
house, which James had built,
until after the War between

the States. Family legend is
that brick had been made to
build the house but this was

completed about 1872
About two years after the

marriage of William E. and
Rachel Johnston Huff, they
purchased the home and farm

rom the other Joseph
Johnston heirs and lived here

the remainder of their lives.
Their childfen were: Jo

Yates, who died at five
months and his twin who

died at birth; Mary Jane;
William Ebenezar II;

&#39;

twins:
Sally and Linna Belle.

Sally married Will Kline
and died in 1901. Mary Jane
died July 27, 1942, William

E. II on Aug. 21, 1958, and
Linna Belle on March 6,

William E. Huff I married

sons, Henry McCroskey and
James Robert, lost their lives

in World War II. Their two

remaining children, Rachel
Elizabeth Huff and William E.

Huff Ill, with his wife, Eulah
Webb Huff, their sons, James
Scott and Henr McCrosk
and daughter, Rachel
Elizabeth, are the present

owners and occupants of the
James Johnston homeplace.
They are the only living

descendants of Joseph and
Jane Johnston, who were in
the process of building this
home when Loudon became a

County in 1870.

Waller Family Had Role

In Two County Histories
The Waller families play an

important part in the history
of two states, Virginia aTennessee, and in

counties, Roan and Lolido
2 beginning of the

family was with John Waller,
bornin Virginia in 1617. He

two sons, John and

William. It was from William

that a direct descendency of

the Waller family in
Tennessee still exists.

William had a son George
who married Anne Winston

Carr. From this union a son,

George Jr. and others were

born. It was George Jr. who

was the Col. George Waller of

Martinsville, Va., which

history tells was with Gen.

George ‘Washington at the
surrender of Lord Cornwallis

at orktown during the

Revolutionary War

For his services during the

War, Col. Waller was given a

large tract of land on Clinch
River opposite Paw Paw Ford

in Roane County. He gave it
to his son, William who

settled on it in 1802. William
became the head of the

Tennessee clan, and from
William stemmed the family

of Lenoir City’s Mose

Waller, Sr. and other Lenoir
City WallerWilliam

son Hen
married Sarah Pickel of
Roane County, and it was

their son, George P. Waller
and the father of Mose L,
Waller who made history for
Tennessee in the War

Between the States.
The Confederate Veteran,

a magazine of importance,
had this to say of George

Pickel Waller following his
death of June 12, 1924 at

Lenoir City:
“George P. ler was one

of East Tennessee’s oldest
and most prominent citizens,
and but few, if any, of her

sons have been more closely
;

identified with her industrial
and political making. He was

a man of unquestioned
courage, and was blessed with

an unusual amount of native

ability. His friends knew

where to find him on any

public questions involving the

welfare of his community and

county. He was a Democrat
of the old school, but never

let his political bias swerve

him so far but that he looked
at the man and not at the

party
.

“Few men in the State
have passed through the

trying times that. George P.
Waller did, and his record and

experiences of the War

between the States sound like

ance. In 1863 he
in the Confederate

rmy as a member ofConia B, 63rd Tennessee

a rom

enlis

Regiment, and actively
participated in seventeen

battles. He fought in the
Battle of Chickamauga and
took part in the siege of
Chattanooga. He was a

member of the famous
Preston Division in

Longstreet’s Corps
commanded by General

Bragg, and was with

Longstreet when wi

ordered to Knoxville i meet
Burnside. He was in the long~

siege at Petersburg. On the
2nd of April, 1865, when the

Richard Snow was born in
South Carolina Oct. 2, 1808.

In the 1880 census of
Loudon Co., he states that his

parents were born in Virginia,
Richard’s parents moved to

Surry .County,; N.C. between
1810 and 1820 and Richard
came to Roane County (now
Loudon County) about 1828.

He married Sarah Elizabeth

Murphe RE 5 1829. They
lived in what is now the

Prospect Community. Othe

community.
Richard Snow and Sarah

Murphey had

8

children, only
four of which lived

adulthood. Sarah

Sni

will be remembe by many
as “Aunt Pop.” Richard

Snow, Jr. married Catherine

Marne first and after her
married

Vaughn.
-decendants remain in Loudon

County.
Perhaps the best

remembered of all of Richard
Snow’s children would be
Andrew Jackson Snow.
“Uncle Jack’? as he -was

known, was born March 23,
1841. He served in the Civil

War with the Union Forces,
as did many Loudon

Countians. It was a county
divided. Jack and about

en companions
relatives left Stockton Valley

in August, 1861, to
i

Company
Regiment.
prisoner in a

Rogersville, and

spent 13 months in prison at
the famed Andersonville
Prison as well as Bell Island at

Richmond and Florence S.C.
His release came near the end

of the war. in an exchange of

prson His experience in
War were written in 1935.

Upo his return to Loudon

County he married Sarah
Elizabeth Bowman, daughter

Lewis Bowman

granddaughter of

Bowman, Revolutionary War
soldier who buried at

F oshee Cemetery. The
Bowman family was among

the first settlers in this area,
and many descendants remain
here and in Roane County.

Jack and Sarah Bowman
Snow were the parents of
three children.

James Franklin Snow, Sr.,
born 1876, married Maud
Dunbar, a young school
teacher who came to teach at

the Snow School in Stockton

Valley. She was the daughter
of Charles Delisle Dunbar and
Stacy McColloug who
settled in the Luttrell

Community of Loudon

County in 1873. They came

from Ohio. James F. Snow,
Sr. studied medicine for a

short while but turned to the

study of Law. He was elected
-

RICHARD H. SNOW, SR.

SNOW FAMILY--Front row,

Snow, Sarah Bowman Snow;
Sr. and Charlie Jackson Snow.

MAUD DUNBAR SNOW A

a Justice of the Peace in

Loudon County when he was

only 21 and remained a

Justice for over 35 years. At

that time he was one of the

youngest ever elected to the

office, in the State of
Tennessee. He performed the

marriages of many present
Loudon Countians. Their

children were James F. Snow,
Jr., Robert Snow, Charles J.

Snow, Vaughn Snow all of
Loudon County, Marvin

Snow an attorney in

SARAH MURPHY SNOW

Andrew J. Snow, Lennie

back row, James F. Snow,

ND JAMES F. SNOW, SR.

Cookeville, and Margaret
now awson of

Birmingham, Ala. They lost

two children in infancy.
Charlie Jackson Snow,

born 1881, married Beulah

Black The did not have any

Alice Snow, born

married Merritt
Huffine. They still live

Stockton Valley. They are

the parents of two daughters,
Babe Huffine Mincy and
Frances Huffine Brogdon.

Simon Eldridge Erected

First Cabin In County
The Eldridges of Lenoir

City and Loudon County can

trace their family’s part in the
settlement of Lenoir City and

area to Simeon Eldridge, a

Revolutionary War soldier,
who was born in Virginia in

1758, the son of Thomas
Eldrid and Cathran Taylor.

He served in the

Revolutionary War under the

command of Col. John

Sevier, and for this service he

was rewarded with a grant of

1,000 acres on Town Creek,

Brittain of

County, N.C., and in 1792 he
claimed his reward from Col.

‘Sevier and entered a grant for
homestead in his 1,000 acres

on Town Creek. was one

of the first 10 pioneers to
settle in what is now Loudon

County.
imeon Eldridge erected

the first log cabin on this

8rd Corps of Gen. A.P. Hill
withdrew to Appomattox he

was with them and was one

of the sixty remaining men of
his regiment and one of the
nine survivors of Company B
to surrender under General
Lee at Appomattox

Courthouse.”
f the nine children of

George P. Waller, four were

living when the death of Mose
L. Waller occurred April 26,
1970. They were Miss Lillian
Waller, Lenoir City; Mrs. H.B.
Lindsey, Lenoir City; Mrs.

Joe Hill, New Orleans and
George P. Waller, Jr. o

Lenoir City. Record of the
five who had died earlier were

not available.
The Lenoir City son, Mose

L. Waller, Sr. had one son,
Mose L. Waller, Jr., and
daughter, Mrs. Newton B.
Jones of Little Silver, N.J.
Mose L. Waller, Jr. is the

father of five children.

property and this became the

only house there for several

years. There he and his wife

reare a lar family
complicated

Eldridge and other

settlers in the area when at!

the close ° the

Revolutionary War the State
of orth Carolina gave to
Gen. William Lenoir for his

services against the Indians a

grant of about 5,000 acres of
lands on the Tennesse River
where the waters of Little
Tennessee and Tennessee

River joined. This included
the 1,000 acres already
given to Simeon Eldridge by
Col. .John Sevier.

Lenoir paid no

attention to this grant of land
til it was learned that

families were settling on his

property. Around 1795 Gen
Lenoir sent his son, Major
William Ballard Lenoir to

Tennessee to see about his

grant of land. He liked the

new territory his father sent

him to see, and moved his
wife and children into’ the

Eldridge home
Simeon was a very

industrious person, but

realizing the situation, he
remained wit! the Lenoir

family as an overseer for
awhile. He later entered a

grant for a homestead of 400
acres on Town Creek. Part of

the farm is the site of the new

Lenoir City High School.
R.. Idridg a pioneer

mail carrier in- Loudon
County was a great grandson
of Simeon Edlridge. He and

seyen brothers were born on

the Eldridge farm on Town
Creek, according to Historian
John D. Eldridge,. who
founded the first newspaper

in Lenoir City. John D.
Eldridge was the brother of
Frank Eldridge and Mrs.
Minnie Eldridge Duncum, He

had a daughter, Mary Sue by
an early marriage, and two

sons by a later marriage. Both
Mrs. Duncum nd F

Eldridge are deceased
The Eldridge homestead of

400 acres on Town Creek has

never been subdivided and is
still possessed by direct

descendants of Simeon, they
being James Harrison

Eldridge an attorney with
TVA in Knoxville, Mrs. Glenn

McTeer of Greenback, rs,’
John A. Hinkle of New Port,

rk., the sons of Frank

Eldri Allen Bart and Jim
nk Eldridge of Lenoircit

Among other descéndants
are Mrs. John C. Harrison Sr.

of Loudon, the Alford family
of Lenoir City, the Crox

family of Benton, Tenn.,
Thelma Duncum Burro th
Nichols family of Texas, Mrs

Weiss of Naples,
and others. Mrs.

Weiss will be remembered as

the wife of Lenoir City’s first

mayor

4Had Interest In_Education ...

Ross Family Settled
{Gre
/

/ 1800&#3

the ra

n Stockton Valle Loude

The

Morga:
Robert Barsein Ross Hope Cemetery where he was Charles P. Pennington of

when

(1843-1901) and Sallie a trustee of New Hope Sweetwater, now living in
into I

ngeline Johnson Ro: Methodist Church. Beachmont, Ky. They have smal
(18389-1916) came t three daughters, Ann, Sue on eitl

Stockton Valley in Loudon
Albert L. Ross Sr. and Kay. Ina is married to

Bec

County ed Brickmill (1875-1936), seeking the best Robert Motz, and lives in Oak busine

oven in Blount educational advantages for his Ridge, Tenn. Albert Jr, Unitia

County. They: had four Young children sold his married Eleanor Tana chanae

children, Hugh Alexander
‘mterest

|
in’ the Stockton Newman. They have two

Ross (1870-1950), Albert me oe en Hee daugh Judith Jane and
-

ae
7 Alyce Ann.ene ee aie ee, brought his family to the The Albert Ross Sr., family

Piety
county seat in 1919. Albert .

married Hugh Scott; Minnie
jy Re Sr: had many trades.

has occupied the one home
1881) deceased, married Joe place on Mulberry Streetroe: a young farmer he ince 1919. Many Loudonoperated the first threshing County folk will ‘recall

Hugh, the eldest married
machine in Loudon County. visiting in his home, jecelNellie Hughes, and they had

[!® Owned and operated shoe
the services of Albert L. Ross!

one daughter, Anne, and one mee He oe widow, Mae E. Ross as she
adopted daughter, Ruth.

Sith Dav Miller in the
Was well known for he skill

ugh Ross will be in dressmaking, slip cover and
grocery business. In his later

remembered for his interest
ey drapery construction. Mrs.

in educatioh. He attended yao hee see ee: Mae Ross, now retired from
Bogart School in Pbilea he

re
” her sewing, _will beold Steekee Cemetery.

a

Albert L. Ross Sr., second

son born to Robert and Sally
Angeline Ross, married Mae
Elizabeth Morris and to them

were born three daughters,
Blanche, Helen and Ina; one

son, Albert Lythall Jr.

for his normal schooling.
taught at Wilson, Galyo

Gap and Eureka Schools. In

later years he served on the
Loudon County School

Board. Hugh Ross, a farmer
at heart, spent his entire life
on his boyhood farm. His

remembered as having made
Loudon County Schools’ first

band uniforms. Also she
made the first draperies for
Bacon Hospital.

Albert L. Ross Jr., is the

last of the generation to bear
the Ross name. Descendants

daughter, Mrs. Ann

_

Bright Blanche married A.W. now living in Loudon County
and two grandsons, Douglas Woos of Sweetwater, now are Marlyn Cox ‘and Linda
and Edward maintain a dairy living at Ten Mile, Tenn. Johnson, daughters of Helen
business there now. Hugh They have two married sons, Rose Cox (deceased); Hugh
Alexander Ross and his wife James Albert and David Scott, son of Anniee Ross &

Nellie are buried at New Arnold. Helen married Scott. oe

Brown King sl
fr

ar

To HaveDouble

Celebration

This year is a double
celebration for Brown King

of Lenoir City.
As Loudon Count is 100

anniversar last August, and
is the only living centenarian
in the county, and certainly
the only one in Lenoir City.

en Mr. King celebrated
his birthday last year the City
Fathers proclaimed Aug. 1 as

“Brown King Day,” and he
was nam ““Honorary
Mayor” of Lenoir City.

e was a colorful characte

and ice
e

trucks and worked at

other various jobs.
The centenarian was born

in Virginia and moved to
ee Sa

Lenoir City in 1909. H h
seven children . a MAYOR R.M. (Mickey) Ledbetter presente Brown

grandchildren, 51 King with a certificate naming Honorary
great-grandchildren an 17 Mayor” at the time of his celebration of his 100th
great-great-grandchildren. birthday.

Congratulations To The

People Of

Loudon Count

For two years it was my privilege

to serve as your representative in

the Congres of the United States

when Loudon County was in the

Third Congressional District.

BILL BROCK

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennesse

The people of Loudon County are most kind and cooperative.
It is with a great: deal of personal feelin that I join with many
others in wishin for you and your county a most joyous time

durin the Celebration of Loudon County’s Centennial Year.

Congres of th Bnited States
Mouse of Representatives

Blashington, B.C. 20515

Very truly yours,

(Oel”
BILL BROCK

COMMITTEE ON
BANKING AND CURRENCY

JOINT ECONOMIC
COMMITTEE
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Greenbac Born Out Of Growt
Greenback came into

existance during the late
/1800’s with the moving of
the railroad into that part of

Loudon County.
The earlier river towns of

Morganton and Unitia died
when the railroad extended
into Loudon County and a
small town town develope
on either side of the line.

in Morganton arid

Vala broug on by the
chan

When the railroads ran

their lines through Blount
and Loudon County in the
1870&# the site of Greenback
was a field owned by Robert
Thompson and J.B. Hall.

The residents wanted to
call the new community

Allegheny Station or

Thompson Station, but the
Post Office Department
refused the request because

of other post offices with the
same or similar names.

state senate, suggested it. This
name was accepted by the

Post Office Department.
dt railroad was

completed in 1889 and the
first passenger train service
was established in 1890. The
old lepot was

completed in 1914 and is
now used as a echo by

the Farmers Co.

Tip Isle pull, the only
hotel in Greenback in 1898.
The hotel was call the

wrac sed

SUPPLIES FOR the Greenia Oi Gan tracKsO. were sieve

from the nearby railroad. The buildi was built b Alle Bal From left to right
are Charlie Thompson, John Kerry, Miss Annas Beals, identification unknown, John

Best, C.O. McCall,
Kitrell and Billy Jones.

Jack Wilson, Miss Rebecca Hammontree, Kate Kitrell, Will

destination in town.

The fi bank aGreenback opened
business Jan. 12, 1912. T
Bank of Greenbac

-

closed
March 20, 1931 during the

depression. Merchants and
farmers bank opened Sept.

12, 1931.

Fire almost wiped out the

business section of Greenback

on May 4, 1917. Destroyed
buildings are where
Greenback Drug, King’s

Beauty Shop and Greenback
Hardware now stand.

The Greenback Flour Mill

was built in June of 1919

where the coal yard office is

now. It was destroyed b fire
Jan. 31, 1929 and was rebuilt
in Ap o that year.

ind Mrs. R.L.Howent
own what is

believed to be the oldest
house in th area. It is a brick
home located

=

on

Morganton Road

constructed around 1847
with handmade brick made

b slaves.
In 1907 Greenback was on

permanent footing and was

helped even more by the

construction of a second
railroad line. Bill Jones was

station master in Greenback
for more than 40 years. He

was also County Court Clerk

.

Jones married

about 400 couples in 27

years, including 11 in one

evening.
The first school in

buildin
consisted of six rooms and an

auditorium and cost $20,000.
G.L. Miser was the first
principal.

Electric lights was first

used in Greenback Jan. 26,
1929. In 1920 there were two

MEMBERS OF THE GREENBACK PRESBYTERAIN Church in 1911.

‘I Say, I Say

Elbert Blackburn, Successful Meat Merchant,

Served Many Years On Lenoir City Council

By R. Frank McKinney
Perhaps no other

individual, especially one in

the mercantile business, was a

more colorful figure in Lenoir

City and Loudon County
than Elbert R. Blackburn, for

50 years a leading merchant,
and for many of those years a

city official.
Seven years before Lenoir

City was incorporated (in
1907) Elbert Blackburn came

to Lenoir City got his
first start in the grocery
business, that of delivering
groceries for W.H. oodwin

in a wagon drawn b an old

blind horse.

He came here from a farm

in Roane County about 13

miles northwest of Lenoir

City, but that was not his

birthplace. He was born in

Loudon County, 10 miles

north of Lenoir City and was

the son of A.P. Blackburn
‘and Nancy Pickel Blackburn

and was in a family of eight
children. The family moved

about, mostly in Roane

County” but spent time

enough in Missouri to get in

then back to

which

for a growing boy. W

was 21 it was time for him to

start out on his own. That

was when he came the 13

miles to Lenoir City and

asked W.H. Goodwin for a

job.
In addition to the grocery

store Mr. Goodwin ha a drug
department (and in later

years the store

flourished and Mr. Goodwin

gave all his attention to it.

After his death two of the

Goodwin sons, Idus and

Hasson continued the store,
and it is now in the hands of
Harry Goodwin, son of Idus.
- Ed.)

The young delivery boy
was paid the sum of $16 per
month, $8 of which went for

room and board, leaving $7
for other expenses, and

savings.
Some of the customers

served on the grocery route

were the leaders of the town.

Most of them lived on what

was known as “‘Quality Hill,”
and they were Mayor F.A.
Weiss who owned a knitting
mill, Dr. Foute, J.W. Bussell,
Squire T.C. Foster. Other

grocery routes took him into

Dogtown, Smoky Row,

Chink Row. Somewhere

along the routes was an

apartment house

“Noah’s Ark’? because a

family by the name of Noah

lived in it.

other mercantile

establishments at that time

were Lenoir Drug Co., in the

same spot it now operates.
Louis Rochat had a store

where the present store of

Mrs. James M. Hair is located
After six months with Mr.

Goodwin, the grocery end

was closed out, and Elbert
Blackburn was also out of a

job. e had saved up $25.
With this cash and by
borrowing some

_

from his

father, he bought half interest

in a meat shop on Depot
Street. This also laste about

six months.

Then after working for

several employers in the

grocery and meat business, he

formed a partnership with
J.H. Bolt, and this store

became exceedingly
successful. Later he bought

Mr. Bolt’s interest, and Mr.
Bolt remained with ‘him fora

number of years as his meat

cutter

Then Broadway in Lenoir

City and Elbert Blackburn

became synonymous. In 1908

he married Addie Lee Hart
and built a modern home on

Broadway. The couple reared
five children and educated

them. Clarence

deceased) became a

and was for some

attorney-general of

County. Ralph remains in

Lenoir City and is in the meat

processing equipment
business here. Alice married

Steve Harrison a furniture

builder. Nelle is the wife of

J.J. Solomon, zone manager
for A&am Tea Co. Faye is now

married to Bob Fox of

Westinghouse Corp.

became interested in
3

government. He ran

_

for

alderman and was elected.
Since that time he served the

city well for 12 full two-year
terms. For 10 years he was a

member of the Board of

In 1909 Mr. Blackburn

it:

Public Utilities. He was a

good Baptist and a good
Rotarian.

Both Mr. and Mrs.

Blackburn are now deceased.

He died on Oct. 22, 1960 and

she died Feb. 19, 1967. The

son, Clarence died on May 3,
1968 at his Knoxville home.

The family lived intact long
enough for Mr. and Mrs.

Blackburn to celebrate their

golden wedding anniversary
which was on Nov. 22, 1958,

and was an outstanding social

affair for Lenoir City’s most

colorful man.

Seth Johnson Early
Seth Johnson, an early

resident of Stockton Valley,
Loudon County, was born in

Virginia on April 26, 1972.
He was the son of Edmund

Johnson, [born in Virginia on

June 10, 1763, and died in

Loudon County (then a part
of Roane Co.,) Stockton

Valley, on April 6, 1863.]
Scth Johnson died in Loudon

County, October 16, 1856

The Johnsons, came

_

to

Tennessee sometime before

1795, as a brother of Seth

Johnson&#39;s, Benjamin
Johnson, was born in
Tennessee in 1795.

Seth Johnson’ married

Martha York, daughter of

Semour and Elizabeth York
in Grainger Co., Tenn., on

Oct. 20, 1814, She was born

in Tennessee on January 1,
1797,, and died in Loudon

County, Stockton Valley on

April T, 1876.

On November 13, 1814,
Seth Johnson enlisted in the
War of 1812 against Great
Britain, in Knox County,
Tennessee as a private in the

Company of Capt. Jobn
Sharp in the Regiment of 5th

Tennessee Militia under the
command of Col E.E.
joothe, and served until

peace was made. He was given
land for this service to his

country.
F a years the

Johnsons lived in Stockton

Valley on a farm in the area

whieh became a

Loudon

family cemetery still remains

on a part of this farm, and
Seth Johnson, Edmun

and many other
members of the Johnson

family are buried in this

Cemeter Others are buried
in Foshee Cemetery’ in

Loudon Count:
The 16 childre of Seth

Setiler

Johnson and Martha

Johnson were as follows:
York

Sarah, born March 8, 1816;
Henry, May 11, 1817;
Lucinda, April 12, 1819;
Elizabeth, Feb. 25, 1821;
Washington, April 20, 1823;

George, May 29, 18265;
Nancy, Jan, 15, 1827; Joab,
Dec. 5, 1828; Alfred, May 30,
1830; William, Jan, 22, 1832;
Jens » Sept. 24, 1833;
Nicholas, da 2, 183 Joh
Nov. 14, 1837; Jesse, Feb 8,
1839; Berr Ma 15, 1841.

Many of the descendants
of the Johnson family still
live in area, but three of the
sons of Seth Johnson moved

to Carroll County, Arkansas
about 1860. They were Joab,
Alfred, and William Johnson.

Edmund Johnson, father
of Seth, would have been 100

years of age, if he had lived
from April 6, 1763 until June

10, 1863

U ‘h e Railroad

THE THOMPSON STAND

in 1880. The building waslooked

in Old Greenback as it

built by Renze

Thompson. From left to right are: Hugh Chapman, W.A.

telephone companies, one in

the old hotel and one in the

present home of Mae Lowry.
At this time persons using the

telephone system had t call

the operator in order to get
their number.

The direct dialin system
was put into use in 195

Greenback today ha an

industrial section which
includes Greenback Industries

and the Miltron Co.
Greenback Industries makes

and ships metal powder for

large manufacturing to

fabricate into’ lubrication
accessories and ‘bearings. The

Miltron Co. makes a non-skid

robably one of the oldest
industries in the community

is the Old Hickory Brick
Plant whic several

generations have operated

Woods, C.A. Chapman, John Isles, Fred Logan, Bill

Downey, John Stone, Rense Thomspon, Will Mull and

Georg Crye.

THE FIRST Greenback High School basketball team was organized in 1923.
Members of the team are Lynn Brooks,
Thompson and Coy Cannon,

John Chapman, Earl Kyker, Ernest

Built By William Ballard Lenoir...

Lenoir Mansion Now Ledbetter Apartments

In the year 1795 Major
William B. Lenoir of North

Carolina entered for 5,000
acres of land in what was

then Roane, now Loudon

County. Tennessee around

the mouth of the Little

Tennessee River. From that

time til 1810 he put in the

time perfecting the title to

said lands. He employed
Hugh Lawson White of

Knoxville to assist him.

In 1810 Major Lenoir came

to Tennessee with his wife

Elizabeth Avery and

_

their

movable possessions and the

four children then born to

them, to which number was

subsequently added eight
They settled in an old log
house near where Mrs. 8.G

Eldridge afterwards lived

One record says this house

was formerly occupied a a

man named Campbell, who
claimed part of the property,

but was defeated in his claim

by purchase or otherwise. An

article by Dr. Mellen on the
Lenoir Brothers Estate,
published in the Knoxville
Sentinel says that the lands

a improvements were

purchased from Judge David

Campbell who for ten years
sat upon Tenhessee’s superior

court bench.

In .1821 Major Lenoir
moved his family in to the

brick house which he _built. The house is

spreading square of ag
stone and mortar and frame

and many are the strange
tales it could tell if it could

speak It is not greatly
chang in appearance since

it was the headquarters for

the plantation except
additions have been made

It stands in the heart of

Lenoir City, on the corner of

Bank and Depot Streets and

has been the property of R.L.

Ledbetter since 1916. Mr.

Ledbetter came from Athens
in 1916 and purchased this

property from the Lenoir

City Company. At that time
is was operated as a Hotel and

continued to be so until the

close of the World War when

it was Teed ee and made
into a private hom

building as
i originally

was built was made of brick
and contained eight large

rooms and a lower and upper
hall. Each one of the large
bed rooms parlor

contained a large fireplace
and high mantel. The large
brick floored basement, with
iron bars over the window is

mute evidence of pre-civil war

days here it is said the

Lenoirs kept ‘their slaves

when trading them

The Lenoirs were one of

the largest slave holding
groups in the state. The slave

quarters spread over what is

now the uptown section. The

village which preceded Lenoir

City was inhabited almost

entirely by But,
after the

Negroes began
advantage of their freedom to

drift away, the Lenoirs

substituted white labor

The brick house stood as it

was originally built until

some time in the 1890’s when

a large dining room and other

rooms were added totaling
something like 25. This was a

frame addition and the whole

building was painted grey.
Now there is about re

surrounding the old Lenoir

Mansion and on the rear of
the lot is a small 2 room

cottage which formerly stood
in the front of the house just
about where the path to town

goes out of the yard. This was

known as the ‘“Doctor’s

Shop” where Dr. Ben Lenoir
had his office. This part of
the yard was, in the Slehand nineties, used a

croquet ground

Trigonia Community Dates

From Shortly After Civil War

iL Trigonia community
was established after the Civil

hen many new

residents settled on the bank

of the Little Tennessee and a

railroad was laid

office established

Before this the Cherokee

Indians had lived in the area

as early as the 1600’s. In

1756, shortly after the

and a post

English first arrived, the

famed Old Fort Loudoun was

built by the English. Even

after the tragic end of the

fort and the destruction of

the garrison, white settlers

continued to move into the

area

The moving in of the white

man forced the Indians to

move to the deep coves of the

Smokies. After the leaving of

the Indians the white settlers

developed the area

was in 1888 that the

post office was established

and the community was

named Trigonia.
The first great estate was

started by John McGhee, who

obtained several miles of the

rich river bottom land by
trading with the Indians. In

1849 his daughter, Margaret
White McGhee, married

Andrew Humes of Knoxville

and was given the extensive

spread of property on which

they built a brick colonial
home overlooking the river.

The home was known as the

Dr, E.J. Foute home and later

as the Ben Clark home. It was

razed in 1969 to make way

ee Aa ee ae eh

for the four-lane bridge across

the planned TVA lake made

by the building of the Tellico

Dam.

Humes and McGhee

donated funds for the

construction of the first

community church. However
Humes died in 1847 and
McGhee died in 1850, both
before the completion ‘of echurch. Margaret McGhe
Humes mar J.W. Niles in
1852 and the church was

completed the following year.
In later years the church

became inactive but not

before several other churches
had been established in the

community
The largest early store in

the community was owned

by S.E.Thompson and

operated around 1889. The
first blacksmith shop was

operated by a Mr. Peters
The new railroad line was

put through the county in the

early 1900’s during which

time the Trigonia post office

was discontinued. The new

post office was in the Niles

Store. There were no carriers

and the distribution was -

made at the office.
he Trigonia school was

discontinued in 1948, when

bus routes were established to

carry children to elementary
and high schools in the

vicinity to Vonore, Lanier

and Greenback.

The first school in Trigonia
was located off Highway 411

some where near the present
Trigonia Church. The school

was built in 1870’s. In 1894
the second school was built.

There was also a third school
but the location and dates

cannot be established.

Today Trigonia is a

growing community and has
had a slight movement

toward Maryville during the

past few years.

Allison Only County Veteran

Of Spanish American War

William Allison, 88, of

Eaton Cross Roads is the only
living veteran of the

Spanish-American War in

Loudon County. He was a

member of the volunteers for

the war from Tennessee from

which Tennessee got the
nickname Volunteer State.

His mother died when he

was three and from then until

was nine he lived with

several families until he went

to live with his grr. dmother.

e was 20 he joined
the Army and served three

years. Two of these years he

spent in the Philippines.
Tn 1906, after he got out

of the army,he married the

daughter of Jim and Margaret
Rupe of the Dixie Lee

Community. He and his wife

have seven children.

He was a farmer most of

his life but owned a saw mill
at one time. When he owned
the saw mill he would travel
from one farm other

with a steam powered
thrashing machAllison
remember ees the Pleas

Hill Church was a log church
but he believes that a frame

church was built while he was

in the service from 1901 to

1903.

Po ree A ae te oe on



EVANS AND HINES GROCERY Store in 1936. The

store is still located at 117 East Broadway. G.B. Hines,

Hines Store Still Operated
Family At Same Location

Hines Grocery began in
1928 as Evans and Hines
Grocery by C.R. Evans and
G.B. Hines at the present

location at 1i West

Broadway. The two men

operated the grocery together
until 195:

In 1950 Evan left the firm
to begin his own grocery. He

operated this grocery for
several years on Broadway.

-B. Hines came to Lenoir
City in 1912 from the

Kingston area and worked in

several groceries in Lenoir

City until he and Evans

opened the store in 1928. He

began working in Lenoir City
grocerie for his uncle, C.L.

who operat a

He operated the store until
around 1960 when the the

store was taken over by his
three children, Earl, George
Burton and Mrs. Fred Smith.

The three children operated
the store until 1963 when

one of the owners at that time,

George Burton Hines died
and his brother and sister
took over his part.

E.B. Hines, wife of
the founder of the store and

mother of the present
owners, said the young

people of the family have

always worked in the store as

soon as they were old
enough.

Third generation members
of the Hines family are now

working in the store. Fred

is at left.

By

Smith, grandson of G.

Hines, is a recent graduate of
the University of Tennessee

has worked part time in
the store for the past several

years. Another grandson
th founder is James Hines, a

at Lenoir City Hig
School, now works in the

store with his father.

The store is one of the

oldest business firms in

Loudon County and has been
in the same family since it

opened.

Hughe Family Came To Now

Loudon County Around 1800
Old family

been lost and li

records have

ttle is known

County. They probably were

of Welsh and Scotch descent,
and it is believed that two

Hughes brothers came to
Tennessee from

perhaps through
Carolina, around 1800. It is
known that Robert Hughes

and Moses Hughe settled on

the Little Tennessee River in
what is now the

Morganton-Jackson Ferry
section of Loudon County.

A homestead claim survey
of 331 acres for Moses

Hughes, dated June 23, 1807,
cited the boundary on one sid

as lands of Robert Hughes. A
Land Grant Deed for said 331
acres was issued to Moses

Hughes’ by Governor Willie

Blount on August 4, 1812.
The / original land grant
document is still in possession

of his descendants.
The original Hughes home

was a log house which was

built above the spring on

what in later years became
known as the E.M. Hughes

Farm. The family )prospered
one of the: brothers

(Robert) built a stone house
about half a mile away near

the bank of the Little

Tennessee River; the other
brother (Moses) built a brick

house on his land near the
site of the original log house.

It is not known which house

was built first, but both were

built before the Civil War and

it is believed that they were

built between 1830 and
1840. Both houses are still

standing. The stone house

and surrounding lands were

sold out of the Hughes
Family many years ago, but
the brick house and

surrounding

The original
-log house stood until about.

1920, when it was replaced’

MARY CRIPPEN AND RICHARD WHITE

White Descendants

Still In County
Richard White, born 1828,

is believed to have been born
in Washington County, Tenn.
The first record is

_

his

marriage to Elveria Hegler,
Feb. 3, 1847 in Monroe

County. Children of th first

marriage: Mary M. White,
born 1850; John Witson

White, born 1851; Charles
Alexander White, born 1854;

Emos Hamliton White, born

1856; Issac Ewing White,
born 1857; Harriet E. White,
born 1859. After the death of
his first wife, Richard White

married Mar Elizabeth

Crippen, Feb. 26, 1874.
Children of this marriage:
Martha E White, born 1877;
Thomas Edgar White, born

1878; ‘Rosco Charles White,
born 1880; Zola

White, born 1882;
Crippen White, born
Zola White married Wiley
Giles

There e an

descendants of Richard White
in Loudon County and in

several surrounding counties.

Oliver Chambers

Prominent Farmer

Loudon County
prominent farmer, Joseph
Oliver Chambers, was born

Nov. 18, 1867. He grew up
the farm near what is

known as the Fork Creed

Community, at the end of the

Loudon County line where it

joins Monroe County. He

became a leading citizen in

the county and was known
for his kindness an

generosity, especially
extending a helping hand to

those in nee

On Dec. 2 1896 Joseph
Oliver Chamber married
Mattie Caroline Clark. To this
union were born Lee

Chambers, Thomas Ivey
(Buck) Cha “Eliz
Chambers (Kittr: Eula
Chambers iMeaan Nell

Chambers (McCall), Hazel
Chambers (Giles) and Zelma
Chambers (Porter).

a number of

still living in
ere are

descendents
Loudon County.

He lived in what is the
Corinth Community of
Loudon County. Listed are

only a ew of the
descendants James (Doc)

White, Joyce Hutton, Mrs.
Ursa Markwood, Mrs. Zelmar
Maynard, Ernest White, Fred

White, Albert Giles, Charlie
Frank Snow and

=

many
others.

Jones Home Housed

Confederate General
If you were to tear the

weatherboarding from

_

the

front of the old Jones house
northwest of Lenoir City on

Highway 95, you would find
that the back of the house is

built of logs 22 inches thick.
Back in the Civil War,

Confederate General

Longstreet camped on

_

the
farm there for two days on

his way to the Battle of Fort
Sanders in Knoxville.

Gen. Longstreet slept in

the corded bed in

_

this
and for thefarmhouse,

generosity of his host, John
Talliaferro Jones, the general

gave him a Seth Thomas
clock

When John

_

Talliaferro
Jones married Susan

Eldridge the house was given
to the bride by her father,
and the couple moved into
the house on April 25, 1846,
along with two Negr slaves,
also a part of the bridal gift

ohn T. Jones was the son

of Hardy Jones, a leather
lealer who left Franklin,

and settled in

Sweetwater in 1800. He and
Susan Fuqua Eldridge were

the parents of a son, Daniel

Hardy Jones, the Jat of
Miss Gladys Jone: a

prominent Loud Cou
personality. Miss Jones was in

a family of 10 brothers and
sisters born there.

e house remained in the
Jones family until 1924 when

it was sold. It is presently
owned y Kingston Pike

Baptist Church, and the Jaf

acres, now

subdivision, is within the cit
limits of Lenoir City.

Many interesting old tales
have been told of the old
Jones house throughout the’

years, especiall of the Civil

coverlets, blankets
and other valuables. Bee gums

were stored in the attic, with
holes bein made under the
eaves so the bees could enter.

Thus the honey could be
saved for the family, rather
than be confiscated by
hungry soldiers.

Howard H Baker, Jr.

your home.

fe
H. Baker,

geographi area known as Loudon County.

J

From The Family Of

Howard H. Baker, Jr.

Our best wishes and compliments to

Loudon County on the Celebration of

its lOOth Birthday

Loudon County is one of the place that the Baker family holds close to their hearts.

Much of the tradition and beaut in our fine State of Tennessee is found in the peopl and

am most please to have been asked to be a part of your Centennial Celebration and

know it will be a time which will be treasured as you recall the development and heritage of

From all the Bakers our fondest wishes and congratulations.

PE, Wnited States Henate
COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE

4
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

by a more modern structure.
The brick house is a

two-story structure, with two

large rooms hall
downstairs large
rooms upstairs.

Originally there was a frame

T-addition at the rear which
housed the kitchen and

dining room, but this frame

portion of the building was

almost totally destroyed by
windstorm many years ago.

The brick portion of the
house is still standing and in

good state of preservation.
The brick used in

construction were hand made
on the premises near the
location of the house. They

have a unique brown shading
due to the mineral content of
the clay used. Timbers used
were hand hewn and boards

hand planed. Walls were

plaster, and the ceilings
boards.

The records now available
indicate that Moses Hughad three sons, oses H.,

Robert, and Charles. In 1834
Moses sol his interest in his
father’s estate to Robert and
Charles.

Robert Hughes, son of
Moses (b,-1809 _d.-1856)
married heresa Keen

(1817-1897). They had eight
children, only four of whom
lived to adulthood: Hugh
Keen, Enoch Moses, Robert
Peler, and Mary E

Hugh Hughes
(b.-1838, d.-1921), the eldest

son, married Annie Bruner.

ey moved to Merritt’sIsla Fla. where he was

engag in cirtus growing.
Both are buried at Georgiana,
Fla. They had n children.

Mary E. Hughes (b.-1841,
d.-1870) married Thomas M.

Lackey. The ha a daughter

Martha,
rr Dougla

Martha L. Douglas had a son,

Clarence, and a -daughter,
May, both deceased. Mary E

Lackey and her infant

daughter are buried in the

Hughes Family Cemetery on

the farm.
Rober Peler Hughes

(b.-1853, d.-1915) never

married. He was buried in the

Hughes Family Cemetery on

the farm, disinterred in 1950
and moved to Grandvi
ae Maryville

och Moses Hughes(b.-18 d.-1909) married

Josephine Greenway
(b.-1847, d.-1893). Both were

buried in the Hua Family
Cemetery on the farm,

disinterred in 1950 and
moved to Grandview

Cemetery, Maryville. They

had three daughters:
Minnie, never married.

Died in 1964, buried in
Grandview Cemetery,

Maryville. She lived in the
brick home all of her life.

Greenback
buried in

Grandview Cemetery,
Maryville.

ora, married Robert

Wesley Dulaney, M.D., of
Jonesboro. She died in 194

and is buried in Grandview

ae Maryville:
and Robert L.mice had one daughter,

Josephine, who married
Kenneth Hair of Greenback.

They have one daughter, Kay
(Mrs. Roy M. Brooks, Jr.) and
one son, Robert Allen Hair.
All now ‘li in the Greenback

Cora and

=

Robert W.

Dulaney had three sons:

Robert Hughes Dulaney,
Richard Wesley Dulaney; and

Hugh H. Dulaney. Robert
married Narcissa Jones, of

Chickamaug Ga., they live
in Chattanooga. Richard

married Miriam Marshall
Fink, - Dones they live
in Tampa, Fla. Hugh marriedElizab (Betty) Fitzgerald
of New York; they live in

Kingsport. They have one

son, Richard, and a daughter,
Sloan. Prior to his retirement
Robert was a electric utility
executive; Richard is vice

presiden of a bank in Tampa;
Hug is an official in a bank
at Kingsport.

It is interesting to note
that in his will dated May 5,
1856, Robert Hughe stated,

“IT want the children
schooled as well as

circumstances will admit.”

They had conservative

leanings and were of devout

religious faith, being affiliated
with Methodist an

Presbyterian churches of the
area. The were among the

organizers and founders of
the National Camp Ground,
which was located on land

adjoining that of R. Peler

Hughes. At least one of the

Hughes family served with

the Federal forces in the Civil
War.

Over the years the Hughes
family added to their land

holdings, there were divisions
of land among -them, some

members of the famil sold

out and moved to other parts
of the country, some going to

Oregon, but the land of

Enoch
. Hughes is. still

owned by his descendants.

Mrs. Bacon Of Eatons

Recalls Early Years
Sixty five cents for a dozen

of Eggs?
Not in the younger days of

Mrs. Mattie Bacon, one of
Eaton’s oldest residents who

is 92.

She can remember when
she used to ride a horse and
take eggs to town to sell them
for 4 cents or 5 cents a

dozen. For a dozen of eggs
she could get a yard of choice
cloth for her

|

daughter’s
dresses.

A life-long resident of
Eaton’s, she was born on the
Eblen farm on Hotchkiss
Valley Road March 20, 1878.
Her father was John Eblen
and he married Sally Jones.
She remembers the old log
house where she was born,
and the big house which was
later built when she was eight

or 10 years old, and still

father was

farmer, and in
were 11 children, Will, Jim,

John, Charlie, Betty, Mattie,
Mae, Veta, Maude (who die
in infanc as did a baby boy).

a dairy

Only two are living today,
Mrs. Bacon er sister,
Mrs. Floyd Kollock.

On Dec. 22, 1897 Mattie
Eblen married John Bacon, a

Loudon County farmer, and
1908 they built a home on

Kingston Pike in Lenoir City.
They ha two children, Bill,

daughter,
Clontz who teaches school at
Eaton’s.

Mrs. Bacon recalls
father to he very good
manager. She recalls that on

Saturdays they cooked all
day for the company that

would visit them on Sunday.
Her mother was frugal, too.
She would take cotton and
spin it into thread and with
the thread knitted the

children’s hose and socks.
92 Mrs. Bacon still

attends church, the

Presbyterian, each Sunday at
Lenoir City. She made a trip

to Florida last year with her
granddaughters, Martha and

Marg Clontz, and she did
own driving untilrece

Congratulat
Loudo Cou

ON YOUR

100th Annivers

We Are Proud To B Part Of Loudon

County And Take This Opportunity To

Thank Loudon Countians For Supporting
Us Over The Years - - - -

We Appreciate Your Patronage - - - -

Wi and. Mes Cul nic C ck

ECONOM
AUTO STOR

208 W. Broadway
Lenoir City
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OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS —-— Front row.- left to right, A. F. McCrary, retired farmer; Ben M.

Roberson, chariman of the board; Rubin Sharp, retired farmer. Standing - left to right, Arthur Fowler,

attorney; W. V. Kirkland, chariman of the board of Charles H. Bacon Company; Donald L. Canter,
President First National; John C. Greer, President of Greer’s, Inc.; Cam Hall, partner Hall Oil Com-

pany; and James L. Hipshire, Sr., Vice President of Hamilton National Bank of Chattanooga. Not

pictured - Richard Black, President Automotive Division of Maremont; Harry Nacey, President

Hamilton National Bank of Knoxville.

Since 1870...

LOUDON COUNTY HAS
of

BEEN CLIMBING UPWARD. 6

oe

Some decades have been more

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee
progressive than others these

100 years

BUT

When the scores have been

tallied - - - The Year 1970 will

show the Total Assets of

Progres have been more

than Generous with

LOUDO COUNTY
i*

First NATIONAL Bank
LOUDON TENNESSEE

BUILDI - BOOSTI - GROWI WIT
LOUD COUN SIN 192

WE AT

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK

OF LOUDON

Are proud of our county and

of the part we as a progressive

bank have had in our growth,

development, progress.

WE SALUTE A

DESERVING PEOPLE...

The Citizens Of

LOUDON COUNTY

ao Bt Oe SoC&quot; * Tn a RT Rg aetna ta cae



Mason- Family Lineag
Ferguson in 1902 and had aCounty are the descendents

Daniel O Mason came to

Kingston, from the Potoma

of Mary Gillard, nee Brashear. Preston McQueen in 1882. He
W

1812, and after the death of

Daniel O. Mason’s first son narried Josephine Ramsey of
from his first marriage was fee County in 1925, and

later married Frances Burt of

December 1, 1806. He spent
Daniel J. Kelley of Knoxville

two sons, Daniel and William

Norman McQueen married
Lucile Lanston of Loudon in

1923, and became the parents
of Ed and Hugh McQueen.
The

Indians from East Tennessee

purchased and located upon

Josephine Cassada Lanston,892. He was elected to the i i

daughter, Helen Lanston
Smith.

Hugh Lanston McQueen
married Catherine Ann
Windle in 1955. Catherine is

the daughter of John B. and
Helen McCrary Windle of

Philadelphia.
Ed McQueen married

Margaret Gay Bird in 1954.
She was the daughter of the

Countyfirst Agriculture
Agent of Loudon County
Horace P. and Eleanor Hall
Bird of Kentucky. They
became the parents of
Edmund Preston Il
Jefferson Mason, Horace Ga

and Norman Mason II.

STABLE AND HORSES--A scene at one of Loudon’s
several livery stables over 60 years ago.

families of Tennessee whose

was born April 18, 1734 and
died July 4, 1801. He married

now the Volunteer State Jane Gibson, born 1742 and

State in many capacities, one

is the HardinFamily of Lenoir
City and Loudon County

after the formation of Greene

Tennessee clan, or rather the Of the nine sons, the twin

County clan is the subject of

All of these clans had their

THE HARDIN FAMILY is shown
several generations of the famil
their children live at the home

GEORGE HARDIN (in the vest at right) is shown in the White Palace Cafe he
owned and operated for many years on Broadway in Lenoir City.

services. Joseph Jr. settled
near Nashville, but John was

killed by Indians at Lookout
Mountain while serving under

General Martin. John C
Hardin of Greeneville, about
whom much has bee.
written, is a descendant of

Capt. John Hardin.
The other children were:

(3) Jane, who married
Alexander Goodin. They had

11 children. (4) James, served
in the Tennessee Legislature.
Hardin County was named in
honor of Col. Joseph Hardin,

the father. James Hardin’s
wife was Nelly, and they had
nine children. (5) Benjamin

&

posing in front of their home. During the years
y have lived in the home. Today O.J. Hardin and

Hardin Family Prominent Since 1700’s

Revolutionary War and who
settled in the area which later

was killed by Indians at

Licklogin in Greene County.
(6) Robert was killed by
Indians at Flint’s Lick, Ky.

(7) Elender, who married a

Thacker. (8) Mary E. (9)
Margaret who married

Ninnear Steele. (10)&
Benjamin, who was in the

Tennessee Legislature
(1823-25), and who later
moved to Texas and was

Prominent in (11)
Amos, born 1780, d 1840,
was the head of the family
which remained in Knox
County, Tennessee. He was a

large land owner, a minister

in the Baptist Church, and a

school teacher. He married

ary Gallaher of
Pennsylvania of this

marriage ten children were

born
Hardin

County is

family
Of the 10 children, and the

Valley of Knox
named for this

direct descendancy of the
Lenoir City family of Hardins

was Joseph born May 9,
1806, and who married Elsie
Calloway. Jose and Elsie
were the arents of sixpi
children, the first of whom

was George Washington, wh

public schools of Lenoir City
and Concord. He also

attended Hiwassee College
near Madisonville, and later a

business school in Knoxville.
He became president of the

Peoples Bank of Lenoir City
while maintaining an

extensive project of cattle

raising on his farm of several
hundred acres about two

miles from Lenoir City’ He

The Hollands are “the
parents of three children,
Richard, Sarah, and Lea Ann,

-J.
Hardin II married

Beverley Shceultz and they
have two children, George
Russell and John Wesley
Hardin.

George Russell Hardin was

a prominent business man of
Lenoir City, having been
Proprietor of ‘the White

Palace Cafe.

Fast Growing Community...

Eaton Crossroads Area Settled In 1793
By Rebecca Clayton

Eaton Crossroads, a

community located in

Loudon County at the
intersection of Highway 9

is rich in

history and is now a thriving
supporting the

Eaton

and Highway 70,

community
twenty-two

School.
teacher

The original location of the

community was on

_

the

later

became a toll road known as

d

Walton’ Road, which

the Great Stage Road.

Eaton

County and remained in
Roane County until 1870, at
which time a new county was

created out of fractions of
Blount and MonroeRoane,

Counties.

Colonel W.B. Hope, Eaton

Mathews,
and Mike

County,
were commissioned to lay out

a new county to be called
of Fort

Crossroad; James
Blount County
Roberson, Monroe

Loudon, in honor
Loudoun built by the British

in 1756 on the

establishment

_

of

County in 1870,

© take an active position in

the néwly formed county.
The earliest history of the

community dates back to
1793 when James Hope and

his mother came with other
pioneers from North Carolina
and settled in the

neighborhood of a

Blockhouse, or Fort, on

Hickory Creek.
James Hope built a home

Hickory Creek Road
which still stands as a fine

example of early architecture.
Another notable example

of early architecture in Eaton
Crossroads is the James

Lackey home on Hines Valley
Road.

James Lackey was married
to Jane Matlock, in 1824, and

Crossroads had its

beginning as a part of Roane

Little
Tennessee River. With the

f

Loudon

Eaton
Crossroads left Roane County

constructed the house made
of handmade bricks. The

ouse featured Ionic
columns, paneled doors,
built-in presses, wide window

sills and hug fireplaces.
dames Lackey operated a

stagecoach stop in his home
and stories have been handed
down that Andrew Jackson

and James K. Polk were

overnight guests on their way
to the nation’s capitol.

Dr. Robert P. Eaton, from
whom th crossroads received

its name was married to
Cornelia Boyd and they had

five children. ~The Eaton
home was constructed in
1830 of brick made of clay
found near the home. The
original plan contained the
traditional front wing and the

second wing extending to the
back with a wide side porch.
Inside are beautifully carved
panels in the doors and
mantles.

The house was purchased
from the Eaton family by
Robert Bogle and remains in

good condition.
Eaton Crossroads, as a

business center, began with a

small store which stood at the
Junction of Highways 70 and

9 One resident recalls that
the store was first known as

Sam Allen’s Grocery. Later, it
was operated by John Riggle

and then by John -and Paul
Garner. The building was torn
down when the Garners built

a new store.

Today, the Eaton
Crossroads business district

has service stations, grocery
stores, beauty shops, an

appliance store, a meat

packing plant, restaurants, a

laundrymat, a tire company
and an upholstry shop.

At one time Eaton
Crossroads had its own

postoffice. It was not a

building, but a rough box on

&#3 which stood near the
road. It is not known when it
was established

discontinued.
In recent years many fine

homes have been built in the

this report was taken from a

history of Eaton Crossroads

compiled by the Eaton
vicinity, including a tree §chool, seventh and eighth
shaded

_

residential section, grade classes of Donald
Eaton Forest. Perkey - the year of

Much of the information in 1963-1964.

° ° +Giles Family From Ireland

Thomas Giles was born in Court Clerk. of Loudon
Ireland. His family came to

Virginia when he was but a

small boy. Thomas Giles
came to Tennessee an

settled in the Ball Play
community near Tellico

Plains, where he married first
to Nancy Lee. Children of
this marriage were James,
Bill, Philip, and Reuben Giles.
Reuben Giles served as

in

in the Confederate
Army. Two daughters were

Sallie and Nancy who married
John and Jim Kirkland of
North Carolina.

After the death of his first
wife, Thomas Giles married
Christa Shaw. There were

three sons born of this
marriage, Jake, John and
Rufus Giles. Jake Giles was

Dec. 1 1842, married
Presley from Monroe

County and they settled in
Loudon County.

Jake Giles and Jane Presley
were the parents of 12
children. The eight girls were

Margaret Giles Brooks, Dollie
Giles Humphres, Loucinda
Giles McMillian, Alice Giles
Ware, Sara Giles  Harell,

Laurel Giles White, and Julie
Giles Bright. Sons were

Walter, Marshall, Harold and
Wiley Giles. Jake was a

prominent and

__

successful
farmer. Many people in
Loudon County are

descendants of Jake Giles,
one of whom is remembered
well as the late Homer
Brooks, who was County

County for many years. Jake
Giles died December 30,
1924,

Wiley Giles, a son of Jake
Giles was born Sept. 17,
1877. He married Zola White,
daughter of Richard White
and Mary Crippen, on July 8,
1900, They resided in the
Jackson Community of
Loudon County, where Wiley

was a general merchant.
There were eight children. Ida
Giles McCall, Ernest Giles,
Albert Giles, Alice Giles

Chambers, Paul Giles, Elmer

Giles, Wilbert Giles and Ruby
Giles Goodson.

Albert Giles, son of Wiley
Giles marrie Hazel

Chambers. Children: Roy
Giles, - Marine Corp.,
Benjamin Giles, U.S. Army,

{at the date of this writing
both now serving in

Vietnam), Thomas E. Giles,
U.S. Army, now serving in
Germany, Alta Ruth Giles
Weaver, Atlanta, Ga., Mary
Nell Gililes Hughes, Loudon
Agnes Giles Lane,

Albuqurque, N.M., Caroline
Giles Snow, Loudon,
Geraldine Giles Steele,

Annadale, Va., Lynda Giles
Gobel, Loudon, Tennessee.

Other Giles descendants:

of Dr. McCollum of Vonore,
descendant of Reuben Giles,

Mrs. Melford McCall, Arthur
Giles, Jake Bright, Mrs. Polly
Bolt, Mrs. Fred Markwood,
and others.

* Courteous Service * Fine Quality

* Everyday Low Prices

KEENER’
SUPER MARKET

Is Proud To Be A Part Of Progres In

Loudon County - - - -

Celebration

KEENERS
SUPE MARKE
ONE BLOCK OFF BROADWA ON &qu STREE

PHONE 986-7531

CURTIS P. KEENER, Owner

SALUTES

LOUDON

COUNTY

During Its 100th Anniversary

Our Entire Staff Pledge Continued
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First Church In County...

Historic Martel Chureh Dates Back To 1795
Editor’s Note: The 1795, or before, when John the site of the gathering of Methodist Church, known many localities in this area, family to Pine Chapel to eventually empties into the gave it the quaintfollowing material is taken Winton, a local preacher of three ° American historically as the Muddy Methodism had already been Muddy Creek, where he had Tennessee River at Muddy Creekalmost entirely from a the Methodist faith, moved Methodism&#39; famous early Creek Methodist Episcopal

_

planted Among the first acquired a tract of land. The present-day Lenoir City. How Methodist Bishop Francisbooklet published in 1962, here with his family .to the circuit-riding bishops when, Church, is proud to trace its immigrants from Virginiaand Rey. Winton established a the creek itself, earned its ury, the famed “Cireuit“Martel Methodist Church Muddy Creek area, where he on Friday, Oct. 31, 1800, history, back to the early days North Carolina to this place of meeting for religious name, however, ‘raises some Ridin Bishop.” whose parish1795 1962,” compiled had acquired an immense Bishop Francis ‘Asbur of Methodism in Tennessee. country were families whom
services and had built a log question. for the stream is extended from New York to

name of

primarily and written by Mr.

_

tract of land. accompanied by Bishop Roots of Methodism were the gospel had reached cabin on the spot where the crystal clear except in times Charleston, visited Musand Mrs. Robert Duff.) In true pioneer spirit, the Whatcoat and Bishop firmly planted in Tennessee through the ministry of Martel Church now stands of heavy rain or flood Creek several times.Rev. Winton established
a McKendree preached to a when in the year 1783 Methodism. These families The community and Tradition holds that beavers Friday, Oct. 3 1800, AisAccording to available place of meeting for religious congregation and ordained Jeremiah Lambert was sent as would immediately gather me eting house evidently drew once dammed the stream and Asbury, accompanied byrecords, Martel United services, and a log cabin was John Winton as deacon. the first regularly appointed together and form

a society their name from that of caused it to appear muddy, Bisho &quot;W and BishopMethodist Church was the built on the spot where the This took place 20 miles from Methodist Minister to enter Local preachers, exhorters or Muddy Creek which runs Another suggestion holds that Mc Kendree,first house of worship to be Martel Church now stands to Knoxville and the place was this western country class leaders would conduct through the community and perhaps the muddy

_

banksestablished iii Loudon be used for worship services. undoubtedly Muddy Creek However, before that the services
County, dating from about The church also was once And so, the Martel United itinerant preacher had visited In the year 1786 a number

;

of families immigrated from
5

. .
:

Shenandoah Valley. v trey Prospect Baptist Was Organized
settled in a section along the :

south side of the French
Broad River forming a Wt T 7 Le W 30 Y & Oldneighborhood which became (‘nen ennessee as ears
known as the Pine Chapel
Community. Pine Chapel is
located between the Editor’s Note) The that section. to construct a new house of
present-day towns of present picture of Prospect On the second Saturday in worship and appointed a

Newport and Dandridge Baptist Church is in the July, 1826, this association building committee to select
Among these immigrants Montage in the lower, middle was made an arm of the

4 sight and draw up plans for
were John Winton and his section) Sweetwater Church, i

the buiiding to be presented

preached to a

THE PRESENT MARTEL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

Arabella Cunningham Tennessee was 30 years in Prospect for i

: to the church at the next
Mrs. Winton was a

member of the

Society before
leaving Virginia, and while at

Pine Chapel, John Winton
embraced the Methodist faith

and became a local preacher:
There were two categories

of Methodist preachers in the

early church, traveling and
The traveling preacher

preacher was engaged in other

means of livelihood and

preached without being
subjec to the orders of the

hop.
e Tennessee reached

the roots of

were firmly
the Martel

community along the banks
of Muddy Creek. Prior to the

year 1795, the Rey. John
Winton moved with his

her statehood when the

missionary Baptist organized
Prospect Baptist Church on

waters of Pond Creek in

July of 1826.

ospect Church has

granted letters

number who

constitute a

churches.

New Providence were both an

arm of Prospect and Stockton

Valley, Loudon, Philadelphia,
i

Creek, and Paw

were

members
lettered out from Prospect
Church

Th parent church of
Prospect was the old

Sweetwater Church which
was organized in 1820 and
was locate on the

Sweetwater Creek between

Philadelphia and Sweetwater
and was said to&#39;‘ha been the
earliest church organized in

December,
constituted and given full

power to transact any
business coming before the
church. The Rev. Jonah
Moon served as the first

pastor and Charles Taliaferro

pect has sent our

pastors through the
The first were the

Rev. John Selvidge and the
Rey. Richard Taliaferro who
were ordained in April, 1831.

The membership soon grew
to a total of 200 white

members and 34 negra
members, who were slaves of

landowners, By the year
1847, a committee was

appointed to enlarge the

pallal O end o the log
house was sawe o and a

frame buildi 30 x
eo feet

was addetO the third Saturday in
Feb. 1859, the church agreed

meeting. The plan submitted
was approved and built. The
new house was 40 x 50 feet

and was dedicated in August,
1860.

In 1913 the churc was

Setlic the same year.
two oldest livingsae from&#39;the standpoint

of membership are Frank
Matlock s his sister, Mrs.

Lois Jam They were

baptised ie the fellow
of Prospect. Church on March

a 1897. The next in linesiMrs. Ben Peters who

into the ehupeh
ea

on

1898.
Th churc has been served

by 28 pastors and the present
pastor - the Rev. James S.
Aiken Who has just Méved

here from Fort Lauderdale,
Fla.
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On Oct. 24, 1931, a group
of 18 men an wome met in

farm of
Warren Robinson, three miles
from Loudon on the V.

nized

°

an

a house on the

Road and orga

(Be L teens

A GROUP IN front of the Valley View Free Will Baptist Church.

Valley View BeganOn Farm With 18 Members
Association of Free Will

Baptists.
The request was granted,

and the group was received
by the official board on Nov.
30, 1932, and upon that date

onore

independent Baptist chruch. th congregat became
They elected the Rev. J.D. known as the Valley View
Bright as pastor, Walter S. ‘Free Will Baptist Church,
Clemmer, clerk, and Warren withthe Rev. J.D. BrightRobinson, treasurer.

After worshipping
year as an independen

the group found that its fait
and beliefs were similar to

th of the Free Will

requested
membership in the

serving as first pastor.
for a The late Will Simpson and

t bod wife, Rebecca, gave the
churc the lan where the
present church now stands,

Baptist and several years later, the
churc . church built a Parsonage,

Union allowing it to have a full-time

OLD MEETING place for an View.

pastor. The Rev. Paul
Woolsey was the first to

occupy the parsonage
During the years, the

membership has grown

gradually until its present 140
members. The Rev. Carson

oe is the present
and Mrs. Robertpat is the Church Clerk.

McCoy Franklin Leads

Presbyterian Church
Member: of the FirstPresbyt Church of

Lenoir City held the first
services in a class room at

McCoy
Madisonville

conducting the services.
services were held in

the afternoon so that Rev.
Franklin could have his

regular services at his church
in Madisonville.

The church was organized
on Oct. 13, 1957 and

contributions were received

Martel Road.
The Home Missions

Committee from the
Knoxville Presbytery met

with the church committee
and agreed to give the church
$12,500 and to loan the
church $12,500 so the church
could be built. Ed Rader, a

local contractor, built the
church, with members of the

church when
possible.

The first service was-held
in the church in July of 1958
with Rev. Franklin, accepting

the full time job as pastor. He
served the church until ‘retired on June 1, 196

assisting

mas. The Rev

1967, when he moved to
Dechard.

The church built a manse

on grounds which were
donated by Mr. and Mrs. Jim
Gaut. The Home Missions
gave the church $5000 and
the congregation raised over

$5000 to have a oc:

contractor build the manse. It
was completed in Jan.
1965. On Jan. 24, 1967, the
$12,500 note was paid in full,

The Rev. Tom Buchanan is
now serving as pastor.

Q

Area’s First Methodist Preacher Came In 1783...

County Methodism Dates From ‘Great Revival’

Methodism in Loudon
County definitely dates back
to the organization of the
county, and even 70 years
farther back to the earliest
frontier days of this area.

In the period from 1800 to
1803, all of East Tenness

and profoundly
changed the religious history
of not only Tennessee, but
Kentucky.

One by-product of the
Great Revival was the

re-establishment of former
lines of pim ae aMethodist

Methodist, th Pis tesi
more a Presbyterian, and so

on.

The Methodist Church
probably benefited most by

the Great Revival, as was just,
since it played a prominent
role in that event, and was

better equipped tha any
other religious organization

reap the harvest that
ripened.

In 1790, there were 799
white Methodist and 77
colored in churches in

Tennessee, and in 1802 the
numbers read whites, 2,767

and colored 180. During the
next year, nearly 2,000
members were added.

The Western Conference
organized in 1800, included

Practic all the territory
of the AppalachianMou

rank S. Mead, in his“tfan of Denomina-
tio: in America,’’ said,“Method not only swept
through t cities; it

develope amazing
strength in ag towns and
rural areas. Everywhere there
were circuit riders - ministers

on horseback riding the
expanding frontier and
preaching in mountain cabins,
schoolhouses m camp

meetings of free grace and
individual responsibility and

the need of conversion and
regeneration. Their itinerant

ministry perfectly
adapted to the democra
society of the frontier.”

Part of this frontier was
the area along the Holston
River and in 1813 the
Tennessee Conference was

formed, wit a boundary
about the same as the State

of Tennessee. Eleven years
later, the Holston

Conference, which includes
Loudon County, was formed,

in the Eastern part of the
state.

cil ve area along the
Hiw: an TennesseeRive cgred became the
home of white settlers, some

historians say that Missio
some oi oe Methodist,
sprang among the
Cherokee Indi villages.

The Holston River at one

time was considered to

extend all the way to the
confluence of the Tennessee

and Little Tennessee Rivers;
or in other words that
Portion of the Tennessee

upstream of the Little

ennessee was known as the
Holston River.

he first
minister to visit any part of

Tennessee, at least officially,
was in 178 when Holston
Circuit was established. The

first man on record as a

visiting minister in Blount
County, from which part of
Loudon County originated,

Meapi

was in 1792. This territory~7
included all settlements west

and south of Main Holston to
the frontiers bordering on the

Cherokee nation. At this time
circuits required five and six

weeks for the minister to
make the rounds.

e Martel United
Methodist Church was the

first church organized in what
is now Loudon County. It

was organized prior to 1795.
It was also the first church
organized in the Clinton

k Ridge
District) of the Holston

All over the county, in
those early days, Methoflourished

. . . due, in part
historians believe, to th ol
custom of camp meetings. In
Loudon County, the National
Campgrounds and Union
Campgrounds were some of

the locations of the meetings,
and there people from miles
around would converge, for

days at a time, for religious
services.

In the years preceding the
Civil War, there were
four major splits in the
Methodist Church. The

Republican Methodist Church
believed the power of the

episcopacy to be too great
and they advocated the right
to appeal sppotneAnother facti the
Methodist Protest Churc

adde the cause of la
representation in annual and
general conferences, and still
another, the Wesleyan

Connection, had as its main
issue abolition, The fourth

off-shoot from the
established church, the
Methodist Episcopal Church,

South, was organized in
4 havi ‘wn out of

the Feslizat that laws in the
various states concerning

slavery varied. The Plan of

Separation of 1844 was an

agreement that the churches
should divide into sections

according to their state

requirements and thus, 15

years before the Civil War,
the Methodist eeChurch, South was

-organize
At the tim of the Plan of

Separation, all of the Holston
Conference preachers, which
included Loudon County,
voted to become part of the
Methodist come Church
jouth, and e firstconferee of thi

new body
met in nearby Athens in
1845.

During the Civil War,
Methodist Churches all over

Loudon County became
divided, many of them beingoccupi by Union forces and
supporters and others being

destroyed.
As Union armies advanced,

and victories were won, th
Methodist Episcopal Churc

which was on friendly term
with the Federal government,

secured an order in 1864 t
take forcible possession o

the southern churches. Man:
persons left the church, t

worship elsewhere, an

southern ministers wh
supported the Confederat:
effort, were forced to go int:
hiding.

At the close of the war

both the Methodist Episcopa
Church and the Methodis

Episcopal Church, South
were appointing ministers tc

the churches which were in
dispute, but it was not until

decision in

Methodist Episcopal Church
South, that the Methodist
congregations were restored

to their church homes.

It at the UnitGonters of 1939, held in
Kansas City, Missou that

the three factions of the
Methodist Church united into

one, known from that day as

“The Methodist Church.”

In 1968, another Uniting
Conterence of the Church

as,
The Methodist

united with

|

the
Evangelical United Brethern
Church. As the result of that
conference, all i

“United Methodist..’

section of the
Centennial

commemorating
the 100th anniversary of
the founding of Loudon

County,
articles

history of

churches.

However,

is composed of

relating to the

county

due to time
and space limitations, it

was not possible to include
all church histories of

Loudon County, and these
articles are located

elsewhere in the historical
nredition.

histories

material are

and

included in

church

other

community sections.

“SERVING CHRIST AND HIS WORLD”

CENTRAL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

SERVING THROUGH EDUCATION

Church School Classes from Nursery through the

“GoldenY ears”

— Evening Fellowship Groups for Elementary through
Adults

— Bible Study and Mission Study Groups

— Vacation Church Schools and Leadership Training
Schools

Weekday Kindergarten

— Boy Scout Troop No. 354

SERVING THROUGH MUSIC AND WORSHIP

— Adult choir, Anthems, special group, singing, Cantatas

— Children and youth for special seasons

With a wa

The Upper

— The preac

SERVING THROUGH EVANGELISM

rm heart and a warm welcome

Revivals Lay Witness Mission Visitation

— Via WBLC Radio Sundays — 10:50 a.m.

r Room Church Periodicals

hing of the ‘“Good News”

well-rou

SERVING THROUGH ORGANIZATION AND FINANCE

— With a well organized administrative board to see that

offerings and gifts are properly accounted for.

— With a council on ministries to plan and carry out a

nded program.

SERVING THROUGH FELLOWSHIP

— With United Methodist Men

— With Women’s Society of Christian Service and

Circle Groups

— With Class Meetings and Covered Dish Dinners for

the whole church

— With openness to Christians of all Denominations

Lai

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

SERVING THROUGH MISSIONS

Home and around the world

— Distributing food and used clothing to needy families.

— Support of Missionaries, Students

CENTRAL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

201 B Street

J. Ra Stuart, Pastor

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS:

SUNDAYS:

Church School — 9:45 a.m. -- 10:40 a.m.

Worship Service — 10:50 a.m.

Adult, Children and Youth Fellowships
7:00 p.m. — October -- March

7:30 p.m. April

WEDNESDAYS:

Prayer Service and Bible Study
7:15 p.m. year round

Lenoir City

-- September

these c:
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Martel Church, Formerly Muddy Creek, Rich In Historical Tradition
White Wing

(Continued From Pagé 1) of services. Winton bequeathed his area, the Methodist Episcopal been made since 1948: new
congregation and ordained Return from the War of meeting house to the Church Soyth, now Trinity sash with stained glass panes Be ins Withjohn Winton as a deacon. 1812, John Cunningham Methodist Episcopal Church. United Mfthodist Church. were put in all the three sash 8This took place 20 miles from Turnle stopped to visit-his (He also transferred the This church was founded by Windows, as familyKrioxville. The place was uncle, the Rev. John Winton. property to the church in a ™embers-(of Muddy Creek

|

memorials. The original heart Tent Meetinundoubtedly Muddy Creek, He immediately entered into deed drawn in 1843.) His Churchin 1867. Pine floor was sanded and £On Saturday, Sept. 25, a contract to build a new will, probated in court at At about this same time, a refinished. New carpeting was1802, a quarterly meeting house for his uncle. In 18 Kingston on Aug. 3, 1846, &quot;ew church building was built laid on the chancel floor and
was held by Bishop Asbury at months the large house was admonishes his family to at Muddy Creek. Many aisles. New Bee tae the The idea of establishing theMuddy Creek. The Bishop&# complet Bricks for the ‘Try to live in peace andlove members and community old ones. alls and White Wing Church of trecords show he stayed with walls aad partitions, it is and above all to make your

residents gave money, Woodwork were repaired’ and ‘Nazarene was conceived byJohn Winton on Oct. 24, reporte were hand made by way .safe to a better world material or labor. I.C. Grant, painte The antique altar Mrs. Paul Matlock. In the1802, and preaching at th slaves on the plantation. The than this.” who owned a sawmill, gave furnishings were refinished. A
summer of 1949, a tent wasmeetin and again on Oct. house is today a landmark in Before the Civil War lumber in exchange for the ew memoria communion

pitched and a revival began15, 1808, there is a record of the Martel community. It is another meeting house was
ld camp meeting shed which table was built to match the with the Rev. A.C. MadisonBishop Asbury

_

visiting located on Martel Road about erected at Muddy Creek. It still stood A Col Easley, a antique wood and design. An
doing the preaching.Muddy -Creek an preaching a half-mile east of the railroad was built of logs and stood Presbyterian Minister, @lectric organ was installed.

£

to a large crow underpass and is owned by near the camp shed. There contributed to the building In the early ‘60’s the needs After the revival, at whichTradition ee that so Mr. and Mrs. Samuel G. was a gallery for slaves, and and was granted the privilege of th church had grown to there was only one convert,highly did Bishop Asbury nee: early church reports list Of having a Presbyterian eduire more classrooms an Mrs. Matlock talked with heresteem John Winton, that he Today in the cemetery Negro and white people as Minister fill the pulpit once
4 addition

w

complete in husband, and they decidedalmost always timed his beside th Martel church can’ members of the same each month. This privilege 1964 to provide for thi need that an old building belongingtravels on his circuit so as to be found a marker Bearing churches: was used foralong time. One The addition contains six to Mr. Matlockcould behave one or more days inthe the following inscription: The new log house stood donation was made with the Classroo rest rooms, and a moved onto White Wing RoadWinton home at Muddy John Winton until during the Civil War provision that the windows in Pastor’s study At the same an used for a churchCreek. Born Nov. 8, 1761 when General Burnsides was the sanctuary have three time the kitchen in the old building.For a long time, the log Died Aug. 2, 1846 making his campaign through sashes. The building, which S0Cial hall was remodele and
This old building- abuilding was used as a Of historical interest, also, this part of the country. The stands today, still has its Classrooms in the 1934 annex

portion of land owned bymeeting house. Then one day is the fact that in this hillside General ordered his men to three-sash windo were carpeted and paneled
Mrs. Jane Matlock Lackyit burned, and all records cemetery will be found the’ tear down the log church and The new church was

One of the classroom was

more than 165 year-ago. Theburned with it. Rather plot. Sunshine and cabins and move them to Ball dedicated in 18
as “The ade into a churc library.

old deeds are now in theIn keeping with the great. frost have entirely wiped Camp Ground in Knox Muddy Creek Methodist In the fall of 191 a young
possession of the Paulrevival period which began in away the lettering from some County Episcopal Church South,” by People organizatio was

Matlocks, written with a1808, a camp ground was of the tombstones. Here Not daunted by the Dr. David Sullins, who at that forme at Martel Chureh and
quill, and date back as far as

was in the Jane
Matlock Lacky home that

then established at Muddy Elizabeth McElwee, the first stealing of their church time was president of Sullins for 51 years it ha continued
Creek and the meetings, held white child born ‘after the buildings, members of Muddy College and was a first cousin Uninterrupte First called
once a year and lasting from settlement of the site of Creek Church hauled lumber to several of the Rev. John the Epworth League, it now

.
- ss 2

. President Andrew Jacksontwo to four weeks, were Knoxville, is buried. She was from a near-by saw mill and Winton’s grandchildren. is known as th Methodist
was spending the night whenconducted in a large shed born Jan. 22,1789 in White’s built a platform under a large A new record of church Youth Fellowship.

h was elected president ofwhich stood near the spot Fort. She was the daughter of oak tree. The minister would member was mad but they Thirty years later, when the United States.where the present church James McElwee, one of the stand on the platform and are incomplete since earlier the Methodist Church and the “ .

.

on

stands. People came long men who accompanied Gen. preach while his congregation ‘records were burned and lost. United Brethern Church GRAVE MARKER OF JOHN WINTON
The old buildin wasdistances on horseback and in James White, the founder of

—

stood erun Th Rev. The name of only one became one, the Martel moved to the White Wingwagons to attend these Knoxville, into that territory. Thomas Gra o have decendant of the Winton Church became the. Martel Road lot, remodeled and onmeetings and since it was not Elizabeth’ married Dr. J. been one of th ion platt family appears on the active United Methodist Church. similar names as Mousy Creek to submit favorite-names. A June 11, 1950, the missionpossible to return to their Daniel Rather, a surgeon at preachers. roll of church members today e question arises, why and Mossy Creek. The Post Mr. Norwood. had been Pened fo services. The Rev.homes each night, cabins South West Point, now Tt was at this time in - Miss Mildred Phillips, the did Muddy Creek residents Office Department requested reading a book o the life of 4-C- Madison continued as
were builtnearthecamp sight. Kingston. : history that the first great great granddaughter of change the name of their that the name Muddy Creek Charles Martel, the great PastorFamilies made their homes in In his last will and Methodist church

=

was the Rev. John Winton. The community - and their church be changed. For a short time French general. He had high On Nov. 5, 1951, the Rev.these cabins during the series testament, the Rev. John organized in the Lenoir City 357, acre farm on which she
~ to Martel? The Post Office the name Warham was used in admiration for the general Victor Gray, Superintend

resides has been continuously Department is the answer. honor of Warham Easley, a and submitted the name of the Ea Tennessee
in the Winton family for Mails were being missent to Prominent person in the Martel. This name was District, organized the church

more than 167 years and was other communities with community. People in the selected from among all With two members, Mrs. Paul
part of the original

james. First known as the Community were then asked others. Matlock and Miss Lucinda
Plantation. ‘Muddy Methodist. ———_—— Lee.

-In the spring of 1911 the Episcopal in 1844 The entire property,
church was remodeled and when American Methodism 4 “5 ‘

together with the remodeled
th pulpit moved from the divided over the question of Shady Grove Organized 1837 ad

__

turnished building,side of the chancel to the slavery, the church became valued at $3,000, was
center, where it still stands. th Muddy Creek Methodist

|

donated by Paul Matlock.
In 1934 a dream of the scopal Church South. In The Shady Grove Baptist Presbyteria also use the The building was later

members became a reality 1939, when the three great Church, although located in log building for meetings. converted into a parsonage,with the completion of a branche of Methodism were
Knox County, is attended by About 1861, a building of and a new brick building,church school annex. The nified into the Methodist ™embers in Loudon County hand hewn timbers was with nine Sunday School

addition had six classrooms Church, the church at Martel and is a member of the started. The carpenter in room a nursery and a
and a basement for recreation became the Martel Methodist Loudon County Baptist charge was conscripted for past study, was erected.
and other uses. Church Association army duty in the Civil War. In 1969, the church

For several years before When the church was After the war, the building bought another parsonage on
TVA power became readily In 1924 a group of women established on the first was completed and was used property adjoining the
available, the church was met in the home of Sunday in September, 1837, for worship until it was no church. Plans are to tear

lighted with the power froma Nona C. Armstrong (very and some members from the longer adequate for the needs down the old parsonage and
private electric generator. In appropriately the origina Pond Creek Church met with of the congregation. The use the area for parking.
1942, a central heating home of the Rev. John a group at the Shady Grove building was torn down in Central heat and air
system replaced the Winton) to organiz
circulating heater which had “Ladies Aide Soc’

the first meeting house, the church December 1955, and was conditioning have

|

recently
” Its joined the Associatio which ePlaced by the present been installed in the church.

stood in the center of the work was later broadened and was then known as the building. The church

_

and church
sanctuary and a few years

i

he Ladies Providence Association. The Rev. Raymond Phillips property are now valued at
later an oil burning furnace y and, still Services were held in a log Of Lenoir City is serving as about $45,000.

= Sila replaced the coal burning Society of building on land given by the present pastor, and Mr. and Mrs. E.E. Fuller
unit. Thomas Harvey, a Baptist Clarencé Nicholsis theSunday have pastored the church for

Other improvements have The church has borne four preacher. Methodist and School Superintendent. the past four years.
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Bring Us To A Moment Of Dedication - - - -

TO SERVE TO THE BEST O OUR ABILITY THE FINE PEOPLE O THIS GREAT COUNTY

Glenn Click FUNERAL

HOME

We would like to thank the hundreds of Loudon County families who have called on us for
900 E. Broadway Phone 986-8013

both funeral and ambulance service -- We hope to continue to serve you

Eddie Click
Erskine Foshee

Lenoir Cit :



There has been
Cumberland Presbyterian

Church in Loudon since
August of 1853, although the
earliest records of the church

date back only to May of
1855.

In an editorial by John W.
O&#39;B entitled ‘Town
Improvements,’’ which
appeared in the Aug. 6,
1853 issue of The Loudon
Free Press, a weekly

newspaper, the following
statement was made: g

“Chure!
“*The New School

Presbyterian Church is about
completed. The Episcopal
Church is also progressing.

The work on the Cumberland
Presbyterian

The first building was a

structure erected on

town lot No. 77, which is

located on the north side of
Church St. (fronting on

Church St.)
,

the second lot
from the corner of Church

and Grove Streets where the
Church of the Nazarene now

stands.

The oldest session record
book that has been preserved

lists the names of five persons

May, 1855, b transfer of
letter. They a

J.J. Bell Grandpa of Mrs.
Mary Rhea Sommers), Mr.
and Mrs. J.A. Johnston (great

grandparents of Miss Rachel
Huff, and W-E. Huff, Jr.), and
Mrs. Eliza Mason (maternal

grandmother Norman
McQueen )

During the War Between
the States, the church
building was abandoned as a
place of worship and used as

a hospital by the Federal
troops. After the War, the
building was repaired and
used again by the

so leeati
congregationwormi

in this building
° Church Street until
August, 1877, when it was
sold to the

commissioners of the first
civil, district of Loudon
County for the sum of $550.
Officers of the chur at this
time were Elders iMason, S.A Rodg D 3.
Blair, B.F. Hambright, i
Howard, Dr. S.T. Blair, and

J.J. Bell; Deacons -- J.J West,
A.D. Rhea, William Allison
and William L. Welker

The school commission
sold the church building to
the Presbyterian Church of

Loudon in November of
1877. The building was used

or worship by the

Presbyterian Church for
many years, finally being torn
down for the erection of a

new church about 1916-17,
which is the present Church

of the Nazarene.
One of the reasons for the

sale of the property in 1877
to liquidate an

indebtedness incurred in the
operation of Loudon High

School, which was begun by
East Tennesse Synod of the

Cumberland Presbyterian
Church as a church school in

1870. According to Deed
Book No. 2, pages 312-313,

SAE TE NON Re

EV. A.C. BIDDLE,
PASTOR IN 1910-1911.

on dan. 20, 1874, T.J. Mason
transferred more than an acre

of land to R.R. Anderson
J.T. Blair, S.T. Blair, G.H

Dent “William Cannon,
A.D. Rhea, J.J. West, TJ.
Mason and S.A. Rodgers,
Trustees of Loudon High

School, for the sum of $164
The school was maintained
until it was sold to the

County of Loudon in 1885.
In November of 1877,

after the church on Church
Street was sold, the session
voted to donate the sale price

of $550 to Loudon High
School to pay off the debt
which was outstanding,
provided the school remained
synodical property

From 1877 until 1882, the

congregation worshipped
with the Methodists in the

building that is now the
Masonic Hall on Wharf St.

The present building at the
corner of Atlanta St. and

College Ave. was erected in

1882. The lot was sold by
Mrs. Mary C. Blair Aug. 2,
1881 to TJ. Mason, J.T.
Blair, A.

Hambright and S.A. Rodger
elders at the time. The new
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Used For Federal Hospital .

Cumberland Dates To 1853 Wit

church, free of debt, was

dedicated on the fourth
Sunday of July, 1882.

The first wedding in the
church was performed by Dr

B.S. bodenheimer for Miss
Elizabeth Mason and E:P.

McQueen Oct. 18, 1882

an are the grandpare of

McQueen and HughMequ The first funwas that of John J. W
The first manse was

purchased March 31, ‘18 at
the corner of High and
Mulberry Streets from Dr
W.B. Campbell. This was used
until 1916, when another
house was built on the corner

of the lot. The third manse

was built on Lakeview Drive
in 1969.

In 1912, a pipe organ was

purchased and installed with
funds derived from the sale of

Loudon High School
building. The organ ‘as

replaced with an_ electric
organ in 1957, but the pipes

were left in tact.
In September 1868, the

Rev. Isaac Emery organized
the first Sunday School in

Loudon County at this
Cumberland Presbyterian

Churc J.S. Mize helped in
the organization
elected a teacher. He served

in this capacity almost

continuously until his death
in 1906. He- was the

grandfather of Miss Carrie
Lou and Miss Mary Katherine
Mize. Mr. Mize made the

pulpit stand that is used
today

For several years after the
erection of the church in

1882, the Baptists held
Sunday School in the

afternoon in the Cumberland
Church W.H. Taliaferro,
grandfather of. Mrs. Reube

Sharp. who was a Baptist, was

the first teacher of a Bible
Class in the new church.

The Ladies’ Aid Society
was organized in 1912 by the

WEST BROADWAY BAPTIST CHURCH

West Broadway Began Services

In Old School House In 1906
The congregation of The

Huntsville
Hollow Community in 1906.

The school house was later
made into a dwelling neand is now occupied by M
Ethel Mathis

The congregation later
started building a church and

logs were cut from the Lenoir
City Company land and

ogers. They were used
for the soung of the
building, ch was

completed in the ta of 1908.
re Rogers and Joe Helton

also took rT in the building
af the chur

When the ine, was torn
down in 1967, the logs were

still in the Sete
foundation and were sai

have been in good condition.
The new building, which i .located near the site of th

old building, is a mo
brick building and

were first held here in April

of 1967. The Rev. James
Blakney served as pastor at

this time

The first pastor for the
West Broadway Baptist

Re

congregation during
meetings in the log school
house

The most eye-catching
Pastor was the Rev. Kaney

Harvey of the Cave Creek

Community, who rode
horse-back to and from the
church for the services which
were held twice a month

The church has a

membership of 320 members,
and has been served by 19
pastors, All charter
members are dead. The

present pastor is the Rev.
Luther Poe of Clinton

REV. Kaney Harvey rode horseback from Cave Creek to
Preach at West Broadway.

uch History

wife of the pastor, the Rev.
R.M. Moser. Mrs. Fannie
Loyd, mother of Mrs. Louise
Tipton, was the first
president.

was a vital group until it
became a. part of the

Cumberl Presbyterian
Wome in 196)

EARLY 1920 SUNDAY SCHOOL Class at Cumberland
Presbyterian Church in Loudon. The teacher was J.L.

This organization Mize, and the pastor was the Rev..J. Miller Cook.

Blankenship, Earl Watt, Mr. Cosner, M.C. Anderson, Sr.;
second row, Henry Burton, John T. Henderson, Norma
McQueen, Ebb Blair, Hugh Calloway, Tipton (? ;)third
row, Floyd Lanston, Clay Greenway, “Bliz” Carmichael,
Sam Blair and Joe H Kollock.

Members are, first row, from left, Rev. Cook, J.V. Watt,
O.V. Harrison, Mr. Mize, Albert Blair, Gilbert

the Lenoir City church, eachec have having services twice
since the monthly. In 1926, Loudon

organization of the Women’s became a full:time pastorat
Society in 1921, and the Tom Members for the

Sunday School rooms above consisting of Dr.. W.B. upstairs, four classrooms, twothe ones added in 1916, were Harrison, Mrs. W.A. restrooms, a pastor’s studyadded. In 1951, new pews McMurray, Gilbert and a small office spaceand pulpit furniture were Bienken HLA. ceo downstairs. Unit
purchased and placed in the and R.T. Shar, was completed in 1968 andJung Auxiliary, organized in number of years are Mrs. sanctuary. The Ladies’ Aid appointed to conwith an contains a fellowship hall,1927. The two were 0.V. Harrison, who joined on Society

-

promoted this architect abo plans and

_

kitchen, two restroomcombined after a few years Jan. 8, 1899, and Norman project. ‘

estimate cos of a new lounge an five classrooms.and continued active as long Mequ who joined March In November of 1954, Mrs. church plant In 1969, the sanctuary wasas the missionary efforts were 26, 190
Beulah Kollock gave a lot The long-range building air conditioned The churchdelegated to the women to Bey changes have been adjacent to the church program planned. It library is located in thepromote. In 1967, the entire

ehruch given
responsibility for missionary
efforts. The women are now

known as the Cumberland was finished.
Presbyterian Women and are

included in all phases of the
church

made in the building. In property as a site for a new called for a building to be1916, Sunday School rooms building. In April of 1956, erected in three units. The
were added to the rearofthe the Session and Deacons first two units were to be
sanctuary, also voted to purchase the educational space and the

In 1929, the remainder of the lot from third to be a new sanctuarysanctuary was completely Mrs. Kollock in order to have J.J. Blair was the contractorremodeled - new light full lot fronting both Wharf for the first two units. Unit Scout Troop.fixtures and memorial St. and College Ave one was completed in 1960, The Rev. Jack Ferguson,Fo: several years, the windows were installed. In In September of 1955, a which provided space for six Jr. is the present churchchurch shared pastors with 1939, a second floor of five planning committee, classrooms and two restrooms pastor.

original building. A ladies’
lounge is also found there.
The basement and some of
the rooms on the third floor
are used by two Boy Scout
troops and a Brownie Girl

and was
°

Serving The Spiritual Needs Of This

Community For 76 Years---
Loudon County

1870 €entennial 1970

Tennessee

As Loudon County Celebrates Its

We are thankful for the progress

our communit has made and for

the opportunity to serve this area

FIRS
BAPTI
CHUR

Lenoir City, Tennessee

We Invite You To

Join In Our Worship

REV. SHIELDS WEBB,
PASTOR

Sunda

Sunday School - ------------------ 9:45 A.M.

Morning Worship- -

-

- - - - - --------- 11:00 A.M.

Training Union ------------------ 6:30 P.M.

Evening Service - - - --------------- 7:30 P.M.

Wednesda

Mid. Weel Aedtiviti
---- 7:00 P.M.
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PRESENT CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH

Calvary Last Occupants Of First

Church Building In Lenoir City
Calvary Baptist Church in

pen City had its beginning
4, 1916, when 13ee met at the home of

W.E. Glover on Broadway for
the

Purp of organizing a
chureMee

were O.W. Stites,
Mr. and: Mrs. W.T. Mitche
Will Hughes, C.M. Ditton,
Mr. and Mrs. A.C. Glover&gt;Mr
and Mrs. A.V. Pickering, Mr.
and Mrs. W. E. Glover,
Six, and C.D Mauk.

O W. Stites was nominate

temporary chair-clerk
» One of the first items of

business was to decide upona
name for the church. The

Baptist Tabernacle of Lenoir
sity was selected.

The new church group met

original churchbuild built by the Lenoir
ers on Broadway,

located near the site of the
James M. Hair Store and later
moved to St. adjoining the
Lenoir Family Cemetery.

This building w used by
several different

congregations before it was

acquired by the Baptist
Tabernacle conbree The

building faced
,

where
the Present ealicc
building of Calvary Baptist
Church now stands.

At the end of the first ten

years, the church membership
93; Sunday School

enrollment was 62; property
was valued at $3,500, and

annual income was

appromi $1,000
fore the end of the year19 the | was

transporti People of the
Browder Community into

Sunday School and worship.
Also, Vaughn’s
Bapti Church was an

out-growth of this church, as

FIRST CHURCH--The first church building in Lenoir
City which was built in 1870 and was used by fi our

different congregations before it was purchased by
Calvary Baptist. It was torn down in 1948 to make room
for the educational building now facing C Street.

would be better to build a

new house of worship than to

repair the old one.

t was during the process
of financing this building that
it became necessary to change
the name of the church, it is

reported, because of the
connotation of the name

Tabernacle. The name was

changed to First Avenue

Bap Church.

this time, themembeors was

approximately 200, with an

annual income of $10,
plans

obtained from

Architectural Department of

church offices and pastor&#
study are located on the

ground floor of the

Educational Building.
The name of First Avenue

Baptist Church was changed
to Calvary Baptist Church
because of so much confusion

stemming from th similarity
of the name to that of First

Baptist Church, also located
on First Avene.

Present statistics of Ca‘alvary
Baptist Shurch are

membership, 552; Sunday
School, 450; annual income
$35,000; property evaluation,
$150,000.

The church has had 13

pastors, with the present one,

the Rev. A.A. Carlton, serving
the congregation since 1953.

ee ne ten
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Cardwell Chape First Met In Home
Cardwell United Methodist

Church of the Oral
Community had its first

meeting in the home of John
esley Cardwell (Great
Grandfather Cardwell) for the

Purpose of organizing a

church, with only a few
present for the meeting.

In about 1830, John
Cardwell and others erected a

log building on the North
ast corner of the Cardwell

farm on Old Stage Road.
In later years, the Cardwell

farm became the property of
Angeline Cox, who was the
first Post Mistres of Oral
from about the year 19

The burial ground near the
church .was granted from
Warren Cardwell’s farm. Aunt

Angeline Cox’s twin was the
first to be buried in the
Cardwell Cemetery.

Aunt Sarah, who lived in
the community, helped Aunt

Angeline and everyone else
that needed help. There was

some objection to Black Aunt
Sarah attending church, but
she attended Cardwell Chapel

Church and when she passed
away, she was buried in. the
Cardwell Cemetery.

In 1901, John Wesley
Cardwell purchased the farm.

In 1904, it was sold to Jack

Moore; howev the church
lot was not included in the

deed made to Mr. Moore.
On Feb. 10, 1909,-a tract

of land was surveyed by
Joseph L. Jones, Loudon
County surveyor,
O’Baugh, James W. Duff an
J.H. Nunn -- th first trustees.
This tract of land was

situated in the town of Oral,
third Civil District of Roane

County. Oral had | its
name given the

goverament, and Cardw
Methodist Church was

established.
In 1943, it was discovered

that the church had no deed
to the lot. Therefore, on May
6, 1943, J.W. Cardwell, being
the last owner o the

property, and his wife, M.C

Cardwell, made a deed to the
church lot with n cost to the

membership. This lot has
been known and used as the
Methodist Church for more

than 100 years.
‘he ev. J.W. Cardweil

was appointed by the Holston
Conference Methodist

Episcopal Church to serve as

pasto of the church on three
occasions. Sons of J.W
Cardwell that are ministers

are the Rev. Noel Cardwell of
Indiana and the Rev

Baym Cardwell of

Nieo Cardwell wasri oeable for much of the

material for this church

history
About 1890, Jak Simpson

erected a fram building on

the church lot, which was

moved back on the lot when
Highway 70 was built.

In 1928, an educational
section was added. Later, the
vestibule was built and new

were added to the

building. Stained

windows, altar rails,
furniture, carpet,

electric organ and new pews
have im proved the

appeara of the sanctuary
Other improvements include

a heat system, new lighting
equipment and a water

system
In 1951, the church

purchased a tract of land
from the Stover Waller:family
for $75,000. This made the
church grounds large enough

for an educational addition
and for a parsonage,. which

was built in 1951, while the
Rev. Virtu Sharp was pastor.
Bishop Roy H. Short
dedicated it.

Additional educational

space was needed by this
time, and a building was

completed in 1964. Included
in this addition are kitchen,
fellowship all, and rest

rooms. Class rooms

_

for

children, youth and young
adults are also included. A

dedication service was held
Dec. 11, 1967, with Bishop
H. Ellis Fing preac the
dedicatory serm

The first teach of
Cardwell Chapel were circuit

Cardwell Chapel, Bradbury,
Woodlawn, Palestine and
Grigsby Chapel The
preachers were paid $30 and
had two weeks revival at each
church. It is said that the

Rev. D.H. Gibson, who served

1894-1896, came home from
church in a deep snow and his
shoes were frozen to the
stirrups. His wife poured
water on them to thaw them

loose.

Some of the men in the

community would saddle two

horses and take the preacher
to Cardwell Chapel for

morning service, to Bradbury
in the afternoon, then go
back to Lenoir City after
services -- all in one day.

At one time, 1936-40,
Cardwell Chapel was on a

circuit with Kingston, with
the Rev. M.F. Goss as pastor.

CARDWELL’S CHAPEL METHODIST CHURCH

The church is now-on the
Cardwell-Bradbury charge

with the Rev. N.B. Dickens as

minister.

The Methodist Men’s Club

was organized at Cardwell
Chapel in 1953. This

organization is to promote
the welfare of the church
The group meets each month,
alternating between the two

churches Cardwell and
Bradbury. Some of the club’s

projects include paving the

parking area and. building a

fence on the property given
to the church by Ruben

Dunsmore

A Young dult group
organized in 1959 with six

members. There are now 29.
The first Women’s Society of

Cardwell Church was

organized in the home of Mrs.
C.V. Duff, Sr. in 1930. The

oreaniz was then known
as t “Ladies Aid Society.”
In th early years, the women

quilted. at the meetings, using
the money raised from the

quilts for improvements and

to acquire equipment needed
in the church. In 1939, after

unification of the Methodist
Church, South, the Methodist

Episcopal Church and the
Methodist Protestant Church,

the women became known as

“The- Woman’s Society of

Christian Service.”

The Epwort pea was

Organized in 91 This
young people’s esania

i we as the
Methodist Youth Fellowship

It is a small but active group,
serving the church in many
capacities. Members have

purchased Methodist
Hymnals for the sanctuary,
served rest homes, bought
filing cabinet, furnishe
M.Y.F. and nursery rooms

placed a bulletin board i
front of the church, taughSunday School and help in
Vacation Church School.

The. Rev. Newton Dickens
has served B church as

pastor since 19

Union Stockton Valley Is Name

From Union Of Two Churches

Stockton Valley
Ss Organized“Union *

was

Union

in 1859

included in the church name

because of the union of
Galyon’s Gap Baptist Church

and Zion Baptist Church, into
the forming of one church --

Union Stockton Valley
Baptist Church. It is located
eight miles tag Loudon
on Highway 72, Rt.

The first pastor, the Rev.
Joseph Janeway, was elected
in September of 1859 for 12
months. S.H Burnett was

church clerk

Mr. and Mrs. J.M. Huffine

are the oldest members of thr
church and have held severa

offices throughout the years
Mr. Huffine has served as

church treasurer for 40 years,
holding that office until

August of 1969. He is also

serving as chairman of the

deacon board
Stockton Valley has a

membership of 135
--, 73

resident, 62 nonresident. The
Rev. A.R. Nelms is the

present church pasto. on

Stafford is the Sunday Sghool
Superintendent; and

=

Mrs
Gene Stafford is the church
clerk

the people who were being the Sunday School Board for

transported organized the an Educational Building. This
church in their own building, adjacent to the main

community building, and in the rear, is

The historic old church capable of caring for more

building, which had fallen than 250. It is complet with
into poor repair, was torn nurseries, beginners, juniors,
down about 1948, when the intermediates, young people

congregation decided it and adult departments. The

osama

FRIENDSHIP MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH

Friendship Organized
With 5 Charter Members

Friendship Missionary
Baptist Church was organized
June 9, 1957 with 55 charter
member The Rev. L.D.

Nolan moderated the sessio
and the Rev. Earl Chaney
gave the charge to the church

For the first five or six

months, the new

membership, with the Rev.

Clarence Miller as pastor, held

their meetings in a sma

unfinished house owned by
W.H. Breazeale, located two

miles west of ton

Crossroads on Highway ioMeanwhile, the memb

constructed the basement O
a new church building on a

lot donated by a member, Bill
Smith, located about one half

mile east of Eaton Crossroads

on Highway 70.

he church
*

members

Curtis

immediat bee making
contribution to he

Cooperative Prog qo

percent of the offering) and

the following year, joined the

Loudon County Baptist
Association

In 1960, a new parsonage,
constructed y

membership labor, was

completed. new

auditorium, the church

building proper, was ready
for use in January of 1962.

Since the date of

organization, there have been

88 baptisms. The present
membership is 187. Pastors
who have served are the Rev.

Clarence Miller, the Rev.

Keith, the Rev.
The Rev.

the present

Edward Luttrell,
James Langston,
pastor.

Loudon County

Tennessee

Grove Street

Loudon County

And Loudon Countians

On The 100th

Anniversary Of The

Founding Of Our

Great County.

1870 Centennial 1970

Congratulat

Since 1870 Loudon County has

been growing.

ORVILLE ORR

investment in business, real estate, and

equipment. At Russell-Shields we are

becoming more and more a part of

this growth through our plan of total

insurance, coverage. We represent some

of the world’s best known companies
such as Travelers.

W are happ to b associated with

this area and feel privileged to be able

to add to the family of businesses

operating in Loudon County.

Orville Orr

Russell- Insurance Agenc

Growth means more

Loudon

PRESENT STRUCTURE AT STOCKTON VALLEY.

se

Loudon County
Pieced From

Three Others

In 1870, when the act was

passed by the

_

legislature
authorizing fractions
Monroe, Roane, and Blount

being cut out to form
Loudon County, it became

necessary to have an election
of County officials

The election was ordered
and held on Aug. 5, 1870,
and the actual organization of
the county took place on

Sept. 5 1870, with the

meeting being held in the
First Baptist Church of
Loudon with 23 justices of

the peace present and

qualified. W.Y. Huff of the
First Civil District was elected
Chairman

County

Loudon County. and

West Broadway

Jack’s Drive In wishes to thank

It’s citizens

for the success and progress we

have enjoyed during these many

years. Jack’s is a family restaurant

with plenty of outside parking and

a modern dining room. We welcome

you to eat with us anytime.

Jack’ Driv I Restaura

In Lenoir City Is The Granddaddy

Of Drive In Restaurants In Loudon

Mr. and Mrs. Bill Hodge, Mr. and Mrs. Jack Hodge and the

entire staff at Jack’s Drive In Restaurant,

County during this, it’s 100th Year.

Jack’ Driv I Restaura

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

salute Loudon

Tennessee

Lenoir City

a bind test on
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Hawkins Mortuary, which now has extensive facilities both in Loudon and Lenoir City, as

well as a beautiful new Mausoleum, had its beginning in December, 1936, when J. Harvey
Hawkins, just out of West Virginia University and Gupton Jones College of Mortuary
Science, and ai the age of 24, came to Lenoir City as manager of Biereley Funeral Home at

401 West Broadway.

A building leased from J.E. Chaney was remodeled to provide a Show Room, Preparation
Room and a Small Chapel. As the business grew during the next four years, a need became

apparent for more room and larger building was purchase from Mr. Sam Ghormley and

others at 102-4-6 B St. The building, originally built in 1906, had served in the past as a

livery stable and as a garage.

Two years were spent in remodeling and rebuilding this structure (the side and rear walls

were about all that was retained of the original structure) into Mortuary in Loudon County.
The

Grov

Presbyt
is locat

north &

just off
Road, 1
1853. N

in the
LENOIR CITY FACILITY -- The small pictures above tell the story of the development of Hawkins of the

Mortuary. The building which once was a livery stable has passed through various stages to its present pree
stone-finished appearance with attached covered parking lot especially helpful in bad weather. runty,

It has two stories above ground and a full-sized basement. The basement floor is of marble

terrazzo and it contains a kitchen and dining room to be used by any church or organization “Whe

to serve dinner for families. The basement also accommodates a show room and preparation have

room.

The first floor has wall-to-wall carpet, and contains an office, family room, and larg therefor

: “ :

all thos
chape with church seating style accommodations.

on? ou

remover

The second story is used for Manager’ living quarters with additional rooms for guests. The

In the year 1944, J. Harve Hawkins and wife, Joyce, became sole owners of the firm and

change the name from Biereley Funeral Home to Hawkins Mortuary. (pro

In Order to be of better service to the people of Loudon County, in March of 1949 Alexan
Hawkins Mortuary purchase property at 805 Mulberry St., Loudon and converted it into a Alexand

funeral home. A 40 x 40 foot addition was built and the structure, which had been a

dwelling house, was expande to two stories to provide Loudon with its first Mortuary Sarah

complete with a Chapel and plenty of parking room. Since then white columns have been Rozanal

added to the front and a covered parking area provided to giy protection in bad weather. Margare

HAWKINS MORTUARY, LOUDON -- The Loudon facility, which began as a large residence, has been
In Ma of 1966 work was begu on a project which had been a dream of Harve Hawkins

remodeled into a colonial style brick building accommodating a chapel, family room, offices, and living for many years -- a beautiful granite finished Mausoleum for Loudon County, Th first unit William

quarters for the manager.
-- containing crypts -- has been completed and is finding increasingly wide acceptance. This tuling

beautiful structure stands now on site overlooking Ft. Loudoun Lake ready for those who the time
87desire above-ground burial.

In Lenoir City, a Colonial Front was added to Hawkins Mortuary and in 1963 the parking impossit
lot was completely covered. In 1967 the interior was panel and this year a stone exterior

has been added. assumed

THE STAFF -- These are the people who serve you. From

left, seated, Mrs. Mary Beth McCown, a licensed apprentice
funeral director; J. Harvey Hawkins, owner and manager,

licensed embalmer and funeral director; Mrs. Hawkins; stand-

ing, Tommy Burnett; Don Roberts, manager of the Loudon
:

LAKEVIEW MAUSOLEUM -- To complete the services available to those we service is this beautiful granite and marble fins building
Mortuary and James H. Hawkins, licensed embalmer and ished above-ground burial facility overlooking Ft. Loudoun Lake. In the center of the structure is a lovely chapel for comit-funera! director.

ment services and for use by families as they later visit the resting place of their loved ones. used for
*
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Began With 12 Members

Ne Providence Started In 1834.
’

The New Providence
Baptist Church was organized
in July of 1834, by elders
Richard Taliaferro

, Charles
Taliaferro and Jonas Moon,

with 12:members.
Ider Jonas Moon was

elected Pastor. Deacons
chosen were Claiborne
Hotchkiss, John Lawson, and
Hiram Hyde. Claiborne
Hotchkiss was appointed

Church Clerk.
he Saturday before the

third Sunday in each month
was set as the time for church
business meetings. Preachin
services were conducted once

NEW PROVIDENCE CHURCH on Easter Sunday 1958. Rev. W.S. Lee was pastor

each month.
In 1873, the Providence

Association of Baptists (now
the Loudon County Baptist
Association) was organized at
this church with T.L. Amos
as moderator and W.J. Wells
as clerk. The association was
named in honor of the New
Providence Baptist Church,
the oldest church in the

association.

The first church building
was a log structure, and the
second was a frame building,
which burned in 1906. The
third building was completed

in 1907 at a total cost of
$687.40, with the dedication
sermon delivered by Rev. A.J.
Holt of Knoxville.

to twice a month. On Jan. 9,
1954, the church agreed to

have full-time preaching, with
the Rev. Carter Morell as

pastor.

The church building now

has a total of 17 classrooms.
On Oct. 12, 1958, the new

brick auditorium was

completed and dedicated.

re

waa a

Pte Sr oe

(in left center front). The building was a one room structure, built in 1907.

The dedication sermon was

delivered by the Rev. J.E.
Ledbetter, pastor of the First
Baptist Church of Lenoir
City. The cost of thé building

as approximately $27,000.
In December, 1961, a new

brick pastorium was

completed at a cost of
$13,055. Later, the driveway

was black-topped. In 1962,
the church baptistery was

completed and was first used
Dec. 16, 1962 when Stanley
Seay was baptized. Also built
in 1962 was an outdoor

bulletin board.
Present trustees of New

Providence Baptist “Church
are J.W. Harper, Ralph
Eldridge, and Calvin Shaver.
Deacons are J.W. Harper, J.F.
White, Raymond Allen,
Robert Smallen, Stanley Seay

and J.B. Kollock, Robert
Williams is clerk, Mrs. Calvin

Shaver, secretary and J.B.
Kollock is treasurer.

During 1969, physical
improvements in the church

facilities include new

furniture for the educational
building, including 112 metal

folding chairs and

_

three
Pianos; the church. parking
area has been black-topped;
new carpet has been installed

in the auditorium; the entire
church building has been air
conditioned; storm windows

have been installed
throughout the building;
musical instruments have

been remodeled and enclosed
in the auditorium, and two

new. Sunday School rooms in
the basement, which were

unfinished, have been
completed.

The Rev. Clarence Wells is
the present pastor of the
church.

PRESENT STRUCTURE OF NORTH SIDE CH

m a

URCH OF GOD

Northside Church of God Organized In 1954

From The Pine Top Penticostal Holiness
The Northside Church. of

God had its beginning as the
Pine Top Penticostal Holiness
Church, organized in 1954
with a very few members.

The church was built by
the Rev. L.F. Callahan‘ and

some friends of the church.

*

present successful position, it
is reported.

Oak Grove Church Dates Back To 1853
The 117-year old Oak

Grove umberland
Presbyterian Church which

is located about four miles
north west of Lenoir City,

just off of Hotchkiss Valley
Road, was organized April 1,
1853. Mention of this is made

in the church session record
of the Marietta Cumberland
Presbyterian Church of Knox
County. The Marietta Church
session minutes for a meeting
held on Sept, 1853, contains
the following statement:

‘Whereas a number of the
members of this congregation

by petition
organized by
(Hiwassee) into a separate

congregation known by the
name of Oak Grove resolved
therefore that the names of

all those members be marked
o ol church book as

removed by petition.”

The 25 names removed
from Marietta by petition
were Samuél Alexander,

James Lackey, both ruling
el

i
Rache Brazeal

(probably Breazeale), Sarah
N. Brazeaie, Violet Elliott,

Margaret Alexander,
Elizabeth Alexander, Jane B.

Alexander, james Ray,
Louisa E. Alexander, Jane A.

Alexander, Ezra’ A. Liles,
lames C, Spence, Sarah E.

Osborn, Emily H. Alexander,
Sarah R. McClure, Robert

McClure, Mary E. McClure,
Rozanah E. McClure, Sarah

Taylor, Jane Lackey,
Margaret Taylor,
Wright, Samuel L. Alexander.

On the day of the
organization of the church,
William Lawson Alexander
was elected and ordained a

tuling elder of Oak Grove
Church and served up until
the time of his death Jan. 19,
1877,

The first session record

book has been lost, so it is

impossible to know exactly
who the first elders of the

first church session were. It is

assumed that it was

composed of at least these
three -- Samuel Alexander,
dames Lackey and William
Lawson Alexander.

The minutes of Hiwassee

Presbytery record that W.L.

Alexander was the delegate
from Oak Grove Church at

the meeting of Presbytery
held at Beaver Creek Church
Sept. 25, 1856. The

Presbyter met with the

newly organized Oak Grove

Church in its spring session

Feb, 26, 1857, with Samuel
Alexander serving as the Oak

Grove delegate

Hiwassee Presbytery
received the petition from the

chartering group in March,
1853, and granted their
Tequest.

The Oak Grove

congregation has worshipped
in three different houses of

worship, The first was a

One-room log structure built
Sometime near the date of

Organization, It was used for

worship until the second

ding was erected in 1898

or 1899. The log building -

continued to stand and was

used for a number of years as

a county school, Some of the

members recall

attending there. The second
building was frame
clapborad structure with ~

high pitched roof and bell
tower. This building was

taRen down in 1933, and the

Present one-room building
was erected.

The first deed for property
of Oak Grove Cumberland
Presbyterian Church is dated

Sept. 1, 1851 and. is -reeorded

0\)

at Kingston in the Roane
County Courthouse. It shows
the land was conveyed from
Robert Box and_ William
Brittain. “to the Hiwassee

Presbytery of Cumberland
Presbyterian Church a certain
tract or parcel of land
situated being and lying in

the county and state

aforesaid on the headwater of
Mill rt 2 the
Sweetwater Road.”

Paul Alexander has served
as clerk of the Oak Grove

session since 1940.

The church was rebuilt in

1933, during the pastorate of
the Rev. Paul Matlock.

The present pastor is the
Rev. Walter L. Chesnut.
Worship services are

conducted two Sundays each
month. The church session
consists of Paul B. Alexander,

clerk, and Charles Ault.
Mrs. Kate Eblen Kollock is

probably the oldest living
member of Oak Grove

As The Page Of History Have Unfolded,

THE CUMBERLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Of Loudon Has Been A Part Of Events Surrounding
The Growth And Progress. We Have Alway Strived

To Fulfill A Definite Place In Service To The Peopl
Of Our Community.

We are PROU to be a part of Loudon Ceunty’

Centennial Celebration.

YOU ARE INVITED TO WORSHIP WITH US
.

Cumberland Presbyterian Church

OF LOUDON

CONN

Church, uniting with the
church Nov. 1, 1896. She
attended public school in the

old log church building and
remembers when the second

church building was erected
and also recalls that one of\\“QQ

567 OH OD

Following Rev. Callahan’s

pastorate, the Rev. Gerald
Davis and Mrs. Davis led the
church in many community
projects and the membership

ew.

The church continued to

grow under the leadership of
the Rev. David Roberson, the
Rev. James List and wife,

Nellie, and the Rev. Malcolm
Herndon. Rev. and Mrs. List

are now serving inthe mission Rev. Wayne Fritts is the
fields of North Africa.

In January of 1966, the
church was dedicated as a

Church of God, and the
Penticostal r mi

members of the Northside Sunday
Church of God.

There is a present
membership of 92, and the

pastor. His wife, Betty, is the
church organist; Mrs. Joe
Lane is choir director; John
Amos is clerk and treasurer,

e and Bill Jackson is the
School

Superintendent.

Loudon County’s Oldest...

ANDERS INSURAN AGEN
46 Years And 3 Generations Of Service

Mary, Bob and Kyle Anderson

O Sto
On June 24, 1924, Millard C. Anderson, Sr., now deceased

opened the Anderson Agency which has served the insurance

needs of the people of Loudon County through three gener-

ations of the Anderson family
Bob, Mary and son Kyle Anderson offer a complete line of

insurance service through the Aetna Life and Casulty, Con-

tinental Insurance Companies, Hartford Insurance Group and

insurance needs

Maryland American General Group, insurance companies.

We are proud of our tradition of service to Loudon

Countians and appreciate every opportunity to serve your

Today three licensed agents,

Loudon County

1870 €entenntal 1970

Tennessee

ie? Sekaaio Age he
asanaaes

LEGION BLDG. LOUDON, TENN, 37774

PHONE: 458-2622

W are grateful for the

Opportunity to join in

the celebration of the

100th year of the founding

of our great County.
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Organized In 1950...

Early histor of Highland
ark Baptiist Church is

contained in a record left by
S.H O’Neal, a

_

charter

member, deacon and first
clerk of the church

The church was organized
in 1907, with seven charter

members. In addition to Mr.

O’Neal, they were Mrs. S.H.
O&#39;N Mr. and Mrs.
Sherma Franklin, Mrs. Susie

Robinson and two from
South Holston whose names

were not recorded.

erving as first pastor of

the church was the Rev. D.D.

Hensley.
“Month by month we

began to multiply,” the

Record says. “The rain, the
wind and the cold didn’t stop
us. We wanted to be workers

for our Lord, so in about two

years time we were around
100 strong.”

A small building in which

to worship was built by some

of the members of

community in 1907. This was

soon outgrown, and in the

REV. D.D. HENSLEY served

Highland Park as first pastor.

and in 1945 it was replaced
with a new masonry
stricture, the present one. In

1953, three additional

added, and in 1963 the

air conditio was added.
T recentsmpeove was filling in of

a deep drainage ditch near the

highway and_ blacktopping

the entire parking area.

The  chure will seat

approximately 300 persons,
the Rev. Howard Pratt

present pastor, reports

beginnin as a mission of the

Baptis

ad

earlier under

sponsorship of Pleasant Hill o!

official

Church of

in September,

first mission

of the

begun
h

a

Baptist Church at which time
the nucleus of what was to

become Kingsto Pike Baptist
Church was formed.

The present minister, the
1950 with the Rev. Charles Rev. D.O. hi

acaso pea o third unit
as added in 1

In 1962 the church bought
an adjoining 6% acre tract
with a dwelling being used as

iohnson, Was the h
a

called to serve the church in
Onteoh e caretaker

December, 1953.
The first unit of the first

church was built in 1953, the
second in 1954, and becaus

a continui need

-

for

In March of 1969
ceremonies were held for the

ground-breaking of the new

church building located at the

present site. The building, 87

NEW STRUCTURE OF KINGSTON PIKE BAPTIST CHRUCH

Kingston Pike Now Meets In New Church

The sorea Pike Baptist
ad i

feet long and 44 feet wide,
has a ground level entrance

and gives access to the

sanctuary on the second story
and the space underneath
houses the nursery, beginner,
young married people and

young married adult

departments.
The church has a

_

total

membership of 246 at the

present time.

An Ope Door In

Coun

FIRST

First Ba

spring of 1913, 114 people church bought adjoining
gave the total of $721.73 to property for a parsonage and

erect another building. That additional land. In 1967 a FIRST LC
original frame building began new central heating plant was

to show the ravages of time, installed, and in 1968 central

JOHNSON MEMORIAL CHURCH OF GOD

Johnson Memorial Is

Twenty-Six Years Old

Johnson Memorial Church
of God in Lenoir City started

which he had long desired for
the Church of God

Our Community...
As Loudon County celebrates its lOOth

Anniversary we take this opportunity to

offer our Service to the Spiritual Needs

of the Area.

CHURC

in the mind.of G.J. Johnson
26 years ago. It got a start at The first service was held in

one time in a very small the home of Bro. GJ
|building, which was never

Johnson. He had partition 0 i
finished taken out of his living room

in order to havé church there
The parcell of land which This was in the fall of 1960

Bro. Johnson wanted to build
the church on was not for

.

meetings were held there
&

sale at that time, but he was until they moved into the SUndaY SCHOO!
secsvevseeddiveveesesesssreewsenverceererewcereneearensneceaves

9:45 A.M.

finally able to buy the land more convenient basement of

_

 —_ Bro. Don. Johnsson. Services Sunday Morning Worship ...........cccccceeeeceeeeseeeeesenaeeeeeeeesnenes 11:00 A. M.
were held there on Sunday

Hickory Valley “moos as
Evangelistic Service

.......sessesssesseesseseeeseeseeee .

7:30 P. M.
/

Sunday School was

eo . organi on May 13, 1962, Wednesday Prayer & Praise Service ..
.

7:30 P. M.History Dates the Rev. Norvell Pee 7

s

ele
a tor, t hold

iwelect rea aij San Saturday Young Peoples Endeavor ..........:::ccceeseeeseeeeeereeee
ene

7:30 P. M.
Back To 1870

The first record that can be

found about Hickory Valley
Friends Church is dated

March 12, 1870. This date

was taken from the minutes

of the Hickory Valley
monthly meetin of Friends.

No date was given for the
establishment of the first

church.

The first church punealso used

schoolhouse.

he present church was

built in 1908 or 1909.
i

residents gave
the money, material and
labor to build the church.

The cemetery adjoins the

church. The first grave was

that of Elizabeth Wayman,
who died April 31, 1876.
Land has been bought from
the O.M. Jones family at least
twice and added to the

cemetery. One tract is just
now being cleaned an

fenced.

‘ wees

or the spring of 1961. Prayer

afternoon. The first sessions

of the Sunday School were

held the following Sunday.
Church members continued

to meet in the basement

while the new building was

under construction: The first

service in the present building
was Aug. 4, 1962, and the

first revival began that same

week, with the Rev. John R

Harris as speaker. Eight were

converted

The Rev. Romie Britt, Jr

of Greeneville was elected the

first full-time pastor and

began serving Oct. 22, 1965.

Bob Johnson worked as

supply pastor under Rev.

Britt and later was called to

pastor a church in Murphy,
N.C. He served as associate

pastor at Talbot First Church
of God and in 1970, was

elected full-time pastor at the

Lenoir City First Church of

God, serving as

_

full-time

pastor of the church his

father founded.

“A CHURCH FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY”

Loudon County Churches Of God

Loudon, Tennessee

The Rey. Willie Lyle

Lenoir City (West)
The Rev. Billy Carmack

Lenoir City (Sixth Avenue)
The Rev. W. Doyle Stanfield

Philadelphia, Tennéssee

The Rey. Jack Garrett

Lenoir City (North Side)
The Rev. Wayn Fritts



feet wide,
1 entrance

to the
cond story
inderfieath

,
beginner,

eople and
d adult

s a total

i6 at the

County Justices First Meet Here...

FIRST BAPTIST BEFORE 1920-In the year 1920 the
First Baptist Church of Loudon burned and was later

“CHURCH

&lt;o—t nrr- TOEPe rglpPETCPETenmenesmsanseseenene

t

Loudon €

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

a

FIRST LOCATION OF LOUDON FIRST BAPTIST

FIRST BAPTIST. CHURCH
BURNED IN 1920

An Ope Doo In

Our Community.

As Loudon County Celebrates its 100th

Anniversary the First Baptist Church of

Loudon also marks its Centennial year of

meeting the Spiritual needs of the area.

CO O I
Join U In Worshi

Wharf Street

-)—-Cherch-FoSher-Extre—

Firs Bapti Churc O Loudo

Loudon Tenn.

O. C. Rainwater, Pastor

rebuilt. The Sunday School group pictured is believed to

have been taken in the early teens.

rd

WHICH
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A small group of Christian
people, seeing the need for a

Baptist Church in Loudon,
met on Aug. 28, 1870 in th
Masonic Buildin on Main
Street in Loudon, which was

then in the block just south
of the now Riverview

Missionary Baptist Church on

Main Street, and it was there
that the present First Baptist.
Church of Loudon’ was

organized.

Loudon First Bapti Observes 100th Year

Elder Robert Sneed of the
Baptist Church in Sweetwater

and Dr. D.M. Barker of
Knoxville assisted in the
organization of the church.

Elder Sneed explained the
purpose of the meeting and

read the Articles of Faith of
the Baptist Church In Christ.

The following 19 persons
were presented and became
charter members: J.B. Lee,

M.S. Benton, John Read, GP.
Henderson, J.O. Hicks, J.S.
Johnson, JP. Johnson, J.H.

-S. Thomason,
H. Sams, E.C. Gray, and M.C.

Wheelock.

Upon completion of the
conference business, the

church went into a business
session and_ elected the
following: Elder J.B. Lee,
pastor; J.H. Johnson, Church
Clerk; R. Jones and J.H.
Sams, deacons. This same

day, Dr. Barker preached a

sermon on Baptist doctrine,
after which J.H. Johnson an

J.H. Sams were elected as

delegates to the Sweetwater
Baptist Associational Meeting
at Zion Hill in McMinn
County.

The ewly organizedgongreg bought the old
Masonic Building and used

the first floor as a church for
some time. In 1892, they
moved their place of worship

to the Grace Church building,
built by the Episcopal
congregation in 1858. Later

they sold the masonic
Building and bought the lot
where the present church

now stands,

The first church built on

this lo was a wooden
building, in 1901. This
building burned on Sunday,
March 7, 1920, after the

morning &quot; While the
Present building was being

built in 1920-21, the

congregation met in the gid
Southern Presbyterian

Church building on Grove St.,
now the Nazarene Church
building. The Rev. J.H.O.
Clevenger was pastor during
the building program.

The educational building
was added, with dedication
services held Jan. 29, 1950,
while the Rev. W. Paul Hall

was pastor.
In 1955, the First Baptist

Church of Loudon asked for
dismissal of membership from

the Sweetwater Association
and put in a petition for

membership in the Loudon
County Association.

Under the pastorate of the
Rev. O. C. Rainwater, who is
the present pastor, the church

annex was built in 1961
The Woman’s Missionary

Union was organized in 1920,
with Mrs. Osie Simps

serving as ‘it first president.

The church

__

purchased
from the J. Greer Estate the

property at 409 Warf St. and
the White property adjoining
the Greer property and the
Annex of the First Baptist
Church in 1965.

During the 100-year
life-span of the church, it has
had 33 pastors.

A mission Sunday School
was started in September,
1951, over next to th river,
sponsoed by the First

Bap Chur Th May of

1953, the Rev. Lloyd Davis
of Philadelp was called as

pastor. During the years,
1953-56, a church building
was built. In September of

1962, this

_

Mission was

organized into a church
name the

Missionary Baptist Church,
with the Rev. A.B. Courtney
called as pastor and Mrs. Ed
McCown serving as Church

Clerk.

From this church, Mr. and
Mrs. Gene Oody dedicated
their lives to missionary
service and entered Louisville

ead in September of
1956. They are now

serving their second term in

Liberia, Africa.

The actual organization of
Loudon County took place

on Sept 3, 1870 in the First

Baptist Church of Loudon,
where 20 Justices of the
Peace were present.

PRESENT STRUCTURE OF UNION FORK CREEK
BAPTIST CHURCH

Fork Creek Sees Church

Grow From

By Nolen Rollins

More than one generation
of proud people in the Fork
Creek Community have

strived for over 116 years to

expand a small one room log
cabin into a modern 15 room

church today
Union Fork Creek

Missionary Baptist Church,
located in southwest Loudon

County, was organized Dec.

24, 1853. The log building,
which served as the first

church, was constructed on

the banks of Fork Creek,
from which the church

received its name.

Over the year most of the
old church records have been

lost or misplaced. However, it
is known that Mrs. Eliza

Chambers Kitrell, recently
deceased, was one of the first

members to join the church.

Some of the first pastors of

Union Fork Creek Church

who may be remembered by
the elder members are D.D.

Hensley, J.H. Brewster, D.C.

Kerley, Andy Pellom, and Joe

Robinson.

The first dated records

available give account of the

church’s activities from July
15, 1911 until Sept. 20,
1914. The Rev. A.J. Purdy
was pastor during these years
and under his leadership, the

church worked to build a new

place of worship in a better

location on State Highway
72, between Loudon and

Vonore.

This new frame structure

was dedicated in February of

1915, with 75 members

makin up th body of the

church he building
committee a

aR trustees

responsible for the major task

of construction were G.H.

Tipton, J.O. Chambers, J.E.

Williams, and J.B. Lomax.

One Room

The Charles H. Bacon and
Harris Tipton families

donated the acreage for the
new church and cemetery.

This building served the
need of the people of Fork

Creek Community up until

March 27, 1932, when it was

destroyed by fire one cold

Sunday morning during the

worship service. Perhaps some

of the old-timers can recall
Bro. Dick Williams down on

his knees praying when

someone sounded the alarm
of the burning-building.

The only service held for

six years, betw 1932 and

1938, was brush arbor
reviva in whi several were

saved, Later on, in 1938, a

group of members met and

began making plans for

rebuilding a new church. A

great revival was held in the

new building in the summer

of 1939, and 47 new

members joined the chur
The Rev. Buford Bull of

Rockford was the evangelist
and the Rev. C.C. Seagles was

the pastor during this period
of growt

The membership of Union

Fork Creek Baptist Church

has worked down through&#39;th
years to increase the numbers

of persons reached an

provide a more beautiful

place of worship.
The church building, which

was erected in 1932, has been
remodeled and expanded four
different times. The present
structure is a modern brick

building with conveniences
such as air conditioning, a

nursery, and a baptistry.
The Rev. Kenneth Hunt

has been pastor for the past
two years and is proud of the
complete services the church
offers the community.

R. M. Gray

Lucy V. Harris.

Mr. Gray operated the business alone

until 1948, when he was joined b his

sons-in-law, James O. Harrison and

Rufus B. Watson.

Loudon

Our Congratulations

To

In This

Count

Centennial Year

The R. M. Gray Insurance Agency was founded on April 5th.,

Gray, who moved from Riceville, Tennessee to Loudon in 1907. In 1915 he married

R M. GRAY INSURANCE AGENCY

Servin Loudon Count Since 1929

1929 by Rollin M.

1870 Centennial 1970

Loudon Countp

Tennessee

Since Mr. Grays’ retirement in 1965

the Agency has been operated by

Watson and Harrison.

J. O. (Sarge Harrison and Rufus Watson

In July 1969 a branch office was opened in Lenoir City, Tennessee.

This Agency has represented Insurance Company of North America and Great

American Insurance Company for 41 years.

R.M. GRAY INSURANC AGENCY
Wharf St., Loudon

Ph 458-3501
Broadway, Lenoir City &q

Ph. 986-7975
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THE ORIGINAL CHURCH at Dixie Lee Baptist

Wind Blows Down Old Structure

Mount Zion Baptist

Began In School House

Mount Zion Baptist
Church of Loudon Rt. 2 had

its beginning June 25, 1876

at an organizational meeting
at Ragains Schoolhouse,
under the leadership of Elder

C.B. Martyn and Elder F_J.

Allison.

The 11 charter members

were Jonathan R Simpson,

Marg C. Simpson, William
ARagains, NancyRiga Ellen Ragains,

Andre T. Brumitt, HenryW

Sword, Rachall R. Simpson,
Gavis Ragains Mariah H.

Ragains and Nancy

Of Dixie Lee Baptist, Bell Saved

Although most records of

the early history of the Dixie

Lee Baptist Church in the

Dixie Lee Community in

Lenoir City have been

destroyed, some information

concer the origin of the

and construction ofur

the firs building which was

built about 1877

=

was

available.

As stated in letter froma

Mr. Hartley to Hugh Watt, in

which he wrote, “A child was

born in his home in 1876 and

there was no building, and

another was born in 1878 and

there was a building.”’ -- thus

assuming the building was

built in 1877.

The land for the buildi
was donated John

Montgomery, who also

donated the money for the

purchase of the windows and

doors and assisted in the

construction of the building
along with Mr. Hartley and

George Hand.

All framing used in the

first building was of hewn

held together by

drilled the holes and made

the pins.
The chvrch, then known as

Midway Baptist Church, had

the Rev. Dr. J.B. Ginn as the

first pastor.
In 1947, a newly organized

Sunday School Class started a

fund to be applied either to

an addition to the

building or to

construction of a new

building. When the first

contribution from this class

fund was made to the church,
other classes and individuals

started contributing. On June

25, 1947, the church, voted

to start work on a new

building, and elected a

building committee consisting
of C.T. Nance, E.€. Huskey
and Raymond Clevenger.

Work was started at once,

and the first unit of

present building, consisting of

the furnace room and two

floors of the Sunday School

rooms, were completed and

put into use. Before th first

unit was for, it became

obvious that the old building
would not be usable much

longer the hewn timbers

with their drawn pins made
this clear by their popping

an cracking when the wind

another unit waseae to the first. This was

the basement auditorium and

connecti
|

Sunday School
construction

was completed, the old

building was abandoned and

all services held in the new

building.
The original’ building was

used as a meeting place for

the church until March, 1950,
when ii was sold for the sum

of $375 to be torn down and

all material removed from the

premises. Soon after work

began on tearing down the

building, a hard wind blew it

to the ground. The bell,
which is reported to have cost

and a fan which had

been purchaséd in

years, were the only
salvaged from the

building to be used in the

present building. The chairs

and pews had previously been

moved to the basement of the

$75,

present building when the

original building

-

was no

longer being used for

meetings.
In 1953, construction

started on e
i

auditorium ya the third

floor of educationalhe

building Wh this was by
far the largest and the most

expensive undertaking in the

history of the church, it

required less discussion and

effort on the part of the

church leaders to accomplish
than most of the projects

undertaken previously,
according to the preacher.
Services were conducted in

the main auditorium on

Easter Sunday in 1954.

The name of the church

was changed from Midway
Baptist Church to co Lee

Baptist on June 2, 195.

In February of cu the

tae purchased a house and

me acreage beside the

exist building. For three

years, the residence was used

for additional educational

space. In 1965, the house was

removed and a modern

educational unit was

constructed. The Rev. J.C.

Parrish is now pastor of the

church.

Ragains.
After the organization was

complete, on motion of Bro.
Gavis Ragains, the group
agreed to sit in “conference.

this conference they
choose Elder C.B. Martyn as

moderator for the
elected Bro. Gavis

Clerk of the church; agreed to

be recognized as Mount Zion

Baptist Church;
hold regular meetings on the
fourth Sunday of each month

an Saturday previous
(conferences to be held on

Saturdays); agreed to hold

regular communion meetings
in May and October of each

year; chose Elders’ C.B.

Martyn and FJ. Allison to

take charge of the church as

ministers to preach for an

indefinite time; ordained Bro.
Gavis Ragains as a deacon,
and agreed to petition for

admission as a church into
the Providence Baptist

Association.

Construction of the

present Mount Zion Baptist
Church building began in

1911, near the’ site of the

prior building. The first

building was located in what
is now the Old Community
Cemetery at Mount Zion.
There have been additions
built at different times

throughout the years to this

present structure.

Present plans call for the

building to be reconstructed
at the same site.

The Rev. S.A. Mynatt is

church pastor at this

agreed to.

A CHURCH GROUP at the Big Bethel African Methodist Episcop Zion Church in Loudon.

Many Gone,
Bi Bethel African

Methodist Episcopal Zion
Church was organized in

1896 by interested families

who gathered themselves

together and built a small

house for worship about 150

yards east of the Southern

Chartered In 1954 In House

Nelson Street cata Church

Nelson Street Missionary
Baptist Church was set up

and chartered in January,
1954, with the

meeting being held in an old

house which once

_

stood

where the present church

building is now locate

the time of charte
there were 36 members which

set present-day
church. Since that time, the

church membership has

grown to 169.

The ces started as a

small “mission” in 1949,
supported b the First

Baptist Church of Lenoir

City. The Nelson Street

Mission, as it was known, was

first church
|

located the Shipwash
house on

Naso St. After a

period of five years, the old
house could not hold the

congregation for the church

services, and

_

it

necessary to

larger building.
This is when the members

decided to charter, and a new

church built and
dedicated in 1955.

The olde membe of the

who is 100 years old. He is

also. the oldest charter
member now living

The Rev. Frankie B.

ee is the present church

But Church Continues At Big Bethel

Railroad Station in Loudon. among some of the most

Here they worshipped until recent improvements.
Spring of 1908, when they Presently there is a drive on

moved to the present site in modern windows and

the 600 block on Cedar St., other repairs.
built by the Rev. Pap n 1908, Big Bethel Church

Starling. had more than 100 active

Early leaders of the church members Present

were William Rowan, Charlie

Whitlock, William Brown Sr.,

membership, active and

inactive, is 26. This drop-tis
because of deaths and moving
away to the cities: The oldest

active member is 97 years of
of age.

Prese bas is the Rev.
John Cullum.

Mark Alexander, William
4

Boggess, Joh A: Johnson, J.-C First Nazarene Church
the Rev. William Johnson,
Reagan and McGuires.

Y °

Ne church leaders are Chartered With 11 Members
William William

Relford, Harry Alexander,
William Brown, Jr., James The First Church of the in 1966.

Brown, John Brow Arthur Nazarene of Lenoir City was The church now has a total

membership of 76. The
recent pastor, the Rev. Jack

M. ers, served the Lenoir

City chur for two years and
left to accept a position at his
home town in South Carolina

Brown, Edward Brown, Joe

M. Keels. These were all

trustees and stewards of the

church.

organized on Sept. 3, 1944,
with 11 charter members.

The Rev. Howard A. Field

served as the first pastor. The
This church was built from Congregation worshipped in a

two abandoned churches. pyijding at the corner of A
Buildi it a

on Dec. 28, 1969.

Gaec sin ‘ino “of th et e Sie a zno e While Rev Myers was here,
labor was free, due to a lack the congregation purchase a

of money. The church is still
Taberna

new parsonage in Harrison

being improved to meet the In 1946, the church moved Hills Subdivision and ha
present age. Rest rooms, to a basement building at 507 conclud extensive

kitchen, dinin area, choir M Bite Av and the remodeling program only a

anctuary erected in19 at

t

this | locati A new

addition and remodeling of
the sanctuary was completed

room, pastor’s study, modern

lighting equipment gas-
furnace, a piano, rostrum,

altar furniture and carpet are

year or two earlier.
hi Church has

_

been
served by nine pastors since

its organization in 1944.

1870 Centennial 1970

Loudon Countp

Tennessee

These Pictures Show Our Modern Cleaning And Finishing Departments Which Feature The Most Modern

Equipment In The Dry Cleaning Industry.

C&a CLEANERS
Most Modern In 1934

MEMBE

Most Modern In 1970

We are proud of the progress our

county has made in the past 100

years. ...

We all must strive to kee the pace
of growth continuous.

We are also proud of our efforts

since 1934 to provide you with

the most modern methods of DRY

CLEANING Service.

Congratulations Loudon County
from Bob and Jane Cline and all

the personne from C & S.
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THE ORIGINAL FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH BUILDING IN LENOIR CITY.

16 Charter Members See Beginning

The First Baptist Church
of Lenoir City was organized
in September of 1894 with
16 charter members who,
atong with others, had been

@ worshipping in a log school

house located on the lot
where the Nichols School

building now stands at C

Street o Second Ave.

on which tocone a buildin

construction were donated by
‘the Lenoir City Company.
‘The first building, 18 feet by
60 feet, was constructed in
1895 when the Rev. Joe A
Robinson was pastor.

In 1905, the Lenoir City
Company donated another
lot adjoining the one on

which the church building
was located, and a parsonage
was built on that lot.

Due to a

attendance in the

meetings, the original
auditorium was lengthened

feet in 1906. The
construction of the parsonage

and lengthening of the
auditorium took place under

the pastoral leadership of the
Rev. B.L. Peters

In 1913,
leadership

under
of Pastor

Cox, the present auditorium

over $8,200 This
included building,

_

pews,
carpet, ts, and otherights

furnishings. Almost: half of
the money was raised during
‘the construction and on the

day the building was

dedicated. The church
borrowed $4,500 to pay off

all claims against the church.
In 19 4 or 1915, the

‘church aapome her
darkest hours

... rding

members)
‘withdrew and organized
another church. The holder

so the mortgage on the

Property requested that some

‘Payment be made on the

&quot;pri of the $4, 50 not
revival

sconducted for

rabout ‘this time, under the

rleadershi of the Rev. R.E.

Corum. At this time quite an

‘addition was made to the

h was raised in

thi driv to pay $2,000. The

raisi of ‘this amount of

sclose greatly revived the

‘Spirit of the members.
An educational building

fwas erected at the east end of
the sanctuary in 1941 while
the Rey. Richard Huff was

‘Pastor.
The Rev. J.A. Park, who

Served as pastor from 1943 to

1948, led the church to

‘remodel the sanctuary, install
new pews, put
-Wall-to-wall carpet, and

(Purchase a new Moeller pipe
Organ in 1946.

new front, enlarged
Sanctuary with balcony and
additional educational space
were completed in 1951 at a

of $40,000. The

Property at 208 A Street was

purchased for the pastor’s
residence, and the original

Pastorium was converted into
a temporary educational
annex in 1953. The new

educational building, a

three-story fireproof

peac of concrete block
a

dedicated on Jan. 26, 1958.
The sanctuary was ‘furthe
Femodele and all buildings

Fuir-conditioned in 1958.
The above strides in

growth and development
¢ under the leadership of

pastora that the KingstonPi “and Nelson Street

lission were started. The

Of First Baptist Church Of L-C
into self-supporting churches. served by 20 pastors since

The First Baptist Church 1894, when it first
of Lenoir City has been,

Webb who is now serving as

pastor came to the church inwas

organize The Rev. Shields 1961

Loudon County’
100th Yea Of

Continued Progre
B

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

Th Loudo Churc O Chris
Is prou of the history of Loudon County and thankful to have a

part in serving the people of this fine area using only the Bible as

our guid in worship and work.

WE ARE PLEASED TO CALL

LOUDON COUNTY OUR HOME

Th Loudo Churc O Chris
Established in 1953 Ward Avenu

Jimmy Winsted, Evangelist

f
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Clinch View Church Is 31 Years Old
The ee of the Clinch

View mberland

Presbyterian Chur begins as

an organized congregation 81

years ago.
However, it is a story of

a congregation that has

changed ‘its original
from Woodlawn to Clinch
View and of a group that has

relocated its place of worship
as the result of a fire which

destroyed the original house
of worship in 1925.

Woodlawn Cumberland

Presbyterian Church was

organized Feb. 3,
according to the

urch session record book
The organizing minister was

the Rev. J.H. Henry. TheH

place is given only as

Woodlawn, Tenn., but it is

two-story frame building that
hou the oodlawn

Methodist Church and the

Clinch River Masonic Lodge
Hall.

The 18 charter members
were: W.H. Pickel, Mrs. M.A.

Pickel, J.A. ers, Mrs.

Eliza Rodgers, G.A.

rs. Marg Dail,
Mrs. 8.E. Waller,

Mrs EJ. May and Miss L.

Chaney, Miss M.C. Jones,
Miss S.P. Jones, Miss A.S8.

Jones, Mrs. 8.K. Jones, H. A.

Waller, J. F.

:

Wall E.F. Jones
and J.B. Jo

The follow officers were

elected on ‘the day of

organization: W.H. Pickel,
H.A. Waller, J.C. Jones and

J.P. Jones as ruling elders,
and J.F. Waller as deacon. On

April 7, 1889, J.B. Jones was

elected as recorder.
he Woodlawn

Cumberland Presbyterian
congregation worshipped in a

two-story baldi of Fraconstruction, ted

Buttermilk Ro &qu 1
miles north of Lenoir City.
This puild was

b

masonic lodg -- Clinch River

Lodge No. 511 The

Methodists

every month. and the

of Clinc

with

.

593 at Lenoir

City, and on May 1, 1913 the

masons gave a dee of
transfer of the Woodlawn

Lodge Hall to the trustees of

the Woodlawn Cumberland

Presbyterian Church, J.C.

Jones, C.R. Matlock and
James Spraker.

The Woodlawn church

building burned in September
of 1926, according to a

statemen recorded in the

Session record book. The
Methodists were not willing
for the Cumberland

Presbyterians to join with
them in building the church

back at the original site.

The ruling elders of the

Cumberland Presbyterians
appointed J. Spraker, J.

Harvey Davis and Reese Davis

to a building committee.

On Aug. 22, 1926, the

Cumberland

Presbyterian Church session
decided if agreeable with the

presbytery to change the

name of the congregation
from Woodlawn to Clinch
View. Members of the session

at that time were J.C. Jones,
ey Davis, J.A. Spraker

an the Rev. B. Stewart,
moderator.

he prese Clinch View

Cumberland Presbyterian
Church is located on the right
of state highway 95 going
from Lenoir City to Oak

Ridge about seven miles

from Lenoir City, just
beyond Interstate 40. The

deed for the land for the new

church site is dated March 23,
1926 from A.C. Spraker and

Marvin Spraker to the elders

of the church.

At least two members of

this congregation have

answered the call to enter the

ministry -- S.S. Boyers and

the Rev. Paul Matlock.

The present pastor is the

Rev. Don Hubbard. Members
of the present church session

are Mrs. Della Harrison, Guy
A. Smith, Dan Collins and

Thomas S. Harbison, retired

elder. Worship services are

conducted two Sundays each

month, o the first and third

Sundays.
Mrs. Hazel Matlock Smith

is the only person who is a

member of Cline View

today who was a member of

the church before 1926,

when it was known as

Woodlawn Cumberland

Presbyterian Church.

Church of Christ

Bega In 1953

In Lenoir City
Early in 1953 a group of

Christians. who had driven to

worship with the Lenoir City
Church of Christ began
meeting in Loudon

The first place of worship
for the Loudon Church of

Christ was a rented building
in West Loudon. In June,
1953, the house and property
of Virgil Brooks on Ward

Avenue was purchased by the

church. Within the next year,
the building at 706 Ward

Avenue, which is the present
location of the church, was

remodeled and the church

began worshiping there.

The nt evangelist is

Jimmy ed.

Corinth Baptist Started

The Corinth Baptist
Church was established in

1886. For its first three years,
it was known as Coytee
Baptist Church

The Rev. A.B. White served

as its first pastor.
In 1888 the first Sunday

School was organized for the

church.
In 1912, a committee from

Corinth Baptist Church

helped organize Reed Springs
Baptist Church.

Although the present
church building was erected

in 1914, many alterations and

additions have been made

In 1886

through the years

A
new pastorium was built

in 1962.

A total of pastors have

served this n, whic! as

a Bene, pa p of 685. The

present or is the Rev

Virgil Turb and Claude

Bridges is the Church Clerk.

CORINTH BAPTIST CHURCH, which was erected in 1914.

QUINN
and

KARNES
FUNERAL

HOME
Establis In 1914

ALLENT

UNERAL

HOME
Established In 1927

Dedicated To Dignified Service

Both of our Funeral Homes, Quinn and Karnes in Loudon and Tallent in Lenoir City have

the longest record of service to the people of Loudon County in their time of grief and need.

We are proud of our reputation of Dignified Service with Understanding and rededicate our-

selves to serve with understanding the people of this area.

Congratulati
To All The Peopl Of

Loudon Count In This

Our Centennial Year

Loudon Countp
1870 €entennial 1970

Tennessee

ffW churches have
P



The United Methodist

Church of Loudon had its

beginning in 1858 as The

Methodist Episcopal Church,
South with six charter

members, and the Rev

Crocket Godby as pastor.
Charter members were Mrs.

Q.Z. Tipton, Sr., Mrs.

Alexander Kline, James W.

Huff, Miss Kate Lenoir, Miss

Margaret Bicknell and Miss

Bettie Bicknell.
The first house of ‘worship

was the brick building now

nown as the Masonic

Temple. This building was

rendered useless as a place of

worship during the Civil War,
when a group from Sherman’s

Army, through
Loudon, ripped out the

pulpit, pews and floors and

burned them. The members

continued to worship
wherever shelter could be

foun
On Jan. 5, 1891, a lot now

owned and occupied by the

present Methodist Church,
was purchased for $400 from

Mr. and Mrs. Q.A. Tipton,
Sr., and on April 18, 1891, a

contract was let to build a

ew church The ew

building was officially
dedicated June 11, 1

Methodist
Church unification in 1939, it
was necessary to rename the

Methodist Episcopal Church,
South, and in honor and

memory of the faithful ones

who worked so hard for the

growth of the church, the

nam of Memorial
Methodist Church of Loudon

was chosen

In the early part of 1865,a
~

revival was hel in the old

Episcopal Church of Loudon,
and as a result of the revival,

a Methodist Episcopal Church

was organized. The Civil War

was in its last stages,‘ and
there was much tension in the

community. Soldiers were on

duty in Loudon, but this did

not deter persons from

attending the services. Some
of the people had to pass

through picket lines. The
Rev. H.H. Burke was the first

pastor. Among the first

members were D.F. Harrison

and family, E.S. Clark, and

family, B.T. Harrison and

family, Miss Mary Mason, J.T.

Turner, John Sevier King and

family
The first church building

was erected in 1874-75, of

hand

=

made brick The

untiring efforts of D.F.

Harrison contributed greatly
to the construction of

ehurch. The Rev. Nat Taylor
dedicated the building. Later

his two sons, Bob and Alf,
were to serve their state as

ni

OLD LOUDON METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH .

Methodism Begins In Loudon

With Two Churches, Now One
governor, representing both

political parties. The old

building was condemned in

1917, and by 1921, the

present structure was begun.
The formal dedication was

held April 22, 1923. This

building is now being used by
the County Health Dept. and
other offices.

On Oct. 6, 1939, national

unification was approved by
thi Methodist Episcopal
Church, the Methodist

Episcopal Church, South, and

the Protestant Methodist

Church, to become The

Methodist Church.

The two Methodist
ehurches in Loudon
continued to hold separate
services in their own

buildings. However, on Feb.

. i
the Memorial

Methodist Church was

destroyed by fire.

Immediately, other churches

of Loudon extended

invitations to worship with

them or to use their church

buildings. The members
decided to meet for Sunday
School at the Grammar

School, and to have church

worship services two Sundays
each month at the First

Methodist Church, with the
Rev, Pickering preaching on

the second and

_

fourth

Sundays, and the Rev.

Lovelace on the first and
third Sundays.

The idea of the two

churches uniting to form the

Methodist Church of Loudon

was resented to the

congregations, and the vote

was unanimoss in favor of the

merger. The Board of

Stewards from both churches

were appointed to plan the

merger, to be presented to

Holston Annual Conference.
The conference approved the

merger in October of 1948.
Soon after the conference

approved the merger, it was

voted by the combined

congregation that a larger
building was necessary.

« On Sunday, June 4, 1950,
r. F.B. Shelton, District

Superintendent, and the Rev.
Paul Dodd, pastor, conducted
the Corner Stone Laying
Service for the new Loudon
Methodist Church. Two

weeks later, June 18, the new

edifice was consecrated at a

special opening service,
The mortgage for the

new church was paid off on

July 5, 1953, and the Loudon
Methodist Church was

dedicated by Bishop Roy H.
Short.

As of March 9,
membership of the Loudon
United Methodist Church is

524. The present pastor is the

Rev. William H. Horner.

LOUDON CHURCH

Loudon Church

OF THE NAZARENE

of Nazarene

Is In Its 52nd Year - 1918

Loudon Church of the

Nazarene ‘celebrated its 50th

anniversary in 1968 - making
its date of origin in the spring
of 1918, according to

records.
The story of the Loudon

Church of t Nazarene

begins after several tent

campaigns by Miss Sallie

Parker, and a number of

cottage prayer meetings. Miss

Parker served as

_

pastor
through the spring of 1922.

The church property on

Vonore Road was hought,
and a building erected soon

after organization. Dedication
service for the church was

held Aug. 27, 1944, with
District Supt. J.D. Saxon,
Tennessee District, and the

Rev. H.R. Ward, pastor,
burning the mortgage.

The Rev. C.J. Davis is

present church pastor,
beginning his service in June

of 1967.

OLD LOUDON Methodist Episcopal Church, South,
and Memorial Methodist Church.

Riverview Baptist Beg In 1951;
First Baptist Sponsored Mission

The Riverview Baptist
Church was born out of the

feeling of a group of people
that a church was needed in

the area in which it had its

beginning. It began in a small

house on River Front in

the First Baptist Church of
Loudon began to sponsor the

ion.

On Jan. 12,-1952, the
i its meeting

place to a house at 1306

Grove St., Loudon, where

Sunday School was held in

the afternoon, wit! an

attendance of 1 to 20. In

July of 1952, the group
moved again -- tu Main St.,
owned by Charles H. Bacon

Co.
On Oct. 5, 1952, they

began having Sunday School
in the morning at 10. Th
first Sunday, seven were

present -- five children, and

two adults. Each Sunday a

few more came. Different

preachers preached, including
the Rev. Loyd Davis of

Philadelphia, who was called
as full-time pastor of the

mission on lay 13, 19653.
Soon the building was too

small for the growing
congregation, and
looked for a lot on which to

build. Mr. and Mrs. Kelley
George donated a lot on

which John R. Hooker had

operated a planning mill for

several years.
Members of the building

committee

Hooker, Rev.

Davis, and the Rev. W. Paul
Hall. Ground-breaking
services were held Sept. 27,
1953, with the Rev. W. Paul

Hall, pastor of the

Baptist Church of Loudon,
Rev. Davis and Mr. Hooker

taking part in the service. By
donations of both money and

labor, work was started. On
Feb. 14, 1954, the mission

congregation, which now

number 15 in Sunday
School, were led Rev.01

Davis down the street to the

A GROUP AT THE FIRST MEETING PLACE OF RIVERVIEW BAPTIST

completed basement of their

new quarters, ingi
“Onward Christian Soldiers.”

In October of 1955,
construction began on the

auditorium section of the

mission. The contractor

completed the foundation,
alls and roof, and the

congregation completed the

remaining portion of the

building. On Aug. 26, 1956,
the first service in the new

sanctuary was held, with 138

present in Sunday School, 48

in training union and a

membership of 122.

In 1958, the Rev. Bernard

Courtney accepted the

church pastorate, serving
until 1965. Under

leadership, the mission was

organized Sept. 23, 1962 toa

self-supporting church.

Again, Rev. Davis was

called as pastor in 1965 and is

the present pastor.
Riverview Baptist Church

has ordained three to the

PRESENT STRUCT

field of

deacons.

In recent times, the church

has purchase:
Hammon organ, bricked the

building, remodeled the choir

evangelism,
others to the field and eight

SNS

three
carpeting in the
and installed
basement floor.

new
There is

CHURCH.

URE OF RIVERVIEW BAPTIST

loft, installed wall to wall
i

sanctuary
tile on the

presently
membership of 29

an organized W.M.U

Th Congregat
O Loudo Unite

Methodis Wishe

T Pa Tribut T

Loudo Count
10 Year O

Progre

INCE 1858

TH UNITE

METHODIS CHURC

of

Loudon, Tennessee

Calls for Attention to the Christian Gospel as being
the Cornerstone of tomorrow’s hop and offers her

members a Center of Worship ‘‘For the Edification of

Believers and the SALVATION OF THE WORLD.”

Or

Chu
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Association O Baptist

Bega Meeting In 1873
By Rev. A.A. Carlton reports of committees, and At the 5th Annual

The Loudon County miscellaneou business. Plans Meeting, 1877, the churches

Association of Baptists, with were made for printing and constituting the association

churches now numbering 37, distributing the minutes. were: Cave Creek, Pleasant
dates its beginning back to It is to be noted that the Hill, Paw Paw Plains, New

October, 1873, when the foregoing program of business Providence, Shady Grove,
association was named The and “inspiration constituted Tennessee, Tennessee Chapel,

Providence Baptist the second annual meeting, or Loudon, Mount Pleasant,
Association. The first meeting ‘ather the first annual U.S.T. Valley, New Bethel,

was held at the New meeting held afte the Philadelphia, Cox’s Chapel,
Providence Church. organization a year before Cedar Fork, Mount Zion,

T first annual meeting The annual meeti was New Salem.

(which

_

was the second. held on the weekend, and it is Brother W.J. Wells served

meeting) was held with the 0ted that the adjournment through the first seven years

Paw Paw Plai Baptist

_

Was to Monday morning, of the growing association.
oO wall

Church, Oct. 3,
,

1874. October 5, 1874 D.C. Sparks succeeded him.
actuary At thi ea &qu the Sunday services were held At the tenth annual session

yn the
order of the first day’ with Dr. D.M. Breaker of the rovidence

business was: preaching on the subject, Association, changes over the
tly a lst. Introductory Sermon “The Dealing of God With first decad the minutes

, and
(by Rey. Willis DeRossett, His Children,’ which was brought to ligh the following

. from I&#39;Jo 4:11); “follow by exhortation by facts

2nd. Read letters (annual Rev L. Amos, at the close - 22 churches compose the

reports of individual of which a collection was unit

churches); made to aid in defraying the - 33 baptisms for the year

8rd. Elect officers; expenses of the association, 1882.

4th. Call for letters from @mounting to $8.75. A recess - The new churches not

new churches; was then taken, after which previously mentioned were:

5th. Receive messengers
the delegates assembled with ‘Antioch, Stockton Valley,

from other bodie: the church and joined in the Coyetee, Union, Zion, Larel
= 6th Appo messengers to Celebrati of the Lord’s (sic) Bluff, Grassy Valley.

JHE NEW ORAL BAPTIST CHURCH AND PARSONAGE. other bodie Supper. One church had en

Tth ate visiting That night “the services dropped
ministers; were largely attended and

- 15 had been received by

Organized In 1931... 8th. Appoint committees considerable

_

interest was letter.

as follows: 1, on Preaching;2, manifested by the
- had been restored.

on Finance 3, on congregation, thirty-one, - 3 had been enrolled.

é
Resolutions; 4, on Queries persons coming forward for - 48 had been dismissed, 19

and Reque 5, on Dige of prayer. The entire day was of whi were dismissed fromOral Began Services In A Lo Structure itr ro song on frei, pre and shud! Sn carl

Sund Scho 8 on religious enjoyment -- ‘a feast - 1 had decease
Obituaries; 9, on Books and

_

of fat things’.” -

2 had been excluded.
Periodical T first Moderator was The total membership of

Oral Missionary Baptist made the pews and pulpit ground-breaking ceremonies pastor at the time of the The W.M.U. was started 9th. Adjourned with Rev. P.L. Amos, and the first the
¢

2 churches was 1,205.
Church was organized in stand. In 1938, the church was completed the same year. dedicat while the Rev. John Stair was prayer. clerk, W.J. Wells. This year brought an end

193] with 13 charter was weather- outside. In 1963, a new sanctuary new piano was pastor during 1948, The The second day was similar Th churches which to the moderatorship of

members and the Rev. Charlie In 1950, four Sunday was built of brick, in similar pur o for the new  Y.W.A.’s were started in the to the first, in that it composed the membership M.D.L. Burnett, since the

Helton as pastor. The Rev. School class rooms were design as the educational sanctuary, and in 1969, an
same year. Sometime later followed the usual order by seeme to be New election of the first day made

C.M. Dutton helped with the added to the back of the building. It was occu s in organ was purchased in th
|

Brotherhood, _R.A.’s, opening with singing and Providenc Cav Creek, Paw W.H. Wadlington Moderator.

organization of the church church, during the pastorate _November of 963 and memory of Foute G.A.’s, and Sunbeam were prayer, reading the minutes Paw Plains, Town Creek, At the 11th session, held at

of the Rey. Lee Jinks. dedicated on
‘A 5, 1964. Copenhaver, a former deacon,

_

Started. of. the previous day, hearing Tennessee Chapel, Pleasant Philadelphia, a repo given
In the  heginning, the A pastorium was built The Rev. Jack Palmer was Hill Loudon, Tennessee, and by J.H. Williams, chairman of

church building was a log while the Rev. D.C. Kerley for a two-stor ee Shady Grove
.

the Committee on Ministerial

structure, the logs begin was pastor. building were held. The R In this first complete Educati which read in

donated by different people Gilbert Adams was pastor, annual session of 1874, there part: ‘We
... report that we

in the community. Joe Saturday, April 30, 1960 and Mrs, Alice Copenhav was interesting activity and do earne recommend and

Harvey gave the land for the was landmark day in the the oldest resident member, promotion Recommend advise a more thorough
church and the labor was history of Oral Baptist broke ground for the tions were submitted to education of our ministry. We

volunteer. Tom. Gardwell Church. On this day, educational building, which recommend the publication do not say that our ministry
of the Southern Publication should necessarily have a

Society, located at Memphis collegiate education, but we

from which to select do believe that every ministry
necessary books for churches should have a good English

and Sunday Schools. It wa education, and that he should
also recommended that “all be well acquainted with
our preachers to secure a elocutionary and_ oratorical

copy of Mell’s Parliamentary science, and that he should be
Practice, to the end that our alive, progressive, and active

churches may be instructed in in his calling. He should not

the laws of governing only study the Bible, but
deliberative bodies.” It was Ancient History of the Bibl

further recommended that History of the church; and, in
the East Tennessee Baptist short, he should endeavor to

soon ‘‘be started at Knoxville, store his mind with useful

Two 100 Years Old...

Loudon County Has Many
Churches Over 100 Years

under the editorial knowledge, from all available

Many churches in Loudon’ where services were then built for their mother “a management of Rev. E sources; and we advise that

county have the distinction held. In 1834, the New plain, substantial church” on
McCallum, as best adapted t no man be ordained to the

of being well over 100 years Providence Baptist Church s now Broadway near
our wants. ministry who will not

old, for almost simultan- was organized; and. Shady the site of the James M. Hair Thus started the endeavor to make some
eously with the organization Grove Baptist Church and

_

Store Providence Baptist (literary and scientific

of the county, came the Pleasant Hill Baptist Chureh In 1890, when the Lenoir Association, one of the oldest attainments. Brethren, we

founding of various places of

|

were both organized in 1837. Manufacturing Co. holdings r

:
:

: Baptist associations in the believ that the cause of

worship. Three churches were were sold to the Lenoir City
2

me
oa

b

: state of Tennessee Chris ha been, and is now

Prior to the founding of organized in 1853, two of Co., the new owners offered
;

In 1875, the association being, injured for want of a

the county, white settlements these ehurches being the building to the THE ORIGINAL Sixth Avenue Church of God Building. met at Philadelphia. The next better educated ministry.
were well established in this Presbyterian - the Loudon Methodists if they would erator to serve was Rev Brethren, this is a time of

area, and there are several Cumberland Presbyterian and move it to C St., where the Taliaferro. In 18 the education and advancement;

G
76,

r
&

3 % educati g ee .
therefore let us get out of the

church records concerning the Oak Grove Cumberland educational buildin of meeting was held at Shad
;

places of worship during that Presbyterian -- the other was* Calvary Baptist Church now ure e Qn Grove, at which time, Bro. Old: grav and advance with

period. the Fork Creek Baptist stands Taliafe Q assi -the times. We would further

e

Taliaferro having passed to

What is now Martel United Church. On its new site, the little his eternal rest, Elder M.D.L. state that we believe that it is

Methodist Church is thought In 1858 the Loudon frame church building, the Burnett was elected the imperative duty of the

to have been the first church Methodist Episcopal Church first such structure in Lenoir e e Moderator. Other churches C na io a all wort
organized in the county and South was organized and in City, was used by the W th N M b came into the fellowship of rothers, who fee! at: then back prior to 1795

~

1865 the Loudon Methodist Methodists the Presbyterian l
J

ue em ers the association are called to preach in

when the Rev. John Winton Episcopal Church was Church U.S. the Cumberland A pathetic note at the (Continued on Page 10)
came into that community organized. They united in Presbyterians, and the 1876 meeting read in part

and established a log cabin 1948 to form the Loudon Baptists. The last owners The Sixth Avenue Church with good singing. This aspect building fund was established from the Resolutions or

for worship at Muddy Creek Methodist Church. finally tore the old building of God was organized in 1916 of the church has not and a new brick church wa
Obituaries Committee: “We

on the site now occupied by In 1859 Union Stockton down in 1948 to make way with niné¢ charter members. A changed over the years. erected on a “pay as yougo”
Would also record the fac Jneluded In

i the Martel Church. Valley Baptist Church was for the present four-story Sunday School was first
Si t Avenue Church

basis. On the day the church that Elder Thos. F. Carter is

At nearby present-day organized and 1861 Cloyd’s

—

educational building. begun in the home of Mrs.
g S h wav b a O

was dedicated, the church 0 more, he has past away
eel 5

b Lenoir City, the family of Creek Presbyterian Church Two churches in the Etta Voiles and from there “0 &qu a&#39;way S iooe was debt-free. Later, Sunday from the labor and sorrows This Section
p Simon Eldridge in 1792 were

_

held its first meeting. county also celebrate their the young church moved toa “% ®enerous church for
cool rooms were added, 0f earth to his reward. He was

the first white settlers known Following the settlement 100th anniversary along with store on the corner of Fifth pare s
and sngpen then a new parsonage and in a” aged minister, had long

to arrive in what is now of the Lenoir Family in the county. They are Hickory Ave. and B St. say Te in ae th po 1961, the auditorium was
been in the service of his

Loudon Count and he ca Lenoir City, residents of that Valley Friends Church and the For the first church ha e

t a ail eta n enlarged to accomodate the Master, and exclusively This section of the Special
the first house in the are community apparently went First Baptist Church of building, a lot was purchased 4 es o oi ‘etl th growing congregation. Not preached the Gospe as he  Gentennial Edition contains

Prospect Baptist Chur to Muddy Creek and to Loudon. on Sixth Aye. in about the
2&q

1

. PRLa h e only has the Sixth Avenue had opportunity. Thu God
histories of Shae caunchee

.
was organized in 1826 on the Bilair’s Ferry (now Loudon) There are other churches in same place where the present te hi peers ane ra Church grown, but it has has in his wise providence,

clubs Sed Geaanicat
.

waters of Pond Creek; to worship until in about the county, many of which building is now located.
eS Le Dan ors: Most all o

helped to establish two other called away from our infant
E

rganizations.

: Cardwell United Methodist 1867 the Methodist Episcopal are historical significant, not Regular meetings on Sunday

_

‘he ministers have gone on to
Churches in the city, and at association during the last Histories of other clubs

i Church in the Oral Church, South was organized included in this issue. and evangelistic services were
S¥°Cessful fields of labor.

the present time, it isengag year, two of our able and and organizations will be
4 Community had its first by the Muddy Creek However, the centennial staff held in this building for many The church has had rapid in beginning a new church in efficient ministers. May their continued in another section.

meeting in the John Wesley congregation and met in the was unable to obtain years.
;

growth in numbers. Many Kingston. mantle fall on others and may

Cardwell home and around Lenoir Carpenter Shops. In informatio on all the From infancy, this church have moved to other areas. The churc slogan is “Give we all be admonished to be

1830 erected a log building 1870 the Lenoir brothers churches in the county has been known as the church During the rapid growth, a us room and watch us grow.” also ready.”
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The beginning of Trinity
Unite Methodi Church in

early Methodism
when religious societies were
formed and held services
before the Civil War.

H ete the War, and
‘ing th rereconstruction era,i first church in the Lenoir

City area, the Methodist
Episcopal Churc South, was

organized by members of the
Muddy Creek Church, (now
Martel Methodist) in 1867

In October of 1866, the
Holston Conference

Methodist Episcopal Church

Bo appointed fa Rev.
. Haynes as pastor ofMac and Lenoir ae

At that time, there was no

church buildin
City, but the Rev. Haynes,
who was pastor for two years,
held services e Lenoir
Carpenter Shop.
that on Saturday
working hours, the

could be used for services on

Sunday.

In October o 1866 the
Rev. W.W. Bays was

appointed pastor of Knoxville
and Lenoir circuit, On his
arrival in Den the Rev.

Bays wrote: “ arrived at the
Lenoir home

_

one_ rainy
evening and first met Mr. I.P.
Lenoir at the supper table. He

was in many respects a very
‘peculiar man and this meeting
made me feel quite uneasy. I

thought to myself - can I be

presence of such a man, so

indifferent, so blunt; does he
think that I am a intruder

I hav
brothers? I was in this

suspense for several days but
the clouds soon broke away,

in Lenoir’

even while I was considering
what manner of man he wi

and at that an he was

planning to ive me

comfortable littl home to
live in a th Lenoir Brothers’
expensé.”’ This quotation was

taken from an unpublished
manuscript of 1950, “A

History of Pan Methodis
Church”’ by J.R. Browder.

The. Rev. &qu served: as

Pastor in he ‘‘Carpenter-
Shop Church” until 1870,
when the Lenoir Brothers,
B.B. Lenoir, I.P,- Lenoir an
William Lenoi owners of the

Lenoir Manufacturing
Company, built a small frame
church near the present-day
site of the J.M. Hair Dry

W

Manufacturing Company sold
its estate in 1890 to the

Lenoir City Company, the
church ee passed into
the Cit Company’s
Possession.

”
the company

offered to relinquish

ownership of the building if
the church membership
would remove it from the

property. The

Manufacturing
donated a lot on

reservation, and the building
was moved to a lot adjoining
the Lenoir family cemetery
on C street, near the present
site ofthe Calvary Baptist

urch,

By 1893, the church had
become a part of the Concord
Circuit and the conference

appointed the Rev. S.S.
Catron and the Rev. J.M.
Carter as co-pastors so that

services could be held each

Sunday. The church

eventually became a station

in 1895 with the Rev. Catron

as pastor.
In 189 the church

purchased the partially
finished United Brethren

Harmon’s Chapel C-P

Church Begun In 1894

In 1894 a Colored
Cumberland Presbyterian

Church was organized at

Philade by the Rev.

enry S Rev.iom Fletcher an the Rev.

George Waterhouse.
Members of the first

session were Richard Blair,
Jimmy Jones, Ale Cannon

Henry Bates. he

congregation began with
about 38 membets, 0wl

worshipped at first in the

Community building on the
second and fourth Sunday in

each month, until 1911.
is congregation was

enlarged in 1905 by the
addition of a group from a

small Colored Cumberland
Presbyterian congregation in

Loudon who transferred their

membership to larmon’s

Chapel. Ruling elders from
Loudon were Jerry Gregory,
Oliver Smith and Tom
Russell.

The present church

building was erected in 1911.

It is named after its first

Pastor, Brot Will Harmon.
The S.H. Thompson

was the Ye
pastor after the

erection of the new church

building.
In 1959 the church was

renovated and enlarged, A

mew heating system was

installed, rest rooms, pastor’s
study an choir rooms were

added and pulpit furniture

was purchased. In 1964 new

windows were installed.

In 1965 new pews were

purchased, and in 1967. the
exterior of the building was

stuccoed.
The oldest member of

Harmon’s Chapel
congregation of the
Cumberland Presbyterian

Church today, in length of
time as a member of the
church, is Mrs. 8.M.
Mae Brown)
Wilson started
School
Loudon Colored Cumberland

Presbyterian Church with her

mother, Mrs. Margaret Russell
Brown. She joined Harmon’s

Chapel Church in 1914 and
was elected and ordained a

ruling elder of the

congregation i in186Harmon’ Chapel
congregation is a member of

Hiwassee Presbytery, which

was organized about 1880. It
has been host to the

Presbyte on three different
occasions -- in 1918, 1929,

and in 1967. It has als bee
host to the Hiwassee Sunday
School Convention three
times - in 1930, 1958, and
1969.

Trustees of the church at

present are Mrs. Floyd Roby
Wilkerson, Miss Margaret
Cleveland, and Mrs. S.M.

oby WilkersonWilson. Mrs, Rol
is the clerk of the church
session.

Worship is conducted at

Harmon’s Chapel one Sunday
each month.

THE PRESENT STRUCTU OF SILVER RIDGE

Silver Ridge Baptist Church

First Served By Rev Harvey

Silver Ridge Baptist
Church, located on Church

Drive in the West: Hill

Community, formerly the

Silver Ridge Community, was

organized Feb. 2, 1930, with

the Rev. Bruce

ce

Harv servi
as th first p

In the ana 1929, Bro.

Harvey
brusharbor

Ridge
which he concentrated

his aoe to establish a place
of rship for the

soinma which

about a short time later. He

pastored the church for two

years.
O Aug. 12, 1934, the

church was dedicated, It was

a one-story, frame building.
arter ier were Alma

Thompson, Quinton,
Artie Quinton, epe Green,
Fayette Thompson, Geneva
Thompson Shaw and Elsie
Watts.

Since the original church, a

new church has been built to

the side of where the first

building was located. The
new church building was of
concrete block, but has since

been completely bricked.

“Total church membership
to date is 245. Elmer

Summey of Corinth Rd.,tondo is the present pps

Church, located at the corner

of C Stree and Second Ave.

The small- United Byercongregation suffered
financial loss and was forc

to sell its holdings. When the

church was finally completed,
the sanctuary was decorated

in typical Victorian style,
- with stained-glass windows as

an outstanding feature.
The same year the church

was Pee the _Lenoir

City Com gave the

church Scahib a 50 foot

lot on which the present
with

committee.

a lot of similiar size

ased by the church.Duri Da time, the church
accumulated a large debt

which the Board of Trustees
carried for a considerable
period. To alleviate the heavy
indebtedness, Eliza
Burdetee sol an island, now

covered by Fort Loudon

p
cy PEP Ry ayy

ig

tng ey gmap yp i ag ig UIE i iy gh ig a tg ag a I i RE 8 Ee SE SE Oe ee eS - 0 ally NG pct aise

LOUDON COUNTY CENTENIIA EDITION, JUNE 13 - 20, 1970 - SECTI C, PAGE 3

Trinity Methodist Was First Church In Lenoir City
Dam, and donated the entire
procee of $900 to the

h
members! assumed he
balance ot the debt and in

1898, the Board of Trustees
finall receive th deed for

‘ani

Methodist Church merged at

General Conference in St.

Louis in 1939, the name was

changed to Trinity Methodist

THE ORIGINAL United Brethren building, which was purchased by Trinity
Church when partially completed and later completed by the Trinity congre-

gation.

The church continued to

make changes and additions,
and in 1927, the basement
undex the church was buili
with the Rev. T.J. Houts, the

pastor, doing most of the
work. In 1940 church
member Z.B. Wilson planned

and supervised the interior

decoration of the church. A

large educational annex was

built in 1949-50, under the
pastorate of the Rev.

Cooper. Luther Lancaster was

chairman of the building
committee, an .C.

Montgomery Stanley
Mitchell supervised with A.L.
Barnett as electrician.

e largest and

=

most

extensive renovation of the
church occurred in 1962,
when an additional and much

larger educational annex was

built adjoining the church
The idea of renovating and

enlarging the church was first
started in the late 1950’s

during the pastorate of the
Rev. Marvin Gass. Some

preliminary planning ha
been done b Ed Rader,

the Rev. Paul Brown revive
the idea of a

_

building
program and a new building

committee was formed.

After its first meeting on

Nov. 14, 1961, the

committee visited many other

communities and towns to

get ideas for the new church.
in addition to the sanctuary
renovation, plans called for

an educational building to

meet the needs of the present
enrollment, plus any

significant increase in the
he educational

measuring 5700

was to includ

room,

restrooms, supply room, and

a secretary’s office. The
furniture was purchased from

Hiwassee Furniture
Manufacturers of

Madisonville. Ed Rader was

hired as contractor for the

building, however his tragic
accidental death on April 7,

1962, led to the hiring of
Frank Kinser as the new

contractor. Mr. Kinser agreed
to do the construction at a

cost plus five percent basis.

The cost of the building
program was set at $63,000.

Of this amount $8,000 had

already been raised by the

building fund. Another

$20,000 in cash was soon

raised by the building
committee, leaving $35,000

be acquired throughcag O May 2, 1962, the
Fourth Quarterly Conference,

led by Dr. Mark -Moore,
passed the resolution to begin

construction on the new

building, and during the same

month, the razing of the old
church began. There were

some nostalgic moments as

the windows in the old
sanctuary were removed and

the interior of the church was

excavated. The Young Adult

and Men&#3 classes moved to

Nichols School until the
educational building was

completed. In September of

1962, worship services were

moved to Nichols ‘School

a ditorium and remained

here, until December.Theev the construction

period, much diligent effort
was expended by Rev. Brown
and the building committee,
who gave much of their time

to making the venture a

success.

The church was completed
in time for the Christmas

program in 1962. Placed in

the sanctuary was wall-to-wall

carpeting, completely new

pews, arched ceiling, and new

windows. When the sanctuary
was lengthened, a new foyer
was added. Many visitors have

complimented the sanctuary
for its quiet an

contemplative beauty, which

encourages worship from the

moment one enters the

church
The educationa building is

comprised of a basement and
two floors constructed of

concrete blocks, and

concrete reinforced with
steel. Eac loor is covered

with. tile, the stairwells are

fireproof, the windows have

aluminum frames with marble

ledges and the entire building
has fluorescent lighting and a

color scheme that blends with

that of the sanctuary. The

basement has a steel

reinforced ceiling and

_

is

suitable for use as an air-raid
shelter. Each floor has a

separate heating and air

conditioning unit, providing a

separate unit for the

particular area being used. A
member of the Building
Committee has commented

that the approximate cost of
the entire project was less

than $5 per square foot.

On March 10, 1963, a

consecration service was hel
in the new sanctuary with the
Rev. Paul Brown presiding
This marked the completion
of the effort and fulfillment
of a long awaited dream,
which was shared by all

members of the church.

Following the completion
of the building program, The

Woman’s Society of Christian
Service raised approximately
$1,600 toward the erection

of the steeple of the church.

Trinity Church has been

served by 38 pastor since

1885. The Rev. shall

Lovelady is now serving as

pastor.
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THE PRESENT Lenoir City Cumberland Presbyterian Church.

The Second Baptist Church
of Lenoir City was organized
Sept. 27, 1913, at 7 p.m.
with 11 charter members

joining forces from

_

the

Antioch, Shady Grove, Citico
and Cedar Grove Baptist

Churches.

The charter members were

William Purkey, J.L. Jenkins,
S.W. Early, W. L. Proctor,
Clarence Proctor, Amanda

Proctor, Helen Proctor,
Edward Proctor, Elsie

Proctor, Alice Proctor and
Fred Proctor.

The group met. with
members from Pleasant Hill,
Highland a

a
West

Broadway and First Baptist
Churches at a new house

erected on Third Ave.,
supposedly the same site at

which it is now located.

P.M. Ryan bega the first
service by leading the singing.

Sam Purkey, church clerk,
asked for membership in the

Providence Baptist
Association, which was to

meet that year on Oct. at

Mount Pleasant Church.

Will Early was elected on

5 1913 to serve as

ill

t.

October.

C-P Church Dates From 1902. ei?
The

Presbyterian
Cumberland
Church of

book has been lost, the
church does not have

ro

Lenoir City was organized Correct list of the 40 charter
some time in the year of
1902. The exact day and
month are not known
because the first
record book is missing.

According to the minutes
of Knoxville Presbytery of
tlre Cumberland Presbyterian
Church meeting on Sept. 18,
1902, there is the following

: “A petition from a

mew church at Lenoir City
asking to be admitted under
the care of Presbytery was

read and prayer granted, and
the name of the church and

session

also their delegate, Samuel
Findley, were ordered

enrolled.”
The name of the Lenoir

City congregation is shown in
the statistical report in the

minutes of the General
Assembly of the Cumberland
Presbyterian Church for the
first time in 1903. Other facts

mentioned in the report are:

number of members, 40;
session clerk, John H. Davis;
minister, the Rev. S.S_ Boyer;

one fourth time service (i.e.
preaching or public worship
was held one Sunday a

month.
Since the original session

Vaughn’s Chape

Begun In 1950

At School

On Sunday, July 16, 1950,
a group of interested persons,

estimated at 200, met at

School in Loudon
for the purpose of

a missionary
aptist Church.

Atter discussion as to need
for a church in the

unity with Bro. E.L.
the Big Emory

serving as

O =6mtem

=

and

Toomey of the

Association

serving clerk pro tem, a

motion was made by Bro
A.J. Pellom that the council

proceed with the

organization. Bro. Joe Seay
seconded the motion, which

Was carried

Charter members were Mrs.
Carson Barron Vaughn,
Charlie Shaw, Mrs. Martha
Shaw, Henry Cook, Mrs.

Henry Cook, Charlie Shaw
Robinson, Essie Mae Shaw

Weaver, Ella Tutterow,
Sanford Tutterow, Mrs. Alma

heat, Peggy Jenkins, Ella
Galyon, Robert Galyon,
Clifford Barger, M.F. Vann,
Albert Reynolds, Sam Cook,

Mrs. Edna Reynolds, Miss
Ethel Raynolds, Rev. Bill
Russell

The council was composed
of ministers from Prospect,
Dogwood, Antioch, Lenoir

City Second, Lenoir City
First, Union Stockton Valley,

Woodlawn, Riggs Chapel,
Pine Grove and West

Charlie Vaughn,

__

Sr.

donated the land for the

church building, and later the

church bought adjoining
ground for a parking area

Bill Russell was the first

pastor for Vaughn’s Chapel
Church, Mrs. Alma

Wheat, first clerk; Sanford

Tutterow, first treasurer;
Charles Vaughn, Henry Cook

and Bill Russell, first trustees,
and Charlie Shaw and Henry
Cook, first deacons.

The first sermon was

preached in the church

building on Nov. 19, 1950 by
the Rev. Eli Estes. Services

were held in the home of
Charlie Shaw until a tent was

erected at the church site.
On May 25, 1952, the new

church was dedicated, with
the Rev. E.L. Wilson the

officiating pastor.
Growing out of the 21

charter members, the

presented church Tape Cais 12 THE ReVh
of Concord is the present
pastor. ~

members. The names of some

are known because their
names, with the date of their

reception into the

congregation, are given in the
second Session record book.
Some of the first members
were: Mr. and Mrs. John H.

Davis, Mrs. Hester Jane Davis,
J.M. Lee (grandfather of Mrs.

nLela
i.

and
rs.

Samuel Findley, Louise
Findley, Miss Minnie Findley,

and Mr. and Mrs. IM
Hartsook.

The Lenoir City
congregation has worshipped

in four different locations.
The first place of worship was

the old Lenoir City Opera
House, located on A St. and
built by Mr. Letsinger. The
second place of worship was

in the old frame church on C
St. and First Ave. West,
adjoining the Lenoir family
cemetery near the site of

Calvary Baptist Church. This
building was originally built

by the Lenoir Brothers, near

the site of the J.M. Hair Dry
Goods Store on Broadway

and was moved to

C

St. and
used by Trinity methodist,
Presbyterian Church, U.S.
and later atter the
Cumberland Presbyterians, by

Calvary Baptist. At one time,
it known as the Baptist

Tabernacle.
The third place of worship

Church (now Trinity United
Methodist) on the corner of C
St. and Second Ave. West.
The United Brethren held

three Sundays a

month, and the Cumberland
Presbyterians had services one

services

Sunday each mont

Sept. 16, 190 the
trustees of the Lenoir City
Cumberland Presbyterian

Church, S.L. Findley, C.A.
Lee, John H. Davis, and
Charles H. Hayes, purchased

the present lots on A St. from
the Lenoir City Company. A

church building was

constructed and the

dedicatory service was held
on Sunday, Oct. 17, 1909.
The dedicatory sermon was

delivered by the Rev. Thomas
Ashburn, Pastor of the

Knoxville Cumberland
Presbyterian Church. At the

united
with the church, increasing

the membership at that time
to about 75. The first pastor
of the congregation after they
began worshipping in the new

building on A St. and the
Rev. A.C. Biddle. Rev. Biddle
lived in Loudon and served as

the pastor of both the

Lenoir City
churches.

In the beginning, the

congregation -held worship
services on one Sunday a

month. About 1918, the
services were increased from
one to two Sundays each

The Church held its first

daytime meeting on Jan. 18,
1914 at 10:30 o&#39;cloc

J.W. Holder was elected to

serve as pastor on Dec. 25,

resigned Aug. 25, 1917,
receiving $42.80 for the eight
months.

E.E. Harvey was elected to
serve as pastor for one year

and to fill out the unexpired
term of Mr. Holder.

On Sept. 22, \1917, the
members

meeting on the fourth

E.W. Johnson became the
first full-time pastor of the
church. A manse was

purchased on Fifth Ave. in
1941.

An

_—

educational annex

containing a church office,
five classrooms an

fellowship hall was added to
the building about 1947.

In 1952, the sanctuary was

remodeled and an altar and
chancel railin, were

installed. The pastor at the
time was the Rev. D:
Williams,

In 1964, a six and one-half
acre tract of land, located on

Harrison Road and Kingston
Pike, was Purchased as

tuture building site for a new

church building.
The church has been served

by 23 pastors and the present
pastor is the Rev. Walter L.

h

an

was in the United Brethren month. In 1940, the Rev. Chesnut.
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.Organized In 1916 Has Been A

2 Progressive Church In Loudon County

For The Past 54 Years ---. -

$

W Are Grateful For The Opportunity To Serve The People Of
This Area - - -

3‘
Sunday School ------------------ 9:45 A.M. We Invite You
Morning Worship ------------ 11:00 A.M.

Training Union -——-—------- 6:30 P.M. To WorshipEvening Service --------—---——- 7:30 P.M.

Prayer Service -----------—,------- 7:00 P.M.
iWednesday With Us. ;

A ee

Calva Bapti Churc
Rev. A. A. Carlton, Pastor

AyoH
sees o came

Saturday night to the second
Sunday of each month. A
revival was begun near this

same time--on Sept. 19.
On April 25, 1914, the

membership decided to hold
the first communion on the
fourth Sunday in May and

again on the fourth Sunday in
October.

At a call meeting on Sept.
19,1914, Bro. W.R. Early was

elected to serve as pastor for
12 months, with, with the
regular meeting being held on

Saturday night of month.
r. Harvey was elected to

serve the church as pastor on

1921, JA.
elected as

part-time pastor.
The Second Baptist Church

of Lenoir City erected a new

building, with central heating
and air conditioning in

1953-54.

Presently, its total
membership is 254, with a

budget of $14,000. Rev. H.L.
Yates is now serving as

Pastor.

THE ORIGINAL Second Baptist Church building. The back section, which
is the educational building, was added in later years.

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

nity.
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TH BAN O LENO CI
With Three Offices In Lenoir Cit And Loudon

SINCE 1956THE PACESETTERS IN BANKING
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as the most progressive in our county.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BANK OF

LENOIR CITY (Left to right) William Curtis; J. R. Wooten;

Dr. Harold Freedman; Ed Bell - vice president; J. W. Wilburn,

Jr. - chairman; A. M. Beeman, Jr. - president; Jack Randolph;
Dr. W. B. Harrison and Cecil Cusick. Not present - M. G.

Goodwin
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setter in bringing new banking service to Loudon County.

Loudon Branch: Wharf Street, Loudon

Although the Bank of Lenoir City is Loudon County’s youngest financial institution, being
founded in 1956 and opening in what is now our West Broadway Branch, we have been the pace-

In December 1967 the second office of the bank opened. This.was the Loudon Branch of the

Bank of Lenoir City. This modern building, with complete banking services, brought to our many

customers in that area facility which is continuing to grow and progress.

Our new main office on East Broadway in Lenoir City, which opene in January of 1970, the

Centennial Year of Loudon County, gave us the honor of havin the most convenient facilities for

our customers use. The three offices of the Bank of Lenoir City are proud of the contribution we

have made to Loudon County and pledge to maintain our position as the bank with the reputation

Loudon Countp
1870 Centennial. 1970
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THE LAST SUNDAY at Central Church

The history of C a the entire cost of this present facility, which

United Methodist Church of construction was $2,600 includes the sanctuary, social

Lenoir City dates back to In October of 1939, a all and the choir room,

1901 when several Methodists uniting conference was held which until just recently was

who had moved into Lenoir in which the Methodist the church office, was erected

City from other communities Episcopal Church, the M.E during the pastorate of the

achurch of Church South, and the Rev. Roy I. Reese, who was

Methodist Protestant Church appointed in 1946. However,
small group conferred were united under the name, the inside of the sanctuary

with the Rev. John Wesley The Methodist Church. Since was not completed until after

Yardwell, who was then there were two congregations the Rev. Charles W. Salmon

tor- of the Ebenezer of the same church in Lenoir was appointed pastor in

arge of the Methodist City, the other church being 1949. It was during this

Episcopal Church, and asked the M.C. Church South, now
construction that the

for his preaching services. Trinity United Methodist congregation was permitted
Rev. Cardwell added the Church, it became necessary

to meet in Nichols School

group to his circuit and to rename each church. On auditorium

preached for them until the Nov.
5,

1939, suggestions by A second addition to the

following annual conference the congregation were placed educational building was

11 t that conference, in a sealed box, from which completed under the

hing place’ the Official Board selected pastorate of the Rev. W.F

became

a

part of the Loudon the name, Central Methodist Ledford, who was appointe

ircuit, the Rev. W.S Church and the other church 2&a pastor in 1952.

t serving as pastor. Since was named Trinity Methodist Interestingly enough, the

nere was no church building Church Rev. Ledford started and

in which to meet, it wa The real beginning of the ended his active. ministerial

though the invitation of the present structure the career at Central Church,

Baptist people, now First church took place in the receiving his first

Baptist Church, that the spring of 1940, when the appointment in 1910 and

Methodist proup was pastor, the Rev T.O retiring from this church in

provided pla to meet in| Marshall, drew up plans and 1954
. .

their building specifications for new
Under the pastorate of Dr

arly part edueational building.These Paul E Brown, appointed inof 1903,
J.M plans were adopted by

2

Board of Trusteees composed
of S.B. Grubb, R.H. Baker,
R.G Cardwell, Sr., S.H

the 1954, a new parsonage at 612

G Street was planned for,
and was purchased under the

pastorate of the Rev. John M.
erect

Church

t was donated Monger, A.H. Gibson, Walter Sutton in 1955. The new

by the Lenoir,City Company Sowards, C.M. Ingram, Mrs. Parsonage replace the ol
and was located at J.W. Cardwell, and Mrs. T.E. ne which was built in 1913,

while the Rev.

was pastor.
Dedication services for

both the parsonage and the

Ghormley. The Buildirig and M.C. Bruner

Finance, Committees were

appointed and construction

got under way with gift ofJ.M Babb andGrubb, LB

E.K. Sparker were appointed $1,000 from the Ladies Aid new sanctuary were

Trustees for the property Society conducte on March 10,

the . building funds With Rev. Marshall acting 195 with Bishop Roy H

construction of the as foreman, a great deal of Short, istrict
Superintendentvolunteer labor was obtained,

i i

Blackard, and Pastor John W
a one

9
Ff, consisting largely of, high

school age boys from Mrs. Duck participating

Marshall’s’ Sunday School The third addition to the

class. By this use of many
educational facility was

this volunteer workers, with the erected in 196 during the

served exception a few key Pastorage of the Rev. John R
beginning craftsmen a two sto Manney at at a cost of

early in 1930 concrete and masonry $32,00 It included space

1904 a Sunda School was containing over 2,000 feet of for six large classrooms, a

organized, and Mr. Grubb was classroom space ‘was
Chapel, and a week day

elected as supe: e constructed in the face of kindergarten room, in

addition to lavoratories and

air conditioning.
The most recent addition

rising war time prices at a

cost of $2,500. Through the
The building was dedicate
1904 by Dr. J.M. Melear

space. According to records, The main portion of the gifts. Roy H. Baker served as

EASTER SUNDAY MORNING of 1926 at the Methodist Episcopal Church a

women‘s Sunday School Class is pictured. Those who are identified are not in any

certain order. Known persons pictured are Edna Byerly Derieux, Lucille Grubb

McNabb, Mamie Derieux Grubb, Nelle Wheat Grubb, Lucille Kizer Guinn, Carrie

Duff Hair, Gertrude Ghormley Lyon, Dixie Ghormley Morrison, Mae McConnell

McKinney, Elizabeth Alexander, Margaret Grubb Wray, Lucille Stallion, Gladys

Kizer Baker, Mayme Lane Courtney, Clara Clarke Cardwell, Roy Cardwell.

chairman of

committee,

architect, and Adair

contractor,
Ray Stuart as pastor.

In July, 1968, the church

became a part of the United

Methodist Church

consequence of the General

Conference held in Dallas,
Texas at which the Methodist

Church and the Evangelical
United Brethren Church were

joined
The most recent work

completed at Central Church

was remodeling program
which moved the church

office and pastor’s study
from the basement into new

offices at the First Avenue

entrance, and converted the

old office space into a choir

and music room with

sound-proof walls Two

children’s classrooms were

moved to «

the educational building. The

cost of this work was about

$4,600

During its 69 year history,
Central Church has been

served by 29 pastors, has

given eight of its members to

h

Active Prior To 1953...

L-C Ministerial Assoc. Has 14 Churches

Association which

active for several years, NOW

totaling 14.

Carlton, who holds the oldest

P am and the chaplain
program at the Charles H.

Bacon Hospital which is a

membership in the

association, was active

when he joined in 1953 when

he came to Lenoir City. joint effort with the Loudon

ome of the many services “Association. Each minister

performed he has one week which h serves

organization radio the hospital and also has a 30

The Lenoir City Ministerial

has been

as a membership of churches

According to the Rev. A.A y
are the

before construction on the new building.

Circuit Preacher Held Services

At Central Church Beginning
the building

Glenn ‘

as

rke as

with the Rev. J

nother section of

the Methodist ministry, and

the peak of

membership, it had

members in 1968. The

present membership is 512,
with approximately 110 of

these as non-resident

MR. MURPHY’S SUNDAY SCHOOL CLASS at the Methodist Episcopal Church

(now Central), about 1917 is thought to have posed for this picture at the old

Lenoir City High School building, where Sunday School was held for a while during
a remodeling time at the church. Among those pictured who could b identified are

Nettie Cardwell, Gertrude Ghormley, Deva Brown, Jorea Spraker, Vera Stallion,

Audrey Lee, Una Winchester, Cora Thompson, (two not known) Gussie Tutterow,
Carrie Hatcher, Nannie Eblen. Second row, Stella Duff, Julia Pickering, Nan

Watkins, Dora Pickel, Addie Duff, Ina Pickel, Estelle Spraker, Pearl Spraker, one

unidentified, Lyda Coffee, Gertrude Tutterow. Back row, Maggie Grubb, Pearl

Lane, Roma Duff, J.P. Murphy, Della Wilshire, Carrie Duff, Mammie Hines, Viola

Spraker, Blanche Watkins, Mabel McCaslin and Mae McConnell.

THE MEN’S CLASS AT OLD METHODIST

EPISCOPAL CHURCH, standing at the front, are J.L.

Grubb, James Bailey, D.E. Jones, R.H. Baker, Jay Baker,
Charles Hatfield, Charles Evans, Hobert Harvey, A.A.

Simpson, E.C. Wells, W.B. Babb, Raymond Grubb, M.V.

Walker, Millard Long, G.S. Hinshaw, R.G. Cardwell, Sr.,

Harvey, Luther Sutton,

Goodwin.

minute radio program the

same week.

The most recent effort by
the group as the

distribution of the

_

Bible,
“Good ews To Modern

Man,” which was sponsored
by the pastors of the

association. Through each

church, the pastors saw that a

Bible was placed in each

home in the vicinity.

The association sponsors

the Thanksgiving Service and

furnishes the speaker for the

Easter Sunrise Service, and

sponsors any project which
calls for the church

cooperative administration.

The association is open to

any pastor, associate pastor,
minister of music, and

minister of education who

may choose to join, while

serving in the Lenoir City
area or vicinity of Lenoir

City.

Churches in the

Association are Cumberland

Presbyterian, First

Presbyterian, Calvary Baptist,
North Side Church of God,
Kingston Street Baptist,
Trinity United Methodist,
First Church of the Nazarene,
Martel United Methodist,
Central United Methodist,
Sixth Avenue Church of God,
First Baptist, Second Baptist,
Episcopal Church of the

Resurrection and the Blessed
Sacrament.

Ashley Ghormley, Alex Lowrey, E.R. Blackburn, Lum

Baine, J.L. Kizer, Hutsell Spraker, Rule Pickell, John

Edd Duff, Arthur Lee, Tom

Rahl, H.L. Long, Edd Greenway, Ira Gillenwater, Arthur

Lee, James Hefiner, Sidney Hinshaw, Will Cline, David

In 1911, under the cooperative spirit of the
=

pastorate of the Rev. C.K, membership, the total cost of Was the completio of th
Mahoney the original

_

the addition was raised by the
Church tower in 1968, which

|

building was enlarged to meet time it was completed, and
had been omitted durin the

the growing needs for Sunday the dedication was held on
Main construction of th

School space by constructing Oct 1941, by Dr, J.M. Sanctuary, at a cost of

additions to both sides, thus Melear, who had dedicated $6,000. The tower is now

virtually doubling the usable the first building in 1904 being paid for with memorial

Farmin Wa The Wa Of Life For

Almost Everyon In Loudon Count
And Still Is One Of The Biggest
Contributors

;
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To Our Econom In 1970

Loudon County Ss

1870. Centennial 19 Farming is and always has been important to the economy and way of life in Loudon County In this

ae ]
nigh the Centennial Year of Loudon County we offer our salute to the Farmers of our county for the contribu-

of today’s modern farming operation.

Co

Loudon Feed Grain and Coal Company, now owned and operated by Mr. and Mrs. Ben Surrett of Loud-

on, was founded in 1924 and is the oldest active farm supply business in Loudon Count today

tion they have made to the growth and progress during these past 100 years. We always stand ready to

assist the farm community with the best in seed fertilizer, feed, tobacco supplies, coal and all other needs

Hackberr Street

Loudo Tennessee



.

ese Sse
Re reer FEAT SERRE Te ee eee OO WY SH Fo 6 EER pet et

TTT aT Te eee Fre TLE Mere Pr
se

eee eee ee eh ie ele peace eet ™
: , PTE PP

LOUDON COUNTY CENTE EDITION, JUNE 13 - 20, 1970 - SECTION C, PAGE 7

BUILDIN A BETT
Tomoviw :

,

aptis e
ethodist i t T :azarene,

ethodist, e s @ e
=

onsored

High Quality Steel Buildings Designed To Our Customers’ Needs
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PLEASANT HILL CHURCH GROUP on Sunday, June
25, 1916. They are: Front row seated, Bill Pickell, Ralph
Simpson, Wayne Roberts, Paul Matlock, Johnnie Kincer,
Ralph Jenkins, Paul Simpson; Next rwo, standing with
Gramdma (little girls of Mrs. Bowman&#39; class), Iva, Lily
Jenkins, Inez Kincer, Louise Duff, Tom Amos; second

row, next to men, Jeanette Amos, Elizabeth Abbott;
Gladys Jenkins, Grace Abbot (?), Carrie Hudson Delap,
Margaret Hudson, Daizy Goddard, Lizzie Jane Bowman,
(?), Annie Duggon, Gladys Maise, Lovona Simpson,
Ralph Kincer and Grandpa Kincer, Grandma Northrup,

“The Meeting House”

Pleasant Hill Started As

Served Area...

Pleasant Baptist In 1920 or 1921, more

Church on old rooms were needed and Ed

Highway r Eaton Rader and men of the church

Crossroads, was started as a added two rooms. The inside
mission of Hickory Creek of the old wooden church

Bap Church in 1833. It was in the shap of cross.

organize as a Baptist The Rev. A.B. Johnsonshur |

in 1837 came as pastor in 1916, and

Many years before 1833, encouraged Women’s

however, a log building was Missionary work in

_

the

built on the hill where the church. He asked Mrs. E.F.
Pleasant Hill church is located (Lucy) Kincer if she would

M.U.today. It was used as a help organize the W.

meeting house for all Mrs. Kincer, a ative

denominations of the Virginia, wi a Methodist,
community and and’on July 16, 1916, she

joined Pleasant Hill Baptistappropriately
Church and was baptized inaMeeting House

had certain Sund little pond across the road
of the week for

is

from the church. (The pond
Most churches in tho. ays is no longer there.) Mrs.

only had services once a a not only organized the

month and their preachers A.U but served as

traveled on horses from place racia for many years. She
1833 the became W.M

tructure was superintendent of the
Association from 1920 to

In 1837, 2 people came 1934 missing only one

from Hickory Creek Baptist meeting. She walked or rode
Church to establish Pleasant in a buggy all over the

Hill Baptist Church. Among association, teaching study
the Eatons, course books and organizing

W.M.U.’s in many churches.
The first Vacation Bible

School was held at Pleasant
Hill in 1937 under the

building were leadership of the pastor, the

joists of the Rev. D.C. Kerley, and with
built, the help of Mrs. Pearl

ins.

Sometime before 1900 the

Meeting Hou

down, and l

Mrs. Lily Northrup, Mr. Northrup; Third row. Jeanette

Amos, Grace Kincer, Lattie Roberts, Willie Goddard,
Tressie Amos, Myra Cobb, Nena Duff (Early), Hazel Ball

(Price), Katie Lou Harvey, Virgie Goddard, (?), Irene

Duff, Nellie Jenkins, Mrs. Bowman (with fan);

back row, Lon Abbott, ..,
Frank Kincer,

....

John Simpson, Haskel McKeni J Abbott- Robe
Pickel behind, Joe Cobb, Hugh Simpson, Henry Cobb,
Cobb Day, Claude Day, Cecil Roberts, Ernest Simpson,
Mr. Frank Myers.

Mission In 1833

Campbell of Clinton, members

of the W.M.U
Kincer is given much of the

credit for helping to build the
women from the church. church. Reece Paul Hamilton

After this school was held, did the grading.
Mrs. Kincer and Mrs.

Riley Wampl held Bible Since 1965, several

School at Highland Park improvements to the building
Baptist Church and West have been added, including a

Broadway Baptist Church the
same year.

In 1948 the W.M.U
became aware of the need for
more Sunday School rooms

in the church. The Ladies
brought their pedal sewing
machines to the church and

steeple, new tile floor in the

basement, two new

bathrooms, a third floor on

the educational building, air

conditioning for the

auditorium, a new gas furnace
and boiler, new lights and
floor tile in the second floor

made curtains to separate
of the educational building, a

classes for Sunday School new ceiling in the downstairs

The machines also were used
Of the auditorium, new

to mend clothing for needy dtapes for the baptistry, a

new air conditioner for thefamilies and to make quilts to
be given to the needy. Unthe leadership of Mrs.

Woodrow Kirk, the W.M.U.
has supplied the needs of
several children at the Baptist
Children’s Home in Franklin.

parsonage, all Sunday Scho
rooms painted and new s

and refrigerator for the

church kitchen.

Under the guidance of

Pleasant Hill Church, during
Mission giving from the the pastor. at of the Rev

W.M.U. began in 1927 with Murray Jackson,
$68. This has been increased 1948-1951, Kingston Pike

to more than $1,000 in 1969. Mission was started in a small

new brick church was house near where the new

begun in March of 1958 and church is now located

completed in September of The oldest grave in
that year. The old church had sasant Hill Cemetery is for
to torn down to make way arolin Amos, who died
for the new auditorium and

Frank
1844. She was born

Sunday school rooms.
,

1843

Loudon Count History Of
Churches No Longer Active

Loudon County as a long
history eligious
development and ‘wit the

coming of Simon Eldridge,
the first white settler in

Loudon County, religious
services were not being held

here.

It was nece: y for the

people to worship places
other than churches, but as

the county grew, many
churches of different
denominations began to

spring up

Martel Church (then
Muddy Creek) was the first

organized church in the

county prior to 1795, and

from Martel the first church

sprang up in Lenoir City.
Meanwhile, at the other

end of the county, Prospect
Baptis Church was organized
in 1826.

Down through the histories

of the churches, several that

have been organized’ at

various times have joined
with other churches, or for

other reasons are no longer
active organizations.

So of these or
were umberland

Presbyterian Churches, one of

which was

_

located in

Morganton and was organized
about 1853, Woodlawn which

was established upon the land

given by the Pickell family
and was used by both the

Methodist and Presbyterians,
The building burned in 1925.

The other Cumberland
Presbyterian church was the

THE SECOND Pleasant Hill Church which was built before 1900.

Pleasant Grove Church
located near Lenoir City.

The Presbyterian, U.S. at

one time churches in

Loudon in the building which
is now occupied by the

Nazarene Church on Grove
Street and in Lenoir City
located on or near th site of

the present Calvary Baptist
Church.

The Presbyterian, U.S.A.,
now the United Presbyteria
Church USA had churches
located in Morganton named

the Tennessee Church about
1845, and Philadelphia had a

ehurch which was known as

the Mt. Zion organized about
1820. In Unitia another
church was also organized.

The Methodist had the
Blue Springs Church located
on the Loudon, Roane, and

McMinn County Lines and
the deed for the property was

dated 1870.In Loudon was

located the Tipton Memorial
Methodist Church South

The Grace Episco
Church, a mission church was

also located in Loudon with a

church house, and was

erected about 185 or 54,

FRANK MYERS, a deacon at

Pleasant Hill. The records

show that he was a member

of the church in 1907. This

picture was taken in 1931.

Appreciation For Their
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We Are Proud Of Che Progre Jn

Loudon Count And Look Ahcad

Co the Continued Developme Of
Our Fast Growin Arca - - - -

We Take This Opportunity To Acknowledge The

importance Of Our Customers And Extend Our

I

Th 100th Annivers Of Loudo Coun

NMI

Continued Support.

BILL ANTHONY

Credit Manager

CHARLES DANIELS

Service Manager

BILL KEMPER

Manager

JUANITA JOSE
Secretary

be F

TERRY GODDARD

Mechanic

MORE PEOPLE RIDEON GOODSYEA TIRES

THAN ANY OTHER KIND

(AN THAT’S BEEN TRUE FO 55 CONSECUTIV YEAR

303 East Broadway Lenoir City

GOODYEAR SERVICE STORES
Phone 986-8001
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Held Brush Arbor
} eeting ...

Free Saints Holiness Have Cam Meeting Grounds
As to the beginning of the

1

was only the old church (the
Free Holiness work in Unitia, former school house) and the

The basement for Sunday school

rooms, and a coal

original
contained only the old school

camp had

furnaceChurch information was obtained camp shed. Later there was property and a tract of land installed.
y. from some of the older added a one-room cabi for lay directly behind the old The old kitchen had woodU.S. at Saints, but according to the the Rev. W i his wife. school building owned by a stoves and water had to berches in bes authority, reports Still jat

a very  pHpnt lady in Kentucky named carried froma cistern. Several
ng which indicat that a brush arbor cook house (kitchen and Johnson. She had refused to attempts were made to drillby the meeting was held about 1924 dining hall) with a dirt floor sell, but for the one purpose wells but no water had been
n Grove ~

or 1925 on the ground of was added of aiding the movement, she obtained One of the
oir City what was at that time the old agreed to sell the long-time mp meetingle site of Unitia School House, where

Inthe approximately three acres, workers in the kitchen wasBaptist many of the older ones went
tke Cyom den in there including an old house. This Hassie Shipley and at her

to school
church buildir

;
and the on buildin was used as a p the camp

_

received

USA
25

and boys slept in the shed on
G0rmitory for some time and from her will a sum to be

byterian In 192 the propert was shavings. There was no becam known as th Texas used to enlarge the camp
churche bought from Loudon County electricity and until, TVA

Cabin after it was filled with grounds, well driller was

n named
and, according t th records ‘brought electric lines into the

people from Texas one year. brought in and water

oe
of Bro. Harvey Goforth, now

community. oll Lange. ne :

i

provided to the kitchen and

‘id’ Hada deceased, in 1928 »paratio:
1 and date A ald

From th estat of John gas stoves were obtained
4

was made to build a shed for
genera : wast =

Proctor of Union Grove came.
ae - ;

:nown as generating plant were used
.. 4. lida nave

A real estate trade with
dat camp meeting purposes for lights concrete block tobuilda new

Joh, Brickell provided lande about
kitchen and dining hall and

cane
sesanother

i
later Harvey Goforth donated were “buat: sive

lized. Timber for the building
of the great concrete blocks to finish a

abins and the old

Koa: ‘the wa donated by Sister Sarah
of the Free Saints dormitory on the second Johns hou Torii

mee Gofor a m ca fron movement. visited story of the kitchen. For a

into a six-room dormitory.

ane, and temo eines o wit in the early years. long time this dormitory had In 1964 a two-room wash

ines and of Bill Gotoh.” at the home
no partitions until Richard room and rest rooms w

re

erty was the Rev. C.O. Endsley donated sheet rock erected, and both years 1965

don was the present to finish it. and 1966 saw. extensions to

Mernorial The work was started when moved into the the kitchen. At about the

uth. the Rev. W.R. Mills of Lenoi nity, and around 1939 A major addition came same time, new oil furnaces

Piscopal City and the Re C.F. Wright ), when the Rey about when the old church and air conditioning were

urch was
of North Carolina came into left the W to join house (the former school installed and new tables

yn with a
the community to hold » Church of the Nazarene, building) was moved back’on obtained for the dining hall.

id. was meetings, at first in brush Swicegood was left in the new property and a new “The work has continued

r 64, ‘

arbors. In the beginning there char church begun with .a full to progress, not only in the

leacon at

records

member

107. This

1931,

SSE

.
This church was blown off the

a foundation.

(I

A CHURCH GROUP AT South Holston when the second church was built.

front of th first Busselltown School.
THE SOUTH HOLSTON CHURCH GROUP pictured in

RSs Sn ’

material, but

spiritual,’’ said the minister,
the Rev. Swicegood. “We
have had many hundreds of

people visit our camp
meetings who stay on the

also in the grounds and are fed in the
kitchen and -never in all the

has any charge been
made for this. God has
supplied the nee for which
we thank him.’

FRONT OF THE new church, built on th site of the

old school and church.

VIEW FROM THE ROAD---The old camp shed and the

new. churc building.

GRANDMA (Aunt Martha) Mills Goforth, in wheel
chair, was one of the early leaders whose vision

contributed much to the development of the Free Saints
Holiness movement at the Camp Ground at Unitia.

OLD ORIGINAL Cook House and Dining Hall and the
back of the old church, formerly the old Unitia school
house.

LON tH So HER

went into 2

alo the Southern.
MORE JOBS. To create over

ve to bring in new

what Southe ear South

MORE PARTNERS. [he big new livestock-

raising industry in the South has pro-
duced close working relationships be-

tween business and agriculture that are

saving consumers here millions of dollars

annually. Southern’s low grain freight
rates helped create this predict $2
billion-a-year industr And we&#3 pro-
moted agri-business ‘‘partnerships.”

MORE TRAINS. You&#39 right if you think

Southern’s tracks seem busier this year.

We&#3 now running more than 50 trains

daily, some 35 to 40 more: than in 1968

But they’re shorter. We took our com-

puter’s advice that shorter trains. and

more of them would speed service to Cus-

tomers. Already, deliveries are 24 hours

faster. G

ln

Sea

ln

Sea
LOOK AHEAD-LOOK SOUTH

SOUT
RAILWAY SYSTEM / WASHINGTON, D.C.

INNOVATIONS THAT SQUEEZE THE WASTE OUT OF DISTRIBUTION

Ee
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Baptist Association

A BAPTIZING of Henry Mizell which was held near Busselltown.

Loudon Pastor’s Association

Organized For Community Needs

The Loudon Pastor’s

Association has been an

organized group since

The minutes
f

organizational meeting of the

pastors show the following:
“The following pastors met

in the parsonage of J

Church South at

November 9th,

pastors attending were Rev

R.L. ans, M.E. Church

South; Rev. L.O. McCracken,
First Baptist Church; Rev

Rueb Cumberland

Presbyterian church; and Rev.
E.H. Ogle, First M.E. Church.

[he minutes also stated:

“After discussing the needs of

the churches and community

generally, there was a motion

by Rev. Rueb, that an

organization be formed, and

that the official name of the

organization should be, “The

Pastors
Association

Officers elected at this

meeting were Rev. Evans,
president; Rev. McCracken,
vice-president; Rev. Ogle,

secretary -treasurer; Rev.

Rue chairman of program

as motion that
other past of churches in

the community be invited to

join with this group
The minutes’ also

that the purpose of this

ministerial organization was

to ‘Promote a spirit of

harmony, co-operation and

sympathetic understanding
among the different churche

and pastors of the town

The churches

,

presently
cooperating with the Loudon

astor’s Association are

Church of the Nazarene,
United Methodist Church,

Cumberland Presbyterian
irst Baptist Church,

Church of God, and

Riverview Baptist Church

At present the pastors are

serving in the following

stated

programs.
Radio devotionals in

cooperation with the Lenoir

City Ministerial Association; a

community wide Easter
Sunrise service; a community
wide Thanksgiving service; a

cooperative effort with the

pastors in relief work with
local families and with those

transient travelers who are

caught stranded and in need
in the town; and to gather
and distribute good used

clothing to people in the

community in need of such.
There has also been some

efforts to gather clothing to
be sent to the needy around
the world through World
Church Service.

The astors are giving
support to the Billy Graham
Crusade scheduled in

Knoxville, May 22-31, at

Neyland Stadium. There has
been efforts to get singers,
ushe! and any others to fill
busses to attend the Crusade.

Rescue Squad Organized
To Serve Communities

e Loudon County
Rescue Squad was organized

in October of 1958, by eight
charter

chartered a genera

corporation on

1958:
The organization

memberships in the Tenr ec

Association of Rescue

Squads, The Inte meeeRescue and First

Association and a unit of th
Loudon County Civil

Defense.

In September of The
Loudon County rescue squad

purchased a lot between

Lenoir City and Loudon. This

was considered the most

accessible location to the area

served by the Squad. In

October, 1959, plans were

drawn up for a new building
The first meeting was held at

the new building in May of

1960. Sia “at time they

uve grown from eight
members, 19 board of

directors and one building, to

approximately 50 members,
70 board of directors and

three buildings
At the present time, a new

building is being built ir

Greenback, where the 2a

~~it composed of

The equipment t there consists

of: an ambulance, a pane

truck, two boats fully
equip and a_ two-boat

trailer They also have a

building in Lenoir City which
houses two fire ucks and an

ambulance

The primary purpose of
the Rescue Squad is to

furnish trained men properly
equipped to aid in any
disaster at no cost to the

person or persons involved

Other squad activities are

safety education and first aid

training for the general
public, traffic control at

public events, and to furnish

temporary supply of oxygen
to persons with heart attacks,
and respiratory cases at their

homes when prescribed by a

physician Continuous

training of squad members in

first aid, civil defense, rescue

techniques, and proper use of

equipment is a vital part of

squad activity
There never a charge or

fee of any kind for any squad
service All

operations are

services and

paid for by

donations from

_

individuals

and by concession sales at

various public events.

.

In

addition, the squad
annual Christmas tree sale

and is a member of the

United Fund of Loudon

County, These proceeds and
donations are used for squad
Operations, as no salary or

Wages are paid to any one

connected “with the squad
Social activities within the

squad are paid for by the
individual members.

Another vital asset of the

Rescue Squad is its women’s

auxiliary (Crewettes). Their

 peeaa is me up of

es, others,
plies, and iasi of th

squadmen. Their primary
Purpose is to serve hot meals

from their portable kitchen
to the squadme who are

away from home at mealtime.

Membership in the squad is

ope to men who are 18

years or older with good
morale character Squad

ae 1eld each

y
night at 7ie squad. building

p.m. at

These

meetings are © to the

public and men interes in
joining the squad are invited
to attend.

The motto of the Loudon
County Rescue Squad

_

is
“HELP US HELP YOU.”

AT Charter Members

Organize Eastern Star
The Lenoir City Chapter of

the Ord
«

of th Eastern

: 918, with

members47

Mrs. Mae on Bush

served as the Worthy
Matron and J.L Rodg was

the m t Wo:

EE is an

Masons.

main work done by
ar is assisting in the

of the Masonic

and orpha and the

to the chapter went to Mrs.

Imogene Gossage, Mrs. Cecil

Dunnaho, Mrs w.D

Williamson, Sr., Mrs. J.L.
Thomas, Mrs. Florence Hair,
Mrs. Dorothy Conner,
Mrs. Laura Belle White

The Eastern Star moved to

the new location of the
Masonic Hall on East
Broadway in December of

965

Mrs Bernice Hulin is

pr ntly serving as Worthy
ron and Hurd Hulin is

Wort Patron. Present

membership is 309

Now Totals 37

(Continued From Page 1)

obtaining said education.”
It is interesting to observe

the nearly perfect English.
punctuations, and sentence

structure of the reports and

minutes of these dear men.

Book I of the minutes of
the Providence Association

covers the period from its

beginning in 1873 to 1895.

For this spegial assignment,
we must be brief and give

more of a resume. The

foregoing has dealt more at

length and in detail than we

ean do so now.

There been,
comparativel speak little

in the number of

churches affiliated i

Providence Association, but

the growth in numbers and in
finances, which means that
the work has grown in world

outreach, as well as in State
and Home Mission

Participation.

The present
Superintendent of Missions is

Bro. len Melton, who has

served since 1959.

Unlike other

denominations, our

Superintendent -of Missions

no authority over the

churches, but’; promotes the

work of the Kingdom in as

many church as will permit
and accept his assistance. He

is employed by the

cooperative contributions of

the churches, supplemented
in most cases by the state

convention

The association has held its
annual sessions in various
churches over these nearly
one hundred years.

Due to lack of space, year

by year account cannot be
given of the activities. Due to

this, we give the following
interesting facts involving the
work as of the last annual

meeting:

total
church reporting in

37

numbers of

1969,

value of church

including

Dastori 8 451,291
tal residentmetnber 7,626.

- otal gifts to church

budgets, $475,758.

= Total mission

expenditures, $75,690.
-Baptisms, by no means the

highest in any year, were 201

Highlights over the years:

The first Superintendent
of Missions was Otha Helton,
who was employed for the

summer of 1946.

employed. Following him in

1949, M. Dutton served
until 1951, at which time the
associatio employed Harold
H. Pitt, who moved on the

field, and ser until 1959,
en t present
In 1947, R Walker was

W Ar

Whaft St.

Proud.
The realization of a long time dream materalized for Charlie Porter, Elmer

Bowman and Lester Bowman when Bowman Furniture opened for bu
in November 1946 in the West End of Loudon. Originally a furniture store,

the store soon adde appliances. Lester Bowman sold his interest in the bus-

iness and Bob Porter became a partner in 1958. During this year a new addi-

tion was built to the store and a complete line of hardware was added.
In 1963 the store moved to its present location, downtown Loudon, the

site of the old Court Theatre which burned many years ago. We offer a com-

plete line of furniture, General Electric Appliances, hardware, paint,
in goods, and floor covering.

W appreciate what the peopl of Loudon County have done for us and
offer our,congratulations to the people for this our Centennial year,

Bowman-Porter
Furniture & Hardware

Loudon

Loudon Countp

1870 Centerial 1970

Tennessee

ess

sport-

Phone 458-2048

Superintendent of Missions,
Glen Melton, was employed.

During the annual meeting
of 1955, the name was

changed from. Providence
Association of Baptists to

Loudon County Association
of Baptists. This was though
to e a wise move since

throughout the state peorwould know’ wher the

association was locat Since

the name Providence had no

identification trait, it seemed
to e a good decision,

However, the name change
did seem to be responsible for

some churches, which were

not geographic located in
Loudon County, to transfer

to other associations.

was not,
anticipated, no was it done

to affect such action.

shattering blow was

dealt nearly two decades ago
because of differences of

opinions on the part of some

pastors and members of some

of the churches over the use

of the Revised Standard
Version in the denomin-
ational literature. A few
churches pulled out, and have
affiliated with other groups,

while others which withdrew
have returned.

Moderators have been: P.L.
H.EAmos, Taliaferro,

M.D.L, Burnet W.c.
Burnett, W.H Wadlingt
R.W. Hardin, W.J. Wells, J.A.
Peak, O.N. Seaton, I.H. Cat
A.B. Johnson, C.M. Dutton,
O.H. Lawhore, O.E. Crouch,
William Martin, A.J. Pellom,

Otha Helton, D.C. Kerley,
Virgil Tallent, John Preston,
Murray Jackson, Ralph:
Palmer, ws Abernath
Fred Laymance, D.O.

Johnson, Charles Wheeler,
O.C. Rainwate and the

present Moderator is A

Carlton

It has been the writer’s
Joyful experience to work as

a pastor, along with others in

Loudon Association for 17

years. We feel God has
blessed in many ways, for
which we are truly grateful.

These almost one hundred

years have brought us face to

face with many problems.
The next century will see

almost a 100 percent change
in personnel. Only He, who

knows all, knows what the
future holds. We know who

holds the future

THE PRESENT DAY AXLEY’S CHAPEL CHURCH

Axley’s Chapel Organized In 1853

century. At this time it was

replaced by ve Superintendent.Axl Chapel Methodistageye Ee oe

present is believed that. theChurch was organized on

April 5, 1853, when John building and class rooms were ene was started before

Staley sold to the Southern later added the church because the old

Methodist a tract of land On Feb 5, 1881, the graves only had large rocks
Southern Methodist sold to with no name or date. It is

the Methodist Episcopal and said there are some Indians
it later became the United buried in the cemetery and

Methodist; Church. also. some slaves. The
The church was founded cemetery is not located on

by Fleix&# Axley, who at that the same plot of ground as

time served as what is now the church.

containing about four. and
ne-half acres.

O this land was built a log
church and later a frame
building was built which
burned about the turn of the

LONG’S CHAPEL CHURCH which was built ‘about 1900.
built in Busselltown, and was torn down around 1910. John Long, who served as

preacher, is in the lower right hand corner, and built the church himself.

It was the first church

ee ee
SCY

1870

Loudon County
Centennial 1970

Tennessee

SERVING YOU BETTER WITH

A COMPLETE COMPLETE LINE OF-

MAGI CHE
APPLIANCES

GAS AND ELECTRIC

We Are Indeed Proud

To Serve Th Peopl of

Loudon Count With

The Highe Qualit

Furniture Available

with finest

cessories - - -

Serving the people of Loudon County
the in name brand and

quality furniture, appliance and ac-

See The Latest in

Furniture For Your

Home In Desig And

Color

Let Us Show You Wh We

Think Our Products Are The

Best Mone Can Buy--

Broadway

Lenoir Hardware And Furniture

Growin With Loudon Count

Phone 986-7501 Lenoir City
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By Tommy Bradshaw use at the annual meetings.A
resh layer of sawdust

serves as a floor. Some of the
boards at the west end of the
shed have been replaced from

few well-disposed
Christian men conceived the

idea in the year 1873 to hold
a tabernacle meeting in

Loudon County, Tennessee, time to time as needed, but
in order to promote the cause the hewn timbers which form
of our great Redeemer and the framework of the

unite the different tabernacle remain as mute
denominations in Christian testimony of the endurance

fellowship; also to allay the of the hopes and aspirations
feuds engendered by the lat of those devoted men of the

(Civilnational difficulties long ago
War).. The camp grounds, or

Thu was born the Campus, as it was. known in
Nationa Campground an the early days, covers five

institution which through the acres of shaded grove. The
years since that hot summer Campus once contained two
almost a century ago, has good springs but only one

been serving not only the remains, and its water is no
people of Loudon County longer

&#39;

used. once
but a wide area of East contained a grove of sturdyTennessee as well.

.

white oaks and other
of the mos scenic and woodland trees, most of

historic spots in Loudon which have not survived the
County is the old chapel
located about five miles west

of Greenback and seven miles
southeast of Lenoir City,

which was. originally called
the Union Campgrounds, but
which has been known as the

ravages of time. There is still
plenty of shade, however, for
those who wish to spend the
Sundays at the campus.

There still is the fine old
shed, the tumbled-down
Preschers Camp, and the

National Campgroun for delapidated old dining house
many years. Itis about a mile whose long tables once
west of Highway 95, and groaned under those fine old
there is a sign dire the time meals for yorshipers
way to the cha who spent the week at the

The Goem which was grounds.
erected 9 yea ago this Back in the horse and

summer, is held together with buggy days, families who
wooden pegs. Its’ lights were lived too far away to travel

old fashioned kerosene home and back for each

ga ee until after World War service moved into ‘cabins
when electricity was located near the camppide to the community. grounds and stayed the entire

The old lanterns were tied on meeting, which sometimes
the end of ropes and pulled last two weeks. It was a

up high in the air, to furnish a vacation for the sturdy
rustic light for the meetings, farmers and their families, as

or lowered when th services well as a chance to attend th
were over. meetings.

he seats, which will With the coming of
accomodate a few hundred, modern transportation, these

were installed for the sum of cabins became obsolete and
six dollars at the time the the
shed was built and still are in

last of them were torn
down some thirty years ago.

,

ONE OF THE HAND HEWN SUPPORT POSTS

A regular meeting is held
each year, usually in August.
Only one is held each year,
and as a rule a different

denomination is invited to

conduct the meetings each

year, on a rotating basis.

Some years ago, Squire
W.H. Jones of Greenback

compiled a short history of
the campgrounds, and this,
along with the minute books
of the meetings, is the basis
of this account. Mrs. Annas
Hartsell is the present
secretary, who in addition to

keeping the minutes up to

date, she also keeps an

excellent scrap book of

Pictures and articles relating
to the camp grounds,

Organized during the

summer of 1873. it was first
known as the Union

Campgrounds, Inc., due to

the facts the various church
denominations throughout

the area made up the body.
These denominations were

e Presbyterians,
Cumberland Presbyterians,

Baptists, Methodists, Friends
and Southern. Methodists. It

was later named the National

Campgr6unds, Inc.
The organization was

chartered under the laws of
the state of Tennessee, and
had full power and authorit
to enact its own laws

govern the Campground
Campus. In its early days, the

Campgrounds had its own

Mayor, policemen and other
officers, enacted its own laws,

arrested violaters and
sentenced them. There are

records which show that at

least one man was arrested by
campground police for

entering the Campus in an

intoxicated condition. He was

promptly fined a little more

than $100.00
The first camp meeting was

held in September, 1873 ina

large tent. From an old
record book, it is noted that

the first meeting was

conducted by Rev. Benjamin
riss of the Methodist

Episcopal Church.

Incidentally,
conflicting versions of the
first meeting. Many old
members who were still living

in 1947 claimed
a Baptist ininister,

conducted the meetings held
in the tent and that Rev. Criss

conducted the first meetings
held after the building of the

shed. According to Historian

there are

W.H. Jones, however, the

early record books indicat
that Criss conducted the

meetings in the tent and that
the first meeting held in the

tabernacle in the year 1874
was conducted by the Rev.

W.B. Brown, a Presbyterian
minister and well known in

his day as Parson Billy

The first meeting held in
the tent such a great

success it was decided to

erect a permanent tabernacle.
The timber for the shed was

furnished by Enoch Hughes,
W.D. Griffitts, George and
John Alexander, who owned
adjoining farms to the

campgrounds, and the boards
were furnished from J.C
Alexander’s farm.

The site selected was

secured from the farm of
Peeler Hughes. The buildings
were erected by a contractor

by the name of Chambers
who lived near Sweetwater or

Madisonville. The cost of the
shed was said to have been

$600 and the various camps,
or cabins, built when the shed
was erected were paid fo by
the various owners.

The building committee

was composed of J.H.

Donaldson, James Matthews,
John Jackson, Charles P.T.

Davis, Enoch Hughes, J.C.
Wyl nd Andrew
Carpent After the shed was

completed the contract for

putting in the seats was

awarded to H.Y. Griffitts for
$12.00. He installed them,

and when one of the
committmen expresse the

opinion the price was too
Griffitts returned

money to the
committee as a donation.

Thus the seats which have
been in use for almost
century cost only $6.00 when
installed in 1874.

Dawson is said to

have built the first fence that
was erected around the
Campground at a cost of
$100.00. The lumber was

sawed at the location well
known in that day as the
“Blue Sink” Sawmill.

According to the word of
old timers. who have now

passed on, the very first
preached at the

Campgrounds was by the
Rev. Stamper of Athens. He
was the minister the first

night before the regular
preacher bega his services.

The old bell that is used

today and has been rung for

every meeting held for the

past 96 years was donated by
J.C. Wyley

The first officers of the
organization in 1873 were as

follows: President, James H.

Donaldson; Secretary, J.H.
Williams; Treasurer, Andrew

Carpenter; Mayor, James
Matthews; Policemen, George

A. Alexander, J.B. Griffitts,
Samuel Lane, William Fisher,

and C.J. Bright.
The Trustees were J.H.

Donaldson, J.D. Alexander,
J.C. Wyley, J.D. Griffitts,
H.K. Hughes, Andrew

Carpenter, W.H. Anderson,
J.M. Blankenship, J.H.

Williams, Hartsell Boring,
C.P.T. Davis and Calvin
Mizell.

Among the large number
of citizens who loyally
supported the officers of the
first organization and who
later served as officials were

R.P. Hughes, J.F. Dawson,
W.J. Fowler, Mike Robinson,
J.L. Griffitts, A. Chapman,

Johnson Jones, W.H

Gullit Sam Montgomery,
Robinson, JosephBeir John Griffitts

Greer, P.S. Moody,
Maso George Alexander,

Josiah Fornter, H

Alexander, William Williams
and many others who resided
in that area almost a hundred

years ago.
Many well known ministers

have conducted the camp
meetings since that beginning
so long ago. Looking back

across the years we note the

meeting, Parson Billy Brown,
D.M. err the famed

Blacksmith &quot;P Tom

Sexton, J.E. Lowery, J.H.
Parrot, J.D. Dame, I.N.

Munsey, W.R. Dawson, Dick
Houston Rev. Robinson, T.S.

Matthews, the well known
E.G. ‘Jack’? Johnson, F.P
Sanders and E.H. Ogle

In more recent years D.C.

Doss Kerley, McCoy Franklin
and Bernard Courtney have
filled the pulpit at the annual

meetings.
As evidence of the loyalty

and old time religion of those
first promoters of the

organization, a resolution as

recorded in the old record

boo reads as follows:

Whereas, as our meeting is
called for the purpose of

building up the Great
edeemer’s Kingdom on

earth that as a board of

trustees we will refrain from

any remarks, act or acts,

In 1920, Beals Community the
had no official church, but

_

inte N

most of its residents were Rainwater and Billy Williams

Baptists, and those who had_ urged the people to build

transportation attended their own church.

Highland Park Church. At
The

this time, services began in

the Beals School

The community and school

Were named for Mary Beals,
who had donated the land for

school site. As religious
the Rev. O

site was selected, and

the land was donated by D.E.

Queener. At the end of

harvest, the men of the

community hauled the

materials by wagon and

\

»
FIRST PASTOR---Rev. Oscar Rainwater served as first

pastor at the Beals Chapel Baptist Church. He urged the

members to build the church.

erected the church. The

building was completed in the

Spring of 1921, and the Rev.
Oscar Rainwater was called to

pastor the church and its 26

new members.

Hubert Milligan, Byrd T.

Newman and John Newman

were elected deacons, and
Elmer M. Fritts was th first

Sunday School Superin-
tendent. The Rev. Dave

Hensley was also instrumental

in the success of the church

In 1963, the old structure

was replaced with a modern

brick building, under the

pastorate of the Rev. O.H.
Lawhorn, who served in that

capacity for 12 years. The
dedication sermon was

Beals Community Residents Built Church

delivered by the Rev. J.E
Ledbetter

The church has grown in

membership to 165. The Rev.
Herman Wells of Knoxville is
pastor at present and has
served the church for three
years.

There are 13 living charter
members: Mrs. Pearl Bailey,
Elmer M. Fritts, Mrs. Nettie
Gardner, Mrs. Hetti Gardner

Grubb, Mrs. Ecil Newman
Logan, Hubert Milligan,(dea Arthur Miller, Mrs.
Anna Mae Munsey, Mrs. Dora
Kirkland, Mrs. Eva Bailey
Newman, Mrs. Gertrude

Norton, Mrs. D.E. Queener,
and Mrs. Flo Thurmer.

OLD CHURCH--The Beals Chapel Baptist Church was

built in 1921 and was used by the members until a new

structure was built in 1953.
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Campground Almost A Century Old; Is Interdenomina —

foreign to the great work in

which we are engaged
Resolved - That the first

duty of man is justly due our

Heavenly Father, and in order
to do what we can to further
the cause of Christianity, we

as members pledge ourselves
to attend all our meetings

i

Providentially
ed.

light of the above

resolution, an interesting note

was inserted at the end of the
minutes of the 1953 meetings

b then secretary, Lula

Huds The note read
‘This was the 80th year of

the meetings, and the first

year that.no one present who
had attended the FIRST

meeting. Mrs. Ida Stone

attended the first meeting but

was unable to attend this

devoted

meant just what the
79 years at least one had

attended every meeting, and

then only advancing age

prevented further attendance.
Another note the following

year stated that Mrs. Stone

was the only one living who
had attended the first

meeting, but that she was

unable to attend the 1954

meetings.
Fortunately, as the

organizers and supporters fell
to the ravages of time, others
have stepped in to take their

places, and the National

Campgrounds are still a greatearly

Jack Bowden, A.J, Bowden and Jeff Bowden

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION
And To Have Served

This Progressive

50 YEAR

Especiall Roses And Geraniums

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

factor for

grown

forgetfullness. To measure its

lessings would b too great a

task, and

Communit For The Past

Producin The Finest Plant And Flowers

BOWDEN

GREE HOUS

good in a world

dark with sin and

those who have

W Are Proud To

B A Part Of

Loudon County’

Jack Bowden,,Jack Mantooth, Mrs,

Witcox, Mrs, Lois Jacobs,

Located On B Street

Lenoir City, Tenn.

Owners and Operators

walked down its
aisles in days gone b love it
just as much as if it were the

greatest all
Christendom.

A.J. AND JAC BOWDE

INTERIOR VIEW OF THE HISTORICAL CAMPGROUND SHED.

sawdust

cathedral in

Edd Williams, Martha

Mrs. Etna Revis, Claude Stoker,

A.J. Bowden, Gene Jacobs, Jeff Bowden and Joyce Bowden.
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PROGRESSING WITH LOUDON COUNTY

THE

GARDEN SPOT
With Five Locations In Loudon Count To Serve You

GARDEN SPOT NO. — Opene July 1963.

f West Broadway and

B

Street in Lenoir City.
GARDEN SPOT NO. 2 — Opene May 1965. Located on

Kingston Street in Lenoir City.

GARDEN SPOT NO. 3 — Opened January 1967. Located GARDEN SPOT NO. 4 — Opene June 1969. Located on
on Grove Street in Loudon. Raymond Newberry New Highway 95 in Lenoir City.

We congratulate Loudon County

on its 100th anniversary and take o
this opportunity to thank all

. . ‘Ye GARDEN SPOT
Loudon Countains for their patronage & RESTAURA

GARDEN SPOT NO. 5 — Opened April 1970. Located on

Highway 11 in Philadelphia, Tenn.| Jhee GARDEN SPOT
7. FRESH FRUITS

€

VEGETABLES DAILY- IF 1 GROWS, WE HAVE IT «

in... =

LENOIR CITY, TENN.

T i t Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Daily a\
Tennessee

OWNED AND OPERATED BY MR. AND MRS. RAYMOND O. NEWBERRY
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Loudon Lions Club One
By Calvin Lunsford

£

wo organizational
meetings for the Loudon

ions Club the city’s oldest
Civic organization, were held
in the fall of 1935; one at the
Loudon Hotel operated by

the late Mr. and Mrs. HappBillingsley a the other in
the law office of Dannel and

Fowler.

: The charter meeting was
held Nov. 19, 1935, at the
Masonic Lodge Building. The
charter was awarded to the
club on Dec. 17, 1935. The
Knoxville Lions Clu was to

be the sponsoring club but
the were inconvenienced
and the Cleveland Lions Club
was the sponsoring club.

Charter members were:

M.O. Brucokner, W.V

Kirkland, Raymond Lyl Dr
Arthur Harriso Homer A.
Newman, J. Earl ‘MeC ‘Sa

Wilson, Frank Quinn, Albert
C. Duke Sr. Dr. J.R.
Watkins, Arthur Fowler, N.A.

W.B. Campbell Sr.,Dcdi J.I. Breazeale Sr.,
H.L. oks, Rev. W.C.

Bryant, Charle Colville, Kyle

Kollock, Hubert McKinney
and Charle Plemons.

The first president to serve
the club was M.O. Brucokner;

Arthur Fowler was

secretary-treasurer; and
Raymond Lyle was first Tail
Twister. The club held it’s

regular meetings in the old
Loudon High Home

Economie Department and
meals were served by the
ladies of the Loudon
Methodist Church who
continued to serve th club

some 29 years. The club
moved the meetin place to
L.E.S. Cafeteria in 1939 and
met there for some 25 years.
The next meeting place was

Lucky’s Grill and then West
End Cafe for a short time.
Approximately
ago, the club moved the
meeting place to the VFW
Building where Mrs. Charles ©

Varner prepares the meals.
T largest membership

ever for the club was 70

present
enrollment is 56. Two charter

members, Dr. J.R. Watkins
and A.C. Dukes Sr., are still
active in the club.

&g
©

L- Woman’

Organize I

The Lenoir City Woman’s
Club was organized in 1953
and at that time was named
Lenoir City Junior Woman’s

Glub. The name of the

organization was changed in
£964. Also in 1953, the Club
Hecame a member of the
Tennessee Federation of
Women’s Clubs and the

Federation of
Women’s Clubs, which is the

largest woman’s organization
in the world.

The club has maintained an

active membership of 25
women since its beginning.

The first meeting of the

group was held on Tuesday
evening, Oct. 25, 1953 at the

home of Mrs. T.E. Mills, who
organized the club. Mrs. Mills
continues to serve as Club

Adviser.
. First year officer were

Mrs. Lynn

~~

Hartsook,
preside Mrs. W.D. Bake
Vice president; Mrs. David

Ghormley, treasurer; Mrs
E.L. Thompson, recording

dorresponding secretary; Mrs
Eugene Armstrong, Jr.,
historian.

Other charter members
were Mrs. Rayburn Allen,
Mrs. Raymond Hair, Mrs.
Mose Waller, Jr., Mrs. Louis

Botson, Mrs. Vernon Logan,
Mrs. William Strange, Mrs.
Thomas  Perala, Mrs. J.W.

Mrs. Harry
Goodwin, Mrs Howard Early,
Mrs. Eldo Robinson and
club sponsor, Mrs. O.D. Hall.

The many activities of the
Club continue to promote the

major objective of the group
of “promoting fellowship

among club members;
working together for the

upbuilding of ourselves and
our community, and

Promoting the work of the
Tennessee Federation and
General Federation of
Women’s Clubs.”

The programs of work and

study Conservation,
Education, Fine Arts, Home’

ife, International Affairs,

sécretary; Mrs. Carl Keebler,
|

s Club

n 1953

Public Affairs, and the
Mountain: Division. The Club

needy children of grammar
school age in the community;
offers a $100 vocational

scholarshi to a graduating
senior high school student,

and is currently purchasing
and installin playground
equipment in the Lenoir City
Park, with plans for
continuing this project to

urther enhance the beauty
and enjoyment of the park by
visitors as well as local
residents.

“Service - To Serve Rather
Than B Served” is the theme
of the Club for 1969-70.
Present club officers are Mrs.
Lyle Maples, president; Mrs.
David Sigmon, vice president;
Mrs. William Prater, recording
secfetary; Mrs. Ray Evans,
corresponding secretary; Mrs.

Mickey Ledbetter, treasurer;
Mrs. John Westbro
historian, and Mrs. Harvey
Sproul; parliamentarian.
Other members are Mrs.
Rayburn Allen, Mrs. W.D.
Baker, Mrs. Charles

Barksda Mrs. Louis Dotson,
Mrs. Lyn Hartsook, Mrs.
Richard Hawk, a Wa

gra
Mrs. Ted Rins M “A.D.

i

Harold Reno,
Mrs. A.L. Scott, Mrs. Walte
Shea, Mrs. Jackie L. Smith,
Mrs. Don Whistler, and Mrs
B.F. White.

It a be s that, “The
Clu cord ofnecompii- gives its
members a deep personal
satisfaction and an

_

even

greater sense of responsibility
for the work of future years.
Its members continue to serve

the community with

leadership in church and
educational activities as well

as in many other community
functions. Our accomplish-

ments prove that here is

‘Unity in Diversity’ which is
the motto of the General

Federati of Women’s

Clubs.

Younges In

Suburbia Junior Woman’s
Club was organize in

January of 1962 and became
a’ part of the General

Federatio of Women’s Clubs
in March of the same year.

Charter members were Mrs.
Claude Chadwell (president),
Mrs. Roy G. Cardwell, Jr.,
Mrs. Kenneth Cook, Mrs.
Katherine Duff, Mrs Kennet
Ditton, Mrs. Geor Hines,

Mrs. Jac Lee, Mrs. James
Lynch Mrs. Rober McBrid
Mrs. Dic Potter,&quot; Robert
Porter, Mrs. Jack Thompson,
Mts. Richar Shipwash, Mrs.
Den Whistler, and Mrs

Dew Easton

Sponsoring club for the
néw organization was The
Junior Woman’s Club (now
Lenoir City Woman&#39; Club),
with Mrs. Louis Dotson as

advisor under the direction
of, Mrs T.E. Mills of The

Clioni Club.

\Object of the club is to

fae an opportunity for

Social and culturaldibel at toward civic

éders give aid to the

community hrough
organi activities, and to

ree the work of the
Tennessee Federation

Women’ Clubs. Club colors

me noted for its annual
A and Crafts Festival held
atthe Fort Loudoun Dam

P insula for the past seven

Yetirs The purpose of this

annual festi was to afford
4n outlet for the artist and

Suburbia Woman’s Club

Federation

craftsman to display and sell

their works, and to bring into

the area this type of culture.

A nominal entry fee is

charged the participating
artists, there is no admission
fee to the public and the

In June of 1969,
the largest Festival to date

was held, with an attendance
of around 10,000. This year’s
Festival, set for June 13, will

be the kick-off event of

Loudon County’s Centennial

Week

The official Festival

emblem in a silhouette of

Fort Loudoun Dam Peninsula

in the Lenoir City Park, done

by famed silhouettist Carew

Rice of Green Pond, S.C.,
wh participated in the very

first Festival and has

continued to do so

throughout the years

whenever possible.
;

elub’s continuing

project is the Educable

Mentally Retarded (E.M.R)
classes at Eaton and Nichols

Schools. Other contributions

are made to schools whenever

the need is made known to

the club. The Nicolo

Marionettes of New York
have been brought to Lenoir

City for the past several years

under the club’s Fine Arts

Dept., making this type of

entertainment available to the

children of the area.

The club’s present
membership is 24, with Mrs.

Robert Porter the immediate

president, and Mrs. Jo
Grayson elected as incoming

president.

SSS errey LVEF EEE BEBO SC SE TOY

The club has had three

cath “son presidents. Dr.
W.B. Campbell Sr. and Dr,
W.B. Campbell Jr.; N.A. Sr.,
Weaver Sr. and N.A. Weaver pr.

dr.; Joe Hudson and Robert

Weaver Sr., IH. Watson, W.E.

Jr., Joe V. Wai
McCall, J.H.

Blair Harrison, Dr. J.R.
Watkins, J.E. McCall, R.M. House, J.V.

Hudson. Gray, Charles Brakebill, Dr. Eugene Watkins
Presidents of the club W.B. Campbell Jr., W.T. Matlock.

include: Brucokner, McPeake, Eugene Smith, Ivo The
W.V. Kirklan Homer Sanders, eaver Jr.,

Newman, Kyle Kolloc N.A. W.C. Patton Rober Hudson,

Huff, H.C.

Eugene Booth, Jesse L. Hope

Arnold, Jack Leflerm, Glen

first Lions project was

to install lights on the old
Loudon High Football field
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Karnes, for night

tkins, Charles

Morford, Ed

_

installed
Loudon High.

Schrimsher,
and Tom

services.

softball

summer of 1936. Th fall of
1938 additional lights were

for night football at

The main Lions project is

sight conservation, Workshop
for the Blind, East Tennessee

Eye Bank and other related

The Lions money making

in the projects are the
fruit ca

Thanksgiving and Christmas
seasons,
basketball

Of City’s Oldest Civic Organizations
selling of

during

the grammar school

tournament in
lovember of each year anda

chicken barbeque during the
summer months. Lions ladies

night is held annually on the
third Thursday.
November.

night in

largest
worl

members in 23,254 club in
countries d

geographical areas

Th Loudon Lion Clu is
the oldest club
12-N

and third Thursdays.in each
month.

Lions International is the

Servic club

We Salute

LOUDO

COUNT

Durin Chis

Centenntal Celebration

Martha Webb, Mar Sue Berry, Ronald Garr De

Gaynelle Wilson. Inset - Arlene Hawkins.

Make Lenoir Dru Your On Sto

Headquarter For Prescriptions Gifts,

And Everyda Needs

Servi
Loudo Coun

Fo Ove

70 Year

vera McGill,

PHONE 986-7526

Joe Grayso and Bill Prater, Owners

We&# Proud To Look

Back On Achievement

Durin The Past Year
And Privilege To Share

Jn Local Growt And

Progre

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

LENO DR C
.

“Yo Rexall em -



&qu
S

~~ oa, * f

SOME OF THE CLIONIAN CLUB CHARTER MEMBERS---On the front row, are

from left, Mrs. J.F. Eason, Mrs. Henry Foster, Mrs. J.F. Bussell, Mrs. S.P. Witt, Mrs.

J.R. Jump, and Mrs. W.T. Foute. Standing are, from left, Mrs, J.T. Leeper (club

founder), Mrs. S.F. Carroll, Miss Frances Senter, Mrs. W.H. Stanfiel and Mrs. F.E.

juck

Clionian Club Gets Name

F rom Goddess Of History
Th Clionian Club of

the. organizer. Present with

rs. Leeper for the first

meeting were Mrs. S.P. Witt,
Mrs. S.F. Carroll and Mrs.

Avery Norwoo&#3

According to roll book of
the club in 1907, the

following were members:

Mrs. G.C. Alexander, Mrs.

Foute, Mrs. J.M.

Featherstone, Mrs. J.R.

Jump, Mrs. W.H. Stanfiel,
Mrs. John Waller;-Mrs. T.E

Buck, Mrs. A.L. Norwood,
Miss Nan Leeper, Mrs. S.P.

Witt and Miss Annie Foster.
Th name of the

Organiza -- Clionian Club
took its name after Clio,th Goddess of History. It

became a member of the
General Federation of.

Women’s Clubs in 1916.

The purpose of the GFWE
is to unite women’s clubs

throughout the world for the

purpose of mutual benefit
and the promotion of their

common interest in

education, philathrophy,
public welfare, moral values,
civics and fine arts.

The Clionian Club is the
“mother’”’ of four other

federated women’s clubs in
Loudon County -- The Lenoir

City Woman’s Club, The

Clionian Literary Club, The
Suburbia Junior Woman’s

Club and The

_

Loudon

Woman&#39;s Club in Loudon.

The purpose of the

Clionian Club is to promote
fellowship among Lenoir City

women of kindred interest

and to work together for the

upbuilding of themselves and
the communit;

According to a history of
the Clionian Club in the

“25th Anniversary and

Loudon County
Industrial-Agricultural

Edition” of the Lenoir City
News published in 1930, the

followin was written:
“TI Clionian Club has

accomplished many things for
the good of Lenoir City and

Loudon County, but perhaps
its most outstanding work is
the establishment of the

public library here. Through
the efforts of the club, led by
Mrs. J.G. Eblen, assisted by
the Lenoir City Company,
the library was made possible.
The City Council appointed
three members from the club

on the library board.
“The salary of the librarian

is paid by the club and all
miscellaneous expenses are

handled by it through benefi
entertainmen

“tT was the first

organization to bring the

Chautauqua (a study
program) to the city and to

all worthy causes it

contributes, including Red
Cross work aiding mountain

schools, an only recently a

liberal contribution was given
the Smoky Mountain Park
Fund.”

Present club members is 53

active, seven extension and
one emeritus.

Women who have served as

president of the club are Mrs.

J.T. Leeper, Mrs. J.F. Bussell,
Mrs. S.F. Carroll, Mrs. J.F

Eason, Mrs. A.L. Norwood,
Mrs. S Witt, Mrs. N.M.
Williams, Mrs. W.H. Stanfiel,

Mrs. W.N. Lacy, Mrs. J.E

Foster, Mrs. H.C. Foster, Mrs.
E.B. Carter, Mrs. S.I. Hall,
Miss Emily Myers, Mrs. W.F

Hair, Mrs. T.E. Mills
G.J. Denton, Mrs. J.G.E

;

Mrs. G.W. Jackson, Mrs. J.B.

Porter, Mrs. George L. Miney,
Mrs. WJ. Kirk, Mrs. idus

Goodwin, Mrs. Virgil Adams,
Mrs. Copeland, Mrs
Gerald Kavanagh, Mrs. A.A

Monger, Mrs. Eugene S

Armstrong, Mrs. Guy
Buckner, Mrs. Keebler,

Mrs. L.C Potter, “Mrs Albert
Hartsook, Mrs. Charle West,
Mrs. TM. Breazeale, Mrs.
FF. Essary, Mrs. T.E.
Ghormley, Mrs. L. Cecil

Roberts, Mrs. Alfred Scoble

Mrs. John Cardwell, Mr:

Young, Mrs. Louis He
Mrs. Walter Lyon, Mrs. James
M. Hair, Mrs. Ralph W. Carr

Loudon Rotary Club To Celebrate

Eleventh Anniversary This Year
By Arthur Fowler

On July 1, 1970, the
Loudon Rotary Club will

celebrate its 11th anniversary.
It started in 1959 with a

membership of 24 persons
and now has 30

=

active
members, seven of whom are

charter members.

The charter members who

established Loudon Rotary
Club were: Billy T. Brewer,
John O. Gibson, John C.
Greer, Dr. Sam Harrison, Rev.
Bernard Courtney, Clayton

Curtis, W.C.* Bill” Close, Tom
Foste Don P. Smith, Geor
Kiley, Rev. O.C. Rainwat
Ben M. Roberson, Dr. George

Applet Vernon oeF.S. Robinson, Jr.,
Whittington, Ed &quot;S B

erguson, Bill Lathrop,
Broady Harrison, Barksdale

Greer, T.B. Pulkinen, eyHall and Arthur M. Fo
The first officers af

| th
Loudon Rotary Club were:

Arthur Fowl president
Vernon Foster vice

president; Don P. Smith,

secretary; and Tom Foster,
sergeant at arms.

Initially and for a period of

years the club met with Mrs.

-
Williamson at her

colonial home on the river

called “The ~Anchorage.”’
When Mrs. Williamson
became ill the club met

regularly at the Loudon
County Rescue Squad
Building between Loudon
and Lenoir City with Mrs.
Charles Varner in charge of

the food.
From the rescue squad

building the club met for

Organized As Mother

Sponsored Daughter Club

The Junior Clionian Club
of Lenoir City (presently The

Clionian Literary Club) was

organized Oct. 31, 1939 at

the home of Mrs W.H.

Stanfiel, with Mrs. Ed Tallent

as hostess. Mrs. T.E. Mills

presided as chairman until
officers were elected.

The Clionian Club

sponsored the new junior
woman’s_ club, It was

originally a mother sponsored
daughter organization.

Charter members were

Elizabeth Bacon,

©

Mart

Bussell, Mar Annie

Campbe Dorothy Goodwin,
Julia Avery Johnson,
Margaret Jones, Lessie Kat
McNabb, Margaret Mills

Princ Tallent and Virginia
Waller.

Officer -were elected
follows: Margaret Mill

president; Margaret Jones,
vice president; Mary Annie

Campbell, secretary; June

Smith, treasurer, and Janie

Riggle, historian.
In 1940, the club became

affiliated with the Tennessee
Federation and

~

General
Federation of Women’sclubs.

On Nov. 18, 1962, the

group changed its name to

the Clionian Literary Club.

Among its regular projects are

working for the Heart Fund
of Loudon County and

Lenoir City Girl’s State

representatives.

Those who have served as

president, and their term of

office, are Lessie Kate

McNabb, 1940-41; Margaret
Jones, 1941-42

Campbell, 1942-43, Virginia
Waller, 1943-44; Mildred

Richey, 1944-45; June

Littleton, 1945-46; Mildred

1947-48; Florence Evans,
1948-49; Martha Babcock,
1949-50; Georgie Riley,
1960-51; Polly Waller,

1951-62; Mary A Campbe
Charlotte Hair,

1953-64; Janie Dotso
1954-55; Margie Freedman,
1955-56; Frances Chatham,
1966-57; Kathleen Smith,
1957-58; Mildred Richey,
1958-59; Mildred Purdy,
1959-6 Mary Thompson,
1960-61; Geraldine Wilson,

Littleton,
: Foste

1963-64; Priscilla Everett,
1964-65; Johnnie Lisveti
1967-68; Florence Evans,
1968-69 Lucille Shores,
1969-70.

several months, during schoo!

term, at the Loudon High
School Cafeteria. From this
location Loudon Rotary
moved to the VFW Club

building on Highland Avenue

and welcomed back Mrs
Varner in charge of the meals

Loudon Rotary has

annually given awards to

outstanding students at

Loudon High School, has

sponsored 4-H Club speakers,
and contributed heavily to

the Tri-County Hospital for

Cripples at Memphis. It has

sponsored horse shows for

county wide exhibitions,
equipped the recreation area

the new Loudon High
School.

On July 1, 1970, a new

group will take office, new

officers being Arthur Fowler,
president; Emmett Carter,

vice president; Harry Pease.
secretary; Rev. Bernard

Courtney, treasurer, In

addition to the officers other

members of the club are:

Larry Cate, Billy T. Brewer,
Bob Porter, Robert L

Anderson, Robert A.

Anderson, John Gibson,
John C, Greer, Hamill Carey,
Dr. Sam Harrison, Clayton
Curtis, Jack Barrett, Charles

Burnett, Bob Richesin, Ed

Bell, Donald Canter,
Orville Orr, Sarg. Harrison,

Bob Cline, Mike Coffman,
Bill Zeeb, Don E. Burton,
Tom McNabb, Paul Harris,
Kyle Anderson, Rev. Jack

Ferguson and Ted Lomax.

Loudon Rotary feels one

of its greatest accomplish-
ments has been the organizing

of the Interact Club at

Loudon High. Interact had

one if its members elected
District Governor early in the

life of the club and conceived
and sponsored ‘Patriotic

Youth Day,” which has

proved a great success.

Among other citizens who
have belonged to Loudon

Rotary, who were not charter

members and are not present
members are: Bill Lathrop,

Pope Finn, J.A. Click,
Leonard Cathcart, Vaughn

Snow, Benny Surrett, Ellis
Galyon, William Sturgis,
Charles Porter, Buford Heath,

Fred Fipps, 7, Caven, Bill

:
ed

Brawle David Arthur, Bob

Lacy, Irwin Deutscher, Rev.
Tom Pantle, Rev. EE
Wilson, Joe Randl and James
Kline.

- 20. 1970

Began In 1940

Club Promotes Community Improvement
By Mrs. Jean Myers

Greenback ‘comme nity
Club was organized in the

mid 1940’s with J.G. Hudson
as president. Early records

show over 100 members

present at most meetings with

25 or more visitors

One of the first projects
was the sponsoring of the

- one project which

has continued through the

years with both monetary
contributions and personnel

both to work as a volunteer

or as librarians in the library
or on both the local and the

Loudon County Library
Boards.

Another community
improvement club

_

project
was the Greenback

Community Fair, opened in

1958 to include all of

Loudon County, its uth
year in existence. In 1958,
horse show was added to t
e as a major attraction. 1

Fair became a going concer

and a Board of Directors was

elected to direct its

operations with an active

secretary-manager
was .in 1957: that the

high school football field was

being built, and at a club

meeting, it was voted to name

it COOPER FIELD and, to

have Shorty Kirkland build
bleachers at a cost of $665.
Several money-making
functions were carried out to

pay for them.
That same year the first

Christmas lighting contest

was held for community
residents with prizes being

given by the club for the best

lighting displays. This project
is still carried out each year
and at the request of the

club, Fort Loudoun E ric

Co-operative is coopeiéiting
by giving prize money, so the

prizes can be bigger than in

the past
Beautifying the school

grounds was an early
ambition of the club, and the
services of a state landscaper

w acquired and shrubbery
was purchased.

Community Club at the time

the fire department was

organized, and in 1962 and
1964 they were given by the

Loudon County Rescue

Squad. In February of 1962,
the Squad presented a

program for the Community
Club concerning the

emergency services it offered.
In 1966, the club started

actively to work to procure a

Rescue Squad, and in 1967, it
was organize

i

a

members and an emergency
vehicle equipped as an

ambulance, along with two

boats and and a fully
equipped panel truck on call

participated

Judging program, providing
the occasion to sum up the

accomplishments of each of
the organizations of the area.
In 1961,

Division and ha received two

Seconds

years in Non-Farm. In 1962
Greenback Unit of the was

Community
the community having won

the most prizes for entries in
the TVA&am Fair. The club has
entered nominees for Mr. and

Mrs. Community Leader and

has won

a

first and a second.
The club’s nominee for First
Lady of Loudon County,
Mrs. Glenn McTeer, was

winner of that competition in
1968. Dr. Albert H. Cropp,

the club’s nominee in 1962,
won the Rural Minister of th
Year Awar

The Clu has been

interested in the future

development of the

community by having good
Programs’ given by UT

personnel on community
development and members of

the TVA staff on their plans.
One long range goal that has
been worked on since the

early years of the club has

been a community water

supply, and many programs
have been devoted to that, as

well as man-hours having
been put in trying to make it

a reality.
These are known to have

served as president of the

Greenb Community
mprovement Clubthro the years -- J.G,

Ison, loe

~=©96

Thompson,Clau Peck, Bruce Hinto
Roy M. Brooks, Jr., C.L.

Messler, Cleo Franklin,
Kenneth Hair, Bill Jones,
Lowell Myers, Jim Adams

and Fred Bell t

24 hours a day -- by calling
the Greenback Fire Dept. or

the police numbers. The

Community Club has

supported the Rescue Squad
and has sponsored a Fish Fry

each year, netting about
$1000 each time. The

proceeds will be used toward
the future home of the

Greenback Unit now being
built

Greenback Community
Improvement Club put up a

community Christmas tree in
1961, and each year since;

adding a visit by Santa in

1962, a parade in 64 and a

Tableau in ’65. The tradition
of the tree-lighting ceremony
and Santa have been carried
on each year and since 1965
the large ‘live’ tree next to

the post office has been used,
with more lights being added
each year. The club secured a

lease on the piec
cont tree from the

fence at the back of .it with

shrubbery. Girl Scouts have Breazeale,
added a picnic table and

benches and litter barrels, and Shea,
the club a community

bulletin board, built as

memorial to a

member.

This past year, the club
beautified a triangle of land

between two sections of

street by having it graded and

planted with shrubbery and
has continually carried on

clean-up an fix-up
campaigns.

Every year since the club’s

Beta Sigma Phi Sorority is

a social,
i

organization. Bet Sigm P
is

organization

sponsors the Loudon County

recognizing and
local

church, cultural,
personal contributions to the

commun The former first
2 of land that ladies

:

1e Armstrong, i MnMrs. Gillus
L&a railroad and has built a Purdy, i

Harris,

Keener,

Harrison,
McTeer,.

former Freedman, 1969.

neighborhood in many ways.

The first Ritual of Jewels

chapter i

October

Beta Sigma Phi Has

Two Local Chapters
late Mrs. Pearl Adams,
director, and Mrs. Eugene
Armstrong, Sr., social

sponsor. The charter

members. wh are now

ADA we Geneva

rphy, Presid AddieRut Clarke, Vice Preside
Una V. Cobb, Recordi
Secretary; Dorothy Sue

Conner, Corresponding
Secretary Daris Weaver,
Treasurer; Alice: Sue Fairless;

Rossie Denton Lee; Ruby
Hartsook; Mildred Hartsook;

Nelle J. Lambert; Jo Tiller;
and Helen Trotter.

In 1969, all but three

active members were eligible
to receive a higher degree and

move on to an Exemplar
Chapter; consequently, a new

Exemplar Chapter was

chartered as Xi Alpha Psi.
Since this almost depleted the

membership of Gamma Theta

Chapter, a new Ritual of
Jewels chapter was organized
under the sponsorship of Xi

Alpha Psi and was named in
honor of the first Lenoir City
Beta Sigma Phi chapter. At
the present, there are two

chapters.

GAMMA THETA CHA
Charter members of th

newly organized chapter @r
Jo Ann Passons, PeeBetty DeFord,
President; Bobbie Ham
Recordi Secretary; Barbara

Petty, Corresponding
Secretary; ‘at

Treasurer; and Charlotte Hal
Civil Defens Officer. Othe

members are Nancy Beaty,
Dolores Duff, Jimmie Su
Campbell, Pat Graysén,
Nancy Hall, Eula Huff, Bet
Kemper, Brend McMurra
Dortha Scott, Ani Epaand Jackie Thompso:

;

XI ALPHA PSI CHAPTER
The charter members ‘of

the Exemplar Chapter dre
Kay Dutton, President; Alta
Smith, Vice President; Nelle
Tuck, Hecor Secret
Barba nolds,Correspo Secretat
Carolyn Chaney, Treasurér;

and Doris Shrader, Extension
Officer. Other members ate

Ann Bell,&#3 Blankenship, Pat
Keeble, Ester Killebrew,
Johnnie Lee, Jean Leslie,
Jackie McBride, Bobbye
Wiggins, and Anne Williams.

.
B28 CA drive to raise funds for

fire fighting equipment was

first started in 1958 by the

Club, but no real action was

taken until 1960 when’ it was

ide the outstanding goal of
the year and many, many

man hours went in to the

buying of a firetruck for the

munity, acquiring
ribers for the service (to

the money to help pay
$4,000 for the “truck,

& from the builder
Jenkins of Kingsport),

ting other communities to

find out about operating
plans adi n and fixing upa
“fire sta on’ and then giving
the volunteer fire service
Rent free quarte were

found for two but
when other quarte were

needed, and with just a few
men doing most of the
volunteer service, it was

decided to sell the equipment
to Howard Brooks to operate
as a private enterprise, which
he did for two years. But in

1965, he asked the club to

buy it back. There were

several meetings, investigating
new methods and equipment,

and meetings with the City
Council. The city bought the

equipment, put in a

telephoné system so_ that
when the fire number is

called the phone will ring in

10 homes of volunteer
firemen. The city located a

building for a new ‘fire
station’ and again acquired

subscribers Several

community club members are

still volunteer firemen
A lack of ambulance

service and full-time medical
assistance has caused a great

deal of concern in the

community, and much
discussion concerning ideas

on solving the problem has

taken place at club meetings.
First Aid courses for
members of the community

were sponsored by

_

the

Rainbows

Chartered

With 55

The Lenoir City Assembly
No. 62 of the International
Order of the Rainbow for

Girls was constituted on Feb
8 19 55 charter

the float entered
into the ‘Christma parade

tied for first place
Five members of the

assembly which have been
elected to the ‘coveted

position of Grand Officers are

Patsy Kirk, grand organist of
1956; Diane Mashbern, grand
immortality; Judy Laughli

grand drill leader; Gail

Gossage, grand charit and

Mary Ann Lee, grand drill
leader for 1969-70

Wings

Maybe a dollar did go fur-

ther in the old days, but it
didn’t get anywhere half as

fast.

Tennessee

Loudon Countp
1870 Centennial mae

O¢q Merrell

GOODWIN DRUG
And Staff

SALUTES LOUDON

COUNTY

Durin Its

100&

-
Soe

We’ve grown up with Loudon County
Our progress has been made possible by the fine

people of this area and we take this opportunity

to thank each and everyone for their patronage.

“IT’S OU BUSINESS T SERVE YOUR GOO HEALTH”

WE&# ON THE

COMMUNITY

HEALTH TEAM -

Prescription Druggist Since 1884

GOODWIN
DRUG

COMPANY

Pho 986-7551

Lenoir Cit

—e

OO OO Mt ll Et tte ae

704 H
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K y We All Join In Congratulating Loudon Count
io Ses On Its 100th Birthday
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Al) Fiv T Fiv Stor Kell Clark’

Complete Line Of Men’s and Ladies’ Clothing
. a —Real Pit Barbecue F * Men’s Shirts By Enro & Wings Use Car

:

t

* Nelly Don Dresses
is

* Bobbie Brooks SportswearHAPTER “«
MER Aa?

: .

of Bi
WHERE FRIENDS MEET AND EAT Florsheim & A/G Shoes

KELLY CLARK IS A PUSHOVER
apter Gre

Presi PHONE 458-9113 HOURS: 8:30 - 5:30 —— Saturday, 8:30 - 6:00

Phone 458-4464Ha 1 850 MULBERRY DIAL 458-2657
3 Barbéra WEST END LOUDON i idingPO tent LOUDON, TENNESSEE 37774 Philadelphia Tenn.
lotte Hall,
er. Other

y Beaty,
mie Su
Grayson.
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COME AS YOU ARE — EAT IN YOUR CAR
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2

apter are t’s Standard Time
lent; Alta John L. “Injun” Brown — Agent In Loudon County

Lif
ent; Netle
Secreta ;

Soe! PHONES: Business 458-3494 Kingston Street
Treas Residence 458-3452 FOR INSURANCE NEEDS CALL

x ensign le

ne ae Phone 986-9132
Bus. 986-5780 —— Res. 986-3001

Killebrew, -P.Q,- The pee COMMERCE «P.O. Box 305 LOUDON, TENN
1003 W. Broadway — Lenoir City, Tennessee 37771

Bobbye
Williams.

=

~

Lamborn Watso Aut Part Phone 458-4608 Home Phone 458-3209

REAL ESTATE

ENTERPRISES COMPLETE LINE OF AUTO PARTS ’

|

AND ACCESSORIES McNabb Use Car
NORMAN LAWHORN Rt. 5, Dixie Lee Jct.

Broker - Manager at Dixie Lee Motel

Phone 986-3125 Lenoir City, Tenn Keith McNabb

PROUD TO BE A PART OF THE GROWTH OF
PHDISE S564505

LOUDON COUNTY
710 MULBERRY STREET Mulberry Street Loudon, Tenn. 37774

es
. .

Rep Rhe Phot Servic Fam Fashion
MONUME

[
.

lit i men C Photo Finishing LOUDON, TENNESSEE 37774

ce el onl
. Copying And Enlarging

:
Route 4, Lenoir City, Tenn. Congratulations Loudon County On

Phone 986-7251 Phone 458-2144 302 — 304 Commerce St.D Home 986-2865 One Hundred Years
LOUDON, TENNESSEE 37774

OWNER: C. A. Wilson

McCall and Simplicity Patterns

Grace’ Restaur n
COMPLETE LINE OF FABRICS AND NOTIONS

HOME BAKED BREAD DRAPERY AND DRAPERY HARDWARE WORLD FINEST

\\ RECAP PAUL&#39
,

“!

OK TIRE STORE

Phone 458-3291 Loudon, Tenn. East Lee Highway Loudon, Tennessee

PHONE 458-9118 T F r c nt i Duy Phone 458-9109 Night-Sun. Phone 458-3331

704 HACKBERRY STREET LOUDON, TENN.
BEST DEALS IN TOWN

W Ar All Prou To B Par Of
Th Continu Growt Of Progr I

LOUDON COUNTY

ET DELICIOUS HOME BAKED DESSERTS KNITTING YARNS AND ACCESSORIES

UPHOLSTERY FABRICS

OPEN 5:30 A.M. to 11 P.M. — 7 Days A Week
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MEMBERS OF FORT LOUDOUN Chapter of the

Daughters of the American Colonists are seated, from

left, Mrs. J. E. Greenway, Mrs. Mary Harrison, Mrs. Mae

Cook. Standing from left are Mrs. J E. Richesin, Mrs. H.

After Fort Loudoun...

Membe

Named

The chapter is a patriotic,
historical, and educational

organ. ion whose members

eligibility is based on lineal
descent men and

sidents of

with Mrs. Henry
as Organizing
chapter was named

Loudoun because it is

the fort built by the

of South Carolina

The fort is Ic

Little Tenne
the mouth of the

ame: for the

Loudoun, Br

Commander-in-Chief ir

America.

from

colony

Of

grou
cial interest to the

the study of

plantations,
Berkeley Hundred

“

settlers held the first

Thanksgiving service

on American soil in 1619. In

November of 1969, was the

Tellico and

LOUDON COUNTY CENTENNIAL EDITION, JUNE 13 - 20, 1970

H. Rechesin, Mrs. John Pennington, Mrs. Lucy Steele

Harrison, Miss Rachel Huff, Mrs. Helen Lawson, Miss

Maude Grigg, Mrs. M. Anderson, Miss Margaret
Browder, and Mrs. John W. Simpson.

rs Of British Descent
Contributions are given to Loudon Junior High School

the School of the Ozarks and and Philadelphia School for
to the Patriotic Youth Rally the best achievement in any
sponsored by the Rotary and phase of Tennessee history.
Interact Clubs at Loudon The current officers are:

High School. Clothing, books, Regent, Mrs. Lucy Steele
games, and other articles are Harrison; Vice-r nt, Mrs.
sent eac year to a veteran’ Henry H. Richesin; Chaplain,
hospital. A medal is given Mrs. John Everett; Recording
each year to a student at secretary, Mrs. J.E. Richesin;

Corresponding secretary, Mrs.

M.C Ander
4

Regis Mrs.

Robert Me Bae rn

350th anniversary of this

Berkeley Hundred is
the ancestral home of the Treasurer ohn

Harrisons of whom many of Pennin gton; Mrs.
the chapter’s members are John and
descendants. Librarian, Mis May Cook.

Early Garden Club Project Was

Planting Broadway Grass Plots
The Lenoir City Garden C-A. Kimbrough, Mrs. E.C.

Club was organized Nov. 4, Wells, Mrs. J.M.Hair, Mrs, Joe

1924, during a Malonee,period when Grubb, Mrs. W.C

Mmany other firs
..

Norwood and Mrs.

organizations ng Louise McNeeley.
formed. In 1932, when Mrs. James

M Hair was president, a wild
Mrs. John Brown and M

y

t

:

2 dogwood tree was planted on
Elizabeth Brisco car

near where the Bus

now stands. yc

Padgett placed th
irst shovel of dirt around the

tree, which is still growing,
blooming profusely each

spring

Knoxville to help
the club and a meeting

s

held in the office of Mrs
G.W Jackson

Charter members were Mrs

Louise McNeeley,

Wells, Mrs. John Eas
I

M.A. McAllister, Mrs. J.R
In October of 1945, the

Club became a member of the
Jump, Mrs Tennessee Federation of
Mrs. Joe Garden Clubs, Inc. Later,
Eblen, Mr they became members of
Mrs. Joe the Tennessee Valley Council

of Garden Clubs and National
juncil of ate Garden

Inc.

ved as offi

Valley

McNeel
Eason, vice

Wells, sec

McAlister, t

The object
to encourg:

flowers, shrubs

a members

ars in the

Council of

president

nnesseé

Clubs

I April of 1947,

a

pink
planted in the

1949, the

its Silver

niversary with a tea at the

home of Mrs. J.L. Thomas.

to this time, the group
opportunity xtensive sponsored four other

work on beautify
gra:

Garden Clubs in and around
Lenoir City

club

projects to help be

city. In the years

1929, Mayor
Cardwell Sr gave the club th

separated
West Broadw

was such a |

h vitar

Since thi In he fall of 1967,
as their project

of

—

shrubs,

rtaki members too

he plantir
Club, flow and bulb at Johnson

Scouts, se USIL Home. Committee

and individua ils helped who helped with

this by donating mone planting were Mrs. Clyde

shrubbery, trees, bulbs and ain iefleton, Mrs

help with t planting B.N Strunk,
928, several mer Raymond

_

Letsinger, Mrwor D.P. Wheeler, Mrs. Walterwith the Lc
F Those Ralph Phelps,

;. C.A. Porter and Mrs

Barnette

wer Dept
Wilkers Mrs.Tre

D of A Takes Name Of
General William Lenoir
The General William Annie Foster Calloway,

Lenoir Chapter of the corresponding secretary; Mrs.

Daughters of the American Bessie Huff Jump, registrar;
Revolution was organi d in

Lenoir City on Oct

In an article

from the club, the

and Mrs.

treasurer.

Charter members were Mrs

Annie Duncan Anderson,

Linnie Lacy Moore,

ateniti
statement

read: “The National Society Mrs. Elizabeth McGauhy
of the Daughters of the Burdett, Mrs. Myra Lenoir

American Revolution, did, Burdett, Mrs. Annie Foster
under the authorization of Calloway, Bessie

the National Board of

Management, on the 15th day *

of October, 1925, organize a

Williams Dempster, Mrs.

Frances Hope,. Mrs.

Calloway Jackson, Mrs. Bessie

Chapter of the Daughters of Huff Jump, Mrs. Elizabeth
the American Revolution in Foster Lacy, Mrs, Annie
the City of Lenoir City, State foster Leeper, Mrs. Inez
of Tennessee--to be known as Mountcastle Long, Mrs. Otzie
the Gener William Lenoir Boyd McKinney, Mrs. Linnie
Chapter.&q Lacy Moore, Miss Mary

The officers elect at this Clever Norwood, Miss Julia
time were Elizabeth Norwood, Mrs. Georgia B.
Foster Lacy, regent; Mrs. ee Miss Louise Lenoir,

Georgi Burdett Williams ss Elle Lenoir, Mrs.

vice-regent; Mrs. Annie Foster Virginia Lenoir Stover, Mrs.

Leeper, recording secretary; Elizabeth T. Sharp

Blaine 20 women in Loudon who

and wanted to organize a Loudon

Garden Club. They met on

at Mrs. Snow’s home,
Shelton,

Clyde Wesson,
Littleton, Virgil B.Rose

the Boy Scouts helped with
the digging and planting of Jan. 28

aoe

the shrubs. Most of the plants with Mrs. S.E
helto

were donated or bought by President of the Lenoir City
the club members. This spring Garde Club, as speak
and fall the members believe Under the guidance of the

the flowers should be at their Lenoir City Club, the Loudon

peak Club became a realization.

Mrs. Snow is a member of the

Lenoir City ClubIn 1969, the club

contributed 100 percent to

the Permanent Home for Present offi for the

Garden Records at St. Louis, Lenoi City Garden Club are

Mo. This contribution made 3.E. Shelton, president;
the Club eligible to have its James M. Hair, first vice

president; Mrs

second vice president; Mrs.

Clyde Wesson, third vice

president; Mrs. Charles A.

Porter on secretIn January of 1970, Mrs. Mrs B runk,
Vaughn Snow of Loudon let spondi secret an

it be known there there were Mrs. Ralph Phelps, treasurer.

name in the records, along D.P. Wheeler,
with a member. Mrs. Sophia

odge was selected by the

Club for this honor.

Pilot Club Is Organize Of

Business, Professional Women
The Pilot Club of Lenoir

City was chartered May 31,
1955 with 23 members with
Mrs. Louisa S. Harris as the

first president.
Pilot Club International,

with 504 clubs and more than

15,000 members, is a

classifie service organization
or executive business and

professional
there are

countries. Pilot principles are

friendship and service both of

which are reflected in the

growing friendships among
members and the many

community service projects
sponsored by the club

Service projec are

adopted according to

community needs and the

club’s facilities for

completing them. As projects
are completed, or when the
need for a project no longer
exists, others are found to

replace them so that the club
continues to contribute to a

better community.
Services to youth by the

Pilot Club of Lenoir city have

included Teen-time, cash
contributions to various

school groups and

_

other

organizations such as Lenoir

city High -School Band,
athletic teams, Girl Scouts,

Little League Baseball, Boy
Clubs and others. An

audiometer was given to the
Loudon County School

System for use in all the

schools in the county in

examining school children for

defective hearing. A Pilot

Scholarship is awarded to a

graduate of Lenoir city High
School each year, with

preference given to a girl who

plans to enter the field of

nursing
nnual projects for Senior

Citizens include a Fellowship
Supper, a tour of the

Knoxville Dogwood Trail,
and a meeting conducted by a

fiel representative from the

Security Office to

information and

answer questions on medicare
and Social Security.

Flags have been

f Preseto schools, Scou an

1967 a fla was B eied t
the county judge for the

Loudon County Courthouse.

Ditty bags have been

prepared at Christmas time
the last three years and sent

to service men in Vietnam
.

hein red phosphorwith a large white “I”
invalids to alehomes of

eres in the event of fire

a continuin project,wait in Lenoir City bu
made county-wide through
the assistance of the Loudon

County Rescue Squad.
The Pilot Club has placed a

Christmas _tree in the

downtown area of Lenoir

City each year since 1964, An
annual contribution is made

to the Loudon County
United Fund. Membership is
maintained in the Lenoir City

Chamber of Commerce and
the Committee of

Pilot clubs have district
projects, this district being
the entire state of Tennessee.

District projects have
included safety and_ the

purchase of- books for the
nurses’ library at Eastern

President; Mrs. Glenn

Luttrell, Second Vice

President; Miss Maola Conner,
Recordi Secretary; Mrs.

Copenhaver,
Corresponding Secretary;

Mrs. Steve Shelton, Treasurer;
Mrs. Jack Babb, Mrs. James

ilot International projects White Mrs. Beulah
in which Lenoir City Pilots Luttrell, Directors. New

have participated include officers will be elected and

scholarships, contributions to

special CARE projects,
Freedoms Foundation, and

Meals for Millions. Members t presidents have been
of the club have served in Mrs. Louisa S. Harris, Mrs.
both elective and appointive Joe Hill, Mrs. Gene Hartsook,
offices on district and Mrs. Ann Alford, Miss Nelle

International levels. Crowe, Mrs. Beulah Luttrell,
Officers serving for the Mrs. Adair Clarke, Miss Maola

1969-70 club year are Mrs. Conner, Mrs. Maurice Keener,
C.W. Fletcher, President;Mrs. Mrs. Steve Shelton, Mrs. C.R.
Juanita Smit First Vice Porter and Mrs. F.A. Jones.

Stat Hospital The lasdistrict project isRepain in Toternati
Living which is designed to

improve international
relations, The Pilot Club of
Lenoir City has participated

in all district projects.

members is 32.

P

“47&#39 SIMPLE SON. ONE

GENERATION PAYS THE LAST

GENERATION&#39;S DEBTS BY

ISSUING BONDS FOR THE

NEXT GENERATION TO PAY.”

In Lenoir City

Civitan First Men’s

Civic Organization
_

By Walter L. Chesnut
The Lenoir City Civitan

Club was the first men’s civic

organization to be organized
in Lenoir City. The local club

was chartered on November

26, 1921 with charter No. 53.

The Lenoir ity Club is

almost as old as Civitan
International which was

organized on April 15, 1920.

The first preside of
Lenoir City Civitan was the

late T.M. Breazeale. There is

one charter member still

living and active in Civitan,
Mel Vv. Walker. Other

long-time members are M.G.

Goodwin, Dr. Roy Campbell,
Harvey Hawkin Jim Bailey,
Dr. Harold Freedman, Guy
Buckner, Steve Shelto and,

T.D. Pickell.

Among the accomplish-
ments of this club. «are:

sponsoring of first

camp assistedestablish of the Loud
County Bridge, construction

and maintenance of shelters

at Civitan ea on Ft.
Loudoun Lak: organizing

other Civitan chi building
good citizenship through

promotion of annual

Citizenship Essay contest,
working with Boy’s Club,

sending boys to Boy’s State,
and supporting local schools

in various ways.
In 1927, the club was host

for the District Civitan

Conventio
The Totti of Civitan is

‘*Builders of ood

Citizenship.”
For a number of years the

club has raised funds for its

projects through the sale of
Claxton Fruit Cakes and an

annual horse show.
The roster of club

presidents is as follows:
-M. Breazeale, Dr. J.G.

Eblen, Arthur Taylor, Sam H.
Mong -L. Thomas, James

Hair, J.W. Cardwell, Jr.,

W.Ki Freedman, Jesse L. McBride, Henry Foster,
Hope, Roy R. Campbell, Herman West, Richard Hawk,
M.V. Walker, M.G. Goodwin, Ross Wilkerson, Al Beman,
V.L. Adams, the Rev. HJ. Harry Wampler,
Beasley, R.B. Ledbetter, A.T. Dean.
Hawn, Joe Bowden, Roy At present the club has a

Baker, Jesse L. Hope, James membership of 44 active
E, Thompson, T.D. Pickell, J. members and three honorary

and Earl

Guy -Buckner, James members,
Bailey, J. Harvey Hawkins, C officers are president,
Cecil &quot;B Dr. Harold parl Dean; first
Freedman, Paul Phelps, vice-president, Fred Millis;

Dr. Roy R. Campbell, J.Guy second vice-president, William
Buckner, Raymond Hair Eubanks,; &quot;secre

T. Earl Hines, Neal Spicer, Clarence Wall;

_

treasurer,
Ralph Palmer, Howard Walter Babb;

_

directors,
Nelson, J. Wilburn, Jr., George Miller, Bland Winfrey,

J. hrisman, h a Paul Lanham. Meetings
Everette, Mixon Williams, held every Tuesday at

arl Alexander, R.T. noon at the Lacy Hotel.

L-C Boy’s Club Issued

State Charter In 1954
A charter was issued by the

State of Tennessee on May
iT, 1954 for the

1957, when this information

was compiled for the Lenoir

City Jubilee, was 120 boys.
establishment of a Boy’s Club Dues are from 25 cents to 75

in Lenoir City cents, depending upon age.
The club first opened its The club is directed by a

doors to boys from eight group of public spirited
through 15 years of age May, citizens, voluntarily. All of
1955. A year round program the raised for the
consists of game room, gym, operation of the local club is

and weight room activities used within Lenoir City
and during the summer, proper, with the exception of

s baseball, and

_

one per cent which is sent to

the National organization for

membership dues.
Present officers are Walter

E. Babb, Sr., president; Fred

Boy’s Clubs of America asan J. Smith, vice president; Fred

Associate Club. As such, the B. Millis, secretary-treasurer;
local club is entitled to all and James LL Herron,
services and enefits of executive director.

membership except it is not Membership varies now from

entitled to delegates to the 120 to 184

National Council and _Th Boy & Club of Lenoir

participation in the Pension a member of the

‘rust. Loudon County United
The membership, as of

horseshoes.

Late in 19565, the local
club was affiliated with the

National Organization of the

MerrCrrrny Ceritthrn! tr

ur 20t

serene:
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It was 20 years ago (1950) when we opened Stop-

Sho in Loudon and bega servin the peopl of this area

Durin this time we have expanded grown, and modernized

our store to better serve you, our customers. We recently

completed installation of a new store front and a few

years ago expanded our building to giv you a better

selection in merchandise. We have you to thank for our

growth and 20 goo years in Loudon. We alway try to

repay you with the best quality in groceries produce and

meat products at reasonable prices.

TOM AND RUBY NICHOLSON

Loudon County’s leading family owned and operated food

market extends its congratulations to Loudon County on

the occasion of its IOOt Anniversary .

May we continue to progress together.
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NEW LOUDON HIGH SCHOOL

Loudon High Had Its Beginning
Before Founding Of County

the

Presbyterian
number of

Loudon High School had

its beginning in 67, three

years before the founding of

Loudon County, as

institution of the Cumberland

Presbyterian Church

“History of the

Presbyterian
second

_

edition,
“McDonal (1888 page

580, this statement is found

LOUDON HIGH SCHOOL
it has

name,

institution teaches a fu
college course. It was

established b the Ea
Tennessee

1867, at

Tennesse It has had a

very respectable faculty
of scholars..It has aimed

secure endowment,
its field is too

circumscribed give
large hopes of success.

With beautiful
historic

school represents a most

fascinatin exterior. Of

inner

donated by Thomas J. Mason
The trustees were Dr. James

T. Blair, chairman, John J.

Bell, Thomas J, Mason, Judge
S.A. Rodgers and Joh J.

West. The original buildin
was a two- ay brick with six

classroom and an

auditorium. &q first teacher

was Prof. Park and th first

graduate was his son, John

ar!

Th school was maintained

by tuition fees from students

and some financial aid from

Cumberland

Church A

college courses

were offered as were vocal

and instrumental music. Ona

1890 grade card were listed

these subjects: Scripture,
Reading, Spelling, Grammar,

Composition, Arithmetic,
Algebra, Geometry, History,
Geography, Map

_

Drawing,
Drawing, Penmanship, Civil

Government, Philosophy,
Political Economy, Logic,
Physiology, Geology, Natural

Philosophy Mental

Philosophy, Cherm Latin,

Greek, French, and German.

Acutally, records of the

Loudon Cumberland

Presbyterian Church show

that the school was

established as a church school

by the East Tennessee Synod
of Cumberland Presbyterians
in 1870. The records also

show

&#39;

that church

struggled over early

years to keep school

pnenc solvent, going even

e extreme of selling its

own church building to pay

off a debt of the school

In August, 1877, the

congregation of the church

sold its church buiiding on

Church Street to the School

Commissioners the First

Civil District of Loudon

County for the sum of $550.
The School Commissioners

subsequently re-sold it to the

Loudon County Presbyterian
Church ie months later.
The mberland

pheant avia ate voting to

donate the sale price of $550
to Loudon High School to

pay off the debt which was

local outstanding, then for several

years worshipped with the

Methodists in the building
hat is now the Masonic Hall

on Wh Street.

chool was maintainedvit it
was later sold to the

County of Loudon for a high
school. It continued to be

used as a high school and

elementary eee until 1919

when it was move to a new

building in th west end of

The building on “The

as it was affectionately
»

Was used as an

apartment building. Among
those who lived in it were the

Bob Reagin family
A complet list of the

faculty prior to 1920 is not

available, but among osknown are: Prof. D.S.

Bodenheimer, Mrs.

Taliaferro
,

Prof.
Rev.

Miss Mary Jane

ss Mattie Mason, Mrs.
Fannie B Loyd, Mrs. John G

Greer, Mrs. J.H. Carmichael,
Emma Taliaferro

Mrs. Charles H.

f D. Balharrie

Miss Annie

McCroskey, Mrs. Julia Wyatt,
Mrs. Mary Rhea Sommers,

Miss Kathleen and Louise

Lula R.

John

Edgar

Mrs

Stanfield,

eut Mrs. Mary Lou NoThomason, BicAnderson, Alm:o
Roberson, Miss Mo Giffen,

Mrs, Edna G. Harrison an
Miss Clara Walk

By 1932 the Loudon

School had grown so much

that it was necessary to move

the high school back to the

Hill. An additi was ma in

1934 to the end

building hous the

Economics nd science

departments, a gin restroom

and a classroom. It was then

that Vocational Home

Economics replaced Domestic

Science.

With the he provided by
the ProgressAdministra an addition

was made to the West End of

the building in 1939. This

addition provided a

gymnasium auditorium, four

class rooms, boys’ and girls’
restrooms and a basement

used for a cafeteria,
was created through

the availability of free

commodities in the federal

school lunch program.
Mrs. Norman McQueen

who was the dieticians and

manager who is ondly
remembered for her many
kindnesses and courtesies to

faculty and students. Mrs. Ed

Hodge and Mrs, Jim Eller also

are remembered for their

courteous treatment of all

who have helped to serve and

who have eaten with them.

The next major addition

was the agriculture building
in 1948. At this time

Vocational i

added to the curriculum with

Charles F. Brakebil, teacher.

Thirty-four students enrolled
and peo charter members
of ie Loudon hapterfiir Farmers of America.

Since that time the Parent
(Continued on Page 14)
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Lenoir City High School Has

Served Area Over 60 Years

Lenoir City’s new Senior

High School, located on a

20-acre site at the corner of

old Highway 95 and Harrison

Road, is the realization of a

dream of many years held by
city and school officials and

of citizens of the Lenoir City
area.

Its construction -- and the

complicated financial

arrangements which made it

ssible -- came in answer to

a need for more adequate
educational facilities for

senior high school students of

this area. But the dream

called for more than that; the

facility was to be a center for

adult education, for cultura

events, for sports activities,
for meetings, for dinners, and

other activities which might
be needed by the

community’s citizens.

The school’s predecessor,
the old Lenoir Cith High

school, which had provided
secondary educational

facilities for students in the

Lenoir City area for more

than 60 years, and for many

of those years the three

buildings on “the hill’’ were

adequate. The gymnasium
offered space for physical
education and manual arts

classes, primarily featuring
instruction in wood working,

were offered in the basement

of the
i The

two-story center

building ser
as the main

classroom building and, in

addition, provided office

space for not only the high
school, but for the Lenoir

City School System as well.

Indeed, one man held both

positions of High School

Principal and Superintendent
of Schools until 1930 when

the jobs were divided. In

1937, one man again assume
both positions

continued until

again the School

divided the duties. The third

building accommodated a

home economics department
on the second floor and

classrooms on the ground
floor. For many years these

classrooms were occupied by
the th, seventh and eighth
grades until classes

moved into the new Nichols

School addition in 1936 and

the space was taken over by
the High School.

Serving as first principal of

the High School was ¢

Jarvis, who had worked

onset SE
~

% :

untiringly to establish the

school. Among others who

served as principal of the hischool were A A. Taylor,
Hall, J. H. dustice

Gentry, and Mr.

returned in 1916-17

Records indicate that Roy

ander served as both

Sup of oI S andPain and

continued to serve as Supt.
until 1933. R. P. Keathly
served as High School

principal in 1930-31. John K.

Hicks became Principal in

1932. Claude Mitchell was

elected Superintendent in

1933 and served that year

with Hicks as Principal.
The next year Mr. Mitchell

was named to both posts and

served as both Superintend-
ent and Principal through the

1936-37 school year. Mr.

Hicks followed him as

Superintendent and Principal
in 1937, serving through most

of the school year 1942-43,
when he left for military
service J Guy Buckner came

here as Superintendent and

Principal on May 24, 1943

and filled both posts until

1952 when W. F. Henry was

named Principal. He was

succeeded as princi by E.
Osborne in 66 and

continues to serve in that

capacity. Buckner

remains as Superintendent.
The need for a City School

System must have been

strong in the minds of those

who incorporated the City of

Lenoir City in 1907 because

even before the charter was

approved by State

Legislature in Nashville, the

City Council already had

voted to levy a tax of 15

cents per $100 assessment on

city property for school

purposes. It was only two

years later t the center

building was constructed on

what had been known as

“Hotel Square.’ The site

overlooked most of Lenoir

City, since it was one of the

highest
i the city.

Cost of structure was

$17,000.
in

which housed

economics

department classrooms,

was built. Apparently the war

economy of the time had

increased prices, however,
because the building,
considerably smaller than the

first, cost $30,000.

,

Lenoir

evo
1
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Citians have always been

strong advocates of sports,
and they still had no

gymnasium in their school

complex. This condition was

to be short lived, however.
The ee was built in

is and at a cost of only
was maderesi by the many hours

of free labor contributed by
students, their parents, and
other area citizens interested

in sport
In 1952 and 1954 the face

of the High School on The

Hill was completely changed
with an addition which

extended across the front, the

ful! width of the block, and

connecting the three

buildings with corridors,

Additional classroom

library, laboratories,
room, and an

gymnasium were included in

the 1952 addition. The 1954

project provide a new home

economics department,
cafeteria and classrooms on

the site of the old home
economics building.

In the 1960’s increased

student population continued
to be a problem and the

School Board began talking
about a new Senior High
School. Financing seemed to

be an insurmountable

obstacle, however, and as a

temporary measure,’ three

pre-fabricated, self-contained

classrooms were erected on

the campus.

Led by Supt. of Schools

J.Guy Buckner and Mayor
Guy F. Tallent, however, the

School Board had already
taken initial action aimed at

eventually building a new

Senior High School. In May,
1961, the School Boa an
City Counci after

possible building sites

the city, agreed to buy
Jeorge McCown property of

approximately 30 acres for

$36,000. At the same time,
the firm of  Burkhalter-

Hickerson and Associates of

Nashville was employed as

architects.

It was in January,
that the Lenoir Ci

voted to levy
percent sales

designate revenue from
tax to be used for school

construction, maintenance

and general operation. This

was only a few months after

the State Legislature had

passed enabling legislation to

1964,

NEW LENOIR CITY HIGH SCHOOL

permit cities and counties to

establish such a tax and

Lenoir City became the first

municipality in the state to

adopt tthe tax, although a few

others h levied the tax on a

county-wide basis. Indeed,
before | the matter

submitt@d to Lenoir City
voters in! referendum, the idea

submitted to LoudCounty Court for

county-wide sales tax i
benefit both Lenoir City and

Loudon County Schools, but

cou Court turned it

“Th hi school building
not including

porch covered walk or

square

gymnasium contains 35,047
square feet of floor space.
The cost of construction of

the high school proper was

$1,363,129.57. The cost

construction of

gymnasium was $487,40
The cost of equipment for

both gymnasium and_ high
school was $218,300.53. The

cost of
i

was

$42,669.21. Architect’s fee

was $111,040.80. The cost of

the stadium was$127,72
In addition to proceeds

from the sales tax, about

$750,000 toward

construction of the school

came from a Loudon County
bond issue passed to build a

new Loudon County School
Lenoir City Schools shared in

the bond issue on an average

daily attendance basis.

Members of the Board of

Education in 1961, when the
first firm action was taken

toward the new school were

Mayor Guy F.

Chairman, Gillus

Secretary, H.C. Evans, Harvey
Hawkins, Billy Joe Littleton,

and J. Guy Buckner, Supt of

Schools. Members of the

Board when the building was

finally completed and
dedicated were Mayor R.M

Ledbetter, Chairman,
Petty, C

Curtis Monger and Billy Joe

Littleton

The new gymnasium was

not ready for use until the

school year 1968-69 because

of an explosion in October,
1967, just a few days before

the building was be

accepted by the Lenoir City
Board of Education. The

(Continued On Page 14)
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A GROUP in front of the

Also Known As Summitt...

Toad Hill School Holds Ma Memories

By Calvin Lunsford

To many Loudon County
residents in the 70 year age

bracket, the word Toad Hill

brings back many schoo! day
memories

The opening and closing
dates of the school have

faded with the

passing years. The doors of
the school were closed

possibly shortly after the turn
of the century

Somehow

_

through the

passing ars it became

known by two different

names. To some students it

w Toad Hill School, and
this is the name it is known

by to most students. But

others called it The Summitt

School, possibly a name

derived from a Summitt

family who gave the land for

the school.

It was a one room school
and accor di to G.B.

Watkins, Loudon County&#39;
oldest living school teacher, it
was considered to be as good

as any school in Loudon
County in its years of

operation. Mr. Watkins, who

taught at Toad Hill for one

term, attended the school asa

boy. He is now 92 years old
and is quite possibly the
oldest living student to attend
this school.

Toad Hill School served

the section Loudon

County known as Piney. It’s

location was on what is now

dates of ot
closing of the

forgotten part of

s contributions to

educatio will take it’s

rightful place as
a

vital part of

the histo of education in

Loudon County

B R OS ER 0 M PA Y- Philadelphi Tennesse

TAS

Toad Hill School around 1900.

RECENT VIEW OF TOAD HILL SCHOOL

Buildings Still Stand...

Was Hub Of Much Family Activity
By Calvin Lunsford

A skeleton in a ghost
community that once was

the gathering place for many
Loudon Countians, the old

Jackson School house with
its boarded windows awaits

the wrecker’s hammer but
not before making a lasting
imprint on many people of

this well known section of

Loudon County

The closing. of Jackson
School was not the result of

the coming Tellico Dam.
Rather its doors closed prior

to official authorization for

the building of the dam. It

was, the victim of
consolidation of several

schools in Loudon County.
At one time, not too many

years ago, the old Jackson

The people of our home community,

School was the hub of a quite
active area. The Blacksmith

Shop, the corn mill and the

community. store were all

gathering places for the farm
families of the community.

Many of the old buildings are

still standing as a reminder of

past era and will pass from
the peaceful countryside

scene in preparation for the

coming Tellico Dam.

Jackson School like many
other country schools came

into being by the efforts of
an interested community.
The land for the school was

donated by the late John S.

Jackson, a well known farmer
in Loudon count and for

whom t school and

comaiuuilty were named.

In 1965 the doors of the
school were closed for the

final time and what had been

a long span of service with
uncountable numbers of

students through the passing
years, came to an_ end.

Students were transferred to

other schools.

In recent years, since the

closing of the school, it has

een the scene of several class
reunions. The old students

gather to talk about theireeh days and many are

saddened at the thought of
this old school being torn

down.

_

Its passing will not erase

its imprint on the lives of
thousands of former students.
Neither will its. contributions

to the betterment of many of
its students and its service to
the community pass with the

coming of another 100 years.

Bogart High School Dates Back To 1892

By Calvin Lunsford
The old Bogart School

which was located at

Philadelphia, is a historical

part of the early educationaloe: in this area. Like some

of the other early prominent
schools in East Tennessee, it
was founded to meet the
educational needs which were

not as yet provided by the
state,

Bogart High School was

founded in the year 1892 asa

private school suppor o é

parents of students, In

government support ea .
help with school expenses
and enrollment increased to
about 300 students. The old

Bogart School building was a

two story wood frame

building which was torn
down several years ago. It was

torn down after the building
was sold in 1925,

The sale of Bow Benbuilding ame

opening of Philad Hi
School by Loudon County.

The presen /Philadelphia
School was in the beginning a

high school but now is an

elementary school.

Bogart High School was

possibly a contributing factor
for many people who chose
to settle in the Philadelphia
area. The school was valuable

to the young people of the
Philadelphia area as well as to

those who came from other
places to attend Bogart High

A itmten

BOGART SCHOOL--This building, long since destroyed, was Bogart School, a 10

year education institution that was once one of the finest schools in East
Tennessee. The old school, founded in 1892, closed in 1925 as public education
came to Loudon County.

School.
The

through its 38
educational

roles- of ‘this school

years of

service to the

Philadelphia area contains

family names of many who

had an influence and gave of
themselves toward building

the Loudon County ‘area into
the section of Tennessee
which stands proud of the
growth in 100 years.

Roberson School Dates To 1825
By Calvin Lunsford

The old Roberson School,
which was closed a few years

ag was established between
1825 and 1830 by the early
settlers of Loudon County

(then Roane County.)
The building was located

on what was known as school

lane. The first teacher is
unknown. The school was

moved to the Blair Farm,
which is what is now known

as the H.R. Bell Farm in 1850

and was moved back to its
last location in 1876. The last

building the school occupied
prior to its closing was built
in 1939. The exact date of
the last year of school at this

historic old school is not
known.

The class of 1838 came

As Che Pag Of

History Are Written...

Philadelphia,

from the families of William

Blair, John W. Robinson,
Hardy Jones, Russell Clark,
Williams Edwards, Albert S

Lenoir, Joseph Roberson,
Jacob ‘Miller Alfred Carroll,
Barnard Franklin

A list of the students were

James W. Blair, Martha Blair,
Robinson, T.J.

Robinson Jr., Rufe Jones,
Dan Jones, Mitch Edwards,
Tom Edwarc d N Edwards,

M JamesMarth Roberson,
W.C

Roberson,
Lucy Roberson,
Cannon, Susan E. Roberson

and a Dr. Franklin

After the closing of

Roberson School, the

building was used for

commercial purposes and was

later destroyed by fire.

have a vital and active part in all areas of our county life.

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

continue

FIRST ROBERSON SCHOOL established around 1825
and was used until 1830 b the early settlers of Loudon

County. (Then Roane County.)

THE LAST Roberson School which was dedicated in
1939.

to

We at Bar-Knit Hosiery, are proud of the roll we play in our small

city and the contribution we make to life in Loudon County.
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Eaton School Began With

Three Classrooms, Now Has 19
By. Vada Stanley

Lenoir City High School
American History Student

Everyone loves to recall
their school days frequently.
To many the names of the

one-room schools are

familiar. Such names as

Fairview, Pine Grove, Grubb,
Dorwood, Pleasant Grove,

Rocky Spring and Matlock

or Daisy represent the

community schools that

served Eaton Crossroads.

Although no information is

available on mast

schools, a few pupils. still

fondly remember the schools.

Fairview School probably
could be listed as the oldest

educational plant in the area.

A GROUP AT THE TWIN SCHOOL BUILDING. The small structure was

situate on Hines Valley

I : Eaton School. The pupi
a

a

é

Nichols School Possibly Dates

—

= hys&quot;s shen
Le

no desks. Long benches and

two small tables served as

furnishings for the room. On

i Fridays, “Sa Speeches” : .

a into B k O R H. ea yin S Very little is known about

nessee
ac O ne oom Lo Ouse or Spe Be a Crandall’s School (Pleasant

f the
in._ wale other

_

schools
Grove), and a few pupils

Participated. ‘The school ae tecall

-

Svenig’ at ‘Pleasant
discontinued in 1913-1

By Norma Freedman lounge. There she cooked hot eighth grades were moved serving as principal at the Grove The school was
:

- American History Student so and sold it to the from the Grammar School present time is Mr. Donald wh Uat School Was Iocated near Crandall’s 5

Lenoir City High School students who stayed all day building into Nichols. (In Perkey No record of Grubb
Cemetery at the intersection

r No records are available, and to the teachers. Also in 1967, following the tn th 46-year history of gchool are available except
of Town Creek Road and

but tradition holds that-the the teachers’ lounge wasaset Construction of a new senior Nichols School, many for a few memori of an Plea Hill Road

first school in Lenoir City of encyclopedias and a few high school, the old high changes and improvements 4,7 pupil, Mrs ‘Joe
On ay 29, 1913, the

‘was a one-room log house other books which served asa
School was converted into a have been made, including a

y “Public School Board’? wasAlsnan Th school was

located near the home of

Boyd Goodwin on White

granted a deed from Mr. P.H.
which stood on Kingston library both a library Junior High School and the kindergarten program, special

Raberts fer figoberts for four acres of lanStreet on a spot where a and arontete
were added to Seventh and eighth grades reading programs, classes for

building owned by Mr. Bill the school were moved there to join the the educable mentally 5

for a sum of $226.00 for the

Matlock is now located. It An addition was built to ninth from the high school.) retarded, and a constantly ate oadThes oacu establishment of a public

was across from the shop Nichols in 1938, at the cost
The following teachers growing library. Enrollment is McCain, Dr. Joe Waller and

School The school was
owned by the late Cecil of $40,000. The building was

have served as principal of now 451. students. When the

Roberts between Sixth and
4 project under the Federal aisn a Miss Derit Junior High School was

4Seventh Avenues. overnment’s Works Projects reenwe rs. eorge created and the seventh and community it was destined to

The Nicholsi Scho Ter ieteation (WPA),
:

an
Mincy), Mrs. T.M. Breazeale, eighth grades were moved c lun civ b dou JP serve. The first structure was

grounds, on the corner of C outgrowth of the depression
Mrs. Ruth Riggle, Mrs. J.B. out, Nichols gained several Matlock (near the home of locate Near ‘the: presen REMODELED EATON SCHOOL, with added

St, an Second Ave., was the of the early 1939&#39 The Cantrell, Mr. Thomas Mann, empty rooms and was able to My. Paul Matlock Mr. Oscar
cafeteria wing and contained

auditorium and two rooms upstairs.

. location of the next school, jarger school could Mr. Tom Sugg, Mr. Ralph improve classroom three classrooms and a porch

sometime before 1900. The accommodate more students Kimbrough, Mr. Claude organization and increase the Th structure was originall
building was a two-story 9 the sixth, seventh and Wilson, Mr. Harold Duff and size of th library. intended to serve as a high

,

structure, with two classes on school, and for a number of with the use of W.P.A. labor. decoration and equipment.

named Eaton in honor of the

Eaton family andMatlock School or Daisy

Scarbrough served as the first

schoolmaster with a salary of

$20 a month for the school

each floor. In 1902 on of
_ : - a

ee ruen we on a ars two years of high The structure was 140 feet The original structure was

the “Twin Building was discontinued in 1913 or

*HOol were offered. long and 80 feet wide. It repaired. I&#39 auditorium was

erected. Although it was not 1914 a th ty
Wi the beginning of

3

| .

converted into a combination

a high school, some high
914,

and th property was Faton School, Loudon contained seven classrooms
| atid auditori

j

: returned to the Matlock heirs, 7
7 blishe its first and an auditorium. gymnasium. and auditorium

school subjects were taught. County established its first and a front entrance was
according to the original consolidated school. The On Nov. 3, 1951, an 2G 1959 anoth
agreement. school boasted a faculty of 4ditional tract of land was add 5

i ne cr

Dorwood School was built
three, The principal was Miss Purchased fro Mr. L.R, 20diti was D cottai ig

on land ‘given by the Pickell  gogi Marb ‘(M &qu Gentry for $1200 and to the
six. classrooms and rest

In a short time the old

building was torn down and
the second Twin Building was

built (1904) There were four rooms. Today 19 classrooms
family and was located on the existing structure added a

rooms in each school Ferrell Pickell property near
Porter)

is i large wing containing an
°° im Use and recently ‘a néw

r building. 7 - .
The building served its

, ‘physical education plant has
:

Woodlawn Church. The exact attractive and modern

As the educational system date of its establishment
students well until the 1920’s

fetert f
a

lasaroom
been completed The

expanded a need arose for could not be determined but
when a second floor was Ca’eteri OU Cressy) 8,

approximate cc of the

more classrooms. The it is thought to have existed
added. Later it becam office, lounge clinic, and a gymnasium

overflow of the Twin School in 1900. Dorwond Schoo necessary to enlarge facilities library This structure was (Facts

Buildings was moved into two was continued until th 9, Baton Schoo and in the built with Federal aid at a taken from pamphlet, ‘ &qu
rented rooms in what was 1920’s when its doors were

™id-thirties a brick structure cost of $180,000, Grossroads,’’ composed by

then known as the Foute

Block, now the Grubb

Apartments on the corner of

A St. and Second Ave.

The first principal was Mr.

Arthur Thompson from
Monroe County. Mr. J.P.

Griffitts served from 1904 to

1906, succeeded by Mr. Jarvis

until 1908. Other principals
who served at the Twin

School Buildings were Miss

was erected under the approximately $20,000 of Donald Perke and his class
finally closed.

direction of Mr. Ed Rader which was used for of 1963-64.)

Johnson, Mr. Gentry, Mr. A GROUP AT THE SECOND TWIN SCHOOL BUILDIN Som identified are Jo
Fred Smith, Miss Ethel Phillips, Calder Murray, Joy Lane, Rosco Watkins, Essco Williams, Claude Jenkins,

Thompson, Miss Lou Earl England, Robert Lane, Clyde Wesson, Leland Potter, Shorty Wilkerson, George
Breazeale and Mrs. J.B. Simmons, Nathaniel Hart, Eddie Benson, John Britton, Lewis Ward, Ivan

orter. Scarbrough, Helen Soward, Flora Soward, Bulah Wesson, Lissie Brown, Charles

The Twin Buildings were McCollugn, Mamye Hickman, Jorea Spraker, Eunice Spraker, Laura Britton, Una

used until 1924, when a part illi ili Press| Nell M Hensley, Ethel
Sf Nichola School was’ built

Winchester, Lillian Williams, Pearle Pressley, Nelle Browder, Mae Hensley,

The school was given its name
Lewis, Iva Sewell, Sarah Perkey, Gussie Tutterow |

Tosy Byrd Ada Douglass

in honor of two: me James Phillips, Lorane Lebow, Myrtle Long, Myrtle Williams, Trixie Lee, Gertrude

Nichols, a Chief of Police Ghormley, Anna Mae Ellenberg, Lucille Tidings, Winnie Monger, Freddie Miller,

who lost his life in the line of Bertha Nicholson, Minnie Cardwell, and Virginia Murray.

duty, and W.D. Nichols, who

died jin the rescue of another

man at the bottom of a well

in the Highland Park area

The new brick school

building had 1 classrooms

for grades one through five

and an auditorium. Students

in the sixth, seventh, and

eighth grades attended the

Grammar School located in a

building adjacent to the old

Lenoir City High School. The

teachers in Nichols for

1924-25 were Miss Octavia

Greenwell (Mrs George
Mincy) principal, Miss Mary
Issacs, Mrs. H.L. Bacon, Mrs.

Lois Breazeale, Mrs. T.M.

Breazeale, Miss Nora Bailey
A GROUP AT PLEASANT GROVE SCHOOL or Minnie Eldridge, a Duggan child, a Williamson Child,

(Mrs. R.R. Campbell), Mrs.
sometimes called Crandall’s School. The school was Stella Miller, Achsa Jones, Vernon Craig, Gladys Jones,

Hugh Maroney, Miss Lois given the name Crandall’s because of the family that Lon Abbott, Merle Lovin, Joe Abbott, Baird Reed, a

Carpenter (Mrs Aubrey lived next door to the school by the name of Crandall. Duggan girl, Grace Abbott, Addie Miller, Elizabeth

Griffitts), Miss Josephine Those that can be identified are Folsom Craiq, Adra Abbott, Prudence Taylor, Bill Bacon, Frank Eldridge, a

poniMe RuRigi. tie Crai Lavenia Mann, Fran Foute, Cor Foute, Jack Rather child. a Duggan child, Frank Rockey, Martha

Thelma Hall (Mrs. Sylvan
Nichols, Betty Amos, Lixie Foute, Vida Eblen, Mae Rockey, Bert Day, and Claude Day.

Krasner).
Eblen, Kate Nichols, B.J. Eldridge, a Rather child,

To make room for Nichols

School, the Twin Buildings
had been sold to Mr. Boggs
and were removed from the

school site to Second Avenue,
where they remain in use as

COULD THIS BE A FORERUNNER of an early Lenoir City High School Band. A

Rhythm Band poss in front of the new, brick Nichols School. Some are identified

apartment buildings. as Lesle Herron, Charl Riggle, Mary Francis Harvey, Ernest Burke Peterson,

While the construction of Keneth Cobb, Inel Hatfield, Ruth Hartsook, Mary Evelyn Jenkins, Alice Grubb,

the Nichols School building dese L. Hope Jr., Margaret Rose, Jack Ingram, Mary King, Banton Hatcher,

was taking place, the students Imogene Babb, Ruth Law, Bebee Ann Mills, Frances Mashburn, Ella Mae Moore

attended school in the high Sue Bernice Littleton, Bob Vann, Frances Crookshanks, Mar Nell Dial, --

school gymnasium on

_

the Monger, Marie Boyd, Mildren Jenkins, Gladys Harvey, Wanda Williamson, Haro
corner of Fifth Ave. and B St. Davis, Helen Wilburn, ----Laughlin, Bob Travis, J.T. Smith, Ruth Keebler, Marie

The gymnasium was divided

with partitions that just
reached the height of a door,

» making six a Et Six =I ° Hi hPesehers taught 1-C Junior Hi Started In 1967
approximately 42- 4 ‘stu

J hi ute
;rorat th fancie feca Lenoir City’s Junior High Schooi System, and all of with 560 students.

that teaching und these School was established in the which send seventh graders to The first faculty members seventh, eighth and ninth

conditions was certainly very
fall of 1967 in the buildings the Junior High School; and

.

were Henry Blackburn, Bob grade mathematics, ninth

Greenway, Maude Lyon Bernice Goodman and Martin Wilkerso

difficul formerly occupied by the Eaton, Highland Park, Sanders, Miss Cathy Kern, grade algebr Englis social

he classes at Nichols were high school after a new Browder and New Providence Gerald Augustus, Mrs. Joe studies, civics, science, home

he approximately 40 in Senior High School was built Schools in theLoudon County’ Early, Richard Blackbur economic and vocational

each class, and beyond that, 4+ Highway 95 and Harrison School System, which send Howar Murrill, Mrs. Abie agriculture

the scho had doubl Road. ninth graders to the Junior Logan; Mrs. Jun Kinkaid, A
_

sports program
?

a

sessions for some grades, The Junior High School High. Miss Goldie Miller, Mrs, establish at the Junior High ean nee ;

whereby part of the children accommodates n geve Jo T. oe Jr. be eee al saad no Scp foctu fois l,

ning and the eighth and  ninth grades. assigne as the first principal izabe&#39 weeney, Vixi com y Mr Brannon, -—~ - (ove
=

;Sete oe Feeder schools for the Junior and he spent the summer of Miller, Bob Davis, Miss Linda boy basketball coached by et rhc Bana an tae Bato B ae _ pot wa
For a while Mrs. Maples set High School are Nichols, West 1967 making prepar for Willia and John Brannon. Mike Pickell and girl th Burton Mill Schoo! sometime around 1917 or 18 Th teachers Were

a up a small kitchen in what i Hill and Walnut Street organization of new Courses taught were health basketball, coached by Miss made at th Burto tu a

now used as a teachers’ Schools, all in the Lenoir City school, which ala
open and physical education, Linda Williams. Della and Ella Mizell.
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Loudon Countp

1870 Centenni 1970

Tennessec

We mark this anniversary with pride and hope to continue to warrant
che

The sc

your confidence. We&#3 proud of the part we have played in Loudon County’s

progress and look forward to the future - - -

Lenoi Cit Reali C Bailey Laun Cleaner
AND

NEW HIGHWAY 95 ,

Phone 986-5260
i F

ie in

|
.

Day Or Night Are Proud To Have Been A Part Of The Growth Of The Only Certified Lead Free Gasoline In America
,

ae Loudon County.
=) We Are Proud To Be A Part Of Loudon County.

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS
ALCOA, TENNESSEE

ae W 6 McCa acetal
Th E Watkin Stor

_

WELL DRILLING - PUMP SERVICE Loudo Pharm
“Still The Best Place In Loudon To Trade”’

801 E. Broadway Phone 986-5777 Where Professional ‘Knowle Skill, Experience,
Caution And Service Are First.

Phone 458-2710
C .

7

Fn

se

cesCOMPLETE HARDWARE LINE Complete Line Of Drugs

-

Cosmetics

-

Toilteries

Ernie And Bob Richesin’s, Owners
GROVE STREET LOUDON, TENNESSEE We Are Proud To Be A Part Of Loudon County

GROVE STREET LOUDON, TENNESSEE

se
s

Car Dr Ful Lin Insuranc Spe Wasaris Driv - if
A il Commerce Street Loudon, TennesseeGOOD FOOD - QUICK SERVICE

DELICIOUS ICE CREAM
“Insurance For All Needs” We Are Proud To Have Been Of Service To The People

Of Loudon For 12 Years.
Catering To A Progressive Loudon County Agents Of The Better Insurance Companies

OWNED AND OPERATED BYPhone 458-3791 Phone 458-3483

East Lee Highway Loudon, Tennessee East Lee Highway Loudon, Tennessee Roy Jones Frank (Buddy) Robinson

Cit

Radiat Servi
COMPLETE CLEANING AND REPAIR

Unite Printer Mille Moto Comp
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND FURNITURE

ADDING MACHINES AND TYPEWRITERS “Your Local Chevrolet Dealer’
SALES AND RENTAL

Ph 458-2241
ee ‘we

7

were119 A. Street Lenoir City, Tennessee Phone 986-7528
ene

Business - 986-7549 Residence - 986-5176 locat

Gree
The Oldest Printing Office In Loudon County Depot Square Loudon, Tennessee East Lee Highway Lenoir City, Tennessee grey

SERVING THE FARM CREDIT McNab
NEEDS SINCE 1930&#39;s

Jim Pope, Branch Manager
Prone 858-248 Furnitur An Applian

q D
mo AintJohnson Nursi Hom Ces

24 Hour Nursing Service
A Complete Line Of Home Furnishings And NOPERATED BY: We Appreciate The Past Progress Of Loudon County

:

i

uae hee

James Gnd Honier Jahrison And The Loudon County Farm People Anticipate Brand Appliances
Continued Progress.

Part @ A Growing Loudo C ;Ww, oudon Cou.Pho 986-3583
ay

“ nid

Williams Ferry Road Lenoir City, Tennessee East Lee Highway Loudon, Tennessee Pho 458-2968 ~ Philadelphia Tennesse

Centen Celebrat Of Loudon Count — — —
Jun 13th —— 20th
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CLASS AND TEACHERS AT Walker School in 1908.

The school was located back of Joe Walker’s house and

TWO GROUPS AT THE JENA SCHOOL---The pictures
were taken around 1909 or 1911. The school was

located near the railroad that runs from the main line to

Greenback on Highway 95 between Greenback and Pine

Grove Church. Jimmy Hammontree’s home is located

Mizell.

A GROUP at the new Busselltown Sehool in 1912. The teachers were Ella and Della

was the very first Greenback School and was also a

subscription school. It was torn down this year.

where the school stood. Teachers at the school were

Myrtle Brown Adams, Margaret Hammontree, Carrie
Parker. Teachers in the pictures are Roe Kerr and Bob

Crye.

2 iAH
43
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BeCas Walk Say
Celebratin Loudon County’

100th Birthda

Cas Walker
Super Markets

W AR PROUD TO B

A PART O

LOUDON COUNTY
EVERYDAY

W Pled
To Continue To Give

Our Friends And

Customers,

Friendly Service

And The Lowest

Food Prices

Possible - - -

For Your Kind

Friendship And

Patronage Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

We Gladly Accept

Your Food Stamps

Vora IT IPTIIL.CEO ELL OSES OONTts
oeSo ese 8a ROA AIR BENS IPO IY EN

WE GIVE CR GREEN STAMPS WE GIVE CR GREEN STAMPS WE GIVE CR GREEN STFAMP

Ca Walker’s Supe Mark
LEN CITY —— HWY. 11

i

reer om G eh MOLA SAMs COM ste ee t8 hor ty MORE eS A
WE GIVE CR GREEN STAMPS WE GIVE CR GREEN STAMPS WE GIVE CR GREEN STAM

SLU P TCT ETaaSPE
SOW

TirvTiwny
errrrersss

2



A GROUP AT SUGAR LIMB SCHOOL---Church and

Sunday School services were also held in the school.

Church was held once a month and Sunday School every
Sunday. The picture was made about 1910. Notice the

stepping block for the children who rode horses to

school. Those who could b identified were front row,

Ralph Conner,

Browder In Original Building
By Vada Stanley

Lenoir City High School

American History Student

Browder School is now

housed in its original building
which was erected in 1929. It
was a consolidation of two

other schools which had

served the community, Sugar
Limb School and Huntsville
School.

Limb School was

(turn off West Lee Highway,
U.S. 11, where a present sign
directs traffic to Ne

Providence, just west of the

Tennessee Highway Patrol

office.) The school was about

building

_

still

used for a

today.

being
tobacco barn

One of Sugar Limb

School’s earlier students, Mr.

Vaughn Browder, said it was

organized only a few years

before he started to school

there in 1899 and was a

two-room school, Some of

the early teachers at Sugar
Limb were: Miss Fannie

Buck and Ben Shubert (twins), Felix

Toliver, 1899, later Mrs. Billy
Harrison and the sister of

Mrs. W.H. (Emma) Stanfield,
who taught piano in Lenoir

City High School until she

retired; Miss Maude Eldridge,
1898, later married Mr. Weiss,
organizer of the presen
Charles H. Bacon Co. mill in

Miss Mattie

1900, who married

Henry Calhoun Foster and
became the mother of Henry.

and Thomas Foster; Miss

Mary Blair, widow of Hugh
Calloway; and Miss Margaret

Blair, first cousin of Miss

Mary Blair and now deceased.

The other school in the

consolidation was Huntsville

School, always a one-room

school. It was started in an

old, practically abandoned
church on the old Loudon

Road (presently runs in front

of Browder School) by Miss

Mary Soward, the widow of
the Rev. G.M. Moreland.
Later it was moved into a

school building on property
just south of the present Cas

Walker grocery store. Some

of the teachers there were

Shubert, Ray Shubert,

Sewell,
Terry Shubert,
Margaret Blair Moody.

Oscar Eblen, Miss Ruth

Soward, M Vaughn
Browder, Mr. George Fisher,

Mr. Stubbs, Miss Kate

Alexander, and Miss Lola

Alexander, a niece.

Some time before

»

the

consolidation, Mr. Joe

Browder offered to give land

to the county to build a

school; but, when the county
stated that five acres would

be needed, it had to purchase
the land at a price of $200
per acre.

When each of the schools

went on vacation in 1929,
they were permanently closed

and the consolidated school

opened that fall at its present
site with Mrs. Oscar (Mae)
Smith as its principal, in

which position she remained

until her retirement. She was

the mother-in-law of Homer
F. (Pete) Littleton.

There have been changes in

the original structure, such as

the addition of a cafeteria,
but the first building remains

now on the old Loudon

Road, just off West Lee

Highway.

A GROUP OF HIGHLAND PARK STUDENTS dressed for a pageant. The white

rabbit on the front row is Homer Pass.

Highland Park Originated
From Fouteville School

By Louise White

Lenoir City High School

American History Student

Highland Park Elementary
School, built’ in 1922,
originated from another
school named

_

Fouteville.
Fouteville served as a church

as well as a school and the

building stood where Jack’s
Auto Parts is now located.

Some of the teachers in this

early school were Miss Myrtle
Rankin, Miss Lebow, Red

Lee, Miss Esther Boatman,
and Miss Anna: Lynn Burdett.

Miss Myrtle. Rankin, who

taught at Fouteville in 1917,
had a total of 67 students

throughout seven grades with

Greenback Saddle Club

Is For Families

Greenback

Club is a family club

organized in 1964. The

organization is purely for

pleasure and family
Participation 7

sane bers consist of 25

famili
The “clu has sponsored

annual Wagon Trains for the

past six years. All horse lovers
were invited to be the guests

of the members. Each year
the event attracted more

riders, wagons and spectators.
In 1969 there were 378

Mous riders and 30
‘he square dancesha eataaa of the event

w large crow y¥9 ther Welt &#39;
* “or

monthly meetings,

-

group
rides, and picnics.

= Tae

Saddle

road was

an age range of from five to

18 years of age. Because of

the small size and the poor

condition of the building,
some interested

_

parents,
including Ross Nichols,

olar O&#39;N Tony
Robinson, and Shyde Howell,

went to County po over

the problem
building and land on

whi to

build. County Judge S.P.

Dannel felt the need was just
and subsequently money was

appropriated for a new

building to named

Highland Park Elementary
School

Two acres of land were

purchased from Mack

McGinnis at $100 per acre

and the land was paid for by
interested people” in he

community. Mr. John

Morelock was contracted as

builder and construction was

begun on this three-room

frame building in 1922. The

school was opene to

students in 1923.
In 1928, two rooms, a

basement room with a room

on the second story, were

built, making this a five-room

building, with an enrollment
of 130-160 students.

Miss Mary Smith began
teaching at this school in

1928 and became principal in
1932 the approximate

begi of the Highland
‘A. An on project ofth PTA was ave a road

built from the Paig up to
the school. During Miss
Smith’ t&am as “principal,
which lasted until 1942, the

built and an

outdoor soup kitchen was

constructed.

In 1942, Mrs. Sadie Porter

came to the school

principal. During the 1940’s

the school bought an

additional four acres from

McGinnis and the school

children celebrated the

occasion by marching over

the new playground area

while Mrs. Porter rang a

cowbell sent by r

McGinnis.

Mrs. Lela Andre and Miss

Mary Bailey started a rhythm
band using an old piano and

large nails for instruments

The PTA later bought regular
rhythm band instruments

Two more rooms were

added to the school in 1942

In 1948 Mr. P.L, Hamlett

became principal and in 1949

work was begun on

_

the

addition of a

_

cafeteria,
auditorium, office and four

classrooms. The new brick

veneered addition was

completed in 1950. In 1955

two rooms were added beside

the auditorium and later that

year three rooms on the

lower level were added and

completed in 1956.
Mr. Earl Thomas came to

the school as

1960 and remains

position today.
The order of principals of

the school is as follows: Mr.

Claude __Bl Mr. L.R.

Melton, Mis Blan Gill, Miss

ary Smith; Mrs. Sadie

Porter, Sa Ei Hamlett, Mr.
D.W. Hogan Sr., Mr. Homer’

Hincey, Mr. Mason Williams

and Mr. Earl Thomas

principal in

in that

Arch Shubert,
Conner. Middle row, Sara Wilburn, Ethel Conner, Lena

Shubert, May Conner, Nellie Wilburn, and Ethel Sewell.
Back Row, Martha Ann Conner,

Annie Wilburn, Laura Shubert, Laurie Luttrell,
and Ben. Luttrell.

and George

Maude Shubert, Carrie

The teacher was

LOG SCHOOL AT Busselltown which was built during
slave time. Gertrude Key Mayo was the teacher. Some of
the ones pictured are front row from left Miliie Galyon,
Siff Cole, Ed Cheatman, Dempster Smith and Bonnie
Lawson. Second row, Charlie Cheatman, Kate Porter,

Ida Brown, Nammie Smith, Mattie Mizell
Mayo boy and Bill West. Third row, Bess Cheatman, Add

Nola Porter,

Lawson, Maude Porter, Mike Lawson, Maude Lawson,
Authur Nelson, Hattie Galyon, Lucille Porter, and the

1870

e

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

10 Year O Progr

WE SALUT

LOUDON COUNT
970

And Time Marches On

We all have reason to be

proud of the achievements

made in Loudon County

It has taken the efforts of

many to log the history of the

County’s success - - -

Being a member of Loudon

County&# industrial family for

the past 5 years

Salut Thos Wh

Hav Mad Thi

togres Possibl

SHEFFIEL
Southern Steel Products, Inc.

Lenoir City, Tennessee

A CLA

the oni

Bernice

Campb



TAKEN AT THE SINKING CREEK SCHOOL in
1912---Among those in the group are Tom Brooks, Roy

M. Brooks, R.A. Anderson, Carrie Gryder, Stella Gryder,
iva Gryder, Laura Jane Wilson, Carrie Murray, Evelyn
Anderson, Walter Murray, Clemmie Anderson, Lila
Murray, teacher, Jake Rose, Joe Guider, Gurthie Guider,
Earl Tuck, Virgil Hammontree, Gertrude Hammontree,

Sinking Creek Began About 1880

Claude Hammontree, Lee Clifton, Roe Guider, Ada
Anderson, Maude Brooks, Hattie Wampler,. Maude
Murray, Tommy Hammontree, Roy: Tuck, Milton

Humphreys, Stella Humphreys, Jennie Akins, Moe
Wilson, Rossie McMillan, Lela McMillan, Lee Brooks,
and Mae Coffman.

three months of the year in the late 1800’s. Some of the teachers who taught at the
school were Will Montgomery, Andrew Campbell, Mary Brown, Severe Phillips, Jim (Mrs.Sowards, Boyd Porter, Maurice Eldridge, Kate Wilkerson, Ola Wilkerson, Valley
Lacy, Neva Cress, Professor W. F. Wilson, Rufus Finley, Austin Montgomery, Della

Floyd Hammontree home.

a Blankenship.

ilsons, rooks,
Hammontrees, Murrays, and
Blankenships.

Some of the teachers were

William Watkins,

©

Tennie
Stone Mrs. Gib

Blankenship), Ellen Hasler,
W. Hammontree, Marie

Hammontree (Mrs, A.L.
Murray), A.L. Murray, Laura
Beals, Orleane George (Mrs.
W.D. Hammontree), Florence
Magill (Mrs. Reagan), Claude
McTeer, Clarence McGill, Will
Woods, Ada

_

Hammontree
C.H. Everett), Eva

Alexander (Mrs. Joe Jones),
Vesta Brooks (Mrs. Lane),

was only held

Mizell, Mamie Haven, and Ethel Thompson. Whe the school was first built, it was Earnest Loving, Lula Beals
located near the big springs near the Allen Fine property and was later moved to Mrs. Date Hudson), Adra
location next to the parsonage at Martel.

A CLASS AT THE MUDDY CREEK SCHOOL--Some of
the ones pictured are Ada Bell Campbell, Mae Malonee,
Bernice Silvy, Hazlee Luttrell, Flona Watson, Elizabeth

Campbell, Oda Dial, Elizabeth Morton, Edith Lethgo,
Cora Lethgo, Ruth Morton, Edna Watson, Lee Arden,
Fred Underwood, Annie Logan, Clarence Fine, Florance

Logan, Alison Arden, Four Kennedy children, Raymond

The Sinking Creek School
was built around the 1880’s

or 1890’s and was located off
of

.
Highway 95 between

Glendale and Greenback near
the present Sinking Creek
Church just back of the

The land for the school
was believed to have been
obtained by the county from

Some of the children who
attended the school were

iis
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East Side Was First Name

Used For Walnut Street School
By Phyllis Scott

Lenoir City High School
American History Student
The first school taught on

East Side was in 1914 in two

old store buildings. One

building has since been

converted to Weaver’s

Grocery Store and the other
to a home.

At first there were only
four grades taught. Some of
the early teachers were: Mrs.
Minnie Ratledge, Mrs. Lena
Mitchell and Mrs.

_

Sallie
Fritts.’ Mrs. Ruby Plemons,

Jack Robinson, Carl Hines’
and Bobby Mann were some

of the early pupils.
In 1918 the school was

discontinued and the children

were transferred to the Twin

School Buildings which stood
where Nichols now stands.

In 1923, Mayor Z.B.
Wilson took into

consideration the need for a

school for East Side. Mr.

Henri Marius, with the help
of others, drew up plan for

a school. Mr. Joe L. Grubb
estimated the cost and Mr.

George Dial was the

Superintendent of

Construction.

The four-classroom brick

building was completed in
1924 and was known as East

Side School. Mr. Ross
Bohannon was principal and

fourth grade teacher. The
other teachers were Emma
Fritts, Evelyn Monger, and
Mrs. Elizabeth Limburg.

In 1952, with the help of

Supt. of Schools - Guy
Buckner, Mayor Wd.

Hamilton, and the School
Board four modern

classrooms were added and
the name became Walnut
Street School.

The school now has six
classrooms an approxi-

mately 175 students in six

grades Mrs. reeman

Littlefield is principal sixth

grade teacher. Other teachers

are Mrs. John Browder, Mrs.

Ray Barton, Miss Carolyn
Carlton, Mrs. Alma Hedrick

and Mrs. J.B. Hagler. The

building also contains a large
auditorium which is used as a

library. The librarian is Mrs.

Sylvia Sproul.

Trula» Keene, Mae Swanner,
Fleda Curtis, and Maude

Murray (Mrs. Gordon
Peterson). The last teacher
was Mrs. Wright Rhyne.

LENA LEBOW AN CASS AT EAST SIDE SCHOOL.

MINNIE GREGORY AND CLASS AT EAST SIDE SCHOOL.

SMITH DRU CO. INC.

Russell, Flim Rankin, Ralph Morton, Julia Gound,
Juanita Wilson, Lillie Rudd, Beulah Morton, Olive
Morton, a Kennedy girl, Ida Morton, another Kennedy
child, Myrtle Silvey, the teacher-Miss Della Mizell, Lula
Arden, Pauline Russell, Violet Watson, George Hardin,
Annie Fine, and Roger McDaniel. There are four that
were unidentified.

= HINES GROCER
11 W. Broadway

Loy Friends And Customers Have Enabled Hines Grocer
To Come A Lon Wa In Loudon County--- We Sa Thank

You For Letting U Serve You For The Past 42 Years---

SALUTING
LOUDON COU

Durin Its

-.-a@ name that has meant

good food for many long years

Centennial Celebration

Lenoir City

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

#
iP se eS

Since 1942 Has Had. The

Of Serving
Loudon Countians In Their

Prescription Drug Needs

PrivilegeLoudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

We Congratulat Loudon Count
In This Our Centennial Year

In 1942, Gene Smith, known as Doc to his many friends, opened Smith

Drug Co. Prior to this he had worked as a pharmacist at Loudon Phar-

macy. Mr. Smith and his wife, Mary continued to operate the store until

his death in January of 1967. The tradition of service, quality, knowledge,
skill and friendliness for which Doc Smith was known is continued today.

GENE SMITH

Mary Smith and Lester Averett, owners

of Smith Drug, take this opportunity to say

thank you Loudon County for the many

years of trust and patronage their customers

have placed in Smith Drug Company.

“Your Rexall Store’’ tr.

MRS. SMITH and MR. AVERETT

SMITH DRUG CG. INC.
GROVE STREET LOUDON



Coytee Was The Oldest...

Present Glendale School Formed By
Consolidation of Several Area Schools
The Glendale School was

built in 1914 by dim
Whisman and John Long. At

consolidated to form the new

two-room school at Glendale.
The school had a grammar
school and a two year high
school.

In 1942 the Unitia School
was closed and the school
children moved to

_

the
School. Another

room was added to the two

rooms in 1943 and the

Centerville School, which had
consolidated with the Coytee
chool in 1940, was moved

to Glendale.
In 1949 three more rooms

were added to the school and
the Bellview School was also
moved to Glendale. In 1950

the Busseltown School was

also added to the Glendale
School.

Miss Ella McCampbell of
Townsend and Miss Roe Kerr

of Greenback were the first
teachers at Glendale.

Miss Ella Mizell who taught
school for 46 years was a

teacher at Glendale for 22

years starting in 1934 and

ending in 1956.

Before the opening of the
cafeteria in 1952, the state

sent canned meat, dried beans.
prunes, an a few other

things to the schools. Since
the school didn’t have a

cafeteria, the state paid Effie
McDonald to cook and the

cooking was done on stoves
in the school rooms and was

served to the children free of
charge. Each child brought a

bowl and spoon from home.
If they ate any bread, this
was also brought from home.

Managers at the cafeteria
since its opening have been
Mrs. Henry McDonald, Mrs.
Alma, Brient, Mrs. Annas

Hartsell, and Mrs. Charles
Carpenter, present manager,

FAIRVIEW SCHOOL
The Fairview School,

sometime known as the Toad
Hill School, was a one room

school built in 1904 and was

located on what is now

known as Jackson Bend Road
near the John Pugh Farm

between Busselltown and
Glendale.

Roe Kerr taught at the
school in 1913. Some of the
ones who attended school
there were Leon, Guy, Fred,

and Zella Tuck; Bill and

George West; Joe, Earl, Mack
Glen, Elsie, and Allen Hall;
John Pugh and other
members of the Pugh family.

The building was bought by
the father of John Pugh after
the consolidation. Teachers at

the school were Vestie
Brooks (Mrs. Herman

Willocks) and Mrs. Fred Hall

ACTING SCHOOL
The Acting School built

around 1905 was located on

Highway 95 near Glendale
where the Clayton Proffitt
farm in now located. Nona
Griffitts (Hammontree) was

teacher in 1905. Also

teaching at the Acting School
were Una V. Payne and Ella
McTeer (Matthews).

Students attending

and Grace French; Blanche
Jones (Quillen); Fred and
Lucy DeFord; Carl Griffitts,
Ethel Griffitts (Glover);
George and Bruce Matthews;
and Nannie Brooks.

COYTEE SCHOOL
The Coytee School which

was located near Coytee
Springs on the Roger Kittrell
farm was built around 1896.
This school also received

some of the children that
were in the McGill School.

Some of the early teachers
were Vestie Brooks, Ben

Brown, Quinn Carpenter,
John Lane, Nellie Burton,
Professor J.C. McTeer, Kittie
Greenway, Ada Anderson,
Bertie Eldridge, and Zelam

hugh.
In 1915 the teachers were

Charlotte Largen, Grace
Beals, Gussie Alexander, and
Della Mizell.

ome of the students were

Axie and Ralph McKelvey,
Frank and Jim Vineyard,

Henry McDonald, and the
Dunlap children.

he school was moved to
Centerville School in 1940.

CENTERVILLE SCHOOL
The Centerville School

which was located off

Highway 95 on the farm now

owned by Joe and H.C.
Greenway was built in
1896 to replace the
McGill School,

The McGill School was

located on Axley’s Chapel
Road on the L.L. Lane farm
now owned by Lee Johnson.

It is known that in 1888 the

McGill School was taught by
Ben Brown with 46 students
and was thought to be a

sybscription school. One

BELLVIEW SCHOOt™

fn

7904. Those
Carrie Hall, Texie Blankenship, Madie Hall, Elsie Hall, a

Vineyard, Frank Griffitts, a Vineyard, Frank Hall, Annie
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GLENDALE SCHOOL in 1914. Those pictured are Mary Bell Pugh, Humphrey girl,
Humphrey girl, Stella Estes, Edna Vineyard, Rosa Vineyard, Theodore French,
Charlie Long, Ruby Jones, Vola Quillen, Lillie Quillen, Annas Whisman, Elsie
Alexander, unidentified boy, rene Tallent, Mat Quillen, John French, Claude
Quillen, Carl Coppock,

:
Carl Griffitts, Zelma Pugh, Jake French, Orel Annice

McGill, Josephine Brown, Florence Alexander, Estes girl, Mary Long, Carrie
Alexander, Ethel Griffitts, Elsie Hall, Lena Brown, Lawrence Shetterly, Millard

Long, Jay Lane, Lula Beals, teacher, Glen Hall, Earl Hall, Mack Hall, Carl Lane,
John Pugh, Robert Lane, Glen Long, Hill boy, George Brown, and Noel Cardwell,
teacher and principal.

person remarked that people
who were 21 years of age
attended this school.

The first teacher at

Centerville School in 1896

was John Brient. The school

Was a one room school.

In 1904 the teacher was

John Lane and in 1917 and

1918 Lena Brown (Largen)
was teacher. Another teacher

was Myrtleat the school

identified are

Windle (Williams) and Alma

Whisman (Roberson) taught
for one month until another

teacher could be found.

The Centerville School was

moved to Glendale in 1943,

BELLVIEW SCHOOL

The Bellview School
located between Glendale and

Greenback was built before

1904. The teacher in 1909

Blankenship,

was Bob Crye.
In 1915 Elizabeth Gordon

(Beals) serve as teacher.
Other teachers serving the
school were Della Mizell, Ada

Griffitts, Lois Carpenter,
John Lane, and Tate Griffitts.
The last teacher to serve at

the school was June Bryant
(Quillen) in 1948 and 1949.

The school was moved to

Glendale in 1949.

Rebecca Hammontree, Tennie Griffitts,
Love Kittrell, Lucy Griffitts, Quinn Carpenter, teacher,
Virgil Blankenship, Arthur Kittrell, and Will Griffitts.

CENTERVILLE SCHOOL GROUP around 1933 or 34. Those known in the pictur
are George Millsaps, Ben Thompson, H.C. Greenway, Holt Beal Jackson Millsap
Johnnie Jones, F.D. O’Neal, Junior Hughs, Ben Tuck, Billy Presswood, Louise

Millsaps, Romon Watson, Irene Thompson, Thelma Lee Petty, Doyl Watson, Ozeli

O&#39; Joe Greenway, Johnnie Lee Hughs, Helen Presswood, Sarah Ruth Large
Laura Mae Watson, Mildred Williams, Betty Sue Clark, Charles Edward Clark, Miss

Ella Mizell, teacher, Lucille Petty, Mildred Clark, Viola Clark, Alice Tuck, Kathleen

Hughs and J.G. Hudson.

Martel Colored,School, Riverview

Were Built For Negro Students

By Robert Leuze and Wesley
ames

American History Students,
Lenoir City High School

MARTEL SCHOOL
Martel Colored School was

the only school in that area

for Negroes to attend. There
were many Negro families in

the Dunn Ridge area and this
school enabled them to

receive a brief elementary
education

Martel Colored School was

founded in 1907. The land
for the school was donated

by the Burdett family and the
one-room wooden rame

school house was located
where the Carl Griffitts home
stands today.

The minimum number of
students a school could have

at that time was 20. Martel
school had about 25 students
when it was started. The first
teacher was Pearl Charmon.

She taught for two-years at

$30 per month. White
teachers at that time were

paid as much as $80 per
month. This was probably due

to the fact that the white
schools were larger and

education was backed better
in the white areas.

One of the former students

related that only one teacher
controlled the first through

the eighth
student went

school to graduate from the

eighth. grade. Sh also said
that the enrollment of the
school was fewer than 30

students the entire time it

was in operation.
What has been termed a

successful and prosperous
school for Negroes in the
Martel area came to an end

on Sept 10, 1942, when the

Loudon County School
Board voted to sell the Martel

Colored School property to

TVA for $600. From this

time on, the children in this

area would have to go to

Huntsville to receive an

education.

Following is a list of the

‘teachers from 1907 to 1942

arid the wages they received:
Pearl Charmon, 1907, $30

a month; Laura Rather, 1909,
$35; Laura Watkins, 1911,
$30; Pearl Sherman, 1914,
$35; Albertha Davis, 1918

$36; Ruby Coleman, 1918,
$35; Lillian Cannon, 1920,

Leona Carmichael,
$50; Pansy Saffille,

$50; Minuette Rather,
nna E

1926,
1926,

3

McKinney, 1930, $50;
Theresa Blair, 1931, $50;
Anna C. Hayden, 1931, $50;

Madge Thomson, 1932, $50;
Marilyn E. Smith, 1932, $50
and Annie White, 1936-42,
$50.

RIVERVIEW SCHOOL
The actual

Negro
Huntsville area was Riverview

School. Before the school was

founded in 1954, classes were

held in a church in the
Huntsville area, The church

was found to b inefficient
for schooling and Riverview
School was built and founded

in 1954.

It was a simple brick frame
building with one classroom,

a kitchen, and a small

principal’s office. The kitchen
contained a stove and various

cooking utensils, but was
never used because there was

not enough money to pay the
cooks, plus the fact that the
majority of students lived in

the general area and went
home for lunch. The
principal’s office was never
finished because of lack of
money and, therefore, was

never used.
The first teacher-principal

of Riverview. School

started in 1954 there were

approximately 40 to 45
students. Mrs. White taught

until 1959 when she died.
The second teacher was

Louise Hooper. Mrs, Hooper
taught until she took

maternity leave. She was

replaced by Dona Brazelton.
The last teachers to teach at

Riverview School were Mrs
Jodie White and Mrs. Ida Sue
Waters. Mrs. Waters taught

the first through the fourth
grades and Mrs. White, who
was also the teacher-principal,
taught the fifth through the

eighth grades.
The two main grad levels

were separated by a curtain.
The physical education
classes wery all held together.

Approximately 30 students
who graduated from
Riverview School have gone

on to graduate from a high
school elsewhere. Before
Riverview School was closed

in 1967 in a racial integration
program, it was the major

Negro school in Loudon

County.
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For the past 19 years Loudon Hickory Products has been a part of
the industrial family in Loudon County, manufacturing hickory handles
for hundreds of various types of striking tools. During this time we have

grown, expanded, and been able to contribute to the economy of
Loudon County not-only in employment but in the purchas of hickory

log from area land owners. In 1969 Flieshmann Handle Company of

Memphi was merge into our Loudon Operation and we have more

than doubled our physica facilities and increased employment.
We extend our congratulations to Loudon County for its 100 years

of progress and are proud of the part we have had in this growth. To
the people of Loudon County we offer our salute and join with you in

roduct Inc.

celebrating this Centennial year.

Again our thanks and congratulations,
J. J. Barret and J. H. Hartup

Goo

Foo

Salute

704 E Broadwa
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T

Loudo Count
100t Anniver

We are proud of Loudon County. Our prediction for the future of
this area are for even greater accomplishments.

“It’s Time To

A Job
Well Done”

Lenoir City

Cur
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100 YEAR O PROGRES
W all join in congratulating Loudon County during this celebration

and look forward to the future success of this area

Friendl,
y

Dhovi
404 WHARF STREET

LOUDON, TENN.

Phone 458-2014

Mrs. Sam Wilson

WE ARE PROUD TO HAVE BEEN A PART OF

LOUDON COUNTY&#39; 100 YEARS.

Loudo Go- Trac
Robingson Springs Road

Owned and Operated By

Sam Branaum

COPP KETT
RESTAUR

BRING THE FAMILY FOR SUNDAY DINNER

Broasted Chicken

~— Banquet Rooms —— Catering Service ——

“

CONGRATULATIONS LOUDON COUNTY

Operated By Jay and Margaret Millsaps

Sweetwater, Tenn. Phone 337-6197

GREEN
DRU COMPA

CONGRATULATES LOUDON COUNTY

ON 100 YEARS OF PROGRESS

PHONE 856-3995

GREENBACK, TENNESSEE

WE EXTEND OUR HEARTIEST CONGRATULATIONS

TO LOUDON COUNTY

DURING THIS CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

LOOM PACKIN C
South Main Street

Sweetwater, Tennessee

Phone 337-5071

G f= (v«

Woods- Motor
SWEETWATER, TENN.

Dealer for Lincoln, Mercury, Capri Dodge American Motors

MARVIN WOODS Bus. Phone 337-5095

President Res. Phone 337-7092

MOT F LOUD
Mr. and Mrs. H. C. Karnes, Owners

Air Conditioned, Simmons Matt., TV - Lobby, A Rating

801 GROVE STREET

LOUDON, TENN.

PHONE 458-4288

Greenba Hard C
——HARDWARE-——

Farm Implements, Fertilizer, Field Seeds, Etc.

Whirlpool Appliances and Speed Queen Washers and Dryers

Phone 856-3944

DAVIS TRACTOR & A
EQUIPMENT COMPANY

y

=
ALLIS-CHALMERS

HIGHWAY 11 PHILADELPHIA, TENNESSEE 37846

TELEPHONE 337-6868

WE ARE PROUD TO B A PART OF
LOUDON COUNTY - - -

Linds Rep
An Upholst

935 Summer Street

Loudon, Tenn, Phone 458-4848

Kin Depart Sto
and

BEAU SH
Greenback, Tennessee

ARE PROUD TO BE A PART OF LOUDON COUNTY AS IT
CELEBRATES ITS 100th ANNIVERSARY.

VALLEY SALES & SERVICE, INC.

RT. 3 HWY. 1

SWEETWATER, TENNESSEE 37874

WE SALUTE LOUDON COUNTY

Robert T: Davis Phone 337-5021

We Extend Our Heartiest

Congratulations To The

Fine Folks Of Loudon County

During This Centennial Celebration

Haz Alexand Groc
‘Glend Community Greenback, Tenn.

At Hammer&#39; - - -

W always attempt to give you just

a

little more.

Congratulations to Loudon County on its
100th Anniversary.

We would like to thank each customer for his

contribution to our growth. Remember — always
something new at Hammer&#39 at lower prices.

-HAMME
LOUDON, TENNESSEE

ee

Kila: Hasan Sioa

FUNERAL DESIGNS

BLOOMING PLANTS:

CUT FLOWERS
CORSAG!

ARTIFICIAL FLOWERS

WE WIRE FLOWERS

ANYWHERI

KATHERINE PRESLEY

458-2294

815 Mulberry — Loudon
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‘Martel Area Has Several Early Schools No Longer In Existance
Ethel

By Mike Waller
American History Student
Lenoir City High School

In the year 1795 John
Winton and his wife Arabella

Cunningham Winton moved
with his family from Pine

Chapel (located between

Newport and Dandridge) to

Muddy Creek (now Martel)
where he acquired a large
tract of ‘land. He died Aug. 2,
1846, leaving his plantation
to his children and

grandchildren. The ‘“‘Winton”

and “Beals” schools were

located on a part of that

plantation. Winton School

was named for his esteemed

family.

BEALS
On Sept. 6,

Winton, grandson of

Winton (1850-1903) deeded

to R.H. Abbott and other

“School Directors” a tract of

land to be used for ‘“‘common

school purposes.” The

property bounded by
R.S, Winton, David Bright,
and Mrs. Mar
small one-room school hou
was built and named “‘Beals.’

Water for the school was

obtained from a well, calleda 16,
“French well,” at the rear of County Board of Education College at Wheat (now Oak teacher, but its remaining life 1926; Ha ze Luttrell,

the school voted to relocate “‘Beals” ata Ridge area) in 1889. After was short. The school was 1927-28; Florence Logan,

Some of the teachers were cost not to exceed $2,090, teaching one year at Wintons, closed permanently in 1924. 1929; Wanda Williams, 193
Nellie 1907; Lena and the school closed that she became, at age 21, On March, 1940, the Mary Logan, 1935; Johnnie

Lebow, 1909, 1912; year. On April 8, 1942, the County Superintendent of Loudon County Board of Mae Atchley, 1935; Elizabeth

Mae Haggar 1910; Mattie Board of Education granted a Roane County Schools. Education sold the land and Hart, 1936; June Smith,

Minge 1911; Beatric highway easement to the Other teachers were Sevier the school house to Sam 1936; Frances Spraker, 1938,

Whisman, Gerta Brooks, Tennessee Valley Authority Phillips, 1907; Kate Goley who lived there until and Goldie Miller, 1938.

1913, 191 Lillie Rainwater, which affected a small Alexander, 1911; Grace his death. The building still In 1926, W.C. Graves had

Olive M. Reeser, 1915; Stella portion of the school Cress, 1913; Dizzie Isabell stands but is unoccupied. the first m service which

Miller, .
191 Nelle property. The old school Cress, 1914; Lena Lebow, was a overed ‘wagon.

Mae Ferguson, J. eery, building has been torn down 1912-1915; Margaret Guinn, BURDETT However, some of

_

the

1917 Reeves, 1918; and the property is now 1919; Este Boatman, 1919, When the Beal School and children had to walk to

Maude 1921 and owned by R.E. Ervin. and Benjam J. Duff 1922. Winton School were closed, school until bus service was

Grace Evans, 1922
The si as in great WINTO!

need of repair and on July On July 13,
Owens, gran:

LCHS Band Was Organized
In Days Of Early Thirties
The Lenoir City High

School Band had its

beginning during the days of
the Great Depression in the

early thirties. W.R

Scarbrough was approach
by Claude Mitchell, Supt. of

Lenoir City Schools, and

asked if he would organize a

high school band. Mr.

Scarbroug who

_

already
played in the town band,
readily agreed and

a

call was

issued to all who were

interested. Instruments were

hard to come by during this

time for $100 was a

tremendous sum to put forth.

A Mr. Miller in Knoxville
agreed to let the ones that

wanted them to get thenr “fg
a small down payment andy

one dollar a month. He had~

to wait patiently for the.

complete sum but he had no

bad ee from the group.

Scarbrough,affection known as

“Billy” to his friends, was a

self taught man. He had no

training but taught
himself to play almost

professionally on the cornet

and also all the basic

instruments of the band. The
band members got their

initial instruction in sectional

rehearsals at the Scarbrough
home. “He did this teaching
after working a long day at

the Lenoir Car Works. Once a

week the sections would

rehearse in the main hallway
of the school

building. In spite of the

environment, real learning
place for

Scarbrough was a stern but
loving taskmaster when it

came to music.

The first- band was

composed of 35. charter

members. The Drum Major
was James Griffits and

included in the membership
were James Hartsook, Mary
Katherine, Melford, and

Gilbert Scarbrough, Myra
Cobb, Lela Quenelle,
Meredith Rader, June Smith,

Mary Nell Dial, Jessee Hope,
dr. and Bobby Pardue.

Some of the early band

activities playing at

football games, a parade at

Norris when the Norris Dam

was built and in 1934 the

band entered the First East

Tenn. Band Contest which

was held at the University of

Tennessee. The band won a

Superior Rating against such

schools as old Knox High,
Chattanooga City,
Kingsport. Other Superior

and Excellent ratings were

won throughout the years

Mr. Scarbrough received no

monetary salary for his work

but appreciative parents
would give him poundings
which of course were greatly
appreciated during the days

of the thirties.

In 1938 the band paraded
in the Rhododenron Festival

in Knoxville and

_

received

very favorable comment on

their marching. During this

time the drilling of the band

was under the direction of

the drum major and took

place on the hills of A and B

Streets around the high
school.

In the early forties Mr.

Scarbrough had to give up the

band since the Car Works was

involved with war work.

During 1940-41 Raymond
Hill served as Band Director,
being on the L.C.H.S. faculty
and teaching choral music as

well In 1941-42 Charles

Farmer was band director

until he volunteered to go
into service at the end of the

school year. Mr. Scarbrough
returned and directed the

band until 1948. With the

advent of World War II the

band almost came to a

standstill but a few of the

faithful, several who were out

of school, came back or

continued and kept a nucleus

of a band. During this time

Drum Majors were Charlotte

Armstrong, Mabel Marshall,
Anna Keener and Gene Hair.

Some of the faithful few were

Tom Riggle, Mel Scarbrough,
Carl Keebler, J.W. Wilburn,
Betty Jea Scarbrou
Barbara Summitt, Hazel,

Ralph and Frances Dial,
Jason Baker, Carrie Nell Davis

and many others.
In 1949 Wallace

MacMurray joined the faculty
of L.C.H.S. and the band as

studen
ban
rebuildin During this time

Robinson, Wayne Fritts

‘an fare Carrol were Drum

i 195 P.D..Evans.was the

Band Director and he formed

.Plac in the

a band entirely of high school

students. During this time
new uniforms were acquired.

The band won a Superior
Trophy at Chattanooga and

received an invitation to play
in the ator Bowl. Steve

Sarroll was the Drum Major.
In 1958-59 James R.

Chance became band
director. Under his direction

the band took two first places
in the Cookeville Marching
Festival, Excellent and

Superior ratings at the East
Tenn. Band Festival, took the

top award at th CheBlossom westiWashington D.C. M Cha
was killed in an

automo
accident following the

Christmas Concert in 1961.

During this time the Drum

Majors were Steve Carroll,
John Masters, and Rhonny
Nelson.

In the spring of 1962

Walter McDaniel stepped in

to fill the vacancy caused by
Mr. Chance’s untimely death.

During the directorship of

Mr. McDaniel, the band rose

to its greatest heights.
Mr. ‘‘Mac” formed two

concert bands along with an

excellent marching band. The

bands took the following
awards: In 1963, first place in

the Strawberry Festival,
Superior at Tri State in

Chattanooga; in 63-64 they
took superior ratings at Tri

State in Chattanooga and in

the Marching Festival at

Morfreesboro and_ received

Kacellent ratings at the East

Tennessee Band Festival in

Knoxville. They were invited

to play in the Band Shell at

Daytona Beach in 1964. In

the years 1965-66 the band
took Superior ratings for

Bank, Majorettes and Drum

Major at Tri State in

Chattanooga, won the $500 at

UT Band Day for two years

straight and Excellent and

Superior ratings at the E.T.

Band Festival at UT. The

band went on a concert tour

in West Tennessee in 1965

and attended the Cotton

Carnival in 1966 at Memphis
receiving very favorable

comment.

In th school year

1967-68, which was

‘‘Mac’s” last year, the ban
had new uniforms, which due

to their design, gave added

attraction to the precision
marching drills. The band

took a Superior rating at Tri

State, Superior at E.T. Band

Festival and placed second in

the Apple Blossom Festival in

Winchester, Va. While at the

festival, the band took side

trip to Washington D.C. At

the end of the year, a farewell

dinner was given to Mr.

McDaniel as he accepted the

position of Assistant Director

of the UT Band. The band

had as s

a

Linder, Richard Purdy, Larry
Bevins, Fred Smith, Ronnie

Hamilton, an Susan

Freedman. Many students of

Mr. ‘‘Mac”’ were consistent

winners of Superior Ratings
at the Solo and Ensemble

Festivals.

In 1968-69 Earl Henry
became the Band Director.

The band went to the

Governor’s Marching Festival

in Dalton, Ga. for the first

time and recéived a Superior
rating. In October the band

again won Class B

Competition at UT Band Day
and presenting Mr. Henry
with the check for $500 was

former director Mr

McDaniel. The band again
received a superior rating at

the E.T. Band Festival. In

May the band entered Class A

(class for the largest schools

in the state) and took second

Strawberry
Festival

Competitio During the last

school ea 1969-70, the

band again won a Superior
rating at the Governor’s

Marching Festival in Dalton,
Ga. and made plans to enter

the competition at Six Flags
Over Georgia. Drum Majors
during this time were Susan

Freedman and Debbie

Ingram.
The history of the band

would not be complete
without a mention of the

Band Booster Club. The club

“Th first officers

were Carl Keebler, president;
Joe Hill, vice-president; and
Mrs. ler, secretary.

Past presidents of the Band

Booster Club were Mrs.

Richard Saylor, Tom Strange,
Mrs....Maurice. Keener, .Mrs.

William Curtis, Walter Babb,

Clarence Wright, Carl Keebler Was

and Bob Fox.
curren officers are

president; Carl
The

Ivan Tinnel,

John Winton,

Civil

‘‘Winton.’’ Wat

1924, the

William H. Bearden-and J.R.

ones, school directors, and

Second. A one-

Loudon she graduated from Roane with Chapman as Morton, 1925; Edna Luttrell,

In 1922 Miss Lucy Smith was the children were extended to all in 1930.

AN married to Robert Cole Duff consolidated into. a new Parent Teachers

1883, Addie and it was her son, James school built on land owned Association was organized
aught of Benjamin Duff, who taughtin by the Burdett family. and Mrs. James A. Burdett

deeded to the year 1922. Mrs. E.H. Burdett, on Oct.

The school year lasted only 3, 1924, gave 2.2 acres of

four and one-half months and land, located in the Second
the teacher’s salary was $30 Civil District, to the Loudon

served as president for the

first five years. Money raising
projects such as ice cream

a tract of suppers, pie supper

ol. The area per month. Records show County Board of Education walks, and similar activiti
was at that time in the Ninth that on Oct. 1919, each as a site for a new school were promoted.

District, the school was enco to house. The land was located In 1942, TVA completing
room school raise its flag and to at the junction of the Possum land acquisition in

built and named display it as required by the Valley Road and Leeper connection with the Ft.

er came from law of 1919. Theschoolterm Ferry Road. On Dec. Loudoun Dam réservoir,

a spring located in the back was lengthened to five 1924, the School Board vote bought the Burdett School

er taught the months in 1919 and to name the new two-room property for $2810 and the

two-room school with two

teachers for grades one

through eight. The Martel

citizens changed the name of

the school from Burdett to

Union Valley School.

UNION VALLEY

Union Valley School

continued in existence for 14

years until it was closed and

the children moved

Highland Park. On Feb.

to

16,
1956 the School Board sold

the school’ to Ross Nichols

who, in turn, sold the

property to Edwar Fine. He

remodeled the building into a

private residence and is

presently owned and

occupied by Mrs., Edward

MARTEL SCHOOL

Anothe school in the

Martel area was the Martel, or

Muddy Creek school, located

near the Martel Church. T his

was the two-room wooden

frame structure attended by
students from the first to the

MAYFIELD

.

secre o
unifor flav

locke in

Always guaranteed fresh

ha th

Mayfield’s has the secret to freshness and uniform flavor

locked-in to every carton of Mayfield’s Milk!

You can depend on Mayfield’s

every day of the year!

Mayfield’s has the quality locked-in!

Le you GROC 8 0 you MILKM

for a consistent top quality

- Keebler, Bob Fox, and Bill first -- then called the primer approximately 25 children school house “Burdett.” building was moved to the eighth grades. It, too, was

Lindsey, vice presidents; Mrs. -- through the eighth grades. were in attendance that year. Aprpoximately 57 children, forks of the Beals Chapel closed and consolidate with

Vernon McKinney, ‘secretary; Miss Lucy Smith, in the n Jan. 5, 1923, Winton in grades one through 8, Road and Possum Valley road Highland Park. The building
Mrs. Clyde Waller, treasurer; year 1890, is the first teacher School closed and did not attended. (now Northshore Drive.) has since burned and the site

and Mrs. Harold Freedman, there of which there is a re-open that winter. The Some of the teachers who There the building was now is occupied by Lee

chairman of ways and means, record. Born Jan. 9, 1870, following spring it reopened taught there were Ruth bricked, but it remained a Heights Baptist Church.
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BUILDING LOUDO COUNTY
|

VAWUMES1s ous

WE ARE PROUD TO HAVE HAD A PART IN

LOUDON COUNTY’S GROWTH & PROGRESS

And Togethe W Congratulat
Loudon Count O Its

100th Anniversar
THIS PAGE SPONSORED BY TH FOLLOWING BUSINESS FIRMS WHO HAVE HELPED MAKE OUR COUNTY PROGRE IVE

Compliments Of

Lio Blac Builder

J J Blai Gener Contract
30 YEARS EXPERIENCE

Commercial — Industria! — Residential

BUILDING AND REMODELING

Building In Loudon County For A Quarter Century

Central Heating and

Air Conditioning— * Gas ® Installation
* Oil ® Residential

a&gt
® Electric ® Commercial

hema dieaeenteedol OK R ATA ® Heat Pumps Hackberry St.
® Sales - Service Loudon

Loudo Heati & Air Conditioni

Proud To Be A Part Of A Growing Loudon County

PHONE 458-3772
Carte Lumb Comp

LOUDON

°
s

Alle Gile Congratulations Dutto Trucki C Inc
TO ALL LOUDON COUNTY CONTRACTORS AND BUILDERS

e Agricultural Lime © Sand © Stone
A QUALITY HOME BUILDER

FROM
PHONE 986-8009 or 986-3681

Septic Tanks Pumped And Installed

East Lee Highway Lenoir City

Lenoi Builder Sup C
(DIVISION OF LENOIR HARDWARE & FURNITURE CO.)

P.-O. BOX 246 PHONE: 986-3511

® Doors PLYWOOD

© PAINTS BANK STREET @ PANELING

® LUMBER @ MILLWORK
LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE 37771

Cu LEING S@ ROOFING
® BUILDERS HARDWARE

R P Hamilto
ASPHALT PAVING CONTRACTOR

Hot or Cold Mix Driveways

Grading — Excavating — Septic Tanks Serviced

E. Lee Highway “Let One Call Do Them All” Phone 986-7626

Rea Mixe Concre C
OF KNOXVILLE

Box 6056 Dial 524-3331

Batch Plants In Burlington, Lonsdale,
Lovell Road and Lenoir City

D Ros Electric Contract
NIOTA, TENNESSEE

* Commercial © Industrial ® Residential ® Electrical

CONSTRUCTION AND SERVICE

Pric An Sha Builder
“WE BUILD QUALITY HOMES”

FHA — VA Approved Builders

Jim Price and Fred Shaw

LENOIR CITY

Lier ahimb and Builder Sup
LOUDON, TENNESSEE 37774 ti,

PHONE 986-8098

488-3424 ox 488-4678. oe
N tag
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Greenback Begins With 140 Students

The first school building
erected in the Greenback
community was built in the

years 1919 and 1920. The
first term began Aug.
1921, with 140 pupils.

The first building consisted
f six and an

auditorium. Later two more

regular rooms, with

corresponding basement

rooms, were added. In 1956
two more rooms were added

to the original building.
The first gymnasium was

built in the summer of 1924
and was later improved to

include dressing rooms and
bleachers.

In 1949 the present high
school building was

completed. The agriculture
building was converted into a

classroom for the educable

mentally retarded when the

new gymnasium an

agriculture shop and
classroom were built in 1960.

The complex now includes
20 classrooms, a cafeteria and

kitchen, library, auditorium,
administrative offices, the

new gymnasium, large
vocational shop, classroom,

and office.

In 1954 an additional 14

acres of land were purchased
at a cost of $14,000, bringing
the total land area to 19

acres. The original five acres

00

to the Rev. David Kerr as the

“*Father of Greenback

School,” cause Qf his

efforts in getting the school
established.

G.L. Miser was principal
for nine years from the time

the school was started in
1921. Claude Mitchell served

two years, P.C. Forcee for

one, Ira E. Gillenwater for

seven, Ted Haun for three,
Mre. Helen Headlee for two,
J.P. McAliley for one, Elmer

Raper for two, Roy Shelton
for one, G.W. Sneed for

seven, Eugene Akin for four,
Harrell Coulter for two,

Bruce M. Hinton for three,
and the current principal ‘3
James L. McGhee.

The present enrollment for

grades 1-12 is 470, 225 of
whom are in the upper six

grades.
The first high

graduating class

commencement

April 18, 1924 with five

graduates. The students had

all taken their first year of

high school at other places --

two at Morganton, two at

Vonore and one at Newport
and Maryville. They were Coy
Cannon, Ida Fipps, Hubert

Cardwell, Mae Wilson and

Earl Kyker.
The largest class was in

1959 with 55 graduates and
in 1969 there were 36 regular
graduates and five G.E.D.

eee

Fish and Margaret Montgomery (Vaughter).

school

Id

diplomas awarded.

wai One

Ee irp naeNad
bie e
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IN EARLY 1920&#39;

FIRST FACULTY AT GREENBACK HIGH SCHOOL is shown. They are, from

left, Mary Fryer, Mr. Stephens, Annis Beals, G.L. Miser, Lena B. Henderson, Prof.

The Entire Staff Of Curtis- Motor Co. Inc.

“LOUDON AUTHORIZED FORD DEALERSHIP”

Congratulates Loudon County On Its 100th Birthday

THE STAFF OF CURTIS—TIPTON MOTOR COMPANY

-—

Left to right - Wayne Curtis,
Joe Tipton, Clayton Curtis, Earl Millsaps, Jack Hodge, A. T. Williams, Bob Delaney, Evan Foshee,
Al Watkins, Frog Brown and Tommy Watkins.

Loudon County
1870 €entennial 1970

Tennessee

CURTI - TIPTON

West End Loudon

We also say.thanks for the opportunity

we have had to serve you and most

of all for the friendship we enjoy

with our fine citizens.

MOTOR COMPANY, INC.

New Providence -- From Log To Brick

By Mrs. Lester Dutton

New Providence School

began in about 1873 in an old

log church building. A little

log schoo! building was later

built on land given by the

Hotchkiss family, who owned
hundreds of acres in the

valley which bears their

name.

Among the first teachers

were John Mays, Arlie West

some well-known Loudon

Countians, including Charles
Taliaferro, of Loudon, Mrs.
Fannie Harrison and Mrs.

Emma Stanfield,
Other early teachers were

Fayte and John Griffitts,
Horace Bacon an J.1.
Breazeale.

Another building with two

rooms then replaced the log
school.

In 1930, Ruth Wells, now

Mrs. Lester Dutton, began
teaching with J.A. Stubbs of

Knoxville as prinicpal. Next
was Clarence Littleton of
Lenoir City.

Enrollment dropped and it

became a one-room school

again in 1935. Miss Wells (or
“Miss Ruth” as she has

always been known) taught
all eight grades until 1939

when Burdett School was

closed and Frances Spraker
was sent to New Providence

to teach the first three grades.
A prominent teacher and

principal during the 1940’s
and 1950’s was the Rev. John

Preston, who worked

diligently for the school and
a great influence in

getting the present new brick

building in 1951. He

organized the first PTA in
1949 and was the first

principal in the new school.

I was now a three-teacher

school with Mr. Preston, Mrs.
Clifford Norris and

=

Mrs.
Dutton as

,

teachers. The
modern building has a

cafeteria, all conveniences,
tile floors, high windows for

light and ventilation and one

side of each room with

complete windows from

ceiling to floor. The primary
room is 28 x 40 feet with
water fountain, rest rooms,
built-in work table, full-size
bulletin board, coat closets,

chalk board and many other
teaching aids.

Norris became
cafeteria manager in 1952

and remains in that position.
Prominent teachers in the

1950’s included Homer

Mincy
,

now Superintendent
of Oak Ridge Schools; Jim

Eldridge, now with the State

NEW PROVIDENCE SCHOOL GROUP, 1931-32.

and Frances Spraker.

A MORE UP-TO-DATE NEW PROVIDENCE SCHOOL GROUP, 1966.

NEW PROVIDENCE SCHOOL in 1940 -- two rooms and two teachers, Ruth Wells

secretary-

Soil Conservation Service,
and Curtis Jenkins, now

deceased.
In 1960, James E. Fields of second teacher. much valuable equipment for Glyn White is president and

Lebanon, Va., became The PTA, in addition to its the school. There are 80 PTA Mrs. Dutton is

principal and is.now in his goal of cooperation of members enrolled this year, treasurer

parents and teachers, has

been the means of purchasing
with Mrs. R.A. Collins Jr., as

membership chairman. Mrs.

tenth year in that position,
with Mrs. Dutton as the

V LEE EEEEEESS Eo

b

LZ
janitor since 1957.

We Are Proud To Be
A Part Of Loudon Count

As It Celebrates Its

100th

Anniversar
Serving the area

Sy)

y
j
y

with the finest in men’s

wear,

We pledge our business to the

continued best interest of all our

friends and customers.

We congratulate Loudon County
during this

Centennial

Celebration
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In Lenoir City Since 1950
In East Tenn. Since 1915
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Quality Men and
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Wells

esident and

secretary-

been school

Eblen,

During the period of 1891
to 1910 the first City School
System in Loudon County
began operation. The Town

(now City) of Lenoir City
was incorporated in 1907.
After incorporation, the City
Council appointed the Lenoir

City Board of Education. Its
first members were Justice W.
Bussell, elected for one year;
W. T. Foute, elected for three

years, and
.

R. Quenelle,
elected for two years.

At a meeting of the City
Council Oct. 24, 1906, a tax

of 15 cents was levied for
school purposes on each $100
worth of property in that

city. At another meeting on

March 6, 1907, the Mayor, F.
A Weiss, appointed a

committee to determine
whether the City

-

could
obtain a plot known as Hotel

Square for the erection of a

school building. That plot
was the site of the old Lenoir
City High School, now the
Junior High School.

t was not long after this
time that h Twin Buil poiected, eingconstru & th eon
Following are some of the

names of those who served as

principals of the Twin
Buildings: Miss Johnson, Mr.
Gentry, Mr. Fred Smith, Miss
Ethel Thompson, Mrs. Lou
Blackburn (Mrs. T. M.

Breazeale and Miss Sadie
McTee (Mrs. J. B Porter.)

In 1908 the high’ school
was built. This was the first
four year high school in
Loudon County. Prof. J. H.

Jarvis o a worked

untiringly to establish the high
school,

_

served as first

princip So of those in

early years who served, as

Principal were A. A. Taylor,
Mr. Hall (served two years), J
H Justice (served two years),

NORMAL SCHOOL, 1909 - Near the turn of the
century, all Lenoir City and Loudon County teachers, as

well as those hig school graduates who hoped to
become teachers were required to attend a two-week

“Normal” in the summer where they were taught the
theory and practic of teaching. This Normal School
class is pictured in front of Lenoir City High School in
1909. Some of those who can be identified are Oscar

“Bald Harry” Simpson (who conducted the

Lenior City School School Syste
Bega As First City Syste In County

Normal) and Prof. J. H Jarvis, seated in front; Dr. W. T.
Foute of the Lenoir City School Board is standing at

right; Eva Keene is one of those on the first row of

women; on Row 2 are an Anderson, Lula Peale and Ella

McTeer; Row 3, Julia Gibson, Lou Blackburn and Roe

Kern; Row 4, Lena Campbell; Row 5, Lula Alexander,
Tinnie Griffitts, Martha Blair, Ruby Harris. The picture

belongs to Mrs. Tennie Griffitts Bacon.

Curtis Gentry, and Mr. Jarvis,
wh returned in 1916-17. All
of these men served both as

principal and superintendent.

transferred to the Twin popula was constantly on

School Buildings. the increase. I 1924 a

12-classroom

_

building
auditorium, Nichols

and
In 1923, Z. B. Wilson, then School,

nother school was Mayor of Lenoir City and was built where the Twin

organized, known as East also manager of Lenoir Car Buildings were located The
Side School, in 1913. at Works, became interested ina cost of the buildin was

school beg classes i school for the east side of abou $40,000. While the

frame store building locat town. Some of tha Car Works building was under

on Pike and Bon Streets with employees also became construction classes were held

only one teacher. It later interested and volunteered in the high school
became a two-teacher school. their services. Henri gymnasium. UponMarius

Only the first four grades Joe Grub
were taught at the beginning.

Miss Minnie Greggory and
Mrs. Sallie Fritts were among

the first teachers. Miss

Greggory taught two years

and resigned. Her place was

filled by Miss Lena LeBow

now Mrs, Larry Mitchell. E

Side School was discontinued
in the store building in 1918

and the students were Then, as

completion, the new building
cost, and housed grades one through

George Dial supervised the five, while sixth, seventh and

construction. four-room eighth graders attended the

brick building was completed Grammar School, located in

in 1924. Ross Buchanan, then th building on “the hill”
teaching at the high school, is @djacent to the old high
thought to have been school.

transferred to Side to In 1935, ‘an addition of

serve as the first principal in Min classrooms, library and
the new building cafeteria were ded. The

now, the (Continued On Page 16)

drew the plans,
estimated the

THE FIRST LENOIR CITY football team was organized in 1923. Third from the
left on the back row is Cecil Thomas.

In Lee Heights

By Ralph H. Blackburn

The year 1950, like each
and eve! ry year, brought
happines to some, sorrow tO

others and problems to many

communities that called for
leaders ip.

he Lee Heights
community was faced with a

Water shortage in many
home

extendin water lines into
this area, Although Mr.
Pardu was able to get many
Signer to show of their
interes the city extension
did not materialize

Word began to spread into
Knoxville of the wate

Bhorta and it wasn‘t too

‘O before Cambell
allace of an engineering

rm came wn and
Hiscuss the possibility with

t. Pardue of having two
fore outstandin men work
ith him in organizing a

*parate water distric
all and John Cardwell

pere to work with Mr.
Pardu O.D. Hall was made

Pxecuti chairman. Mr.
fardue relates that without

found work, the
ould

E epely have never

&quo sold. These three men

pent many hours and
veled many miles without
Y. Map had to be drawn,

ee of proposed
8 had to be secured,bitra had to be made up.

stor should respectfully
“rd that Mr. Gilbert

Water Problems Faced In 1950
Goodwin should receive Mrs. Glen Mills, also still a Work out agreement with the

praise for outstanding work commissioner city to furnish us additional
in handling the legal problems It has been my priviledge water where needed in order

on the rules and regulations to have worked with go to also increase pressure in

that had to be gone over time commissioners, with each certain isolated spots and sell
and time again individual talent me the city the West Hill section.

Finally the bonds were added much to the ass Our contract was made to

sold and construction began this district today “
ir also benefit the nd

Allen Fine Springwas selected. decisions have not always too, this was

for the water supply. The been pleasant, but in almost that all three

pumping station was place all cases, they have been e in agreement
close by, with a capacity of made in accord. One of the project should be comp
40,000 per day if needed

musi difficulk decision 1e
within the next few weeks.

One storage of 100,000
s had to make wa

With this almost unlimited

gallon was efected at Dixie
incre d the rate water supply, we feel we will

Lee Juncion, the other tank about the year 1960. Without be able to furnish new

of 50,000 gallon was placed this raise we could have never industry, sub-divisions and
at Pine Top. Water was brought the bond and interest eliminate several problems we

turned on in the year 1954 fund to its requireme have experienced in the past
with about 625 original Many d not realize the la of low water pressure in

meters. Because of this small operation of this district and certain sections

number of consumers and the

=

our obligation to hold back Many have asked why we

fact the rate was only $2.70 funds on the repayment of have not added sewer service
minimum

,_

the district the original loan of $527,000. to our district operation. The

experienced financial At this date we still owe the Main reason, our attorney
difficulty at the very sum of $450,000; however, finds that the -water district

beginning our -hold back i would have to be responsible
The original commissioners excess of our for repayment for the sewer

worked long and hard to see This year, for bond issue---this we ~feel
their efforts become a reality since the beginning would not be fair to sections

and it is no wonder without district showed no de the sewer was not

pay, they were ready to turn (All past losses have bee

their job over to someone else made up.) Our financial the present time we

after a year or so statement shows our district 2 two field personnel: Ed
The late L.N. Ghormley of is financially stable at the and Sam Gardne We

Knoxville Bonding Company,

_

present time. two in the office: Mrs.

came to me in 1956 asking kso and Mrs Don

me to serve as one of the This past year we were Tom Ingram is our

Commissioners, along with faced with two problem attorney
:

Vernon Logan and J.W. One was the nee for more History will not long
Wilburn, Jr., J.W. and Vernon water supply and the other yemember what has or has

e and was pressure from the city of pot been accomplished onTee hunit feanc etn City to tak over the this district, but it is hoped
requested replacement. The West Hill area. T purchase ib you will keep in mind

late Neil G. Spicer and Clyde new tanks, run lines and add
the original three

Ford were placed on the More pumps woul have cos commissioners, Mr. Hall, Mr

board to serve with me..After us around $300,000; this Pardue and Mr. Cardwel
Mr. Spicer moved to Texas he would have taken another Without their williness to give
was replaced by Gillus Purdy bond issue and the S of their best to their

still a commissioner) and probably doubled. community,

.

this. system,
later on Mr. Ford moved to decided to solve two would probably not exist
Florida and was replaced by problems with one decision: today.

The Loudon Junior

Woman’s Club was officially
organized at a meeting at the

home of Mrs. John Carnes on

April 22, 1960. This followed
a meeting at the home of Mrs.

Billy T. Brewer with members
of the Lenoir City Junior
Woman’s Club to discuss the

possibility of forming a club
in Loudon. There were 22
charter members present at

this meeting and nine of these
are still active members of the
clu rs. John (Mabel)
Westbroo and Mrs. Joe

(Carolyn) Bender of the
Lenoir City Club were

present at this meeting and
helped with the organization.
The club constitution was

adopted at this time. Mrs.
James. (Betty) Grubb was

elected to serve as the

president of the

organized club.
newly

The Loudon Woman’s Club
meets on the 2nd Thursday

of each month from

September thru May. The
colors are green and white.

The rose is the club flower. In

April, 1966, the junior was

dropped from the club name

and it became the Loudon
Woman’s Club. It is a

federated club and has been

represented at all district

mvetings and

_

two

_

state

meetings since its

organization. At the present
time there are 29 active

members.

The first project of the
club was selling dogwood
trees and crape myrtle shrubs

in cooperation with Loudon

Rotary Club iv a

beautification projec!
e first benefit S party

and fashi show sponsored
by the club was in the spring
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of 1961. The card party is
still an annual affair and is
the chief money-making
projec Proceeds have been
used for many civic projects.
The Girl Scouts were

organized in 1962. The club
sponsors ‘a troop and

_

has

bought needed equipment for
the Scouts. The club has

sponsored a sewing contest at

Loudon High School since
1961. In April, 1962, Miss
Sharon Horton was the state’s

representative in the Vogue
ewing Contest.

Other school projects have
been books for the three
school libraries in Loudon,

the special education class,
trips for Head Start students,
school lunches for needy
children, safety kits for
Loudon Elementary School

and earphones for a listening

LENOIR CITY‘S FIRST FIRE Department in 1925. Fro left are Fred Lewis, fire
chief; Floyd (Happy) Billingsley; Cecil Roberts: Dewey Robinson; John Eubanks,
driver; Bill Hensley; Frank (Rabbi) Henson; Horace Brooks; Top-jack Robinson.
Standing in front is Chief of Police, Billy Chambers. The boy is Jesse Hope, Jr. The
picture was taken by Jesse Hope Sr.

station for

High BehThe

Loudon Junior

ubesiabiia
a sista fun

to provide further vocational
education for a graduating

senior. The Loudon Woman’s
Club also has a student aid
fund at the high school,
donated to the landscapi
project, helped with Patriotic
Youth Day, and purchased

stage curtains for the

auditorium at the new high
school building. In

September, 1966, the club

sponsored a Sunday dinner to

finish payments on_ these

curtains. This has since

become an annual affair.
Other projects have been

the purchase of tables and

chairs for the Loudon County
Library, Christmas gifts to.

Greene Valley Hospital and

favors for local hospital
patients at Christmas. The

club has made Red Cross

“ditty bags” to send

servicemen in Vietnam for

the past: four years, and has

contributed to Project Hope
and East Tennessee Children’s

Hospital. The club

nominated candidates for the

First Lady of Loudon County
ds. The current project is

to furnish a room in the new

hospital building.

THE JOHN WESLEY CARDWELL FAMILY

Congratulates Loudon County On Its 100th Birthyear!

The J.W. Cardwell Fa i in 1907, when it first entered business in Lenoir City. They are, front row, John
Wesley Cardwell and wife, Martha Cornelia Duff Cardwell with children, left to right, Raymond, Alvin,
James, and John, Jr. (Kneeling). Back row, left to right, Noel, Roy, Meta and Ninna. The ninth child,
Robert was at that time expected by Mrs. Cardwell.

w

Cardwell and Son

General Merchandise

190 - 1920

Cardwell Insurance Agency

General Insurance

19601935

Holdredg and Cardwell

Hardware & Farm Supplies
1920 - 1930

Cardwell Hardware Company
General Hardware

19661930 -

Mrs. Roy G, Cardwell, Sr.

CARDWELL REALTIES

Roy G. Cardwell, Jr.

“Promoting Loudon County’s Efforts To Progress”

Since the turn of the century, our family has been proud to be u part of Loudon County’s
growth and progress. We continue to hope for and work toward the time when its people of =

:

all ages can be offered no finer social or economic opportunity than that of being it citizen

Barbara J. Cardwell

~~
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BACK VIEW OF NEW LOUDON HIGH SCHOOL

Loudon High Had Early Beginning
(Continued From Page 1)

and Son banquet has become

an annual affair in the early
part of December. Miss Peggy

raham was chosen as the

chapter’s sweetheart.

This was in the 1948-49

school year.

In 1950 another addition

was made to the east end of

the building housing the

commercial, the science and

music departments, other

classrooms and

_

restrooms.

‘or a year the seventh and

eighth grades were in this

building. Then in 1955 the

Home Economics department
was enlarged to include living

room and_ storage space.
These facilities served the

school until the move into

the ultramodern building at

the edge of town on the West

Lee Highway in 1966. The

land was purchased from Mrs

Hugh W. Thomas.

Dates are not. the only
factor in making history, even

though they are important
The memorable events keep
those involved aware of these

happenings. Some ‘“‘firsts”? to

be recorded for Loudon High
are

1. The class of 1929 were

the first to wear caps and

gowns fo graduation. These

were gr
2 Th football team of

1939 was the first undefeated

team
The

basketb te

team to use

suits that not the big
black bloomer:

4 Miss M a Blair taught
Domestic Science to the girls

in high school

5. The East Tennessee Girls

Regional Basketball

tournament w held in

Loudon in 1945 The teams

spent the night guests in

area homes. This tournament

s held in Loudon for two

years
6. The Band made a trip to

New Orleans to participate in

Mardi Gras Parade in 1965.

7. A group of student

teachers from the University
of Tennessee came in 1952.

8. A Frog Jumping Contest

was sponsored by thd Lions

Club on September 5, 1937

with the- entire proceeds
going to Loudon schools. An

extrance fee of $1.25 for

each frog was required. More

than 100 frogs were entered.

9. The first annual was

published in 1948-49 with

Alice Jo Hudson editor. The

Beta Club sponsored the

project. It known as

Hilltop Reveries. The name

Lou-Hi-San was chosen in

1954 to be the official name.

10. The first school

newspaper was published in

the late 40’s. It was known as

the Hilltopper. After 2 years

it became “The Chieftain”

which is continuing its

appearance. Mrs. Charles

Colville was the first sponsor.

11. The Redskins was

chosen as the official names

of the Athletic teams in the

early 40&#

12. Charles H. Bacon
Athletic field was first used

for football in 1935.

13. In 1960 the Guidance

program was intitiated with

support and funds available

through Title Not until

1966 did it become fully
equipped and offer full time

service

14. Track became a part of

the athletic program in the

school term 1968-69.

DeWayne Aro was coach.

15. The Loudon Redskin

Football team won the class

AA State Championship by
defeating the Humboldt

30-0 Nov. 28, 1969.
y and their coaches were

guests of the friends at the
G Bowl fame in

Jacksonville, Fla. Dee. 27,
1969 for the Tennessee vs.

Florida game

DAN T. ROGERS

FIRST LOUDON HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

16. Patriotic Youth Day,
May 18, 1969, was truly a

first, not only in Loudon, but

in the entire Nation. Under

the sponsorship of the

Interact Club and_ Civic

leaders especially rhembers of

the Loudon Rotary Club and

other citizens of this day was

democracy Guest: were

invited to participate in

competition in academic,

athletic, handcraft, art, and

other areas. Through the

interest of Second

Congressional District

Congressman, Hon. John J.

uncan, this event appears in

the United States

Congressional Record, June

5, 1968. The second “Day”
was observed April 26, 1969.

17. At Christmas in 1964
the Chieftain began sending
packages to former students

serving in the armed forces.
This project is undertaken
each year.

18. Coach Bert Ratledge
was chosen to coach the East

Tennessee team in the annual

All-Star East vs. West game in

August of dake

(Har Lane, a member of
69-70 RedskinCha ons, chosen on

the All-State team.

19. an Helms

valedictorian, 1970 class, is

among the 1/2 of 1 percent
of the top high school

students in the entire nation.

No person who attended

high school or lived in

Loudon for that matter,

during the 20’s and early 30’s

can ever forget the Coytean
nd Delphian Literary
Societies!! Students

remember the Friday
afternoon programs and the

townspeople remember the

final program given as a part
of Commencement when

even they sat on their favorite

“side”? and supported the

contests. y major

problems were debated at

these events.

remember the

Economics

classes of the early 1940’s;
the ‘‘explosion” in the

science laboratory when Mrs.

Colville “‘led’’ the group out

of study hall to safety.
efficient

direction of a student)! The

many Junior-Senior banquets
and proms; time the

valve prevented the

explosion of the

_

boiler,
Kenneth Gardner in

H.M.S. Pinafore; Peggy
Graham as Jane Eyre; The

Mikado; Bye By Birdie, and

many other high points.
Prof. Dan T. Rogers served

as principal of the school

from 1919 to 1932 and J.

Earl (Shorty) McCall was

principal from 1932 to 1956.

also served as coach to

many famous girls basketball

teams. William S. Napier has

served as principal since

The final move was in

1966. This was more like a

“dream come true” than a

move to a schoo] building!
The County Board o

Education, A.C. Dukes, Supt;
C.E, Thompson, chm, Clell

Miller, Charles Eblen, Lester

Thomas, James Bailey, John

M. Hutton and Gzail

engineered the undertaking in

County Judge, J.J. Blair, W.d.

Clarence Morris, Idus Conner,

$1,700,000 investment in the

youth of Loudon County. It

is completely air conditioned,

Auditorium; the

1963 gave

Speaker’s Stand.

Dukes Field was completed program

after the football season had

started. Dedication was he

on October 28,
name of Albert C. Dukes was

chosen for the field to honor

Hein, the man

fieldDr. Blair Harrison,

oster, Raymond

replaced

Id the

1966. The

worthy

with pine
Mr. Walter Matlock

who has always been

in favor of any worthwhile

seeing this building erected. Program for the students of

cooperation of the Loudon County and

County Court, Ben Simpson especially of Loudon County
High School. The cost of the

and

approxim $120,000.
1966

stadium was

a project of

Newberry, J.G. Hudson, Carl eine shrubbery for the
i Paul Arp, John grounds was undertaken.

Ted Wampler and Individuals and groups were

Wilkerson, made it asked to donate money for

The building was the purchase of trees and

designed by Gilbert Carter of Other plants, The prices
Morton-Carter an ranged from $500 to $20.

paroci architects and Each donor’s name is on a

-Reynolds_ Plaque in the main foyer of

Conttruct Co. was the the building. In 1969, the

contractor for the members of the Ag II class

trees that had died

from the farm of

new furniture was purchased ‘Many books have been

for most of the rooms. given to the library as

Many people helped with memorials. In 1967 Industrial

furnishing Arts was added to the

equipment that was not curriculum, Equipment was

provided in the building. The available through Title I.

Women’s Club purchased the Hugh Cardwell was the

curtain for the stage; the class teacher. Much__ of the

of 1966 gave the Flagfor the equipment throughout the

Class of building has been purchased
the piano. The with funds available through

of 1965 gave the the government “title”

programs. The N.Y.C. work

been of

inestimable value in keeping
building

clean and in enabling many

and grounds

students to continue

in school

Lenoir City High Scho
(Continued From Page 1)

entire south end of the

building was demolished in

the blast which occurred
when natural gas, which had

accumulated in the confined

area of the dressing rooms,

exploded. A workman had
been bleeding air from the gas
line in preparation to hooking
up a gas-fired water heater. It

was clearly explained

causing the explosion. After

delays while insurance claims
were being settled, it require

a full year before repairs were

completed.

Units included in the

building are:

First floor: four-classroom
mathematics suite; science

area of three  classroom-

laboratory combinations;
music unit for band and

chorus, plus storage for

uniforms, music library,
office, work room, rest

rooms, practice rooms;
diversified occupations unit;

agriculture unit

classroom, office, shop and

storage room; woodworking
classroom and shop; auto

mechanics shop and shower

rooms; mechanical drawing

coat room; cafeteria. to

t 400; six-classroom social

science unit; office area;

lounges; rest rooms; health

clinic; guidance center;
auditorium to seat 1000, and

locker areas.-

Second floor: three-room

language suite including two

classrooms and one language
laboratory; three unit

commercial suite, three unit

home economics suite, visual

education area wired for

future production of closed

circuit television; four

including .

Ragetst = ne

classroom English unit;

carpeted library; study
center; lounge rest rooms.

mnasium: seating
capacity of 3500 with large
floor area with motorized
divider curtain to permit both

boys and girls physical
educatio classes at the same

spacious dressing and
shower rooms; adequate
lobby and concessions area.

Stadium: one side

permanent concrete structure

containing concessio stand

equipment and spacious press
box; the other side equipped
with temporary bleachers;
field lighted quartz lights
atop 90-foot towers.

Adjoining the stadium is a

practice field available for the

band, football team, and for
baseball.

4

ee

ORIGINA LENOIR CITY High School Buildi The ramod building plus
new additions are now used for the Junior High School.

oR

(omeC tS
*

‘LENOIR CITY High School Debating Team Champions in 1930. Front row from

left are Margaret Mills, Ruth Freedman, Miss Opal Hill, Coach. Second row, Irene

Yearout, Reuben Alford, and Esther Jones.

Se“US
C

cuury Cove
IN LOUDON COUNTY

We Extend Our Heartiest Congratulations To

All The People Of Loudon County During This

Great Centennial Celebration - - -

S) BAR A

We Are Proud To Be A Part Of This Great County

And To Have An Opportunity To Sa “Thank You”

For Your Support And Patronage Over The Past

Many Yea

J W Wilbur Hardwar

Phone 986-3501

rs -- -

109 W. Broadway

Lenoir City, Tenn.

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee
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THE FIRST Loudon High School Girls Basketball team played during the 1926-27
season. The uniforms were made by the mothers of the team members, Members of

the team included (left to right) Shorty West Watson, Sarah Elizabeth Jones
Roberson

Richensin, and Willl Kate Johnson.
in, Happy Lanston Smith, Maureen Custerd Eblen, Alrene Kimbrough

At Lenoir City High

Sport Hall Of Fame Heroes
by Tommy Bradshaw

Few small towns have
produced as many heroes in
the field of sports as has
Lenoir City, and few. have

had players of the caliber of
those who haye roamed the

gridirons or -raced up and
down the hardwood. Lenoir

City was one of the first small
towns to play basketball in

”

the the early years of the
Twentieth Century, and her

teams have ranked among the
best in the state. Her football
teams have been respected by
everyone in the state, and her

teams’ have the
record of never

having had a losing season.

It seems nothing but right
that lasting recognition should

be given the top stars of these
remarkable teams and for

,

that reason the Quarterback
“Club and the Lenoir City
‘| News-Banner decided to have

t Sports Hall of Fame for

Lenoir City High School
‘iselected. A panel of experts,

| whose identity should be

kept a secret, studied the

trecords, and after much

{; pondering, came up with the

&quot;follo 30 athletes to be
ithe initial members of this

exclusive group.
Five new members will be

«induct each year, if in the

‘opinions of the committee,
jthat many warrant bein

t placed in the Hall of Fame.
The followin *

men were

selecte in the order in
= which thei names appear on

ith list

CECIL THOMAS

{ Heading the list is Cecil

*Thomas Ever since Cecil

ended his days at Lenoir City
«Hig School, every time an

all-time tea was being
Raelecte every team always
“began with Thomas. There

has never been another like
im. H was an outstanding

football player, but it was as

n basketball player that he

«was selected to the Hall of
Fame

He was outstanding as a

sophomore and was selected

All-East Tennessee

it was as a junior

th he really came into his

East

being call the

best player ever to appear in

the University of Tennessee

8y mnasium by U.-T.’s

captain. He then led Lenoir

City to the semi-finals of the

state tournament at Nashville.

»They lost to a great Hume

Fog team that went on to

{finish second in the national

{ tournament at Chicago
, homas was the first

Lenoir City player to make
the All-State team.

HENRY FOSTER
Second was Henry Foster,

also stood out in

basketball. Foster played four

years, but reached his peak in
both his junior and senior

seasons.
In 1930 he was a guard on

the basketball team which
} Won the district tournament

and then brought Lenoir City
he first state championshi

Central in ‘the finals at

+ Knoxville. He was named to

the all-state team.
He followed with another

tfine year in 1931, when
Lenoir City won the district
title for the third straight

i year and finished second in
the state tournament. He was

named to the all-state team
for the second straight

. on,

‘RAYMOND CLARK
Raymond Clark was third

fi th voting. Raymond was

great in both sports, so he has
bee pite in thbot!

Categorie He played footballwhilaii in the eighth grade
i 1930, and was captain 8la thre years h was

ember of the team. H
Playe center his first year,
Moved into the backfield as a

werful runner his second
and the mov back

to &lt;4 NSwi “aaebiis

defensive player, an excellent
center, and a great kicker. He

barely missed a field goal in
the 0-0 tie with Kingston in
1933, the ball hitting the goal
Post. In 1934, his field goal:
gave Lenoir City a 3-0 victory
to snap a two-year win streak
by Kingston.

In basketball, he was just
as effective. He made the

all-district team in 1932,
°33,&# and °35, and was

named on .the all-time team

picked by a panel of experts
in 1934 after being the high

scorer for Lenoir City in the
state tournament in 1931.

J.B. HAGLER
J.B. Hagler was fourth.

Hagler won his berth as a

football player, and he ranks

as one of the best. His

greatest season was in 19
en Lenoir City

undefeated, but he also ha
a

great year in 1935.

Hagler scored four

touchdowns in the season

opener in 1934, and scored
three times against a good
McMinn County eleven in the

third contest. He missed one

game with a broken foot, and
then came back to play a

great game against Kingston.
He

season

fame was with

team which had lost only one

game, and Loudon scored
first to take a 6-0 lead. Hagler,
then raced 59 years for one

touchdown, and late in the

game raced four for enoito lead Lenoir City
victory.

KENNETH SPOON
Kenneth Spoon was fifth,

and he, too, was named for

his sterling football ability
Spoon was a workhorse who
could run with the ball time

after time with a tireless pace
which seemed to overpower

the opponents in the end. He

played on the 1945 team

which lost only one game,

played on the undefeated

1946 team, and although
hampered for a while with

sickness at the first of the

1947 season, camé on strong
to lead the Panthers to

anoth great season.

oupled with his great
running ability was a great

passing arm, and he was also a

solid rock on defense.

JERRY CONNER

Sixth was Jerry Conner,
another great running back in

football who could pass akick with the best. Jerry was

who coul shi
gears while

going at full speed, and left

man a would-be tackler

grasping nothing but air

His touchdown, plus some

great defensive work, gave
Lenoir City a 9-0 victory over

Clinton in 1948 in what must

always rank as one of the

biggest upsets a Lenoir City

team ever scored, and in 1949

he led the Panthers to an

undefeated, although once

tied, season. He scored 123

points that year, getting five

touchdowns, passing for two

more and an_ extra point to

personally account for 43

points in a 45-14 rout of a

fine Clinton eleven.

GILBERT LUTTRELL

Gilbert Luttrell ranked

seventh, and earned his spot

on the strength of his great
basketball play here and at

Carson-Newman College. Gil

was a member of the 1959

basketball team which

finished fourth in the state

tournament, and was named

to the All-East

ta that season

named to the

All- een team his junior
and senior years at

Carson-Newman.

BILLY HENRY

Billy Henry ranked eighth,
and he, too, made his mark

on the hardwoo ae
a lug of thethe aPs

teams, both

Tennessee
_

the state

Memphis,
tournament at

le narrowly missed

being selected the most

valu player in ee state

eet, and was All-

ELDON SPRAKER
The committee went away

back to 1917 to select the

next two members, Ranking
tenth was Eldon Spraker, one

half of the Spraker Brothers
who terrorized opposition
back in the days just before
America entered the First

World War.
Lenoir Cit won her first

tournament in 1916, and in

1917 the local five claimed
the championship of East

Tennessee following a game
with Jellico, phi Lenoir

City won, 66-1

BURTON SPRAKER

Burton Spraker was placed
next, after some checking,
although the Spraker
Brothers were considered a

tie.

CLARENCE LITTLETON
Clarence Littleton was

named as number 12, and this

basketball player was one of

the best ever produced at

Lenoir City. He played only
one year, 1930, but that year

he was one of Tennessee’s
best. Lenoir City had a poor

regular season, but after

Co Andy Bebb shifted the

lineup for district

tournament, the team was

unbeatable. qt waltzed

through the district meet, and

then added the state crown.

Littleton’s shooting was one

of the highlights of the

tourney, and he was named

to the All-State team.

ROY WRIGHT

Roy Wright comes next,
and this boy could play with

the best. was named

All-Region Three team ih

1958, when Lenoir City won

her second state

championship, and to the

All-State team in 1959 when

the Panthers finished fourth.

Wright holds the modern

scoring record at Lenoir City,
39 points in a single game,
and he probably could have

broken the school record —

50 points -- had he played the

entire game.

BILL BROWDER
A member of the 1925

team with Thomas ranks
fourteenth. Billy Browder

was a prolific point producer
on that great team, and was

an all around good performer.
In fact, some of the writeups
of the period stated that

Thom furnished the

floorwork and Browder the

points. He was placed on

several All-East Tennessee

teams in 1924, and made all

such selections in 1925. He

was one of the best

He went to

’

Tennessee

Wesleyan at Athens after

finishing high school, and

after Cecil Thomas joined
him there, they collaborated

to defeat the University of

Tennessee in Knoxville. That

no mean feat for two

country boys.

DAN BARTON

Dan Barton ranks

fifteenth, and he, too, has all

the credentials. He was

standout in 1957, and was

one of the stars of the state

championship team of 1958

His play in the

_

state

tournament at Vanderbilt
Fieldhouse in Nashville

earned him a place on the

All-State team.

JERRY BOSTIC
All- Stater

Bostic,
Jerry played on the 1954 an
1955 teams, and both won

the district crown, The 1955

team also won the Region
Three crown and finished

fourth in the state meet at

Memphis.

PRESTON ALLEN
Preston Allen ranks

seventeenth, and he earned

his spot as another All-State

performer in basketball.

Preston played on the,1957
and 1958 teams, and both
won the district crowns.

Allen and Barton were high
scoring forwards on both

teams, and Allen was so well

thought of he was placed on

the All-District, All-Region,
and All-State teams in 1958.

BARRY WHITE
Barry White was named to

the regular season All-State in

1964, the last year a Lenoir

City team has played in the

state tourney. White was a

soft shooting forward who
led the Panthers to a district
and region championship that

season and a first round
victory in the state meet. He

was named number eighteen
in the list.

THOMAS FOSTER
Thomas Foster, Sr. was

named number nineteen, and

he, too, won his place
basketball player. Tom

Played in 1927, 1928 and

1929, was one of the
leading players of that era. In
the first district tournament

played in scored
more points than all of
Lenoir City’s cpponents
combined, and was named a

member of the first
All-District teams ever

selected.
The first 19 players

selected were primarily
basketball players, but the
next eight were all selected
because of their football

ability.

GEORGE FRITTS

George Fritts was selected
number twenty, and Jug was

one of Lenoir City’s and the

area&# best. Weighing well
over 200 pounds, he was a

terror on both offense ‘and
defense for three years,

1935-36-37. Lenoir City lost

three in 35, was undefeated
in 1936, an lost only two in

87, and George was a big
reason ‘the losses were so few.

le Wi selected on

Grantland Rice’s All-southern
team at Clemson.

R.L. BALLEW
R.L. Ballew, center on the

great 1945 and 1946 teams,

was placed N 21. ‘‘Slug”’ was

a great team leader as well as

excellent player, and as

Captain of the undefeated
1946 team, he helped Coach

Roy Harmon coach the

younger linemen. He was

selected on the All-East

Tennessee team in 1946.
ED TURNBILL

Ed Turnbill, a tackle on

the fine 1927 tea which was

the best Lenoir City
produced in the early years,

was placed No. 22. Ed also

was on the 1923, 1924, and
1926 teams. He was plac
on many All-East Tennessee

teams in 1924 and again in

1927. He moved to

backfield at times in 1924,
and scored two touchdowns

in the victory over

Sweetwater that fall.

BILL YEAROUT
Bill Yearout placed 23rd in

the selections, and Bill was a

dandy. He was a sub in the

undefeated 1934

moved to guard in

moved to backfield in 193
and played every backpositi in 1937. In his four

years, Lenoir City won 36

games and lost only five.
a standout at

Auburn before the war cut

short a promising career.

JACK ARMSTRONG
Jack Armstrong, for many

years a successful coach at

Oak Ridge, was 24th. Jack

was an outata back at

Lenoir City in

1939 -1940-1941. During
those years Lenoir City won

20, lost nine and tied four.

play of Armstrong
a big part in that

Followin the

Armstrong was the

quarterback at U.-T. in 1946

when Tennessee lost only one

regular season game and went

to the Orange Bowl

ED LITTLETON
Ed Littleton, a tower of

strength on the undefeated

1934 and 1936 teams at

tackle, ranks 25th. Ed was

never a flashy player, but
could be depended on to do

the work of two ordinary
men, and that trait made him
feared and respected on every

football field. He was one of

the best

CHARLES SETTLES
Charles “*Fat-A-Pop”

Settles, great tackle on the

1944-1945-1946 teams, was

selected for the 26th spot
Settles was big, around 230,

and was the fastest man on

the squad for 75 yards. With

that size and weight, he was

devastating. The 1944 season,
when he played only part
time, he had fair record, but

his last two years the

Panthers lost only one game

while winning 21, including
two bowl games.

ED OSBORNE
Ed Osborne, perhaps

Lenoir City’s best end ever,

placed 27th. Ed played on

the undefeated 1934 and
1936 teams, as well as the
fine 1935 team and even

better 1937 team. He was the
best punt blocker Lenoir City

produced, and his

defensive play was something
to behold.

Ed played one year at

Hiwassee, neh

|

went HTenness he the

prevented him HO playi
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A GROUP at the new Busselltown School in 1915 or 1916. J.A. Stubbs was the teacher.

first string fo the high sch baseball and fast ball and a sneaky curve Brannon here. Glen was
Volunteers all trams. He was the which enabled him to outstanding for two years,‘oot coach. He was overpower the opposing an later was startingVAUGHN BROWDER se d for his all-around batters. Lenoir City has pitcher on the University of

Vaughn Browder, captain contributions to sports at produced many fine baseball Tennessee teams for three
of the 1912 basketball team Lenoir City High School players, but White must years.
placed twenty-eighth always rank as perhaps the That ends the first groupBrowder was also TOMMY WHITE best pitcher of entries in the hall of fame,

but more will be added each

year so that as the years pass

outstanding track man, anc

playe baseball
Tommy White was selected

or the 29th spot for his great GLEN WILLIAMS
graduating from pitching on the baseball Glen Williams was selected everyone who deserves the

Emory and Henry, he came teams of 1951-1952 and fo his fine pitching on the honor will find a place on the
back to Lenoir City to coach 1953. Tommy had azi first teams coached by John list.

We&#3 Celebratin Our

lOOth Anniversary Too - - - -

In Just 90 More Years

Congratulat
Loudo Cou

And May You

Continue To
.

You”
6e w

ve SO
|

ne
Folks Progress In The

Years Ahead!

te

Loudo Count
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennesse

MATLOC TIR S
¢ EATON CRQS ROADS

RVIC
PHONE 986-3834
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Loudon ‘Collég

By Calvin Lunsford

The colorful history of

education in the area we now

as oudon County
dates back well over the one

hundred years that Loudon

County has been jn existence

Th first schools to operate
in Loudon County were one

room schools, in which all age

groups and grade levels were

taught by one teacher. In the

early days, the need for more

than the ability to read,

SCHOOL BUS? This was

Has Early Beginning

Early Loudon Selta Held Classes In
write, spell, and

arithmetic was

seen. Many of the

schools were housed

_

in

churches and were located in

the more thickly populated
areas. Yet, many of the

school students had to walk

as much as five miles in order

to attend classes. School

terms in the early years of

Loudon County varied in

length, depending on the

locality. Most of the schools

only had classes for three

the first Loudon County

School Bus which belonged to Ben Robinson.

Lenoir City School

System Began In 1891
(Continued From Page 13)

cost of this addition was

$40,000 with this cos

shared b

County

of the building, g

eightseven and

brought to

high
ex

were

Nichols and the

scho program was

the old

building
of those who served as

Nichols were

(Mrs.

M

Some

principals of

Miss

George
Breazeale,

B
Tom

rreenwe

Mann,
Kimbrough

Harold Duff

second

economics

d partment

gymnasium
of $5,000

students ar

furnished

buil ing th
the

except
them for

¢

seventh

Then, in

addition s

extended the

the block

three existing

corridors

addition we

visual educat

science

room, a

heating

gymnasium,
classrooms, rest

two office

cor

Two

economic

down and

connect with

addition

addition cc

economics
f srroms

rest rooms. Total cost of

construction and equipment
12 2,806.19. The project

was financed b the Federal

Government because of

crowded conditions in Lenoir

City Schools caused by
several Federal projects, such

those at Oak Ridge and

TV and the fact that the old

home economics

_

building
erected in 1918 had been

condemned
This complex became a

junior high school for grades
7, 8, and 9 in 1967-68 when

the new Senior High School

was opened on

_

Harrison

Road

West Hill School was

started in 1950 as_ Silver

Ridge School, The building
was built in 1950 by Loudon

County and enlarged several

years later to the present size.

The present building contains

eight rooms, a large cafet
which doubles

auditorium, a clinic,
library

The school was part of the

county system until the area

was annexed by the city. At

this time the city acquired
the school property and

renamed the school to the

present name

It was operated as eight
grade school until 1967 when

the opening of the new high

eid
a

school and the establishment

of a junior high in the city
system caused it to be

changed to six grade school

- &g

months. The school term was

planned so as not to interfere
with the harvesting of crops

raised by students’ families.

Many times school was let

out for pea picking, fodder

pulling. Sometimes the school

lay was cut short so that the

students of the school could

gather pine knots to fire the

school’s stove, which was

usually located in the middle

of the room.

Water for drinking
carried in two gallon buckets.

One dipper was provided and

all took their turns

~~

at

drinking from the same

dipper.
Some of the one room

schools had as many as eighty
pupils. The primary class was

classified as the chart class

and the other groups
consisted of the elementary

grades.
The school books consisted

of the McGuffey Arithmetic,
and the much published blue

back speller, the McGuffey
Reader. At that time, this

book compared in sales to the

Bible, which was then and is

still on the best seller list.

Many of the school games

played in the early days are

still popular such as chasin
the fox, bull

base,. frog
i

Virginia
London

basketball.
The first schools were as

follows: Robertsons, Steekee,
Providence, Blairs, and

Wilsons. The first school to

be established in Loudon was

located where the Masonic

Hall now

_

stands.

Loudon County
established, each

districts had its own school

board.

The following is a list of

superintendents of schools:

Reel,

Smith, Mitchell, Simpson,
McTeer, Hyden, Henderson,

Ogal, Walker, Wilson,

LOUDON COUNTY CENTENNIAL EDITION, JUNE 13 - 2 1970

Cassady, and Albert Dukes,
present superintendent.

living. They include Mrs.

Vaughn Browder who taught
at Checker Boar School,
which was out near the old

Ed Henderson place, as well

as Steekee and Snows; George
B. Watkins, Sr., who taught a

Robinson who taught at one

room school houses and also

in our Loudon system for

many years.
The last few years have

brought a change in the

over-all education picture in

Loudon and its surrounding
area. The combining of

schools has brought about, in
some cases, by a population

shift, or as an economy move.

But in most cases it has

proved to better serve the

pupils’ growing needs.

Possibly one of the most

colorful phases of education

in Loudon and certainly a

unique one was the

establishment of the first and

only college our town has

had. It brought a new phase
of education to this area,

which included many of the

arts known to modern

schools.

Loudon College was

established in 1870 by the

Cumberland Presbyterian
Church on land donated by
Thomas J. Mason. The

trustees were: Dr. James T.

Blair, chairman, John J. Bell,
Thomas J. Mason, Judge S.A

Rogers, and John J. West.

The first teacher was Prof.

Park and the first graduate of

the college was John Park.

Loudon College was sold

to Loudon County for a high
school in 1909. This was

1919 and thedisbanded in

T. J. MASON donated the land for the building of the

Loudon College which later became the old Loudon

High.

THE ORIGINAL Loudon High School Building which

College until 1919.

A CLASS IN 1890 AT THE LOUDON COLLEGE.

was used for the Loudon

me weer roe mom mae es mi
=

fe me om fone eh ne eh a A NS Sa

Fe ad

GROUP AT THE OLD LOUDON COLLEGE IN THE EARLY YEARS.

high school moved to the new

building in the West End (the
present Loudon Elementary
School).

In 1934 the old Loudon

College was remodeled and

the high school returned

there.

Probably the first modern

school building to be built in

our was the building
now occupied our

Grammar School, which was

completed in the year of

1919, and later our modern

Junior High School.

In August, 1966, Loudon

County completed the

beautiful ultra-modern

school facilities

This newest and much-needed

high school, which has a

student capacity of 900, is a

part of a continuall
improving educational system

of Loudon and

_

Loudon

County and is one in which

the community takes great
pride.

Many people, like the one

room school teachers, have

made contributions to a

better educational system in

Loudon. Their efforts are

more than just recorded

history; they have projected
an unforgettable force into a

society who stands proud ofa
hundred year milestone

AS IT STANDS TODAY--This picture of Checker Board School a it stands today.
Checker Board was one of the first area schools.
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Dixie Mills First In Lenoir City

By Tommy Bradshaw

The Charles H. Bacon

Company, one of Loudon

County’s oldest and largest
industries, has a long and

interesting history.
T oudon plant was

chartered in 1906&q as the
Loudon Hosiery Mills, with

R.H. Bell the first president,
and Charles H. Bacon the

Secretary -Treasurer,
the company’s

name was changed to the

Charles H. Bacon Company
and Col Bacon became

president and general
manager.

In that same year the
Taubel-Scott Company of

New Jersey and New York

acquired the buildings of the

Holston Manufacturing
Compa in Lenoir City. The

companies merged in 1924
and in 1927 were

incorporated thi

present title of the C harle Hs

Bacon Company, Inc. On

June 30, 1969, the Bacon

Company merged with

Genesco, Inc.
The story of the Lenoir

plant, In the late years of the

nineteenth century (1890) a

group of Knoxville and New

York businessmen purchased
the old Lenoir estate for the

purpose of founding a city.
Lots were laid off and
industries were persuaded to

locate here to

_

provide
employment for the large
numbers of people expected

to make the new city their

home.

Among the industries

which located here was the
Bass Foundry Company, and

among their employees was a

young man destined to play a

most important part in the

history of both the Charles H

Bacon and Lenoir City.
e as Frank Austin

Weiss, wh had been born in

Warre Ohio in 1871, “but

HOLSTON MANUFACTURING. CO. ball team,

who had come South to seek

his fortune.
He had been chief clerk to

the General Supt. of the East

Tennessee, Virginia and

Georgia railroad before it

became. a

_

part of the

Southern Railway System. He
later entered the employ of
the Bass Foundry and

Machine Company and

became a citizen of the new

city being formed here

In 1897, Weis decide to

cotton mill building which

William Ballard Lenoir had
built on the banks of Town
Creek in 1837, and which was

later to become the Williams
Flour Mill when Weiss moved

his plant to the present
location of the Lenoir City

plant.
In the beginning, Weiss

called his company the Dixie

Mills. This continued to be

the name when he moved his

plant, but in 1904 he changed
the name to the Holston

Manufacturin Company.
e of his new plant

had been.the site of the

railroad depot before the

building of Lenoir City, and

he added more space as the

business grew.
When the Dixie Mills was

first begun, Weiss had very

little capital and very little

money was ever put into the

business, the profits being
re-invested in the concern.

feiss was a sound business

man, and the mill grew into a

highly successful business.

Weiss was one of the most

respected and well liked men

in the new city. When Lenoir

City was incorporated in

1907, he received more votes

than anyone else in the

alderman’ race, and was

selected Lenoir City’s first

mayor. He was to serve four

terms in that capacity and

left an enduring mark upon

charles H. Bacon
the city.

When Taubel-Scott

purchased the Lenoir City
plant in 1918, Weiss moved

to Knoxville and founded the

Holston Mfg. Co. there.

Construction on the. full

fashion mill in Loudon was

started in September, 1931,
and the first machines arrived

Feb. 1, 1932. W.V. Kirkland

came to Loudon to become

supt. of this new department,
and a new era in the company

began
Kirkland was destined to

become president of the

company in 1961, and

chairman of the board in

1964, the position he now

holds.

Carmichael Greer joined
the company in 1936, and

upon the retirement of Col.

Bacon du to illness, became
Executive Vice President ‘and

General Manager.
When Mr. Greer became

unable to perform his duties
due to illness, James R. Scott

of the Bacon-Scott Co. in

New York came to Lenoir

City in 1954 as execuVice President.
Bacon-Scott Company an

the Charles H. Bacon Co.

merged at that time.

Mr. Scott became president
of the company in Sept. 1955

upon the death of Mr. Gree.
& Cifers was named

assistant to the president in

1961, and was elevated to

president in 1964, the

position he now holds.
An interesting sidelight to

the other activities of the

company was the Bacon

Creamery.
Started in 1927, the

creamery at first was

primarily the outlet for milk

produced on the Bacon Farm,
located on the south bank of

the Little Tennessee River on

the Vonore Highway.
This farm, lying mostly on

the rolling hills on the north

side of the Red Knobs, wasa

in 1914, had the following
members: first row, left to right, Hunnicut Duggan, Ade Key, Perry Hall, Hippie

Clarke, and Clyde Wright. Standing, Doss Kerley, Frank Baskett, Joe Green, Troy

Hair, Tom Mayfield and Ben Bales.

showplace, but it was also

admirably suited to grazing
cattle, and the Jersey herds of

Col. Bacon became widely
known.

Within a few years, the

creamery business had grown
so that much of the milk used

was bought from

_

area

farmers, thus contributing
greatly to the increased
income of the local farmers.

W.C. (Bill) Patton joined
the company in 1937, and in
1949 a new modern buildin
was built across the street

from the Loudon plant in
order to handle the increased
business.

At it’s peak, the creamery

process approximately
2500 gallons of milk each day

and employed 50 people.
In 1965 the creamery was

sold to Mayfield Dairies.

In 1907 the Loudon plant
employed less than a hundred
people and the Lenoir City
plant gave employment to

approximately 600. Today
both plants employ some

1400 Loudon Countians,
with an annual payroll in

excess of $5,000,000, making
it one of the largest

manitfacturers of hosiery in

the United States. The

company makes one of the
most comprehensive lines of

hosiery of any one American
manufacturer.

The roduct is sold

through Charles H. Bacon

Company sales offices in New

York City and Los Angeles,
with warehouses in Nation

City, Calif. and Denver, Colo.

Under private brands, it is

found on sales counters in all

50 states and in many foreign
countries.

Circular knit hosiery
amounted to 95 percent of

the total production in 1906,
with 80 percent being of

cotton construction and 15

percent silk. Five percent was

produced on fashion

equipment.

When th full fashion mill

began operation in 1932, 50

percent of the company’s
output was full fashion

hosiery. Ninety percent of

that was silk and ten percent
was rayon. The other 50

percent of the company’s
output was circle knit and

was entirely cotton.

The full fashion  mill’s

output in 1947 made up 92

percent of the company’s
business, with 50 percent of

that being nylon and

other 50 percent being rayon

and cotton. Circle knit

hosiery had decreased until it

made up only eight percent
of the company’s output.

Then the market changed,
and as usual, the Bacon

Company adjusted to meet

the changing demands. By
1953, ‘ull fashion

production amounted to only
57 percent while circle knit

had increased to 43 percent.

By 1962 the scene had

returned full cycle, with

circular knit hosiery making
up 92 percent of the hosiery
marketed, while full

hosiery made up only eight
percent. It is even smaller

today.

In explaining the change,
Chairman of the Board, W.V.
Kirkland stated that in order

for a company to survive it

has to adjust with the ever

changing market, regardless
of the cost. This the Charles

H. Bacon Company has obthrough the years, and as

result, has served the famili
of Americ by furnishing top
grade hosiery at the lowest

price possible, and has given
» employment to more people

than any other industry in

Loudon County.

The Charles H. Bacon

Company is especially proud
of its exc lab relations

reco: constantlyChawe to improve its

contributions to the welfare

of its valued employees.
The company began its

scholarship program in 1967
under which it gives $500.00
scholarships per year to

Loudon County and Lenoir

City students and to students

of employees in both plants.

At the present time, there
are 11 students attending the
University of Tennessee and

o er eading Upiverunder this our-yeal
scholarship plan.

March, 1969 marked

another major change in the

Bacon Company when the

company was merged with
mammoth

Nashville- conglomerate
corporation with annual sales

of more than $1-million.
Bacon Company President

Ed Cifers and Board
Chairman W.V. Kirkland said

at the time that they
anticipated little change in

local operations but they
expected continued growth
for the company.

ie merger included all

assets of the Bacon Company,
including a recently-
constructed Lenoir Shopping

Center located near the

Lenoir City plant.
Genesco, Inc. was formerly

General Shoe Corp., a large
shoe manufacturer. In recent

years, however, the company
has acquired other firms until

footwear now is about 36

percent of its total volume.
Genesco owns 94

_

percent
interest in the more than 350

s Kress stores and has a

total of more than 1800 retail

outlets. The company’s
operations include

manufacturing, wholesale and

retail sales. Among the

recognized
manufactured by

associated companies
Jarman, Mademoiselle, I.

Miller, an Fagg Bros.

Seven

Octobe
announcement was made of

the beginning of construction
of a new manufacturing plant
for the Bacon Company. The

plant, a $1,500,000, 80,000

square foot facility, is now

under construction in

Fort Loudoun Industrial

Development Corporation’s
industrial park at Loudon.

The new plant, when

completed, will employ about

275 to 300 persons in

finishing and shipping of

hosiery goods ‘manufactured

at the other Loudon plant.

months later, in

f 196

The officers of the Charles

H. Bacon C pom
, at present

are W.V irkland, e hairman

of the Boar E Cifers.

President; R.A. Bartlett

Senior Vice President-Sales;
E.L. Brown, Vice President
and Treasurer; Joe A

Bom aue , Vice
Division; Jo p
Vice Preside

Children’s and

Hosiery; Robert Carrus, Vice

President-Sales ~Super
Division; Harry Pease,

President Seamless

Manufacturing; ‘Clarence W.

all, ic President

Manufacturing-Children’s and

MR. CIFERS

Casual hosiery,
Secretary and

Treasurer; Me

Westbrook, C ontr
Assistant Secretary;

Carroll, Office
i

Secretary

an
M,

Bro n, I
Grayson, John

Greer, T.D caster

(former Vice President and

now retired but still a

member of the poor Harry

.

Pease, Clarence

William 5S Flanaga °

Nashville, Duke J. Ro of

Nashville, Kirk H. Low of

Nashville,E DeVaughn
Woods of Nashville, Eli White

of Nashville and Merle

Westbrook of Knoxville

Section E

Mills First Name

C.H. Bacon, when he served

as secretary and treasurer of

the Loudon Hosiery Mills and

later to become president and

general manager of Charles:H.

Co.Bacon

MR. GREER

WORKERS ON THE FIRST MENDING TABLE at

Holston Manufacturing Co., about 1900, were, fro left,
Roxie Davis, Rosie Scarbrough, Annie Britton, Vira

Brown, Katherine Jackson and Rosie Loving. It must

have been very cold at the time the picture was taken, as

the icles wouid indicate.
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Joined. With Eaton Co. In 1963

Yale And Towne Began Operations Here In 1953
In 1868, two years before

Loudon County was formed.
two men of great
tallent and foresight joined

forces to originate a new

business enterprise at

Stamford, Connecticutt.
One was Linus Yale who

gave up a career as an artist to

develop his cereal and
inventive genius. His

invention of the piebias
cylinder lock, which has
become associated with his

name throughout the world,
was the first basic advance in

lock security in 4000 years.
The other young man was

Henry Towne, an engineer,
businessman, and industrial

Pioneer. Around Linus Yale’s

invention, Towne devised the

means, for the first time in

history, to apply mass

production methods to the
manufacture of locks.

these two

started a manufacturing
business with a work force of

thirty. which became known

as Yale & Towne

Manufacturing Company.
A few months later Mr.

Yale died, but under the

leadership of Mr. Towne, the

ream of the two young men

reached greater and greater
heights. In a short time,
locks, which previously had
been available to only the

rich, were produced in a

volume and at a price that
made the security they
provided available to

everyone. Locks bearing the

trademark YALE, for every
conceivable purpose, are now

available wherever people are

found.

The business expanded at

such a rampant pace that in

1948 the need for another

industrial site was realized

and a plant was opened in

Salem, Virginia, later to be

moved to Roanoke. Two

more plants were made

operational in 1953 when

manufacturing began in

Gallatin and Lenoir City,
Tennessee. The later addition

of a plant at Monroe, North
Carolina in 1957 and the

shutdown of the Stamford

operation saw the formation
of today’s Lock & Hardware

division. The divisions

manufacturing and sales

activities are co-ordinated

through the Central. Office at

Rye, New York.
Each plant is assigned to

the manufacture of a group
of related products. The

Lenoir City Plant produces a

large variety of locks

includ padlocks, bank

locks, combination locks,Seat locks byed

manufacturers of desks, fili
cabinets, luggage, etc. as

componen in their product,
Panic devices, night latches,
and cylindrical and tubular

locks to mention a few.

Today the Lenoir City
plant is located, on an 18 acre

tract of land with nearly
185,000 square feet of floor
space in a single story
building and employs
approximately 800 people.

However, the plant now is

part of a major corporation
far beyond the expectations
of Linus Yale and Henry
Towne.

In 1911 Joseph Oriel
Eaton founded a small truck

axle plant in New Jersey,
which grew to the point that

the company following World
War I became the leading
producer of not only truck

parts but all types of vehicles

components plus products for

some fifty other industries.
The diversification

program of the two

companies were joined in

1963 when Yale & Towne

became a wholly owned

subsidiary of Eaton

Manufacturing Company.
Then on January 1, 1966, the
two firms merg formin
Eaton Yale & Towne.

Eaton Yale &
i

diversified

with more than

persons working in

operations
i

countries,
and manufacturing over 3500

ere
he corporation based inCleve Ohio, has five

major produ groups of
which the lock & hardware
division is one. The groups

and the products: 1) Truck

and Off-Highway Component
Group - axles, transmissions,
cam and crank shafts; 2)
Material Handling Group -

fork lifts, stacker cranes,

overhead peal hoists,
logging uipment

and earth aves 3)
Automotive and Control

roup . automotive springs,
fuel tanks, hub caps, torsion

bars, tire valves, air
conditions and humidifiers;

and General Product

Group - golf club grips,
electro-magnetic brakes.

electric engines, fluid

strainers, washers, clamps,
nuts and screws.

Because of the many
ighly engineered and

technologically advanced

products which Eaton Yale &

‘cowne manufacturers, the

company puts an especially
high premium on the value of

research and development.
Most of the corporations
divisions and subsidiaries in

this country maintain their
own laboratories where

product development and

improvement are constantly
under way. In addition, the

company’s Research Center

and Technical Center are

deeply involve in long- anprojects t

products and mmanufa
techniques, of which

EATON YALE AND TOWNE PLANT

One of the most recent

products developed at the

Research Center is

Auto- This a an
inflatible air bag

installed in the dothboan

steering wheel of
automobile. Upon impact in a

crash, these air bags
automatical inflate. The

passengers in the car then hit
these bags instead of the

an dash Bo or

IN LENOIR

steering

Yo. Eaton Yale & Towne
is constantly striving for

improvements in product
and techniques which in turn

produces growth. In this

light, the Lenoir City plant
hopes to continue to prosper
and grow with Loudon

County and the citizens who

live within its bounds.

MANTLE FACTORY--A 1935 scene in the glue room of

the old Johr

row, Paul Furrow,
Fleming, Fred Deford,

Lutz Mantle Factory. Identified are: top
Ross Morgan, Shorty Ridings, Greer

Robert Cassady, Joe Mills,

Old Homes Here Have Mantles...

Loudon’s John J. Lutz Co.

Was Known As Mantle Factory
B Calvin Lunsford

Possibly one of the oldest

industrial establishments to

be a part of Loudon’s past
was the old Loudon

Manufacturing Company
which operated for many

years as a producer of wood

products. It was later to

become very well known as a

change of management came

about.

In 1908 or 1909 the

Loudon Manufacturing
Company was acquired by a

group of Knoxville

businessmen who were

headed up b the late John J.

Lutz. The company bore the

name of the John J Lutz

Company and became known

as the mantle factory.
Although mantles were a par

of the production it also

produced bedroom suites,
and various types of tables.

Possibly a fore runner in the

then new idea of bedroom

furniture of a matching
design, wood and color.

The company operated its

own sawmill to produce the

Cooster Jaynes, and Curtis Howell. Bottom row: Cleve

Costner, a Costner man, Dick Morgan, Frank Hayes, and

Denver Deford.

wood needed for the

production. During the era of

the mantle factory the houses

were for the most part
designed with large and

sometimes ver: elaborate

mantles. Thus providing a

very profitable outlet for the

plant’s production. Many of

the older homes in Loudon

County still standing have

mantles made by the old and

colorful Loudon plant. Of

course, a large amount of

their products were shipped
to distant markets, thus the

AN EARLY VIEW of the John J, Lutz Manufacturing Co.

John J Lutz

Company,
known.

It offered employment to

the heads of many Loudon
families and not only made a

Manufacturing
became nationally

contribution to Loudon’s

then growing industrial

complex, but contributed

greatly to overall

economic needs of the

Loudon area

At the death of John J.

Lutz, a very highly respected
and liked Loudon

citizen, who contributed
much to the industrial civic

and christian life of Loudon,
in 1929, the plant was put
under new management.

Some of the supervisors were:

Walter Heab, Mel Elkins and
Doc Nelson. Doc was a nick

name but the first name is
not known.

The plant.operated until

the late thirties’ at which time
it ceased operations. Many of
the old buildings still stand as

a reminder of the past. The

property is now owned by
Greer Hardware.
and is d as a warehouse

and store facilities.
The factory’s old whistle

which called the peopl to

begin a days work is now

silent. Many who were

a

part
of the plant’s efficient crew

are now deceased, but the

John J. Lutz Co. will always
remain as part of Loudon’s
industrial history.

Loudon

In 1912;
A chair manufacturing

plant was started in Loudon
in 1912 from

a

site that was

formerly a marble mill on the
banks of the Tennessee River..

It was known as the Loudon
Chair Manufacturing

Company, with Q.A. Tipton
as -president. The Manager
was C.P. Taliaferro. John
Harrison was Superintendent,

and the Bookkeeper was

Vaughn Harrison. Both of
these Harrison men were sons

of Dr. Will Harrison. Mr. Jim

Tipton was the

_

shipping
cler

F.L. Hood was employed
in 1913 and was given a five

year contract to begin on Jan.

1 1914, to be Sales Manager.
He was sold 25 percent of the

stock. Althoug it was

organized in 1912, it did not

egin producing any chairs

until 1913.

It was organized by
Colonel Charles H. Bacon so

it would furnish jobs for the

men of the wives he worked
in the Bacon Hosiery Mill. All
of the ones that took an

active part in the operations
were also stockholders. Other

stockholders were Col, and

Mrs. Charles H. Bacon, Dr.

Will Harrison, Nick

Carmichael, J. (Bliz)
Carmichael, A.N. Blount,

John Jessie Wilson Ed Waller,
Joe Robinson, John G. Greer,

a Dr. Henderson of Knoxville
and the J.E. Lutz & Co. o

Knoxville. It was capitalized
at $25,000.00.

Chair Plant Began
Now Don P. Smith

Do P. Smith was hired by
Hood to come to Loudonan help him look after his

sales. Mr. Smith arrived in
Loudon on Jan. 3, 1914,asa
young man of 19 years of

age. He had a desk in the

office bu: did not take an

active part in the operation.

In 1915, the Loudon Chair

Manufacturing Co. employed
Sam E. Tucker as General

Manager and a Mr.
Westmoreland as

Superintendent,
hn Harrison. is

sister-in-law was

work in th office.

Jai 9, 1919, F.L.Ho bought th controlling
stock of the company, and it

was renamed the Hood Chair

Company. At this time the
officers were J.G. Sterchi of
Knoxville as President. This

was the man that was

President of Sterchi Brothers

Stores. R.S. Crutcher of

parivi was Vice-President.

was President of mNa Chair Co.
od was the cenMon and Sales Manager.

Don P. Smith was the

Secretary and ‘Treasurer.
Arthur W. Rutherford was a

stockholder and on the Board
of Directors.

Later on, when the Hood
Chair Company bought
another chair manufacturing

plant in Greeneville, Mr.
Smith became the General

Manager of the Loudon plant.

MR. SMITH

On Feb. 20, 1932, Don P.
Smith bought all the stock of

the Hood Chair Company in

Loudon, and it became the
Don Smith Chair

Company, Inc. The officers
of this company were Don P.

Smith, President and General
Manager, J.B. (Barksdale)
Greer, Vice-President, and
Miss Nannie Belle Roberson,

Secretary-Treasurer. The sole
owner of this stock was Mr.

Smith since Mr. Hood had

requested that he be the only
one that he would sell to. The
other officers were also on

the Board of Directors

The business continues at
the present time under the

same management and
ownership.

Cotton Gin

Most Unusual,

Noisest Plant

By Calvin Lunsford
Quite possibly one of the

most unusual and certainly
the noisest industry to be a

part of Loudon’s past was the

old cotton gin, operated by
the late Mr. Carmichael. It

was located in area

commonly by
Loudon’s old the

“Pole Yard. his was in the

vicinity of

—

the

location of the Riverv
Baptist Church.

At one time a few da

back, Loudon farmers rais

quite a large amount

cotton and therefore were in

need of facilities for

Processing. Processing was

necessary in order to make
the cotton marketable.

Loudon’s first and last
cotton gin, like some of the
other old industri
later years to become a

of the rapidly ch
environment in the Loud

area.

The lack of farmers who
were producing market
amounts of cotton forced t

closing down of the no
cotton gin, which takes its

place among the many varied

types of industry

A VIEW OF THE Don P. Smith Chair Co.! Inc. which Mr. Smith purchased in 1932.
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Maremont Corporation One Of County’s Newest

Although Maremont
Corporation is one of Loudon
County’s newest industries,

this company really dates
back to 1877, when it began

as a Chicago blacksmit shop
and later developed into a

wagon-building business.
By the early 1900’s, the

Company entered the custom

truck-body field. Having
experienced difficulty in the

procurement of leaf springs
and leaves for replacement,

Maremont in 1914 entered
the business of manufacturing
these products. By 1930, the

Company had become the
nation’s largest independent

supplier of automotive

replacement springs.
Now established in the

automative after-market,
Maremont expanded into the

manufacture ° exhaust

system parts - fast becoming
popular replacements.

The Automotive

International Group was

established in 1966 to assume

responsibility for the export
of Maremont-manufactured

automotive products, as well

as for the Company’s

involvement in foreign
facilities. By the end of 1968,

the Group’s products were

being manufactured in eight

plants located in vel

countries - Canada, France,
Sout Africa, India,
Argentina, Venezuela, and

Mexico,

Maremont’s’ entry into
distribution began in 1966

with the acquisition of
Chanslor & Lyon Company,

Inc., as warehouse distributor
of automotive replaceme
parts, selling to jobbers in

Robinson Mill Built

In 1820; Still In Use

By Calvin Lunsford

Taking its place among the

historically colorful places in
Loudon County is the old
Robinson Mill, located on

State Route 72, two miles
east of Loudon. It is located
in a picturesque setting

likened only by the artistic

touch of the master’s brush.
The mill was built in 1820

and although the old original
building still stands and is still

used as a mill it has

undergone some changes in

keeping with surrounding
progress.

Long since passed from the
scene is the creaking giant
water wheel which powered

the mill for several years. It

was possibly one of the

largest water wheels ever used
in this area. The first wheel

was made of wood, and

required the skill of a

craftsman to obtain proper
balance With limited

equipment it took

months to build. The
a

and tear of constant use and
the effects of the water on

the wood made it necessary
to replace it within several

years. The new wheel was

going to be made of a fast

growing material called steel,
which had the ability to

withstand wear as well as

deterioration from t

elements. The old Robi
Mill was undergoing i

step toward modernization

by installing a steel water

wheel, which was possibly the

largest steel mill wheel in East

Tennessee.

Much of the color of

operation of the old mill for

the greater part of the last

century is a page out of the

past in the memory of Mrs.

Joe Duff of 226 W.

Glenwood Avenue, Knoxville,
whose father was the late Joe

W. Robinson. He started the

operating of Robinson Mill

Mrs. Duff recalls her

childhood days of

accompaning her father to

the mill for
,

the S

operation. She recalled

the building was not

originally built for a mill, but

h father started the

operation when he obtained

the property when he was a

young man

Following Mr. Robinson in

the operation of the mill was

Mr. Dyer, who continued to

run the mill as a water

powered mill. Later on they

were plagued
shortages which

mill inoperative. During dry

seasons the mill shut down

completely.

In the 1930’s the late

Frank Ridings took over the

running of the mill. Being
aware of the time lost by
water shortages, Mr. Ridings
with a lot of hard work and

ingenuity converted the

power plant to gasoline

OLD ROBINSON Mill has undergone some changes but
is still in use.

engine power. Aside from

some mechanical problems he

was able to keep the mill

running to sup the local
farmers

produce some prod for
the commercial market.

Later the Robinson Mill

property was bought by the

Randall family, who were

well known in the field of

mill operation, having
previously operated the well

known and remembered Pond

Creek Mill for many years.
The mill was faced with

re-location because of the

back water of Watts Bar Dam,
and so the purchase of the

old Robinson Mill.

The family, well versed in

commercial mill operation,
found that in order to meet.

the demands of a competitive
market they would have to

add certain modifications.

One of the first things was to

change the name of the mill

to Pond Creek Mill, a name

which they had spent many

years ‘in building public
confidence in through the

production of food products
for the home and farm animal

needs.

Today, Robinson Mill

operates under different

management and a different

name, but still produces the

products it was built for over

100 years ago. Thus, possibly
makin it the oldest business
in continous operati in

Loudon County

One of the honors that has

been bestowed upon the
colorful old Loudon County

mill was the placing of

picture of it in one of the cars

of the Sothern Railway
track train, The T

which traveled across the

United States every day until
discontinued hort while

back. Possibly this picture
was viewed by more people
over the passing years than

any other picture taken of a

specific place in Loudon
County.

In the coming years the old
Robinson Mill which has

undergone change in keeping
with progressive times will

change even more, but its

long term contribution to the

County of Loudon,
Tennessee makes it deserving

the honor of being
mentioned along with other

historically prominent places
in the countv

Newport
By Feed

By Calvin Lunsford

A colorful part of

Loudon’s past

_

industrial

picture was the widely known

Newport Mill which

processed grain into food

products and livestock feed

It was well known for its

quality products across a

large part of the United

States.

It was possibly the onl
industry to operate in

Loudon which used two

modes of transportation. The

larger part of the raw

materials such as corn, wheat,
etc. came in by way of

steamboat which in turn had

picked it up along the

Tennessee
farmers had brought
various markets. The old

steamboats would dock along
the river. Elaborate and ultra

modern for its day was the

equipment used to haul the

grain from the steamers up

Mill Now Used

And Grain Co.

to the mill. The dock was just
below the mill at the end of

Wharf Street which used to

extend from Loudon down

under the location of the

present highway bridge. Not

only did the dock serve the

needs of the Newport Mill
but was also the port of entry
for other Loudon cargo as

well as passengers who used

transportationthe river

system,
The other transportation

medium used by this old

industry was the railroad. The

mill, which ran around the
clock and produce 3000

bushels of meal in 24 hours

had daily railroad loading
shipping to

across the
:

Many companies had standing
orders for large amounts of

the products.
Each shift had two packers

and a miller. Some of the

corn ground into meal was

shipped from the west in box

car lots.

A Mr. Goins, father of ‘the

late Mrs. Edna Goins Harrison

and wife of Dr. Joe Harrison,
was the operator of the

milling operat It was one

of the largest in

Tennessee. The late Sand
Hugh Callaway was for many

years a traveling salesman for

the mill.
Some of the people who

wor there were Tom

Galyo. the late JohnShub and Ebb Webb.

rey as a reminder of a

era in Loudon’sP uat past, stands the old

Newport Mill Building,
presently in use by the

ari Feed and Grain

Compan:
The mi eased operations

in the early twenties but not

before establishing itself as a

thriving industrial part of the

Loudon of yester-year.

eight western states. In 1967,
th ompany added

distributors of automotive

located in Arizona,
Minnesota, New

York and Pennsylvania, and

in 1968, distributors located

in Colorado, Illinois, Iowa,
Michigan, ae aand Ohio

Distributionsists of 37

warehouses in 17 states and
159 jobbing stores in 10

states.

The New Englan (Group
headquarters is in Saco
Maine. This Group has been,

and still is, the sole suppli
to the military of the M-60
machine gun. In addition to

this and other ordnance

material, the New England
Group manufacturers

components for military
vehicles, textile machinery

components, machine

products and drive shafts,
axles, universal jéint kits and

exhaust control valves for

commercial vehicles

The Textile Machinery
Group was founded by
Francis Cabot Lowell in

1813. In 1912, Lowell and
Saco and Petee machine

shops merged to form the
Saco-Lowell Shops, and

Maremont acquired
percent of Saco-Lowell’s

jee *
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Don P. Smith,

President
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MAREMONT CORPORATION COMPLETED IN 1969

stock in 1961. and ground was brokenin the Staff Management are: W.A. Black, Material Control

Maremont in Loudon is a summer of 1968. The plant Heimerdinger, Manager of Manager, and William E.

part of the automotive group covers more than ten acres Manufacturing; Michael Webb, Production Control
and manufactures exhaust and was completed duri the Coffman, Controller; Rodney Manager
and tail pipes, and mufflers. second quarter of 196: Leithner Warehouse Many Loudon County
This Company was the first William C. Zeeb came from Manager; Don Burt people are now employed at

to purchase land in the Maremont in Chicago* in Manager of Industrial this Plant. Employment
Industrial Park, owned by August 1968 to be Manager Relations, W.F. Dean, began in early 1969, and by

Fort Loudoun’ Industrial of Operations in oudon. Manager of Manufacturing January 1, 1970, there were

Development Corporation, Other members of the Plant Engineering; Edward more than 350 employees

nome o
o neeo A od 8 de

|
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One of Loudon County’s oldest active industrial firms has alway tried to return

to our community the kindness, trust, and friendshi we have enjoyed from our

employees, our citizens and our county throug willingness to support what we be-

lieve have been goo programs for progress and growth for our great county.

We take this to add ouropportunity
Loudon County congratulations to the peopl of Loudon

County who have made our County grow and

Tennessee prosper in its first 100 years of existance‘and

trust we will continue to go hand in hand in

the spirit of this tradition.

a Eg

Jack Lefler,
V. P. and General Manage
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f

SE



PAGE 4, SECTION E -LOUDON COUNTY CENTENNIAL EDITION, JUNE 13 - 20, 1970

MAREMONT
P o R A T Two Imporant Reasons For Maremont’s

Of Loudon
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Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee
We Salute 10 Year Of Progre Jn

LOUDON COUNTY
As we look ahead we anticipate even greater progress for

our county and are happ to be a part of that growth
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Began Operations In 1957

Union Carbide Began As Visking Corporation
By Larry Cate

man’s idea in

conjunction with a decade of

experimentations, resulted in
the building of what is now

known as the Films-Packaging
of Union Carbide plant of

Loudon. This history as far as

Loudon is concerned began
wit the decision and

breaking of ground for the

plant in 1955.
To go back a few years this

idea which grew and

developed and became an

organization with plants in

the United States and Canada
with international affiliations

and licensees.

The man with the idea was

late Erwin O. Freund,
founder of the  Visking
Corporation. He had spent his

working life in the sausage
casing indus and by 1916

had realized thatcom meat in animal

intestines had disadvantages.
One of them was that sheep

intestines

imported and were difficult

to obtain in quanties in a

world at war.

It was then. Mr. Freund

determined to develop an

improved casing. That same

year he established 2

fellowship at the Mellon

Institute of Industrial

Research at Pittsburg, Pa., for

developing sausage casin
made of raw material that

were cheap and plentiful in

the United States. Research

and experimentation went

slowly. It was almost ten

later that a successful

made of cellulose,
required strength,

stability, uniformity and

elasticity was developed. This

could be roduced from

relatively plentiful domestic

material.

Mr. Freund founde the

Visking Ci

October 27,
next year th first Visking

casings for commercial use

were manufactured in a small

frame building in the Chicago
Union Stockyard. Out of an

idea, a decade

experimentation, and a tiny
building have come

dramatically important
contributions to the whole

meat industry and today
Loudon’s plant is one of the

most important. At Loudon

more casings are produced
anyplace else in he

.

In making a uniform

casing with the properties
described and in freeing the

industry from dependence on

animal casings, Visking made

available for the first time

sufficient quanities of casings
for low cost mass production
of processed meat foods and

sausage. This mass production
further

the industr

linking, peeling and stuffing
operations in conjunction
with cellulose casings in the

production of processed meat

foods and sausages.
The NOJAX casings for

skinless frankfurters was one

of the most important results

of this early period in

Visking’s history. A single
machine now produces

NOJAX casings in. one da in
an’ amount that would

otherwise be provided by
approximately 50,000 sheep.

Visking also brought about

a modern innovation

§

in

merchandising meat

packers. There had been no

satisfactory way to print
brand names on the animal

casings. Indeed, it was

difficult to print on the

cellulose casings as well. The

research and experimentation
departments worked on the

problem, until they produced
effective ink and imprinting
methods for cellulose casings.

For the first time the meat

packer was able to put his

trade-mark on every encased

sausage item for instant

recognition by the consumer.

B Visking’s
cellulose casing uane had

outgrown th original
quarters -and th company
moved from the Chicago
Stockyards to a new plant in

Chicago Clearing
Industrial District. Prominent

in the modern brick, steel and

concrete structure were

laboratories and engineering
facilities, for the men a

Visking mew that continued
scientific progress was

basis on which the company
would grow. Since then more

and more space, technical

personnel and s¢tientific and

experimental equipment have

been provided the expanTechnical Division and

Engineering Department.
Their responsi is no

only to search out for new

items to sell and to design
and develop machinery and

equipment with which to

produce such items, but it is

also their duty to be ever

vigilant in the protection of

the high quality of the

compa many products.
This responsibility is

f

increasing importance as the

processes become more

complex and the machinery
and equipment more intricate.

In 1947 expansion beyond
the United States was

initiated. In 1948 Visking
Limited was formed and a

plant constructed at Lindasy,
Ontario, Canada for the

manufacture of cellulose

casings. Subsequently,
Dominion Viscose Products

Limited at Ajax, Ontario was

acquired b Viskin Limited.

The ilms-Packaging
Division (tenn known as

the Products Div.) is

responsible for the

production and sale of casings
intended for the meat and

other food industries. Its

princi plant and offices are

located in Clearing, an area

abutting the city limits of

Chicago
Over the years the

ever-increasing demands of

the meat and food industries

were met by the development
of a large variety of cellulose

casings. One of those was the

fibrous casings of reinforced

cellulose that had the extra

strength necessary in casings
for large size sausages and

smoked meat products.
(The company also

_

is

responsible for several

contributions to medical

science, During World War II,
cellulose tubing was found to

be a highly desirable material
for intravenous injection
tubing. Later, the artifical

kidney was made feasible and

used for certain kidney
treatments because tubing,

supplied by Visking, could be

to purify the blood

stream. An@, the Company
annually sells millions of feet

of the tubing for use by
scientific laboratories

institutions as tubing in

separation processes (dislysis).
Also during the war, with

supplies of critical raw

materials cut off, Visking was

called on by the U.S.

Government to help develop
synthetic materials to replace
them. Laboratories of Imperial
Chemical Industries in Great

Britain already
discovered a new resin called

polye ene which the

h armed forces wereca as insulation in radar

and other electronic devices.

Visking went to work on

other uses for this resin, and

out of the saborat and
research projects came a new

method of producing film by
a melt extruding and blowing

process. This method

provides for the manufacture
of film having uniform

controllable physical
characteristics important for

diverse uses. Many military
uses were developed for this

polyethylene film and tubing
including its use for

weatherproofing guns
ammunition.

It was quite by accident

that in 1955 a group of

Loudon citizens learned that,
the then Visking Corporation,
was looking for a site to build

a new plant and had been

looking in the East Tennessee

area. The citizens, knowing of

the need for additional

ineuei employ made

som acts and began“courti th compaily. The

people of Loudon County
and their willingness to help
the company find a site and

the fact that the businesses

and individuals raised some

$50,000 in only a few days to

help buil a rail siding to the

pla a a token of good faith

major factors in

obtain this fine plant. The

company was also impressed
with an adequate source of

water, utilities and the

excellent pool of labor from

which to select employees.
With the purchase of sixty

acres on the banks of the

Tennessee River construction

soon began on the 180,000

square foot plant. Some 17

months later the plant began
operations in January, 1957,
with a work force of some

220 employees. Ed Swenson,

long an employee of the firm,

was named the first plant
manager. Mr. Swenson was

transferred back to Chicago
in 1963 and assistant plant

manager Birkholz

was named to replace him

and serves in this capacity
today. The Swensons, who

retired this year, have

returned to Loudon to make

their home.

Also in this year of 1970,
the Films-Packaging Division

of Union Carbide plant of

Loudon employs some 450

persons, who earn a total of

$2,400,000 a year,

making the the highest paindustrial workers in Loudo

County. About 90 percent o
the men and some 40 percent
of the women, members of

the original work force at the

plant are still employed there

and have achieved 13 years of

seniority with the plant.
The plant today covers

some 250,000 square feet and

is located on a 96 acre tract

of prime industrial land.

Some 450 various casings,
differing in size, color and

lengths are produced at the

plant in acontinuous 24 hour,
seven day a week operation

The multi-million dollar

investment in the Loudon

plant continues to increase

with expansions and addition

of more modern equipment
The employees of Union

Carbide enjoy benefit

program described as one of

the best in the nation and

contains some 60 benefits,
including a savings plan,

insurance programs, disability
benefits, safety programs and

many others.
Located on the

_

plant
property is the Union Carbide
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VIEW OF UNION CARBIDE PLANT

Employees Association

Recreation Park, where the

employees and their families,
numbering some

persons, have picnics, have

plant gatherings and oth r

activities. The Employees
Recreation Association also

sponsors a golf league,
softball team, plan plant

Picnics, Easter Egg Hunts,
Christmas parties o other

events during the ye

The management
an plant

personnel have also added

many contributions to

Loudon County through their

efforts in city and county

government, some having
served in elected offices,
working in civic groups,
school organizations, and

church activities
The fact that Loudon was

selected as the site of this

plant was the beginning of

industrial growth during
recent years never before

experience Union Carbide

in a large p
i

is responsibl
for this bec. is one of

the foremost names in the

industrial world and the fact

that they chose Loudon

County has carried much

weight with visiting industrial

prospects.

CONSTRUCTION BEGINS- In June of 1956, construction began on the 180,000
square foot Loudon plant of Union Carbide located on the banks of the Tennessee

River.

Now Under New Management...

Old Hickor

OLD HICKORY BRICK COMPANY KILNS

SHOWING THE OPE air dryers

40 to 45. Joe Thompson an

drag line and clay.

Brick
In the early 1920’s The

Old Hickory Brick Company
was organized under the

name of the Greenback Brick

Company by Joe Jones,

trustee of Loudon County

The plant is located two

miles east of Greenback

where the Dora Station on

the L & N Railroad was

situated

It continued under its

original ownership until

March of 1930 when it was

bought by J.V. and Fred

Akers and incorporated under

the name of the Old Hickory
Brick Company, named after

the famous World War 30th

Division. The 25th

in the early days of the Old Hickory Brick

Company. About 15 men were employed in the beginning andat its peak employed
i Jim Dixon are shown with the mule teams for the

Name
Edition of the

Lenoir
y

News in 1930

stated, “To anyone who was

old enough to read the paper
at the time of the World W

the name “Old  Hickor.

probably sounds

familiar, since it was the

name given the Thirtieth

Division, composed of North

and South Carolina, and

Tennessee boys. In that

division was J.V. Akers who

has honored his thriving brick

company with the name of

‘Old Hickory’

Anniversary
t

a

The company under its

new ownership, expanded
production from 8,000 to

20,000 brick units daily of

various types that found a

ready local market. The

bricks manufactured by the

company were said to have

been the best that could be

found in the South and that

most any style could be:

obtained. The principal kinds

of facing bricks manufactured

at that time were corduroy,
colonial, smoothe, and sand

finish and a good quality of

common bricks. The plant
machinery was powered by
steam, clay was hand dug and
tramed to the cut

forming machin

down-draft kil by coai. At

that time, 20 men were

employed in the production
and delivery

J.H. Akers, father of J.V.

and Fred, had charge of

burning the brick and was an

expert in flashing and

obtaining the desired colors

wanted.

or

The material used in the

me anufact or “Old

icks wasbrsh of a

red color which wasnatu
brought from the pits on the

tram line. This was a very easy

material to work with and

made up into beautiful

bricks

During this time, there

were shipped on an average of

from four to five cars of brick

a week to Knoxville and the

surrounding territory. The

product of the company has

stood up under some
of the

most severe tests. among

those being the Knoxville

sewer test, proving that the

product was

non-absorbable. It also stood

well in crushing tests.

practically

Under the experienced
management of J.V. and Fred

Akers, constant improvement
was made. Before closing
down in the war emergency

years of 1941-46, the plant
a brick and

electric
boasted five kilns,

concrete dryer,
powered machinery, and

modern up date clay
digging machinery and other

equipment.

At the close of World War

Il, J.B. Patterson purchased
the half interest of his

father-in-law, Fred Akers, and

the plant was opened again to

supply the post war building
boom. Natural gas was

installed to fire the brick,
replacing the coal, making
this ‘one of the first southern

plants to modernize its

burning.
Currently the plant

orld War Division
employs about 30 men and

produces an average of

6,000,000 brick units per
r Its products are

rsified in different types
olors of brick and drain

tile. The colors are dark red

and dark chocolate brown

These distinctive colors create

a demand for the product
from Florida to Chicago. A

recent product marketed,

called

a new used brick.

ting much attentic

construction

features

an Old Duteh Colonial,

of

colonial type houses.

The latest improvement
new modern office

with bath’ and

experimental laboratory. A

new supply warehouse has

also been added.

building

After the death of J.V.

Akers, Oct. 1 1959, his wife

continued as half owner.
j operated the

corporation until October of

1969, when the plant was

sold to Leland Willocks and

Newton Stoutt. The new

owners plan to continue the

operation under the same

name of Old Hickory Co.,
Inc.

One of Greenback’s oldest

industries, the Old Hickory
Brick Company is proud of

its place in the community
and equally proud of its brick
in the many homes, schools
and buildings of other

communities throughout the

South

te ad

OWNERS OF, THE OLD Hickory Brick Co. From left are J. H. Akers and J. V.

Akers, both deceased; Spurgeon Akers now of Montgomery, Ala.; Fred Akers of

Maryville; Dr. E. M. Edington of Knoxville,
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W are please to have contributed

to the area’s growth. As we join
the everwidening circle of industrial

neighbors we confidently look to

a future bright with promise. Loudon Count
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

We look forward to many years of

mutually beneficial association and

we are delighted to have called

Loudon County our home for the

past 13 years.
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Th Lenoi Cit Plan

An Loudo Count Progr
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The Lock Hardware Division of Lenoir City began

y manufacturing in 1954 and now has: nearly 185,000

.\ square feet of floor space and employs

%
approximately 875 people.

y We at Eaton Yale Towne, Inc. have great

EATON Lock & Hardware y faith in the future of Loudon County as

YALE & ©. ee indicated by our recentl d
—

y announce

TOWNE Division ot Lenoir city

— expansion and the prospect of

Manufacturers Of - - - &
¢ COMBINATION LOCKS «BANG Bar DEVIES

. employing an additional

® AUXILIARY LOCKS » PAD LOCKS &
BANK LOCKS SPECIALTY LOCKS %

250 people.
® AUTOMOTIVE & INDUSTRIAL LOCKS ® CYLINDRICAL LOCKS
® CABINET LOCKS ® TUBULAR LOCKS cy

Loudon Countp

S i 1870 Centennial 1970

LOUDO COUNTY’S

100&quot; ANNIVERSARY

Tennessee

aeacerEeeeSSERIR me
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Loudon Hickory Products, Inc.
LOUDON HICKORY PRODUCTS, INC.

Began To Utilize Hickory Timber
Loudon Hickory Products,

chartered

Hickory Timber growing in

the immediate area of

Loudon. This purpose has

been accomplished, and the

business has operated
continuously since its

and has recently

Hickory is a native wood

of North America and is

found only in the Eastern

half of the United States. Its

area of commercial growth
may be defined as an oval

section lying in a general
direction from Northeast to

Southwest. While the

Northeastern extremity is

evident in the New England
states, and the Southwestern

limits in East Texas, the bulk

of the highest quality timber
volume of

lies in

the regions of the Ohio and

Mississippi river watersheds.
For over one hundred

years, the major use of

ickory has been to make

Striking Tool Handles. It is

the only wood in the entire

world which ha the desirable

properties of toughness,
resiliency, strength and shock

absorbance required for any

tool with which the user will

ani s pa blow. Hickory is
hardest andCenv woo and until

vel recently it was

undesirable for other uses in

building and furniture, The

weight factor, and the cost of

transportation of the Hickory
logs governed the placing of

manufacturing plants in

sections where abundant

Hickory was easily available.
For several years prior to

1951, the area of East

Tennessee east and South of
the Tennessee River had been

surveyed with the prospects
of establishing a handle plant.
It was well known that in the

Tennessee River valley, a very

large amount of Hickory
timber was growing, and it

was not being utilized by
other industries. The primary
question was where to locate

the central plant. Many
locations were visited, but the

reception received from the

Loudon Chamber of

Commerce, and other

business and_ professional
people in Loudon, made the

decision easy. The plant
would

‘

be established in

Loudon

The original purpose of the

Loudon plant was to furnish

Hickory dimension stock and

rough turned Hickory handles

to an old, established handle

producer, Marion Handle

Mills, Ine., Marion Virginia.

After the decision was

reached, land was purchased
and the initial building was

erected. Operations began on

July 1, 1951. For several

years the plant operated in its

capacity supplying
material to the Virginia
company, and also to other

handle producers in this

country and Canada.

From the outset, there

were indefinite plans to

eventually make the Loudon

company a complete handle

manufacturing plant, with

processing from the Hickory
log through th final finishing
and shipping processes. In the

spring of 1962 this plan was

finalized. At that time, the

Loudon Hickory Products

acquired the business and

certain physical assets of

Marion Handle Mills, Inc. and

all operations were removed

to Loudon, with Marion

Handles being made and

shipped as a division of
Loud Hick ProduMay 1 Loudon

Hickory picks Ine.

acquired the business of

Fleischmann Handle

Company, Memphis,

Tenneso and the

productiPleischm I

division,
Loudon.

acquisition required an

extensive expansion program

which is almost completed at

this time. Buildings were

more than doubled in size,
the latest production
machinery for handles was

installed, employment was

doubled and the purchase of

Hickory logs increased.

The operation ofa Hickory
Handle plant in Loudon is

unique in one respect. It is

the only manufacturing
facility in T area which not

only utilizes local labor, but

it also secures all of its raw

material for its products from

a local area of approximately
50 miles in radius. This not,
only provides the trading area”
with the benefits of, the

payroll, but gives the benefits

to th land an timber

owners by having a fair

market for their Hickory,
which was not available

heretofore. In the original
building of the plant, and in

its expansion programs, no

Federal, State or ocal

Governmental funds have

been used or requested.
Loudon Hickory Products,

Inc. now has the st

up-to-date,- modern Hickory
Handle plant in the United
States. It is expected that the

plant will consume some

three-quarters of a million

feet of Hickory logs during
the year, and produce one

million handle per year.

Harrison Farms

Chickens; Hope
By Vernon McKinney

Harrison Farms’ broiler

feeding operation on Hines

Valley Road near Eaton

Crossroads an example of

agricultu on anftustialize &qu Almost a

quarter-million chickens are on

feed regularly in the farm’s

15 huge chicken, houses, and

the chickens are a

nine-week grow-out schedule,
allowing five growing cycles
per year, or about 1%-million

birds annually.
Obviously, handling this

many of anything -- especially
a complicated animal like a

chicken requires
mechanization and at

Harrison Farms the chicken

houses are fully automated.

Automatic valves maintain a

constant level in the waterers;

a chain feed delivery system
runs along the bottom of a

circuitous feeder which runs

rei e era each chicken

house; feed is supplied to the

automatic feeders

automatically through an

auger from a bin outside each

house, stoker-fed coal

furnaces. in each house

maintain a constant

temperature, starting at 90

Overrun By
To Add Catfish

degrees for the young chicks

and lowering as they get
older.

Then, at the end of an

eight-week feeding and

growing period, the birds are

marketed at Knoxville

Poultry and Egg Co., in

Knoxville, owned by the

same Harrison brothers who

own the farm, Ben, Jack,
John and Bill Harrison.

Locally, the operation is

managed by J.B. Looper, who

formerly operated his own

extensive chicken growing
and bulk feed mixing
operation in Jamestown and

Possibly First Industry ...

Carding Machine,

Mill Built About 1880
By Calvin Lunsford

An old Loudon §area

industry which could very

well be the first industry to

operate in the county was the

old Carding Machine and

Woolen Mill which was

located near the Roberson

Spring. and operate for a

number of years in that area.

The old building, now torn

down, was possibly the most

modern building of its time in

this locality. It was three

stories, and of wood

construction. It stood vacant

many years after it ceased

operations and was a

geographical landmark to

Loudon Countians.

The building was built

around 1880 by the late E.D.

Robinson. Later the

operation of this old industry
was under the direction of

Mr. Ervin. Mr. Ervin was a

full blooded Scotchman who

came to the Loudon section

unknown) this
industry until age and failing
eyesight forced him to have

to give it up.

After Mr. Ervin, a Frank

Laben took over the

operation and continued to

operate it for a number of

years. Our information has it

th Mr, Laben, upon leaving

ea went east and took

th work of designingbulidi and is credited with

having designed some of the

giant buildings of that area.

The old Carding Machine

and combination woolen mill

produced cloth for suits for

many Loudon citizens who

came and bought material.

Not only is this industry
unique in the fact that it is

the only one of its kind to

operate in Loudon but is

quite possibly the largest
operation to be run by water

power. A dam across the

creek furnished power for the

large water wheel that in turn

operated the carding and

weaving machinery.

The mill was noted for its

high Quality cloth and when

it ceased operations some of

the machinery was purchased
the mills atby woolen

Athens.

Loudon’s first and last

woolen mil and carding
machine, a rich art of

Loudon’s very early industrial

history

R-R Cross Ties Were

Early County Products

By Calvin Lunsford
The Loudon area over the

passing years has had some

industries located in the rural

areas and like some other

things, very little record of

the part they played in the

industrial life of the county
was kept.

But in doing some research
of the industrial history of
the Loudon area, we found
that a number of years ago
there was a Cross Tie Factory
which produced cross ties for

the railroad, located in the

Piney section outside of

Loudon.

This factory was operated
by a Mr. Blair and it is not

known just how many years

the factory was in operation.
This possibly depleted the

supply of timber suitable for

making cross ties or possibly
the railroad’s needs for cross

ties reached the point where

there was no longer a demand

for the ties.

This old Loudon industry
could very well have made a

contribution to the rapid
development of one time

glamorous and history rich

railroads of this area.

Thus, another little known
takes its

industry in Loudon over the

past 100 years.

came here when the Harrisons

bought the farm here in

the
had

Chicke growing on

farm, 132 acres which

formerly been the ‘George
Pickell farm, was begun in

1959 by John Dender,
also had his own chicken

processing plant at Dixie-Lee
Junction and a restaurant

which specialized in fried

chicken.

The Harrisons, who at one

time owned two chicken

processing plants, one at

Knoxville and the other at

Jamestown, bought the

feeding operation -- and land

-- here in December, 1965. At

that time, it consisted of

eight chicken houses. They
have added seven more since

then.

Last year, moreover,

Harrisons entered a

_

brand

new phase of ‘“‘farming out of

the ordinary.” Harrison

Farms became the first

commercial catfish farm in

Loudon County
There are seven

14 surface acres,

with 34,000

fingerlings catfish expected to

be ready for harvest this

summer when they will have

reached one pound size.

ponds,

The inauguration of catfish

farming here Ids

promise of another

industry for Loudon County
Ben Harrison has indicated an

active interest in establishing
catfish processing plant here

if enough farmers will go into

the commercial catfish

farming enterprise to assure

him of a dependable supply
of fish to keep the plant
busy.

“It is a case of which cam
first, the chicken or the egg,”

Harrison commented
“Farmers need to be assured

the plant will be built to

provide a market for their

fish, and we need to know

the fish will be available.”’ He

suggested that it may develop
that the erection ofa holdin
facility, terim

measure, which could receive

fish here for later transfer to a

processing plant elsewhere, is
a possibility

ommercial catfish

production is being developed

i supply the growing chain

restaurant. business
established in the

spreading throughout
nation. It has been estimated

that there is a present annual

market or 250-million

pounds of catfish, against a

production nationally of only
80-million pounds.

YOUR COMMUNITY
DEPENDS ON YOU

DON’T LEAVE

IT TO THE

FOTHER GUY’!

Our community is fortunate to

have so many people working

for the benefit of all of us.

But, there’s a lot to be done

toward improvement,and your

your help i vitally needed.

IF YOU WANT MORE JOB OPPORTUN SCHOOLS;

BETTER ROADS AND PUBLIC FACILITIES; GREATER

PROSPERITY FOR YOU AND YOUR FAMILY — THEN

YOU must be willing to spend

your money for good and ser- w
vices at home, to support civic

© *
organizations and funchion ‘.

to be an active citizen!

LET’S WORK

TOGETHER

FOR PROGRESS!

Our thanks to you the people of Loudon

County and congratulations to all our very

fine Industries.

Loudon County
1870. €Centtpnial 1970

Tennessee

As Loudon County enters its second century a bright future awaits the citizens of

our fine community and the generations to come. In part this is due to the cooperation

of all our people in supporting our industry and helpin to secure more jobs to provide

a more secure future. Loudon County is blessed with the finest group of industrial

firms anywhere and together the peopl and the industry are making Loudon County

one of the finest communities in which to work and live.

The

Loud Cou Committ O 10
For Industrial Developmen

)
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R. H. BELL : FRANK A. WEISS COL. CHARLES H. BACON CARMICHAEL GREER JAMES R. SCOTT W. ‘Vv. KIRKLAND E.C. CIFERS

The development of Loudon

County and that of the Charles

H. Bacon Compan are in many

ways inter-related, in that one has

had a profound effect on the

other. As one of the county’s

major employers, we have always

been interested in those events

which have contributed to the

county’s growth.

LENOIR CITY PLANT LO DON PLANT

Now, as a division of the hug GENE! 3C operation, the Charles H.

Bacon Company enters a new phase We believed -- and still do --

that bein a part of the GENESCO ory sanizatio offers the best for

our employees, our stock holders an d our community, Loudon

County. The construction of our new p ‘ant in the Industrial Park at

Loudon bears this out. The new 80,00 0 square foot plant, to cost

$1,500,000 will employ about 275 pers« ons in finishing and shippin

hosiery good manufactured in the exist ir 1 Loudon plant.

GENESC

We are pleased to be contributing to this area’s Growth - -

As we join in the ever-widing circle of Industrial neighbors, we can confidently

look forward to a future bright with promise - - -

— PROGRESSING WITH LOUDON COUNTY —

TH CHARL BAC COMPA
A DIVISION OF GENESCO, INC.

Lenoir Cit Loudon
119W WObVOL
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One Of Nation’s Largest...

t

Plant Makes Metal Powders To Perfection
Greenback Industries, Inc.,

.

is located on Highway 411

and is one of the nation’s

larger processors of powder
metallurgy products.

The industry was founded

in 1946 by Earl Lowe,
president of the pOmp and

Forto vice

president Rreciiack
manufacturing plant is in

Greenback, while the sales

office is located in

Birmingham, Mich.

Though little publicized,
Greenback Industries supplies

the material for many of the

vital parts in automobiles,

electric appliances, electric

motors, the aviation and

space industries.

The East Tennessee plant
manufactures 95. different

grades of metal powders,
including sponge copper

premixed bronze

special alloy
and cupric

powder metallurgy
products are used in th

self-lubricating bearings,
gears, cams, petroleum filters,
heavy duty brake linings, and

motor brushes.

A major advantage of

powder metallurgy is its ease

of fabrication. It does not

have to be melted in order to

form a desired part. Tpowder is actually press
into a bearing while ry.

Metallic powder is poured
into a die conforming in

shape to the desired part and

pressure is applied This

pressure causes the powder to

combine, forming a gear,

cam, bearing, or whatever

product is being moulded

The product is simple, quick,
very accurate and reduces

cost. No melting, pouring,
and casting are required. The

company has annual sales of

approximately $5 million.

In addition to the powder
making facility, the plant also

has a majority interest in the

Cranberry Magnetite Corp., in

Cranberry, N.C., where high
purity magnetite ore is

mined. This ore is used for
the washing of coal in the

southeast coal districts, and
for the manufacture of iron

beginning to

and will be in full producby the end of 1

familiarly known tne as

loadstone, magnetite ore is

strongly magnetic.)

The Greenback plant is

highly automated, with

exceptional quatity control

during all phases of

manufacture. Every pound of

copper powder is subjected to

67 quality control tests

before shipment. This

procedure enables them to

maintain an outstanding
uniformity of product

shipment to shipment, month

to month; year to year. Strict

quality control has meant:

much to the plant’s growth ,

for customers can be certair1

that the powder
purchase this month

be of the same high quality as

that bought a month ago or a

year ago

Greenback Industries his

been innovator in improving
the production facilities and

he use powde rs

throughout the year&#39;s.

Twenty-four years ago tlie

practice of including in eve ry

shipment a data sheet, givi! ng
all chemical and physic jal

properties in minute deta iil,
was begun. This was the fi: rst

time that any manufactu ver

of metal powders’ h ad

instituted such a servic se.

Later they developed the fi rst

premixed powder ever so Id

(A premixed powder has all

the ingredients blend ed

together prior to shipme: nt.

When the powder is receiv ed

by the customer, it is rea dy
to use; no prelimine wry

blending operations ewe

necessary.) Eventually, of

course, competitors began t¢&

premix powder also, but

Greenback Industries was he:

first company to manufact are,

this type of product.
Another first

developed by Mr

Vwas

Lo we

color photomicrographs of

metal powder structures.

in several h

standard for qual control
in culstomers’ plant:

The sales

originated
metallographic

laboratory for the use of
custo mers. This laboratory, in

Birmingham, has all tl

equipment necessary for any
analysis of powder metal

parts required by a customer.

In addition, a

laboi-atory has

which can be taken

custoomer’s plant for “a

com plete study of the

manufacturing operations,
With the information
obtained in a visit to a

cust omer’s plant, a complete
report is compiled, including
color photomicrographs,
charts and recommendations

for correcting any procedure
in ithe plant

department
th i

The plant has an extensive

laboratory, with suc!

equipment as an X-ray
spectrograph and other

ajpparatus needed for

spectrographis and wet

analyses, as may be

required. It is a very effective
back-up to the metallographic
service of the Birmingham
laboratory. These~ laboratory
facilities have increased
measurably the, volume of

powder metal business
enjoyed by Greenback
Industries.

Powder metal

manufacturing operations at

the plant are similar to those

at the Fairfield Plant, that is, selected because of itssuperb C It was also announced at
owders produced heat transfer properties. this time that the metals

through an atomization electrolytic refinery complex
process. In January of 1970, Handy at Attleboro, Mass. would be

:

103 year old operative durin the second
Although equipment the

moon walk ApolG-eraft space Townsend president of the largest single construction
ship is classified; the powder company, signed with Mr program the company has
metallurgy industry knows Lowe and other principals, to every undertaken and it will

that copper-silver alloy is acquire Greenback Industries, be newest and finest
used in the nose-cone heat Inc. and its majority interest precious metal refinery-in the
shield. For a missile project, in Cranberry Magnetite country if not in the world.
silver bearing copper was Corporation at Cranberry, N. Ultimately annual production

capacity will am to

20,000,000 ounces
“ot ‘silv

an ,500, 0 ounces of
gold, as as someSlatin rou viata

Handy & Harman is one of
the nation’s leading refiners,

processors and fabricators of
both precious and specialty
metals. The concern is listed

on the New York Stock

Exchange,

AERIAL VIEW OF GREENBACK INDUSTRIES

closely-held firm,
Greenback Industries will be

operated as a subsidiary of

Handy & Harman with the

personnel that has managed
Greenback over the years

continuing in the same

capacities.
The plant works on

continuous basis, three shifts
r day, five to six days per

week, depending upon the
orders received heir

operation requires great
amounts of electric energy

and demands a constant,
dependable source of powder.

The present daily
production metallic

powder is from 10 to 15 tons,
depending on the product,
compared to less than three
tons per day in 1961. They
employ 60 people and have

an annual payroll of over

$280,0

Now Has Plant Here...

Business Sta
By Vernon McKinney

History is a relative term,

and the history of the

Loudon County operations of

Products, Inec., is

relatively. The firm&#3

plant just outside Lenoir City
on Simpson. Road, near new

Highway 95 has just been

completed and

_

production
has not. yet started

However, the origin of the

firm, with headquarters in

Little Rock, Ark., is of high
interest to Lenoir Citians who

knew brothers George and

Lloyd Munsey, who

s

pent
their boy-hood here and later

went on to found the

electrical applie.nce
manufacturing firm w hich

bears their name

The Munsey brothers were

born in Loudon County
,

t:he

sons of the Rev. and Mrs
Sam J K. Munsey. They

attended local schools he:re
and graduated from I.enoir

City High Soh Their
father, a Bap
died in

iog
mother continues to live in

rts From Want Of
the Dixie Lee Junction salesman and eventually was toaster to make oven

community, Lenoir City Rt. assigned as area manager of buttered toast and asked his

5 Standard Brands’ Bakery wife to try it. It worked.

As a youngster, George, Division. The Munsey Toaster was

who later started the Then, ca 1954, he
orn.

company and serves as its encountered a problem at
The applian will produce

president, worked behind the home. His two children,
four slices uttered

soda fountain at the Rexall Ronny and Peggy, wanted
toast - a job that can’t be

Drug Store during his high their toast oven buttered, Performed with the ordinary
school years and there hadhis This required lighting the POP-UP variety manufactured

first experiences with food
oven, heating up the kitchen bY the industry&#3 largest

preparation and related. nd more often. than not, corporations.
equipment. burning a few fingers. r. Munsey got his original
Leaving Lenoir City, he e has to be a better aa “pate and presented

associated with way,”
Brands, Inc., as a

George thought.
.

t to an established company
So he built a model of a

i
Standard for approval, but they were

CONSTRUCTION UNDERWAY ON MUNSE PRODUCTS

Philadelphia’s Only Major Industry
By Calvin Lunsford

Like many of the industral

plants in the world of free

enterprise, which were born

out of individual confidence

an know how

Philadelphia Hosiery
became a reality. The

E.W. Waller, a

versed in the hosie

industry, sensed that the time

Oral Community

Was Served By
Postmistress

Angeline Cox was th first

Post Mistress of Oral, from

about the year ipoo.
When the Rural Free

Delivery mail routes were

Mail was carried on

Camp
City to Eaton

Crossroads for $1 a day.

was right ani set the wheels

in motion to organize the

Philadelphia Hosiery Mill

Organized in

1921, ptincsipally by
Waller as a stock company

businessmen as

stock hold ers, the hosiery
mill began it{; operation in a

small 32 x 94. feet two story
building

The original

_

product
manufacti irecd1 by the plant

was infar its ribbed hosiery.
The oper aticoon grew rapidly,
and eacla yjyear, for many

years, it was necessary to add.
addition: 1 |floor

s.

In th 2 begsinning, the plant
had onl y forty employees and

in nine years the figure had

risen tc» 150: employees, and

continu ed steady growth
throug! the passing years. At

one tir ne thie plant operated
around the clock with 130

knitter :s, 30 ribbers, 25

looper s aind six sewing
machi nes

E.W. Waller, who knew the to a halt. In later years the

_

came, and once again got the

nee his employees mill closed its doors, and it plant back into operation.
because he had risen from the looked as though the major Today the plant is operating
ranks, prided himself in source of employment for at full capacity under; the firm

maintaining contented and

_

Philadelphia people was to be name of Bar-Knit Hosiery
satisfied employees. During a part of a passed era Co. Thus, a man’s dream,

the mills many years of which seem to fade with his

operation they were never
But its closing was to be passing from the scene was

plagued with labor trouble short lived. Another man again to assume its place in

Through the efforts of with confidence in the the hosiery manufacturing
Joseph P. Voorhees, director operation, J Earl Barger, world.

of sales, with offices at 49

Lenonard St. New York City,
the company’s products were

sold in every state in the

United States, and even when
other similar plants were

closing because of the lack of
et for their

production, the Philadelphia
Mill continued to operate and

maintain jobs for its

employees,
It had proved to be a much

heeded pe of the economy
of the mall town of

Phila Sahi had been
need of a source ofaraployii for its people.

ut its man years of

steady operation was to come

Butter
not interested and advised

him t let it alone. It looked

like if his innovation, the

oven toaster, was ever to get
on the market, he would have

to produce it himself.

Taking a leave of absence

from his job, he went out in

search of money, designers to

dress up the product, and
information

manufacturing, all at the

same time.

He also added his younger
brother, Lloyd, to the project

and he became an ally and an

enthusiastic booster.

Lloyd, who now is vice

preside of the company,
also lived in Little Rock. He

graduated from Lenoir City
High School in 1941, spent

ia years in the Navy, and

und up with GoodyearT and Rubber Co. in Little

ockA isttick they became a

formidable team

They got their backers.

backers, ex-customers

of George, put up their

money with the Munseys and

they formed a corporation.
Reynolds Metals in Arkansas

assisted with design problems
and the brothers located a

manufacturer in Little Rock.

They still needed a market.
Brothers Lloyd and George
went to a national appliance

show in Chicago, stayed there
a week, and came back with

12,000 orders and indications

.

The operator of a,

store chain, with

headquarters

—

in Detroit,
telephoned George Munsey
from the Little Rock airport
while passing through. He

placed an order

And the first commercial
model of the toaster had not

been made yet.
A story in the

newspaper, the

Gazette,

local
Arkansas

carried a feature
the first of several -- on the

Munsey innovation. The

Gazette’s item was picked up
by the Wall Street Journal,
the Chicago Tribune, the Los
“Angeles Times,

was described by Parade
Magazine, Popul Mechani
and Mechanix Il

_

And more orders poured
i

George spent the firm’s
only $10,000 for a metal
stamping die. But when the

manufacturer attempted to
make the first toaster, the
aluminum material wouldn’t

stretch properly. new die
was necessary. But pa had
no money. What to do’

The die maker extended
eredit for a new one. It
worked,

ed Toast
The two brothers and the

first employees of the

long hard

ny months to

meet the backlog of orders

after production got started.

Since then, they have built
their own plant and their

products have international
distribution

First year sales were

$160,000. Since the the

company’s grow

averaged 10 to e percent
annually. Volum now is

quoted as “several million

dollars” a year and Munsey
roducts, Inc. has developed

26 models of toasters, bakers,
warming trays and -popcorn

poppers since that time

the Munseys

*

aren’t

resting on their laurels. In
96 another kitchen

problem in George’s home
resulted in a new

development.
He wondered why his wife

didn’t use a deep-fat fryer fcooking chicken.

preferred it cooked that wa
“Tl use a deep-fat fryer if

you’ll clean it up afterward,’
his wife ordered. He agree
then later wished he hadn&#3

After consuming his part
of the big platter of fish
fillets, he started to clean the

fryer. Rather than clog the
drain with hot grease,
however, he took the

equipment outside and

promptly messed up

_

the

patio.

“There must be a better

way,” h said, disgustedly
This led to a new product,

the Munsey Cooker-Fryer, a

6&#39;%4- capacity appliance
which is said to turn out Schicken, Frenc fries,
onion sa “effortle - ‘
cooks roa: ews, casseroles

and dor. na too

The new cooker has a

pouring spout that simplifi
the clean-

—

It

removable aluminum fry well

with hear-resistant

.

handles.

There is no inner wall t hol
grease odors and it has adetach lift-out finn for

the deep-fry basket.

&

That the Munseys are

always looking for

improvements in

two other
first involves

styrofoam
packaging material, such as

that used to protect cameras

and other delicate items for

supin which was being
pack some ofth many Munsey products.

accounts for

“We found it was

competitive in price with

corrugated cardboard when

the time required for

someone to stand and fold

the cardboard containers is

considered,’’ George Munsey
said.

Came a time, however,
when a transportation foul-up

resulted in 11  trailer-truck
loads of the material being
“lost”? somewhere in transit

between the plant from
which they were buying the

material and their own plant.
“We had to close down. We

couldn&#39;t ship anything,”’ Mr.

Munsey related. And they
immediately began to look

into what would be involved

in installing equipment to

make their own styrofoam
ackagin material.

Eventually they did so.

It soon developed,
however, that they had

capacity to produce more

than their own needs, and so.

became a supplier for the

materi

manufacturers and shippers.

The second story involved
the plant here. As the Munsey
business continued to grow,

they found more and more of
their products going into the

heavy population centers of
the Northeast and Southeast.

Transportation costs could be
saved arts for their

products could be shipped in

space-saving containers and
assembled nearer their

eventual market. Perhaps it

was only natural that their
old home town of Lenoir

City was considered a a site
for such an assembly point,
warehousing facility and

shipping point. The fact that
brother-in-law Woodruff

“Woody” Wilkerson was

available here to manage the

facility made the decision
easier.

J. W. Wilburn Jr., who had
known the Munseys while

they were in Lenoir City, and
other mbers of the
Committee of 100 for

Industrial Development
helped locate a site and
arranged for utilities to be

made available, and plans for
the new pla here were

moving well along early in
1969 when r. ilkerson
suddenly became seriously ill.

This held up constructio
here for almost
Mr. Wilkerson recovered, but
in March, 1970, the first steel
for the new plant was

erected, e eae has since
een mpleted, andoper are expected to

get underwa right away.E ployhent is expected to
be small at first, but if the
Munsey brothers

have had a way of doing since
1954 -- the Munsey Products,
Inc. plant in Lenoir City may
become one of Loudon

County’s significant
employers.

€
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Mr. R. M. Wampler, a dealer in livestock for many years, bega his

business from a humble beginnin of making sausage in his own home. Over

the past years they have progresse into two modern plants located in

Lenoir City.

i
: ‘

‘

‘

EARLY DAYS OF WAMPLER’S

Wampler’s Wholesale Meats, Inc. is located at Eaton Cross-

roads in Lenoir City and is operated by Mr. Ted Wample
with approximately 50 employees This thriving business

produces Wampler’s Homestead Sausag and Wholesale Meats

and is known all over East Tennessee.

WAMPLER’S WHOLESALE MEATS, INC.

Elm Hill Meats, Inc. is operate by Mr. Harry Wample and is one of the

most modern meat packin plants in this area. The have approximately

130 employees and produce the finest in meats in Loudon County and

surrounding areas.

ELM HILL MEATS, INC.

We Are Proud To Be A Part Of This Progressive County...

Resultin In To Quality Products From

Elin ll Wampler

Meats, Duc Sausag
Lenoir City __Eato Cross Roads

& 1@ 101 absoTe201U
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Lenoir Car Works Was Once City’s Largest
By Tommy Bradshaw

The stories of the Lenoir

Ge Works and that of the

e@ ef Lenoir City are

inseparable. The one was

born when the city was in its

infaney, they both progressed
together, and when the car

works faded, the prosperity
of the city faded with it.

So important was the

manufacturing of cars at the

plant that the first basketball

teams of Lenoir City HIgh
School were know as “The

Cartown Boys.
The Lenoir City Company

purchased the Lenoir estate

in 1890 and at once set about

securing industries for the

city it hoped to build here.

The Bass Foundry was the
first industry of importance

to be established in the new

city.
This industry was located

in Lenoir City in 1892 by
J.H. Bass of Fort Wayne,
Ind., president of the Bass

Foundry and Machine Co.
This firm also had plants in

Rock Run, Ala. and in Fort

Wayne, Ind.

The foundry building 640

feet in length and 125 feet in

width, including the engine
and boiler room. The foundry
made car (train) wheels, and

had a capacity of 300 wheels

a day in 1907

In addition to the cast iron

wheels, the foundry was well

equipped to do

_—

general
casting and machine work.

Several hundred

were employed.
For the first séveral years

of its existence the plant was

under capable
management of C. H. Watson,

who was also an assistant

treasurer of the company.
Mr. Watson was a highly

regarded citizen of Lenoir

City and was elected a

member of the first board of

alderman when the city was

incorporated in 1907. He was

director of the First

National Bank.

Mr. Watson owned the first

automobile in Lenoir City in

1906. The car had trouble

climbing the steep hills of the

city, and the owner soon

traded it off.

The Lenoir Car Works was

begun in 1904 on a small

scale, but by 1907 it had

grown so that it covered 33

acres and employed around

500 men.

In the beginning it was a

small plant in which freight
ears were built and repaired.

The Lenoir Car Works was

purchased by the Southern

Railway in 1905 and_ its

growth was rapid thereafter.
In 1907 the principal

building comprisi the car

men

works he machine andblacks shop

_

buildings,
380 feet long and 70 feet

wide, containing complete
machinery for making and

finishing the iron work for

the cars, fitting car wheels on

the axels, etc.

brick building.
wood shop, in which

rough lumber was converted
into car siding, flooring,
ceiling and studding and
other wood work used in the

construction of freight cars,

s 300 feet long and 100

feet wide and was

constructed of wood
Between this building and

the machine shop was the
boiler and engine house.

Next was the building
known as the erecting shop,

where the cars were

assembled, painted, finished

and sent out on the road

complete. This building was

675 feet long and 120 wide.
It was also used for rebuilding

an repairing old or damaged
cars.

there were

buildings
lumber,

other

I addition,
numerous smaller

used for storing
paint, tools and

thaterial.
The plant in 1907 could

turn out from 10 to 12

complete freight cars per day
While at first, the Lenoir

Car Works worked
cars,

plant of Bass Foundry
and Machine Company, and

by the time operations were

discontinued in the car

building division the Fou
was operating
volume of foundry wo
increased for several years,

and by 1930 car wheels,

MR. LEE

brass, gray iron and_ Steel

castings were manufactured.
At that time, the buildings
consisted 0 the Wheel

Foundry, the Steel Foundry,
the Brass Foundry, the Gray
Iron Foundry, the Blacksmith

and Machine Shops and the

Laboratory, in addition to

the office building.
Tl Lenoir Car Works

supplied its own water from

two deep wells, and at one

time supplied the City with

its water.

The car works grew over

the years, and during the

First World War gave

employment to around 1800

men. It was one of the most

modern railway shops in the

,
Earl Hicks,

Seb Hoskins,

EARLY EMPLOYEES OF

MC AND SUPERVISORY FORCE at Lenoir Car
i

about 1926 or 1928. Front row from left, Wesley
Mack Grubb, Sammy Smith, Oliver

Tom Lewis,

& Marius. Back row fro left, Bill Ellison, John
Roy Baker, Jim Gray,

MEMBERS OF THE STEEL FOUNDRY at the Lenoir

Car Works in 1943. Those who could be identified were

Shorty Latham, Thurston Campbell, Millard Potter,
Frank Cox, Ray Littleton, Gene Littleton, Doss (D.C)
Kerley, George Littleton, Chick Latham, Bill Lee, Rule

Pickell, Hub Littleton, Oscar Bolt, James Brown, Oran

White, Dailey Jones, and a Mr. White. Standing from left

LENOIR CAR WORKS

Wells, Elmer Walker, Joe Grubb, Luther Lee, deff

Kerley, E.C. Wells, Mrs. Kirby, Mamie Deriaux (Grubb),

Sally Morton, H.L. Long, George O’Neal, Walter

Coombs, Dewey Peters, John Harris, F. Donatrey, E.C.

Copeland, and Z.B. Wilson, Manager.

are Frank Smith, Frank Cooper, Bil

Johnson, Z.B. Wilson, Stoke Lane, Charlie
ill Strader, Allen

Melton,
Sherill Strader, and Horace Brooks. Top row, from left

are Doodle Harper, G.L. Redmond, Fred Green, J.D.

Chester, and Bronc Smith. Seated on the cylinder is Joe

Bolt.

Ua\
Poesy +

LENOIR CAR WORKS plant pictured many years ago

when the firm was active in the construction of railroad

South, and its payroll made

Lenoir City one of the most

thriving cities in the state.

Wages were high, comparable
to those paid in Oak Ridge
today.

By 1930 the Cat Works

could turn out 20 coal cars

and 16 boxcars daily, but the

work

-

force had shrunk to

around 500. At that time the

shop was turning out twelve

100,000-Ib capacity cars per
day.

In connection with the car

works at that time, there was

the wheel foundry with a

capacity of 400 wheels each

day, a steel foundry with a

monthly capacity of 250
tons, and a brass foundry
with a capacity of 400 tons
each month. This latter was

organized in 1920, and is the

only part of the plant still in
operation today.

In 1930, the entire plant
covered most of the 93 acres

of land owned by the
Southern Railway in Lenoir

City and just outside the city
limits.

At the present time only
35 employees are working in
the Brass Foundry turning
out friction type journal
bearings. The Wheel Foundry
closed opeartions in January,

ere

Ss a.
state

freight cars. Employment at one time reached 1,800.

1963, but car making ended
in 1930 and the steel foundry
ended operations in 1957.

Over the years
connected with the

management of the Lenoir
Car Works have played
important parts in the life of
Lenoir City, includi the

city Oe ae

m the time the Lenoir

Car Wor
was purchased b

the Southern Railway six
men have served as managers:

E. A. Nix, B. F. Lively, Harry
Curd, Z. B. ilson, Henry
Marius and O. R. Lee. O this

group, Curd and Wilson
served as mayors of Lenoir

City.
Seven men have served as

Shop Auditor or Office

Manager: a Mr. Featherstone,
J. L. Rogers, Harry Curd,
X. Donafrey, Paul Brown,
and O. R. Lee now serving in

both capacities.
Of this group, Mr. Curd

and Mr. Rogers both served as

mayors of Lenoir City.
A number of years ago the

plant was organized by the
American Fedexation of

Labor

oyees participate in

the Railroad Retirement Plan,
and many former employees
have retired under this Act.

MEMBERS OF THE Lenoir Car Works Pattern Shop
Crew between 1940 and 1950. From left to right are

Paul Proaps, T.G. McKinney, Joe Grubb, Ernest Conner,
a Mr. Rymer, Bill Thomas, and Charlie Osborne.
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Greer’s, Loudon County’s Oldest Active Business
Loudon County’s oldest

company whose management
has remained in the same

family began its 81st year of

service to the people of the

county when Greer’s opened
its doors for business Jan.

On Jan. 1, 1890, th
company was organized as a

partnership under the firm

name of Barron and Greer.
Since its inception, the

business has been contrdlled

by one of its founders, Mr.

John G Greer, or by his sons,
J.C. Greer or J B Greer, or

is

grandson John C.

earl story of the

is largely the early
story of the city of Loudon,
and the story of energe

American enterprise.
John G. Greer was born in

Maryville in 1868, coming to

d in the fall of 1889

when he was 21. At Maryville
he had worked in a hardware

store, and soon after arriving
in Loudon, he and I.J. Barron
of Madisonville decided to

open a hardware store in the

growing town.

Their first store was

located in the building now

occupied by Tie Toe

Jewelers, and they ran a

general store. Mr. Greer
announced he would pay cash

for all items purchased from

local farmers, being a pioneer
in that field. Heretofore,

common barter had been th
most common mode of trade

Due bills were issued, and

most of the business was in

trdde.

One of the most important
items bought were hides of all

kinds from trappers and

farmers. Butter and eggs also

were important items.

Loudon had at first been a

river town, but with the

completion of the railroad,
the town had moved up

around
Loudon

the depot. When

County was formed
in 1870 and the courthouse

erected, the town began to

move down in that direction

In 1893 Barron and Greer

decided to build at a new

location, and selected a lot in

front of the new courthouse.

Jimmy Jackson owned four

lots fronting on the

courthouse and consented to

sell, provided he could get
$300.00 for the four lots.

A few years before his
death in 1965, Barksdale
Greer laughed as he recalled
the story of how the lots

were distributed. The Bank of
Loudon wanted the corner

lot, and offered to pay
$12 00 for it. The drug store

wanted the next lot, and
offered to pay $75.00 for it.

Lawyer George W. Fox and
Barron & Greer hought the
next two lots for $50.00
each. Years later Barksdale

County From The Oran et

Coun Centenni

asked his father why he

didn’t buy the corner lot,
since it cost only

,

$75.00
more than lot No. 4. “Only
$75.00, son? Why I only had

$200.00 and do you realize
that only $75.00 would have

peace almost half my
tal?”rom that humble

beginning in 1890 the

company ,has grown until

today it rank as the leadin
commercial business in

Loudon County, and one of
the oldest hardware firms in
the state.

A brief summary of the

history of the company
should pro very interesting:

1, 1900, Mr.
Barron ea his partnersh
interest to J.H. “Bliz”

Carmichael, a brother-in-law
of Mr. Greer, and on Jan.

1925, J.C. Greer and J.B
Greer purchased the

partnership from Mr

Carmichael.

G Greer died March

13, 1932, and his widow

inherited his partnership
interest, later selling her

interest to her sons J.B. and

J.C. on Jan. 1 1946.

The business was

incorporated following the

death of J. Carmichael Greer

on Aug. 5, 1954 and his

brother J. Barksdale Greer,
served as the first President

and later as chairman of the

Board until his death July 12,
1965 now

Greer’s, Incorporated -- is

now owne by John C. Greer

Hamill B. Carey and Betty
Greer Carey

In addition to the names

mentioned above, there were

others now passed on

who colorfully added to the

success of Greer’s: Nigger Joe

Russell, Charley Easter,
Charley Varner, Sr., Bill Isbill

(Killed in Action in Europe,

Editio

1945), Frank “Doc”

Quinn, Dick Thomas, Lester

“Butch” Smallen, and Pete

Presley

Shipped By Steamboat

In Early Days
In addition to local

farmers, the company served
a wide area extending as far

downstream as Kingston and

upriver to Lenoir Station and
to Morganton on the Little

Tennessee. Due to the lack of

good roads, ali heavy or

bulky materials were shipped
by steamboat. It was quite an

event. when the river packets
docked at the wharf to

unload or load their cargoes
Captain Jake Dyke was a well
known river captain who
hauled many items for Barron

and Greer

Bridging the gap from the

leisurely days of steamboat

packets to the furious pace of
the jet age, Greer&#39; had

advanced

time:

and the

with the changing
Jith the passing years

é changes in the

mode of life the company has

progressed thinking of a

growing number of citizens of

Loudon County

Changes in the business

have been dramatic nproduce business

discontinued in 1917 and ‘th
farm tool business also has
been discontinued There

simply is no demand now for

cross cut saws, wagons,
buggies, lap robes, buggy
whips and other such items
which once constituted a

large percentage of the
business. Where once 40 or

50 dozen axes were sold

annually, now three dozen

are sold.

One half gross of lard cans

may now be sold, but once

25 gross were needed by area

farmers. Sixty dozen hoes

was once a common

summer’s output, but now

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

farmers don’t use them. The
list could: go on and on. Life

on the farm has changed.
Furniture and household

appliances gradually became
the major items, and the

company prospered Greer’s

pioneered the sale of
electric refrigerators

area. Barksdale Greer once

recalled that his hardest job
was selling people these early
refrigerators. They cost about

the same as a new Ford in

1926, and they only sold two
the first year. Three were sold
the second summer, and five
the third, Eighteen were sold
in one day in 1936

Three clerks were needed
in 1890, one hand beside Mr.

small store buildi in 1890;
today there is more than
30,000 square feet of display
space with approximately the

sam use for storage, making
(Continue on page 6)

Ghormley Bros., Now Easter-Purdy,
Oldest Dealership In Loudon County

The oldest automobile

agency in Loudon County is

Easter Purdy Ford which was

established in 1911 by W.H.

Ghormley as Ghormley Ford
Motor Company.

It was started in a livery
stable on B Street. In 1913 it

was moved to the present
location on Broadway

opposite of Kingston Street

Operating the business

with W.H. Ghormley was his

son T.E
worked in a livery
before the firm was started.

From the time that the

firm was started until 1928

the cars were delivered to the

first

county
When the cars arrived they
were not assembled. The

parts would be taken o the

shop and stored until

someone bought a car. The

car was then built to meet the

specifications of the buyer as

to whether it was a four door

two door since both

The shop could put from

three to four cars together in

a day.

T.E. Ghormley had the
distinction of selling the first

Ford inLoudon County. The
first year there were only two
new cars sold. In 1929 the
firm sold .169& new cars and
300 used cars.

During the early years of
the firm six sons of W.H.

Ghormley started working for

the agency. The youngest son
Ashley, started working in

1928 and is the only member

of the family. still working
with the agency.

Another son Sam

Ghormley, who later operated
Hall Motor Company in

Lenoir City which was the
Nash agency. He also owned
two garages and still ownes

the buildings although neither

is a garage now. H now owns

a 265 acre farm near Fork

Creek.

Clyde Ghormley ‘was

another son who worked for

the firm in the early years. He

joined a CCC camp in the

early 1930’s in Tellico and

ater was an expediter of

truck equipment for the army
until h retired.

) TORFAEN,

GHORMLEY LIVE FEED A HITCH ‘ibis,
Jocate on B Street, Lenoir City, the present site o
Hawkins Mortuary, it the forerunner of Ghormley Bros.

Motor Co,, now Easter-Purdy Motor Co., the oldest
automobile agency in Loudon County. Founded in this

The other sons who

worked for the firm were

Rupert and Paul Ghormley.
Rupert later entered the

ministery and died several

years ago. Paul was forced to

move west because of his
health and worked for the

government in Texas until he
retired.

T.E. Ghormley operated
the business until his death in

1951. At this time his widow,
Julia Ghormley and son

David Ghormley, ran the
business until it was

purchased by Gillus Purd
and R.L. ‘“‘Cotton’”’ Easter in
1954.

When the two new owners

took over the business they
changed the mi O

Easter-Purdy Ford but leased
the building that had been
used for the business since
1913. Three years after the

change of ownership the firm

purchased a lot at 805

Broadway for the used cars

but kept the new cars at the
old location. The building for
the new cars has been

remodeled several times, the

last being in 1968.

In 1954 when Easter and

Purdy took over the firm, it
had seven employees. It now

has 14 employees consisting
of four full time mechanic
one parts manager, one service

ager, one bookkeepthr utility persons, two

salesmen and Easter and

Purdy.
Easter-Purdy has won the

Gold Car and Truck Award
for sales leadership every year
since 1954. The firm has won

the District Achievement

Award every year since 1956

and in won the

customer Relation Citation.
Easter is a 1941 graduate

of Lenoir City High School
and a 1948 graduate of

Maryville College. He served
four years in the Navy. He is

married e former
Barbara Blair and they have

three children.

Purdy is a graduate of

Loudon High School and
Knoxville Business College.

He is married to the former

Mildred Reno and they have

two sons and one daughter.

:

buti in 19 e T.E. Ghor wi th anili of
his father, W.H. Ghormley, the firm built the present
building on Broadway and moved there in 1913. Mr.

Ghormley died in 1951 and the agency was operated by
his wife and his son, David, until 1954 when the sold it

to Ronald L. (Cotton) Easter and Gillus Purdy.

AT LOUDON MOTOR COMPANY in 1922 was in early

days of the motor car in Loudon County. I.L. Miller, the

founder of the company is shown at the gas pump and

Herbert Giffin, both men are now dead, is shown seated
in a chair near the door of the old location at the corner

of Grove Street and Commerce Avenue in Loudon.

Loudon Motors Once Stable
to horseless
well be the

Loudon Motor

Company, one of Loudon

County’s old automobile

dealerships. Few people
probably remember Billy
Duff who operated a livery
stable at the corner of Grove

and College Avenue

the turn of the

century. Old issues of the

county paper still carry some

of Billy’s advertisements

Perhaps there can be fanseveral
remember I.L. Miller when h

began selling Ford motor cars

about 1919 (approx. date).
At the time when he began to

sell cars, there was only one

other automobile dealership
in the county and it was

located at Lenoir City.
In 19 Loudon Motor

Company was incorporated
under the ownership of the

following stockholders: I.L.

,
C.P. Taliaferro, C.H.

H.H.

horse

could

“From

carriage”
motto of

Bacon, Sam_ Wilson,
Giffin and Hen: R. Bell.

Shortly thereafter, I.L. Miller
sold his share in the firm and

opened another dealership in

Loudon, other

stockholders soon liquidated
their holdings, also, unti
H.H, Giffin an Henry R, Bell
were the only stockholders in

the firm.
An article which appeared

in a local newspaper about
1930 read as follows:

“Located in a modern,
one-story brick building at

the corner of Grove Street

and College Avenue, Loudon

Motor Company is today one

of the most progressive,
up-to-date and best- -

automobile businesses in

Loudon County.’”’” We may

tend to chuckle a bit when

we remember Billy Duff&#39

livery stable in this building
thirty years earlier.

At this time the service

department was jnca in an

area twenty-five
feet in size

T ervice

department was supervised by
Lee Bluford, the head

mechanic.

In 1952 the

re-incorporated under the

leadership of H.H. Giffin,
Henry R. Bell, and Jack

Randolph. Jack had come to

work at Loudon Motor

Company in 1947 after

returning from service in the

army during World War II. By
this time, Henry R. Bell

(known to his friends as

“Peg&q was very busy in state

politics and H.H. Giffin was

slowing with age. Jack

brought youth and vitality t
the firm at a time when
needed these qualities most.

In 1956 Henry R Bell died

and the following year

firny was

brought the death of H.H

Giffin. With the majority of

the firm’s stock in doubtful

circumstances, Ford Motor

Company withdrew

_

their

franchise in the fall of 1957.

With no sales department, it
seemed as though Loudon

Motor Company might close

its doors forever.

By February of 1958, Jack

Randolph had

=

purchased
Henry R. Bell’s stock from
his heirs and was serving as

one of the executors of H.H,

Giffin’s which had

as e into the hands of Mr.

siffin’s nephew, Edward
Headlee. This was sufficient

to convince American Motors

Corporation to

franchise for the

service of

automobiles.

Loudon

came to

began to appear on the streets
of Loudon,

In 1963 Chrysler
Corporation granted a

franchise to sell and service

Chrysler and Plymouth
automobiles. It was at this

time that the firm movedinto
their present headquarters at

the east end of the bridge
over the Tennessee river at

Loudon.
Over the years many

changes have taken place,
rom the former livery stable

on the corner of College and

Grove in Loudon to the new,
modern building across the

river, oudon otor

Company has grown
advanced with
around it which

Many people have
associated with the firm over

the past years. Many of these

have gone on ecome

influential in their state and:

nation. People today come

from as far away as Arizona

and New Jersey to trade cars

at Loudon Motor Company.
This fact alone attests to the
service and satisfaction which

the firm supplies its

customers. “If we can’t
satisfy you, then you can’t be

satisfied’’ could well stand as

the present motto of Loudon
Motor Company.

The company presently
owned by Ta Randolph and
Edward Headlee, Jack

manages the firm as Edwar
is employed as a teacher at

Loudon High Sen saethe
organizati inciide Ma
Randolph, president; Edward
Headlee, vice president; aeClinton, secretary;
Baskette, service ‘dual
and Ear Brown, zeSimpson, Danny © JB,
Wear, and Lynn Black as one

of the hottest shop teaims in
the country.
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Bank Of Lenoir City Opened In 1956

The Bank of Lenoir City
opened for business for the
firat time on Jan. 4, 1956 at

122 West Broadway in Lenoir

City under a State Bank
Charter with a capital sotck

of $100,000, surplus of

$50,000 and undivided

profits of $50,000 and a total
of 1000 shares of stock
issued,Th officers of the bank

when it was first chartered
were W.J. Hamilton,

presiden J.W. Wilburn, Sr.,
vice president; C.H. Everett,
cashier; and Jack E. Lee,
assistant cashier. Members of

the Board of Directors were

W.H. Hamilton, J.W. Wilburn,
Sr., Hughes Johnson, J.W

Wilburn, Jr., W.H. Cobb,
Samuel O&#39;’Domiro Cecil

Cusick and W:K. Freedman
ince that first opening

and at the end of the first
month of operation when the

bank had total assets of

$567,062.63 the Bank of
Lenoir City has continued to

grow, expand and offer new

services to its growing
numbers of accounts.

Presently the bank has

assets of more than $7.5
million dollars, an almost

complete changeover in

officers and directors, and

operates three offices.
The growth is shown in the

following figures representing
total assets at the end o
year denoted 196:

$1,049,770.29; 19
$2,254,216.41; 1963 -

$3,266,981.75; 1966

$7,589,312.05, adding a

million dollars a year growth
in the past three years.

There are now 18,750
shares of stock in the bank
with capital of $187,500,
surplus of $250,000, and

undivided profits of
$412,640.63

ith a staff of 26

employees the Bank of
Lenoir City operates two
offices in Lenoir City and one

in Loudon. The officers are

-M. Beeman, President; Ed
F. Bell, vice president and
Cashier; McNabb,
assistant cashier; and Ann

Williams, assistant cashier
The directors currently are

J.W. Wilburn, Jr., chairman,
A.M. Beeman, Jr., Ed F. Bell,
W.L. Curtis, Cecil Cusic
H.D Freedman, M.G

Goodwin, W.B. Harriso
Jack Randolph’ and J.R.
Wooten

The first major expansion

of the Bank of Lenoir City
came in May 1967, when the
Loudon Branch was opened

in a trailer while construction
of the present modern facility
was underway at the corner

of Wharf and Atlanta. The
new building was placed in

use in January 1968. Ed Bell
and two tellers started the
branch operation and one

other teller was added when
the new building was

occupied.
J.Y. McNabb was named

manager of the branch at

Loudon in August of 1968
and Mr. Bell returned to the
main office. The Loudon
Branch offers all services of

banking, including a

drive-in-window, plus a

community room and kitchen

facility for civic groups to

use. A large time

=

an

temperature sign, plus
landscaping and large’ paved
parking lot added to the

convenience of the new

facility. When the Loudon

Branch was established an

advisory board was formed.
The members at this time are

Ben Surrett, J.J. Barret,
Julian Ogden, Raymond Lyle,
John L. Brown, Jack Fickey,
William Russell and Harry

Pease.

THE DAIRY MILK WAGON of J.W. Bussell about 1909 or 1910 with Charles M.

Gassaway as driver. The picture was believed to be taken in front of the John

Eldridge home on Kingston Street and Third Avenue. The cows were milked early
every morning, the milk prepared and placed on the wagon for deliveries that day.

The Bank outgrew the
original bank premises at
West Broadway, Lenoir City
and started construction on a

larger building in 1969. It was

completed in January, 1970.
The building consists of two
floors: the main level has a

large lobby, teller cages,
private offices, outer offices
and a mirrored vault with

safety deposit boxes. The
basement level contains the

bookkeeping department,
employee&# lounge and board
of directors meeting room.

The new main office also
offers drive-in-window

services five days a week, 9 to
5 Monday, Tuesday and
Thursday; 9 to 6 Friday; and

9 to 12 noon Saturday. Thes
hours are also in effect at the
Loudon Branch drive-in
window.

The bank has a newly
added service of /Master

Charge credit card.
Also following another

modern trend in banking, all
of the women wear

smart-looking uniforms that
are color coordinated with
the decor.

When the main office
moved into the new quarters,

the original bank facilities
were remodeled and continue

to operate as the Central
Branch to serve the
downtown merchants and
customers. They have three

tellers and branch manager,
Scott Collins, Jr.

Background of present
officers and branch managers:

The Bank President, A.M
Beeman, Jr. came to the bank

in 1964 and was elected by the

board to serve as Executive
Vice President and

_

board
member. He was previously
with Valley Fidelity Bank,

Knoxville. holds
certificates from the School

Consumer Banking,
University of Virginia and the
School of Banking of the

South, Louisiana State
Universit The board elected
him as president in 1965. He
and his wife, Helen, have one

married son, Lee who is a vice

president at the First
National Bank of Anderson

County in Oak Ridge. They
have one granddaughter.

Ed F. Bell started working
at the bank in 1958 as a

bookkeeper. He was named
assistant cashier in 1960 and

then in 1963 was elected

vice-president and cashier. In
1966 he was elected to the
board of directors. He holds a

A CHER-O-COLA PROMOTION about 1919 had a

group of men from the knitting mill pose, each with a Keesler&#3 Restaurant near the mill in Lenoir City.
Cher-O-Colain his hand. The picture was taken at Jack

certificate in banking from

the University of Tennessee

Mr. Bell graduated from

Loudon High School and is

married to the former Ann

Chaney.
Ann Williams started as a

bookkeeper in 1960. She was

elected as the assistant cashier

in 1967. She graduated from
Lenoir City High School and

married Billy Ray
They have two children,
son, Doug, and a daughter,
Kim.

J.¥. McNabb went to work
at the bank in 1967. He was

named branch manager of the
Loudon Branch in 1968. He

was elected as an assistant
cashier in 1969, He is married

to the former Johnnie Ruth
Stafford and they have one

married daughter, Mrs. Don

(Gail) Campbell, Jr.; and two

sons, Mike and Ronnie, and
two grandchildren.

Scott Collins, Jr. was made
Branch Manager of the
Central Office in January,
1970. Scott is a graduate of
Lenoir City High School,
attended UT and attended

the American Banking
Institute courses. He has been

with the bank since 1963

except for two years he

served with the Army in

Vietnam. H is married to the

former Sharon Kaye Wade
and they have one daughter,
Susan.

Williams.

Greenback Club Was Organizer
For Community Fire Department

them to an In May of

organizational meeting. The

Greenback Community

Impr ement Club sponsored
“Kick-Off” Dinner which

$151.78 in funds on

which to operate and club or

increased the interest in the back

project After
From the beginning, a fire

department committee with a

A drive to raise funds for inviting
fire fighting equipment was

first started by the Greenback
Community Improvement

Club in 1958. All efforts ‘at

this time resulted in failure
and this project was set up as

a long term goal. However, no

further efforts were made

until the year 1960 when the
ub members voted

was sold to Howard

business.

much

unanimously to make this an representative from each council, the city
outstanding goal for the year. COmmunity organization was Greenback bought the Fir

formed and a constitution Truck and installed
A committee was adopted. All subscribers were telephone system, whereby

appointed to make astudy of acquired by a door-to-door when someone called in to

fire protection organizations canvass which meant hours of report a. fire, the
in the surrounding areas and voluntary work and time for would ring at

propose a satisfactory system those working on the project homes of

_

the
o meet the needs. This On

.

April 20, 1960, firemen.
Greenback’s first fire truck, It

which was purchased from
Bill Jenkins of the Kingsport a

committee was impressed by
the organization in

Philadelphia Community and was

invited the fire chief John Fire Department at a cost of between the bank and the
Everett, was $4,000, arrived in the barber shop with an office for

instrumental in organizing the communi Standard Oil anight watchman as well.
hiladel ire Company donated the use of There are now

Department, to visit the an unoccupied service station volunteer firemen. They are

Community Club and explain for use as a fire department fire chief, Roy Goddard;
how to adopt a similar plan for two years assistant, Ben Hammontree;
The club was impressed and Around-the-clock fire and K. Greenway,
immediately decided to adopt protection to. members was Hodges, Dallas Ryan, Calvin

the plan. put into operation on May 1 Scott, Jack Lett, Junior
Letters were sent to all 1961. The firemen all serve as Sherwood, Jim Ryan

residents in, the community volunteers. Bobby Anderson.

1963

Greenback Fire Department
00

to be operated as a private
He operated it for

two years, then requested the
the city to buy it

planning and
discussion at community club

meetings and with the n

phone
10 different

volunteer

was necessary to find a

location for the fire truck, so

obtained

@
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1890 GREER& 1970
Loudon County’ Oldest Continuous Operate Famil Owned Business

GREER’S IN THE 1890&#3

ichael brought out Mr.

disc harrows,

J.Barron opened for business on Jan-

1890 in the building now occupied by Tic Toc Jewel-
ers. In 1893 they moved their general hardware and produce
business to the present location across from the Courthouse,

Barron in 1900 and
since that time, the business has grown with the Greer family.

Barron and Greer and Greer and Carmichael sold many
items that are no longer needed — oils, white lead, barrel

elevator pumps,
harness and blinds.

lime, wagons,

Gre

bull

Loudon County
1870 €entennial 1970

Tennessee

Birthday And Thanks The Many

Thousands Of Customers Who

Have Traded With Us During The

80 Years That We Have Been A

Part Of Loudon County. -

Carmicha
1900 — 1925

Greer’s Offers Its Congratulations

To Loudon County O Its 100th
a a a I a I eh I tg ae

“JOH GREER AND HAMILL CAREY

The names have changed, the store front has changed, a new

generation of owners and customers have come along — but
GREER&#39 still sells name brand, quality merchandise and pro-

vides the services to back i up
JOHN C GREER founded this business on this principle and

his name lives on

TRADEMARK

Stinbeti WINCHESTER: Medien.

Magnavo

stir tll et AE a a al i it a

Gre Hardwa C
1925 — 1965

Freer (GREER’S INC

commu
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Family Owned J. W. Wilburn Hardware Founded-In 189
By Joe Webster

Presently, in Loudon
County, there is only one ful
and complete hardware

busines And that is the J.W.

miltitude of people and serves

them well. This clean,
pleasantly modern.

thoroughly up-to-date
hardware store carries a large

and inventor of

stores, both inside and out, in
Loudon County.

This is the way it is today
-- but it was not that way in

the beginning. And_ the

beginning was Oct. 6, 1898.
It was then

William Wilburn, Sr.
born to Pete an Riva
Wilburn on a farm near

Concord. He was the oldest
of seven children three

brothers and three ‘sisters
would follow him into this

world

In that day, people worked
and worked hard. “The sweat

of the brow’ wasn’t just a

Biblical quotation, it was an

everyday truth for millions of

Americans. J.W. Wilburn was

brough forth upon this earth

And it was this

that guided him

through the years to his one

inevitable goal -- a thriving
community business.

In 1900 Pete and Maggie
Wilburn moved their family

down to the outskirts of tiny
Lenoir City. They took up

new residence on what is now

known as the old Leeper
farm. James William Wilburn,

Sr. was 2 years old when thi
shift from one farm to

another took place. When he

reached school age, he was

already engaged in farm

labors, and his father would

remind him as he left for

school to ‘‘Hurry home this

afternoon, there’s work to be

lone.”

He gave up formal
schooling in the fourth grade
and the farm labor increased
accordingly. Thus the early
years of James William

Wilburn, Sr. primed and

Prepared him for what was

yet to come. He ha received
a most excellent -‘‘basic
training” program from his
father and it would ike him
forever.

In 1919, J.W. Wilburn, Sr.

made his first, and definitely
his most important decision.
He wooed, pursued, caught
and married a sweet young
thing from pe eeenValley Comm
Effie Kollock. “T Wilbu
firm had started on solid

footing.
In July of 1920 (A

half-century ago, dear reader)
the young, ambitious, J.W.

Wilburn took up employment
with Ed and Sam Ghormley.

At that time, they were the
Ford people in Lenoir City.
Also in July, and much more

importantly elen
Elizabeth Wilbur made her

first earthly appearance and it

was much to the delight o
young Effie and

Wilburn. It is important t
note that Mr. Wilburn’s

employment in the car

business was short-lived, he

quit in the fall of 1920. But

Helen proved to be of

excellent enduring longevity
and figured prominently in

the good things that were yet
to happen.

As stated above, the 21

year old Wilburn lad departed
from the automobile business

in th fall of 1920. He and his
father promptly entered the

restaurant business at

location that is now occupied
by Nelson’s Shoe Shop. Long,
long hours and hard labor
made up the total restaurant

program. They opened at

four in morning and

stayed till late at night. But

an interesting development
came about during the brief

period of the restaurant

business. (They were in this
business less than a year).

It was this development
which may have actually led

greater things in later

years: -- Their first customers

every morning in the

restaurant, at approximately
4:30 a.m. were John Bussell,

Sr. and Avery Norwood of
the Eason-Norwood hardware
business. They were regular
customers, and no doubt,
Avery

.

Norwood ‘was

favorably impressed with the
hustle and work habits of

you Wilburn.

jecause, on one particularerala Avery Norwood
entered the restaurant to have
breakfast and J.W. Wilburn
wasn’t present He had slept

late that morning in a relaxed
celebration of the fact that he

and his father had sold the

restaurant. Avery Norwood

immediately sent a man to-

young Wilburn’s home witha

asking Wilburn to

come and see him down at

the hardware. The Wilbum
lad reported and went to

work the same day.
Although he worked

=

less

business had claimed his soul.

Later events would verify
that fact.

From the Eason-Norwood
Hardware, young Wilbur
went to work for George
Fisher, a cal cit:lo

cont cr Wilburn’s job was

arrying the tar hose of theta
wagon which was pulled

by four horses. It was a dirty,
smelly, and terribly hot job.
Picture that scene in your
mind -- It was 1921 in the
month of June - the tar

wagon was up on ‘third
avenue i Lenoir City - and

urn, his face raw

a blistered from the heat of
the tar, worked steadily --

yes, people worked in those
days.

In that same year of 1921,
J.W. Wilburn ventured into
the grocery business. It was in

1923, while he was selling
groceries that J.W. Wilburn,
Jr. was born. Thus the family

was complete — a girl for

Effie, a boy for J.W. Sr, -- and
both children were destined

to continue a hardware
tradition.

5

In- the early thirties, J.W.

Wilburn, Sr. h is grocery
store locate on fifth avenue

Millions Cross River On Blair’s

Ferry During Its 111 Years
by Calvin Lunsford

Possibly to the 7

members of the present
generation, the old, and now

closed, Blair’s Ferry has

meaning that can b directly
connected to their lives. A

ride across the river on a

Sunday afternoon, or a trip
to the ferry landing to watch
the movement of the line of

cars waiting to be ferried

across the generally peaceful
waters of the Tennessee River

at Loudon, remain as fond
memories with many.

Having the honor of being
one of the earliest enterprises

to be established in this area,

the ferry dates back many

years before Loudon County
became a reality and during

its years of operation was to

witness the transformation from

the horse and buggy days to

|

the new fangled gas buggy,
the forerunner of the modern

mechanized transportation
age.

The colorful Blair&#3 Ferry
was operated by the Blair

family from 1838 until it

ceased operations in 1947. Ate

the time it closed it was in

the hands of the fourth

generation of the Blair

family. In the beginning of

the Blair family’s operation
of the ferry, it was operated
as

Cav traded his interest in

the Ferry to the Indian Chief

“Pathkiller”’ for a certain

number of acres of land.

Sometime later Mr. Blair

obtained full possession of it,
and thus it remained in the

Blair family until its closi
f

incorporated under the name

TOLL HOUSE--This is the toll collectors booth at the

bridge between Loudon and Lenoir City. Toll charge was

discontinued Feb. 6, 1947.

BLAIR’S FERRY-This is Blai Ferry on the Tennessee

a

passe from th scene.

oRiver i Loudon and Lenoir City. The ferry was

the.tiver link of U. S. Highway 11 and has long since

of Blair’s Ferry Company.
Prior to that it was a

partnership venture. It was

owned by the Blair cousins,
all of Loudon County.

Some of the officers who

served the company
E.E. Blair, president;
Blair, vice president; Sam W.

Blair, secretary-treasurer and

manager. Blair was

active in e management.
The directors, besides the

above-mentione officers

were, O.V. Harrison -and

Hugh Calloway.
The ferry was power

operated and had steel safety
cables. The old

underwent

government inspection
strict safety standards were

maintained, e company
was proud of its excellent

safety record.

The ferry operated day and

night and averaged six round

trips across the river an hour

during its peak of operation.
At one time it kept four

peo employed regularly.
he late twenties broughteg blow to this old

Loudon County business,
when the heretofore much
talked about highway bridges
became a reality. But the

ferry continued to operate on

a reduced scale. The cost of

crossing the ferry was less

than the toll charged to cross

the new bridge, and the

needed savings during the

depression years induced a lot

of people to use the ferry in

preference to the new toll

ge.
In the year 1929, the ferry

brought in revenue totaling
$73,541.87. The first year

after the bridge opened the

revenue dropped to $38,000.
In 1946, with gas rationing
and shortage of labor the

revenue hit bottom, with

only a mere $5,588.38.
But as yet, the hard blow

had not come, and the freeing
of the toll bridge on Feb. 6,
1947 was the last and final
blow of a long hard battle

The old ferry would make her
last crossing and one faced
with an air of sadness for
those who had come to know
Blair’s Ferry as part of our

way of life in Loudon

County.
Many are the factual events

of history which the old ferry
playe a role in, but it, like so

many other things had to

move aside out of the path of

progress but not before it had

played a much needed and
vital role in the lives of the

people of Loudon County
during itsmore than 100 years
of continous operation.

and now occupies a 50 foot
frontage on Broadway. They
have any hardware item that
you would need or want. The
store is perfectly in step with

the times and doing a thriving
business under a leadership
that reads thusly: Sie .

in the building, which just a

‘ew years back, was the
Bivens Sewing Machine Shop.

One day, Mr. Tom Houston,

Wilburn, Sr. abandoned

completely the grocery
business and gave in to the

eall of the hardware. It was

© was a regular customer on ist Avenue and “A”
of the Wilburn’s, asked J.W. if Street, in the building that is
he would get him a peciic now the Wilburn warehouse,
‘brand of paint. And this, my that J.W. Wilburn, Sr. began 7

friends, this smal reque by iis life in hardware. He had Reece Hue BhiiaMr. Houston is what led to 600.00 in stock, a desk 4 tary d T
Eee

the hardware business. But it BOF EVBEY Jen RepeUrer: &gt;=made from tongue and groove, hihad to happen -- it was the  fiooring, and a building that,
Helem Hhroley)

clear destiny of the Wilburn :

And up on Second Avenue
farnily

y unknown to him desperately jg th firebrand that started it
neede repair. Well, my all -- James William Wilburn,

J.W. Wilburn got that paint friends, he made that business Sr. He’s come a long w.wayfor Mr. Houston’ and he go and in 1939 he moved to since he carried that tar hose.
started buying more and Broadway where the present He and Effie are in retirement

more paint. Then he began to

—

hardware is locate
now. But don’t bet your last

purchase other

—

hardware In 1949 his healt forced dollar that they&# stay
items and he had to enlarge him into retirement and J.W. retired. They&#3 still got the

his grocery store building. dr. took the reins. In 1966 zip to start another business --

Finally, in 1934, J.W. the hardware was expanded and they’d make it work too.
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Loudon First National

Opened Jan. 3, 1922

The First-National Bank of
Loudon opened its doors for
business on Jan. 922
with a can capit stock

of $50
The ‘eit officers were C.P.

qe president; C.H.

Bacon, vice president; Sam
Wilso cashier. Making up
the first board of directors

were FS. Fine, Joe H.

Kollock, Pred Griffitts W.M.
Roberso John

‘
Easo

John Tootle, A.F. McCrar
and G.S. Doughty. Mr. Fine

resigned as a director on Dec.

23, 921, at the last

directors’ meeti before the

bank opened for business and
am Wilson was elected to

take his place.
In addition, the following

have served as directors at

some time through the years:
W.A. Blair, John J. Blair, D.S.

Zachery, D.B. Harris, John G.

Greer, Ed Waller Jr.,
J.

Greer, Kyle Kollock and

s R. Scott. The present
consists of

:

Roberson, A‘F. McCrary,
Arthur Fowler, John C.

Greer, Don Canter, Cam Hall,
R.T. Sharp, Harry M. Nacey

dr., James Hipsher, Richard
B. Black, W.V. Kirkland.

C.H. Bacon resigned as vice

president in 1935 and W.M.

Roberson was elected to
succeed him. On the death of

. Taliaferro, president, on

Sept. 6, 1939, Sam Wilson

was elected president and Ben
M. Roberson, cashier. On the
death of W.M. Roberson on

July 7, 1944, Ben M.
Roberson was elected to

succeed him a vice president,
and following the death of
Sam Wilsom, president, on

Dec. 4, 1954, Mr. Roberson

was elected presiden and
A.F. McCrary, vice president.

THE FIRST J.W. Wilburn Hardware Store about 1936, located on First Avenue ca Mrs Estelle’ Bussell was

A Street in Lenoir City. From Left are Worth Waller, J.W. Wilburn, Jr., electe cashier Mrs. Busse
Wilburn, Sr., and Mrs. Effie Wilburn. retire in 1963 and Charli

Davis, who had served in
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LOUDON COUNTY

years and it is looking toward a

bright future.
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8ie il ere
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Loudon
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various capacities since the
death of Mr. Wilson in 1954,
was elected cashier and vice

president.
On July 1, 1967, Ben M.

Roberson was elected
chairman of the board and

Don Canter was elected

president. Mr. Canter came

here from Crossville. Other
senior officers at present are

A.F. McCrary, vice president
and Charlie Davis, cashier and
vice president.

On May 19, 1965, the
bank opened the West End
Branch with Ted Lomax as

manager. The following have
served or are now serving on

the advisory board at the
branch bank: W.V. Kirkland,

Cam Hall, Clayton Curtis,

Te Huff Jr., Jack Lefler,
J.C. Messam John Gree
Charles Davi Billy
Brewer, Joe Randle, Wa
Carter, Robert Carte and
Charles Porter.

The bank has had two

stock dividends and

_

sold
some additional stock since it

was incorporated. As of Jan.
70, the stock account

composed of capital,
surplus, undivided profits and

reserve of $793,640.04. Total
resources were

$11,793,926.03.
The bank is presently in

the process of erecting a new

bank building on the
downtown Loudon corner

site of the existing bank. The

adjacent building, formerly
occupied by the Five to Five
store was purchased and is

being incorporated in the

expansion. The new structure
is expected to be ready for

ggcupa in the summer of
197Aatio more than 48

years have gone b since the
bank opened for business,
one member of the original
board is still active on the.
present board, A.F. McCrary.
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DAR Named From Indian Tribe

Hiwassee Chapter
Daughters of the American

Revolution was organized on

Oct. 15, 1930, in Loudon.
Mildred Welch Harrison was

the organizing regent, and
there were 21 charter

The charter members were:

Annie Dawson Anderson,
Eleanor Hall Bird, Alta

Lipton Blair, Kate Blai Mary
Blair Callaway, Elizabeth S.
Carmichael, Dorothy Helen
Crowder, Kate Lenoir Hall,
Mildred Welch Harrison,

Sarah Blair Harrison,
Mathes Jones,
Katharine

—

Jones,

Kate Wilson, Willie
Bussell Wilson, Laura Lowe
Taliaferro, and Jennie Mae H
Yearwood.

The Chapter adopt d as its

name ‘‘Hiwassee”’ since it is

located in the heart of the
final transfer of lands in this
section of the state from the
Cherokee Indians to the
white settlers, known to

history i the ‘‘Hiwassee
*,

bounded by the
River as one

location, and
in Roane County,

Hiwassee

geographic
Kingston,

as another.

The forty year history of

Hiwassee Cha| is marked

achievements of

educational, and

significance to the

community.
During its second year,

1932, the bi-centennial year
of George Washington&# birth

was celebrated nationally. In

cormmemoration of this

occassion, Hiwassee Chapter
members planted a flowering

cherry tree on the courthouse

lawn where its beauty is still

enjoyed each spring by many
citizens and travelers through

town. One may find a marker

near the tree identifying its

significance
On two other

Hiwassee Chapter has in

special ceremony placed
markers on the graves o

Revoluntionary: War soldiers.
The first was the grave of

Amos Marney marked in

1931 in Roane County. The

other was the grave of James

Wiley marked in 1961 in
Loudon County

Throughout the years the

Chapter has taken prid in its

role of inspiring and

promoting patriotism and
love of country in the lives of

school children in Loudon

County. Junior American

Citizens Clubs are sponsored
in the elementary schools

Good citizenship medals have

been given annually to the

outstanding boy or

—

girl

occasions,

citizen in the schools

throughout the county. To be

recognized as R.
Good Citizen is the highest

single honor a senior girl can

receive in high school

It has always been an aim

of the D.A.R. to promote in

students a strong interest in

the history of their country.
For many years, the

outstanding American

History students in Junior

High and Senior High School

have been awarded

appropriate D.A. R prizes

and medals at graduation
exercises. A special historical

tour sponsored and

conducted every other year

by a chapter committee has

included all American History
students in High School

Perhaps the finest

accomplishment of al

Hiwassee Chapter forty
years of service was realized

in 1962. This was the year of

th publishing of the book,
“BELOVED LANDMARKS

of

|

LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE” It was not

originally intended to write a

D.A.R. state

reyuesled

—

that

Hiwassee Chapter report on

old homes in Loudon

County. A committee was

appointed to carry out this

assignment. As their work

progressed, so did their

interest and enthusiasm. The

material that was collected
lent itself to publication, so

the committee increased its

research and compiled the

material in book form. The

histories of 27 landmarks and

pictures of each make up the

book.
,

The publication committee

members-are Mrs. Arthur M.

Fowler, chairman; Mrs. Wiley
F, Zimmerman, and Mrs. Earl

Alexander.

The first printing of 300

copies was sold out in three

weeks, and currently the

book is going. into its ae
printing -opies
“BELOVED LANDMA

QF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE” can be

purchased from

members for $5. hard back

and $2.50 paper back,

The impressive success of

the book led to a further

committee

publishing committee, Mrs.

Earl Alexander had been

responsible for the

photographing of the

landmarks included
i

book. It seemed logical to

continue this undertakin an
rom her ef! evolved a
collection of 50 beauti

color slides of landmarks. An.

accompanying script
followed, and Hiwassee

Chapter was again blessed

with a work of art. The

success of the slide program
equalled that of the book,

in no time it was in
demand in all parts of the

sta

As one thing leads to

another in life so did

Hiwassee Chapter’s slide

program lead to better things.
Our chapter lamented to

Loudon County Historian,
Edmund McQueen II the loss

of several of our landmarks in

the area of the Tellico Dam

now under construction.

Only one house would

actually be flooded by water,
but at least 5 or 6 others were

scheduled to be torn down to

prevent vandalism. Upon the

appeal of Mr. McQueen to

T.V.A. officials they toured
the area with chapter

members and saw the slide

program.

‘hey were amazed to learn
of the historical significance
of so many homes, churches,
an old reiigious campground,
and the site of at least one

unknown Indian village where
the Treaty of Coytee had

been signed. The T.V.A.

officials requested the
Tennessee Historical

Commission to evaluate the

historical value of this area of
Loudon County.
A the interest of all grew.

the chapter presented a plan
for an even larger area. Why
not preserve all landmarks

possible and conduct

excursion-type boat tours to

as far away as Old Fort

Loudoun and_ restore ‘the
Indian capitol of Chota?

Most settlement of East
Tennessee originally was

along the rivers because the

dense forests made travel

almost impossible. Oddly
enough it was the remoteness

of the houses by road that

preserved these +4andmarks
from erosion of

Loudon County has ove

researched landmarks that are

between 100 and 200 years
old.

The Historical Commission

not only approved the D.A.R.

plan as presented to T.V.A

but they encouraged the

restoration of the Indian
town of Coytee The

Commission

_

representatives
were delighted at the research

already completed and they
decided to use DAR
material to complete an

historical survey which will

eventuall be made in e rcounty in Tennessee. Whi

little work had been done in

several of the larger counties,
Loudon County is th first in

Tennessee to have its

historical survey completed
b e Historical

Commission.

The representat of the

Commission felt 5 of Loudon

County landmarks were so

significant that they should
be nominated for the

National Regist of Historic
Places, This’ is a compilation
of national landmarks

considered so

_

outstanding
that they should B

preserved. If Loudon County
landmarks are approved it

means that no project using
federal funds will be allowed

to destroy these historic

places. The 5 landmarks
nominated are: Carmichael

the Canno Home, the Alber
Lenoir Home, an National

Campground, One of these,
the Bowman House, will be in

the center of the proposed
all-electric city of Timberlake

planned by T.V.A. It is

contemplated that this area

will eventually become a

great tourist attraction and it

is most appropriate that

America’s model city will be

so closely tied to the past of

County and

Tennessee

Among the varied services

to the community brought
about by D.A.R., there is one

of special merit that might
well prove to be of much

value to the historians in this

area. The story is woven into

a chain of events that led to

the reaching of another gain
by Hiwassee Chapter.

In 1967 the Public Library
moved from its old crowded

home in the Court House toa

new location. What had

served as the band room at

the old Loudon High School

made quite suitable quarters
for the library. There was a

second room in the back

where instruments had been

stored that was not being
used.

D.A.R. members saw the

opportunity to put this room

to use for the chapter and the
entire community. The room

was available and, as planning
progressed, the idea of

converting this place
historical room

reality. Chapter
turned decorators and soon

the new room had a new coat

of paint, new shelves, and an

attractive displa case. In no

time an impressive collection

of old books, magazines,

FLOWERING CHERRY TREE--This tree was ptanted in

1932 celebrating George Washington&# birthday. The tree

was planted by member of the D.A.

MARKER FOR-TREE--This marker was pla by the

tree identifying its significance which was planted by the

D.A.R. celebrating George Washington&# birthday.

newspapers, microfilm, and
other materials and artifacts
ofa historical nature were

o file.
In May of 1968 Open

House was held at the library,
an iwassee Chapter’s

historical room was

introduced to the public. It

proved to be a most popular
gathering place and_ has

continued to serve a:

of study
many.

Two programs that all
D.A.Rs chapters are hel

responsible for executin are

h sponsoring
observance locally o
Consitiution Week in

September and Americari

History Month in February.
Year after year Hiwassee

Chapter has consistently
planned effective and varied

ways to observe these

occassions in Loudon. It is

the pledge to continue

meeting the responsibilities
and performing the services

that fulfill the objectives of

the organization.
In this year of 1970

Loudon County is celebrating
its Centennial anniversary and

Hiwassee Chapter -D.A,R. is

celebrating its

anniversary. To look back is

rewarding for those who have

participated. in making the

first forty years successful

ones for Hiwassee Chapter.
To look at the problems that

exist in our country today,
members of the D.A. R. can

see the challenge that lies

ahead for an

_

organization
whose main purpose is to

revive and keep alive the same

patriotic ideals that were

exhibited by the pioneer
people of this community

PAGF 5

“TIMBERLAKE” --- The new community being planned on the shores of the future Tellico Lake.

Tellico Dam Creates Opportunity
For Industrial Development

LIVERY STABLE--A picture of the livery stable at

Loudon taken around 19

Many of the enviromental housing, commercial and providing services and

pro ms of our towns and public services, recreation and highway access

cities are difficult to solve cultural opportunitie community that might
ellico Da a accommodate 25,000 to

be created. TVthey hz now

air and pollution, under construction on the 30, po people by the end of

lack of enough cpen space, Little Tennessee River will a 5-year development
crowded buildings, narrow create an unusual per

io It has

~

reviewed

streets, inadequate parking. opportunity for the Federal anc ate programs

There is a growing interest in development of an industrial that could hel achieve a high
of“new towns” planned in complex. This will mean jobs level environmental

advance to avoid these and payr for an area that quality. Envisioned is a joint

problems, as one way to xperienced an economic public- demonstration

provide a more livable lag and loss of its young Of “new town” (now called

development
combine local

people to jobs elsewhere. “Timberlake’’)
When the Tellico project that would

began, a Tellico Area autonomy in making the

Planning Council decisions with the

_

best

organized by the Tennessee Planning judgment of state

State Planning Commission to and Federal specialist
study the development A new planned comm
potential of the shoreland could demonstrate a “total

that will be created when the living” environment, setti

environment

rue ‘‘new town” must

have its own economic base,
including opportunities for

industrial development, as

well as a full range of

lake fills. The Council, ew standards for educational

representing area counties Programs, health, housing
and cities, reeommended that ation opportunities,
TVA lead the planning for a high-quality waste treatment

new model community on and noise control, traffic

the shore of Tellico Lake control and overall scenic

TVA has studied ways of beauty

ai
Jack Randolph

—

ft

a
Edward Headlee

Wilson,

When Loudon Motor Company was organized in 1919 and bega selling

Ford Motor Cars it was one of the most modern dealerships in this area,

the years past the names of |. L Miller, C Taliaferro, Bacon, Sam

Herbert Giffin “an Henry Bell have been involved in the owner

shi of Loudon Motor Company. Today, located in a modern new building

occupied in 1963, Jack Randolph and Edward Headlee owners of the firm

are the franchised dealers for Chrylser and Plymouth and American Motor

Comp cars. During this more than 60 years business thousands upon

thousands of cars and trucks have been sold through this agency. The

success of Loudon Motor Company i due to the confidence of the car

buying public of Loudon County. For this reason we-take this opportunity

during the Centennial ye of-our County to say thanks for the confidence

and trust of the peopl of Loudon County and offer our Congratulations

to our home, Loudon County.

Loud Motor Compan ‘Inc.
Dealer for Chrysler, Plymouth and American Motors Cars

Loudon County’s Second Oldest Car Dealership

LOUDON MOTOR COMPANY

Congratul Loudo Co
O The Celebration Of Its Centennial Year—1970

Loud Countp

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

U.S. 11 —— LOUDON
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History Of Banks Told Merchants & Farmers Bank Organized In 1931
In Anniversary Paper

(Editor’s Note The
following articles appe in
the anniversary
edition of the Lenoir City
News in 1930. -- The first
article concerning the

People’s Bank of Lenoir City
which was established

was established in
1911. Both banks assets and
liabilities were assumed by~

the Merchants & Farmers
jank.

People’s Bank of Lenoir

“Known as “‘the bank with
a heart in the heart of Lenoir
City,’’ due to its location at

the intersection of the two
main streets, the Peoples
Bank was organized on

Valentine’s Day, February
14th, 1910, and has just
compl it twentieth year

of service to this community.
This bank, today one of the

strongest in thi¢ section, was

organized by a group. of men

consisting of Dr, W.D. Padget,
Louis Rochat, J.R. Browder,

J. L. Boggs, SP. Witt, John C
Jones (deceased), JJ. Duff
(deceased), and others.

Its initial capitalization was

$25,000, J.R, Browder
was elected as the first
president, with S.P, Witt as

cashier. The bank was at first
located on the corner of A
and Depot Sts.. in the
building now occupi by the
Lenoir Cit ‘ost Office.

During the first ye
however, the splendid
building was uilt: an

This building is a

thorou, ily modern structure
of brick and stone, two
stories high, the ground floor

being occupied by the bank
while the second story is used
for offices,

In equipment, the Peoples
Bank ranks with the best, its
fixtures and fittings being of

oak, ronze, marble, the
lobby floor of tile, and with

«windows on two sides givin
abundant light. The bank is

equipped with the latest

types of safes, filing
equipment, bookke and

posting machin and so

forth. Safety for th valuables
and money of its depositors is

particularly

_

stressed, nd
featured in the equipment are
various safety devices,

including a late type Victor
Manganese fireproof an

burglar-proof safe, and a vault
with 30 inch steel and

concrete walls with as

attachments which render it
impervious to any attack by
would-be cracksmen.

few years after its
organization, the capital

stock of the ae was

increased to $50,0 its

present capitslic rete
resources today are over

$300,000. The ba offers all
the facilities of a strong
modern bank, with the

exception of a trust

department, including savings
departmen exchange and

collections, and so forth. It is

member the Banking
Association of Tennessee,

Officers of the bank today
are OJ. ardin, president;
Dr, W.D. Padg vice

president; Roy G. Cardwell,
cashier;& and Mrs. Estelle
Bussell, assistant cashier.
Directors are. Rev.

J.

Pike
Powers, Knoxville; Dr. W.D.

Padget, R.M. Calloway, Sam

Ghormley, A.A. Simpson.
O.J. ‘Hardin, Harvey Sands,
R.R. Letsinger, Rev. J.W.
Cardwell, J.R. Browder, Ro

Card and Dr. TJ.
Hickman.’

Bank of Greenback
‘‘As reliable as the rising

and setting of the sun as as

secure the earth upon
which it is built, the Bank of

Greenback is one of the most

important institutions in
Loudon County.

The bank was organized in

1911, by local capital, the

original capital stock being
$10,000. The charter
issued on Nov. 24, 1911, fecharter members bein
Henry, John A. McCall,
A.L. Jones, J.B. Hall,
Thompson and A.J, Wilson
The first officers were Dr.

.L. Jones, president, who
still holds the office; J.W.

Bussell, Jr., vice president;
and Frank L. Kerr, cashier.

Its first location was in the
little wooden building long

used as a barber shop, 12 x

14 ft. The equipment and
facilities were rather crude,

and there was no vault, but
the business grew to such an

extent that in a

modern, two story, brick
structure was built especially

for the bank. The building is
25 x 50 feet and the first
vault was 6 x 12, In 1921 the
capital stock was increased to

$25,000 and in 1923 a new

Is

- relpfor concrete

structure, quipped with

burglar pro “tat and vault
doors, locked wi
combination and triple time

locks.
The institution does a

general banking business,
having savings and checking
departments and all other
branches of modern banking,

and has about 750 accounts
on its books at all times
Since its organization the
bank has shown a splendid
growth and has a capital
stock at present of $25,000, a

surplus of more than

$10,000, and foa resources

of over $20 000.0:
The present pttic

are Dr.
A.L. Jones, president, H.A.
Griffitts, vice- c.O,
McCall,

_

cashier since 1920,

nd Miss Mary. Anderson,
assistant cashier. e

directors are A.J. Wilson, J.B.
Hall, T.C. Kerr, J.A. Coo
W V Blankensh Dr. A. i
Jones, C.O. McCall, H.A.

Griffitt 8 an J.F
Hammontree:

iru imploy in the
bank Miss P ar]McColl ‘bookke

The Merchants & Farmers
Bank was organized in 1931,
assuming the assets and

liabilities of The Peoples
Bank of Lenoir City and The
Bank of Greenback, both of

which were in the hands of
the Receiyors

The’ officers and directors
were A.A. Monger, president;

James M. Hair, vice president;
E.E. Hagler, vice president;
Frank Hobbs, vice president;

M.L. Littleton, secretar

Gilbert Goodwin, attorney;
A.H. Williams, C.W.
James M. Hai AW.
J.M. Edmondso
Lowrie, all of Lenoir City

Directors from the Greenback
area were

-H, Jones, vice

president; W.M. Perry, vice

president; G.W. McCall, vice

president; Sam Dixon, P.B.
Anderson, R.M. Cook, S. H
Humphreys, B.S. Brown JI.

Simpson, and Sam MclInturf,
Fred Gormon was cashier and
John Sherrod was assistant

cashier at the

»

Greenback
Branch

The Greenback Bank

operated as branch of

Lenoir City unti! 1989 when
the Lenoir City Bank was

taken over_by the branch at
Greenback, The directors of

the reorganized bank were

S.F. Carroll, Chairman of the
Board; G.M, Wear, president;
J.A. Walker, vice president;
JW.

JR. Sr
;

Greenway, Sr. C.L. Melto
was cashier, The

E
ear ite aewas $15,000.0:

dividend of 66 W
was ad

in 1949 raising the Capital
account to $25,000.00. In

1961 a 100% stock dividend
was paid. This increased the

capital to $50,000.00. The
account as raised to

$75,000.00 by the sale of

new stock in 1966 and later
in the same year a 33 1/3%
stock dividend was paid
raising the capital to

$100,000.00.

Others havin aerv as

directors have been C.L.

Melton, H.R. Forton J.L.

Seaton, E.R. Tarwater, R.H.

Alexander, A.J. Kyker, J.W.

Wilburn, P.K. Greenway, Jr.,
James Kyker, Nick Rowland,
R.C. Woods, Nola N. Elam

and Fred Eae a
ropa

L. Mhave been elton,
cashier; Joe oe Walke
assistant cashier; Margaret
Greenway, assistant cashier,
Charles H. Everett, cashier;
William H. Lane, assistant

cashier; Louise Hammontree;
Mary Jo Lane Mary
Bluford, vice-president, Edna
Evans; L.J. Maddox, Cleo
Mills; Velma Ownby, cashier;
Burma Kennedy, assistant
cashier; Betty Blair, Donna
McGill, Betty illiams;
Shirley McCollum Brown,

Fat Bible; Clara Crisp; and
Jerry Gregory

-M. W ~ served

Droei from 1989 to neS.F, Carroll served

preside from 1940 until hi
death in 1949. J. Walker
served as president from 1949
until his death in 1965. Dr,
R.H. Alexander was president
from 1965 until 1969, and is
now Chairman of the Board,

Nola M. Elam was electe
president in December 1969.

The bank building was

built in 1912 and completely
remodeled in 1958, doubling

the floor space and

Banking Began In Loudon

When Bank
By Calvin Lunsford

History has it that the

medium of banking in

Loudon County began with

the organization of the bank
of Loudon, which opened its

doors for business in May
1889. The bank at the time

of its beginning was locate
in a small building near the

present site of the Southern

Railway Depot.
But the growthof the bank

and town made it necessary
to have a larger building, and
the building now occupied by
Smith Drug Co. in downtown
Loudon was constructed by

the bank. At the time it was

considered to be one of the

ost modern banking
facilities in Tennessee, with

the modern office machines

and furniture that could be

secured.
The up to date vault,

which compares even with

the present da vaults, was

fireproof and burglar proof,
with what proved to be a very

interesting burglar device, and

sounded siren alarms if

tampered with. According to

our information it never was.

The bank was organized in

1889 with J.T. Simpson, N.

Henson, R.H. Bell, S.A.

Rodg and H.P. McQue as

its incorporators.
The first meeting of the

stock holders, under the

charter, was held on July 3,
1889. When E.L. Kline, W.R.

Blair, R.H. Bell, J.H

Johnston, J.T. Simpson, G.N

Henson, E.P. McQueen, B.F

Hambright, and A.W. Ward

were elected as directors
These irectors

immediately organized and

elected W.L. Kline, president;
G.N. Henson, vice-president;
J.P. Simpson, cashier; and

1 County
Of Loudon Opened

R.H. Bell, assistant cashier.
The initial capitalization

was for $50,000 and grew to
the sum of: $400,000

J.T. Simps served as

cashier until June 6, 1892,
when he resigned and R.H.
Bell, who had been assistant
cashie succeeded him.

W.L. Kline, preside died
on March 23 1893 and on

April 28, 189 William
Cannon was elected

president, which office he
held until his death
February 2,

d
to succeed him. H served in

this capacity until the annual
stockholders meeting on Aug.

3, 1903, when the duties of
cashier and president were

merged. At this time, R.H.
Bell, who had been cashier,
was elected president, and he
held the office until Aug. 2,
1909, when Q.A. Tipton was

elected president, an office he
held for many years.

Others connected with the
bank through its years were.

Hugh Thomas vice president;
G.B. Watkins, teller; Miss

Annie Mathis Jones, clerk;
and Miss Cleopha Pritchard,
bookkeeper

In 1925, in a published
statement the bank stated the

followin
“During the financial

storms which have from time
to time swept over the

country, this institution has
stood solid as a rock, and in

1907, when the other banks
of the county and almost the

whole country would not pay
cash, but paid in script, this

bank paid in real money to

the holders of checks drawn

upon it, and today is regarded
a one of the soundest and
safest banks in the state.”

But during the

pressed depression
when few businesses

individuals were

financial hardships,
bank of Loudon closed its
doors after having served the
town and county for almost

fifty years, Although no

longer a part of the business
tomplex of Loudon County,

it will in the annals of history
maintain its position of
Loudon County’s first bank.

years,

Greer’s

(Continued from page 1)

a total of over 60,000 square
feet in the main store and five

warehouse buildings. Today
there are two interior

decorators and a full time

appliance service department
in addition to the sales floor
for hardware, paint, sporting
goods, housewares, luggage,
gifts, appliances,

_

pianos,
television, radios, stereos, fine

furniture, carpeting and

draperies. Th upstairs
furniture galleries offer anew

dimension in the display of
fine furniture.

Hanging on the wall of the

office is a plaque which sums

up the remarkable story of
this outstanding company.
On it is engraved the names

of three ‘“Johns’’ who have

served as President of the
Tennessee Retail Hardware
Association, John G. Greer.

.

1916; John B. Greer...

represents his
generati of this family who
have advanced and grown
with the changing times.

Truly an American story.

beautifying the interior and
exterior.

Merchants & Farmers Bank
has had national publicity for
their exploitation of the son

The Greenback Money Tree

n

and also because of three

bank robberies within eight
months in which all eight
bank robbers involved were

apprehended and sentenced,
More recent publicity has

been because it is completely
staffed by women,

The Greenback Bank has
recently become a member of
th wily organized
Tennbanc Shares, Inc,

FIRST COUSINS SHARE BIRTHDAY--The four first cousins all share the

birthday of Feb. 20, 1868, and were born and raised in Loudon County. Seated
froin ieft is Mrs. Bessie (Huff) Jump, wife of Dr. J.R. Jump and daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Jim Huff; and Mrs. Emma (Anderson) Rogers, wife of Will Rogers. Standing
from left.is Mrs. Addie (Anderson) Miller, wife of James C. Miller, and daughter of
John Ray and Isabella Hoskins Anderson; and John Crowder, son of Rachel and
Ebb Crowder. MR. and Mrs. Miller were married on June 3, 1894 and had five
children. The children were Mrs. Stella Simpson and Earl Anderson Miller, both

deceased; Mrs. Lou (Joe) Browder, Mrs. Addie (John) Reagan, and Mrs. Isabell
(John) Wooten, all living in Lenoir City.

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

Carl (Freddie) Keener And Staff Of----

FH MOBILE HOME
Alcoa Highwa

Salutes Loudon County During Its

~«ee Alcoa Highwa

.
County who have worked to make Loudon County
the progressive county of toda== prog y y:

i| We have been priviledged to serve the folks of

Maryville, Tennessee

this area ------

Maryville, Tennessee

Loudon County and see even greater progress for

SERVIN TH ARE WITH TH FINES MOBIL HOME

-

- - -

FH MOBILE HOMES
Ga (Fredd Keener, Manager - Joyce Lane And Ronnie Williams - Sales

Aleos Highwa at Alrpert

N

We congratulate all the fine people of Loudon

Carl (Freddie) Keener

MES

877-7522; Maryville 983-9411

Lenoir City Tenn.

Salute

We are proud to be a part

of the progress in

Loudon County

An extend congratulations

to our many friends

And Customers

Lenoir City
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Tennessee Lodg 204. Receiv Charter In 1851
By Arth

Prior
i i H dFirst Worshipfu Master Ha Lodg |

©

tus:
period

maintz

Moved From Morganton To Loudon): 2x:a
i. ‘

“Loudc
B Francis C. Yearwood was born in Blount County, of his death, retired from the as mail

On August 31, 1850, the July 1, 1819. Three of his
,

U. ‘arine Corps as a Loudor

Most Worshipful Grand 80ns, Quincy Adams Tipton
‘ Major- ‘was a member of Ch:

Master of Masons in (the second), who was of the Masoni Lodge in profess
Tennessee, Robert L. president of the old Bank of Peking, China. Loudon’s 1870,

Caruthers, issued a Loudon, Jonathan Tipton, a Mayor since th town was Roane

dispensation for the creation railroad executive, and James re-incorporated in 1927, have Phi

of Tennessee Lodge, No. 204. Hugh Tipton, an accountant, all bee member of the Morgar
At that time Millard Fillmore were also Masters of the Masonic Fraternity. Colonel

was president of the United lodge. Charle H. Bacon, noted

States and William Trousdale The lodge has furnished textile manufacturer was also

was governor of Tennessee four Grand Masters of the a member of this lodge.

Quincy Adams Tipton
Lodge Founder

Grand Master 1850

Loudon D of A

Organized

In 1891

The dispensation was

issued to Quincy A. Tipton
,(the first) as Worshipful
Master, A. J. McGhee, Senior

Warden, and J. J. Hoov
Junior Warden. The locatio

of the lodge was at

Morganton, near Loudon.
Loudon was then known as

Blair’s Ferry. The Annual
Communication of the Grand

Lodge of Tennessee,
confirmed and continued the

dispensation that had been
issued by the Grand Master,
and on the 7th‘of October

1851, a charter was issued to

Tennessee Lodge

In 1852 Quincy A. Tipton
(the first) came to Loudon to

Grand Lodge of Tennessee:

enry A. Chambers, lawyer,
in 1894; Edmond Preston

McQueen, lawyer, 1903;

Quincy &lt; Tipton (th
iean banker, in 1929; and

Francis C. Yearwoo dr.

1965. Two members of the

lodge have presided as Grand

High Priests of the Grand

Chapter of Royak Arch

Masons of Tennessee: John

Greenway Greer, merchant,
in 1924; and Frank Mowry

Quinn, mortician, in 1942.

Carl Alonzo Parrott,
salesman, a member of

Tennessee Lodge, served as

Most Illustrious Grand Master

of the Grand Council, Royal

Loudon Chapter No. 138,
Royal Arch Masons, in 189
and Tipton-Greer Counc
No. 111, Royal and Sele

vo in 1947. The Council
nai for Quincy A,Tipt (the second), Past

Grand Master; and John

Greenway Gree Past Grand
High Priest. Franci Cc
Yearwood, Jr., served for a

fourth of the entire time the
lodge has been in existance as

its Secretary and also served
as Secretary and Recorder of
the Chapter and Council. He
is now Secretary-Recorder

Emeritus.
All three of the Loudon

By Calvin Lunsford be the first station agent for and Select Masters of Masonic Bodie are very
is

a
The Daughters of America the new railroad, The East Tennessee, in 1960.

i

much alive and

_

active. Counti.

was organized in 1891 as a
Tennessee and Georgia Josiah Jackson Harrison, Herbert Jackson Hodge enough

ladi auxiliary of the Junior Railroad. Loudon was then M.D., known as ‘“‘Old Doctor present Master of the Lod history
O.V.A.M. an for many years

the terminus of that railroad Joe”, was Master of the was made a Master Mason in the An

wi active and. influential which ran here from Dalton, Lodg for 23 years, first in 1952, the Master at that time, blacksr
ladies organization of Tipton secured 1856 and last in 1904. He was Samu Witt

|

Fergueso
was b¢

Loudon. permission from the Grand the father of Joe James received his 50- year Ga. in

Their creed read as
Lodge, or the Grand Master, Harrison, M.D.,~ known as membership certificate in Mary

follows: If you believe: That to remove the Lodge from “Young Doctor Joe”, who 1970. William Albert His

rous classes. should Morganto to Loudon, and it was Master in 1910.In 1894 McMurray is the 1970 before

rom our shores, that is said that the Lodg was the Master was William Henry Excellent High Priest of
Pain

more stringent laws should be actually moved by ~ the Harrison, M.D.,~ known as Loudon Chapter, and Carl
boy wl

relative officers and members, on ae Will”. Hi son, John Edwin Ridenour is Thrice 13 yea
ation, that the public foot, marching in Masonic F. Harrison, was Maste in Illustrious Master of

a ‘ape

good institution Procession. In Loudon the 1919, and his grandson, Tipton-Greer Council John around

be protected from meetings were held in a Willia Blair Harrison,M.D.; Lee Brown is the 1970 He ne

that the church building on Main Street, near was Master in 1951 Secretary- of all day in

should be kept x

the ferry. Only four Master were three bodies. triad ¢

and distinct. CS = ae so
5

i
—s

Ministers of the Gospel, refusec

principles were as JUNIOR ORDER---Members of the Junior Order of upstairs of the Bethel United Methodist Church. The Kota ue building Crocket Godby, 1855, a wORSHIPFUL MASTERS T

‘We accor a warm United American Mechanics at their meeting place in the picture was taken around the turn of the century. auen 4 i fi
8 KO Methodis (and also a } Quincy Adams Tipton preach

all immigrants ye y fire, waich,  brick- pmas John C. Ritter, the first) of whi

to better their according. fo old ‘newspaper, 19.09, Presbyterian,
1850-1851-185 185 the ef

become a part * O A e L d accounts, was set by Ellsworth Webster, 1946,a

5

David R. Weeir, (Jan. -Jun He

of our nationality. Loudo n J untor Order W as nce ctive O £ e Northern soldiers. The Baptist; and Paul Ray rer 1861. 3. Crockett Devil,
not one square origina charte was destroyed Dodd, 1953, a Methodist.

God (Jul to December) ‘antil b

voom

.

for ‘the
.

: | .

in that fire but a photostat Many faiths have been ,

Josiah” Jackson Christi

the militant or By Calvin Lunsford Creek Lodge No. 52. As will leave no ‘plac for the in order to keep alive anold copy of the original represented on the lodge roll, Harri 1856-1857- 8 5 8- I pio

&g

is

not willing to Today there is no active nearly as can be determined lodg to hold its meetings Loudon  areae organization dispensation is retained in the Protestant, Jewish, and quite
gig. 1860-1862-1863-1864- we :

to that flag Junior Order of United this lodge is still meeting in Possibl a solution will be whic date bac to Loudon records of the lodge. The unusual, th Maste in 1900, 1865-1868-1869-1870- 1871- drink
swerful enough to Amerfcan Mechanics in the same location as where it found in the coming months County’s early history. recrods of the lodge for 1863 Will Ed O’Conner, t famous

187 2-1874-1877-1879- 1882- that
id protect them as

Loudon but for several years was first organized, upstairs and 1864 were forsome time detective, was aN 4883-1884-1885-1890-1904; At
all the exercises there was such an over the Bethel United misplaced but most of them Catholic. The sec Master, 5. lames. B. Pickens, iiattie

and religious Organization. The exact date Methodist Church. have been recovered. Davis R. Weir, was 1866-1867; 6. A. D. Rhea,
believe in one

it was organized is not known A member informed this In 1866 the Grand Lodge  saloon-keeper, whic und
1873; 7. S. B. Cook, 1875; 8.

country and one or could not be located at writer that the lodge and its issue a new charter under present Masonic law, could Henr Ae Chamber
We uphold the this time. purpose were based on the which the lodge operates not be. The Master in 1898 1876-1886-1887-1888
ol systems of this The Loudon lodge, which Bible and democracy e today. That same year the was Albert William Ward, for (Grand Master in1894); 9. W.

country nd believe in is thought by some to have slogan of the lodge is “To lodge began meeting in the whom Ward Avenue is j, Welcker, 1878; 10. D.

compulsory education. been an outgrowth of the Make the World Safe for building now known as the named, a cousin of the Fiem Harriso 188 11. S

“We t that the Bible Fork Creek Council, was at Democracy.” i Masonic Temple (the present famous William F. Cody, T. Blair, 1881; 12. Edmund

should ead in all our One time a very active lodge Mr. Joe Ritchey, Lodge sBOAD AO ey building). Thi brick buildin known in history as “Buffalo p McQue 1889-1903

public oi. and the flag and took a big part in the No. 52 financial secretary and AAA EAE TTY which is said to be the third iil’, At least two members (Gra Master in 1903); 13.

should over every public state activities. The Fork treasurer, said the lodge now oldest in the town of Loudon of Tennessee Lodge have Jonathan Tipton, 1891; 14.

buildin in the land.’ Creek Council was chartered has 34 members and meets was originally constructe as served as members of the Martin Russell Goans, 1892;
ni old organization had a’ Nov. 02 twice monthly, but interest is a Southern Methodist Church tate Senate, Ingersoll O. 15. Quincy Adams “Tipto

national funeral benefit plan Possibly the Loudon man_ very low at the present time. and was also use as a schoo Remine, and Hugh Callaway. (the second), (Grand Master

which was organized in 1907 holding the highest office in The Junior OVAM During the Civil War it was 4 number of members of the j, 1929) 1893 16. William

and has records of having the lodge on the state level operates an orphan home in used as a hospital (second Lodge have served in the Henry Harriso 1894; 17.

paid ben¢ in the millions Was the late C.P. Talliferro Tiffin, Ohio, an effort of floor) for Northern troops Armed Forces in time of war. John Greenway Greer, _1895-

of dol re :phasis is put on
who was at one time the which the members are very

and later the first floor was Judge John J. Blair was a 1901-1905-1906- 190721908-
used as a stable for horses by Captain in the Spanish- 1920;18. Arthur S. Hendersonunits “pal é State Vice Councilor. proud. .

El piseaact ay) er
these troops. American War. His 1896-1902; 19. John S. Mize

eee Ue Quincy Adams Tipton (the  first-sergeant in that war was
Alb :

nd pneumonia Today the nearest active The future of Lodge No

Jen early 1900’s. Junior Order of United 52 is a question. The coming
e

..

.

:epide

of

t early 19 ‘American Mechanics in the Tellico Dam, which will take
Mead

first), first Worshipful Master “Hugh Matthews, who was a Lo 2 AlbeW.War
supported an. orphans Loudon area is the Fork the Bethel Church property, JUNIOR ORDER CHARTER of Tennessee Lodge, No. 204, Loudon resident atthe time Robnisu ‘ig99: 22. will

n maintained Edward O’Conner, 1900; 23.
wholly by volunteer

soistiatienw: Modern Woodman Built First Loudon Park eee
organization Kollock, &qu 27

plans were under

me for the aged
;

Gilbert Blankenship, Sam park, which was called the which the new member was years some from Loudon activity within the club. Two s po dt
members. of the By Calvin Lunsford Clark, Otis Harvey, Charlie Woodman Park. The  pre-frightened ubout a goat attended the hospital for other prominent members jppenezer Blai 1915 29. Ed

r

Possibly best remembered Jaynes, Charlie Joslin, John dedication, quite an event, ride he would get as part of treatment. were Sam Clark and Frank
w  waller, 1916 30 A N

October 25, 1913, by most Loudon citizens by Lamb, Ben Peters, Halbert was held on May 30, 1924 the initiation rites. How true It would be rather hard to Jones. Bloun 191 31 Charle P
in Girls Council No. their various activities slanted Robinson, David _Seagle, The organization for years this is could possibly be list all of the lodge’s past It is said that the aliaferro, 191 32. John F. sana

tituted at Loudon toward a greater appreciation James

|

Seagle,

|

William was active in the planning, answered by one of the members, many of whom are Woodman of the World and Harrison. 1919: 33. John A

charter members Of their fellowman, the Thomas, Charlie Varner, and promotion and staging of the charter members now decease but one man The Modern Woodman were (Crowde 1921 3 William
idministration of Modern Woodman at one Rufus M. Waller Fourth of July celebration in Membership in the who will be remembered for two different organizations. Jones, 192 35. “Ingers

er C.M. ‘time was a very active part of The charter is dated March Loudon organization made its his tireless efforts in this Little informationpuncilor S Ww

Chattanooga. St. many events occuring in 26, 1922 Although the lodge was members available for good organization was the late available on the Woodman of
a Hein wo o en

John’s Council No. 13 of Loudon 50 years ago The wesd slogan one which worked hard, it life insurance as well as the Clark Cornett. He came to the World but we give Barked Greer, 1926; 38.

urnished the team The original charter, which ‘Thou Shalt Love also had times of humor. One availability of of@ hospital Loudon as an organizer and recognition to them also asa Harry H Summer 1926 39

work hangs in the present meeting Neighbor A T

of these times was the facilities for the treatment of during his years did much to former lodge organization in Cal. Kimbrow h 1927 40
n the organization place in the upstairs of Bethel

_

possible the rule on which th initiation ceremonies in respiratory diseases. Over the promote growth and-civic Loudon many years ago. Martin i:
2

Littleton
stated that they still retained United Methodist Church, lodge was founded.

,

3 1928-1942; 41. Frank Mowr
11 of their charter members defines the organization as a The organization was Quinn, 1929 42. Dan T.

having lost three by death. camp. This particular camp is responsible in the middle
Rogers, 1930: 4 Joc.-H

The American Girl Council Number 14599. The old 1920&#39 for the organizing and H o Iba dA: Lerry ©
r

Loudon felt itself charter bears the names of: building of Loudon’s first Mitch 1932 4 Dougl
ited on May of Watkin 1933; 46. Frank 5

nen at Chattanooga
5

‘

Robinson, Sr., 1934; 47
ts members Sister a5

ae Francis C Yearwood, Jr.,
Yates, was elected

; 935, (Grand Master in

state councilor and later at Tat 1965); 48. Jack Robinson
Nashville, May 1922 she was 4 1936; 49. William Britton

elec c national Z

: y

&lt;

representative. She. attended
Heap CAMP Se abaya) e Inar

the nz ati ne i council in

October 1922 at Cincinnati, Ne OODM O AME Poy wiiee iganab
Ohio, and later went on to 53. Noah Alva Weave Sr.,
accomplish great strides in 1941; 54. Charlie 8. Easte
promoting the organization

.

+194 65. Carl Alonzo

and its beliefs . Parrott, 1945; 56. Ellsworth

The organization made the
oe

. R. Webst 194 57. Robert

following statement: ‘‘We are — Thomas Wilson, 1947; 68.

a patriotic order, We believe Percy Carl LaRu 1948 59.

in God, our country and Frank S Robinson, Jr., 1949;

mes, and why every red 60. Randel E. Johns, 1950;

blooded American does not

belong to the Daughers of

America

61. William Blair Harrison,
1951; 62. Sameul W.

Fergueson, 1952; 63. Paul R.

a

=

°
p

2
=

understood Lord of the

nations thus to thee our

c

trust, her everlasting friend.”

Margaret Bolt Robinson,
Lilly Bolt, Mrs. Ed Waller,

Sr., and Ed Waller are charter

members.

Possibly other worthwhile

accomplishment b this old

information is not available.

Many will probably recall this

Dodd, 1953; 64 John H.

Merric 1964 66. William E.

Huff, dr
‘

195 66, Elbert A.

Low 1956; 67. Robert L.

Stalcup, pe 68. Roy Lee

Jones, 1958 69. Don P.

Campbell, se 70. Orvi
Edward Conn 1960; 71.

Robert Ridings, 1961; 72.

Robert Lee Clark, 196 73.

Johnny Eugene Lamber

ah 74, John Lee Brown,
75. Vaughn Leona!Shu 196 56 Albert J.

ee -_

Berry, 196 77 Henry, D.

ladies organization be a
:

ere a :
; ‘4 i

: Julian, 1967; 78. Carl Bai
t the histo of Loudon ‘ saci

—

7 ‘ Bi

re

Ridenour, 1968; 79. James C

Pe u aban av “tba pest
WOODMAN PARK--This picture is of th ol Woodman 30, 1924. The park, located below the present site of Card 1969; 80. Herbe

100 years
MODERN WOODMEN CHARTER Park taken at the time of the Park&# dedication on May Bacon Hospital, was named Marble Heights. Jackson Hodge, 1970.
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By Arthur M. Fowler

Prior to the chartering of

Loudon County in 1870, a

number of lawyers over the

period ° had

maintained offices in

Loudon, Tenn. A.H. Hurley
had a professio card in the

‘“‘Loudon Free Press&q of 1854

as maintaining his office in

Loudon, and Welker & Key
of Chattanooga inserted a

professional card. Prior to

1870, Loudon was a part of

Roane County.
Philadelphia

Morganton were

and

towns of

Prominence many years
before 1870 and for years

afterwards but no record has
been found of any attorneys
establishing offices in either

town; however, doctors
inserted professional cards in

newspapers as located for

practice, Doug Penland was

reared in Philadelphia but
established his office in

Madisonville, ni PaThompson son of

Thompso was- born a
reared in Philadelphia and
licensed to practice law, but

never established an office in

Loudon County.
custom,

attorney appears for th fir
time before a Court, he is

introduced to the Cour and

an entry made in the Court

Minutes of this introduction
and right to practice before
the Court.

With the ccharteripg of

Loudon County, it became a

part of the Second Chancery
Division of the State of

Tennessee, and a part of the

Third Circuit Court of

Tennessee, this Circuit Court

having b th Civil and

Criminal jurisdiction until

1925 when the Fourth
Criminal Circuit was

established with Loudon

County a part.
Hon. O.P. Temple, of

Knoxville presided over

Chancery court in the

beginning of Loudon County,
and Hon. Elijah H. Hall of

Knoxville presided over the

Circuit Court.
the beginning of

Courts in Loudon County,
and the first session of

Chancery Court on Nov. 22,
1870, those attorneys

Oldtimers Remember Preacher

By R. Frank McKinney
Oldtimer Loudon

Countians know what it

means to sit and listen to

outbursts of “hellfire and

damnation” and to hear the

wails of Jost sinners as they
ran down the sawdust trail of

a tent or the aisle of a church.

That was in the early days
of Loudon and Lenoir City
and in the days when the old

Blacksmith Preacher John T.

Sexton would come into the

area to hold a “protracted
meeting.”

Although John T. Sexton

is not a native Loudon

Countian, he lived close

enough to figure much in its

history. In his book, ‘‘From
the Anvil To the Pulpit,” the

blacksmith preacher says he

was born in White County,
Ga., in 1858 and moved to

Maryville to a farm in 1870.

His father was a blacksmith

before him, he said, and was a

dram drinker. He gave the

boy whiskey to,drink, and for

13 years John, T,.Sexton was

a drunkard. grew up
around the blacksmith shop.

He never went to school a

day in his life. His parents
tried to make him go, but he

refuse
The old blacksmith

preacher never loved the taste

of whiskey, but drank it for

the effect. It made him mean.

He was as mean as the

Devil, he said many times,
until he met and married this

Christian girl, Molly Brown.

“I promised her before we

were married that I wouldn&#39;

drink any more, but I broke

that promise.”
After he

married, he

and Molly
rented a

DUNLAP FARM near Buss

blacksmith shop at

Morganton and went into
business for himself. His wife

was a good scholar, he said,
and she taught him his ABCs.

She tried to teach him to read

the Bible, ‘‘but the Devil got
me afraid of it.’

For 13 years the Sextons
moved from one place to

another, most of the places in

this section of East Tennessee

“The Devil put it in my heart
to move to Loudon. There

was plenty of whiskey there.

He was trying to get my soul.

I made two dollars a day in

Loudon. I always. was a

number one horse shoer.”
But John T. Sexton’s wife

was afraid of what Loudon’s

whiskey would continue to

do for her husband, and she

threatened to the

children and leave him if he

didn’t get out of Loudon.

Around the Fourth of July in

1886 the Sextons found a

wagon and headed east. They
found the Little Tennessee

River and ferried across it.

They were nearing where

they came from, Morganton.
They lived there in a small

cottage for about four years
when old Tom Sexton, the

drunkard blacksmith was

converted in a revival held by
a Rev. Kittrell. His wife then

began to read the Bible to

him, and tau him to read

it for himsel

T Blacksmit Preacher

wrote in his book, ‘From the

Anvil to the Pulpit” that the

Devil tried everyway to get
him back into sin. But after

days of prayer and with

encouragement of his wife, he

gave up drink. The whiskey
taste left him in 10 minutes

and has never returned, he

wrote.

“Everywhere I went I

found myself preaching to

people. I was ashamed of

trying to preach when I had

no education. But my wife

encourage me. Finally I

commenced my work in a

little country school house. I

would preach for two .weeks

and then shoe horses for two

weeks to get money to feed

my family.’
I revival meeting

the Blacksmith

preached many

were brought to

. Big crowds attended.

Many out of curiosity, many

just to hear the “hellfire and

everywhere
Preacher

brimstone” the preacher
spouted out. His misuse of

correct grammar amused

some people, but there were

many who understood and

sympathized with his etforts.

i ke results everywhere he

N ewspap all over

Tennessee, Kentucky,
Virginia, Georgia and Texas

printed hundreds of columns

about Blacksmith

Preacher and his gospel
méetings& One headline read:

“Sledge-hammer Pulpit Blows

of Rev. Tom Sexton Tells

Plain Trut In the Plainest of

Words.”

Big preac and pastors
o big churches never

criticised the Blacksmith

Preacher. Such denomina-

tional leaders as Rev. Sam P,
Jones, Dr. George R. Stewart,
Rev. G.W Perryman and Dr.

Len& G. Broughton were

complimentary of his

methods and efforts. Deep
down they wished th Soil
have the same results

On one occasion Rev. Sam

P. Jones and his co-worker

E.O. Excell, the great

evangelistic singer and

musician called on the Black-

smith Preacher to help them

in a meeting. He was highly
complimented on his

preaching great
evangelistic singer, “Ghar M.

Alexander.

Nobody could ever preach
like old Tom Sexton, it was

said of him by a lot of

oldtimers. like other

preachers, he was human and

the old body, as big and

strong as it was, finally gave
out. He died during the

1920’s, but people continued

to remember him and do so

to this day. Even poems were

written about him such as

this one by Abraham Jones of

Greeneville, S.C.:

THE BLACKSMITH
PREACHER

There was a blacksmith in

old Tennessee

ho was a faithful as

blacksmiths could be;
From early morn till the

close of day

On the &qu could he

hammer away

He shoed horses and

mended broken plows.
And made rings for

noses of steers, not cows:

The odds and ends of iron

a si
e put in order for use inth field.

the

His trade was large, and the

people far and near,

elltown around 1912 or 1914. The men were thrashing wheat using a steam engine.
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authorized to practice and

enrolled were J.J. Lane,
Samuel A. Rogers, Henry A.

Chambers and elson,
all maintaining offices in

Loudon. Cireuit Court held

its first session on September
26, 1870.

Subsequent enrollments in

the Court Minutes reveal the

following attorneys
authorized to practice.

1871 -- William Welcker

1872 -- J.W. Lane, Avery S.

Matlock
1873 -- R.K. Robinson

1874 -- A.S. Cowan

Sexton
Were happy when he their

tools did repair;
For their work was lighter,

with points most new,

shovels, spades
reephook and plowstoc
too.

But watching the actions

of various men

Whose lives were stain’d by
indulgence of si:

T blac
decided to giv

His time a talents for the

lost to live.

clever

H entered the church with

Bible in hand,
Preaching the

the Son of Man.

To many of those who’d
visited his place,

told the stor
“Salvation and Grace.’

Gospel of

In the town in which his

shop had been,
He spoke of the cure for

the Monster Sin;
Then goin to fields for the

harvest white,
e held u the Word --

glorious light.

And now he’s preaching at

Sompson Mill,
In Tally’s Church, on the

rise of the hill;
Ani the people

delighted to hear

The way of escape from

awful despair!

seem

This Blacksmith Preacher -

Sexton is his name--

Will never regret the day
that he came

To this town to preach and

clear up the way
‘hat men tread from earth

to an endless day.

Loudon County

1870 Centennia 1970

Tennessee

CONGRATULATING OUR COUNTY

ON ITS 100th ANNIVERSARY

Allen&#3
MENS&lt; BOYS

years.

Loudon

MENS STORE

Lenoir City.

We thank our friends and customers for

their friendship and patronage and salute

County during this Centennial

Celebration.

SCC 24

Serving Loudon County with the finest

in Ladies and Mens Wear for the past 22

LADIES STORE

Lenoir City

1877 - D.F. Harrison

1880 -- John C. Nelson

1881 -- E.C. Reeves

1889 - R.B. Robinson,

G.W. Fox

1893 -- William C. Cassidy,
James F. Littleton

1894 -- Frank R. Harrison

1909 -- E.P. McQueen
1922 -- W.B. Green

1931 -- F.C. Yearwood

Not all lawyers who have

maintained offices in Loudon

County are enrolled on the

Minutes of the Courts. More

are not enrolled than those

whose names appear in the

Minutes as being introduced.

All of those names appearing
above were attorneys
maintaining offices in

Loudon County. A

of persons were licensed to

practice law who never

actually engaged in it.

In 1874 in Loudon there

were five attorneys located in

Loudon:

w

Z
©

a
0

5

an

&

Welcker

Johnson.
S.A. Parshley

office in Loudon in 1876,
and the Knoxville firm of

L.C. Houk and Henry R.

Gibson was running its

professional card in the

“Loudon Times” in 1878. In

this period the “Lenoir City
Leader” ran the professional

car of W.C. Cassidy eat’the Foute ng- in

Lenoir City; also the ca of

Young & Smith of Lenoir

City, composed of

Young of Sweetwater

C.F. Smith of Lenoir City. In

1881 James Henry Welcker

settled in Loudon to practice
law.

The Chancellors who have

held Court in Loudon County
beginning with Hon. O.P

Temple of Knoxville, through
this span of 100 years have

been W.B. Staley of Kingston,

and

located his

Henr Gibson of

Knoxville, H B. Lindsay of

Knoxville, H.G.° Kyle of

Rogersville, H.E. Portrum of

Rogersville, John Jennings,
Jr. of Knoxville, J.H. Wallace

of Clinton, J.R. Ketron of

Tazewell, Joe M. Carden of

LaFollette, and the now

serving Chancellor Hon. A.G.

Shumate of Tazewell

In 1925, the Criminal

Court was detached from the

Cireuit Division and created

as a separate Criminal

Division and subsequently the

Circuit Division was broken

up; also the Criminal

Division, with Loudon,
Blount and Roane

constituting the Circuit

Division, also a

_

separate
Criminal Division as of this

time.

Judges who have served the

Circuit Court Division

through the years have been

Elijah J Hall of Knoxville,

S.A. Rogers of Loudon,

Joseph W. Sneed of

Knoxville, E.M. Webb of

Knoxville, Von A. Huffaker

-
of Loudon

of Knoxville, Samuel C.

Brown of Athens, Pat Quinn
of Maryville, W. Wayne Oliver

of Maryville and Hon. Willard

Kittrell, Jr.,
now serving.

With the establishment of

Division in §the Criminal

,
Hon. John J. Blair of

became its first

followed by
8.K. Hicks of Madisonville,
Judge James C.

Madisonville, and the Hon.

Lloyd MeCluen of Rockwood

now serving.
The first Attorney General

for the Third Circuit Division

upon the establishment of

Loudon County was Jacob

Thornburg of

.

Knoxville,
succeeded in

Welcker.

Attorney Generals were M.L

McConnell of Maryville, F.D.

Owings of Kingston, Reuben

L. Cates of Knoxville, Rufe

A. Mynate of Knoxvillé, T.W.

Peace of Madisonville,
Beecher Witt of Madisonville,
our late James P. Watkins, Jr.,

until his .recent

gou ga the Hon. Ivo W.

San of Loudon, nowSe
In addition to the members

of the Bar in Loudon County
as above listed, others who

were either licensed or

practiced law were Sam

Rogers, Prof. Dan T. Rogers
of Loudon Elementary
School, S. Lane, and John

Duncan. There were also Jim

Gre E.P. McQueen, Henry
hambers L.Nich
.

Hon.

for many
of Loudon C

Judge,

&lt

Nicholas,

maintaining
Loudon

—

for

moved to Lenoir
3

established in that

where he is now located

Other lawyers who have

practiced in Loudon County
and either moved away or

have been called

Supreme Judge are J.E. (Ned)
Cassidy, John J Blair, Clarke

Wagoner, Gen. 9B.E. Watkin
(for many ye Assistant

Attorney
|

R.B. Witt), his s

Watkins, dr., C.

all of Loudon
reazeale,

his

many
i

City,

z

Ridenour,
and Tom

Greer, F

Ce Babcock, Sylvan
Kramer, Claude Chadwell,

Robert Derrick, W.J. Kirk,

Ray B Buckberry, Jr., and

Robert Earl Simpson, all

of

y.

H. Eldridge and

Gen. Clarence Blackburn are

two born and re in

Loudon County, educated

and duly licens

who did not establish off

here. ‘‘Polly’’ Eldridge is an

has been for several years

with Tennessee Valley
Authority Clarence

Blackburn established

=

an

office in Knox County and

was Attorney General of

of Harriman,

Judge
=

Witt of
©

ounty Had Lawyers Before Receiving Charter

THOMAS M. BREAZEALE

began practice in Lenoir City
in 1911. He was married to

the former Lou Blackburn.
Mr. Breazeale died on May
28, 1928,-and was buried on

Memorial Day.

at the time of

few years back.

Knox County
his death a

Present members of the

Bar Association of Loudon

County are Hon. S.P. Dannel,
Judge; Hon. Ben B. Simpson,
Judge; Hon. Harvey L.

Spro Judge; Hon. T.F.

Ingram, Judge; Hon. Ivo W.

Sanders, Attorney General;
Goodwin; C

Yearwood, Charles T.
Eblen; Ben F. Breazeale; E

Arnold; John _ Gibson;
Bland D Winfrey; Don

McMurray; R.E. Hart; Bill

Russell; and Arthur M.

‘Fowler

of the present
membership, S.P. Dannel and

Ben B. Simps have served

as County Judges and Harvey
Sproul is now serving;

Thomas F. Ingram is now and

has been the only Judge of

General Sessions Court of this

County; Ed Arnold and M.G.

Goodwin have been members

of the lower House of gth
Legislature, and Charles T.

Eblen has been State Senator
Cfrom this District.

w arwoo has been Grand

ter of the Masonic Lodgeo Tennessee.

J.L. Clarke of the

Knoxville Bar is a resident of

Loudo County, J.B. Hagler,

States Marvin
Li

United

E Snow of Stockton Valle
graduated in Law at U.T. and
started and continues to

practice in Cookeville.
Ben F. Breazeale practice

law in Lenoir City
period of time then retired

from active practice

Oi
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Fort Loudoun Electric Co-
Works To Develop Service Area

“WATTS M LINE?”

BNew W. Thompson
Supervisor of Member

Relations Department
Fort Loudoun Electric

Cooperative

“YOU” TILITY
If you are served by Fort
Loudoun Electric

Cooperativ

management trustees

take an active part on the

whole area team that is at

work to create more

economic development
opportunities in the rural and

urban areas of Blount,
Loudon, and Monroe

Counties.

es, this is the area served

by Fort Loudoun Electric
Cooperative.
Louisville,

the Tennesse River to Fort

Loudoun Dam and the Little

Tennessee River, southea to

Cherokee National Forest,
then northeast along the state

line to the Little Tennessee
River and the Smoky
Mountain Park through

Happy Valley to Look Rock

area, then north to Louisville

amd the Tennessee River.

Imagine, if you can, the

hemes, farms, towns and
industrie in this area without

electricity. If you can imagine
this, you’ll see at once what a

bleak outlook life would have

without electric power.
Reason Becomes Apparent
Yes, today we take for

granted availability of

unlimited electric energy. It

makes CHORES EASIER on

,
in th home, in

and ‘industry. It

city streets,
homesteads, church yards,

and driveways. “Willie the

Wired Hand” is your electric

servant on call 24 hours a

day, 365 days in the year ata

x low cost per hour of

productive work

m we look at this

Picture, its evident why
FLEC was organized. We

wanted electricity for the

things it does for us. We

wanted it because we wanted

to move ahead and live in the
20th century -- not the coal —

oil lamp era. The founders of
FLEC learned from

experience that established
utilities would be slow in

building lines in rural areas.

hSo they did what their

pioneer forefathers would
have done. The got together
neighbor with neighbor,

community with community,
throughout Blount, Loudon

and Monroe Counties and

organized the Fort Loudoun
Electric Cooperative in 1940.

Those early days were

pretty exciting. Few realized

the whole meaning of what
but nearly

everyone concerned with the

organization of FLEC felt
that economis advantages
would be gained. But before

they could fulfill their goal
(OF ELECTRIC SERVICE
FOR EVERYONE) they had
to set up an organization to

reach this goal. This is the

kind of organization they set

up -- and still have today
Members Own Cooperative
First, this cooperative is

owned by the members it

se!
, ig business managed, it

pays interest on loans, it

receives no gran or

subsidies, is incorporated
under Tennessee laws, pays
taxes to local governments,

and is not a government
agency. Each member has one

vote at annual meetings -- to

determine the general policies
of the FLEC and elect a

Board of Trustees which is

responsible to the members

for the Co-op’s operation
The officers and trustees of

the Coop when it was

organized were JF.

Liewellyn, Pres.
;

Issac

Messler, Vice Pres.; S.F

Carroll, Sec-Treas.; James G.

arson Jr.; J.C. Gillenwater;
J.T. Matlock; John J Preston;
Q.O. Sloan; Troy E. Walker;
8.P. Dannel, Attorney; J.T.

Dudley, Acting Supt.
The prime. requisite for a

well-run business is good
management. In this context,

the Fort Loudoun Elect
fortunate

qual individuals to serve

in positions of responsibility.The individuals were

selected by members of the

cooperative through the

democratic
_

Process of

election.
The governing body for the

ative is the bo of

consisting of

members of the
“eomnoi

The board of trustees has

the responsibility of adopting
policies that will work towar

accomplishing.

|

the.. -overall

a

Officers of the Fort Loudoun Electric Cooperative are seated from left, John M.

Carson, Jr., first vice president; C. L. Messler, second vice president; Troy Walker,

secretary; John C. Hale,
Fred A. Huffstetler,

objectives of the

organization.
however, does confine itself

to boar policies; it retains a

professional manager with

full authority for day-to-day
operations to carry out board

policies.
At regular meetings on the

third Friday of each month —

sometimes at special meetings
-- the board reviews the

policies of the cooperative
and discusses them with the

manager
While board members

receive expense allowances,
they serve without salary. It

has been necessary, therefore,
to select people of both

executive ability and

community spirit as trustees.

When the need arose, suc

people appeared to fill it. It is

obvious that the cooperative
has received wise and prudent
guidance. Its success is a

monument to all who have

served on the board.

The board of trustees hires

a manager. The manager hires

the staff of employees and

guides the day-by-day
operation of the Co-op. Mr.

H.G. Gangwer, Sr., succeeded

Mr. Lewis E i

manager in 1944,
served continuously
capacity to date. Today we

have 45 competant
employees, using modern

erection, maintenance and

electric equipment at the

service of our members.

FLEC buys power at

wholesale from TVA. We

bring this power along the

lines, to your homes, farms,
businesses, and industries

REA Serves As Banker

FLEC borrows money to

build lines and make system
improvements from the Rural

Electric. Administration. The

REA is our banker. REA does

not own the Co-op -- neither

does TVA. The members own

it, and we must pay back all

the money we’ve borrowed

from REA, plu interest. We

pay TVA each month for the

electric energy purchased,
just the same as you pay usa

monthly electric bill.

This then is our

organization - ORT
LOUDOUN ELECTRI
COOPERATIVE. Many of

you already know it well, but

the story bears repeating
every now an then.

Occasionally some one asks

about the organization of the

FLEC and ho it works.

I said a moment ago that

our early days were pretty
exciting, and that everyone

felt that something big was in

the air. Yes, that’s the way it
turned out too. Our growth

has been phenomenal in

almost 30 years of operation.
No better yard stick is

available for measuring the

prograss of an area than the

amount of electricity used by
that area.

‘or this reason, we at

FLEC feel that we have been

partially responsible for the

progress of our area. We’ve

furnished the electricity -- at

a very low cost per kwh. This

has been a vital factor in the

economic development of the

area, and promises even

greater advantages in the

future.
Much Power Used

In the first full year of
operation under a standard

TVA contract the 423

miles of lines serving them,
used 1,487,000 kilowatt

hours of electricity. ast

calendar year (1969) 9412

members, with 1404.7 miles

electricit Thats more than

95.8 times more power than

was used th first full year of

the Co-op. Average use in

homes rose to a all time high
of 12,920 kwh during 1969.
This muc electricity used in
each home

_

meani more

electric ranges to make

cooking easier and more

pleasant. It means more

electric water heaters, more

automatic washers, more

electric dryers to take the
drudgery out of the home

laundry. It means more

electric refrigerators and

home’ freezers;&#39;to

r

keep’ a

Job.

board members; and H. G. Gangwer, Sr., manager.

THE LENOIR CITY Water Works and Line Department

in 1946. Standing in front of trucks are Tom Jenkins,

water works; Dewey Wheeler, Line foreman; Ben

Robbins. Joe Scott; Lester Brabson, superintendent; and

LOUDON UTILITIES

Shortly after the turn of
the century the town of

Loudon bega to get its first

insigh into a new medium of

service called electricity ao

recipient of a new kind of

electric power called

alternating current or A.C.

and this new medium had the

potential of powering the

wheels of industry as well as

to provide for what was going
to be an ever growing deman
from homeowners.

The first power line to be

run and the first transformer
to be‘ installed in the town

came about in the year 1913.

president; S. P. Dannel, attorney. Standing from left are

Seaton, Gordon Wilson, Creed Pack, and John C. Lee,

experience this new

medium was not satisfactory
for several reasons. First, the

service was intermittent. The

only service available was one

light to each customer and

kwh in 1969 than in 1942.

And here’s something else to,
put in your pipe and smoke --

if the members of FLEC had

greater amount of home

grown vegetables, fruit, and

meat available in the home. It

means more air conditioning
and electric heat that permits paid the national average rate nothing more. The lights The line was run from the old

year-round climate control at for the electricity they used dimmed and brightened on a Newport Mill own Main
a very reasonable cost. It in their homes they would regular time cycle. The Street to the corner of Ferry

means more farm motors, have paid $796,798.00 more service few businesses Street and up Ferry Street to

improved lighting and best of

all, it means easier work and

more comfort for the entire

family
KWH Costs Decrease

Another figure that will be

of interest to you -- this

always interest EVERYONE

than they did under FLEC
rat&amp That’s a staggering sum,

but its true

the old Harrison Hospital.
The men who ran the line, set

the poles, and installed the

on Loudon’s

first power line, were Roy

and a very few*homes was the

extent of electrical service.

The first electricity was

direct current or D.C. which

had very strict limitations and

was unsuitable for industrial Knowles and Jim  Seagle,
or expanded use. One of the thereby setting in motion one

suppliers was the Charles A of the most widely used

Your co-op is now a big
organization -- big business, if

you like. But its a

_

big
business with a heart. We are

concerns the’ cost of here to serve you just as was Bacon Company whi servants of our modern day
electricity in our area. In the Planned when we first operated a steam driv

way of life.
fiscal year 1942, members started. Its still neighbor with generator for their own use T Tennessee Electric

paid an average of 2.65 cents neighbor and FLEC intends anda few other people. Power Company continued to

for each kwh of electricity to keep it that way. You and In the year 1912 the operate the expanding
used in the home. In 1969, every other member-owner Tennessee Electric Power electrical supply service until

you paid an average of 1.12 have a say in what goes on, ..\Company came into the the purchase by the City of

picture. A power line was run

from Lenoir City to the old

Newport Mill in Loudon. The
town was now going to be the

Loudon on August 15, 1939.
The City of Loudon created

and established the ‘‘Board of
Public Utilities of the City of

too. Each has an equal single
regardless of how

how much electric

he consumes.

cents per kwh of electricity
used in the home. This means

that a member of FLEC paid
137% less for electricit per

little o
power

OLD QUARRY located on the Frank and Sarah was in operation for a number of years until it filled

Alexander Farm in the Meadow Community. The quarry 7
with water and couldn‘t be used anymore.

We’re Relatively New

-

- But Proud At
ee

To Now Be A Part Of Such A Great And

Progressive County
Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

WE OFFER YOU EXPERT SERVICE FOR

ALL YOUR LANDSCAPING NEEDS - - -

AND SHRUBBERY OF ALL

FOR FREE ESTIMATE

PHONE 986-5535

Mr. and Mrs. Raymond O. Bennett, Owners and Oper

Growing With

BENNET GARDEN
Greenback Road

Loudon County

Hwy. 95 Phone 986-5535

Jack Babb. On top of line truck are from left, J.D.

Chester, R.L. Jenkins, Don Williams, Jim Skidmore, and

Clyde Ford.

Loudon Got Electricity Around 1900

Loudon” for the purpose of In 1942 a building owned

operating said system an by the City of Loudo was

named the newly acquired remodeled and the office was

system the ‘Loudon Power & moved to the present site of

Light Company.” The office Arnold & Watkins Law

was located at the present site Office.

of the Loudon Post Office. In November 1951 the

name of Loudon Power &

Light Company was changed
to Loudon Utilities, this was

due to the transferring of

The late J.C. Greer, E.W.

Waller, Sr., and Harry H.

Summers were named as the

first members of the Board of

Public Utilities. Others operations and maintenance

serving on this Roard over the of the City of Loudon

years were Don P. Smith, Natural Gas System to the

Gillus Purdy, the late Arlie Loudon Utilities.

Dailey, Charles T. Queener, In 1952 land was

nd J.B. Greer. Those serving purchased and plans began on

on the present Board are W.F. a new Utilities Buildin which

Zimmerman, Joe Randle and was completed in 1953 at the

w. ‘ Kirkland. present location. At this time

the operations of the waterhe first manager
sewer departments andemployed by the Board of and

Public Utilities in 1939 was also the street Separv
the late Ira H. Watson was

_

transferred to

affectionately known as Loudon Utilities. Aft
“Tke.”” He served this approximately one year the

capacity until 1966 retiring street department was

after 27 years of service. transferred back to the City
The purchase price paid of Loudon where it remains

Tennessee Electric

-

Power day.
Company for the facilities In 1963 plans were made

was $95,000.00. When to build a sewer treatment

Loudon ower & Light plant which was placed in

Company took over the operations in August 1964 at

operation there were 900 a cost of over $900,000.00.
electric customers. Today In. 1965 a new sourc of

are 359) The water was discussed and a

Tennessee [Electric Power survey of neighboring springs
Company i an annual was made, Unable to find a

business of $40,000, today it

is a oximately
$600,000.00. The area served

y the system includes the

towns of Loudon,
Philadelphia, and Vonore as

well as much of the rural area

in these sections. Today there

are more than 271 miles of

electric lines in the system.

suitable

plant which will be built in

the near future with aid from

a Federal Grant.

Upo the retirement of the

late “Ike” Watson, Charle C.

Burnette was

manager in 1966,
served in this capacity since.

QU Boshio
Congratulation

To All The Goo Folks In

Loudon Count
Durin Its

Centennial

Celebration

ee

Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

W Join In Expressing Our

Sincere Appreciation To Our

Man Customers In This Area---

EUBANKS
SAVES YOU MONEY ON

Quality Home/

Furnishing

EUBANK
Furniture & Auction Co.

112 W. BROADWAY

PHONE-986-3370
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TLenoi Cit Legion Post Founded B WWI Veterans
By SO RC D

for the St. Pol area, north of were held off until the
FOR Amiens. Not long after, the auaal i could gain their

COUNTRY. division moved to the objectiv
begins the preamble to the Punchevillers

area in. the Guid
were finally secured medals “For extraordinary

consitution of the American Somme sector, and the Brigade went into the

_

heroism in action. When his
Legion, an organization of The 69th Brigade relieved line. The 118th was on the company commander (Capt.
patriotic men formed as a the First Australian Division right in Montbrehain while Lillard), for whom he was an
result of serivce,inthearmed ‘in the line on the night of the 117th, on the left, was orderly, was wounded, he

force during wartime an Sept~ 23-24. The sector from 800 to 1200 years in carried the wounded officer
dedicated to service to thei occupied was known as the the rear of the line held by 75 yards, under heavy fire, to
God and their country in Gouy- Nauroy sector and the 188th. This necessitated a shell hole. When the
time of peace.

:

faced the strongest part of an operation to straighten the location was fired upon by a

The America Legion was the famed Hindenburg Line. line and thus insure a better machine gun, he crawled out,
born in Paris, France, just The 118th Infantry Regiment line of departure for the against his Captain’s advice,
after the close of the First took over the front line of general attack in the offensive attacked the enemy position,
World War by a group of approximately 3,750 yard planned by British Field and brought back the gun
officers on Feb., 15,1919, at with the 117th Infantry in Marshall Sir Douglas Haig. Though ordered by his
which time Li Gol T. R. support, This minor movement was Company commander to leave

Roosev proposed an The enemy line opposite ordered to be set in motion at him and save himself from

iwcclat of Veteransof the the 30th Division was one of 5:15 a.m. Oct. 7, 1918. The the heavy fire to which they
World great strength combining attack started, as scheduled, were subjected, he remained

The s ous of St. Louis, skillful use of natural terrai i

i
i

n under cover of a rolling’ at his: post until he coMay 8,9, 10 1919 finalized features with every artificial barrage. However, as the effect the office
the organizati and posts aid, such as heavy belts of barrage covered only a eévacauation to the rear

over the state of Tennes wire, dug-outs, machine gun portion of the front, it was Captain Lillard also
began being formed. emplaceme and a most inadequate in its protective received medals. for his

me Ol P Ne 70 camt aro system. mission. The Third Battalion, conduct that day after a

receiver er on ie ermans’ reates W machine gun bullet explode
a

February 28, 1920 and the advantage was a 2 a W Bo aire la csta two lia ‘of. shella e PARADE BEFORE ROYALTY---Elements of the 82nd King George stands at her left next to Col. Walter M.

post had 50 members that Quentin Canal which was the once with stiff resistance. magazine pouch Division parade in London, England, before going to Whitman commanding officer of the 325th Infantry.
first year.

2

key to the whole system. From the vicinity of Geneve, Other Lenoir C men France. Here they pass in revue before King George V Many Lenoir City and Loudon County men served in the
No story of the American From a point about 1200 Bois De la Palette, and served in other d ons. and Queen Mary. The Queen is dressed in white and 82nd Division.

hegion would be complete yards west of Le Catelet to Ponchaux,

_

terrific enemy Yeu Browder, Tom
‘

without the story of themen  Riqueval, the waterway runs machine gun and shell fire Jen Brewer, Joe
who went to France to fight underground and is here was poured into Company L Wilke Walter Johnso ey

for freedom in the First known as the Bellicourt in the center and Company I T.D. Pickel Chick Littleton
ww, ne ee

Outréaux \
World War. Tunnel, the construction of on the left and Cowboy Thompson were El;

nnel, ‘
’

é
- , el

mer of the ne on whi was attributed to All morning long the fight among those who were Le Catelet SUCCESSIVE ADVANCES eed

Lenoir Cit were members o japoleon, continued, and that day cost members of the 82nd
Company L, 117th Infantry, The attack on the the lives of several Lenoir Division which fought its Gou

OF THE 301H DIVISION ~

69th Infantr Brigade of the Hindenburg Line was set for City’ men. It also produced way through the thickets
80th Division. This company .Sept 29, with Zero Hour several heroes who were later infested with machine gun
had headquarters at Etowah, scheduled-for 5:50 a.m. Mist decorated for their actions nests in the Argonne Forest,

SEPTEMBER 24,/9/8 ro

= =~ OCTOBER 19 19/8.
Most Loudon boys went to and low hangin clouds made under fire. It was men like these who

fn

ry
Company I which had

_

visibility extremely poor. The Among them were Thomas formed the Lenoir City g
headquarters at Athens. field artillery barrage bega at G. Cagle who received the American Legion Post No

J

¢

rigadier General 5:50; the fire remaining fix Distinguished Service Cross 70, and their spirit and hard

Lawrence D. Tyson: of for fou minutes and then and the British Distinguished work kept the post active esp wKnoxville commanded the lifted, advancing 100 art Conduct Medal. The citation through th
years until the OPFEA Ces

e

69th Infantry Brigade, Col, every four minutes. “reads: For extraordinary younger men of the Second
;

7

Cary F, Spence, also of The smoke shells quickly heroism in action near World War could take up the Estrées
Knoxville, commanded the intensified the murk, so that Ponchaux, France, Oct. 6, torch to carry on, as have the Sx
117th Infantry, and it was impossible to see more 1918. Wh part of the line men of the Korea War and Wail& Wiancourt 5

Company L wascommanded than a few feet in any had been ‘thalted&#39; heavy now the young men returning et Fo? a:

by Captain David W. Lillard direction. Men seemed as fire from three machine gun from Vietnam. v
and then by Captain William wraiths, spectral shapes that nexts, Pvt. Cagle and Corp John W. Bussell, Jr. was

5

‘ &
C. Boyd. formed before the eyes, only George W. Spears armed on the first post commander in

Joncourt
Aft arriving overseas, the to slip eerily from sight into with rifles and bayonets, 1920, and he was also the +e ae

80th Division, known as the the thickening gloom. Tanks rushed the nearest hostile commander in 1921. Peak tart Raitic
Old Hickory Divisio trained loomed as monsters prowling position and, of the crew of year for membership for the

with the British and had its through the billowing smoke. 6, killed and put the World War One veterans was

first baptism of fire in the Four minutes after the remainder to fligkt. Being 1932 under Commander W.C.

Ypres-Lys offensive which starting signal the air was unable to advance on two Lee when membership as

began on August 19, 1918, nothing but torturing sound. other guns because of heavy 145 All-time peak me

After a few days in the The Bal moved steadily fire, these two soldiers then membership \ 438 under

line, the division entrained forward, indicated only by opened fire with their rifles Commander M.G. Goodwin
the flashes through the mist. and forced the remainder of 47.

-la-Fosse

LEGEND
30th Division

Front lines (midnight re
:

‘2ajor
Corp boundaries ——x

Hand to hand combat in the crew of approximately 12 to Through the years, Post 70 Divi boundaries = ——————

enshrouding fog enabled the abandon their position after has been proud of the part it
:

division to move forward. two of their number had been has played in the life of Rest! boundaries —.-..——

es

The 119th Infantry broke killed and two wounded. Lenoir City and surrounding ge
through the Hindenburg Line Pvt. Cagle was wounded in area, especia of its record

Para Rae
= F THE THIRTIE]

about 7:30, with the 120th this action, but he declined to service
SUCCESSIVE ADV eT

advancing rapidly. The 117th be evacuated and shortly Baskets for the needy at

advanced across the canal, afterwards was killed. Christmas has bee a sma

turned South as planned, Spears (n ow. known to a part of this servi CAMP GORDON---Two Lenoir City boys in training at TERRIBLE BATTLE---This map shows the area in

protecting that flank of the host of friends as Buckshot) has furnished medicine for Camp Gordon. A left is Bill Packett, who was later to which the 117th saw heavy action on Oct. 6-7, 1918,
division. was also awarde the same people unable to secure it

win medals from the United States, Great Britain, and near Ponchaux, upper center, where most of the
The supposedly imposible me or bi peav F

themselves, has given coal France for his heroism under fire. Right is Raymond casualties occured, and where Lenoir City men proved

fiinden Lin ‘h be Cann receiv the Britis given& to the in&# __Phibb who was to make the supreme sacrifice in France. their courage. This was an element of the 30th Division.

broken at its strongest point, Distinguished Conduct Medal, who were “unable to he Ip
and that was the beginning of the French Croix de Guerre themselves, and has looked

n e
Disti

ishe ervice after the needs of

a Hen to eae ar a th Pisci ish Gar Teplonaties
o

he ser in this capacity Ellis 1937 Roy G Cardwell 1949, Paul A. Bailey 1950, Ernie Guider 1959, Roy L.

fa Most of northern France for After being severely wounded

-

Post 70 has been sending
_

Post 7 had no hom until 1938 Bar! Brewer 1989 P.A. Ralph’ Blackburn 19 Jenkin 196 Howard Rogers
(aur years: by machine gun fire, he ta bave state fér many

*t*® Worl War Two, when Be 1940, A.W. Harvey George Bowman
, 1961 John Browder 1962,

The 117th was to have an continued to lead his platoo years, and h sponsored boys
the t on Str ets a wi ; Mon Kenn Hines 1953, Zere George Ledbette 1963,

&

:

_ med as C
d Sardwell 195 is 1965, Charlie ‘Hifie

SOLDIER--Clarence Cannon pyiv.d relieved the
af John W. Packett was be a part of the

programs
2S

s

Post Comman 1946 M.G Good 19 Mitchell and Tom Jenkins John’ E Worthy 1968, Earl

was wounded in action near Australian Division in the line awarded the same three for the youth of our ar
The Loudon County men

©.-D. Hall 1948, Dixie Miller 1957, Ben Clayton 1958, Hudgens 1969

Ponchaux, France, and extending from Montbrehain, medals for action also on Oct. Through its service offic who lost their li fighting
received decorations from northwest to Beaurevoir. Ty ‘*For extraordinary the Legion has durin World War were

four countries. Ten years The Australians had heroism in action. He instrumental in etti Elm _ Anthony John

lafter the end of World War battled all day (Oct. 5) for volunteered and carried a pensions for vetera an Riley Cabe, Thomas G. Cagle,

h was sent back to France to
ssion of message to battalion widows The late ie ry Ferguson

e osse

ai s 2 8 a a avy Ney John John
t 7 Montbrehain, so that the headquarte under heavy 1

ypur the battlefields by the
American troops who came artillery and machine gun best

up during the engagement fire, although he had seen state during the many years

7S

BAmerican Legion.

commanders is

1920

Snyder

COMING HOME---Lenoir City veterans at the funeral of Elmer Anthony shortly
after the war. Those identified are Lum Bayne, at left, Coy Baumgardner in front of

Calloway 1936, James
fF casket, Bill Lee, Chick Littleton, and John Anthony

HOMECOMING 1919---Following the parade the extreme left with the visored cap. Col Cary F. Spence
® servicemen, many from other outfits and services, met stands in front third from the right, and Captain John W.

on the lawn of the City Company office for a Bussall stands bareheaded in front center in front of the

homecoming dinner. General L.D. Tyson is at the woman:in the nurses uniform.

grt
Wee

os

eed ssosauyd

;

117TH INFANTRY ON PARADE-—The boys come towns,..and here .they,iarsh: dewn Broadway.in kenolnyicooe
‘

|

HOMECOMIN DINNER—-Another scene of the the picture were from other outfits who had already home from “over there.” When the 117th Infantry came City.

homecoming dinner held in 1919. Many of the men in come home and joined in the festivities. home from France in 1919, they paraded in several area



25 Years
By Vernon McKinney

The daily starting whistle
of Armstron Candy
Manufacturing Co. has been

silent for more than 15 years

now, but for about 25 years
the cand factory was a busy
place in the Martel

community. During the years
1935 to 1946 it employed
about 120 to 125 persons

and was running three shifts a

Yy
The business started as the

dream of one man, Eugene S.

Armstrong Sr., who still lives
in Martel community and
whose physical appearance

and condition belies the
number of passing years he

has seen.

It was built on an unusual

merchandising scheme which

worked extremely well as

long as there were hundreds

of one- and

_

two-teachers

schools dotted over the

countryside throughout the

southeast. But, this gets
ahead of the story.

In 1918 Mr. Armstrong’s
father, James M. Armstrong
purchased the Winton farm

(later to become the Carson

home and now the home of

the former Miss Linda Carson

and her husband, Mr. and

Mrs. Sam Johnson, on Martel

Road) and included in the

deal was a railroad warehouse

on the site which later

became the candy factory. In

this building, Eugene
Armstrong, just out of the

University of Tennessee, put
tin a stock of merchandise and

began operating Armstrong
Mercantile Co.

It was six years later, in

1924, that he developed the

idea of selling chewing gum

through the small one- and

two-teacher schools and

offering an official size and

weight basketball as

premium

“My dad didn’t think

much of the idea, but I told

him I would not be talked

out of it, even if I lost my
investme nt in 500
basketb Mr. Armstrong
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Armstrong Candy Factory For Lenoir Citians Work 34 Years To Get

A Major Concern
automatic mixers,
handling eq
automatic wrappers, etc. The

time had come to expand.

recalls.

Arrangements were made
with the Walla Walla chewing
gum manufacturing ‘firm to:

produce packages of gum ‘He began putting salesmen

bearing the “Armstrong Of the road calling primarily
Chewing Gum” label, Mr. ©n schools. Eventually there

were 38 salesmen travelingArmstrong obtained

a

list of
throughout the Southeast.all the schools in 17 states, he

installed his own printing More and more employees
press to roduce the were added, and from 1985

promotional material, he through 1946 the plant
spent long hours studying the worked

.

three shifts with
about 125 persons working.mail order business, and then

World War II came in 1941started mailing his offer to
the long list of schools. and with it sugar, tire and

Most small schools in those 8@80li rationing, all of

days had no public funds o which restricted the candy
athletic equipment

—

-

business. Most of the

pencil sharpeners, for th:a salesmen had to be taken off

matter -- and they needed a
the road. Durin that period,

money-raising projec to pay however, the firm could sell

for suc! The More candy to merchants

Armstrong Chewing Gum than it had sugar to make and

offer was a natural. If the they woul come to the plant
school would sell a given nd pick it up.

amount of chewing &amp; j After the war, Mr.it
would earn a basketball as a

Armstrong found the school

eRe a

ti .

market had changed. Faced

samsedi cues f with a shortage of teachers,

original order “o 500
Srougends

-s&quot;

of

i

he; ama

. 7
c!

basketballs didn’t last half the PRE two-

|

scho
season, and Mr. Armstrong

iad

-

been: consi a Bee

had to re-order. One criticism !@ Scho a the we
arose, however. Many

th ‘ek
©

e uipmentteachers objected to the idea ee

promotion on candy.of promoting chewing gum
among their students. ‘“Now The plant continued to

if you had candy . .

.’’ they operate, however until 1955
suggested.

i

when Mr. Armstrong, who
Two years later, the firm meanwhile had built Cedar

had was Hills Golf Course and was
manufactured on the finding his time more and

premises in what was to more in demand there, sold
become Armstrong Candy the candy factory to W.
Manufacturing Co. The Arwood of Paintsville, Ky.
premium offer continued. Ifa His operation of the firm
school would sell 16 boxes of extended only a year and
five-cent candy bars for half, however, when a heart
$19.20, they would earn one attack took his life. His

of the official Armstrong widow did not attempt to

dbasketballs valued at $11 to operate the firm, an so
$12. Before long the firm was Armstrong Candy
buying 9000 balls per year To nuactu Co. came to
and the promotion had been its e

extended to footballs, Sin that time the
baseballs, bats, gloves, and building, which still belonged
other sports equipment. to Mr. Armstrong, has been

Meanwhile, the plant was used for a short time to
going well. Mr. Armstrong manufacture stereo record
had imported experienced players and more recently has
candy makers to supervise the
work and had equipped the

plant with the latest in

been used as an upholstery
-and_ fiberglass proudcts

manufacturing plant.

By Mrs. Paul O’Neal

There is no record of

optomentry being practiced’
in Loudon County prior to

the year of
-

The

following were listed in the

County Court Clerk’s office

as licensed to practice
optometry in this county:

R.W. Clark, February 12,

J, Karngsberg, February
07.

McKowel, July 29,
10.

T.L. Griffith, November 6,

Clark, July 1,

McKowen, duly
15.

‘

B. Konigsberg, July -1

Ant Gallaher, July 1,

19 Gi Atchley, May 5, 1915.

E.M. Brady, May 5, 1915.

George M. Sanders, Jr.,
May 5, 1915.

com M. Sanders, May 5,
15.

Tolb E

31,
Brady, March

Wi E. Young, April 8,
19 H W. Atchley, May 5,

&qu A. Abramson April
8 1925

Jas. Fanburg, July 30,
1909.

das. J McQuire, June 25,
1907.

J. Steinberg, January 12,
1907.

W.A. Trotter, June 29,
191

Par D Swan, August 6,
907.

Isaac Steinberg, April 8,
25.

Dr. Jesse Lee Hope born
Oct. 5, 1885, the son of Mr.
and Mrs. William Hope,
practiced optomentry for

many years in Lenoir City
(perhaps in the 1930 and
1940’s). The exact time is

unknown. He married the

former Frances L. Dawson
and received his education in
the Roane County schools.
He was a 50-year member of

the Masonic Lodge of

Tenessee and served for 32

member of the

Board of Education. His son,

Dr. Jesse L. Hope Jr., also set

up a practice in Le City
prior to 1951. He is

graduate of Illinois School of

Optometry. ter practicing
for a short time in Lenoir

City, he answered the call to

itary service. After his

discharge from the service, he
established his practice in

Loudon, where areas tin
married to the former Evelyn
Keener.

ty (Ott &

Courthouse records also

indicate that Wilbur 8

Johnson, Jr., was licensed to

practice in Loudon County

\

County Optometrists Named

on June 21, 1947; also part-time basi H also

Delmer Campbell, Jr., was Practices part-time in Alcoa,
licensed on February 21, where he is associated with

Dr. Charles Burns. Dr. Maples
is married to the former Eve
A. Heriot, and they are the

parents of two children. He

received his education at the

University of Tennessee and

1951, but no

information is
these two.

other
available on

ae

In July 1951, Dr. Leverett
Owen Banks born December

30, 1909 in Springfield, the the Southern College of

son of ivens and Sarah Optometry. He is a member

Banks, set up an office in of the American Optometric
Lenoir ‘City practiced Association, Tennessee State

there until Octo
tob and Optometric Association, East

at the present tim is Tennessee Optometric
Association, Southern

Council of Optometrists and

Omega Delta Professional

established in the aplome
Practice at Gallatin. He is
married to the former Nancy
Merritt. His education was Fraternity. He is a member of

received in the Springfield the Maryville-Alcoa Jaycees
city schools, Sumner County and Chamber of

High School, Ohio State Commerce.

University and Southern

College of Optometry. H isa
member of the Masonic

Lodge, and the Omega Delta
professional fraternity, ‘was a

member of the Lenoir City
Civitan Club and is presently

a member of the allatin

Rotary Club.
eee
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Bridge Across Tennessee River Here
the bridge was dedicated onIt was during the term of
July 22, 1961. Local and areaoffice of Governor Henry H

Horton that the first wid people, regional

_

officials
promotion for the building of state and local officials,

a bridge over the Tennessee senators and congressmen,
and federal officials including
those of the Tennessee Valley
Authority

River near Lenoir City began.

In 1927, a Lenoir: City
y

were involved in

committee gave a barbecue the project. Many of the
and picnic for Governor people were present for the

Horto and discu a dedication ceremonies.

Poy of ae : var Some of those attending

aneae Governor since Were the late Sam Rayburn,

het then has been Speaker of the House of

p foached “on “the gubject Representatives; the late

onledg to build the Estes Kefauver, senator of the

Re he ccibla’ were St of Tennessee; Albert
ious P :

Gore, senator; Governor
secured: Bufo Ellingto Senator

Howard Baker, and Herbert

Vogel, chairman of the board
of TVA.

,

Meantime, ry

operating across the river sti
plied its course. hree

Lenoirs had started the ferry
long ago. One of them was a

doctor, one an engineer and

records’do not reveal what

the other did. The first ferry
was pulled by oars. Judge
Bussell, foreman for the

Lenoirs, bought the ferry
around 1900 and his son, Cas

Bussell, ran it from 1921

until he died.

GOV. BUFORD ELLINGTON snips the ribbon opening Fort Loudoun bridge. H is
wet from th rain which fell during the ceremony.

People on both sides of the

river continued their fight for

the bridge. The Fort

Loudoun Dam was built and

this started another attempt
to get the bridge erected on

top of the dam a it had been

constructed to hold such a

structure.

In 1957 a

_

luncheon

meetin wa held in

Maryville, at which time the

resources of all the counties
in the area were pooled and a

plan adopted‘ which finally
obtained success. State and:
federal road people agreed to

run a survey of feasibility’for
the bridge and subsequent
road with TVA cooperating
in a survev_of its own.

The results of this survey
were taken to Washington
where the Bureau of Roads

approved its feasibility. With
TVA approval, federal funds
were secured to construct the

bridge and state funds built
the approaches.

THE LATE SPEAKER
ft was to the cooperation Representatives,

of all the many persons who

worked on this project that

AT BRIDGE CEREMONIES— Sam Rayb -rn
and Governor Buford Ellington are pictured with Mayor
Guy Tallant as they display the keys to the city which
they were presented at the dedication ceremonies.

Dr. Paul F. O’Neal, a native
of Lenoir City, began his

practice of Optometry in
Lenoir City in 1949 and has
continued to practice in

Lenoi City since that time.

and is

married to the former Naomi
aller. He received his
education in the Lenoir oehools, niversit;

Tennessee, Georgia School o
Technono and Southern

College of Optometry. He is a

member the American

Optometric Association,
Tennessee State Optometric
Association, East Tennessee

Optometric Association and
the Southern Council of

Optometrists, also the

Optometric Extension

Program.
eee

Dr. Fred B Millis, also a

resent Dra 7

Optom I For The
County has practiced in
Lenoir City since around s

1952 or 1953. He also Finest In
received his training at the

Southern College of

Optometry in Memphis,
Tennessee. He is married and

the father of two children. He
has been active in the Lenoir

City Jaycees and the Civitan
Club. He is a member of the
Lenoir City Masonic Order,

has been a Demolay Dad, has
served as past president and is
the present treasurer of the
Lenoir City Boys Club, and
was presented t

Distinguished Service Award

Food

as the “Outstandi Young
Ma of 1958.’

In 1965, Dr. Clinton L.
Maples born November 12,
1934 in Epworth, Ga., the
son of Mr. and Mrs. wis
Maples, set up an eepractice in Loudo:

E Broadwa

During Its 100th

Anniversa ry Celebration

QUEEN
Lenoir City, Tenn.

Congratulati
T

Loudo Cou

Quick

Friendly
Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

Service

Sam Rayburn,
audience at the dedication of the bridge across Fort

the U.S.

as he

of House of
addresses an

Loudoun Dam. The bridge completed in 1961,
converted the’dam into a link connecting the divided
sections of Loudon County.

SINC 1954
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Servin Th Farm Suppl Need

Loudon Countp
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Tennessee
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Our Salute To The

Farmers Of Loudon

County Who Have

Made Loudon County’s
First 100 Years A Success.
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The story of service given
Loudon County b its

physicians covers a span of

many years. According to

available records, Loudon
Gounty’s first physician was

probabl James Fuq
Harriso who died in 188

&
It is not known on what

date Dr. Harrison began his
practice, but he was born in
1809. So it is evident that
trained physicians have
devotedly attended Loudon
County residents well over

140 years.
The records of thé earlier

doctors picture a way of life
more leisurely than ours -- a

hard life, but in some ways
food.

One physician left records
of his fees in the early days
when a dollar was still a

dollar. At that time, the
doctor charged $7 to deliver a

paby; $1 for a house call and
50 cents to extract a tooth.
Most medicines were

dispensed from the doctor’s
little black bag.

One doctor was forced to

buy a farm so that he would

were give to him in lieu of

payment in c:

The early doctor traveled

on horse back an

sometimes, it took the great
part of a day or night to

make one call. Stories are

told of physicians who stayed
séveral days in the home of a

desperate ill patient.
They must have had-fewer

patients than do doctors now,
because one doctor’s Rx

blanks carried this

uperip “Office Hours

Any TAeiot sign of the times
ig the fact that an aunt of one

foctor wove the cloth and
made the suit that he wore

hen

=

h graduated from
Maryville College.

It must have been a blow
O some patients when on

July 10, 1877, the Loudon
County Medical

_

Society
resolved that the members of
the society would prescribe
whiskey only when needed as

An ad in The Loudon Journal
dated April 20, 1277,

announces that one doctor’s
specialty was weak eyes and
sore ears.

At least one doctor, in

years gone by, was important
enough to stop a train, When

ith Southern Railway came

to Lenoir City, a Lenoir City
physician donated the land
for the right-of-way for the

tracks, with the stipulation
that th train would alwstop for him at his h

The many doctors “who
have passed this way left their

ark en Loudon County in
more ways than the obvious
one of ministering to th sick.

was such a leader in

piricult practices that he

one of the firstMa Farmers of Tennessee
Another promoted the first

of Loudon County’s popular
hors shows. Another has
served as president of the
Tennessee Arabian Horse
Association.

The family of one doctor
helpe change history in the
Southern states. A

_

story
Several years ago in the
National Geographic told of a

young inventor who came to

a home in Washington, Ga.
He was looking for a place to

sta while he worked on an

prenti The family of a

later became a

County physician
gave him a shop and kept him

goin while he worked out his
ideas His name was Eli

Whitne
Most of the doctors have

Served in the armed forces,
Many overseas in time of war.

Qne organized the Loudon

Count Chapter of the
American Legion.

Through the years the
Members of the medical
Profession have never

neglected their civic duties.
rom their ranks have come

Qhe treasurer of Lenoir City;
two mayors; a member of the
Lenoir City Regional
Planni Commission; a

Chairman of the Board of the

fon County Chapter of
American Red Cross; a

Member of the State House

Representatives; three

ee of the Board of

lucation; a member of the

cit council
doctor built and

Operated the first hospital in
Loudo County and a doctor
helpe to found and erect the

Uoud College.
far as it was poasible to

loca records the following
tien - and two women -- have
rved Loudon County as

Well-loved physicians.
No additional informatio

available about these
tors who practiced around

1893:
_

D.
Dr, Marcell Gourley
Dr. J.H, Gothard

loctors practicing in the

Upuisvil Frie: ndsvil and

practiced in Loudon)
Dr. riffith

Earl Morganton
physicians were:

Dr. Hugh Blair
Dr. James J. Beals
Dr. W.G. McKenzie
Dr. W.W. Bayliss
Dr. Carmichial
Others about whom

font is available are:

Dr. M,L. Jones
Dr. Fred E. Huffstedler

Charles H. Bacon Company
physician in the late 1930&#3

Dr. A. Hambright
practiced in Lenoir City and

Dr. Geor Eaton
Dr, B.B. Eaton
Dr. B.B. Lenoir
Dr. R Eaton
Dr, E.V. Pennington -- Ear,

By Nose specialist.

Dr. T.N. Krouse
Dr. Martin Moore
Dr. peeDr. W.W. Fuller -- Specialty

Chronic Diseas

B sackJ.B. Mitchellpract i in Unitia.

DR. SAM LANE
Dr. Lane practiced near the

National Campground

DR. SEO W. SAUL
in the Loudon

Journal “(18 offers reprofessional services of
aul to the public for th

next three months. His office
was in the store of S.L. Saul,
Loudon.

DR. JAMES FUQUA
HARRISO

r. Harrison was born in
1809 in Loudon County. His
parents were John Harrison
and Susannah Jackson.

r. Harrison read medicine
under Dr, Tom Anderson,
attended a course of lectures

in Washington, D.C. and

graduated in medicine at

Lexington, Ky.
Dr. Harrison married Sarah

Merrick, of Roane County.
They had six children: John
Harrison, James Harrison, Sue

Harrison, Addie Harrison,
Josiah Harrison, Jackson
Harrison and Mary Harrison.

One of Dr. Harrison’s sons

and a grandson
doctors

became

DR. JAMES THOMAS
BLAIR

Dr. James Thomas Blair
was born in Loudon, Aug. 28,
1828. His grandfather
established the township of

Blair’s Ferry, which later
became Loudon.

r. Blair received his
education through tutors and

the Loudon Schools. He

attended Hiwassee College
and graduated in 1852 from

Union Medical College in

New York

Dr. Blair was married in

1853 to Margaret Lucinda

Barkley of Jonesboro. They
had four children. After the

death of his first wife, Dr,

Blair married Mrs. Lucy Ann

Osborne of Blount County.
Seven children were born to

this marriage.
Dr. Blair died Nov. 5, 1904

and is buried in Steekee

Cemetery.
Man of the

—

surgical
instruments used by Dr. Blair

are on display at the

Academy of Medicine in

Knoxville

DR. SAMUEL TATE BLAIR

Dr. Blair was born in 1838

in Loudon. He was the son of

the Rev. James A. Blair and

Jane Samble Blair. He

attended Ewing and Jefferson

College before spending four

tyears in Confederate

Army
He was married to Louise

Matlock sborne

Philadelphia. They had seven

children.

After the war, Dr. Blair

attended Jefferson Medical

College in Philadelphia, (Pa.)
and tl University of

Tennessee Medical College in

Nashville. He practiced in

Loudon, Osborne, Mo, and

Springfield, Mo. He held the

hair of Obstetrics at

Northeastern Medical College
in St. Joseph, Mo. from 1882

to 1904

Dr. Blair died in

Springfield, March 21, 1917.

DR. FRANK BEALS

Dr, Frank Beals was born

in Fork Creek Valley and

practice medicine for nrany

yyears in Morganton. His

office and residence was

located on Green Street.

Dr. Beals died May 10,
1890 in Georginana, Fla. at

the age of 45.

DR. GEOR M. BURDETT

Dr. Burdett was born in

Wilkes County, Ga. on Jan, 5.

1838, He graduated from the

Augusta Medical College in

JacksD Burd married Eliza

Hume Lenoir, June 17, 1873.

They had eight childre
Dr. Burdet die No 5,

Lenoir City.
Dr

7
Burdett’s only

surviving child is Julia
Burdett Booth of St.

Petersburg, Fla. His oldest
grandchild) and namesake,

George M. Burdett, lives in

Knoxville. of 33

grandchildren one is still

president of the
National Bank, Lenoir City.

DR. A.J. MOURFIELD
Dr. Mourfield was born in

1858 in Overton, Tennessee.
He was reared on a farm in

Loudon County near Eatons
Cross Roads. At the age of 17
he began teachin and, with

is earnings, attende
Loudon Academy for six
months.

Mourfield married
Matti Watt of Knox County
In Loudon he

_

studied
medicine with Dr. J.J.

Harrison, Sr. and graduated
from Vanderbilt University in

1883. He practiced medicine
in nox

Concord. In
Mourfield moved his practice

to Lenoir City.
Dr. Mourfield

the age of 70.

lived past

DR. JOHN A. ANDERSON
Dr. Anderson was born

around 1870. He prseheed
a

in

Morganton, when it was

Prosperous river town.

graduated from
Louisville Medical CollLouisville, Ky. He

married to Lou Kerr and th
had two children.

The date of Dr. Anderson’s
death is not recorded, but it

is known that he was young
at the time of his death.

DR. JAMES REAGAN
JUMP

Dr. Jump was born March
14, 1869 near Weaversville,
N.C., where he attended
school before entering
Knoxville Medical College in

received his
of Medicine degree

Medi

Knoxville. He

Doctor
from Knoxville

College in 1894, ar

his practice of medi

year in Lenoir City.
On Nov. 12, 1895 he was

married to Bessie Huff.
Dr. Jujump died Feb. 23,

1912 and is buried in Steeke
Cemetery in Loudon

DR. THOMAS PENLAND
Dr. Penland was born 1848

in Union County, the son of
John. Harvey and Eveline

Nichol Penland
r. Penland served in the

Confederate Army, after
which he returned to school.

He took a course of lectures
at the Atlanta Medical

College, now mory
University. He studied one

year under an_ established
physician, then returned to

the Atlanta Medical College,

sradu
1

in 1881
Dr. Penland beg his

practice of medicine’ in

Philadelphia.
He was married Oct. 24,

1882, to Florence Osborne.
They had four children

The date of Dr. Penland’s
death is not available.

R. INA ALONZO DAIL
Dr: Dail was bofn in Knox

County, the son of Harvey
Dail and Mary Smith Dail

Dr. Dail attended Lincoln
Memorial Medical School,
Knoxville, where he

graduated in medicine. He

began his practice with his

uncle, also a doctor, in
Graing County at the age of
25. He practiced in Texas,
later returning to Loudon

County.
Dr. Dail married Marie

Louise Felipe of Savannah,
Ga. They were the parents of

nine children.
Dr. Dail died Oct. 9, 1916

at the age of 65. H is buried
in Oral Cemetery.

DR. DAVID NEWTON
BROWDER

Dr. Browder was born July
31, 1852, and received his
M.A. from Hiwassee

1870&#39 He
from Electic

Medical Institute, Cincinnati,
Ohio in 1881. He bega his

practice of medicine in

Philadelphia, Tennessee in

1882 and remained there
until 1887 when he moved to

Sweetwater. He remained in

Sweetwaier until his death in

1903

Dr. Browder

to Emma

County.

was married

Roane

were the

parents of two children, Byrd
Browder

Browder.
and Newton

NINETEENTH CENTURY

carried the old time doctors on their rounds to visit

First Doctor Came To Loudon Count

in

‘Leeper.
Dr.

1877,

Mary

e

‘two sons

t year
established
Sanitorium with his son, Dr.

Avery Leeper,

of his
the

Loudon County.
received

education at the old Loudon
College and after receiving his

DR. JOE JAMES
HARRISON

his

3, 1877 and was the son of
Myra Foster Leeper and J.M.
Leeper of Loudon County.
He married Annie

Matlock of Foresburg, Texas
1903,

Foster

Dr. Leep graduated from
Louisville Medical College in

1898 and returned to hi

Leeper were

,

the parents of

Dr. James Avery

fesp and Randolph Foster

”

Leeper died at the
early age of 53. During the

life he

Leeper

Dr. Harrison, born Feb.
was th son of Dr

Josia Jackson Harrison and

McCray of

early

P.S. Degree decided that the
rest of his education would
be directed

profession of medicine as was

that of his grandfather and

DOCTOR--No shiny. cars

patients. Dr. Bruce Mitchell, who practiced medicine in father.

the Unitia community from 1876 to 1897, is standing
beside his faithful horse, Old Bert. Born Oct. 24, 1850, class

Dr. Mitchell was married to the former Belle Matthews

on March 2, 1876, and passe away Jan. 10, 1897.

DR. WILLIAM TAYLOR
FOUTE

Dr. Foute was born Nov.
18, 1854, in Blount County
He was reared in Knox and

Loudon Counties (Eatons
Cross Roads). He attended

Loudon County Schools and
graduated from high school at
Powel Station, Knox

County. He received his B.S
degree at wope College in

Athens, in 1878. In 1882, he
received his M.D, degree from

the Physicians and Surgeons
College, Emory
University, Atlanta, Ga. He

began his practice in Lenoir
City and continued to

practice there until his death.
r, Foute was married to

Josephine E. Prater in 1866
and they were the parents of
two daughters, Hazel and
Josephine Foute Josephine
Foute is still a resident of

Lenoir City
Dr. Foute had three other

daughters born to a second
marriage.

He died March 29, 9

DR. ELYAH JEFFERSON
FOUTE

Dr. Foute was born Nov.

19, 1861, in Loudon County.
He was the son of George
Washington Foute and Sarah
Ann Taylor, both natives of

Tennessee,
Dr. Foute attended school

in Loudon County and
received his bachelor of
Science Degree at Grant
University, now Tennessee

Wesleyan College, Athens. He

received his Doctor of

Medicine degree in 1888 from
Vanderbilt University at
Nashville. He began his

of medicine in the
rural section of

Trigonia, Greenback, McGhee

and Ven
I

in 1888.
In Dr. Foute marriedJohn Berry Cates of

Maryville. Th located on

the Niles Ferry Farm on the
Little Tennessee River where

Dr. Foute distinguished
himself as a breeder of cattle,

sheep and ponies.
dr. Foute died Aug. 4

1931 after serving Loudon

County for 43 ye.
physician and Master

DR. WILLIAM O.
B RICKELL

_

Dr. Brickell, born Dec. 25,
1868, was the son of William
! and Jane Ballinger
Brickell. He graduated from

the College of Medicine,
University of. Tennessee,
Knoxville in 1897 and began

his practice that same year in

the Centersville Community,
Loudon, County

On Jan. 18, 1899, Dr.

Brickell married Mallie
Alexander and they moved to

Unitia, where he continued

his practice for over 40

years.
Dr. Brickell died in 1961

He was living in Friendsville
at the time but was. still

serving the people of Loudon

County
Dr. and Mrs. Brickell had

five children. Of the four who

lived to adulthood, three
were pharmacists and one a

teacher at Friendsville

Academy,

DR. WILLIAM
DEXTER PADGET

Dr, Padget was born Nov.

8, 1873, in James County
(now part of Hamilton
County, Tennessee). He was

the son of Benjamin Padget
and Hattie McNabb of James
County. He attended public
schools in James County and
received his pre-medical and
medical education at Grant

University in Chattanooga

Dr.

towar the

He was valedictorian of his
he graduated,whe

March 30, 1899, from Grant
University in Chattanooga.

Harrison

practice with his father,
ntered

Dr.
Josiah Jackson Harrison in
Loudon.

Grant University is now the On Dec. 23, 1902, Dr
University of Tennessee at Harrison was married to Edna

Chatian Earl Goans. They had two
Dr. Padget bega practicing

in James County in 1898. In
1905 he moved to Lenoir

City, where he practiced
medicine until his death,

March 3, 1946.

Dr. Padge was mayor of

Lenoir City for two terms,
and during this time attende
a birthday celebration at the

White House for President
Franklin Roosevelt. This was

the beginning of the March of
Dimes Program.

Dr. Padget and his wife,
the former Nellie May
Hartman, ha three children

Margaret Padget Rogers, Paul
Padget, also a doctor, who

practiced medicin in 1919

Baltimore, Md. Another son,
Ralph Dexter Padget, died at

age three.

the

Towa.

DR. J.G. EBLEN
The exact date of the birth

of Dr. Eblen is not known,
but it is believed to be

approximately 1873 in Roane

County. He attended Roan
County
School

Friendsville Academy. He was

a teacher prior to entering
medical school at Southern
Medical College, Atlanta, Ga

(Now Emory Universit He

graduated in 1898.

Dr

July,

Eblen practiced
medicine in Roane County

and Jamestown, Fentress and

=

in

County, and in 1905 he
moved to Lenoir City, where

surgeon for

Railway for 30 years prior to

in 1934. Funeral
services were conducted from

hospital

his death

founded.

Wear’s birth
but is pelie to be about
1880. was a practicingphysi a Greenback, from

locating
Wear had practiced medicine
in Chicago, Ill., and Dubuque,

sons, Henry Goans Harrison
and James Bicknell Harrison.

Dr. Harrison was the local

the Southern

which

Interment was in
the Harrison family cemetery.

DR: M.L. WEAR
The exact

he

date of Dr.
is not known,

1922.

ill

in

County. As a child, he was

educated by a governess. He

received his higher education

at the University of Chicago
York.

returned to Lenoir City and

Knoxville, where his practice

New

health,

DR. GID M. HALL
Dr. Hall was the son of

James and Melessia Hall, born

fro!
Greenback to Friendsville, on

account

moved from Friendsville to
his father’s home on Kings
Mountain, N.C. where he died

May 16, 1925.

Dr. Wear was 45 years old

at the time of his death

he

Loudon

He

Annie

were

son,

he set up his permanent was confined to his specialty -

practice of medicine, ear, eyes, nose and throat.
Dr. Eblen married Janie Dr. married

Jones from Union County. Laurie LaRue and they
They had two sons, Dr. the parents of one

Wilbert Jones Eblen, a Charles, who died in infancy
pharmacist in Washington, Dr
D.C. and the late Dr. Gilbert
Eblen, a Knoxville
pediatrician.

Upon the death of the first

Mrs. Eblen, Dr. Eblen married
Annie Whittle, an extension in
worker at the University of
Tennessee

France. After

Hall.served
War I and was&#39;stationed in

war he

returned to Lenoir City to

practice his profession
remained there until his death

ie was buried in

Blair Cemet i

in Loudon

the

in World

and

DR. HALBERT ROBINSON
DR. JAMES THOMAS Dr.

LEEPER
Robinson, the son of

Thomas King Robinson and
Dr. Leeper was born July Clara Felts, was born Jan. 26,

OR. W.T. FOUTE stands in front of the building named

,
after him shortly after the construction of the building

aun —_— 8

1887, in Loudon County.
He graduated from Lincoln

Memorial University eaeof Medicine, in 1909
interned at

Hospital, Knoxville,
St. Elizabeth Hospital in the

District of Columbia

Robinson&#39;s

Eastern

first

marriage was to Willie Belle

Grubb, Feb. 1, 1915.
were the parents
daughter, Patricia

Robinso
Hal,” as

They
of one

Ann

was

known to hi cab served
two years
after which
Loudon County.

in World War
I,

he returned to

He served as

physician for Loudon County
was a

hospital staff of
Harrison

later, when

serve there as

intendent during
1941.

On Sept. 21,
Robinson was

Sanitaruim

the Charles H.
Bacon Hospital was built,

1959,
honored at

member of the

J.J.

and

per-su

1940 and

Dr.

ceremonies at the University
of Tennessee, Memphis, as a

50 year graduate.
He was married the second

time to

survived

Martha Dyer,
him at his death,

which was March 24,

who

961.

DR. ARTHUR PORTER
HARRIS!

Dr. Harrison,
1893,
of Dr William

Harrison and Eva
Harrison

born Jan. 20

in Loudo was the son

Henry
Porter

.

He was a graduate
of the Old Loudon College
and Lincoln Memorial
University Medical School

Knoxville. He interned at

Grace Hospital in Detroit,
Mich. He and his wife, the
former Mildred Welch, were

the parents of two children:

larrisorDr. Samuel Arthur

and Ruth

Post.

During the life

Boyd Harrison

Dr.
Arthur Harrison there were so

many doctors in Loudon
County that it was necessary
to distinguish these doctors
by their given name “Dr.
Will’, “‘Old Dr. Joe oneDr. Joe” ae Arthur”, “

Blair”, and‘ Sam”’
Dr. died March

page of 63

DR. JESS KERR

practiced
Greenback,

Jones whose

to have

Dr. Kerr

medicine in

before Dr. M.L.

practice was known

been set up in 1896.

Persons who can remember
Dr. Kerr relate that he would

become

patients who did

prescribed
would lay their

down and say, “N

the me adicit alon

disheartened

not

medication

medicine

her
ii

with

take

He

re is

take it or leave

DR. JOSIAH JACKSON
HARRISON

Dr. Harrison was born Feb.

13, 1834, and was the son

of Dr. James Fuqua Harrison

and Sarah Merrick Harrison
He was born in Loudon

County
He received his early

education in the Loudon

Schools, studied the

profession of medicine under
his father and later entered
the University of Nashville.
He graduated there with a

degree of Medicine in 1853

Harrison was married

to Elizabet Abbott an they
had one daughter. After his
first wife&#39 dea

Mary Belle Mc

were

sor

Tk

and two

‘hree of the

Harrison,
Joe J Harrison Il,
Degrees in Medicine.

st completed: The buildin with additions
Apartments in Lenoir City at the corner ofBes and A Street.

emda M6 Qu 9a .2

the parents of

th, he married
Sray and they

f

seven

Henry Harrison and

received

olqssivi

he

i

Dr. Harrison died Oct. 25,
1917, and was buried in the

cemetery,
He was 8 years old.

and had practiced medicine

Harrison
Loudon,

for 65 years.

DR. WILLIAM HENRY
SON

Dr. Harrison was born Aug.
and was

of John

HARR

22, 1854,
youngest son

and lived his entire life there
In 1877, Dr. Harrison was

married to Virginia Harrison.
They had three children.

Dr. Harrison’s second wife
Porter ofwas Eva

Sweetwater.

Upon choosing a career,
Will” first entered the

but soon

decided to study medicine.
He studied under Dr. Josiah
J. Harrison and, later, entered

ho

“Dr.
drug business,

Vanderbilt
Medicine.

After receivin his degree,
he practiced in the office of
Dr. Josiah J Harrison before
opening his own office. He

medicinepracticed
years.

Dr. Harrison died Dec. 22,
1932, and is buried in the Ol
Steekee Cemetery.

DR. JOHN W. DUNCAN

a Duncan was born Sept.
,

1842 in Blairsville, Ga.
r. Duncan was the father

of 14 children. He was

married Oct. 1, 1868, to

Mary Melinda Curtis and
from this marriage six
children were born. Upon the

his first wife, Dr.
married to

They were
the parents of seven children.

marriage
third wife, Lula, one son was

death of

Duncan
Minnie E.

was

Ellis.

From the

born.

.
Duncan attended the

Atlanta Medical College. He

bega practicing in Philadelphia
in the late 1860&#3 In 1881,
Dr. Duncan returned to hi

and pra¢tticed
in Blairsville; “Ga.

He, then, moved to Atlant
wher h practi G his

native state

medicine

death, March 11,
of

DR. JOE E. HALL
Dr. Hall was born in the

Greenback Community. He
attended and graduated from

Maryville Polytechnic School
Nashville

School.

Calhoun.
medicine in

worked in a

Pharmacy, then

private practice
Dr. Hall

Calloway
They
son who. died i
John Rufus Hall,
Greenback, and

a small child.
Dr. and Mrs. Hall and their

buried intwo children are

Lenoir City

DR. AMBROSE LAFAYETTE
JONES

Dr. Jones was born in the
of Loudon

County. He graduated from
Maryville College in 1892 and

the Louisville Medical
Louisville,

north

—

section

from

College,
1896

After graduation, Dr. Jones

(Continued on page 14,
Section F)
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family

Se

7

For a time Dr. Hall
drugs for

medicine in
He, then, practiced

Lenoir City.Knoxvi
moved to

Greenback, where h set upa

married
of Lenoir

had three children:

infancy
who lives in

daughter
Betty Jo all who died when

n

a

isnow

th

oo
S

grandchildren, David Browder
and Charlie Browder are now

residents of Sweetwater. Five
great grandchildren are, also,
residents of Sweetwater.

Ky. in

-foanntol

the

for 50

to his

Medical

Carrie

City.
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County’s Doctors Have Made Varied Contributions
By

(Continued From Page 13
z :

‘
when Dr. Freedman was four Clearwater, Fla. Germany. At the present time, Dr.

%

sa

: ,
and interned at the Baptist Education DR. WILLIAM THOMAS

years old. They operated a Dr. Johnso is married to When he was discharged Ward and his family are in
y an

set up practice in Greenback, Hospital in Memphis for one During World War I, Dr. ME EAISE
i dry goods department store the former Hilda Persch of from the Army,hecontinued Minneapolis, Minn., where he ee

where he practiced almost 50 year. He, then, interned at Hickman served as a member Die Merenn Was bo a fo 3
years.

s
Long Island, New York. They

_

his education at the is corporate medic director seat
ears. th Bapti &qu ital in of the Volunteer Medical Tivingso n pender Dr. Freedman graduated have one daughter, Jennifer University of Tennessee in for Honeywell Corporation. A

eeIn 1900, Dr. Jone was Birmingham, Al and Service Corps. Bao y un illia Thomas from Lenoir City High School Johnson Knoxville where he received ree
married to Cora Kerr, th practiced medicine there until oP k Re in 1930, He received. his his B.S. Degree in Engineering DR. DAVID BROCK impr

daughter of the Rev. David 1940, at which time he set up DR. GILBERT EBLEN Dr &#39; °

attended Bachelor of Science Degree DR. ARTHUR in 1950. He entered the Dr. Brock was born’ in insure i

M. Kerr. practice in Lenoir City where Dr. Eblen was the son of
U

ac
Uni a i

t Jackson, from the University of SAMUEL HARRISON University of Tennessee Loudon County, Nov. 3, in roh
D Jone is remembere as h served until his death Nov. Dr. J.G. Eblen and Janie fac the Universi of Tennessee in Knoxville, and Dr. Harrison was born at Medical School, Memphis, 1873. He graduated from the pent i

having a fine tenor voice. He 9, 1969. Jones who was

a

first cousin t t Knoxville. He his Doctor of Medicine Campaign, and is the son of where h received the Degree Tennessee Medical College in
; fic :

attende the 50t anniversary Dr. Taylor was married to of Sam Rayburn. sroll i th Universit of

-

Degree from the University of Dr, Arthur Porter Harrison of Medicine in June, 1966. 1890. wn
of hi Maryville College Edith Quillen of Lenoir City, Dr. Eblen set up practice in Tenhoiie College

v
of Tennessee Medical School at and Mildred Welch Harrison. Dr. Shea interne at St. Dr. Brock was marr!

s pes
graduating class of 1892. H April 5, 1942. They had two 19383 in his father’s

.

office
Medicine, in Memphis. He the age of 21. After attending school in Thomas Hospitalin Nashville, Beulah Mae Griffitts raaia pin Me

one .of seven remaining childre Vivian Jean, now after Dr. J.G. Eblen became seesiv the Doctor “of He interned

f

for one year at Loudon, he entered Asheville where he served as Chief established a large practice in
b o

member of that class Mrs. Lawrence Winegar and

__

ill. In 1934, Dr. Eblen moved
Medicine Degree in 1939. He the Old Memphis General Sec for Boys, Asheville, Resident in Obstetrics and Loudon County when he died bran

attending the anniversary. Kathy Ann, now Mrs. Ed

_

his practice to Knoxville, intemied at the Methodis Hospital. He
was on active N.C. He graduated from Gynecology and as Chief at the age of 26, Sept. 30, a

Waller where he practiced until his
‘ i duty for five years during Hillsboro High School in Resident in Internal 1900. aeten

DR. JOSEPH ROSCOE Hospital, Memphis, and July
i .

+:

.
seity go’

. eath.
15, 1941, was commissioned World War II, serving in Nashville. He entered the Medicine. —_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—

WATKIN
;

DR. JAMES AVERY Dr. Eblen was a First Lleutenant in the Iceland, France and United States Navy and began Before Dr. Shea came to
fe .

Dr. Watkins was born in LEEPER pediatrician. ; ; German his pre-medical training at Lenoir City in Jan. 1961, he M d eal Societ
Loud 0

J a
5

United States Medical Corps. y-
: i

edl J
oudon County an is th Dr. Leeper was born Aug. DR. WILLIAM BLAIR He served as Company Dr. Freedman bega his Emory University, Atlanta, practiced in Mayfield, Ky. . AAR

oe child mul S. 25, 1905, in Lenoir City. He *

&quot;HARRIS
Al

Commander in the 48th practice of medicine in the Ga.
Gon

and Ering Ky. eee puatkins an Florence was the son of Dr. James . . Hair Building on A Street in He received hi Degree of 1968, Dr. Shea moved to a
+

+,

VI

Simpson. H was educated i Thomas: Leeper and Annie
M

Dr. Pee ae te b Med battali of Ment Lenoir City. wher he is still Medicine in 1948 from the new office at 308 Broadway, Organized Soon Y= June 12,
Loudo County through his Poster Matlock. Nee

eo ae eee Dye Metieade,,

_

practicing: University of Tennessee Lenoir : City, where he came

Pee e ee eon et cits staduated from Lenoir
 Ssitie Mae Blair Harris Northern Euro and Be Dr. Freedman is married to Medical School at Memphis. continu to practice of After Civil War p

:2™
receiv hi Bachelor of City High School in 1921 and

Dr Haisen Was educate Ger i in World War
*

Majorie Fennen of Cincinnati He was president of his medicine. “practic
Scienc fro Maryvill entered Tulane University in

in Tennesse attending the McPeake is lca to and they have five daughters: Senior Class. Dr. Shea is married to Philadel]
College in 1923. He receive New Orleans, La. H received

University of Tenno in Dr ane Blair and they have Marcia Lou Freedman, Susan Dr. Harrison’s internship at Janice Ruth Heintzelman and By Rebecca Clayton to
his Doctor of Medicine his Doctor of Medicine in Knoxvill d leti four children: Molly Jane Jane Freedman, Norma Lynn Knoxville General Hospitalin they have three children: Tenness

Degre from Vanderbilt 1928. He interned at the
th

i
gam eee the McPeake Peele ‘Sar Louise Freedman, Wendie Rae Knoxville, was interrupted Valois Ruth Shea, Rebecca

e

Ferry Cc
University at Nashville in Illinois Central Hospital in Dos o Medi da ra MePe Gilke William Freedman and Jennifer when he wa called back into Ann Shea, and Wendy

Organized shortl after the sods
1927. He, also, did post New Orleans for two years, 199 0 ti Ga ae o Thomas McPeake III and Ebb Estelle Freedman, all of the armed forces. He was Carlton Shea.

close of the Civil War, Th -dulia Eli

graduat work at Vanderbilt serving one year asinternand
7,

se Medic Scho i
Blair McPeake Lenoir City. Dr. seeds stationed in Europe during Loudon. County Medical “26, 18:

in 1940 and attended sessions the other as House Physician. yyensni Vm SOnO™

Dr. McPeak and Dr. Blair has two daughters by the Korean conflict. Upon his DR. ALBERT NEAL Society is believed to be the “parents
of the American Association In 1929 he returned to O March 6 1939, he practi medicine and surge former marriage, Mary Lillia return, he served as House WARD

oldest organization of its ea * Dr. I
of General Practitioners in Lenoir City to practi wit married the former Marth at the Loudon Clinic in Dees and Carol Frances Physician at Baptist Hospital De. Wad wes born in

in the state. Dr. B.B. Leno’ the Batt
Atlanta 1955-1965. his father Dr, J.I. Leeper. Nell ‘Walton, ‘They ave ihe’ -Loudon Freedman. in Knoxville and he was Loudon and is the son of

{0% Whose family the city o » the Civi
Dr. Watkins’ first marriage Leeper married Sue Ne

parent of three non Willian
.

resident physician at Clyde E. and Irene Matlock Lenoir City was named was @

21, 1908.
was to Mary Lou Roberson Hand in 1931 and they had

jj, air, Jr., Robert Monroe and DR. CORRIE BLAIR DR. HUGHES JOHNSON Knoxville General. Ward. He graduated from the
OM@ Of the organizers and me

There were four children one daughter, Nancy Tom
Ogcar Hoga Dr. Blair was born in, Dr, Johnson was born in In 1953, Dr. Harrison Lenoir City High School after

°h#*ter members. re

born to this marriage. The Leeper, NOW Mrs. Oscar
After three months Loudon County and is the- Inskip, and educated at returned to Loudon, to which he attended the The first name given to the :

gre Jose Rosco Watkins Arvid Mystrom, Jr. internship at Hillman aughter of Edgar Ebenezer Inskip Grammer School, practice medicine and surgery University of Tennessee in
jew organiz: ri TheJr William Lewis Watkins During World War II, Dr.

Hospital in Birmingham, Ala, Blair and Harriett Jones Blair. Central High School, with his father, Dr. Arthur Knoxville. His education was Tonoiy Medi a Surgic a e

Myrtle Ann Watkins’ and Leeper volunteered for py Harrison bega hi She was educated in the Fountain City. He receive Port Harrison. interrupted by World War II.
; e an jurgic di

;

Flora Harriet Watkin service in the United States. internshi at Knoxville Loudon Schools for twelve his medical degree from the Dr. Harrison is married to Dr. Ward served in .the oc ye A Blo i Roch !

Dr Watkins second Army Medical Corps. He was General Hospital in years. She attended Agnes Untes of Tennessee in the former Bettye Louise Hospital Corps on the Island o & ao C ontl The o
marriage was to Lenna C. assigned to the South Pacific Knoxville. He was appointed Scott College, Decatur, Ga. 1940. Whitsitt. They have five of Samar and Subic Bay near

Wor cbo 1 mom in

Bowers and they became the and was stationed in New to an 18 month residency at Then, she entered the Dr. Johnson served five children; Whitney Ann Manilla, Phillipine Islands.
the ‘be ae a m oe

parents of a son, Alger Guinea with the 117th Knoxville General and, in University of Tennessee, years in the Navy, serving at Harrison, Scott Arthur After his discharge, he
i wate a s th By

Frederick Watkins Station Hospital. 1937 began his practice of Knoxville, where she receive Bethesda, Md., and on the Harriso Cynthia Jane entered the University of h he is

¢
io) Foe e o otaDr. Watkins is continuing Dr, Leeper resumed his medicine and surgery in her Bachelor of Arts Degree. U.S.S, Claxton, the U.S. Harrison, Mark

~

Howard Tennessee Medical College at
b

iy means o iravel was. by:
Loudthe practice of medicine in practice in Lenoir City after Athens. In 1940, Dr. Harrison She entered nurses’ training Naval Hospital, San Diego, Harrison and Jennifer Lynn Memphis, where he received a che busy doctors antare

Loudon. the war, and practiced here returned to Loudon to at Knoxville General Hospital California and in China. Harrison. his Degree in Medicine in WOUld take many days to
i

until his death in Oct. of practice medicine and and in 1987 entered the He began his

_

private In 1961, Dr. Harrison was June of 1951. He interned at atte ib meetings. fTa1
DR. ROY VIRGIL 1959. surgery. University of Tennessee practice of medicine in 1946 listed in Who&#3 Who in the John Gaston Memorial However, the society was an he

_-TAYLOR Dr. Harrison is at the College of Medicine, in Knoxville and moved to Tennessee. Hospital in Memphis, after tive one and attendance
oo a

Dr. Taylor was born Feb DR. T.J. HICKMAN present time practicing in Memphis, where she received Lenoir City, in 1947. Dr. Harrison practices which he accepted a position W®% ees Ph
27, 1905, in Oliver Springs. Dr. T.J. Hickman practiced Loudon and in Lenoir City. her Doctor of Medicine In 1957, Dr. Johnson surgery and general medicine as plant physician with Union 900, The Lenoir

. B
Educated in his native state, medicine in Lenoir City, for Degree in 1941, interned at Bellevue Hospital, at the Loudon . Clinic, Carbide in Oak Ridge. For Med m Surgical Society = IDr, Taylor attended Maryville many years before his death DR. J.P. CULLUM Dr. Blair married Dr. New York University in Loudon. ten years he was medical changed ‘its name to the

+

sien
Preparator School from jin 1943. He was born in Dr. Cullum was born Sept. William Thomas McPeake and Internal Medicine for four director for a plant in Loudon County Medical “believ
whic he graduated as Alabama and moved to 8, 1911 in Nashville. the two doctors practice at months; after which he DR. WALTER Paducah, Ky. Then he was Society. At about the same “SaurlsValedictorian Tennessee when he was very H received his B.S. Degree the Loudon Clinic in Loudon. opened his office of general CARLTON SHEA, JR. appointed assistant time, The Knox County ‘hotise 4

H received hi Bachel of young. He attended at the University of In 1964 and 1965, Dr. practice in Largo, Fla. In Dr. Shea was born in corporation medical director Society and many others in ‘that isScience Degree i 1928 from Friendsville Academy and ‘Tennessee in Knoxville, and Corrie Blair was liste in 1961 Dr. Johnson received a Dyersburg, and is the son of for Union Carbide before the state. became affiliated *playgrol
Maryville College in later went to Springfield, Ill., hig Degree in Medicine from ‘“Who’s Who in American Residency in Dermatology at Walter Carlton Shea, Sr. and returning to Lenoir City, to with the Tennessee Medical ‘oe e
Maryville, with high honors to further his education. He the University of Tennessee Women.” * the University of Alabama, Desta Rebecca McGuire. He enter private practice from Society.

el o
In 1929 and 1930 he graduated with honors from at Memphis. DR. HAROLD D. then did more post gradua attended Nichols School, 1963 to 1965.

Th, . sever
vs

attended the University of Tennessee Medical College. On Fe of 1941, Dr. FREEDMAN work at New York Lenoir City High School and Dr. Ward is marri t the; bociet Das been active a aie
.

Tennessee at Knoxville, Dr. Hickman was active in Cullum came to Lenoir City Dr. Freedman was born in University, and at the graduated from Knoxville former Law of th advancing the health of Led ieis
taking pre-medical courses. In the affairs of Lenoir City, where he served as th New York City andistheson University. of London in High School in 1945. Greenwood, Mis Th have this section and placing the cused in

1934 he graduated from the serving two terms on the City company doctor for the of William Karpel and Hilda 19
-

Dr. Shea served 18 months two children, Genda pan medical profession on a . Un
University of Tennessee Council and one term as a Charles H. Bacon Company Shintzer Freedman. The At present he is again in the United States Army Elizabeth Ward and Brett hi Plane of service to oco
Medical School at Memphis member of the Board of yntil Nov., of 1942. family moved to Lenoir City, engaged in private practice in and was stationed in Neal Ward. oudon County. aller.)

: J.
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W have ha the privilege of serving the “Finest Folks” on earth -- the people of Loudon

County and the surrounding area.Loudon County

1870 Centennial 1970

Tennessee

Loudon Count
1870 Centenntal 1970

TennessecW are grateful for the many opportunities these years of service have afforded.

W invite you to join us in the 100th Celebration of the founding of our county.

J H. Thompso & Sons Freeman Russell

Grocer ——PHILADELPHIA
SHERIFF

Finns Radio & tv Service| LOU COUN FAR BURE R A. Ande
REGISTER OF DEEDS

Compliments Of

Loudon Serving Loudon County Farmers pecan

PHONE 458-2019 Emmett Carter iSharp Grocer
PROPERTY ASSESSOR

ponees Jack And Jill Pla School Loudon Cycl Sales Loudon County

Valle Mercantile Loudon
|

J V. Schrimsher
Bill and Ernestine Lennex - West End Bouaan

TRUSTEEOutlet Store ——counon
bg ecinty

B . Bod Sho Cit Cafe Arp Grocer Ralp Wear
Loudon Republican Nominee For

Loudon Bob and Ruby Littleton Loudon REGISTER OF DEEDS
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By Rebecca Clayton

The names of dentists in
‘Loudon County is a list of
“examples of good citizenship,

i embers of
“‘organization which work to

improve Loudon County and
insure ita growth. They work
in organizations tha Promote
better living for many people.

“Many are active in groups
which work with young
people and they hold offices

; in Loudon County Churches.
|. Most have served in several

vbranche of the Armed
“Forc in time of war.

Several have held offices in

|.

scity governments, ey are:

ane Si ee
HAM! Mh D.D.S.

Dy ye righ was born
*. Jun 12, 18 in Georgia. He

came to Loudon County
-around 1891 and first

&quot;practi dentistry in

Philadelphia. He later moved

to a on the Little
Tennessee River in the Davis

_Fer Community.
Dr. Hambright married

Julia Elizabeth Johnson, Dec.
26, 1880. They were the

“parents of six children.
* Dr. Hambright fought in

“the Battle of Chickamauga in

‘the Civil War. He died Sept.
1, 1908

CHARLES LAFAYETTE
HARRISON, D.D.S.

Dr. Harrison wae bor July
2 1861, in Loudon, His
Parents were Benjamin and

Rebecca Clark Harrison. Dr,
larrison graduated from

Vanderbilt Universit and
egan practicing dentistr in

Loudon County in 1889. He
practiced only a short time
before he became ill and was

never able to practice again.
Dr. Harrison married

Magdali Reems and they
pa six suila

ABNER WADE
ROBERTS, D.D.S

Dt. Roberts -was born in
Williamson County,

Tennessee near Franklin in
1877. He was educated in the
Williamson County Schools.
Webb School at Bell Buckle,
and received his Doctor of
Dental urgery from
Vanderbilt University in
1903. He practiced dentistry

uae Loudon and Lenoir

,

D
erts was married to

Ursa Ha in 1907. He died in
1945

JOHN PEYTON

CANFB D.D.S.
Dr. mpbell was born inGree May 8, 1881. He

e son of William
Peyton and Florence Britton

|

Loudon County’s F
Campbell.

Dr. Campbell graduated

ho Vander poets,ashville, and practSens in Lenoir City pe
1914 to 1925, when h left
Lenoir City t practice in

PleveDr. Campbell married Nell
Sandberg of Knoxville. He
died in 1929.

Gna BOITBELL, D.D.D cCae wa the son

of William Peyton and
Florence Britton Campbell

and was born in Cleveland,
Feb, 26, 1891. He graduat
from Atlanta Southern
Dental College, Atlanta, Ga,

in 1913. The same year he

practice of
dentistry in Loudon, and
remained ais for 47 years.

mpbell married
Margar S Harris, Oct. 5,

1915. They had one son,
William Britt Campbell, Jr.

Dr. Campbell died, Feb.
14, 1960.

a

ROY CAMPBELL, D.D.S.
Dr. Campbell was born in

Tazewell, the son of Alex and
Sallie Campbell. He attended
high school and college at

Lincoln Memorial University.
e received the Degree of

Dentistry from the University
of Tennessee College of

Dentistry in 1927.

First Hospit Opened In

By Rebecca Clayton
The first hospital in

Loudon County appears to be

».,th Leeper Sanitarium which
was operated around the year

‘1910 by Dr. Tom Leeper.
Th sanitarium was in the

top floor of the building
which now houses Goodwin’s

Drug Store in Lenoir City.
r. Leeper employed two

nurses the first of which is

‘that is now Nichols School

ound sanitarium isbebe
to have had

sever beds and installed the

to be
.-used in Loudon County.

.

(Information based on the
recollections of Mrs. T.C.

Waller.)

‘

J.J. HARRISON

SANITARIUM
Dr. .J. Harrison, Jr.

4 erected this hospital on the

¢
corner of Grove and Ferry

Streets in Loudon in 1914.
4 The building was a two

storied, white frame building
t lar enough to accommodate

|

2 to 50 patients at the same

time.

% An article in the Lenoir
ity News in 1914 stated that

The lower floor housed theoffic examining room, the
X-ray room, obstetrical war

: Miss Belle York Miss
(Bernice Dav:vis, Miss Mae
“Roberts, Miss Jaunit Smith
san Mrs Cora Bottomly. Dr.

Halbert Robinson was an

+4nesthetist and assistant

THE

CHARLES H. BACON

HOSPITAL
The Charles H. Bacon

«Hospita was completed,
ededicated and opened to the

Be Nov., 1939 with 20
eds.

The first manager was Mr.

#Freelove, who was engineer
fon the original building.
later, the Loudon County
SQuarterl Co appointed
iMr.  Halberfadminis
fyears Dr.

r lace by
ter Mr. James, Mrs.

Oley, R.N.Bice
2951 when

‘ost was appointed by thBo Board of Directors

Robinson

THE ARCHITECT SKETCH of the Loudon Coun
Memorial Hospital now under construction. The hospital

as administrator. Mr.
still holds this position.

In 1956 an addition was

made to the hospital,
increasing the bed capacity to
47,

Foster

In late 1950, the Loudon

County Quarterly Court tried
to close the hospital, failing

y one vote.

Mrs. Ruth Davis, R.N. was

the first Director of Nurses
and maintained all records
and did the office work as

well

Today the hospital has

approximately 80 employees
with a monthly payroll of

$25,000.00.
Constructio for a new

now underway
have a bed

capacity of 50.

DR J.D. A ARRICON

JOHNSON’S
NURSING HOME

Johnson&#39; Nursing Home

began operating, Oct. 15,
1964, with a 32 bed capacity
In Feb., 1966, another 18
bed unit was added. Then in

Sept., 1
,

modern 50
unit addition was completed,
bring the total bed capacity
to 100.

The Nursing home is a

member of the Tennessee

Nursing Home Association,
and the American Nursing

Association. It

staffed with two registered
nurses, five licensed practical
nurses, orderlies, 25

nurse-aides, our

housekeepers, one licensed
dietition and eight cooks.

The. institution is owned

B

SANITARIUM.

Dr. Campbell began the
ractice of lentistry in
enoir City, in 1927 and

practiced there until his
retirement in 1968.

ir. Campbell is married to
the former Nora Bailey. He
has three daughters,

ROBERT L. DUGGINS,
D.D.S.

Dr. Duggins was born in
Westbourne. He is the son of

Mr. and

=

Mrs. Edward
Duggins. He graduated from

Knoxville High School,
Knoxville. He Trecel the
Doctor of Dental Surgery

degree in 1950 at the
University Tennesseeof

College o Dentistry.
Dr, Duggins established his

Practice in Lenoir City the
same year that he graduated
from dental college

Dr, uggins and Frankie
Harris were married, July 15,

. Duggins served with
the United States Army 1942
© 1946, serving in the Pacific
Theater Operations during
World War II.

WILLIAM BRITTON
CAMPBELL, JR. D.D.S.

3 Campbe was born in

.

H i
.

William Britton Campbell and
Lee Harris Campbell.

Dr. Campbell received his

early education in the

1910

and operated by Mr. and Mrs.
Jim Johnson and Mr. and
Mrs. Homer Johnson. All are

lifetime residents of Loudon

County

Mr. Jim Johnson serves as

administrator with Mrs,
Thelma Johnson assistant

administrator. Both are

graduates of Loudon Highor

School. Mrs. Thelma Johnson

recently ‘completed training
as a Licensed Practical Nurse.
All connected wit he

administratiorf of the nursing
home ave attended

numerous seminars in relation
to nursing homes. Both Mr.
Jim Johnson and Mrs. Thelma
Johnson are.members of the
American College of Nursing

Home Administrators.

Loudon ven

HARRISON SANITARIUM---The J.J. Harrison Sanitarium was for many years

Loudon’s only hospital.
Loudon.

will have a 50 bed capacity.

It was a very colorful part of the medical history of

Loudon County Public
Schools and attended the

University of Tennessee. He
graduated from the

University of Louisville
college of Dentistry,
Louisvill Ky. He was named

in Who’s Who in American
Colleges and Universities in
1943.

He received training’ in

Anesthesiology in 1957 at the
University of Tennessee
Memorial Research Hospital.

Dr. Campbell is married to
the former Leslie Odell Gross
and they have two daughters,
Margaret Elaine Campbell
Stubley and Leslie Susan
Campbell.

Dr. Campbell served three

years in the Naval Reserve
during World War IT

CHARLES N. WATTS,
D.S

Dr. Watts i th son of Dr
and Mrs. C.N. Watts. He was

born in Fairmont, W.Va. He

graduated from Charleston
High School, Charleston
W.Va., ‘and attended West
Virginia Wesleyan College
1937. He received his
Doctor of Dental Surgery

degree from the University of
Missouri in 1949 and he

specialized in Oral Surgery.
He is on the staff of the

Blount Memorial Hospital,
Maryville, and the University

County’s First Veterinarian Services

Were Rendered By Circuit Riders

By Rebecca Clayton

Loudon County&#39;s
important cattle industry did

not become established until
the late 1920’s and early
1930’s. Until then, the only
animals in appreci.
numbers were horses

swine.

Each farm had the family
cow. Some milked an extra
cow or so and furnished milk

to others through barter or

trade.

Wild games and swine were

the mainstay of the diet in

those days and game was

plentiful.
One of the first “drovers”

in the early part of the

century was Ott Humphreys.
Humphreys had a contract

with the United States Army
to furnish cattle. Humphreys
started his drive at Hood’s

Landing in Roane County, on

&

of Tennessee

Research Center
Knoxville.

Dr. Watts served in the
United States Air Force

Reserve during World War II.

Memorial

Hospital,

WALTER DAN
THOMPSON, D.D.S.

Dr.. Thompson, the son of
John Q: and Garna McAfee
Thompson, was born in

Copperhill, His early
education was in Copperhill

Public Schools and Georgia
Military College. He received

his Doctor of Dental Surgery
degree from the University of

Tennessee of

Dentistry.
began practicing dentistry in

Lenoir City. His practice was

interrupted in 1950 when he
was called to duty in the
United States Army during

the Korean War. Dr

Thompso O, served

during Worl w IL.

Thompson is married
to Marion Elizabeth Watson
and they have five children:
Helen McAfee, Walter Dan,

Jr., Marion, John, and

Margaret Ann

FELIX GEORGE

APPLETON, D.D.S.
Appleton was born in

Lawrenceb He graduated
from high school there. He
received his B.A, Degree in

here was not much

dem for the services of a

etermarian in these earlyda Most of the animals
were treated by

who had a

local persons

speci gift and
knew all the ‘‘signs.””

However, there was

circuit ride who appeared on

the scene, treated all the
animals and moved on to the

next community.
In 1920

Encephilitis
of the horse

turned to tra

Equine
destroyed most

and the farmers
‘tors.

Upon the advent of
modern education and

research into chemical
medicine and surgical

procedures, the treatment of
animals was taken out of the

hands of the untrained and

entrusted to those who

attended colleges of

veterinary medicine.

,
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irst Dentist Arrived In 1891
1949 from the University of
Tennessee and his Doctor of
Dental Surgery degree from

U-T College. of Dentistry in

1957.
He married Nadean Cary

and moved to Loudon in
June of 1957, where he
practiced until 1969 when he
moved to Fort Worth, Texas.

They have three children:
Gregg, aR and Betsey.

Dr. leton was themigin r Patriotic Youth
Day, held each year in

Loudon and also organized
the Interact Club.

RICHARD HAWK, D.D.S.
Dr. Hawk is the son of

Richard Frank and

_

Irene
Hawk. He was born in

Batavia, N.Y. His early
education was obtained at

Gordon Military Academy.
He attended the University of

Tennessee and

_

graduated
from the University of

Tennessee College of

Dentistry.
Dr. Hawk established his

practice of dentistry in
Lenoir City in 1956.

H is married to the former

Betty Johnson and they have
three children: Linda, John
and David Hawk.

WILLIAM PAUL
BRAKEBILL, JR. D.D.S.

Dr. Brakebill was born in

Knoxville, and is the son of

foot, with one cow dog. He
passed through the edge of

Loudon County to Monroe
County to the railhead at

Sweetwater. He paid farmers
from $3 to $6 per cow and
obtained 13 head of cattle for

t This was

considered a highl successful
drive

When a packing industry
was established in Knoxville

slow sure cattlesndl was formed by the
river bottom landowners.
When the Tennessee Valley
Authority came into Loudon

the uplands were

which further
increased the cattle industry.
Loudon County now exports

90% of its meat and milk

products, making the farming
industry larger m all other
industries combined

Only two veteriiari
are

THE CHARLES H. BACON HOSPIT IN 1939.

Mr. and Mrs. William Paul
Brakebill. He aepai his
early education at

Chattanooga Ce Higk
School, Brakebill

attended &#39;ten
Polytechnical Institute and

graduated from the
University o Tennessee

College of Dentistry in 1958,
After serving with the United
States Public Health Service,
Dr. Brakebill set up private
practice in Loudon, in June,
1963.

Dr. Brakebill married
Sallye Jane Sweeney and they
had three children: William
Paul Brakebill, II, Melani
Jane and Marshall Merritt

Brakebill.

JACKIE L SMITH, D.D.S.
was born in

Decat Ark. H is the son of
Mr. and Mrs. Harry L. Smith.
After graduating from Siioam

Springs High chool in
Arkansas in 1961, he
attended the University of
Arkansas from 1961 to 1964.

He received his Doctor of
Dental Surgery degree from
the University of Tennessee
College of Dentistry,

Memphis, in 1967. He bega
n

y

practi in Lenoir City, in
68.o Smith and Sharron

Bean were married March 19,
1967 and they have one

daughter, Sydnie Lee.

recorded as having lived and

were obtained to

practice, but the “doctor”
had not been trained in any
college.

Throughout the

veterinarians have establis
Practices in other counties
and have made calls in
Loudon County when called

to do so.

Dr. C.E. Campbell is listed

on microfilm in a 1908
Lenoir City Newspaper as a

Veterinary Surgeon, byt in?other information abiad
was found

The onl other veterinarian
known to be established in
Loudon County is Dr, Orville

Eli Galyon. He was born in
Loudon County in. tke Cedar

Fork Community.&quot;H is the
son of Elsig,S$now Galyon and
Charles on.

Dr. Galyon attended the

public schools in Sweetwater
and graduated from
Tennessee Military Institute.

In 1936, Dr. Galyon entered
Alabama * Polytechnic

Institute as a co-op student.
In 1939 he was called into

active duty in the Army of
the. United States and was

discharged in 1946. Upon
receiving his discharge, Dr.
Galyon re-entered Alabama
Polytechnic Institute, now

Auburn University, where he
received the degree of Doctor

of Veterinary Medicine. He
established his practice in

Loudon in 1947

Dr. Galyon is married to
the former Martha Jane

Robinson of Loudon. They
have two children: Eli Waller

Galyon and Jane Alyn
Galyon Paysinger.

:

1870 Centennial

Tennessee

Cole’s

Loudon County’s Finest And Most Complet Restaurant
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THIS WAS the John Johnston Jewelry Store at main

Mashbern Jewelry
Is Area’s Oldest,
Founded In 1920

photographer and he
maintained both an eyeglass

fitting clinie and a

photographer&#39 studio in the
He also worked as an

outside commercial

photographer, and many of

pictures of buildings,
groups, and individuals made

during that period were the
products of his lenses and
photographic plates.

: hile, watch sales and
watch repair continued ‘to be

a major part of his jewelry
business and Mr. Mashbern

was in charge of that. In
39, Mr. Mashbern bought

the watch repair department
ind operated it as a separate

business inside the store until
1946

On Labor Da of that year,
ased _Harmon Bros.

store.

the

located (in the
General

|

Lenoir Hotel
building Mr. Hope,
meanwhile, was in the process

of selling out his store and

going into retirement.
Since the eStablishment of

P.A. Mashbern, Jewelers, the
sales floor space has been
expanded four times, the last

expansion taking in a part of
the hotel lobby and including

fireproof storage vault in the

yasement of the building:
For more than 20 years,

Mr. Mashbern operated the
became a

for wedding,
graduation,’ anniversary, and
other special occasion gifts,

and for watch repair.
Five years ago, his son,

Kenneth --. who first came

into the business in 1939 and
then returned from World
War II on a full-time basis —

bought the store, but the
father remains active, on a

somewhat less demanding
se ale

Mr. Mashbern says he can’t
think of i

along Broadway,
who was engaged

iness or profession
when he came to Lenoir City.

[The Mashberns have three
children, Kenneth, who
married the former Roberta

and has two children;
TVA dispatcher at

mauga Dam,
hattanooga, who married

the former Evelyn Norton
(whose father owned one of

the Norton Islands in the
Tennessee River on which Ft.
Loudoun Dam was built), and

who has four children; and a

daughter, Frances, who is
married to Dr Foy B.
Mitchell, a pediatric

cardiologist in Knoxville, arid
who has three children.

[The veteran jeweler and
Mrs. Mashbern live at 407 W.

Fourth Ave., Lenoir City.
[hey are members of First

Baptist Church of which h is
a life Deacon and he is a

director of Lenoir City’s First
National Bank

MR. AND MRS. P. A. MASHBERN shown on their
wedding day on July 27, 1919.
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automotive service esta

ments in Loudon County. We

join forces in bringing
this BIG. SALUTE on

occasion of Loudon Cou

Centennial Celebration Year.

100 years ago the word

automotive service was unheard
of but today it is taken for

granted and we are proud of

the part we play in th life

of a modern, progressive
growing Loudon County.

LOUDON COUNT 1870 - 1970
From the service stations,

automobile repair shops and

blish-

you
the

nty’s

1870 Cen

and

Loudon County
tennial 1970

Tennessee

Loudo Texac

U.S. 11

LOUDON, TENNESSEE -

Tom L Mill
WHEEL ALIGNMENT AND AUTO REPAIR

East Broadway

Lenoir City Phone 986-8062
LOUDON

Bo Plemo Ess

712 MULBERRY STREET

PHONE 458-2251

Philli Ess

Terry and Johnny

414 W. BROADWAY LENOIR CITY

Waldr
Aut Maintenan

TRANSMISSION SERVICE

EATON CROSS ROADS PHONE 986-3550
LOUDON

Frank’ Mob

Servic Statio
WEST END

PHONE 458-447

Burnette’ Ess
Servic Statio

EAST LEE HIGHWAY

LOUDON PHONE 458-3108

Baker’ Mob
Servic Statio

1213 EAST BROADWAY

LENOIR CITY PHONE 986-8813

Dugg Texac
Wreck Servic

LENOIR CITY

PHONE 986-5518

Lauderda She

Servic Statio
EAST BROADWAY

LENOIR CITY PHONE 986-9146

Harold’ Gara
GENERAL AUTO REPAIR

107 Pike Street

Lenoir City Phone 986-7012 LOUDON

Howell’ Gul

Servic Statio
WEST END

PHONE 458-3317

Viar Servic Statio
Earl Viars, Owner

WEST END

LOUDON PHONE 458-2711

Johnson Gul

Servic Statio
805 E. BROADWAY

LENOIR CITY PHONE 986-9110

Dela
Bo Sh

24 HOUR WRECKER SERVICE
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Tennessee
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73 Year-Old Article Describes County In 1830&#3
by R.M. Edwards from Loudon. They have and Emma and Louisa, once marvelous stories of Peter é@ver succeeded in his very the word “Dan Jones, ever suspended specie required out of the store but

(Editor&#39;s Note--The been dead several years my schoolmates all gone. Parley about mother Carey’s laudable purpose I do not Saddler’ on it. Joh payment. One of the routes the indigo and madder. Thusfollowing article concerning leaving only two children, Going on down into the bend chickens. After that school] remember. Going up Pond Chesmett also had a sign of of travel to market was by supplied by the farm and
Loudon County appeared in’ William, who now occupies of the creek to the place my acquaintance with the Creek in that day, 1830, we something. There were the Unicoy turnpike over Tellico their own industry they cared

the Loudon County Record the old homestead, and Sally, where we went to school, but Teliafe boys ceased and I would have found Phil Uptons, of horse racing fame, Unicoy Mountain to Murphy, but little whether the tarifff

dated September 14,1893. A who married Jack Hall, who” the log school house was gone have no knowledge of their Stevens, Green Bowers, Esq. and Andy Allen the saddler North Carolina, up the was high or low or in factcopy of the ‘article was lives on a farm on the Little and a more comfortable and future career. I would not be Pursley, a Mr. Carter and and harness maker. But I Hiwassee River to the Blue whether there was any tariff.
p submitted by Elizabeth Tennessee River. Jim Blair pretentious structure surprised, however, to learn Pope, the last two lived at the cannot remember them all. Ridge, then down to and It did not affect them. They

Taliaferro Sharp of Loud married his cousin, the occupied its place. I had also that Hardin made more foot of Black Oak Ridge, near We would search invain fora across the Savannah River did not send in spri time tof and another copy daughter of old Sammy Blair, missed the old mill that once successful man of the twoas1 John B. Edwards. who single one of them now. Who and to Athens, Georgia, and some drug sto uy
g

submitt by William Bla and settled on a farm joining stood at the dam just below have often seen the goody, subsequently bought all five
can remember being there at thence to Augusta. John T. garden seeds for tw

reasons;

p

Jones of Pell City, Ala, along John Blair on the river the Robertson. house. goody boy turn out to be a o them out, besides some Battalion muster? Ah, there and William Carmichael took first there was no drug storesw th follow comment: opposite the Browder place. Nothing familiar was to be very worthless sort of man other land toward
was royal sport. While the a drove of hogs that route in 40 kee them and second theThe foregoing He joined

|

the C.P. Church seen. I tried to while the harem Phila Taking the road valiant militia are being the winter of 1843-44 and I good wife saved seed.
« Recollecti o 60 Years and became a celebrated the school scare-um-devil-may-care 4from the Hardy Jones place mustered out to fields let us went with them and drove

Ther — a t

Ago’ from a Loudon, minister in that church. The and Naney Ann Jone Mat, brother may turn out to bea toward Philadelphia, we pass take a position under a Pom Carmichael’s team, and here _— no pri s ore
Tennessee newspaper dated remaining sons, Vincent and Louisa, and Emm first class citizen and the Bennet Franklin place spreading oak a little north of hence I know the route. We for the reaso t EeSept. 14, 1893, was Hugh, about 1844 married Robertson; Mike and Jim successful business man. In and then the old Robert the city. There is an ox cart were loaded with bacon lard, Were healthier under thpresented to me by Uncle and went to Texas. Many of Robertson, sons of that 1874, when travelling on Cannon place. How well I with a barrel of cider and and whiskey going down and teatmen of the old ae Ekloyd Lanston and his the great-grandchildren of old sturdy old Joe Robertson business in north Alabama, I remember the old gentleman some ginger cakes. Sitting by with sugar, coffee, and than they are now sidson-in-law, Norman Aunt Sally Blair are men and who lived just across the stopped at a farm house to who being very deaf always the root of the tree sits a molasses coming back. It was arm of doctor eoMeQu a the visit to us women with families, and creek, three of David Lay’s stay all night and after supper had little bunch of wool in little old man named Gossitch on that trip I first saw a SPting cold were effectivelyNov. 13-14, 194 The school some perhaps have grand children

» Man Susan,.and the landlord, his wife, and his ears, I suppose to assist his or Gorset playing on the railroad train at Augusta. The cure with horehoun oechildren, Jo Rufe, and children who will be surprised: Allen Edwards, Arch daughter prepar to go to hearing. The old gentleman violin and that good old tune, foregoing is a fair sample of given night and morning. I aNancy Ann Jone were the if they see this in print. have Carmichael, one or two of the Church some two miles away was an occasional visitor to the favorite and only piece of the interstate commerce in

|

child had theearache, the oldchildren of my great

_

thus given a rather hastily and Huff&#39; and a few others I and by their invitation John B Edwards still house. musi known in Piney call that day and so continued till mother would go into the

ge from old “Root up Steekee.” The the railroads came. All dry

~

garden and get a handfull a© see the Rev. Bobby Cannon lived one Wm music is so enticing that we goods were hauled in wagons herbs, feverfew, rhue, an

grandfather, Hardy Jones, dimly remembered resume of could not recall. Where are accompan them. What was Just over the rwho settled in Loudon about one of almost a half a they all now? In my rambling1823; Rufe (Rufus) being my

-

hundred of the old original around no one recognized the fer: rise in the C Julian who was fond of little boys stay around and from Philadelphia and tan wash and mix themgrandfather; John (John settlers of that once famous old gray headed man as the pulpit and cond services. I playing pranks upon the old about it and ginger cakes till Baltimore until the railroad with corn meal to mak a
Taliaferro Jones) being the section of county for men of tatty or toe headed boy of 65 could scarcely control myself man. On one occasion, seeing the soldiers come back and got to Lynchburg, when dough, and bake it in thgrandfahter of Achsa and sobriety, industry, and sturdy years ago. Rambling around till services were over and one of old Bobby&#3 darkies then after liberal dispensation goods were hauled in wagons ashes, and when done splitGladys Jones of Lenoir City,’ honesty. the world for 60 years and when concluded I eagerly going towards J.B. Edwards of whiskey the fun begins. the remainder of the way.

the ash cake an apply one
Tennessee. The sister, Nancy And why stop at one? The serving through two wars had approached and took him by with a ju in a sack he Old scores that have been of The farmers bought very few half to the patients ear a hotAnn Jones, married Henry story would be too long for left me about as much the hand and when I told him waylaid the negro, disguised long standing now have tobe goods out of the stores for as could be born In fifteenAult and has not been traced this fast age. But I cannot changed as the people and who I was, that I was the so the darkie would not know settled, coats are thrown off, the reason that they minutes the patient would go

| other than their migration to resist
| te temptation to strike scenes through which I was same little boy whom as a him and by some means got  galluss tightly girded arou produced all their necessities to sleep sound and well.Murray County, Ga. being the arp of a thousand passing. But to resume. Does four year old he had picked the jug from the boy. On the sleeves rolled up, a ring at home. In addition tocrops hav been cured er way

listed in the 1850 census of sing wake up the any one_ remember that up in the road with but one next day he sent for Cannon formed and the fight begins. of corn wheat, oats and rye, ‘Iuite ofte I doubt i m isthat county,”’) memory of by-gone-days and genuine ‘specimen of the old little garment on and made

©

Who was in

a

terrible pi Some shows foul play under they also raised good crops of &quot;O a garden in Ho onSeptember 14, 1893 if I cannot ‘‘cali spirits from field schoolmaster, Allen S. me ride before him home, he

,

about the loss of his whiskey pretense of parting them and cotton, flax, some hemp and count contai a ‘iy$0 RECOLLE UF 60 the vasty deep” I can at least Bacon? He lived in 1830 on exhibited that same kindly and to pacify the old gets knocked down for his small patch of rice; all kin
useful herbs o ne,i

YEARS A recall to memory many grand the school land in the mouth expression of countenance gentleman treated him most pains. Disputes arise and of potatoes in had mumps, the ol motherAbout th
year 1830 the old names of men and women of the dry valley, and taught and benevolent disposition royally out of his own other fights begin and in abundance and all kinds & woul Li a dos o na andwriter, then a boy about 6 or who lived respected and died school there for many years. that characterized his whole Whiskey. At least that was the twenty minutes half that garden vegetables. They sent bi up i Jaw te ee7 years of age, rode behind regretted. Alas how long the At his school quite a number life, and seemed as glad tosee story Julian afterwards told

many fights are going on. No their cotton to the gin to @! poultice an

d ‘ee
t

©old Aunt Sally Blair, to list grows, as with closed of the young and rising me as he would some near about it. Many were the stones or sticks, no knives or have it picked, the women eae indoors a ia b iaBlair&#3 Ferry on the eyes, I in fancy look along generation of that day relative. It affords me great pranks and tricks those old pistols are used as their use carded and spun it on the 2 f a wou eTennessee river, now known the backward path over the obtained the education that pleasure to pay this little fellows Julian, John Blair, the would brand that man as a old-fashioned spinning wheel, sau Measles TA berta Loud Mrs. Blair had 60 years of recorded time to amply fitted them for the tribute of respect to so good Robertsons, Cannon and coward. A fair stand-up fist to make the chain the wool With teas and careful nursing.visit to her childhood’s happy hour! And duties of life in rural and worthy a man and Jones used to pl on each and skull fight is the fashion was carded into rolls at the Many other jallm ts were
x

caag the wife of John B. why shall I not recall their
Seaupa Does anybody conclude it with this remark, other and yet more correct and when the fight is over the carding machine, and the Cured in the ead way,

18-2251 Edwards on Pond creek andi honored names? Did they emember old Neddy it matters not how exalted and honorable men in their parties are required to wash, women spun the yarn for the Without the aid of a doctor.Se was sent to ride the mare expect to be so soon Edwa who lived a mile or our station in life, we can dealings it would have been shake hands, and make filling and after coloring it in Such diseases as pneumonia
| back home. On approaching forgotten? No. Then as in two up the valley and rode a lose nothing by kindness to hard to find. Alas they areno friends till the next muster the dye pot that almost and consumption were

the river Isaw quitea number thought I stand in front of little old pacing gray mare a child. The little episode to more and if the present day. Does any old resident invariably sat in the kitchen unknown because the old
of Indians of all ages, and one

_

the Pathkiller house and look called Kit? His good wife which I have referred has population are the equals of recognize the occasion? There chimne corner, they wove woman cured the colds, the
old man was pointed out by across the big river I see the sleeps on the old homestead taught me that lesson and I these fine gentlemen in good were other occasions at the jeans that made the men incipient stages of these
Mrs. Blair as the celebrated ol Carmichael house that and he on his son’s farm on have often acted on it. The citizenship they have done Philadelphia equally and boys winter clothing and diseases. All laboring men as
Indian chief Pathkiller. He, was for so many years a Pond Creek. Then there were next important character in well interesting as the musterf\ the linsey beautifully striped well as the girl and boys and
with quit a numerous splendid wayside hostelry, Charles and Dick Taliaferro, that direction was old John The elections were always or checked for their own young men of well to dofamily, lived on the bank of where the weary traveler .two famous bearers of Gospel Wright a very wealthy old TOWN OF PHILADELPHIA honored with quite anumber dresses and underwear and farmers went barefooted

the river to the left of the might always find rest, tidings to a sinful world. gentleman who lived in an But let us go to town, to of fights and the Maddysand_ the only thing they went to during summer. I know how
toad leading down to the xefreshment, and good cheer. Perhaps no two men did more elegant brick mansion near Philadelphia, the first town Uptons who followed racing, the store for was the indigo it was myself for I went
ferry in some little log cabins. “The old gentleman I did not to set up and establish ahigh the mouth of Pond Creek the writer ever saw a place gave the people still further an madder. They also barefooted in summer till I
Pathkiller it seems had chosen know, but he and his standard of morals in all the having a very large and justly celebrated for more opportunities for drinking rotted, broke, scrutched, and was 18 years old. The general

not to go West when the excellent wife, Aunt Peggy, country around and about extensive landed estate and a fights to the square acre than and fighting. But enough for hackle the flax at odd spells diet was all produced on the
Hiwassee purchase was made

were of the old style stalwart them than these grand old number of slaves, a fine any town of its size this side nt. In another article in winter ready for the farm except the coffee and
. in 1819, but took a

_

tace of people, who raised a

_

men. flouring mill, a forge, a saw of the Mississippi River. Let I may refer to some of the women to spin and weave for chocolate and the sugar and-4471 reservation of 640 acres of family of six sons, equally I cannot drop the story of mill, and a rope factory, me describe it as first saw it. cus oms of those good old the men and boys to wear in molasses. Coffee was rarely if
land instead and remained on rugged and robust an at a Rev. Charles. and Dick where he manufactured ropes The first thing I remember days. the summer. The women also ever used more than once a

——
it till about 1831. Many of ater day, (1843), it was a Taliaferro without some from hemp of his own raising; was a small house with a sign The lands being fresh, the carded, spun, and wove all week for Sunday morning
the old citizens around and grand

_

sight to see all six, further reminisences; as from he also had a boat yard where over the door that I did not farmers raised fine crops and the cotton domestics needed breakfast and then only by
- about Loudon will remember Jake, Pom., John T., Bill, Dan their prominence, bothin the he built boats in which to understand, “‘Doggery.”” Hent there being no market for in the family for all kinds of the old folks. There was in

Pathkiller and his family as and Jim stand in a row with minority and 4s citizens, they carry his flour and other Lawson was sitting before the their grain, they raised hogs, garments as well as quilt that day and time, 1828 to
well as old Aunt Sally Blair Aunt Pegg at the head like a deserve more than a passing products to market. Rich as door playing the fiddle and a cattle and horses and mules lining, sheets, pillow cases, 1835, a goo blacksmith shopwho has been dead nearly 50 platoon of Wellington’s notice They lived on he was he went barefooted few loafers sitting around and drove them south in etc., with the flax they also in eve neighborhood also ayears. She and her husband Grenadiers. Though all are adjoining lands near Pond during summer and it was enjoying the music. Next I winter to Macon, Augusta made all the table linen, fashionable tailor shop where) lived on a fine river farm dead perhaps but Jim, and Creed and I have no doubt said the hollow of his feet remember was Maddy’s and other markets. The towels ete. They spun the men had their clothe cut andabout two miles above though uring intervening were the original enters of made a hole in the ground. In Tavern The sign “Eli proceeds of such ventures wool yarn and knit all the made according to

,
Loudon on which they raised years, hundreds of scenes of their lands as. the treaty of that day and time Wright’s Cleveland’s Store’ next were generally stored away in socks and stocking the family Philadelphia fashions andrespectable family greater moment have par 1819 first gave the white place was known by the name_ attracted my attention. Next the familiar ‘‘stocking’’ the needed. To supply all these they were better dressed thanconsisting of 6 daughters, across the tablets of my people the right of entry, and of Slab Town. Whetter it yet was a picture of a saddle and family bank, which rarely demands nothing was (Continued on Page 2)Polly, Rachael, memory, yet that scene isnot I suppose no entry wag made

_

bears that name or not I doJennie and Betsy; effaced or obsc red, and I before the treaty. They were not know; at any rate it wassons, John, James, can say to their spirits, I not only good preachers but quite a flourishing village andVincent and Hugh remember you still; peace be good farmers as well. Charles quite an amount of business
-

Polly Blair marrie John B. to their ashes and rest to Taliaferro also had a tanyard was done. I now remember
&q

“serencnesanmai Edwards, and they settled in departed spirits and cotton gin or wool there was one or two stores
haePond Cree Valle ley. They Let us come over the river, carding machine, I forget where all the goods usually om

, raised eight or nine children and here we find more of the which. At any rate I needed for country trade was
‘

*
*who about all went West, lair’s, the Johnston’s, the remember going to school to kept. Mrs. Wright raised a *

° 3 ff .

a

ap
ie

some to Arkansas, Missouri, Robertson’s, John Holston, Alfred Helman, who taught in great quantity of ducks and iy ¢
P

,

.

& Oregon and Washington. and others of the class known little log house just below on one occasion a neighbor ‘

iRachael married Jeff Eldridge _ag first-class citizens, but to the tanyard and two of his crossing the creek just below
® :

f i¥and they settled about 20 ife’s roll call they answer sons, John and Hardin, went the house saw the ducks inmiles above Chattanooga ona not. Coming

a

little further to the same school. John was the creek and mischievouslyi

where they southwest, we find the old a very studious boy and called the old gentleman outdied many years ago, leaving Hardy Jones house still advanced rapidly in his and told him there was a largea large family. Frankey standing as it did 60 odd studies and was a great drove of wild ducks justmarried George Pomeroy years ago; but the old favorite with the teacher and below his house in the creek,

m
5
®

ak
=
3
=

3

Carmichael, who settled on proprietors are not there. A consequently was envied by Thereupon Wright gatheredthe lower end of Tellico few years ago I rode near the the other boys. Hardin. was his double-barrel shot gun
3-331 Plains Wh she died many old house, and seeing no one equally as studious but in an and fired both barrels into= 7

years eaving € around, I sat for some entirely different direction. the gang killing a dozen or
soomeatinme f respectable

*

family, Jennie minutes contemplating the His chief aim and purpose more of his wife’s ducks, Iti air never married; Betsy apparent death-like scene seemed to be to do some has always been a mystery tosusr Andy Allen who for before me and contrasting it mischief to some other boy me how the old gentleman
years followed the with my last recollections of by which he generally got up so many valuablesaddl trade in Philadelphia the place then so animated managed to get a flogging improvements so soon aftertill about 1860 when he with life and bustle, the old every day and very oftentwo the treaty of 1819. He mustbought a farm about a half gentleman calling and or three times a day. Ifaday have got permits from themile north of town where he ordering his darkies around passed Tae Hardin getting Pat before the treaty wasgl many years ee leaving and Rufe and John, once my whipped was sorely maiwi ectable schoolmates, all gone. What a Via point He would be r little further west was afam of children. Ton Blair change in 6 years! Trode on sure to earn two or ae, the alley called Stoglinsmarried Polly Edwards, only sad at heart, down th hill to next day to make up fi (stockt Valley, nameddaughter of Edward Edwards the old Jack Robertson Tide perltae wee eure ‘ia after an old gentleman of that

f

:

and they settled on a farm house. There it stood asI last then very earnes: tly engaged name who had a great desire LAST TIME TENNE RIVER FROZE--A large only time in the 100 year history of Loudon Countysouth of the river had seen it 60 years ago, but in making straight marks and for legislative honors and group of Loudon County citizens are shown walking on that the river was known to freeze to such an extent thatimmediately opposite p as I rode on it I ay no pot hooks on a Co book when out .on his canvass the ice covered Tennessee River at the Blair&#3 Ferry cars were driven across and the Ferry was out of servicepoint where the  railroa familiar face. The old folks composed of e of would wear his socks wrong t J til a channel could be cut in the ice.
strikes the river going east and Mat had long been dead _foolscap; and 8 Ales the side out for luck. Whether he

Landing at Loudon on anuary 28, 1940. This is the an
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1870 ‘Type Farming’ Is Still Done In 1970
By James A. Pope

Farming has

drastically in the

century. Along with

change has been the
tremendous change of ‘‘horse

power, m the estimated
27 million horses used on the
farm about the turn of the

century to the low peak of
about 3% million head in the

1940&#39 This number would

probably be down to a few

thousand actually used to do

the farm work now

This writer had to search

pretty hard to find just one

farmer still using horse power
(in the flesh) to carry on his

ieom operation much as

ras done in the 1870&#39; Mr.Mitch Lewis, of the
Greenback Community is one

of the few, if not the only
one, in Loudon County still
in this category. Yes, there
are several who use a mule to

Plow their tobacco and do
other small chores around the
farm with a team. However,
Mr. Lewis works about 2-4

acres of corn and 6-10 acres

of hay and other necessary
work in maintaining his 40
acre farm with “Sandy” and
“Meg.”

Percheron
mares are full sisters, 15 an

16 years old and still going
strong. In the horse world
their ages would compare to

Mr. Lewis who is 74 years

young. All three (Mr. Lewis
and the mares) seem to have

many more years ahead of

them.‘O of the advantag 2his horse power is the sale
their offspring. Mr. Tae
raises mule colts from his

m: has sold several
thousand dollars

In contrast to the farming—

Charles

Lewis. arles, along with hi
father and brothers farm
several hundred acres using
gas and diesel’’ horse power.

One of the most modern

farming techniques employed
by Mr: Delaney is the use of
the 1970 method of corn

planting. This is the use of a

sod planter.
plants 4 rows of corn at a

time in existing sod land
therefore eliminating the

turning, discing, harrowing,
planting, cultivating ete.,

steps 86 neces in the 187
metho Severalhetaseo are obviously

necessary for this operation.
The methods used by Mr.

Delaney are necessary to

produce food and fiber for
the world in the 1970&#39

However, if you want to get
away from it all and enjoy

the quietness of nature, visit
Mr. Lewis down on Baker’s

Creek. Enjoy the coolness of
the breeze, the unharriedness
of his way of living.

Yes, he will even share a

cool drink of water from his

jug with you as he did with

me.

ie Shere

FARMING 187077? No -- May 15, 1970. Mitchell Lewis
of the Greenback Community with “Sandy” and ‘‘Meg”’
supplying the horse power.

MR. LEWIS takes a rest break in the cool shade while
Preparing land for corn planting using methods of the
1870&#

Nake
FARMING 197027 Yes - May 25, 1970. Mr. Charles

Delaney of the Greenback Community with “diesel”’

supplying the horse power.

MR. DELANE checks 4 row sod planter just before

taking to the field. The 1970 method of corn planting
eliminates the many steps of land preparation used a

century ago.

March Of Progress Seen In

First National Bank Records
A continuous march of

computerized
systems barely touched by
hand, is the story of the First

National Bank of Lenoir City.
Simultaneously with the

birth of Lenoir City as an

incorpdrated town, First
National began as a national

1907. It

‘armers an

Traders Bank established only
three years before in 1904,
with a capitol of $15,000.

A comparatively small

building (1,600 square feet)
Broadway served the

customers in the days of the
bank’s beginning, but as the

years passe and business

grew, the bank was enlarged
and remodeled several times.

It was completely remodeled
and enlarged in April 1965 to

become one of the most

modern and efficient banking
institutions in the state. It

now has over 7,000 square
feet and has 26 trained

emplo First Nationalope its doors as a national
bank in May 1907 it had a

capital of $50,000, surplus of

$13,198.39, depos of

$84,250.26 and total

resources of $147,577.64.
Sixty-three years later in

1970 the bank, has steadily
increased its growth more

than a‘.hundred fold, and

today the financial
statements reveal a capital of

$400,000, surplus of

$624,619.06, deposits of
$14,447.44 and resources of

$16,741,081.06.
Just as it is today when the

directorate is composed of

leading business, professional
men and large landowners,

the board in 1907 was

composed of John F. Eason,
the bank’s president; F.A:

Weiss, president of Holston

(now as. H.

Dr. J.T. Leeper;
prominent physician; H.W.

Hope, J.M. Lackey,

Peet business men; C.H.

tson, Ge.Wal and
prominent
farmers and
owners

Loudon County
large land

officers were

Eason president;
eiss, vice presidentpi was Lenoir City’s first

mayor); S.P. Witt, cashier.
Mr. Eason served th bank as

president continuously until
his death in 1930. He was

succeeded by J.S. Jamerson
gr. who served until his death
in January 1955. Then C.T.

Burdett was made president
and

_

continues in that

capacity.
s

J.W. Bussell succeeded S.P.
Witt as cashier in 1908 and
served for 10 years. Mrs. S.F.
Carroll was then elected and
served until her retirement in
1950, Sh retired as assistant

vice president. S.F.
Carroll

served the bank in 1918 and
was executive vice president

at his death in May 1949.
Mrs. Beulah Roberts served
the bank from February 1949

until her retirement in

February: 1967, as vice

first

wo F,

president and chasie

Present officers are C.T.
Burdett, president; Will A,
Hildreth, senior vice’

president; Jack 8B Hill,
cashier; Mrs. Virginia kh.
Allison, Miss Helen C.

Brabston, and Mrs. Louise P.
McNabb, assistant cashiers.

On the board of directors
are R.A. Perry, C.T. Burdett,
E.C. Cifers, W.A. HildWendell Holiday,
Jamerson Jdr. P.A. Mash

H.M. Nacey, dr., T.D. Pickell,
R.A. Phelps, J. R Scott, GF.
Tallent and Ted L. WAmpl

is death earlier this

year M.L. Waller Sr., served
the bank as vice president and

a member of the board of
directors.

With the exception of the

post War. II years between
1945 and 1950 there was a

steady increase in deposits.
For less than $100,000 in

1907, eposits grew to

$700,000 by 1940, $3.7

pati P 1945, $5.5 ‘millia
by 1955, $7 million by 1960,aor P ion by 1965 an
$16.7 million by 1970, healso included ¢

accounts.

The big change in bankin
facilities was necessitated in

1940 -with the building of
Fort Loudoun Dam

_—

by
Tennessee Valley authority

and the influx of many
people, thereby beginni a

growth that has * been
developed into a gain of more’
than’ 1,000 percent in the

past several years.

In the major remodeling
Program in 1965, the bank

added an outsid walk- “up
window, and a drive-in
window, thus serving
customers without their

leaving their automobile.

First National are unique, in
that they dress alike, the men

in specially tailored blazers
and the women in their blue
and gold dresses.

LENOIR CITY UNIT ORGANIZED IN 1916...

Experiences Of National Guard Members
By Harriet Goodwin

American History Student

2Lenoir
|

City Hig Scho
The National Guard is the

mame applied in the United
°

States volunteer

organization composed of

individuals from all walks of

life who devote part of their
time each week to training as

members of military units.

the longest
continuous history of any

military organization in the
United States. Its origin can

be traced back to the early
years of the 17th century,
when the colonists, in order

to protect their lives and

prope banded together to

militia companies.es companies were trained
and equipped according to

the need of the time. As the
nation grew, the national

guard grew, and as towns

sprang up and states were

added to the union,
additional guard units were

formed for local and national

In 1916, Lenoir

*

City
organized its first National
Guard Unit. The man

responsible for its

organization was Capt. Cy
Morelock.

During World War II, a

State Militia was formed by
several Lenoir City patriots.

One of the old gu officers,
Alex Baile was

commissioned as Capta and
was appointed the Company
Commander, later being
promoted to Major and made
Battalion Commander of the

Women’s Extravagance Said To

(Continued From Page 1)
they are now.

here was also shoe and
boot shops so that no shoes

were bought out of the stores

except fine Sunday shoes for

the young ladies to wear to

church, which was promptly
taken off on their return

except when their beaux

came with them. Sometimes
the farmer would have some

beef hides tanned and when
he would get his leather home
he would send for the

shoemaker who would bring
his entire outfit of tools and

remain till the entire family
was shod all around. This

always took place in the fall

and that shoeing had to last

till time to go barefoot again.
There was here and there a

longer than a whole box of
the shoddy concerns you now

get out of the store

There was also another

character I must not omit. He

a tinker. His

business was to go about the

country and solder all the

leaking tinware and mould

and dishes

to eat mush and milk out of,
the usual supper dish.

The nice young gentlemen
and ladies about Loudon may
doubt the above. Remember |

am writing about the original
settlers of that country and

may be your grandfather or

great-grandfather, and if you
doubt what I say I refer you

to my friend J.A. Mitchell of

Tomotley, Tenn.
Thus have, I written of

some grand and good men

and women who have long
since departed to the silent
shades of their long rest, not

to disturb their quiet
slumbers but to remind the

living that these grand old

men and women from North

and Virginia were

the pioneers who laid the
foundation for the

civilization oo younger
generation boasts

It was in ‘sat idaedi
vicinity I first saw the light,
over these hills I first hunted

opossum, on that grand river
I 8 d often, and

often bath b youthful

limbs and now I may ride
over the beautiful hills and

only be regarded by those I

meet as a stranger.
During the times I have

beeh writing about, 1830 to

1835, all farming tools were

made in the country shops,
including the wagon carts,
plows, hoes, mattocks,
shovels, forks of all kinds,

axes, etc so that the

principal things bought out of

stores sickles,
or reap and such

mechanic tools as

_

saws,

hammers,  chisels, augers,

pocket knives and the Beroutfit of tableware; buckle:

and bits for an
harness and a few calico

dresses and sometimes a silk

res: the wealthier

families. If the women were

extravagant in anything it was

in head ornaments, such as

the flaring leghorn bonnet

and accompanying reach

combs by which the hair was

tucked, rolled, puffed,
reached and curled, and

twisted into all manner of

fancy styles, that the heart

and brain of man or woman

could conceive. These

adornments, accompanied by
a bright figured calico dress
and store shoes made the girls
of that period perfectly

irresistable, especially so

when the sparkling eyes
round rosy cheeks, ruby lips

and pearly teeth were taken

into account.

There was tariff on some

few of the articles

enumerated above, but not

one in ten knew it, or if they
did, who cared. It was so

insignifica as to attract.no

attention as the

__

whole

expenses of the entire U.S.

Government was only
$24,685,281.00. BiGovernmen was run

such economic prin that
old Sam Ivens, who lost a leg

battl of Guilfo
Court House in the

Reyolutionary War, only got
$8 a month. H had a

wooden leg and once a year
he walked from Pond Creek

Valley to Knoxville to draw

his pension. Does anybody
remember old Sam? The old

veteran generally went in the

fall of the year. He had a very

large cane walking stick about

seven feet long which had all
the joints bored out except
the bottom one, and he

generally filled it with

whiskey before starting on his

tramp and it would hold

enough to last him the entire

trip. He left that section
about 1839 and went to Polk

County where he died about
1840. Pensions were not
allowed then to any except

such as were actually
wounded in battle. Would

there not be an awful wailing
and gnashing of teeth among
the G.A.R. fellows if such
was: the law now? The

pens roll would no longer
be six times greater than the

entire expenses of

government then.

But there are other

reminiscences worthy of
attention. In the summer of

1837 I worked on the farm of
Rev. James Blair and I was

much impressed with the
earnestness and devotion ‘to

duty exemplified in his daily
life. His work at home was

like his preaching, earnest and

with all his might. He would
work all the week till

Saturday about 10 o’clock
and he would unhitch his

horse, shave, and dress-and be

gone across the river to some

appointment to preach and

on Monday about 10 o’elock
he would return, and having

donned his working clothes,
he would work like a house
afire till the next Saturday. It
was from the earnest work of
such men as Jim Blair, Joe

»
Bob Small, and the

Taliaferros, that a high moral
standard in that section was

established. It was sometimes
said that when these three got
together at a camp meetimg
there would be a regular corn

shucking time. There was one

thing could be said, they did
not mix politic with their
religion as is common

now. Whiskey was 25 cents a

gallor or ten cents a quart and
no restrictions and yet not

one-fourth the drinking that
is done now with whiskey at

$3 a gallon. Snuff dipping
was not indulge in by the
ladies in those days,
consequently their teeth were

not blackened nor the corners

aul

rs

Be Head Ornaments

of their mouths begrimed nor

their rhb lips tanned with
the repulsive stuff. Hence, it

was a luxury to the boys to

get to kiss them and they
were not slow to avail
themselves of the privilege

when in social games of

selling pawns it was accorded.
The old ladies when paying a

visit to a neighbor invariably
carried a reticule in which

instead of a box of snuff
there would b a ball of yarn
and a partly knit stocking on

which her busy fingers would
be engaged while discussing

neighborhood affairs with her
friends. The women often

had quiltings and these were

generally when the men had
log rollings, rail splittings or

corn huskings, thereby
getting the boys and girls
together for a night’s frolic.

There were also in those
days such social gatherings as

spinnings in which a dozen or

more girls would assemble
with wheels and cotton cards
and while some carded the
rolls the others spun th rolls
into thread. The way these
girls would make the wheels
hum and dance back and
forth as they deftly drew out

the thread and wound it on

breach was charming to see

In those days you could hear

spinning

never

places you hear the sewing
machine. But I have not told

ho the girls got home from
the spinning. They invariably
stayed for supper and that

would be about night. The

mothers, good old souls,

things staying so

order the boys to go after

them. The boys would of

course complain about having
to be always tagging after
their sisters and by the time

they got to the place they
would be so mad that instead

of taking their own. sisters
home they invariably took

some other fellows sister.
Good old times, I sometimes

sing:
“Oh would I were a boy

again

When life see formed
of sunny hou

When all th heart knew
then of pain

Was swept
transient showers.’

here are many characters
I have omitte n

intentionally, but from being
too prolix, and

_

thereby
worrying your readers. But

the memory of Allen S.
Bacon, the first school
teacher I ever went to school

to comes up for further
comment,

As I have already said, he
was a good teacher for the
times. He raised a

respectable
whom

became a leading citizen of

your county and held
honorable positions of trust

in both Roane and Loudon
counties. He was a man of

very pleasing manners and
amiable deportment. There

was another son, however,
called Kier, for Hezekia I

suppose for whom I had the

greatest aversion. I feared him

as I would a bear and hated
him more intensely than any
man I ever saw. All this fear

and hatred originated from

his perverse and as I thought
his insane desire to tickle me

to death, in which he often

came near succeeding. He

would tickle me till my
breath would be gone and I
would think my time had
come and I should surely die.

It was a lesson to me and I
have never tickled a child to

excess. I have written this
with no feeling of enmity to

Mr. Bacon who became a very
respectable man and good
citizen as I learn, but as a

warning to others to never

indulge the habit of tickling a

child, for no one can forsee
the injury that may result,

out a mile and a half up
the valley Edward Edwards
settled and built the house
where Jim Robertson now

lives, about the year 1820. He
was a useful ‘man in the
neighborhood. If any person

was seriously sick, he was

sent for to bleed them as was

the universal custom in that
day. If they had the

toothache’ they&quot;c ‘to him
to pull their teeth. His son,

away in

Militia in this area.

ther citizens of Lenoir

City who performed
outstanding duty in the
Militia were Captains Henry

Cobb, Cler T. Burdett
and Cardwell;Ticuteian J. Bailey,
Virgil M. Brown, Ear Brewer
and Jack Babb The

organization, designated
Company..A, first Battalion,

6th Regiment, was located on

the second floor of the Rexall
Drug Store building and was

attached to the Zone of
Interior Army, Fourth Corps

Area, Headquarters, Atlanta.
After fulfilling its assigned
mission at the end of World

War II, the unit was

disbanded.
Lenoir City took a very

active part durin World War
IL. Besides its man;

volunteers andsfighting |men,
the women also helped during
the war. They staye hore
many hours and

Our citizens also bought
many. War Bonds. They
realized that they were

needed to finance the war.
It would be impossible to

mention all men of
Lenoir City and the part
which they vlav during the
war. The following are just a

few of the men and their
experiences.

A.B. Goodwin was -an

electricians mate 1/c durin
the war. He was engaged in

one of the most harrowing
experiences of the war -- the

sinking of the aircraft carrier,
Bismark Sea, off Iwo Jima.

He was aboard the carrier in

the moments before it poto the bottom and”
wounded in the fac
shoulder and chest, but his

long experience served him

well, and he overcame many
difficulties to

escape.
Goodwin as n the

second deck, the generator
room, when the ship ‘was

rocked with two heavy
enemy bomb

_

bursts. He

stayed by his generator and

tried to keep the lights on.

The order came to abandon

ship, but he and three other
fellows stuck it out a little

longer. No sooner would they
get service restored than

another explosion would

knock them out again, so

P.J.R. Edwards, afterwards
studied medicine under Dr,

Thos. A. Anderson and
one of the most

successful practicing
physicians in lower East
Tennessee. He settled in

Bradley County in 1835, and
was an employed surgeon in
the army during the removal
of the Cherokees and in 1838
was elected register of the

coee District. He was the
first to reverse the barbarous
practice then in vogue of
feeding the fever patient on

calomel and strictly
forbidding the use of water,

whereby thousands

.

died
merely for want of water. H
exactly reversed the practice.

He forbid the use of calomel
and gave them in addition to
what they wanted to drink a

regular cold bath and he had
the gratification of seeing his
Patients get well.

o

make his

-which took him

they started for topside.
len were hurrying to get

out. They tried a couple of
hatches which were blocked

by debris. They tried another

and

a

sailor ahead hestitated
to go up on the hanger deck,
where the ammunition had

caught fire and was

exploding. They urged the

man on, but he was afraid.
dust then a big explosion
blocked that entrance. Had

they gone up, they would
have been killed.

Finally he found an open
hatch and made his way up to
the hanger deck. Fire,
explosions and smoke were

everywhere. He was knocked
twice by explosions

and wounded. He stumbled
into a hole in the deck and
fell back into the deck from
which he started, landing on

his back. He was dazed but
realized he must try again. He
found the open hatch again

and this time he made his
way topside. In the
hellishmess of the

deck, he

another

was. evidently dazed
pulled away. He caught him
by the arm and told him he

as going wrong. But the
sailor jerked away and went

straight into the area where
the rockets and 50 calibre

ammunition were exploding.
“I couldn’t stop him, and it

meant death if I went after
him,” he said.

O topside, everybody was

already gone but the dead
and dying, so he inflated his
jacket and went down a rope,
on the port side.The wind an@
the waves kept washing him
back to the fan tail. He was

weak and dazed and became
panicky and realized he was

do for if he didn&#3 get away
e got control ofhims and got his back to

the ship and waited for his
head to clear. Then when the
big wave came in, he jumped
into it and was washe clear
of the sinking ship. He tetrying until he made it to
life raft about 500 yards fro
the ship, About a dozen men

were hanging to the raft. One
wounded man was lying on it.

A buddy helpe him hang on.
They stayed in water
about an hour before being

pickeHe wa evacuated to

hospital and later brou
back to the states.

_

Another citizen who had a

harrowing experience during
the war was Bill Tiller. He
was captured in December of
1944 an was a prisoner in a

azi “horror Camp.’ He
related that in this Gach

weighed only 75 pounds. The
camp was near Bad-Ord
Germany, which was one of
the worst German

-

prison

9

amps,
Carl Keebler, Radioman

tor1/e, was on

major battles and invasions,
aboard a lucky destroy
Their most thrilling
experience was to slip to
within 4,000 yards of one of

the bigge Jap battleships, in
the battle of Suri Strait,

Told

and throw “tin fis”
(torpedoes) into it and watch

it explode. They were ce‘for in the
their ship was never hit. The
destroyer had an. excellent

record, having four planes,
eight shore bombardments to
their credit, besides the big
Jap’battleship.

5

Sixty-three Loudon
countians met death in World

War II. The county numbered
14th in casualties for the
state. The county’s 63 dead
represented roughly -90

percent of the state’s dead in
the war. These figures were

compiled through the
Selective Service Board, so

are incomplete. There are no

records of volunteers.
In 1948, the War Memorial

Building was completed and
dedicated to the memory of

the war dea Another.

monument to our servicemen
was the American Legion War

Memorial onument,
constructed in Lakeview

Cemetery.
The following is a record

of the war dead in ~Loudon

County as recorded on the
memorial plaque in ic of

the Memorial Building -in
Lenoir City. The list snaln

the volunteers as well as the
draftees:

Robert Bailey, T.E. Barger,
.W. Bliscard, G.L.

Brookshe ULL. Biven R.L.
Browder, ML Carmack, P.R.
Campbell, W.H. Cooper, N.D.
Copenhaver, S.L. Cimmings,

Ww E.H.ooper,Cunningh R.J. Davis, G.L.
Dixon, Grant Da C.E.
East R.J. Francis, G.E.
Frenc R.C. Hair, G.W.
Halzel, C.A. Harp, J.C.

Helton, J.K. Harper, B.F

Harrison, D.E, Harvey, L.D.
Haskins, H.E. Hedrick, J.U.

Huff, J.R. Huff L.L. Hun
W.E, Isbill, K. x

”

Jayne J.R.
AJohnson, JA; ulian,

Kelsey, W.J. King, P.C.

Kindred, J.J. Lutz, J.E. Lane,
C.W. Large, J.E. Lawhon, J.C.
Lett, A.C. Luttrell, W.H.
Limburg, N.W. McDonald,
Samuel MclInturff, R.A. Mills,

a Morell, Oliver Morton,
A.A. Murr, G.J. Nichols, N.E,
O&#39; J.W. Oody, W.N.
Perry Jr., J.T. Perkins, C.C.
Perryman, H,E.O. Phibbs,

a Purdy, Kenneth Pickel,
: Plemons,- Qiil a

C.F Ratledge,
Scarbrou W.N.

McDonald Shubert, A.

Sitzler, Roy Smit J.P,
Smith, W

Vaughn, JA, Vin:nyar Be
Viars, O.L. Watts, W.E.
and J.A Woody.
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ONE OF NEWEST---Lenoir City’s Sheffield Southern Steel Products Co., Inc.,
located here in 1965. Since then the plant has undergone two expansions to more

than double its original size. Starting with 15 workers, the firm now employees
about 75.

In Loudon County Since 1965

Sheffield Continues Growth
Sheffield Southern Steel normally are kept busy three

Products Co., Inc., now shifts per day
located on Bussell Ferry In 1969 the firm also
Road on what was the Lenoir jnstalled

a
slitter - a machine

City Chamber of Commerce jnto which a continuous
Industrial tract, is 4 ribbon of steel from coil is
Tennessee corporation fed to be cut to exact widths

formed in 1962 and originally to the customer&#39;s ordér, This
located in Knoxville. machine also can handle steel

The firm produces “first
up .to one-quarter ‘inch

operation blanks” from sheet thickness
and coil steel up

_

to

one-quarter inch thick After being organized in

according to Vice President 196 and located in

and General Manager J.W. Knoxville, the firm very
Clouser, In layman’s terms,

the plant cuts pieces of sheet

steel to exact size for use by
another manufacturer to

shape into parts for various

products, such as_ stove

fronts, parts for electric

heaters, etc

quickly outgrew its quarters
s and with the assistance

Railway, a new

City was

Burdett,
st National

work out the

suthern

ank help to

Jetails

Sheffield completed

_

its
Six squaring shears -- hugh steel and concrete building

machines which cut through here and moved into it in

sheets of steel apparently as 1965. Initially thére
though they were paper -- are only about 15 employ
installed in the plant and Now there are about

The

provided 21,000 square feet

space to

various

of

thicknesses of steel. In 1968 a

10,000 square foot addition

was

another

rej gula
ifts.

employees on three

original

store ‘and

sheet sizes and

completed and in 1969
addition of 17 eefeet was built --

slitter and its attendant stock

requirements of coil steel

Steel comes into the plan
by

unloaded

handled -- by

-- and subsequently
one of the

plant’s three overhead cranes.

After being cut to size, it is

delivered to the customer on

one

tra tor-trailer trucks

of the firm’s

he Lenoir City plant is

affiliated with Sheffi Steel

Products Co Inc., of

Cleveland, Ohio
of Cleveland is president of

both corporations

building Loudon

cut

.. By Vernon McKinney
The story of the

development. of Wampler’s
Wholesale Meats of Eaton
Crossroads has its beginning

in the early 1940’s with Mr.
and Mrs. R.M. Wampler at
work in the kitchen of their

farm home, making sausage
for commercia! sale.

It is a story which serves as

an example of what can be

accomplished through the

American free

—

enterprise
system, its participants are

quick to point

At its present stage, the

story shows a large, modern

slaughterhouse, packing plant
and sausage making operation
at Eaton Crossroads,
Wampler’s Wholesale Meats,
Inc., employing about 56

persons; a highly mechanized
meat processing. plant in

Lenoir City, Elm Hill Meats,
Inc., employing about 135,
and two other firms, Payne

Sausage Company,
Jonesboro, and Houser

Saus Compan Knoxville.
“We want to thank the

Lord, our many friends and
customers and our loyal

employees for making this
said Ted

manager of the
Wampler plant

R.M. Wampler,
the plant, his

founder of

son, Ted

Wam and his nephew,
Harry. Wampler, carry on the
business of the firm. The

elder \Wampler devotes much
of his time to church

activities and to ‘arm

management, including a

string of pleasure horses,
which keeps him’ busy.

Ted and Harry Wampler,
who devote full time to the
business, both are active in
civic affair. Ted now manages
the Wampler plant and Harry

is in charge of Elm Hill Meats
in Lenoir City.

Mr. Wampler, a dealer in
livestock for many years,

began the business in a small

way in the early ’40’s or late
*30’s and continued it
somewhat as

a

sideline to his
other interests of farming and

dealing in livestock for many
years. Early activities were

carried out in the Wampler
kitchen and in a small
tin-covered building which

served as a slaughterhouse.
The building still stands on

the Wampler farm, not far
from the present Wampler
plant.

The sausage business was

stiil very small when World
War II started and it was

closed during much of this

period because of

-

stiff

government controls and a

lack of labor. .It was not

reopened until Ted graduated

from high school in 1947.
Growth continued to be slow

as Ted and his father worked
at the business from 1947
until 1950 when Ted had to

leave for military service. Mr,

Wampler, in declining health,
decided to lease the business
while Ted was away and so

during that time it was

operated by George Watson
and Herman Renner.

Young Ted returned from
service in 1952 full of energy

and determination, and he
and his father resumed control.

of the business. Very shortly
they were joined by Harry
Wampler, whose ambitic..

and energy made him an easy
selection for sales-manager.

Since that time the

company n

:

buil addition

after addit the

processing aen Gradually
the geographical limits of its

market area were broadened,
and finally Wampler’s

Homestead Brand Sausage
won the acceptance of the

eat buyers of first one and
then others of the major food
chain stores. Now there are

few people within a 150 mile
radius or more who haven&#3 at

least heard of Wampler’s
Sausage and high praise for
the product from consumers

is common.

Although
processes

the

other
plant
meat

Prod the firm has built
business throughaavert of Wampler’s

Sausage. ‘“‘We feel that if we

can get people to try our

sausage, they will have a

favorable impression toward

our other products, too,” Ted
said.

In 1965, the Wampler
family of Lenoir City, and
the Baltz Brothers of

Nashville combined

_

their

efforts and bought what is

now Elm Hill Meats, Inc. of

Lenoir City. The four Baltz

brothers, headed by Robert

Baltz as president of the firm,
had over the years, built a

substantial meat business in
the Nashville area, including a

major meat processing plant
there. The firm’s trade name,
Elm Hill Meats, enjoyed wide

acceptance there and the

company already had

acquired packing plants in

several other cities.

They had also had a very
modest n mble

beginning. Their original
building was 40 x 40 and the
business opened on $5,000
borrowed from two trusting

uncles.

They proclaim a

philosophy which says, “Let

no American, or anyone else,
say that the free enterprise
system is no longer available
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story Bega In Kitchen Of Farm Home
or is beyond the reach of any

oung American,”

-

They
believe that for those who.are

willing to go beyond what
one ‘might consider a normal

day’s work, use the abilities

provided them, and operate
on a fair basis, there are

unlimited possibilities.
The Wamplers’ association

with Elm Hill Meats had, in

fact, begun several years
earlie since the plant here
had used the Elm Hill plant in

Nashville to process several

specialty items such as

luncheon meats, etc., which
the Wampler plant did not

have machinery to handle.

The plant they bought here.
was formerly the Fletcher
Packing Co. plant, located on

the TVA access road near Ft.
Loudoun Dam. It had been

built and developed several

years earlier by Bill and Jim
Fletcher, but business
reverses caused it to cease

operations and the plant had
been closed for about a year
when it was bought by the
Baltz Bros. and Wampler
family combination.

Harry Wampler now is

manager’ of the Elm Hill
plant, and the firm has since

purchased the Payne Sausage
Co. of Jonesboro and the

ouser Sausage Co. of
Knoxville.

H-D Work Beg
By Rebecca Clayton

Did you know that Home
Demonstration Club work

began in Tennessee in 1910?
As far as can be ascertained
the first agent Loudon
County, Mrs. Annie Whittle,

egan her work in 1917, so

not too slow to

The first Home Agent in

the state was Miss Virginia P.

Moore, who w appointed
Dec. 12 1910 to work with

women and girls in

developing canning clubs.

During the early years,
most of the members were

farm women -and the time

spanned a depression and a

war. The fact that money
and, then, civilian goods were

in short supply is reflected in
the skills the club members

developed.

At first, it seems that the

agents and specialists from
the University of Tennessee

worked wit women “at

large’ in a county. The first
actual club to be organized in

County was the

Martel Club. This group has

always had large
membership and

_

is still an

active club.
Mrs. Claude Fine, an early

member of the Martel Club,
told me that she believed this

club was organized in 1942

Its first president was Mrs.

Roger Hayes. At this time,
Miss Elizabeth Woodmore of

Murfreesboro and a Mr

‘aylor, assistant County
Agent, came to this section to

help relocate families left

homeless by the construction

of Norris Dam. They, then,
worked with the first Home

Demonstration Clubs.

Mrs. Fine mentioned

especially a Mr. Felton, from

U-T, who gave them

instructions in landscaping,
horticulture and th raising of

strawberries.
The preserving of food was

the main interest in these

days, and one method they
studied was dehydration. Mrs.

Hayes built a dehydrator. It

was a wooden box, heated by
electricity, with racks which

held the sliced fruit. Mrs.
Fine remembered that the

finished product was good,
with an attractive color.

Several times the members

went to the university to

study clothing construction.

Mrs. Fine remembered that

ccommodate the new

car an is

fleet of

H.L. Jacobs+

de Soto Might Have

Visited Here In 1500&#
By John Gaddis

American History Student
Lenoir City High School

In 1539 Hernado de Soto
arrived on the west coast of

F loida. His expedition
wandered through parts of

the Southeast and reached

the Mississippi in 1541

The

Georgia,
Carolina

Spaniards, crossing
a edge of South
and the Southwest

Organized To Aid Businesses

Credit Bureau
By Calvin Lunsford sec

In 1926 the Loudon Credit

Bureau was organized. Its

purpose was to aid business

ret serve this

non-e

Ivo

ary to now

istant organization was

Loudon area is

served by theestablishments in extending Lenoir City

the credit privilege to people Credit Bureau

whom the board approved
In the year it was The Loudon Credit Bureau

organized Dr. Francis Which ceased to function in

Yearwood was elected 1944, at one time had a

secretary, a position he held roster of members numbering
for years. He possibly over 00. It is

succeeded by R.M. Gray who possible that all the larger
in turn was succeeded by business

_

establishments in

N.A, Weaver Sr. and later Loudon during those years

Gray. The last were members.

MEMBERS OF THE OLD LOUDON Credit Associati
pose for a picture at one of the early meetings after it

Organizedi926
In 1934, the

people

the

Ferguson,
Frank Quinn, W.S. Watkins,

following
were represented in

organizatioh: DF.

Norman Queen,

F.C. Yearwood, A.C. Bittle,
O.A. Evans, W.H. Richesi
A.N. Blount, Henry Rayder,
A. Maples, John B. Greer,

Robert Blount, R.M. Gray, F

Warwick, W.B. Ratledge, Dr.
Robert Bell Joe Tipton, W.L
Littleton,

Arch

H.L.

Dougl Watkins,
Miller Henry R. Bell,
Thomas, J. Carmichael

Greer, Col. Charles H. Bacon,
Ben Hall, John E. Purcell,
Don P Smith, Lee Delapp,
Hobert Giffin,

|

Eugene
Scruggs, I.D. Cooper, E.E.

Watkins and Dr. W.B.

Campbell
Many of these former

business men are now

deceased and possibly many
of the present residents of

Loudon’ never knew

=

an

organization of this type ever

existed. But for many years it

was an active part of the

business life of Loudon.

was organized in the middle thirties. The location was at

the Masonic Hall.

corner of North Carolina,
entered East Tenness althe valley of the assee

River.

Leaving this river, they
followed an Indian war trial

to the banks of the

Tennessee. Goings down this

river, they came to large
island called Chiaha, a

settlement of the Creek

confederacy. The Spaniards
camped with the soldiers at

the island for three weeks to

rent their horses,

At Chiaha, DeSoto sent

two scouts north to look for

gold. By tracing alternate

map routes, one can find that

it is very possible that these

two scouts did travel through
Loudon County.

(It is believed by s

historians that the Chiaha

Island referred to in these

expeditions is what is now

known as Bussells Island, the

present site of the new

Tellico Dan.)

some

an In Te
they had the benefit of seeing
slides, as well as other

demonstrations.
Another project that Mrs.

‘Fine remembered was the

making of feather comforters.
‘The use of feather beds was

declining, and the club
members used the feathers to

make beautiful satin-covered
comforters, Mrs. Fine said

they were made in blocks to

prevent the shifting of the!
feathers.

Another time, when the

emphasis was on

_

farming
more than it is at present,

their demonstration was the
actual butchering of calf.

The second club in Loudon

County was the Eaton Club.
Mrs. John Garner, who joined
shortly after the club was

organized, remembered that
the club held its first meeting
in September of 1942 with
six charter members at the
home of Mrs. Richard Carter,

Sr.
The first slate of

officers was Mrs. T.C. Waller,
president; Mrs, Maude

Goodwin (now of

Madisonville), vice president;
Mrs. Richard Carter, Sr.,

elected

charter members

were Mrs. Richard Carter, Jr
Mrs. Bart White and Mrs

Nina Gatling. They were soon

joined by Mrs. Garner, Mrs.
Tom Hueston, Mrs. John

Overton and Mrs. Lonnie
Grubb

Mrs. Garner recalls that

one of eir first

demonstrations was canning
by the cold pack method

They used a woodburning
stove to can peaches and
make bread and

_

butter

pickles
During the war,

scarce item so the &q
made its own. Mrs.
said they scented the soap
with spices and oils and made

a mild and pleasant product.
They also made aged hoop

cheese.- Mrs. Garner recalled

tha it was very much like the

bought” eties We

buy today.
Highlight of the 1954 club

year was a trip to

Washington, D.C Mary

Harrison was the Home Agent
at this time. The group had

dinner with Senator Howard
Baker and Senator Estes

Kefauver and visited the

historical buildings in

Washington.
The Home Demonstration

Club programs is under the

direction of the Agriculture
and Home Economics

Division of the University of

Tennessee. Its purpose is to

help members grow in their

nnessee

ability to make homelife
beautiful and meaningful.
Members are encouraged to

ki part in community
share theEnaw

ge they gain with

friends and neighbors.
Membership is open to any

Loudon County woman who
wishes to

homemaking
brighten up her own

through contact with other

women who wish to improve
home and community.

The work varies from year
to year according to the

needs of the members,
you can count on sewing
classes being taught. These

run from beginning sewing to

advanced tailoring. One of

the most popular sections is

the arts and craft work.

Workshops are held by each

club and members learn

painting decorative stitchery,
flower arranging, aluminum

and copper etching and many
other creative and artistic

skills. The list is so extensive
that it promoted a friend of

mine to say that sometimes

she thought that everything
she knew, she learned in the

Home Demonstration Club.
28

Many a home in Loudon

is run efficiently
a club member

food preparation and

nutrition, home management,
which includes managing

y, credit, family records

information about

insurance, banking and

making wills.

The study of home

furnishing over the years has

included many  ‘‘how-to”

courses. How to make

nd draperies; how to

c
hos colo

and accessories;

how to arrange proper

lighting in the home; how to

set an attractive table and
make foods appealing to the

eye as well as the plate.
The office of the Home

Agent is in the Loudon

County Building, on

Mulberry in Loudon. If you
have a problem concerning

hom aking or community
t will be worth your

t visit the office. Book

everywhere.Pam ets, covering a myriad
of subjects are available for

your use. These are published
by the United States Dept. of

Agriculture and the

University of Tennessee. You

will be welcomed
3

secretary who is familiar with

all the publications.
Home demonstration clubs

meet once a month, hold

work shops and attend several

yearly events The

culmination of the year’s

In 1910
work is Achievement Day. All

the clubs have tables

overflowing with crafts and
other projects. A speaker is
heard and Certificates of

Achievement are awarded to
clubs which earned them.
Lenoir City, Loudon and
Greenback merchants are

generous with door prizes to
add to the fun.

The dress revue is another

highlight of tHe year. The
dresses are made and modeled

by club members.

County officers are

installed in an_ effective

candlelighting service, after
which members enjoy visiting
around an always beautifully
appointed tea table.

All of these events

open to the public.
At the present time there

are nine clubs in Loudon

County, with 172 members.
They are as follows:

Eaton, Mrs. J.C.
Shinpaugh, president;

Glendale, Mrs: T.H. Coulter,
president; Greenback, Mrs.
W.H. Blair, president; Hines

Valley, Mrs Claude Smith,
president; Lee Heights, Mrs.

B y Cusick, president;
Lenoir City Blaine
Littleton, president; Martel,

Mrs. W.C. Coffey
,

presiden
West Hills, Mrs. Dewe Hicks,
president; Loudon 2, Mrs,Rut Hollowa president

Civitan Club

Founded

In 1924

On Monday evening, June

are

3, 1924, the local Loudon

o an Club wi organized.
sting in the organization

were many guests fro

Lenoir City, Knoxville,
Chattanooga and other area

towns.

Some of the

throughout the

Frank Quinn, Sam Wilson,
Joe Hudson, C.P. Taliferro,
S.P. Daniel, R.M. Gray, W.S.
Watkins, Homer Brooks, W.B

Campbell, Joe Kollock, Ben

Roberson, Bill McCarroll and
1,0, Remine.

members

years were:

For many years the club
was active and well

supported. Many of those
who were members are now

deceased,
In the years following its

organization the club enjoyed
an active membership but in

atter years the club ceased to

exist, possibly from lack of
interest hough now

non-existant, the Loudon
Civitan Club was part of
Loudon’s past.

MEMBERS OF THE OLD

on Grove Street
Loudon Civitan Club lined up

in Loudon for the picture taken

sometime in the late twenty’s.
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Red Cross Offers Many Programs To Loudon County
By Mrs. Walter Babb

In June of 1917, Lenoir
City organized an Auxtitiary
to the Knoxville Ghe of,
the American R:

December a “18 a

ReG for authorit to form
chapter was filed in theAtlan Area Office, signed

by F.A. Weiss, Chairman;
R.E, Corumn, Vic Chairman;
Mrs. J.T. Leep
and Mrs. JR.

Treasurer. On Dec. 26, 1917,

n suen was grant an
Lenoir Cityaaaice Red Cross,

In August, 1917, Loudon

organized an Auxiliary to
Knoxville Chapter. On Marc!

25, 1918, Loudon request
a petitio for authority’ to

form a Red Cross Chapter,
signed by Mrs. W. Carmichael,
A.W. Ward, R. Robinson,en Baco Q.A. Tifton,
R.M. Johnston, S.P. Dannel,
F.M. Quinn, HL Thomas,
G.J. Blai’ and Rev. B

Reagin.

On April 23, 1918, Lenoir
@ity and Loudon united as

one chapter, (including
Philadelphia and Erie) known

as the oudon County
Chapter, with the following
officers: Chairman, C.H

Bacon, Loudon; First
Vice-Chairman, S.C. Burgess,

Philadelphia; Treasurer, Mrs.

J.R. Jump, Lenoir

Secretary, Mrs.

Lenoir City;
Finance Committee,
Robinson, Loudon.

The chapter was very
active during World War I. Dr.
J.T. Leeper, assisted by
Registered Red Cross nurse,

Miss Nelle Sorrells, conducted
a First Aid Class of 20

Professor H.D.
and his corps of

teachers organized an

enthusiastic 100 percent
Junior H Cross. Auxiliaries

rganized atwerePhiladel Eaton Cross

big
which included

ion

activity,
sewing an knitting of many
articles by Mrs.

Mrs. J.F. Eason, Mr J.T.
Leeper, Mrs. T.E. Mills and
many others. Mrs.

instructor course in surgical
dressing, was the director of
this program.

In Loudon, Mr Ruby

Nannie
others

contributed many hours of
serivce to this program.

At the close of World War I
all Loudon County Red Cross

workers and many citizens
turned out to greet the
returning boys of Loudon
County. A parade and dinner,
served under the trees near

and Col. Shirle Spence were

on hand

After Armistice, Red Cross
still had many calls for
hospital and veteran’s needs
and to help veteran’s families,
as many U.S. Troops staye
on with the occupation of the
Rhineland until 1923

In October 29, 1924,
Loudon requested petition

again to form a

_

separate
Loudon Chapter to include

all of Loudon, south of the
Tennessee River and

Greenback with Chairman,
M.C. Anderson; Treasurer and
Secretary, Mrs. Nannie Yates;
Publicity, Mrs. Bettie Greer.
Lenoir City remained a

separate chapter

During 1926-1949, Mrs.
T.E. Millé was Jutier Red
Cross Chairman, of the
Lenoir City Chapter and Mrs.
Octavia Lancaster served as

Teacher-Sponsor of Junior
Red Cross in Nichols School
from 1926-1947. Friendship
letters were exchanged with

foreign countries, handwork,

booklets of art, and at

Thanksgiving and Christmas,
100° gift boxes containing

educational and health

pee were packed to 9”’ x

8” siz and ‘sent toue shipmen areas,

epression came in the

meantime, and the National
Red Cros was called upon to

give aid to local chapters in

many areas including
Tennessee. Dr. B Sompwas Chairma
Beulah Rober wa
Volunteer

.

Secretary during
this period.

he Rockwood disaster

hit Rockwood
Mountain, drowned a Boy
Scout Leader and several of

the Boy Scouts who were

camping on White’s Creek.
Mrs. T.E. Mills and Mrs.
Octavia Lancaster solicited
more than $400.00 on one

day that was sent to

Washington, D.C., Red Cross
Headquarters to aid the
Scouts and assist South
Harriman, which was partly
inundate:

During World War II, Harry
M. Calloway was Chairman,
Mrs. Sophia Hodge, Executive

Secretary and John Cardwell,
Jr., Home Service Chairman.

Mrs. J. Clyde Ward served as

Home Service and ChaTreasurer. Mrs. M.V.

(Red Cross nurse cau
three classes in a Home

Nursing training course, with
75 receiving this training.
Miss Maurin Dillion home

economics teacher in Lenoir

City High School, taught a

nutritian class.

Many volunteers were,
involved in Red Cross work in
Lenoir City. Mrs.

Keebler, production
airman, had 100

volunteers, who reached their

quota assigned by National
Red ross in sewing and
knitted articles, making
gowns, slips, bed jackets,

baby layettes, wristlettes,
beanies, socks, scarfs and
refugee sweaters for children.
Mrs. T.Q. Marshall, Chairman
of supplies, stored supplies at

Central Methodist Church.
Sunday School rooms were

used to cut out articles.

In Loudon, Mrs. Arthur
Fowler was production
chairman and had many
active volunteers. They
received supplies from TenCity, which was

quarters.
Mrs. Dorothy Black, Mrs.

J.F. Hodges and over 100
volunteers, many newcomers

with the building of the Fort
Loudoun Dam, joined Red

Cross in making hundreds of

surgical dressings. This was

done in Loudon, also.

Clarence Burdett was

disaster chairman in 1944. In
July, 40 people were taken
care of due to fire, through
the National Organization.

Durin the period,
1942-52, Harr Calloway was

Chairma in Lenoir City and
J.H. Hudson was Chairman in

Loudon, Executive secretaries
during this period were Mrs.

Mrs. Carrie

ir, and in Loudon, Mrs.
-O. Brueckner, Mrs. Lucille

McQueen,

~

Mrs. Elouise

Remine, and John

Simpson
Mrs.

In October 1963, petitions
were made from J.H. Hudson,
chairman of Loudon, and the

Rev. J.E. Ledbetter of Lenoir

City, to dissolve the two

chapters and unite them as

one chapter. On April 5, the

chapters were re-united, with
Miss Rachel Huff as

chairman Since

chairmen have been

Mills, Dr. Jesse Hope, James

Hodge, and J.B. Hagler, Ira

Johnson, John Carnes, Jr.,
and R.J. Saylor have served
two terms each. Dr. Walter C.

Shea, Jr., current chairman,
has served the past three

years.

MRS. M.V. WALKER received a 45-year Red Cross
certificate and pin in 1964 from John Carnes, Jr., then

Chairman of the Loudon County Chapter of the
American Red Cross. Mrs. Walker is a Registered Red

Cross nurse.

Executive secretaries since
1954, have been Mrs. Elouise
Remine, Mrs. Lucille

McQueen, Mrs. Joh
Simpson, and for the past ten

years, Mrs. Walter Babb, who
has served- under five

chairmen;

Water-safety programs have

been an annual event since
1953. R.J. Saylor has served

as instructor and water-safety
chairman for many years. In

the count seven

water-safety instructors are

certified, and many Junior

and Senior life savers assist in
this program.

There has been a First Aid

program since 1960,
(previously in World War-I

and II, also Korean War).
Fifteen qualified instructors

from Lenoir City, Loudon
and Greenback are prepared
to conduct classes for Junior,
Standard, and Advanced

courses.

Hospital Volunteers,
(formerly known as Gray
Ladies) serve at Charles H.
Bacon Hospital, instituted in
1963. Each year, 34,
volunteers serve over 3,000

hours. Four volunteers also
service the Johnson Nursing
Home at Eaton Crossroads.

Madison West is
Chairm
Lewis an Mrs. W.A.
McMurray are Co-Chairmen.

Mrs. James C. Harrison has
served three years as

chairman

Since 1964 seven Home

‘ursing Instructors are

available to teach the proper
care of sick and injure in the

home. Mrs. “ H

instructed” a
H Nursing

Class in 1964. Sin March of

1968, Child Care instructors
teach the care of new-born

infants to pre-school age.
Nine instructors are available.

Mrs. M.V. Walker received
45-year pin in 1964 as a

Registered Red Cross nurse.

Mrs. Walter C. Shea, Jr., is

chairman of this program.

In 1968, Loudon County
Chapter celebrated its 50th
Anniversary at an annual

ing. Red Cross
Volunteers from World War I

and II, Korean and Vietnam
Wars gave report through the

years from various services.
ward pins ver prese to

Mrs. T.E. Mills, 3 years, Miss
Rachel Huff, .

years, waSaylor, 15 years, Mrs. W.A.
five years, also,

certificate awards were

presented to Senior Clionian,
Clionian Literary, Lenoir Cit
Woman’s Clubs, Loudon
Woman’s Club,

—

Suburbia
Junior Woman’s Club, ‘Pilot

Club, Beta Sigma Phi
Sorority, Loudon Methodist
Adult Fellowship, Martel,
Senior, Junior, Hines Valley

Eaton Home

Demonst Clubs, for the
any production itemsquo -filled requested from

American National Red
Cross. This included 75 filled

Christmas ditty bags for

fo

tee an Vietnam, sixty
nfilled ditty bags for

beanies,
25 sewi kits, toe socks and
cast stockings for veterans at

a nded, afghans,

Army Hospitals.

In March of 1969, the

High
Student Council, with Charlie
Barnett as chairman and Mrs.

Sde

Lenoir City Senior

uy Buckner,
sponsored for tha a.

Biafra-Nigerian Appeal. $1
ded

from
Methodist Church

Sunday School Class.

The Boy and Girl Scouts of

Loudon, Lenoir City
Philadelphia have met our

needs of Junior Red Cross

requests. A month’s supply of

recreational and needy items
o the 31st Field

Hospital in Thailand in

Januar: of 1969. In

December, 1969, they
furnished six grad of an

elementary school in

Gulfport, Miss., recreational

and school suppli due ihthe Hurricane Cami
Disaster.

This chapter was requested
to aid Hurricane Betsy in
1965 and Hurricane Camille

in 1969, along with all other
chapters in the country. Our
quota was met by a Variety
Show and the help of The
United Fund, of which
Chapter is a member. In
1963, parts of Lenoir City,
Philadelphia, and Greenback

were flooded. The Loudon
County Chapter received
more than $2,600 in disaster
relief at that time.

The National Red Cross
stands ready through

—

the
local chapter to offer

immediate assistance. To be a

chapter, mandator service
are lervice to
Families
worker is on duty 24 hour to
handle emergency requests

for servicemen and
families. After

requirements are met, the
Cross is a teaching and

service organization. 1969
Service Awards went to Mrs.
Heber Davis, 15 years; Mrs.
Hal McCrar 10 years; Karen
McKinney, Janet McKinney,

Mrs. R.L. Dural, Howard
Nelson, Mrs. Walter Shea,
Bobby John and Claude
Maples, five yea

In September 1969, a Red

Volunteers
completed a 20-hour course,
including First Aid.
Assistance is given principal

and teachers in caring for sick
and injured children during
school hours. Mrs. Dave
Vondy and Mrs. Chester
Wright are Chairman and
Co-Chairman at Eaton’s.

In December 1969, Nichand West Hills Scho in
Lenoir City joined
Program with Mrs.
Freedman and Mrs.
Grayson, both Registered

A “WELCOME HOME”

Red Cross Nurses, serving as

Chairman and Co-Chairman.
Mrs. Ralph Blackburn and-
Mrs. Sam Denny are

Chairman and Co-Chairman
for West Hills School. There
are 61 Volunteers in the
entire program.

Mrs. Glenn Hall, Lenoir
City School Health Nurse has

contributed her required
volunteer hours to become a

ed Cross Nurse. Mrs. Dave
Vondy is general Chairman of
this program and has had the
Home Nursing Instructor
Course, First Aid Instructor

gou and the School Health
Co She is alsoRegist Red Cross Nurse.

This chapter, as all
chapters of Red Cross, could
not operate without the
many volunteers that
graciously serve. We are most
grateful to all and could not

begin to list all the names

that have served over the 52

een covered by the many
Red Cross Services.

parade
Veterans returning following World War 1, in the spring

of 1919. Red Cross Volunteers can be seen in their
uniforms.

in celebration of

THE FIRST CLASS of Red Cross Volunteer Gray Ladies for Charles H. Bacon
Hospital were capped in a ceremony at First Baptist Church in Loudon.

RED CROSS VOLUNTEERS prepared lunch for service men returning home following World War |.

WE SALUTE THE 100° ANNIVERSARY

OF LOUDON COUNTY

- Complete Banking Services At -

MERCHANT AND FARMER BANK

Greenbac Tennessee

A progressive area such as ours reflects

changes continually -- and the banking business

is of no exception --

We are constantly striving to kee our

facilities and methods abreast of the times --

offering Greenback and the surrounding area

the very best in modern bankin service ---

Loudon Count
1870 Centennial 1970
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Founded In 1822 Philadelphia
Rich. With Early Area History

By Calvin Lunsford
One of the oldest towns in

Tennesse Philadelphia, was
founded in 1822 by William

Knox and Jacob Pearson who
in turn named the town. At
the time of its founding it
was a part of Monroe County.
Later the town became a part

of Loudon County.

BATTLE OF PHILADELPHIA
Philadelphia is rich in

pioneer history as well as

historical events occuring
along the Sweetwater Valley.
Today in the town square
stands a monument erected in

recognition of the Civil War,
Battle of Philadelphia, whic

- occurred Oct. 20, 1863
The historical accoun

unfolds in the following way:
By Sept. of 1863 the Union
Forces had been run over b

a strong Confederate Force in
the Battle of Chickamau
and were bottled up in the
town. of Chattanooga as a

result ‘of the battle. The
Union leaders, concerned
over their losses in

Chattanooga, decided to

move to Philadelphia as soon

as possible. General Grant
and Sherman were sent to the
area and thus the Army of

‘ the Cumberlands were greatly
‘re-inforced.

General Longstreet, after

aiding the Confederate cause

at the Battle of Chickamauga,
started his march to

Knoxville to route the Union

Forces from the area. The

opposition forces were

commanded by General A.E.
Burnside. In order to set up
the steat for Longstreet’s

Knoxville,Canted Calvary was

dispatched from

Chattanooga. The were to

encounter the Union base at

Loudon which was under the

command of Brigader General
Julias White and a Union

Brigade under the command

of Colonel Wilford were

camped at Philadelphia.
Records have*it that the

second calvary brigade was

uunder the command of two

Colonels, orriso} an

Didrell or Bribrell (whichever
spelling is correct) with

Morrison having what seemed

to be the greatest authority.
Plans were that the two

leaders were to meet at

Philadelphia at. midnight on

October 20 with Bribrell
coming from Charleston and

Morrison comin

Harrisons. Mowison gave
notice to Bribrell that he

could not b in position until

2 p.m. thus, perhaps in the

morning hours, possibly close

12 noon, a small number

of Bribrell’s forces skirmished

with Wilford’s Brigade thus

marking time until they
would be joined by
Morrison’s forces,

Morrison, who had

marched the 50 miles from
Charleston in a record time of
15 hours, circled Philadelphia

near the vicinity of
Creek where he encountered
the enemy at about 10 a.m.

and took about 40 prisoners
captive. From the Pond Creek

area, he sent troops to each
of the roads leading out of

Philadelphi to confuse the

enemy in regard to the
direction in which he would

bring ‘his attack to~ bear.
Morrison was also busy
disrupting communications

by cutting telegraph wires
and sending one regiment to

Loudon to prevent Gener
White from

reinforcements to aid Wilford
at Philadelphia

At nearly th same time as

Morrison’s
Creek, had sent a

small party to surprise a few
Union pickets stationed at

the old Cleveland Church,
near what is now known as

the Simmon Orchard Hill.
The plans were to keep these

pickets from reporting to

Wilford that Bribrell was

advancing the rest of his

troops from .the direction of

Sweetwater. The pickets
managed to escape to warn

Wilford of the ensuing attack,
but by the time Bribrell heard

guns in the rear and was

assured that Morrison had

arrived, Wilford tried an

escape plan to Loudon but
his. forces were surrounded
and prevented from getting to

Loudon by Morrison’s forces

coming from th direction of
Pond Creek.

As soon as Bribrell was

convinced that he had been

hearing the sound of
Morrison’s guns, he opened

fire with his artillery and
charged the enemy with

calvary, and was joined by
Morrison, completely

surrounding the enemy. The

enemy was routed in a hard
fought battle which
continued until around 8

p.m. By that time darkness

had brought a ceasing of
action. With the Federal

troops driven within their

sight at Loudon, Morrison
declared the battle would

have been a much greater
success if he could have

stopped the attack.

There are many and varied

reports on the spoils of the
battle. The Confederates

reported having taken
between 500 to 00

prisoners, six pieces of

artillery, 10 ambulances,
union wagons, supplies, many

horses, beef cattle and various

other prizes.
The Federals reported a

loss of 100 men, capturing
300-400 Confederate

Prisoners, and assured
confidence that more of the

enemy were killed and

captured than the sum total

of their own forces.

During the long night all

ut two Confederate

regiments had been
withdrawn from Philadelphia

to a location near Sweetwater
because of the need for a

better strategic location. By 2

p.m. on the /21st the two

regiments were. still in

Philadelphia with instructions
to fall back if hard pressed.
The report was that the

enemy forces were advancing
toward Philadelphia, but
Confederate forces. diverted

their attack, and drove them

back through the town and

on to Loudon.

On the 21st in the late

afternoon, Morrison and

Bribrell decide it would be
wise to move

.

back to

Sweetwater for defensive

purposes. They believed it

would not be wise to attack

Loudon because they would

probably well

outnumb Battle ofPhilsd Bribrell used his

saber to cut lown two

reco in the battle charge.
the episode of theHe of Philadelphia was a

passed event and would only
remain alive on the colorful

Pages of this East Tennessee

town’s history.
Although the Civil War

would probably bring the

town of Philadelphia its most

wide spread publicity it was

by no means the beginning or
endin Through the many

passing years since tis

founding in 1822 the town

has had many note worthy
and interesting things to be a

part town and the

people.

EARLY SETTLERS
The town of Philadelphia

has not shown any great
population growth through

the passing years and has
somehow been able to

maintain its quiet and

peaceful way of everyday
living. It is one of the very
few remaining towns where

everybody knows everyone
Ise.

*

The

_

early settlers of

Philadelphia were Jocob
Grimmet, Stephen Bond,
William Reynolds, George
Yokem, Daniel Prigmore,

Hardy Jones, and. Janies
Bacome. The first store was

opened by Robert Browder in
1824 when the Morgan and
Jacobs Company of Knoxville

opened a store in

Philadelphia. The first. hotels
in Philadelphia were operated
by Robert Carden and
Captain dames Maddy
Captain James Dodd ran th
local still house. A tan yard
was operated by Louis
Patterson. In 1821 a grist mill

was put into operation by
Jacob Pearson. Around 1850

THE PHILADE LPH METHODIST Church pla an important role in the early
Christian life of Philadelphia and surrounding are:

through the passing years.

THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH of Philadelphia ha shown extensive growth

the town was at its peak and
some early business men were

R.R. Cleveland, James
Chesnut, E.E. Edwar Hugh
Smith and John Stansfield.

CHURCHES
The first church in

Philadelphia was presbyterian
and was built in 1823. The
first minister was Dr. issac

Anderson of Maryville. The
Methodist church of

Philadelphia, still a very
active part of th religious life

there, is rich in the early
histor of the town. nchurch has served

congregation for almost 1
years. It was founded in the

years 1822-1923. This was

some years before a building
was erected. The building

committee was forme in the

progress that would bring a

methodist church building to

Philadelphia. Just how long
this took is not known, but it

is thought that the present
structure was erected if the

late 1850’s. The bricks were

hand made by the slave labor
of Thomas Osborne and
Frank Lenoir. Another thing
that makes this church

outstanding was the fact tha
it was quite possibly the

mother church of the area

methodist and headquarters
for the old time circuit riding

ministers. It is quite possible
that a barn stood on the
church property which
housee horses and buggys
that would carry the circuit
riding minister as he went
from church to church in this
area.

This was to remain the
center for local methodist

activity until the year 1919.
The first pastor of the

Philadelphia Church upon its

completion was the Rev. J.G.
Swisher. The first Sunday
School on the circuit was

organized and put

_

into

operation in March of 1873.

or many years the basic

building served the church’s
needs.. Some years later, the
exact

is

not known,
Sunday School rooms were

added onto the building. On
Nov. 3, 1951 fire destroyed
the back part of the building
which housed the Sunday
School rooms.._The damaged
rooms were rebuilt and
dedicated in 1953.

new parsonage was

dedicated in 1966. The

sanctuary of the church was

com pletel redone an

dedic
t

in 1961.

is indeed a proudcongve Many of the

parents and grandparents of
the present
worshiped in

building many years ago.
The present pastor of the

Philadelphia eeeMethodist Church is

Dwight Cagle
The First Baptist Church

o Philadelphia was organized
n 1885. In the beginning themeiiber consisted of only
seven members but they were

filled with determination to

have a baptist chruch in their
town. Most of the church was

built by Jackson Carter great
grandfather of Emmett Carter

who now serves the church as

choir director. Early officers
were H.C. Call, church clerk

and J.E. Johnson, pastor
Other charter members were:

A.A. Shelton, T.W. Swanner,
and the late W.E Edwards Sr.
was also an early member.

The original church

building underwent many

changes through the passing
years. An extensive amount

of work was completed in

same

1941. The church had
installed new pews and the
interior was completely
redecorated. Five day after it

was dedicated on April 6,
1941, the church was

complet destroyed by fire.

Although the membership
was saddened by the great

loss, the determination of a

strong hearted people again
came into play and when

plans were being made to

finance the new building, a

small boy came forward and

gave six cents toward

price of a new organ.
During the period of time

the membership was without

a church building they met in

the Methodist church

building, an example of

community spirit.
Within 30 days, a corner

stone was laid for a new

This was on Friday,
May 30, 1941, at 4:30 p.m.
In record time the beautiful

church was ready for services.
On April 6, 1941, the first

Parsonage for the First

Baptist hurch was

dedicated. At that time, Rev.

Ray Dunn was pastor. The

Parsonage was used

_

until
1958 when the E.G. Cathcart

Property adjacent to the
church was bought at a cost

of $15,000 and the old

Parsonage was sold. In 1964
additional Sunday School
rooms were added along with

a steeple for the church
building.

On June 6, 1965, the name

of the Philadelp Baptist
Church was changed to First

Baptist Church of

Philadelphia.
Today, the First Baptist

THE OLD BOGART SCHOOL was once a vital part of
the educational and community life of the residents of

via

Philadelphia.

19 142 * SHAS

PICTURED IS A LADIES SUNDAY SCHOOL class at

the First Baptist Church of Philadelphia around the late

Church of Philadelphia is a

and very beautiful

,
both inside and out,

modern

property in

4

Parsonage.
was

y it is

he Harmon S Chapel
Second Cumberland

Presbyterian Church was

organized in 1894. A

complet story on the church

carried elsewhere in this

edition.

RAILROAD CENTER
Like many early East

Tennessee Towns,

Philadelphia was going to

become deeply involved in

the coming medium of

railroads. Philadelphia had a

strong hand in area railroad

development.
On Feb. 17, 1836 the

Tennessee General Assembly
responded to a request of

many Philadelphia citizens by
incorporating the Hiwassee

Railroad Company and

thereby giving the company
the authority to construct a

road from Blairs Ferry (now
Loudon), to the southern

boundary of the State and

unite with the

Augusta-Memphis line

Prominent citizens who

worked on_ securing the

agreement were Matthew

Nelson, Jac: Pearson,
Robert Cleveland, Hugh

mith and William

Montgomery.
Vhen the incorporation

was announced, la

speculators began to v.

the rise of Philadelph
commercial center because of

the fact that at the time

Philadelphia was one of the

most thriving towns between

Knoxville and Chattanooga.
The early years saw the town

sulize

as the main eastern point of

the railroad because of the

fact that the railroad would
be halted at Blairs Ferry for

lack of a bridge across the

river. Blairs Ferry was later to

replace Philadelphia as a key
shipping point along the
railroad route.

Many early publications
carried advertisements

pointing up Philadelphia as a

possible industrial center and

encouraging people. to come

and settle in the town. For

many years homas
Calloway, served as president

the growing railroad. In

1848 the name of the railroad
‘was changed to the East

Tennessee Georgia
Railroad Company.

or many years’ the
railroad served a vital link in

the progress of Philadelphia
and large quantities of grai

‘and livestock W shippe by.

a OW! Another

roduct, tart staves madeif Philadelp were shipped
to many parts of the country.
But the use of the railroad,
which for a larg part wer
concerned with activities

around the depot, were to

come to an end. By 1952 the

use of the stockyard and

— storage warehouse

The era of therailro influence on the

town of Philadelphia was

almost at an end. The climax

came with the closing of the

Philadelphia Depot on May 6,
1960, at 4:35 p.m. The ke
turned in the lock an the

depot closed for the last time

in August of 1960. The old

depot building, which had
been witness to many arrivals
and many departues for town

was sold. The price was $25.
It was torn down and hauled

away. This hallowed spot to

many old timers is now the
site of a pretty little park.
Although the building is gone

it will long live in the

memories of people at

Philadelphia

INDUSTRY

Possibly next to the largest
industry Philadelphia has had

through the years was the

Stave Factory which moved
from Philadelphia to

Madisonville because of the

lack of logs of which to make

staves.

The largest industry had

been the Philade Hosiery
Mill, In July, 1921, Edward

Ww Waller came to

Philadelphia to investigate the

possibility of starting a

hosiery mill. He found the

people of the community
receptive to the idea and

within a short period of time

the needed financial support
was available. Mr. Waller’s

dream was to become a

reality.
On August 22, 1921, the

application for a charter was

filed with the tate of

Tennessee. The charter was

approved and on Aug. 29,
1921, the first stock holders

meeting was held. The first
board “of directors and
officers were then elected. On

the board. of directors w re:

JH. ‘Thompson,
Edwards Sr., H.F McAv

J.W. Reed, G.W. Osborne,
W.P.Sizer and E,W. Waller Sr.

officers were -H.

Thompson,.. president; W.P.

Sizery:‘vice—presidént; E:W

Waller, secretary and

treasurer;
& Waller,

manager. Again the railroad

was a major actor in

selecting Philadelphia as the
site for the plant as well as

the availability of suitable
land. Greatly influenced by
local businessmen.

At first the operation was

small in size but made steady
progress for a number

years. Improvements were

made through the years
which included a new power
plant in 1928, which supplied
electricity to the rest of the
town. a were made

as as improvedruclin ,to produce a

better product. In the early
days only infants hose were

made and one selling agent
was employed. Later there

twenties.

PHILADELPHIA POST OFFICE during the era when
Mail was hauled by oxen

were sales’ representatives in

New York, Georgia and on

the West Coast.
The long awaited dream of

E.W. Waller Sr. had become a

reality. In 1955 Mr. Waller

died leaving his interest to his

wife, Mrs. Marion Peoples
Waller and his three children,

Carrie Lee Anderson,
Evelyn Everett and E.W.

Waller Jr.

The mill then operated
under the following board of

directors: A.F. McCrary, F.S.

Robinson, J.H. Thompson,
E.W. Waller Jr., W.E. Edwards

r., Mrs. E,W. Waller Sr. and

John H. Everett.

The officers were: A.F

McCrary,

_

president: W.E

Edwards Sr., vice president;
E.W. Waller, Jr., general

manager; John H. Everett,
executive vice president and

treasurer; and W.E. Edwards

Jr., secretary
The year 1963 brought a

temporary halt to the

operation. of Philadelphia
Hosiery Mill, and for awhile it

looked as though - too might
be part of histor

inthe fall of 1966 a
charter for the Bar-Knit

Hosiery Company was

granted. This mill was headed

by J.Earl Barger and again the
mill was put into operation,
and today it is operating at

full force.
The operation of the mill

was to have

impac on the lives and the
interest of those

in Philadelphia. The

closing in 1963 was a sad day
for those affected, but the

ore was a welcomed

Tee of the oldest and best

known business places in

Philadelphia was McCrar &

and Thompson’s.
are now closed. The ~.usiness

is under operation by Robert
McNabb. Ane & are, of

c@gurse, still in busine:

Philadelphia, Tike all othe
towns striving to grow ha its

tragedys and stiem which
included the destruction of a

its economic.

large portion of the business

places by a fire on Feb. 6,
1908. Destroyed were a dry
goods store, a drug store,
Sparks Boarding House,
Carter Produce Company,
James Chaney’ Blacksmith

Shop, as well other smaller

buildings.
Possibley the greatest

the town through
has been the

waters of

Creek, which at

times has brought arge

property damage to homes
and businesses. recent

years steps have been taken
to prevent the flooding and

today the town enjoys less

fear of flooding than at any
other time in the town’s

history

years

flooding
Sweetwater

COMMUNITY CLUB
The years in no way have

dampened the spirits of those
who love and beleive in the

town. Possibly one of the

most beneficial things to

happen in the town in recent

years has been the formation

of the Philadelphia
Community Club. This

organization has the

community’s needs at heart

and are willing to exert the

necessary effort in order to

make dreams become a

reality. The community club

pushed for the incorporation
of the town, and in 1968 it

became an incorporated city.
The elected officers of the

city gover a were: Roy
Bledsoe, Mayor; Raymond
McJunkins, So Haun, Boyd

Duckworth and Eddie
Brewster, councilmen; and

Ronnie Swiney, city recorder.
‘Phe town has a modern

fire department owned by the

Philadelphia, Community
Club, It cooperates fully with
the city government in

supplying fire protection in
the corporate limits of the

Undér the direttlon arte’
present cit; government,
Philadelphia is looking

Continued on Page 12.
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Quakers First White Men To Settle Unitia

EARLY METHODIST Church of Unitia, built about
1875. It was never rebuilt after the dam waters rose.

Se m gs

&#39;H--- Blue Springs Methodist
Church has served residents of Erie for 100 years.

DOORS ARE CLOSED---The old Luttrell School now

closed with windows and doors boarded was an active

part of the everyday living at Luttrell.

ORAN& GROCE

ORAN GROCERY--Oran Grocery Stor

z

NELSON STORE—

community gathering place.

ictured is the Nelson Grocery Store

of Erie, a part of the community way of life.

& US POST OFFICE—The smail but histori
the community.

TS MLB!
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By Tommy Bradshaw
The little village of Unitia

has gone the way of the

Indians who once lived in the

beautiful valley along the

banks of Cloyds Creek, and
the place many pioneer
families once calltd home is

now covered by the waters of

Fort Loudoun Lake, but the

memories of the place
remains bright in the hearts

and minds of many Loudon

Countians who lived and

loved in the village in years

Unitia was one of the

earliest white settlements in

what is now Loudon County,
and was built on the site of

an earlier Indian village
Several white families located

in the area before Tennessee

became a state in 1796.
The first white settlement

in the vicinity of Unitia was

made about 1791 by a group
of the Society of Friends

(Quakers). This group was

made up of the Matthews,

Griffitts, Hackney, Allen and

Jones families.

In 1799, Samuel Shaw

received a permit from the

Blount County Court to erect

a grist and sawmill about a

mile and half from the

mouth of Cloyds Creek where

it empties into the Tennessee

River. (In those day this part
of the Tennessee River was

known as the Holston all the

way to where it joins what is

now called the Little

Tennessee River).
he permit issued Shaw for

his mill was the third permit
to be issued by the Blount

County Court, and in 1817 a

permit was given to Josiah
Johnson to build another mill

on Cloyds Creek.

Shaw later operated a ferry
across the river, and the road

from that ferry running in the

direction of Southwest Point

(Kingston) to Eatons Cross

Roads, became known as the
Shaw Ferry Road. The ferry
was later known

Leeper Ferry and

discontinued, but the Road is

still known by its old name.

Shaw also built a

warehouse at the mouth’ of

Cloyds Creek for the storage
of grain and other

merchandise which was

shipped out by river steamers

in the days when steamboats

were the principal means of

transportation.
Unitia obtained a

_

post
office in 1818, with James I.

Green as the postmaster. An

interesting item in the old

records states that Postmaster

Josiah Johnson’s  isalary in

1821 was $12.51, the amount

of postage sold during the

12-month period.

Incidentally, the postmaster
at Maryville’s salary for the

same period was $91.47.
John

.
Haire was the

postmaster in 1824, being
followed in 1825 by James

Jones who served for the next

twenty years.
The village that had grown

up on the banks of Cloyds
Creek had become

=

an

important center of

commerce and business for

the area by 1825.

In 1833, there were 100

inhabitants in Unitia, and the

village boasted of a store, a

blacksmith shop, a hatter,
one doctor, a tanyard, a

wool-carding mill, a grist mill

and a cotton-gin.
Unitia Presbyterian Church

was organized in 1820 (the
Shaws and several other local

families to

Seceder Big
Springs). Services were held

in a log building for several

years.
In 1819, Presbyterian Isaac

Anderson founded Maryville
College, and many
settlements soon became

predominantly Presbyterian.
In 1830, Anderson helped
reorganize the Unitia Church.

A deed was recorded in

1840 from John Griffitts and

Henry Burem for two and a

half acres on the south side of

Fenders, Erie, Luttrell Are

Typical Rural Communities
By Calvin Lunsford

Located in the Western

corner of Loudon County,
officially labeled the fourth

district, lies the rural
iti

S as

Erie, most

widely known as the Luttrell

Community by most people.
It is a portion of Loudon

County rich in the historical

past, but possibly not as well

known as-other sections of

the county in part because of

its geographical location or

possibly the fact that no

major highway arteries pass

through the community.
Also, it has no industries.

But is is populated by a

group of people who are

proud to be part of a past era

and proud of the role their

ancestors played in the early
days of the development of

the area

question asked by
those not familiar with this

area might be, where is the

area of Luttrell located. By
highway it is 18 miles from

Loudon and six miles from

Sweetwater. The beautiful

«well kept farm lands with the

awesome touch of the magic
of nature make a catching

major
is tobacco

dairy farming
For the most part, the

farms are large and unlike

other sections of Loudon

County, which has seen

housing developments spring
up in almost every

community, the Luttrell

Community has remained

large farms and very small

increase in population has

occured in tjé Jast years

the general feeling
among the people of this

community that they have

been neglected in the general
process of progress in Loudon

County. Some feel it is the

result of the limited number

of votes it has to cast in any

county election. Others feel

that their problems stem

from their geographical
location. Many of them will

i

tell you that except
2s, the greater part of

their income dollars are spent
in Monroe County, mainly

because of the nearness of the

town of Sweetwater.

The people of the Luttrell

Community feel that the

greatest blow their

community has suffered in

recent years was the closing
of Luttrell School. This was

because of the fact that most

community functions were

somehow tied in with or held

in the school building
Luttrel

and

was

The

school, which at one time was

a two year high school, was

widely known for its role in

school sports and through the

ically colorful Erie Post Office, pride of

years was the site chosen fo
many basketball

tournaments.

The residents of the

Luttrell area are a close-knit

people who eagerly go to the

aid of a neighbor in time of

need, sickness, death, etc. and
evident is a close bond

between each family.
A part of the community

which points out the pride of

these people is the Fenders

Cemetery, which is

overshadowed’ by the Fenders
Methodist Church. The

cemetery, which dates back
farther than anyone actually

knows, is kept. up by
voluntary community help.

Many of the graves in the

cemetery are unknown. Some

of the grave markers bear the

name Monteeth, which we

were informed was a

generation later changed to

Montooth. I
is

generally
thought that the name

Fenders was derived from a

family name many years ago
who gave the land for the

church and cemetery
The Fenders-Erie section

of Loudon County is served

by two Methodist and one

Baptist church. The Shelton

Grove Baptist Church with
Rev. Charles Cassady as

pastor has been a part of the

religious life of the Luttrell

Community for many years.
The other two churches,

both Methodist, are under the

pastorate of the same man,
R ul Cluck, who also

5 pastor of another

rural church. Unique is the

fact that all three churches

jointly supply a parsonage for

Cluck, and are

extremely proud of the close

association of the three

church bodies.

Of course the two

mentioned Luttrell area

Methodist churches are

Fenders which dates back to

at least 1886 It could

possibly be older than that.

The other church is the Blue

Springs Methodist Church

dating back to May 1870. Its

membership is housed in the
third building on the same

location in the past 100

years. The pastor is also Rev.

Cluck. The well kept beauty
of these area churches points
out the pride and loving care

of the community

The Erie section of

Loudon County possibly has

something that not many
rural communities have an

that is a modern post office

building and a postmaster.
The postmaster, Roe H. Price,
he postmaster

ted that
office dates

the 1800&#39 Their

afore

back into

SHELTON GROVE-—The Shelton’s

modern facilities are a far cry

from those in years past.
Today they are served by Star
Carrier equipped with a

modern truck, far from the

slow horse and buggy transit

system of yesteryear,
Price stated that in

years past there were few

telephones in the area and

many times the post office
which had a telephone was

called on to deliver a message
of serious illness or death to

someone in the community,
which, he said they were

willing to do.

Possibly two of the most

popular gathering places in

this area is the Oran and

Nelson Grocery Stores which

serve the community where

everything from history to

politics could be the

agenda for discussion.

Yes, the Luttrell area has

had an important role in

Loudon County’s past and

populated with a people who

are proud of their ancestors

and the role they played in

the history of the county.
With a determination to

become a greater part of

Loudon County and with the

pride of a simple way of life,
not contaminated by modern

pollution, the people of this

area look

with pride, and exert their

energies in the direction of a

progressive future.

Glendale Had

Can Mill

In Late 1930&#

In the late 1930&#39 a Cane

Mill was located at Glendale

near the present location of

the pond on t! nnas

Hartsell farm.

The people would bring
the cane they had grown to

the mill and have molasses

grinding of the cane to obtain
the juice was done by horses.

When the mill was

discontinued at this location,
Mr. Long moved the mill to

his farm near Hickory Valley
Church and continued to

make molasses for his own

use and also a few for sale to

local people.

ubon County

Tennessee

Grove Baptist
Church of Luttrell adds to the beauty of the peaceful
community.

back at the past —

OLDEST HOUSE in the Unitia Community was the S.A. Humphreys home, which

in its day, was the scene of festivities attended by many state and government

icials. The site was covered by lake waters. On the ridge in the background a

Civil War battle occurred, and

a

rifle ball struck a door of the house. The concrete

bridge shown was built in 1915, to replace an iron structure erected in 1891

Cloyds Creek, to be used for

a church and a schoolhouse.

O the record of the Unitia

Presbyterian Church are the

names of these pioneer
organizers: Isaac erson,

D.D., William Griffitts, Josiah

Johnson, Thomas Blackburn,
Harlow Matthews, Samuel

Torbet, Alexander

Humphreys and Robert

Magill.
A second church was

constructed in 1878 to

replace the first structure. Its

site was  covere by the

waters of Fort Loudoun Lake

in 1948, and another church

was erected on, the mill beside

the old cemetery.
In 1834 only three

practicing physicians were

listed in Maryville and one in

Morganton. In the early
1850’s Dr. E. Ross Lane was

practicing in Unitia, and some

member of that family
practiced in the village until

around 1885.

Dr. Alex Dawson ran a

drug store in Unitia in 1881

When the Civil War broke

upon the nation, Unitia was

divided like all of East

Tennessee When the

Confederate army was

moving toward Knoxville for

the Battle of Fort Sanders, a

skirmish was fought on the

hilltop overlooking Unitia,
and a bullet barely missed «

Mrs. Humphreys,
standing in

watching the

bullet hole remained in the

doorway until the house was

torn down just before the

waters of the lake covered the

site.

Her grandson, S.H.

Humphreys lived in the

village until forced to move in

1943, and he cared for the

cemetery on th hill for many

years. He was the last owner

of the general store, farmed
300° acres, and helped two

churches financially. (He
belonged to only one.)

Life in the village
always interesting, with

several organizations being
very active, The Unitia Lodge

was

i
eee oe!

&quo

GROUP AT UNITIA SCH

No. 295 F&amp
organized in 1861,
officers were William A.

Robinson, J.C. Scates,

Stephen Matthews,
members were

Hoover, James H. Donaldson,
A.T. Hackney, S.B. Bright,
Daniel Taylor, John Jones,

G.W. Whitehead, S.M. Leeper,
J.C. Wyley, C.T.P. Davis, I.T.

Douthit and T.R “Lee.

Unitia Lodge No. 33

IOOF, was organized in 1890

and the charter members

were J.P. Brakebill, J.L.

Griffitts, J.W. Griffitts, JA.

Howard and J.H. Donaldson.

The Unitia Council No. 9

dr. OUAM was organized in

1901, and the following were

charter members: AL

Humphreys, E.N. Griffitts,
J.B. Mitchell, W.O. Brickell,
W.H. Jones, J.H. Donaldson,

Humphreys, A.

Doke Dunlap, Fred

Griffitts, T.S.

. Humphreys, E.B.

Gossage, J.H. McCaslin, G.H.

Williams,. John Kittrell, J.L.

Griffitts, William Mitchell,
Charles Dunlap, L. Lane,
James Kizer, W.G. Newberry,
A.J, Foute and Robert

Dunlap.
The ‘story has been told

that a Unitia native probably
saved the University «of

Tennessee for Knoxville and

East Tennessee.

According to old records

the 1869 session of the state

legislature had a bill before it

to move the University from

Knoxville to Murfreesboro.
Middle and West Tennessee

interests had been able
muster a majority of votes

favoring the move.

Stephen Matthews, from

Unitia and a member of the

legislature from Blount

together a

his friends,
announced a banquet date,

and invited Middle-and West

Tennessee members to

attend.

It is told that

attending the banquet
enjoyed themselves

immensely. and, as a result of

was

Griffitts

those

eam

the good will

fellowship engendered,
the question by

agreeing to keep the}

University at Knoxville.
No story of Unitia would

be complete without some

mention of W.H. (Bill) Jones,
who devoted a

ifeti

gathering historic data about
the village of his birth. In

re to

and shrewd

heart was at the small village
on banks of Cloyds|
Creek. He was a descendant

of some of the earliest settlers
at Unitia, and served as di

of the Unitia Decoration
Committee for over 50 years,

The L&amp Railroad was

completed about 1900, =

the station of Kizer s built
about a mile from Unitia, and

Kizer became a post office.
The post office at Unitia was

discontinued in 1903.

In 1910 a telephone
switchboard was set up in the|

house of Mrs, Sam Rorex (the!
old Sam Humphreys house!

which was over a 150 years
old when the lake waters

covered Unitia), who took

eare of calls as she went

about her housework. After

15 years of this duty however,
she decided the task was too

confining and resigned.
the years Unitia

failed to grow very much.
That fact never kept the spot
from being ‘“‘home’’ to a lot

of people over the years, nor

from earning a hallowed place
in their hearts.

Then came the building of

Fort Loudoun Dam, and soon

afterwards the waters of the

lake came up and covered the

sitte. It is gone now, but it

seems certain that Unitia will

remain for a long, long time

in the memories of those who

loved it.

Meanwhile, the cemetery

on the nearby hill keep silent

watch over the lake and

village site, where so many of

those who sleep on th hill

once laughed, loved, worked
and lived their simple lives.

ci pare o

OOL IN 1933--Front row from th left

-

Nelle Goforth,
Charlotte Willox, Eula Mae Crisp, James Goforth. Second row - Alma Ruth Crisp,

Dolly Millsaps, Charlsie Spencer, Kenneth Spencer, Austin Millsaps, Irene Razor,
Gene Spencer, Pauline Goforth, J.B. Crisp, Earl Millsaps, James Vaughn, Jr., Arthur
Goforth, C.L. Willox, Marshall Crisp, Geraldine Coppock, Imogene Jones, Betty

Crisp. Third row - J.B. Crisp, Ernestine Bowers, Dorothy Vaughn, Kathleen

Millsap Alta Mae Goodman, Mattie Crisp, Verna Millsaps, Frances Crisp, Eva
Millsaps, Frances Moody, Hazel Goforth, Vena Mae Goforth, Evelyn Crisp, Miss Jo
Margaret Hackney, teacher.

e

dee
. ‘Mei

wilt
.

UNITIA SCHOOL GROUP IN 1936--Front row from the left - Alma Ruth Cris
Elvira Crisp, Charlsie Spencer, Mary Ruth Crisp, Robert Cri sp. Second row - C.L.
Willox, Betty Crisp, Geraldine Coppock, J.B. Crisp, Kenneth Spencer. Third row -

Charlotte Willox, Eula Mae Crisp, Dorothy Vaughn, Gene Spencer, Charles Frank,
Fourth row - Frances Crisp, Miss Burl Dunlap, teacher, Lu Dicy Patty, Vena Mae
Goforth, Miss Jo Margaret Hackney, teacher, Minnie Crisp, J.B. Crisp.

Since

people o

have bee
Tennessee

forestry
carrying o

of TVA

part in joi

control

them to

bettermen

commerciz

created a

low-cost el

Ele
In 1938

distributin
1939 the

started

distributio
1940 the

Electric
formed an

electric lir

of the

available
and econc

that were

the city.
In 19

MELTON



,
Which

rnment

ound a

oncrete

ind shrewd
ngendered,
lestion by

keep the

Kville.
nitia would

shout some

(Bill) Jones,
a lifetime

data about
In

u

smal vill
of Cloyds|

descendant
liest settl

er 50 yea
ilroad was

1900, and
er was built

 Unitia, and

post office.
; Unitia was

03

telephone
set up in the

Rorex (the

reys house

a 150 years
ake waters

who took

she went

work. After

ity however,
ask was too|

gned.

years Unitia

very much.

ept the spot
e”’ to a lot

e years, nor

lowed place

building of

m, and soon

aters of the
covered the

now, but it

| Unitia will

t, long time

f those who

e cemetery

keep silent

lake and

oforth,

Crisp,
Razor,
Arthur

,
Betty

athleen

sp, Eva

Miss Jo

Three Dams - Four Lakes In County

Since the 1930&#39 the

people of Loudon County
have been involved in the
Tennessee Valley Authority’s

resource development
Program -- helping to build its

dams, working together in
cooperative agricultural and
forestry improvements,

carrying out local distribution
‘of: T: electricity, taking
part in joint planning efforts

Created by Congress in

1933, TVA was instructed to
work with the people of the

Valley region to restore its

soils, revitalize its forests, to
control its rivers put

them to work the
betterment of the area. From

the dams ilt

to harness

create a

waterway, TVA
a new source of

low-cost electricity,

Electric Power
In 1938 Lenoir City b

distributing TVA power.
1939 the city of Loudon

started its municipal
distribution operation In

1940 the Fort Loudoun
Electric Cooperative was

formed and began extending
electric lines into rural ar

of the county, making
available the conveniences

and economic opportunities
that were once found only in
the city.

In 1941 thes three

distributors of TVA power
ha a combined total
about 4,450 consumers; i
1969 the figure had neroa

to over 24,500. The average
residential consumer served

by these distributors paid an

average of about 2.05 cents

per kilowatt-hour in 1941
and used about 1,293 kwh
that year. In 1969 he paid

less than half that much per
kwh and used eleven times as

much electricity.

Fort Loudoun Dam
In 1940 TVA

-

began
construction of Fort

Loudoun Dam, the

uppermost link in the chain
of nine dams. on the

Tennessee River.. The dam
transformed what was once a

55-m stretch of

unpredictable river into a

calm lake extending from the

jam head of the
Tennessee at Knoxville.

Completed in 1943, Fort
Loudoun Dam was one of a

group of TVA projects built
on wartime emergency
schedules in the early 1940’s

to provide power urgently
needed to expand aluminum

Produc tions The

hydroelectric plant, with

capacity of 131,190 kilowatts
in four units, generated its
first power on November 9,
1943

Fort Loudoun stands 122

FORT LOUDOUN DAM with bridge, the lake extending

MELTON

s

feet high and reaches 4,190

feet long. I required 586,000

construction, project,
which employed 2,700 men

during the peak of

construction, cost $42

in conjunction
dams

_

further

Fort Loudoun

eurtail the

once-common Tennessee
River floods, providing
111,000 acre-feet of useful
flood storage space.

The navigation lock at Fort

Loudoun was the highest in

the world when it was built,
providing a maximum lift of

80 feet. Today it raises and
lowers barges coming from as

far away as Houston,
Minneapolis, and Pittsburgh,
carrying cargoes destined for
ast Tennessee industries.

In 1961 bridge was

completed converting Fort
Loudoun am into a

connecting joining the

divided sections of the

county. The honored guest
and principal speaker at the

dedication ceremonies was

the late Speaker of the U.S.
House of Representatives,

Sam Rayburn, who became
famous as a Texan but who
returned to pay homag to

his birthplace in eastern

into the backgroun

Tennessee

Melton Hill Dam
In the northern portion of

Loudon County where it
borders Roane County, TVA

began construction of Melton
Hill Dam on the Clinch River

in 1960. A

_

dual-purpose
project, Melton Hill extends

barge traffic 40 miles up the

Clinch River to Clinton, and

provides additional electric

power for the region.
dam, completed in

is 103 feet above its
foundation and 1,020 feet

long. The powerhouse
contains two generating units

of 36,000 kilowatts each, a

total of 72,000. The

pa eetl lock has a chamber
76. x feet with a

maximum
nit of 60 feet.

Melton Hill Dam takes its

name from a high knob

located about 2 miles north
of the dam.

Tellico Dam

part of the originalpla for the Fort Loudoun

project, a diversion dam was

planned nearby to create a

reservoir on the Little
Tennessee River and divert its

flow through a short canal to

Fort Loudoun k

would provide
flood control pow
production, and create a

navigable waterway up the

HILL DAM---| VA&#39 newest dam is on Clinch River. “T reservoir was impounded in 1963.

Y i
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Little Tennessee River. Funds
for construction start on that

prevented it. Now i

as TVA’s

project, with the

scheduled to begin filling in
5.

When. Tellico is completed,
the flood ‘eentrol capacities
that Fort-ioudoun

Reservoir now provide will be
doubled. Becasue of the canal

connecting Fort Loudoun
and Tellico lakes, the

detention capacity of both
reservoirs will serve to control

flood waters from either of
the two rivers.

The Tellico

increase Proj will

ount of
electric power eener at

Fort Loudoun by
additional 200 million

kilowatt-hours in an average

year. Water from the Little

Tennessée will flow through
the diversion canal and then
through the power turbines at

Fort Loudoun.

Although it will not

require construction of a

navigatio lock, the Tellico

project is expect to provide
navigation benefits totaling

ap $400,000 annually.
oving upstreamthro Fort Loudoun lock

may proceed up th river to

Knoxville, or through a canal
and up Tellico Lake to

industrial sites there.

‘VA has estimated that
within 25 years after Tellico
Reservoir is

private industry
invested as much

million in new manufacturing
plants creating, directly and

indirectly, some 6,600 new

jobs.
In anticipation of the vast

change in the local economy
and in the needs of the

area affected by
ject, plans are being

made jointly by the Tellico
Area Planning Commissi
(Loudon, Monroe,
Blount Countie
Tennessee State Planning

Commission, and TVA for a

new town in the area. The
town is named Timberlake in

honor of Henry Timberlake,
an early explorer and map
maker of the Little Tennessee

valley. oads, streets,
utilities, and other services

for the community are being
planned to make it one of the

cleanest and most beautiful

communities in the country

Agricultural Improvements
To promote more effective

use of the region’s farm
resources so that farmers can

boost their farm incomes and

improve their living levels,
TVA develops and

demonstrates new and

improved fertilizers. The
test-demonstration program

has been a major means of

introducing experimental
fertilizers to farmers

Through individual

test-demonstration farms,
farmers are shown the

importance of effective use of
fertilizers, along with other

farm management practices,
in overall farm and home

improvement.
The

°

present

emphasis in

is on

program
Loudon County

farm management.
are selected for this

program on the basis of

resource adjustment problems
common to area and

potentials for making
profitable changes. One such

farm based on management
and modern sechn is

that of John Cardwell. He

sold 34 feeder calves in 1969
at an average weight of 512

pounds -- an increase of 134

pounds over average weights
in 1966

People in Loudon County
not only share their

experience with their

neighbors, but willingly help
people from other states and

even foreign countries. Many
TVA visitors study the

metho on results of the

resource development
program in the county.

Among the most prominent
visitors were the King and

Queen of Nepal, who visited
the Paul

.

Arp farm.

TVA Contributed To Growth Of Sinc 1933

FORT LOUDOUN DAM was built 1940-43, farthest upstream of all main river
TVA dams, brings the navigation channel to Knoxville, 45 miles distant.

AERIAL VIEW and outline of rkeah of future Telli Reservoir. Fort Loudoun
Dam is at lower left; canan connecting Fort Loudoun lake and Tellico lake shown
at upper end of dam; Tellico dam is at lower right.

Forestry Developme
With over half of the

Tennessee Valley in forest,
TVA has been working with

state agencies, forest owners,
and industries to make the
most of the opportunity this

provides. Since the early
1930’s TVA has promoted

the reforestation of idle or

eroding lands. Some 3,750
acres have been planted in

Loudon County to date
Some of these plantations
now are producing valuable

pine pulpwood. In 1968 the
forest in the county
supported a pulpwood
harvest of 9,399 standard
cords worth about $140,000.

One of 57 pacesetter forest

management demonstrations
in the Tennessee Valley is

ocated in Loudon County
Managed by Mr. Charles O

Browder, the 70-acre
William E Leistner woodland

has been under

management since

During this period 260 acres

have been planted in trees.

a the
developm of recreation

facilities and services on its

lakes. Numerous public
areas and parks, boat docks

and marinas, and amping
have been established in

Loudon County, offering a

variety of recreation

opportunities including
nearly all types of boating,
fishing, picnicking and

camping activities.

encourages

access

sites

ation and Visitors
ed in an

its scenic

beautiful lakes created by

Melton Hill, Fort Loudoun,
and Watts Bar Dams

three million recreat

a year. Use of

akes is shown by the value of

recreation development and

equipment, which is

estimated at over $35 million

Fort Loudoun and Melton
Hill Dams open to the

public and attract over

700,000 visitors a T

Public Safety Office
are on

hand to give guided tours and

describe: points of interest.

attractions

TOW IN FORT LOUDOUN LOCK---Photo shows tow of

petroleum products being locked through TVA’s Fort
Loudoun Dam on th last

Tennessee River to Knoxville.
le of its journey up the

Rural Utility Districts

Add To Development
The formation of rural

utility districts under the

provisions of State law has
been an important factor in:

the development of Loudon
County

The project of obtaining a

public sanitary water supply
system, whic is almost

necessary substantial

growth in an area, began in
the Martel Community under

the leadership of the Martel

Commu C which at

The prospects of getting
water from existing utility
district or from Lenoir City

was investigated without

luek. Then during the term of
$.C. Barker, who was

President of the Martel

Community Club in the early
1960&#39 and with the

leadership of such interested

citizens as Charles West, and

an official Committee

comp of Robert C Duff,
Jr., Wilson, an
Clarence Hill, Sr. official

steps were taken to establish

a community water district.

The Committee contracted

with the A.E. Bost

Engineering Compar of

Knoxville and efforts were

immediately begun to get the

necessary engineering work,
and to obtain subscribers for

water, so that an application
could be made with the
Farmers Home Administra-

tion fora loan to construct a

water system

It was estimated at the

time that there were

approximately 300 familites

in the area to be covered by
the District with the confines

of the District to cover all

area Southeast of the

-Lee Utility District (on

outheast side of U.S

11), to the Knox

Line back down to

Loudoun Lake, and

to where Lakeview Road

intersects with the Martel

Road on the Southwest.

It was estimated that a

system could be constructed
for approximately $150,000,
and on Feb. 17, 196 a

petition for

Highway
County
the Fort

the creation of

the Martel Utility District was

filed before Ben Simpson,
County Judge, requesting the

creation of Martel

Untility District. The notice

of ‘the petition was published

County Judge published an

Order creating
Utility District,
appointing
Commissioners of the District

as Robert C. Duff, Jr., A.

Wilson, and Clarence Hill, Sr
The District signed a

contract with the D‘rie Lee

Utility District for the buying
of water from the Dixie Lee

District, thereby eliminating

build a

and
having to

water treatment plant,

thereby the
construction water

system financially feasible
The project was funded by

the Farmers Home

Administration. Harvey L.

Sproul, with the Law Firm of

Dannel, Fowler, and Sproul,
was the Attorney for the
District, working with the

Commissioners from the time

of the filing of the petition to

the end. The necessary land
and easements for the water

tank were obtained by
donation from Nammie

Thaxton, and another

necessary pipeline easement

was donated by J.P. Queener,
and the easement for the

pumping station was donated

by Alma Pickle Lee
The District had to have

and did have 100 taps signed
before the loan was finally
approved with the Farmers
Home Administration, in the
amount of $125,000, to be

repaid over a period of 40

The present number of
scribers are 167

Robert C. Duff, Jdr.
Wilson, and Clarenc Hill, Sr.

continue as Commissioners at

this time.

The J.P.

Construction Company of

Athens, was awarded the

contract for the construction

the system and water

s officially opened
to the District subscribers in

February, 1963

Humorously, at the ve

beginning the Commissioners

thought that the District was

making a trememdous success

when they found that more

than a million gallons of

water went through the

system in one month. Then

they found that there was a

leak, and that the subscribers
had not gotten as excited
about using water (for which

they had to pay) as the

Commissioners had first

thought

making

A.M

Cartwright

awmill Once

At Glendale

The Glendale Community
at one time had a sawmill
located near where the old

store building now stands.

In later years, the mill was

moved across the road from
the school house and when
the mill burned it was not

replaced.

A Mr. King was the first
operator c the mill. rout of

the wor o the
owners of &

K Hgt John
Whisman, Long,
grandfather ¥ Wr ‘Grace

Long and father of Mrs.
Annas

—

Harjgell an LB.
Hammer,
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Don P. Smith, Loudon Mayor For

27 Years, Earned ‘Mr. Loudon’ Title
By Calvin Lunsford

In 1914 a stranger arrived
in Loudon but the title of

“stranger” was short lived. If
you asked any Loudon
resident over the past 50

years, you would probably
get the reply that Don P.
Smith was never really a

stranger in town. It seems
that with the deep feeling for
Loudon and its people, that

the Don. P. Smith influence
has been with this town as

long as most residents can

remember.
Mr. Smith began his career

at the early age of 10 years in
a furniture plant in his native
Texas. He related with pride
the role he played av an early
age as bread winner and head
of his family. During that
time, he explains, ‘I learned
much about the up’s and
down’s of life which had a

tremendous effect. on m:

overall outlook on life, and it
was during those years that I.
developed a deep interest in
the furniture business.”

Mr. Smith came to Loudon
to learn the furniture
manufacturing business- with

the Hood Chair Company,
who then operated what is
now the Don P. Smith Chair
Factory. For.many years he
was on the road selling the

yplant’s product. Later the
Hood Chair Co. became the
Don P Smith Chair

Company. His success story is
one duplicated many times in

the industrial history of
America. A lad who began

work in the business at an

early age and would i later

years own his own plant.
Although the know-how in

the manufacturing world was

going to prove a blessing to
the town he had learned to
love by providing jobs for

many of the area’s people,
Don P. Smith was more than
just another man who came

to Loudon to operate an

industrial plant. He had
become a deeprooted part of

the town.

Mr. Smith met and fell in

love with and married a

Loudon girl Miss Willie
Harris They have two
daughters

Mr. Smith was, of course,
anxious for town’s

growth and welfare, After a

stormy course of several

years, the town was

MR. SMITH

incorporated in’ 1927 and
Don P. Smith became the
first mayor of Loudon. This
office he h for 16
consecutive years. He was the

first mayor of Loudon to
have office space.

During the period of years
that the city was under the
leadership of Smith, he saw

many dreams become a

reality. Such things as a

modern water system, a sewer

system, a state approved fire
department, the paving of
many streets, establishment

of a functioning cit

government which after two
other attempts to provide a

working form of city
administration ha failed. Mr.

Smith and his staff

accomplished the end result
of a workable and financially
stable city government. In
1963 he again became Mayor

of the City of Loudon and
served two more terms, thus
attaining the record of
holding the office of mayor
longer than anyone.

Mr. Smith was and is very
devoted to his church, The
Loudon United Methodist
Church where h has served

as trustee. He has been active
through the passing years in
church administration.

Smith is a charter member
of the Loudon Rotary Club
and a 32nd Degree Mason.

To Loudon and to the
people Don P. Smith has been

many things. A friend to this
town and its residents. If its a

worthy cause, you can expect

Mr. Smith to b a part of it. plant. A farmer, veal

1898 Loudon City Minute Book

Relates Problems Facing Town
By Calvin Lunsford

Pages yellowed and
deteriorated with time, the
contents very much alive with

the historical account of a

town and the people of
almost 100 years ago is what

this writer found in an old
of Loudon Ledger of

1898 The information
gathered from the ledger tells

of a people and their sincere

efforts ke on a

Place where all could live and
work in a concentrated effort
toward a better tomorrow,
which is what we have today.

The battered old ledger is

the minutes of the meetings
of the Loudon city

government. Fir:

made on March 18, 1898.

Many of the problems that
faced these men are no longer

a threat to our society, but in

turn have been traded by the
elements of time for others

which is a part of progress.
The first ordinance to be

recorded in this old and worn

ledger was the ordinance

pertaining to hogs running
oose within th city limits of

Loudon
One interesting item on

record was the taxing of each

property owner of the City of

Loudon. The sum was one

dollar per each and every

property owner. The

marshal was given the task of

collecting and enforcing said
ordinance as he deemed fit.

time that these
minutes were recordéd * the
town marshal of Loudon was

dames McCarroll and his
set, by the city
$15.00 a month

payable every other month.
Another record item was

an ordinance providing for
the work on city streets. The

ordinance required every
male citizen between the ages

of 18 and 45 would work the
streets of Loudon for four

days each month. The work
needed to be done would be
under the direction of the
town marshal who was also

sternly warned to enforce this
ordinance in an impartial
manner, and if such direction

from the marshal was refused
or not acte upon
accordingly said parties
would receive just

punishment. The fine to be

imposed was not to be less
than two dollars and fifty
cents or more than 10 dollars

and cost for each offense.
At the time this ledger was

in use F.R, Harrison was the

city attorney and many
entries are made concerning

fees for his services to the

City of Loudon.

Ati; many points in the

recorded minutes an

adjournment for five minutes

was taken but it was always
recorded when the

adjournment was taken and
when they returned back in
session.

Friday, Feb. 10, 1899, an

ordinance was passed
prohibiting a saloon keeper
from entering his saloon on

the sabbath, and the
marshal was sternly impressed

to forcibly, if necessary, to
enforce this ordinance.

Friday, April 14, 1899, the

mayor and city aldermen
voted unanioumosly, that on

the dark moon the town
marshal would put lanterns in

all public places and keep the
same lit during the dark
hours.

Also the vote was taken to
have scrapers put all city
streets in good repair with the

necessary action

July 12, 1899, it was

ordered that all residents of
the City of Loudon clean up
their hog pens and to bury
dead chickens. Also to keep
closed outside privys and that
lime be used as a disinfectant.

April 10, 1899, An
ordinance granting the right

of way over the streets of
Loudon to the East

Tennessee Telephone
Company, Section No. 2, that

the sizes, heights and location *

of poles planted shall be

according to direction of
street commissioner and

subject to city ordinances.
Section No. 4, i

company shall in

consideration of rights
granted, shall provide and
maintain in good order as

long as it shall use the

privilege herein granted a

telephone free of charge at
the City Hall.

Section No. 5, the city will

reserve the right to install

company poles to

alarm system
without charge from said

company.
At many places in the

ledger notes are made of the

grocery orders of the city
recorder,

et Mourfield,
who operated a grocery store
in Loudon for many years.

Yes, to unfold the aging
Pages of this old record book

is like a look into Loudon’s
past. A look at the problems
of the city, the concern of
the citizens who sincerely felt
that our town would
continue to seek and

eventually find a workable
solution to the problems of
incorporation, which after
some trials and failures we

have successfully
accomplished today. A great

deal is owed to those over the
past 100 years who have

given of their time and effort
to lay the ground work for a

To
It would be impossible to list

|

business man, or any other

Highthe many, many things that person that he might come in

Loud a
he has so willingly taken part contact with is always given a

out oin. Although small in physical reply.
Monroe cobuild, and plagued with If such an honor was
Loudon, creoccuring poor health, Mr. bestowed on one of

eeeSmith has diligently pursued oudon citizens suc as LOUDON’S FIRST FIRE DEPARTMENT AND FIRE save
a iand accepted his role as a Mister Loudon, resulting as

TRUCK--The first fire truck, named the 1.L. Miller, in Chief Charlie Easter, deceased; Roscoe Kelso, decease ee -

benefactor, but first of all as an outgrowth of the devotion
tha clear

is

t
‘

t citizens, is Joe White, Luck Maples, deceased; Scrapper Johnson; iea citizen of Loudon. and contributions made to a
honor of one :o therclty s most prominan ees

.

f

jin Sinai deceased: Hob: editor, Wilr. Smith is not one to town he loved, it would be shown with members of the first Volunteer Fire Bill McCarroll, deceased; Jim Smallen, a ss e art
Free Presagree to the whims and ideas without a doub that Mr. Department in the foreground. Several of the men Haynes, deceased; Floy Roberson, nna enny Williamof all those with whom he Smith wéuld be eligible for (photo made in 1942) are still living. Left to right are Roberson, deceased; Odis Purdy and Roy (Boss Wallace Samu Ccomes in contact with. If he such an honor. And although
foe eedisagrees ,and feels that his no suc onor by

e &l ea aespeaking out is in the best proclamation has ever been D tinert ofthe “pele of fewer magne we ragedy Brings About Fire epartment &lt;Loudon, he says what he know of no such move in the
Registethinks, but with a diplomacy future, th official title does

: Knoxvillelearned in many years of not have to exist to the many
:

By Calvin Lunsfor could be done about putting their efforts greatly. Varner, Jr. Some of these appearancedealing with people from all citizens of Loudon, both past History contain many out th fire, which usually by A greater part of three men are now deceased. T all Thewalks of life. and present, who think of Mr. accounts of things that area this stage was an impossible locks was destroyed in a these men our community served mcOne of the best known and Smith as Mister Loudon. The Part of our everyday life, tha task. short time. In the excitement owes a debt of gratitude. north anhighly respected men of populace will remain to be Were born out of the desires If you had lived in Loudon
many husbands had gotten Onl one man who started TennesLoudon, Mr. Smith is seldom indebted to this

;

of our fellow man wh saw in the summer of 1924, you separated from their wives. with the first fire departme icholeratoo busy to stop and talk to willing to give of his best, for the need for these existing would most likely have seen Many of the men were trying is still on duty, Hi name is abou 18one of the employees of his the town h loves. factors. In some cases the the driest summer that to assist in helping fight the Boss Wallace. Chief Varner died, anneed was motivated by been known in this century. fire, It was in the early hours says that Boss was a devoted departed ttragedy, which seemed to Wells and cisterns were going of the morning before the fire and very efficient fireman. was almostil haunt the minds of men. ry at a rapid pace. The
was brought under control. Boss Wallace has a warm spot for the ed96- Year-Old Jai Marked Such is the story behind rumor was that you would The morning after dawned in his heart for the old Free Pres:the Loudon Fire Department. wade the river from the only to illuminate the littered. Pumper I.L. Miller and a leave andthe were men who saw first Loudon side O 6Harrison streets an gutte or mem ofsm experie were o

e
and the havoc that the fire Island. Which in those da 8, ildi throug! the years h has urging the

With Color Of Past of 1924 brought to bear upon even before TVA dams vise desro unte ee served the Loudon Fire Dept. their horHo n;

ith :

Pe te rac lev be pd to would not be printing this The late Charlie Easter, So dici

:
en with a sincere desire elieve. e sun beat down

Bi was b

By Calvin Lunsford
becau of the lack of any to do allintheir power to try hot on this little “Beer Reise a stewaiy Gat ee on to an edi

One of th early houses of prisoners. It was generall and see that such a tragedy Tennessee town. The nights along the street with other related some of the’ many post.
detention in the Loudon area thought at this stage in our would not happen again. The never seemed to cool off. debris. Many things were lost ‘hardships they encountered The O

was an old calaboose which county’s history that society events of the long hot and Es yUnengs ae
&

:

the Freeaccording to information had reached a point in living dry summer of 1924 would An on one of those hot that was impossible td
.

One in particular was a run to
when BA

available, was located together that a house of live long in the memories of oe ee epe tie uae hiv wan Ie Air Neou ie aero the pubi cas Taeat ef th so a = oe per ae orden th the heat and soon the streets Bob Julian lost her famous luford and he had no gloves ToudFirst National Bank Building. Unfortunately, this, by had toa fire aspare prior Were filled with milling boarding hous as ve as on. Mr. Easter gave Lee his aaa waThe calaboose was the scene record of the history of the to the coming of the present
270s people, Someone

|

some cherished Goes. Loudon own gloves and Lee beld the
uestion o

of several gun battles between coming years proved to be department was the volunteer mad the statement that the would ‘remember this. night wieel_ of ad old LL. Miller
d w

law enforcement officers and untrue and a need for a bucket brigade, which
entire town was ‘likely to for many years to oa pumper with one han as he thWarprisoners in middle jailhouse in Loudon County composed of th crowds that

DUFA because of the extreme A group o menin Loudon put the glove on his frozen
5

ie
1800&#3 This was before once again prompted the always gathered at the scene drynes A whole block was were determined to make this hands. Thi is an example of eg roLoudo County came into opening of the jail. now in flames. A larg fire count toward enactmen men dedicate to a public au sexistance. he old Loudon jailhouse of a fire. The whole town was percentage of the roof in Of a move to obtain a service job. e W 7

Four years later Loudon has, in recent years, been the alerted by the unforgettable town were of wood shingles. volunteer fire departme for Today, Loudo has much PowevCounty was established as cent of a controver asto wailing sound of the local Sparks that seeme to glo Loudon But this was quite in to be proud of in its modern
béfe un

puch and a jailhouse was its fitness to house prisoners factory whistle, which had a endlessly were filling the air. the distan future. Th lapse fir department. A modern th watts
built. In the year 1874 a and its doors have been piercing tragic sound. When Many families could b seen of tim between this fire and fire hall, excellen equipment,

the U:
ar,house and lot was purchased closed by court order in the men of the town arrived on ladders using their limited the time wh Loudon co and an efficient fire chief and Pras hi

from E.C. Johnston and

_

recent years. This being quite on the scene the first supply of water to wet the poa o own
tc b crew.

: tothe eduring that year a brick jail in contrast.to the purpose for consideration was to carry roofs of their home to kee departmen fo BO1Dg
B

In recent years a new
as the rec.

was erected at a cost of about

_

the first closing. the household goods and them from catching on fire. weeks, months and years. gu system was installe which
fined

$5,000. Subsequently steel Improvements were made clothing from the burning Some werein tears. The town determined men filled with alerts each firema by oatcages were provided at an to the satisfaction of the house, and then see what of Loudon was havin an the memory o the fire of telephone a the same time in eonapadditional cost of around court and once again the old) ————____________ experience that was going to 1924 would finally pay off. event of fire. @ tees$5,000. Loudon County jail was Fonte, S.P. Cook, J.A. Fout, leave an impression of a

_

Loudon secured their first A driver is on duty at the uThe first “prisoner to opened. Jim Pickl J.W. Wessman, lasting magnitude. fir truck, named the LL. fire hall aroun the clock Fe ineoccupy th jail was a woman, It has been recommended Anous Burnette, S.P. Cook, Greer Hardwar Co. had a Miller, in 1930 The truc aa making it possible to b a uring nthe name and charges are not in recent years that a new jail__I.L. Miller, J.W. Wessman, &quot;umb of disassembled so name in hon of Fire an th scene of a fire within
mincosded

available. be builtin Loudon County H.C. Greenw John Miller, Wagons store ina warehouse Polic Commission IL. minutes.At one time, many years and possibly this will come Ebb Parks, Jobi Hart, Perry at one location and wheels Miller who served in that Loudon Fire Chief, Charle 18 ” thago, the jail was closed about in fhe future But not Guider, Arlie Dailey, Henry and other parts were carried capacity when our town was Varner, relates that if the
- calle Lou

before fhe present jailhouse McDonald, Theodore Garner, and stored in the old depot incorporated. Down thr the nee arose, h could have
the Earl of

which is 96 years old, will who died during his term of Park area. years, the old I.L. Miller and. within 15 minutes enoug
hom For

have reached a

_

possible office and the term was filled The Lenoir City Fire crew were under th equipment “in operation: to ra T
century of service as a house out by J.A Thomas, Mrs. Department came to assist comman

|

of sever fir pump 3500 gallons of water a u le aof detention in the county. Theodore Garner who was and made the run from chiefs. These are not listedin minute. Loudon
—

Fir ToadFollowing is a list of those the only woman sheriff Lenoir City to Loudon in six the order in whic the Departme ranks high in m jo .persons who have served as Loudon ever had, Freeman minutes. The Sweetwater Fire serve Floyd Storie Bil equipment and know how. aa a asheriff of Loudon County Russell, S.O. Allen, Ernest Department also responde White, Bo Collin Charlie The City of Loudon a fe
f tionprogressive and proud city of over the past 100 years: J.D. Guider and Freeman Russell, to the cal ut a limited Easter, Bill McCarroll and years bac enacted a fire See bes

1970 ‘urner, J.T. Carpenter, J.P. present sheriff. supply of water hampered our present fire chief, Charles prevention code
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50 Years

R.A.

We are proud to be a part of

50 years - - -

We want to say “thank you”

Loudon County and to have served

the people of this area for the past

to all our friends and customers for

giving us this opportunity

SHBER JEWELER
“Our 50th Year As Jewelers”

“Over 48 Years In Lenoir City”
102 West Broadway

Phone 986-2822
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Eighteen. years before
Loudon County was carved

out of Blount, Roane and
* Monroe counties, the town of

Loudon, on the banks of the
Tennessee River, was virtually

saved from drea
.

serious cholera epidemic by
Loudon’s alert newspaper

editor, William O’Brion of the
Free Press.

William O’Brion and
Samuel O’Brion began the
first newspaper in this area in
1852 at Loudon. About the
only newspaper seen in the
area was the Knoxville
Register until Brownlow’s

Knoxville Whig made its

appearance in 1856.
‘ree Press at Loudon

depart the tow The town

was almost deserted except
for the editor of the Loudon’
Free Press. He refused to
leave and soon the presses
were rolling with editions

urging the people to return to
their homes, which they
finally did. Soon the town
was back to normal, thanks

to an editor who stood his

post.
The O’Brions

the Free Press
continued

publication of the
Loudon Orion. This was at

the time when there was

much controversy over the

question of slavery, and war

clouds which later brought on

the War Between the States
began to gather. Records do
not show’ whether _ this
publication continued during

the War.

However, in 1865 just
before the closing years of

the War, a newspaper called
the Union Pilot was started at

Philadelphia and later moved
to the town of Loudon, But
as the reconstruction period

started in, the paper soon was

discontinued.
In the meantime, a group

of citizens from Blount,
Monroe and Roane counties

during the administration of
ov. it

succeeded in getting a new

county established in May
1870. The new county was

called Loudon, named after
the Earl of Loudoun, and for

whom Fort. Loudoun on the
Tennessee River in

Monroe County was named
Loudon was chosen as the
county seat.

Soon afte the formation
of Loudon County, William
Bussell began the publication

of The Loudon Journal, a

republican newspaper, and

the official newspa of mmaintan publisher unt
when W.C. Nelson
the pap for about

mont For some

reason or Cas Nelson

over the paper to his

assistant, W.A. Simpson, and
he (Nelson) started another

paper, The Loudon Times.

Four years later in 1881
there ‘appeared on the scene

at Loudon a new kind of a

Paper with wide columns and
six columns to a page. It was

calied the East Tennessee

Republican Farmer and was

published by Dr. Thomas

Foster. Records do not

show just how long this paper
was published.

But in 1886 there was

begun the publication of a

weekly paper that was for a

long time to be an influential

newspaper, and whose

successors continued as such
down to the present time.

The Loudon County Record

was started by Dr. F.W.

Goring. He soon turned the

job over to W.A. Mitchell as

editor. L.C. Martin took over

the publication in 1889 and

continued as its editor and

publisher for 20 years, the

longe any publishe stayed
in Loudon,

In 1909 Joh H. Parrott
became the Record’s

publisher and kept it until

World Wa I broke, out when a

succession o itors took

place. Clyde
C

Walter E.

J.T, Henderson,
Roy Parrott, S.D. Work, J.

Rollo Emert and J.L. Jones.

Lenoir Paper Appears
The settlement of Lenoir,

six miles north of Loudon,
and across the Tennessee

River, had its first paper, The
Lenoir City Leader in 1895.
Then in 1905, two years
before Lenoir City was

incorporated, John D.

Eldridge began the

Publication of the Lenoir
» City News, and which today

is still in existence. He was of

~ mute. With a partner, John B.
Chandler of Knoxville they
operated the News for a

number of years, or until
» 1926 when it was sold to
» Virgil L. Adams. Adams

- continued as publisher until

RoR a

1946 when he soid the paper
to Carl Prime, who kept it

only one year, Prime sold out

to a group of ae agefrom Wo rid Pat
~ Waller, Rufus Picke Tott

Roger Lloyd Hickman and

Hubert Coley. During the five

years of ownership of the

Paper, several changes were

made. Tragedy ateu twice

when Rogers and Hickman
lost their lives in separate

accidents. Thé paper then was

sold to Bill Bayne.
Bayne had a disastrous fire

with the Lenoir City News,
but salvaged enough
equipment continue

publication until the first of
1961 when Ira Johnson
established the Lenoir City
Banner. In September of that

year Bayne sold The News to

a Lenoir City native Vernon
L. McKinney and LaRue

Cook, and a merger of the
News with the Banner took

Dia resulting in the Lenoir
City. News-Banner making its

appearance. McKinney later

purchased the interests of
both Cook and Johnson, and
became ed itor-publisher-

owner,

During the life of the
Lenoir City News there were

only two other short lived

papers to be printed at Lenoir
City, Loudon County

Progress and poud conalong abou E.B.
Gilbert fublis | te Loudo
Courier but moved the plant

to Elizabethton.

Bepn of The Herald
he Loudon CountyHer at Loudon dates b

to when i

established following th
demise of the Loudon
County Record. It was, for all

practical purposes, a

continuation of the Record,
and the present Loudon

County Herald states it has
served Loudon Countians
since 1886, when the Record

we
founded

Minge, aje iphohaae came

veteran

from

Kingston in 1928 to start the
Loudon County Herald. He

successfully printed the paper
for a period of 10 years or

until his death. Then for a

year Roy L. Miller became
editor, but his wife, Mrs.

Minge took over the paper a

year later. She tried the

publication for about ancther

year and turned it back over

to Mr. Miller and Robert

Schrimpsher. After that it

was a succession of editors
and publishers with a short

duration.
Records show these editors

and publishe 194
fs

McLarty; 1943,
wy

Gytlerseh
Willia 1946, W.R. Meyer;
1947, Alton B. Clayto 4-48,
Char! le ite; 7-1-48

Harry J. (Ja Bryan; 1- 49
ene D. Robinson of

Kingston;
On June 1, 1949 R.E.L.

Majors of Georgia bought the
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Area’s First Newspaper Editor Saves

Town From Dread Cholera Epidemic
paper from Gene Robinson,

and with two other members
of the family published the

paper until March 1, 1954

when they sold it to Mr. and
Mrs. Charles T. Morgan of

Mathison, Miss. They, with
their son, William J. Morgan,
now with the University of

Tennessee, successfully
operated the paper for six

1961 Larry
Maryville, with

several years experience on

newspapers in Texas and with
the Roane County News at

Kingston became one of four
owners of the paper, and is

now its editor and publisher,

Many of the highlights of
both the Loudon County
Herald and the Lenoir City
News-Banner will be found in
separate stories about the two

papers in this issue.

Founder of Lenoir News Relates

Early History of Paper And Town

Early history of the Lenoir

City News and of the town in

general is well related in a

story by the late John D.

Eldridge, founder of the
News in 1905. Mr. Eldridge
wrote the story in 1963 and

it was repeated in the issue of
Sept. 25, 1969, shortly after

his deat on er 12 at

Crownsville, &gt;Mr. ge’ es of‘ieerapa in Lenoir City
dates back to the founding of
the News through the

establishment of the Lenoir

City News-Banner in 1961,
but he does notincorporatein
his story the past nine years
of the News-

became a single newspaper in

consolidation in September
1961, when Vernon

McKinney, a native of Lenoir

City and the son of Mr. and
G.Mrs. Ls McKinney

returned to his hometown
after several years of

newspaper experience
7

Etowah, Knoxville, Clinton

and Jamestown, and in

partnership with LaRue Cook

of ‘Kingston, bought the

News from Bill Bayne. He

immediately affected the

consolidation with Tra
Johnson who had

_

been

publishing the Banner for
about 11 months. McKinney

int bought Johnson’s and

k’s_ interests in thepublicat
Upon consolidation, the

News-Banner began

_

their

printing with the new process
of photo offset, with the

makeup being done in Lenoir

City and the press work

completed at Kingston. The

paper took on rapid added

interest as a program of

consistent improvement in

looks and content took place.
Year after year since the

two papers became one, the

News-Banner has been a

consistent winner of many
awards given by the

University of Tennessee and

th ennessee Press

Association, and is now

enjoying largest
circulation since the founding

of the News in 1905.
In a new and very modern

newspaper home on Kingston
Street, the News-Banner’s
editor and his wife, the

former Maxine Elzey,
their two daughters,

and Janet still plan for more

improvement of the paper.
‘or « number of years

Vernon L. McKinney has

served on the board of
directors of Tennessee Press

Service and in ral

capacities with the Tennessee

Press Association. He is now

vice: president for weeklies of
the Tennessee Press

Association, and will become

president in June 1971.

There is a vast difference in

newspapering today and in

1905 when John D. Eldridge
began the publication of aLenoir City lews, as

Eldridge tells in this bise
Some time ago you

requested that I give you the

early history. of the Lenoir

City News. As the only
survivor of the original force I

will attempt to comply.
Before we get into the

history of the News, it might
be well to fill in some of the

backgr of my earlier
the printinBunio Before opening my

shop in Lenoir City, I worked
for on the
Harrim: Record. W.M.
Featherly, who later worked

as an extra in movies in

Hollywood, was the

publisher. He was an old-time

fighting editor and kept a

shot gun part of his
editorial office eeeug I never saw him

it. His paper was one of th
leading East Tennessee

weeklies, much discussed and

ELDRIDGEJOHN D.

often ‘Cussed’”’ yet making
money. Featherly was a

pretty good fellow when you

got to know him well.
In May, 1904, I opened a

small printing office in the

second floor of the Rochat

Building on Broadway. The

community then had less

than 1000 inhabitants and

had never had a paper or

printing facilities. The

ae published i Loudon

eae: It
column or two each week to

Lenoir City happenings and

social events. There was

considerable friendly rivalry
between the two towns and

local citizens wanted a paper
of their own. They were not

content to “let the tail wag
the dog”’, as one fellow put it.

My little shop was well

patronized and grew, and
with it grew
cherished ambition to b first

in the field with a paper. I
worked hard on the project

during the following year,
building up a subscription
list, buying new equipment,
getting advertisers lined up,
ete. oney was scarce, but I

managed to interest my

father, who had just sold his

farm in Hotchkiss Valley and

building on

Broadway, just opposite W.H.

Goodwin&#39;s Drug Store, to

house the paper plant. He

also made me a small loan
This is not intended as a

personal or family history,
and I b

pardoned ie giving a few

details show thepacligrb and favorable
environment under which the

paper was launched, and to

pay a little tribfather,
without his ee might not

have succeeded.
retired

one of the

rural mail

carriers. He knew absolutely
nothing of the newspaper or

printing business, but he had

complete faith in me, and in
the future of Lenoir City.

He took humble pride in

being a great grandson of one

of the first ten pioneers to

settle in the community and
who built the first house -

imeon Eldridge
(1758-1856) Simeon served

in the Revolution under Col.
John Sevier, and as a reward

recei a grant of nearly
000 acres on Town Creek.aba half of this grant is

still owned by heirs of one of

my father’s brothers, J.H.

Eldridge. On this farm, within

sight and sound of Lenoir

City, my father and his seven

brothers and sisters were born

and grew up. (Th site of the

proposed new high school
was once part of this farm).

Simeon had a

_

brother,
Jesse who ei also a first

settler on a e farm in

Hotchkiss van Jesse lived
to be 104, and had numerous

descendan These and other

descendants of early Pioneers
‘constituted a large per

centage of the county’s
population at the time the

News was started. This was

years before the welcome
influx of new capital and apeople brought by
building of dams, Oak Rid

and other developments of
the Tennessee Valley.

There was ond of

friendliness fellowship
between these descendants of

early settlers, and they were

ever ready to help each other
in community activities

log-rolling, barn-raising,
corn-husking, harvesting, etc.

Many of these were

related by blood or marriage.
So you see, we were not

strangers in a strange land.
Numerous kinfolks and

friends gave help

=

and

encouragement in starting i
paper. Most hha passe

but they deserve this tribu
to their Memory.

NEWS IS FOUNDED
The first issue of the

Lenoir City News came off

the press on June 1, 1905. It

was an 8-page pap five

columns to a page.
enlarged i

It carried a

amount of local news and

advertising. Subscription rates

were $1.00 a year. About 800

names were on the list, some

cautiously paying only $.25
down.

My office staff consisted of
a printer. L.B. Dickerson, and

a helper, Gordon Brown. The
three of us often labored far

into the night setting type by
hand by the flickering light of

oil lamps. N electricity then.

A hand cylinder press was

used with an output of about
200 papers an hour. The

forms were inked by hand,
with a large rubber roller.

Several citizens were in the

office, and the first paper was

given to J.W. Norwood, a

retired farmer and officer,
and the first farmer and

merchant who had sold me

my first pair of red-topped
boots when I was a kid.

Our first local reporter was

Miss Willie Crowder. W lost

her valuable assistance when
she became Mrs. C.C. Kirby
and moved to Knoxville.

Later my sister, Minnie (Mrs.
T.L. Duncan) joined the staff

after resigning her position as

assista postmaster. She was

my “ears” for many years,
and rendered very valuable

service in all departments of

the business.

EARLY LENOIR CITY
In some respects, Lenoir

City in those early days was

much like some of the

Western frontier towns you
see depicted in the movies or

on TV. The streets were

unimproved, deep with mud
or dust according to the

weather. There were no

side-walks. Hogs and cattle

roamed about. ee posts
abounded kinds of

vehicles, jae u horses and

mules, and occasionally oxen,
were to be seen. A “horseless

carriage” usually drew a

crowd, teams frequently
taking fright and running
away at sight of one.

In 907 came

incorporation, and the

forw: march of progress
was given added impetus by
the election of Frank A.
Weiss as Mayor, backed by an

able city council. Mr. Weiss

‘was a very capable business
man. He had established the
knitting mill and it grew and

grew into one of the principal
industries. No man did more

to promote the interests of
Lenoir City. During his

several terms as mayor, bonds
were issued for better

schools, better streets and
new sewer and water systems.

He deserves a monument, or a

public building named after

him. Other mayors of the city
were dedicated men, too, but

hé was outstanding.
The News did its best to

keep up with the city’s
growth, and promoted every

worthy enterprise. New

equipment was installed and

new personnel added to the
staff. Three years after the

business started, a partnership
in it was sol J.B.

Chandler, a classmate who

had learned the printing trade
with me. th on fora

number ears until

dissolved wh M Chandler
took a position as a teacher in

Knoxville. I repurchased his

interest and retained sole

ownership for the next seven

years, when I sold the

business to Virgil L. Adams in

26.

Several boys and young

men, who later became

successful learned the
rudiments of the printing

in the News office.

Among these were Paul

(hel of poe Chevrolet
Frank McKinney,Pabli of the Etowah

Enterprise. Dr. Horace

rown, Knoxville physician,
the late Albert Hartsook,.
John W. Falconnier and Burt

H. Waller.

A drum cylinder press,

powered b a gasoline engine,
was among the improvements

in equipment made in early
years. An intertype the first

type setting machine in the

county, was added about

1912, when the plant was

moved from Broadway to a

larger and more central
location in the’ old Lenoir

City Bank Building which
stood on the exact spot
where the News-Banner office

now is, 51 years later.

The cylinder press had

weak springs, and made a

loud thumping noise. This,
with the noise from the

gasoline engine exhaust,
made sleeping impossible for

people living nearby as we

worked late at night. One of

these, a merchant who was a

bit skeptical of our

circulatio claims, lay awake

and counted the

He came in next

morning to congratulat _u
and an

order. His
convinced him of our large
coverage. What he didn’t

know was that it took four

thumps to produce one

papOne of our subscription
campaigns of the early years

was a contest for the most

popular oung lady,
conducted jointly by the

News an the Knoxville

Sentinel. The prize, a Ford

car, was

Sorrells (Mrs. M.V. Walker)
after a spirited contest which
aroused much interest.

To manage it’s part of the

contest, the Sentinel sent to

the News office one of it’s

smartest and most attractive

staff members, Miss Eunice

Henck, While engag i

in this

work, this young lady became

acquainted with a nice young
man with a good position at

the foundry. Their friendship
ripened into love, and

persuaded her to change h
name. She became Mrs. Henri

Marius. After a hagevni
in foreign lands, they

returned to Martel bought a

home and raised a family.
One of their sons, Richard,
after a brilliant record as a

student at Lenoir City High
School, joined the News staff
an tributed many.
valuable articles on the early
history of Lenoir City. He
later traveled abroad and

on a

Upon
eri: he

entered Yale University from
which he earned a doctorate.

He is now a faculty member
of Gettysburg College,
Gettysburg, Pa. It is such real

Residence of Editor and office of the old Loudon County Record.

Herald Shares In Joys And

Problems of Area Since 1886
The Loudon County

Herald, an outgrowth of the
Loudon County Record, and
which dates back to March

1886, follows in the deeply
historical footsteps of

newspapers published in
Loudon and on date back

well over 100

(A chron sto of

newspaper: on

County is cabt eliéwhi in

this issue).
Just recently the Loudon

County Herald celebrated its
83rd year of operation. It has
been a part of the colorful

history of Loudon —-

Loudon County and

_

has

shared the joys as well as the

tragedies of this progressive
area.

The story of the Loudon

Free Press (printed elsewhere
in this issue) playing such an

important role in saving the
town is one interesting to

note, but possibly through
the remaining years there has
not been an event with such

dramatic force but there have
been events in which the
Herald has had a part in

informing the

promoting a worthwhile

cause. Also just reporting the

news of the activities of the

residents of Loudon County
An edition of the Herald

40 odd years old carried a

story which caused quite a

stir. It was a ficticious

account of Loudon being
destroyed by fire because of

the lack of a fire department
or city water. The motivation

by the editor of the Herald at

that time was heartfelt. He

had lost his plant and

equipment only a short time

before in Loudon’s worst fire

which occurred around the

middle twenties.

Through the paper’s efforts

Loudon soon had «

fire department and

water suppl °

everyone was

During the paper’s early
years, information from other

source were limited or

non-existant. The

Herald assumed the

keeping readers informed of

events on the

and for mar

the only new

to the general
Loudon County.

populace

With its location in the

county seat of Loud

County the paper has pla
‘an important role in ke

citizens informed of

actions and equaelpolitic ‘activiti of

candidates seeking to

represent the people of

Loudon and Loudon County
For many years the

printing plant and office was

located in one building,
which has been located at

several different locations in

thLoudon over e passing
years.

It has had the role of

reporting the events in the

lives of young men o

Loudon County involved in

at least five wars, sometimes
with a tragic note and other

times a headline welcoming
them home from defending
their country and the

democracy which permits
freedom of the press.

Through the passing years
the Herald has left the presses
late at night due to

mechanical problems and

although sometimes a little

late, it has always been
available to its readers.

The Loudon County
Herald today is printed on

the most modern equipment.
available. new method

called offset press, which

produces a ver easy-to-read
newspaper Il as

permitting the unlimited use

of pictures.

Today the Herald has vlargest circulation in

history of its operation. in in
the beginning in 1886 to the

present time, The Herald is
Loudon County’s family

newspaper, reporting the
events in the lives of people

and places from the heart of
Loudon County

TURN OF THE CENTURY--At the turn of the century street scenes such as this
were common in Loudon. This picture was made in front of Greer Hardware in the

days when Loudon was a river town and major stopping place for travelers going
between Knoxville and Chattanooga

life drama

__

that

newspaper work

interesting and rewarding.
In 1926, with the paper

settled and going well in a

new home on Broadway, I

decided that after 22 years in

the business, I was entitled to

a rest, and that a good time
to quit was while the quitting
was good. Months were spent

in finding a suitable buyer.
wanted above all, to place the

paper in good hands and

rejected several offers. Finally
the right man with the right

qualifications was found. He

was Virgil .
Adams of

Parkersburg, West Virginia.

makes

so

He was a born newspaperman
and business executive, being
elected president of the East
Tennessee Press Association

soon after coming to Lenoir

City. He made the paper one

of the best in the state, and

during World War II its street

sale exceeded any weekly in
the state.

Mr. Adams was sole owner

of the paper for about 20-

years, finally selling it for

personal reasons. His

untimely death a year ago,
after a successful career as

editor and publisher of daily
Papers in Mississippi and

Virginia, was a distinct loss to
the fourth estate,

sues the years, several

attem,mpt ere...made_ to

establish a second paper in

Lenoir City. Some were well

financed and managed but

the field was too small. It

became a fight for survival

and was pretty rough at

times. To make a long story
short, the went and the

News stayed
is one of Nature’s

immutable laws, however,
that time brings changes.
Many years and several

ownerships later in the life of

the News, the Banner came

along. An irrestible force met

an immovable object. They
fused into the News-Banner,
the fine paper which is

playing such an important
part in the city’s present
progress.

Sieeau ey of the
News Adams

rata aie it

others. Your own Tomm
Bradshaw is probably ba
qualified, as he was there, and

he is a most capable writer.
Now retired and enjoying

my “Golden Years’ after
nearly a quarter of a century
spent in Government work in

Washington, I look back upon

”

a leave

my newspaper career in
Lenoir City as the most

interesting and rewarding
periods of my life, and I will

never forget the many fine
folks who helped )make the

city what it is today. A large
number of these have passed

on, but some of their children

and grand-children are still

there doing their bit for the

old hometown, and enjoying
the prosperity it’s growth has

brought. Long may they live.

History of

Philadelphia
(Continued from page 10)

forward to some outstanding
things. The possibility of 60
units of low rent housing are

a part of near future planning
alon with a nine to 10 acre

park for the

Bledsoe feels that

1968, was a good
lives of

Philadelphia citizens and
believes the city is making
moves in the right direction

for the improvements in thi

way of life there.

Mayor Bledsoe stated that

beyond all el t

wanted to live up to the

bap adopted from the larg
ty of

Mayor
April 20,
day in the

Pennela
city woudl always be known
also as the city of brotherly
love.”

t

With over 100 years of
history to its credit, the town
today stands provid: of its rich
history but moves forward to

conquer the problems of the
20th century.
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Now Meadow Community...

Cloyd’s Creek Story Told By Community Records
By Miss Hazel Alexander

The earliest known name

for what is now the Meadow
Community as Cloyd’s
Creek. Records of the Blount
County Court held on May

31, 1799, state, “That
Samu Sha have libert to
build a sawmill and grist mill

on hi own land on Cloyd’s
Creek.

Th story has been told
that a Mr. Cloyd, who was a

Revoluntionary War Veteran,
once lived on the creek that

has borne his name.

POST OFFICE
The Cloyd’s Creek Post

Office was established in
1839. and E. Ritchy served as

postmaster. In 1880 the post
office received mail three

on a circuit

post
to the

Maryville-Big Springs
Nov. 20, 1889 and since the

L&amp Railroad came through
the community there was a

need for a new name to be
established for the new post

ice and the railroad
station. Various names were

suggested to the Post Office

Department in Washington,
D.C., but were rejected until
the name of “Meadow’”’ was

submitted, referring to the

meadow land lying along
Cloyd’s Creek.

n Nov. 20, 1889, the

Community
to Meadow

records of the Post

Office Department show that
Francis Alexander

appointed the first

postmaster at Meadow also

on Nov. 20, 1889. The post
office was established in his

ome.

The following have served

as postmasters, and

appointment dates, but not

the actual periods of their

service.

Mitson C. Alexander, Nov.

30, 1891; Millar F. Swanner,
May 25, 1893; John H. Poole,
June 13,
Nicholson,

D. Alexander,
April 23, 1909; and Edward
B. Alexander, May 8, 1939.

The post office was

discontinued as of July 31,
1940 and the Meadow

Community mail is no being
sent to Greenback,

Rt.

2.

COMMUNITY STORES
E arl D. Alexander in

addition to

postmaster ran general store

which served n community
for several yea

I is believ that John

Logan, father of Bob Logan,
was the first merchant. Other

merchants were Denver

Logan, Ben Talbott, Jim

Jenkins, Charlie Newberry,
Fate vin, Max Chapman,

Alexander brothers, William

Perry, and» Denver Archer

who still operates a grocery
store.

THE ALEXANDER BROTHERS’ STORE in the Meadow Community.

The Old Hickory Brick

Company located in the

community has employed
several men over the years. It

was organized by Joe L.
Jones and was taken over by
the Akers Brothers,

The Marble Mill was a big
operation in the community

at one time. Some fine
marble was produced from

the mill. Two huge blocks
under a sculptor’s hands are

now the lions that guard the

entrance to the New York
Public Library in New York

City. Other pieces of marble
have been used in the
Cathedral of St. John the

Divine, also. in New York

City. Other pieces may be
seen in e magnificent
Washington Cathedral in

Washington, D.C. All the

marble pieces were taken
from the Big Hill Quarry.

CHURCH HISTORY
There is no record when

the first “‘meeting house” was

built in the Cloyd’s Creek

Community but it was before
1861. It is said to have been

built of logs and boards in an

oak grove back of the old
barn owned by A.P. Chapman
and wife, the property is now

wne y
i

granddaughter,
Alexander Brooks.

ndrew

Presbyterian Minister
the Baker’s

Presbyterian Church,
services sometimes in the

meeting house. A record of a

meeting held April 28, 1861
has been kept.

Before going further, it is
not the desire or purpose to
hold up the history of this
church as apart from the

community. That could not
be done. Scores of people and

many families have
contributed to the strength of

this community and made

from
reek

held

contributed to the strength 7this community
it what it is today.

The lives of the familie of
this communityPresbyt Methodist, an

others are so interwoven and
intermingled by marriage and

by community interest that it
would be folly to try to write

a history of this church as a

thing that stood separate or

alone. All have worshipped
here and have shared many

sorrows together.
The Alexanders and the

Fergusons seem to have been

pioneer settlers in this

immediate section. Later

came the name of Thompson,
Greer, McConnell, Hugeons,
Brooks, Hammontree, and

others.

We can find no word but

faith that can describe the

quality of character which

loomed large in the hearts
and minds of our forefathers
who built the Cloyd’s Creek

Church. But faith without
works is dead, and so these

early builders were also
workers.

and ha

“‘What gave the church life
and made it live?’

The Cloyd’s Creek Church
did not get her charter

members among the Bionof East Tennessee.
charter members were fro

the three nearby Presbyteri
Churches, Baker’s
Dnitia and Morganto
Convenience was the big

word back of the formation
of the Cloyd’s Creek Church.
There was no “‘split”’ in either

of the churches named, but
the families that lived around
the community saw the

urgent need of a church home

near where they lived. In
those days the church was

“The Community Center.’’
In the late 1860&#3 during

those trying years followi

along the banks of the little

stream, Cloyd’ Creek. Many

became a very vital part of
the community. Confronted
with the fact that the Cloyd’s
Creek people found
themselves separated by five

or more long muddy miles
from a house of- worship, to

attend church service on a

winter day was a day’s task.
These hardy men and women

began to talk of building a,
church. There are no minutes’

or records made of any
preliminary meeting, but

Pioneer like. these noble

Peo wh wer accustomed

their own

the early
seventies decided to build a

church where they and their
children and neighbors might

worship God.
The records of the Session

o Cloyd’s Creek Church state
“At a meeting of a portion

of the members of Baker’s
Creek Church at Cloyd’s
Creek on the 9th day of July
1871, a Presbyterian Church,
U.S.A., was organized b the
Rev. William B. ‘own

assisted
,

bY the Rev. duce
Vance.”’ This organization

was held in the grove on the
hillside previously mentioned.

ne lone Oa tree still stands
south of the old Barnon this
farm. The organized church
was formed with thirty-six

charter members.

Twenty-mine of the number

came by certificate from the
Baker’s Creek Presbyterian
Church. They were listed in

the Sessional Record: John

Alexander, E. Gallatin Jones,
Lucinda Jones,
Alexander

Alexander,
Alexander,

Chapman, Alexander
dr, Hannah E. Alexander,

Clemtine Alexander, Margaret
A. Alexander, William J.

Alexander, W.B. Allen, John
J.  Hudgeons, Joseph D.

Alexander, Alexander,
Lucinda Alexander, Margaret

P. Jones, Margaret Alexand

In the

picture are Earl Alexander, Bill Attaway, John Brooks, Floyd Hill, Walter Hill, Bill

Bailey, Homer Brooks, Bars Garrett, Glen Blankenbecklar, Jack Macom, Charles

Brooks, Thomas Linginfelter, and Remy Dunn.

THE CLOYD’S CREEK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH group in 1902 were Lucile
Alexander, Lois Alexander, Lula Brooks, Tina Alexander, Miss Jenkins, Ralph
Houston Alexand Cam McConnell, Sarah Chapman, Sarah Elizabeth Alexander,

reiene Philista Jones, William Ferguson, Callie Crisp Ferguson, Amy Brooks, A.
ice Chapma Mrs. Millard F. Swanner, Pegg Ferguson, Cindy Jones, Mrs. George

Ga

Alexander.

it

Temple Hart, e&#Swanner,

Newh Ti — Rev. Wel ie ig apa Mrs. Emma Alexander, Baby
mes R. Al der, Joe Jones, Fred Newbe

Cav Jones Mason Jones, MaryHube wks, rry,

John’ Greer, nis Greer,
John A. Stewart, Elizabeth J.

Stewart, Sarah A.

Hammontre Hester A.

McConnell, Eliz Hudeeg ieMary Robertson, and Mary J

Cry. ‘our came from th
Morganton Presbyterian

Church: Harvey Thompson,
Elvira Thompson, Samuel J.

Presbot
Ss

Chapman, and Eliza Murra
William Murray came from

the Cumberland Presbyterian
Church, and John Turnbill

joined on examination.
On this same day John A.

Stewart an ohn

Hudgeons were elected elder
and John Greer and K.G.

Jones were elected deacons;
Three weeks later, July 30,
1871, William Mua and
William ander were

Alexander were ordained and

they together with Mr.
Stewart were installed. Mr.
Stewart had been an okdaine
elder in the Baker’s Creek

Church. At the next mneAugust 27, 1871

Hudgeons was electe ao
and treasurer of the church
which office he held for

twelve years or more.

No’ large amount of money
was needed to build a

permanent church building,
but men gave labor and
lumber. James Alexander,

great ‘grandfath of Gail
Alexander Brooks and Miss

Hazel Alexander, gave the

land for the present church

building, which is just across

the Loudon County line into

Blount County. The

carpenters were Huse Allen

and Mike Huffstetler.
The timber for the

framework was hand hewn, it
was dried where the Cloyd’s
Creek Cemeter: i

located. The weatherboards
were sawed in Tellico, sent by
boat to Morganton and
hauled from there, then

planed by h nd. The

completed rch was

dedicated in the fal of 1872.
The church is still

an organized &quo with the
Rev. Floyd R. Watt as pastor.
The church looks very much

today as it looked almost a

century ago, the same

benches are in use. The Rev.
William B. Brown, the first

pastor, served during the

struggling days of the

building of the church. He

was pastor from 1871 to

1879.

The church is one of the

humble country churches
which has had so much to do
with the writing of the

rae of East Tennessee and
has made various

contributions. Four sons of

the Cloyd’s Creek Church
have entered the ministry,
Rev.

-
Alexander was

ordaine here by the

Presbytery of Kingston on

Oct. 8, 1876. Rev. Homer

Alexander, brother of Charles
M. Alexander, another son of
this church was an ordained

Presbyterian Minister. Rev.
Robert C Jones grew up

here, and as a young man was

an elder of the church. Soon
after completing his Seminary
course, Rev. Jones went to

Siam as a missionary where
he served for a number of

later returned to,
pastor

of other nearby churches for

several years.

Charles M. Alexander, the

acknowledge “Prince Of

Gospel Singers,” united with
the church as a boy of 13 in

1880, remained a

member his death. It

was in this very building
where Charles led his first

gospel song in a public
meeting. He afterwards

traveled the world over

leading thousands upon
thousands in singing and was

honored and loved in many
nations by rulers and people.

the outstanding
events or meetings of this

community in the early days,

wa the Sunday afternoon

“singings’’ led for years by
John D. Alexander, the father

of Charles. The

_

entire

community joined in the

meetings. Cloyd’s Creek was

one of the first places to ever

make a large use of the

famous Sankey song books.
Ida Alexander was for

years engaged in_ special
church work pastor’s

aan or young people’s

until

iy

Atoms L. Jones, one

of the best known practicing
physicians of this section, was

a product of this church.

Dr. Lynn Ferguson Curtis
of Maryville, is also a product
of this church.

The Cloyd’s Creek Church
and the community have a

rich past, rich in inheritance
and good work.

The Rev. William B.

Brown, the first pastor,
served during the struggling
days of building the church.

He was pastor from 1871 to

1879. He was followed by the

Rev. Milton A. Mathes, who

supplied about one year and

resigned to accept a teaching
position at ‘ashington
College. Other pastors have

been Thomasr Brown, C.B.

Lord, J.H. Cooper, C.A.

Duncan, McNeal,
Alexander M

We

McConnell, w.w. Astels, H. E
Orr, Davi u Kerr,
Boatman,

f

(father of Jo an Charles
Homer

Messler,
McAlily,

rt
.

a

Fraser, Howard B. Phillips,
and Floyd R. Watt to the

present timé (semi-retired) is
the supply pastor now.

nder the shadow of

Maryville College, it is but
natural that Cloyd’s Creek

has t her

daughters

Alexander

Alexander,
Chapman (daught of Price

_

and Sarah Chapm zuhad planned to a

missionary but the ue of

death called her home at the

early age of 25, Dr. Ambrose

Jones, Annis Duncan Beals

(grandmother of Dr. Joe

Beals, Knoxville), Leo

Alexander, brother of Charles
M. Alexander, Robert Jones;
missionary to Siam,
Swanner, school

Charlotte Messler, daughter
of the Rev, Isaac Messler, Dr,

Lynn Ferguson Curtis and
Lawrence Lowe. Many others

have gone whose names we

are not able to recall. It is

equally true that Maryville
College has had

a

large share
in the work of this church.

times this pulpit has
been filled by teachers and

many wonderful ministerial
students of the college.

Dr. Samuel T. Wilson,
former president of Maryville

conducted his first

service, in

response an invitation
from Elder A. Price

Chapman, who had been sent

as a delegate from this church

to Eusebia Presbytery, where
Dr. Wilson was ordaine

We do not want it to seem

that the Cloyd’s Creek
contribution has been to th

outside, t

preache singers,
workers or

ici

greatest gift or contribution
this church has ever made has

been to the neighborhood
itself. This is not unique or

different from the service

rendered by hundreds of

churches the world over, but
it is just as true of Cloyd’s
Creek as of any of them.

t within these sacred
walls th

many times

neighbors have gathered to

bear their sorrows with one

. Nothing so unites a

sorrow, and this
church, if it could talk, could

tell of many sad hearts that
have found comfort in the
kind work of a lifelong friend
and neighbor when sorrow

had come into the home.

Those who have tiled in

this community should have a

special tribute to the many
and old, and those

have been called to

,

in the contribution to

church and

community. Some

found it best for them to stay
tight in the community and
bear and share the work of

the church and community.
It is of such noble people that

great communities are made.

Through the years, there has

always been a remnant here
of the very best people, the

young and the older to carry
on

SCHOOL HISTORY
After the church was built

at the sjte where it now

stands, the old ‘‘meeting
house”’ was torn down, anda
school house built about

opposite the site of the last

school, but on the other side
of Cloyd’s Creek on the

bottom land, facing the road
that went to the Chapman
home. This was a subscription
school, taught by the widow

of a Presbyterian Minister,
Dr. Andrew Vance, Mrs.

Chapman’s mother.

In those days a teacher had

opening of school followed

by a song and prayer.
M Vance’s first school

was probably the summer of
1873. Three scholars were in

the A.B.C. class: Will

Chapman, M.C. Alexander
and Ambrose L. Jones

(Doctor) Other pupils were

arlie, Demie and Nannie
Chapma John Yates.
Emma, Becky and Wallac
Cruze.

The story is told of a Andy
Shadden, young teacher who
was

ministry,
school, opened school,
the last two chapters of

Revelations, went home with
a fever and died that day.

Other teachers were a Mr.
Hargis, who taught two

schools, and the Misses Laura
Means, Lydia Jenkins,
Carolin Waite and Barbar

__

Norwood.Th next school was a

building back of the Clarence
Cummingham house. In this

PICTURED AT THE OLD MEADOW SCHOOL IN 1911 are Paul Henry, Clarence

Brooks, Ambrose Coker, Roy Coker, Billy Jack Linginfelter, Ralph Beckner,
Charlie Ellis, Warren.Thompson, John Thompson, Howard Alexander, Annie Mae

Davis, Frankie Linginfelter, Verna Attaway, Gail Alexander, Ruth Brooks, Isabell

Wolfe, Charlie Beckener, Ellie O’Neil, Amanda Wolfe, Helen Henry, Margaret Haun,
French Attaway, Sands, Ella Poole, Ethel Sands, Dora Brooks, Velma

Beckner, John McNabb, Cecil Beckner, Professor Ira E. Gillenwater.

IN THE GROUP AT THE NEW MEADOW SCHOOL which was built in 1913 are
Helen Henry, Gail Alexander, Elsie Perry, Bernice Curtis, Johnny Steele, Wade
Beckner, Josie Alexander, Verna Attaway, Lillian Henry, Margaret Henry, Franki
Linginfelter, Ambrose Coker, Evie Sharp, Lucile Akins, Gladys Newberry, Rebecca

Alexander, Boy Attaway, Charlie Alexander,
Brown, Ben.Jackson, Ruby Jackson,

Barney Akins, Dewey Coker, Fred

Harry Newberry, Lucile Akins, Miss Roe
McTeer - teacher, Harold Curtis, Bud Humphreys, Clifford Thompson, Warren W.
Thompson,
Linginfelter,

Loyd Blankenbecklar,

Joe Guider,
Evie Humphreys,

Paul

Walde Alexander,

Craig, Charlie Beckner,

Robert Thompson,
Shook,. Ruby Kizer,

Freeman Brown,

Billy Jack

Blankenbecklar,
John

Paul

Thompson, Ralph Beckner, Lowell Curtis, Pearl Craig, Leroy Kizer, Love Brown,
George Brown, Bill Kizer, Paul Henry, Herbert Cardwell, Howard Alexander, Miss
Ella McTeer-Teacher, Grace King, Neva Alexander, Carri Guider, Gurthie Guider,
Burket. Blankenbecklar, Ralph Cardwell, Everett Wilson, Warren A. Thompson,

Glen Blankenbecklar, Evelyn Anderson, Ella Perry, Laur Wilson, Dexter Perry,
Fleda Curtis, Joe D. Beals, Betty Wilson, Nay Johnson, Pete Humphre Ernest
Thompson, Ada Everett-teacher.

school the famous gospel
singer, Charles M. Alexander,

who was born in thi
community taught three

summers, 1885-1887. Music

and singing held chief place.
He had an adult singing
school also. At the end of the

last school the County
Superintendent reported “‘Of

all the schools visited I have
never seen one under such
control.”

N data is availablé when the

free school succeeded the

oubecip school.
e second school house

was bought by the L & N

Railroad when they built the
road through Cloyd’s Creek

in 1888-1889. The name

changed to Meadow,
Tennessee on November‘ 30,
1889 with the established
Meadow Post Office.

new school house

built 1889-90 on the

donated y .

Sarah

Elizabeth Alexander who

gave 2.0 acres, more or less to

the School Director of

Loudon County. The parents
made the desks for their own

children, there no

window sash, and sometimes

one hundred children were

was

land

enrolled with one teacher.
This building was used

until the new Meadow High
School was built in 1913 on

3.0 acres land given by A.P.

Chapman and wife, Sarah
Elizabeth Vance Chapman.

This property i recorded in

Deed Book 20, Page 51,
Register’s Office, Loudon,

In 1915 there were several

children who went to the
Meadow School only in the

fall and dropped out to work

on the a wh harvest
time - cam o person

remarked th
a

lo of these

children were only first and

second graders, but had to

help with farm work.

In addition to the grammar
school, “the new Meadow
school had two years high
school. It is not known how

long this high school was

included with this school,
after it had ended the high

school pupils were

transported to the Greenback

High School by the L & N

passenger train. The grammar
school continued to serve this

community

—

until it

.

was

consolidated with

Greenback School in the fall

of 1953.

Among other teachers who

taught school in this

community were: Lula Beals,
J.A. Stubbs, K.Alexander, Iva
Keene, Jennie McTeer, Sallie
Griffitts, Rev. E.D. Vining,

Sadie McTeer, Mrs. Tom
Hutton, Dollie Henr Maude

Murray Peterson, Joe Endsley
Sarah Fowler, Lucil Fain,
Lucile Best, Lillian Brien
Josephine Dunlap, Jo

Margaret Hackn BariThomspon,
Thompson,
Dexter Perry, s.

Beals, bet
May Nowa

Nadine Brooks,
Smiley, dim
Everett Beals,

Anderson,
McTeer, Tina Griffitts,

Eva Alexander Jones,
Griffits, Ada Hammontree,
Mrs. Bess Chapman, Mrs.
Fred Henry, Dana’ Long,
Mary Rachel Jones, and Ruby
Long

-

It is most

McGh
Evelyn

fitting that a

tribute be given to the late
Mrs. Isaac Messler, who
faithfully came to the school

several school terms and
taught Bible each week.

Py

M)

LAST SCHOOL HOUSE--The group in the picture are gathered around the last
school house in the Meadow Community. The school groups were then moved to

the Greenback School
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By R. Frank McKinney
Born at Meadow, in

Leudon County, Tennessee

on O 24, 1867, the

world-renowned evangelistic
singer, Charles M. Alexander
toured the world four times

to thrill: millions of people
with his gospel songs.

What Cliff Barrows is to

Dr. Billy Graham in his

world-wide Crusades, and

what Homer Rodeheaver was

to Rev. Billy Sunday in his

international efforts to spread
the gospel, Charles M

Alexander was just that to a

number of great evangelists.
In his life span of 53 years,

with about 20 of them

crammed full of teeming
religious activities before

throngs of people, the

Tennessee evangelistic singer
emerged from an

_

obscure

farm boy, to become teamed

with many of the great
preachers of all time, and to

be acclaimed by other great
singers, musicians and

composers from over the

world.

Born Presbyterian
parents the son of Lt. John

(Darius Alexander and Martha

McCallon, Charles McCallon
Alexander was reared on the

Alexander farm at Cloyd’s
reek near Meadow and

attended the rural schools.

Speaking in after-years of

his childhood, Mr. x

said: “One of the earliest

memories I have is of singing
gospel hymns as we = sat

around the family fireside in

our log home amid the hills

of Tennessee. My mother

sang sweetly, and my father

was famous throughout all

the region round about as a

musical leader. He purchased
the first set of modern gospel
songs that came out when

Moody and Sankey were

doing their great work. Then

we kept getting the gospel
hymns as they published.
Almost as soon as I was abl

to read anything, my

taught me to read music.

When he was_ thirteen,

young Charles Alexander was

converted in a ‘‘protractéd
meeting” at Cloyd’s Creek

church, and from that time

on he was “on fire’’ for God

with his singing of gospel
songs.

Meadow was not far from

the nearby Blount County
Presbyterian Maryville

College, and in 1882 he

entered into the Preparatory
.

He was only 14

y

young to be

going to college, although it

was only high school. At

Maryville College he remained

for seven years and until he

graduated.
During his stay at Maryville

College he had the

opportunity. of hearing Dr.

Dwight L. Moody and the

great evangelistic singer, Ira

D in a revival in

Knoxville. As he sat in the
revival hall and watched Ira

ankey, that

someday he would be an

evangelistic singer and thrill

great throngs of people just as

Sankey was doing. He began a

tedious study of the lives of

as many gospel singers as he

could, especially of men like

P.B. Bliss.

Young Alexander taught
school for a number of years,

but the fire burned o in his
heart towar becoming a

gospel singer. Finally in 1892

he left his beloved South and

entered Moody Bible

Institute at Chicago to go
into Christian training. But he

was not by

_

himself. He

enticed eight of his friends to

the Institute

Charles Alexander became

quite a devotee to Dr. Dwight
L. Moody, and who took a

great interest in him. Also the

young student became

intimately acquainted with

McGranaham, Daniel B.

Towner, George C. Stebbins

and other famous composers,
whose songs are still being
sung in today’s hymn books,
especially in revival meetings.

i experience with the

band at Maryville College was

a great help to young
Alexander and he was

selected to lead the band at

Moody Institute and to play
at the famous Garden Mission,
His ability to lead singing was

soon recognized and he was

appointed choirmaster in a

large Sunday School. It was a

instantaneous success.

Charles M. Alexander’s

first revival campaign in

which he was the evangelistic
song leader was at East

Liverpool, Ohio with Dr.

Francis E. Smiley. It was a

great success and the singer
knew then that he had

launched a new

_

career.

Twenty three years later,
when Mr. Alexander and Dr.

Smiley were in another great
meeting, Dr. Smiley wrote of

him: “The tremendous

popularity of the singing, and

of the young song leader

himself, might well have

turned his head, and have

aroused:some of the personal
ambitions of earlier years, but

the consecration of his life to

God was deep and. sincere,
and one of the remarkable

things of his career was, that

in spite of constantly
increasing fame in Christian

service, and of world-wide

affection from the hearts of

Christian people, the sweet

humility and genuine
unselfishness of his nature

deepened with the years. His

mind and heart were filled to

AT LEFT IS REV. HOMER Alexander, father of Miss

Helen Alexander and Miss

singer
Charles M. Alexander

and Presbyterian Minister,

Olive Alexander, a famous

with his brother,

Meet First In Schools
.

First Mass Said

In County In 1943
Rev. Francis McRedmond

said the first Catholic Mass in

Loudon County in the school

cafeteria in Loudon in 1943

The church, then a part of

the Cleveland Mission, was

moved to Lenoir City several

months later because °

Catholics lived in this part of

the county.
Mass was held then every

second and fourth Sundays in

Nichols School Cafeteria in

Lenoir City.
The first communion class

was under the second pastor,
Father A.G. Van Beersum of

Cleveland, and was a class of

Services were later moved

to the home of Mr. and Mrs.

Ted Lancaster and when the

congregation membership
increased services were moved

to the American Legion

Memorial Building

|

where

services are now held.

e church now has

around 50 Catholic families

has services every

Sunday. during the pastorate
of Father Joel Niggs the

church purchased land on

Harrison Road near

_

the

Lenoir City High School fora

church site for which plans
are now in the making.

The present pastor is

William Nolan, resident

pastor of the Harriman

mission. The church now has

a Woman’s Alter Society of

12 members that was

organized in 1958. .

Sunday School classes have

been taught by Lay teache

under
.

J.T. Keener.

ring summer seminary
dents have taught religious

asses.
E

u

stu

el
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Alexander Gained World Fame In Evangelisti
overflowing with Christ, an

the needs of perishing souls,
so that there was no room for

self-consciousness any
kind.”

un Alexander

established himself as a free

lance evangelistic singer, and

for about eight years he

temmed up with a southern

evangelist, who patterned after

the great preacher, Sam

Jones. The young evangelist,
M.B. Williams, bought a big
tent and began a tour of the

south and midwest,
conducting meetings
towns in Iowa along.

In 1902 Mr. Alexander was

chosen by Dr. Reuben A.

Torrey, head of Moody Bible

Institute to be his singer in

revival campaigns of China,
Japan and Australia. And it

w in Australia that

Alexander met the

_

fine

pianist, Robert Harkness, led
him to Christ, and pursuaded
him to join the team». as

pianist. Harkness. later. wrote.

several hymns which are

being used today. The team

toured Tasmania and India.

noting the revivals as great
successes.

The great British campaign
with Dr. Torrey, Charles M.

Alexander and Rob xt

Harkness opened open at

Mildmay Park in London in

19038 and the fivé months

campaign in England, Ireland

and Scotland came to an end

in June. It was in England
that Charles M. Alexander

met and married Helen

Cadbury, the daughter of

Birmingham, England’s most

distinguished captain of

industry. The honeymoon,
partly in England and

finished up at the World’s

Fair in St. Louis, Missouri in

1904, was over when the

couple arrived the

Alexander home in Knoxville.

Soon it was back to

London, Liverpool, Cardiff,
jouth Wales and

__

other

revivals with Dr. Torrey.
After a year of English efforts

the’ team went to Canada,
Philadelphia, Penn., Atlanta,

3a. Another world tour was

shaping up and in 1906 the

team started, but this time it

was with Charles Alexander’s

wife along.
In 1908, after considerable

time in prayer for guidance,

Charles M. Alexander left the

orrey team and_ joined
forces with Dr. J. Wilbur

Chapman in the Philadelphia
Simultaneous campaign.

The third visit to Australia

was in 1909 but with Dr.

Chapman for the first
.

Back

again into China, Korea and

various mission fields the

Chapman-Alexander team

went with constant

outpouring of blessings.-
Between tours the Alexanders
found their way to the

Cadbury home in England.
Z

Although the

»

Scottish

missions were interrupted by
the outbreak of World War I,
the Chapman-Alexander team

returned to America and held

campaigns during 1916-17.

They did much work in the

American and British camps

in Europe. Following the War

they engaged in-several Bible

Revivals in America and

England.
The summer of 1920 was

spent with his wife in their

‘*Tennessee”’ home in

England, and on Oct. 13,
after attending the wedding

of a friend, he returned to his

home, suffered a heart attack

and suddenly passed away.
The news of his death was

flashed around the world, and

penning lines of tender

sympathy were received by
his wife from far distances as

well as countries near at

hand.
The American and British

press carrie many
testimonials about

beloved Charles Alexander,
the great so) leader, the

great Christian and the great
soul winner. His wife always

cherished these penned lines:
“The memory of such a man

as your dear husband will

never die; he has left us a

legacy of song, ‘til He come.’

Than we ever knew

Musi
He was laid to rest at

Lodge Hill Cemetery,

Birmingham, England, and on
his tombstone under his

signature are the words of the

theme of his life: “Study to

show thyself. approved unto
workman thatod.

needeth not to be ashamed,
rightly dividing the word of,
truth.” 2 Tim, 2:15. m

BIRTHPLACE OF TH world-renowned Charles M. Alexander at Meadow.

LOUD
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By Tommy Bradshaw
Morganton has been called

“the forgott town of East
Tennessee.’

Today the site is almost
deserted, with only a few
scattered homes remaining

along with the boarded up
remains of what once was a

store and where once stood
one of the foremost towns of
the area. Even those homes
which now stand will soon be
gone when the Tellico Dam is

completed, and another of
those historic old pioneer
towns of East Tennessee will

be covered by the waters of
another man-made lake.

At one time the village of

Morganton could boast of at

least a thousand residents,
bustling business

churches and an

academy. It was the first
incorporated town in what is

now Loudon County, with
streets Jaid out in squares and
marked with such names as

River Road, Upper Street, and
Lower Street. It was a local
center of commerce in an era

when river traffic on the
Tennessee and Little

Tenn e Rivers was the
chief means of transportation

in this section

White settlers

move into the area within a

few years after the fall of
Fort Loudoun in 1760. They
came down the valleys from

upper East Tennessee into

what is now Blount County,
and were constantly fighting
the Cherokee Indians who

had lived in. villag along the
Little Tennes: iver since

bel recorded history.
white families had

began to

aetti along Baker’s Creek
around 1790, a year before

James White out the

village of Knoxville

This land still belonged to

the Indians at that time, and
many killings took place on

both sides. The Cherokees
had killed two white boys
early 1786 and Governor

de Sevier of the State of
Franklin nt several

sioners includingAlexand Outlaw who later
owned considerable&#39;land in

around where Lenoir
now stands, to a peace

aty with the
The com sioner: met

with the Cherokees at Chota
‘ord on July 31, 1786. Old

Tassell and Hanging Maw
conducted the negotiations

on the part of the Indians
For some talks

moved

_

to where

reason,the

Coyatee,
they were concluded on Aug.

3 The Indians agreed to

allow the white men to settle
as far south as the divide

between the Little Tennessee
and Little Rivers as far st

as the mouth of Holston,
where Lenoir City now

stands. (In pioneer days, the
Holston was considered the
flow into the Tennessee
now called Little Tennessee

at Lenoir City. It is now

considered to end where it

joins the French Broad at

Knoxville.

GRIST MILLS
This treaty did not prevent

white frompeople moving
lands along

nessee, an

enough had settled “alon
Baker&#39 Creek for three men

buildpermits to

1795 when the

punty Court

Matthew allace
va

David Edmondson received
the permits, and four years
later Hugh Kelso received a

permit to build a mill at the

ALL THAT

which once held the last store in Morganton is all that is
left of a once prosperous business section of the ““Ghost
Town on the

IS LEFT--This

Little ‘T’.”

commercial hub of a large territory, Morganton faded
with the end of river traffic and the site will soon be

covered by the waters of Tellico Lake.

IN LATER YEARS--This. picture of the Morganton
school was taken in front of the high school building in

Morganto
mouth of Baker’s Creek
where Morganton later grew
up.

Richard Hudson and
Reuben Charles also were

granted permits, and in 1800
James Scott also built a mill
on Ba ’s Creek.

was some rivalrybeiwi Charles and Kelso
and Charles protested Kelso’s

permit to erect a mill at the

mouth of the creek. Kelso
was Pheld, and “issued

an pe to build there.

In 815~ Samuel Henry‘sata French Burrs in a

new brick building on Baker’s
Creek. This mill came to be
called the Brick Mill and in
later years was operated by
J.M. Rorex, John R, Henry
and George Montgomery.
This mill continued to serve

the public until it was finally
closed in the 1940’s,

FERRY CROSSING
Kelso also operated the

ferry across the
Tennessee al Morg:

which connected Blount
County with the Indian
territory south of the river,

and with Monroe County
after that county was formed

in 1819. Kelso’s ferry was

established in 1800. After the

founding of Morganton the
ferry was generally known as

the Morganton Ferry
although it later was epeni
y aman named Tipton.

River steamers began to

unload freight at Morganton
in the early days, and traffic
on the road to Maryville was

very heavy in the days when
oxen and horses pulled the

heavy freight wagons.
7

So much river traffic was

unloaded here that an

inspection port was

established herein 1801. The
town began to grow around

the wharf and warehouses
along the riverfront. The

direct overland route to

Maryville became known as

the Morganton Road, the

name it still holds today.

TOWN CHARTERED
The petition of Hugh and

Charles Kelso and others,
asked to lay out the town of
Portsville. The plan of the
town submitted contained 19

lots at the junction of
“Baker’s Creek .and the
Tennessee River’ on lan

owned by the Kelsos.
The town was chartered in

1813 by the state legislature,
but was name organton
instead of Portsville, probably

in honor of Gideon Morgan,
who was a prominent citizen
of the.period.

The commissioners were

Willlam Lowry, Jam

Greene, John Eakin, Rich
DeArmond, Matt. Wallace,
James Wyley John Lanbert

¢

wasestabli in with

Samuel McCroskey being the
first postmaster.

ROUTE NO. 10
The road from Morganton

to Southwest Point
(Kingston) and Nashville also

was an important one in later

years, as was the road which
crossed the Little Tennessee

at the Morganton Ferry into
Monroe County and on to

Loudon,
The Federal Road from_

Maryville went to the Tellico
Blockhouse

~

on the Little
Tennessee at the mouth. of

the Tellico River, and:then on

to the south and eventually
to Alabama.

This road, while not

weatherbeaten building

Once the business and
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A Ghost Town On The Little ‘T’
actually passing
Morganton,
influence on the town,

t was necessary to have
stoppin-places at various

these a

through
some ees were both issued

to operate ordinariestaefi i

in the dictionary as a

tavern or eating house serving

ree meals) in Morganton
in 1817.

roads. (The road_ f, In 1828 in the county
Maryville to Huntsville, ls.

election, Morganton was
was Route No. 10, while the lis: as one of the three
road to Southwest Point was voting places in Blount
Route No. 17) Count (Maryville and

Tuckaleechee were the

others),
NORWOOD INN

Immediately after the
The nearest stoppplato Morganton on

was a well ange inn of th
early 1800’s known as the
Norwood Inn situated on the
crest of the hill just west of

town was laid out growth was

rapid. Taverns, general stores
and shops of various sorts

sprang up within a few
months, By 1832, there were

eighty houses, one physician,
the present Greenback a hatters sho a cabinet

Industries. shop, black smith shops, a
Here in 1820, John silver smith, a gun smith, a

Norwood built a long grist mill, a sawmill and a

two-story inn, with an ell in hemp factory for
the back flanked by porches. pa uiactu rope and
t was an eight room affair,

commodious and pretentious ‘Natha Reaga: and
for its day. Utter and atenk were

The business prospered storekeepers. Later, Blair,
until the Civil War under McGhee and Bros Jabez
three different members of Coulson & Co., and J. P.
the Norwood family, but Lawrence & Bros. were in
during the war the proprietors: business.
fled to Indiana for safety, Edmund Wayman operated
and, with the.coming of the a wagon shop and

railroad after the war, the ee ones ‘wagons aa
business failed altogethe buggiMorga was not only

the principal trade and
shipping center for a large
region, it was the hub of an

important road network. The

Morganton road over which
most of the land traffic
traveled from the river port

to Maryville and other cities
in that direction was the most

DO
Several doctors are referred

to in notes about the town in
the early days, but nothing is
known about them except

their names. They were Dr.
Anderson (first name not

nown), Hugh Blair, W.W.
ayless, Francis Beals, James

Bales, Dr. Carmichael and important road in the area.

ve McKenzie Maryville depended upon its
later years, Finley traffic for practicallyHon one of a family everythin either shippe in

having three generations of

doctors, practiced along the close to that town.
Little Tennessee River around In the years after the turn
Morganton and in the of the Ninteenth Century
Alleghany section. Another many recorded deeds bear the
doctor, S8.L Jones, practiced name of Hugh Kelso, who

at Unitia, Friendsville and at must have been one of the
Morganton. area’s most prominent men of

During the decade the period. Samuel Cowan
preceeding 1893, Drs. W.H. deeded some property to

Douth Marcellus Gourley, John Beatty in 1812, and
J.H. Gothard, Sparks, that same year the names of
Jesse Kerr, an a Dr Matlock Andrew Cowan and Thomas
practiced in the Louisville, Henderson appear on land
Friendsville, and Morgant titles. In 1813, Richard
areas. DeArmond is mentioned in a

In 1834 only three transaction in the “town of

practic physicians Portsville, at the mouth of
isted in Maryvill one in Baker’s Creek”. A. A. Greerelasti and one in Unitia. and Wm. Lowery are named

as witnesses.
These old records at the

Blount County court house in

or out, since no river passed

WHISKEY MADE
One of the most important

of the early industries in Maryville are just about all

Blount County was e
that remains of the history of

manufacturing of whiskey ar Morganton.

a alt recorded that Bill

Waym: who operated one

o the ea blacksmith shops,

ae the first skein wagon to

ammontree forvir 00.”

which found a ready market
down the Tennessee River. In
1820, there

distilleries in the

employing 52 men,

were 6 stills in use at the 47
distilleries, an the yearly

cash income was $26,000, a

large sum in those days.
In the early records of

Morganton, James McTeer’s
smith shop and Edward
Wayman’s wagon and carriage

shop are referred to many
times. Later the last named
firm became Wayman and
Cummings Co.

In 1853, there were three

STEAMBOATS BUSY
In the days before the Civ

War,

said that the songs of Negroes
often sounded across the
flatlands opposite Morganton

as they handled the loads of
freight hauled by the boats to

the port city.
As much as 2,000 bushels

dry goods, grocery an of corn were taken on at a

general meroba stores loading, and many barrels of
operated by Aessers. whiskey were’ shipped from

Coulson, Tipton and Jones.
In 1857, the proprietors had
changed to Jones and Cowan,

J.B. Gaston and Co., and
Stevens and Tipton.

Hugh Blair and W.G.
McKenzie were Draotlmedicine at that time

the three government stills in
the area. Passenger also rode
the boats. Loudon was about
30 miles away, and the fare
was 50 cents.

Crowds habitually gathered
at the landing to meet the
boats. Three long blasts from
the steamboat whistle was a

signal that the boat would
stop, and one blast meant the
boat would not stop that trip.

John and Lige Dawson
owned and operated the well

a larger group asked that the known barge “Sall ‘“Minkie”
charter not be repealed. They 4nd Pocahontas.”” Other

were, however, excused from steamboats whic called a
paying corporation taxes on Morganton were ‘Water Lil
vacant lots. and the ‘“Dixie.”’ Captain

John Dykes was a familiar
operator of the day.

CHAR DEBATED
In 859, the statelegisl was petitioned by

one group to repeal the act

incorporating Morganton, but

EARLY LEADERS
Many men were Prominent

in the lit of the town in the
early years. John Trimble,
who received the first permit

AGRICULTURE
The farmers of the

surrounding territory
from the Blount County contributed abou as much to

court to operate a ferry at the the prosperity of early
mout! of Holston where Morganton as did the
Lenoir City now stands, was Commerce. They made the

also granted a permit to ‘landing a trading terminal for

operate a distill at their grain, hides and wool,
Morganton in 817 to Which they exchanged for

manufacture. whiskey. This ‘alt, sugar, cloth, nails, rice

was an important product of and such commodities
the area at that time. At that time when

Amos Barnett and John Maryville merchants, as well

1919.

as those from other towns,
came to Moorganton to bu

goods brought in by boat up
the Little Tennessee River,
Abernathy’s Wholesale Hous

did a thriving business. Other
successful business operators

of that period were Michael
Heiskell, Thomas Blair, James
and George Griffitts Shan
Green, Thomas Arnold Cruze
and Henry Cobb.

CIVIL WAR
When the Civil War broke

the community was divided,
as were all others in East
Tennessee. Many men

marched off to fight in both

armies, and the area was prey
to th numerous bands of

bushwhackers who ravaged
many sections of East
Tennessee.

Prior to a Battle of Fort
Sanders Knoxville,
Confederate Cava under

General Joseph Wheeler

passed through Morganton on

their - way to

Maryville and
either capture Knoxville from
the southeast or cut off

supplies reaching the city
from Union sympathizers

Following the defeat of

Confederate James

Longstreet at the Battle of
Fort Sanders at Knoxville,

General W iT
Sherman followed the route

of General Wheeler, crossing
the Little Tennessee at

Morganton. Several houses
were torn down to make a

pontoon bridge across_the
river.

TOM SEXT CONVERTED
Th old “BlacksmithPreach and reformed

drunkard, Tom Bextmoved from Loudon
Morganton in 1886, ator h

.was saved. He becam a

Christian at Morganton in

1888, and travelled all over

the South, in time becoming
one of the best known

evangelists in this entire

section

NORWOOD. INN

He was the father of Mrs.
F. P. Derieux who lived on

proew Lenoir City for

was theefanata |

‘o the late Biz
Derieux, Ray Derieux, Roy
Derieux and Mary Fred
Derieux.

When the L & N Railroad
laid a line near Morganton in
the 1870&#3 the river shipping
gradually declined and the
city began to wither.

COLLEGE SITE

Morganton at one time was

the home of Morganton
College, in later years called
Morganton Academy. As late

as 1894 the tuition varied
from $1.00 to $3.00 per
month, depending on the

advan of the pupil.
Pardue and D. B.Sim were associate

principals at the time.
A rochure states that

School and
services every

Sabbath which pupils are

required to attend. Scripture
reading and prayer are

conducted in the school room

every day”’, and that ‘‘there is
a large an influential
Reading Circle and Literary
and srabat Society in the
tow:Morga must have been

a center of higher learning at
that time, also.

The river shipping finally
stopped altogether, and since

Morganton was off the main
roads and not on a railroad,
the commerce which had

once bee its life blood faded

away, and with it the city
also died. People who once

had flocked to- its environs
now moved away, and

singing which had ceased so

long ago now left only the

whisperin of

people had lived here pacBaker’s Creek flows
silently into the Little op

MORGANTON HIGH SCHOOL-This is the Morganton
High School in 1912 By that time most of the

inhabitants of the town ha moved away and most of -
the students came from farms in the community.

MORGANTON SCHOOL--This pictur of the Morganton
School was taken about 1895, and is a different building

MORGANTON LANDMARK--This is one of the few:-
buildings which remain in the once thriving town of:
Morganton. An aunt of Mrs. A. Carroll Montgomery of

Lenoir City once lived here in the days when Morganton:-
was the Queen City of this area. Mrs. Montgomery and

Mrs. McCollum were the daughters of Mr. and Mrs. Bart

Griffitts who were prominent in the life of Morganton in:.
the Nineteenth Century. i

MR. AND MRS. Arnold Cruze and daughter, Mary, who.
lived in the “Morganton Landmark,’ one of the few

buildings which remain in the community. They lived
here in the early days when Morganton was a thriving

community,

from the one taken about 1912. This may have been the
old college buildina,

Nig
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By Tommy Bradshaw Some 40 men from the Peunds to only 60 pounds pavi captured a courier

Stockton Valley area alone While a prisoner, but h still ‘rom the commanding officer
Just over a century ago the were in the column, and some survived. wit dispatches orderin the

smouldering embers of of the names were Andrew The toll was terrible on forces from Kingston to

sectional differences bitterly Jackson Snow, who lived both sides. Medical attention follow in my rear, and statin
felt by people of the North through the war and became was a far cry from what itis that the troops form Lenoir’
and South flared into a the last surviving Civil War today, and the suffering of had been ordere to join

terrible conflagration which veteran in Loudon County, the wounded was sometimes them, I determined to avoid
for five long years&#39;threatened L.D. Lane, J.W. Murphy,, unbearable. When a Browder Loudon an starte
to eeae the United States Frank Everet Clebe Hines, soldier was wounded, and immediatel for Lenoir’s

Even the name by whi Ben Hall, Joh and Fate after the basic ‘earl Station, which plac I
the conflict was know w Branham, Elisha and Fayette treatment, his father drove reached about 8 a.m., arriving
disputed. The people of the: Johnson, Barry Thompson, over a 10 miles in a wagon there about thirty minutes
North called it the “Civil LaFayette Scott, Henry to bring his son home to after the departu of the

War,” while the people of the Marney (only 16 years old) recuperate. The journey enemy troops.””
South termed it the “War Cleve and Ab Irwin and home in that jolting wagon “At this station I captured
Between The States.” James Garland, all of whom must have been sheer torture, a detachment of artillerymen,

:

died in Confederate prisons; but the men of that with three six- iron
Although most of the Joe, Robert and William generation were. tough and guns, eight officers and 57

battles were fought far McEwen, J.W. Bowman who

_

inured to hardship. enlisted men. Burned the
the’ hills and valleys of Eas’

was elected captain, but later Little action took place in depot, a large brick building
Tennessee and what was later

cuecha because of poor this area, with the exception containing five pieces of
to become Loudon County, health, f Bow Wrigh of occassional fights between artillery, with harness and
the war affected every family

—

[pwin oe
was lled in neighbors. saddles, 2500. stand of small

all over this area in one way battle, William ee J.B. In June, 1863, came the arms, a very large amount of
or another Most of the able Hicks, James Irwin, Henry first minor action in the artillery and musket
bodied men marched off to Woody

5

William Campbell, county. During the early days ammunition, and artillery and
join the armies, and eachone Joe Mc ‘arroll, Joe Lineberry, Union sympathizers had been cavalr equipment.had to make the decisio of Ebb Lineberr Isaac Irwin, burnin bridges on the “The depot was entirelywhich army he would fight Richard Turnbill, Rus railroad, and the occupied with military stores,for. Garland, Dunean and Will Confederate had fortified and one car filled with

This decision turned Hicks and John Carroll. every point where there wasa saddles and artillery harness.
neighbor r bridge. We also captured some 75
friend There were many others Early in June of 1863, Confed States miles and
brother again This from all over the county who Union Colonel William P.

~

hors
was true in many sections of made the perilous journey to Sanders, commanding the “The was a large cotton
the country, but nowhere was Kentucky Fifth Union Cavalry, made factory anda large amount of
this more true than h in At the same time, many his famous. raid to disrupt cotton at this place, and I
East Tennessee e

ssee as Others were joining the Confederate communications ordered that it should not be
a whole sent 1 ,000 mento Confederate Army, so that as well as to scout the burned, as it furnished the
the Confederate army, and the area was truly divided country as to possible future Union Citizens of the county
58,225 to the Union army, nst itself. action here by the Union with their only material for
more men than any other the men who army then

_

stationed in making cloth, but have since
state in proportion to its valked to Kentucky arrived Kentucky. learned that it was burned by
population a Camp Dick Robinson near An excerpt from his mistake or accidentally.”

On the April Ky., (about 30 official report should give a “T had the telegraph wire
1861, So miles from Lexington). They good picture of his action in and railroad destroyed from

were formed into the Second

_

this area: here on to Knoxville at points
Tennessee Infantry, and most “Leaving Montgomery, I about one mile apart.””

of th men from Stockton marched toward Kingston. Sanders went on to

,
about 100. Valley were placed in When within eight miles of Knoxville where he a

men at the old Company A, with J.W. there, I learned positively the city. He failed to capture
nion Valley Bowman as Captain. that Scott’s brigade and one the town, althoug that really

Baptist Churc te —~diseuss This group of men fought battery were at that place, was not his mission. After
what to do. Stories at the Battle of Mill Springs, guarding the ford of the riding for several days far

circulated nh
where Confeders eneral Clinch River. For this reason, behind -the Confederate lines

Confederates were
Felix ,Zollicoffer was killed; leaving Kingston to my right, he and almost his entire

men to join their
4

they later fought at I crossed the river eight miles command returned to the
regardless of their beliefs Cumberland Gap Wildcat, above, at Waller’s Ford, on Union army in Kentucky. (He
since most of these people and at the terrible battle of the direct road to Loudon.” lost only two men on the

j
wha ow Loudon Cou Stones River nea: “At daybreak on the 19th foray behind the Rebel lines).
had sympathies for Murfreesboro Most were (June), I was“within three A part’of,Sanders’ force was

Union, these men were
Captured late in the war and miles of Loudon and about the First East Tennessee

troubled ent to Bell Island Prison near the same

_

distance from Mounted Infantry under Col.
After some time spent ichmond, Va. After Lenoir’s. I here learned thata R.K. Byrd of Swanpond, near

arguing over the matter, the spending sever horror filled force of three regiments was present day Harriman.
meeting broke up, but that months there, those who at the Loudon Bridge, with The raid was a prelude to
afternoon the men begar were sent to eight pieces of artillery, and the fighting to come later in

gathering at the s Andersonville that they had been for two the year. After the Battle of

Prosp
r

had
or

where most of the weeks strengthening the Chickamauga the Confederate
decided tc Kentucky others starved to death. One, works at that place, digging Army ringed Chattanooga

and join the Unio Army Jack Snow, lost from 160 rifle pits, ditches, etc., and and General Braxton Bragg

HITCHING RACK---Changing times in Loudon has such as the one in this picture which was located at the
brought about the elimination of the old time hitch rack rear of the courthouse.

TOWN BAND---Picture of a town band around the early 1900&#3 made in front of the Masonic Hall of Wharf
Street, Loudon.

THE OLD JACKSON Store, once a very active part of the community and a way of
country life, now gone from th daily scene.

began a waiting game. Other
Confederate generals urged an

attack on the Union troops
bottled up in the city, but

Bragg refused to move.

dust before the Battle of

Chickamauga, Confederate
General Simon Bolivar

Buckner had been ordered to

evacuate Knoxville and join
the Confederate Army then

retreating into north Georgia.
the last of Buckner’s

troops crossed the bridge over

the Tennessee River at

Loudon, they burned the

bridge to prevent the Union

troops from using it.
‘At the same time, Union

General Ambrose Burnside
moved South and occupied

Bnoxw After the defeat of
Union Army atGuidsm and the

resultant argument as how to
eash in on .the victory,

General Bragg ordered
General James Longstreet and
17,000 men to move north
and capture Knoxville.

Before the Confedcrate

Army headed toward
Knoxville, there was a clash

betw Confed cavalry
nd on infantry atPhilade on Oct. 20,

1863.

General Burnside had sent

some scouting patrols as far

south as the Hiwassee River
and Brigadier General Julius
White of the First Division,
23rd Corps, moved his

headquarters to Loudon.
Confederate General

Nathan Bedford Forest was

sent North to prevent the

patrols reaching the Union

Army bottled up in

Chattanooga. They had a

skirmish ‘at the Hiwassee

River, and the Federal troops
fell back to Philadelphia.

Before he could reach that

point, General Forest was

replaced by General Joe
Wheeler. At Philadelphia
Confederate cavalry units,

one under the command of
Col. G.G. Dibrell an the
other under J.J.

Morrison, surprised ch
over

ran the Unio troops under
Col. Frank Wolford, forcing
the survivors to flee to

Loudon

Those killed in this

skirmish were very few in

number, perhaps less than 20,
with around 50 _—cb
wounded. Union

_

soldiers

captured numbered around
500, according to

Confederate sources.

The Second Division of the
Ninth Corps of the Union

Army, which included the
21st Massachusetts, the 48th

Pennsylvania, and the 2nd

Maryland Infantry had been
moved to Loudon early in

October. The

Massachusetts ran a captured

Loudon Countians On Both Sides Of Civil War Dispute
ammunition train off the whole afternoon and night. west of present day Farragut)

south end of the railroad When the army reached under General Lafayette
bridge which had been Sweetwater it failed to find McLaws, and with General
burned by General Buckner the rations and supplies it Micah Jenkins and the

during his’ retirement in expected, O th marc to remainder of the troops,
August. The train plunged Loudon, the artillery caisons followed Burnside eastward
full speed into the Tennessee were pulle by oxen, and in from Lenoir’s.
River in a cloud of steam. the artillery, shoes were taken It was a desperate race, if

Following the Battle of from the driversto give tothe the snail’s pace could be

Philadelphia, under threat of

|

cannoneers, who had to walk. called a race. The Union army
possible Confederate cavalry Longstree had planned to struggled to pull its wagons
attack, on Oct. 21, the turn right at Loudon and and artillery through the knee
Second Division moved to the cross the Little Tennessee deep mud, and the
north ‘side of the Tennessee (which he erroneously Confederates tried to_ speed
River across from Loudon, thought was the French yp their advance through the
and began removal of the Broad - since Bragg had same mud
pontoon bridge. failed to supply him with Burnside was reduced to

While the bridge was being adequate maps). He then using men to pull the mire
removed, a squadron of

_

planned to take Maryville and artillery, and much of his
Confederate cavalry appeared attack Knoxville from the equipment was left behind.

on the Loudon side of the bluffs across the river after Longstreet knew he must
river, Captain Orlando M. his artillery had pounded the reach the junctio of the

Poe, who was Chief Engineer Union defenses into roads at what i T Farragut
of the Army of the Ohio and helplessness. before Burnsi he
detailed the task of When he reached Loudon pushed his men a much as

transferring the valuable he found he had no wagons possible. When he reached the
bridge to Knoxville, expected to haul the pontoons so a top of the hill wes of
the Rebels to open fire change in his plans was Farragut he was-disappointed
immediately, thus making it necessary. to see that he had failed, and
impossible to salvage the He decided to send Joe Burnside had skirmishers out

valuable and badly needed Wheeler on to Maryville to ahead, and part of his rear

pontoons. harass the Union troops from guard already in position.
To his surprise, the Rebels that side of Knoxville, and to Although the remainder of

waved and beckoned to him. take his army on the direct the action took place outside
Captain Poe rowed across to route to Knoxville. Loudon County, it should be
see what they wanted, and His pontoons were carried of interest to know that
was even more surprised to down to the river where it Burnside retreated within his
find they only -wantedto makes a bend walt of Loudon defenses at Knoxville.
talk. Poe chatted amicably, to Huf’s Ferry,”where the General Sanders was killed
telling every war story he army crossed as quickly and just before th battle, and the
could recall while his men Silently as possible. He fort, originally named Fort
worked feverishly to get the thought it possible to trap all Loudon... by the Confederates

bridge removed. They finally th Unio troops across the whtn they built it two years
completed their task, and ‘iver from Loudon if he could earlier, was ‘renamed Fort

Captain Poe rejoined his get in their rear quickly. Sanders in his honor.
command. Burnside had scouts out, The Battle of Fort Sanders

This bridge was taken to too, and at four o’clock in was fought in the bitter cold
Knoxville and laid across the the morning, Nov. 15, began dawn of Sunday, Nov.
Tennessee River just east of evacuating his men from their and after a desperate fight

Gay Street. positions across the river the Confederate army was
General Willaim Sanders, from Loudon. On the same repulsed. General Longstreet

who as a Colonel had made morning the last of was planning another assault
the famous raid in June, sent Longstreet’s army crossed the when word reached him of
his cavalry east of the pontoon bridge at Huff’s Bragg’s defeat at Chattanooga
Tennessee River and south all Ferry. and that General W.T.

the way to the junction of Burnside had Sherman was on his way to
the Tennessee and Little approximately 5,000 troops Knoxville with a large force
Temnessee opposite present as against 12,000 to lift the seige. Longstreet

day Lenoir City with orders Confederates in Longstreet’s then retreated to upper east
to guard the entire area. army, and he knew he had to Tennessee, and

_

eventually
On the night of Tuesday, hurry to avoid still being made his way to Virginia.

Nov. 4, the Confederate trapped. The Union Army under
troops that had been selected Burnside camped that Sherman reached Loudon

t to Knoxville began night at Lenoir Station, wo early in December, turned
withdrawing from the lines Longstreet emerged fro right and went up the road to

whi encircled Chattanooga. Hotchkiss Valley and cana Morganton. When the 25,000
were supposed to about two miles away at the troops .

reached Morganteate the following day, but ‘head of the valley Ferry, they tore down several
it was not until Nov. 10th approximately a mile from houses in Morganton to make
that Col. Porter Alexander’s Eaton Crossroads. It was a pontoons to cross the river.
guns and men were loaded on bitter cold night, but the The weather was bitter
the open flatcars. The horses Union army was allowed just cold that December, reaching
and wagons moved forward one small fire percompany to 15 degrees below zero.

on the dirt road. avoid observation by the General Grant came up
e men suffered a great enemy. through Loudon County on

deal on the flat cars, since it About 2 o’clock a.m. on his way to Knoxville, and
was a cold and windy night. Nov. 16, the Union army when the Union Army came

Every once in a while the,, broke camp and retreated back through what was later
men would be forced to get. towards Knoxville. to become Loudon County

off and chop up rail fences, Longstreet sent part of his on its way to the campaign in
for fuel for the engines. The army ahead on the old Georgia, the action of the

6 mile journ to Kingston Road towards Civil War in Loudon County
Sweetwater occupied the Campbell’s Station (a mile had ended

Grace Darling

Organized 1900

One of Loudon County&#
most prominent fraternal
organizatio devoted mostly
to women’s activities, is the
Grace Darling CouncilNo. 11,
Daughters of Americ
organized in 1900 with 2
charter members.

I is termed as a sister

organization to the Junior
Order United American
Mechanics,

Miss Laura Hendricks was

the organization’s first
councilor and Miss Addie

Byrum was the secretary.
From a charter list of 27,

the organization grew to

become one of the largest
membership group in the

state, that of 323 in 1930.
The Lenoir City News, in

its 25th anniversary edition
of June 1930 stated that Mrs.
Mary Williams (later married
to J.B. McKinney) and a

member of Grace Darling
Council had been honored
with the highest office within
the gift of the state

organization, that of being
State Past Councilor of
Tennessee,

Two other members of the

organization held high places
with the state council. Mrs.
Lela Galyon was named as a

member of state council

credentials committee, and
Alex Bailey as State

Conduct of
|

the Jr. OUAM.
he officers in 1930 were

Councilor, Mrs Carzelle
Lance; Associate Councilor,
Miss Vola Quillen; Vice

Councilor, Miss Tela Renp;
Associate Vice Councilor,

Troy Bowlin; Past Councilor,
7

de Worthy;
Associate Jr. Past Councilor,

iss Ruby Worthy;
Conductor, Mrs, Pearle
Green; Warden, Mrs.
Elizabeth Scarbrough; Inside

Sentinel, Mrs, Gertrude
Fritts; Outsid Sentinel, Noel
Mong Recording Secreta
Mrs. Mary Williams; Financial
Secretary, Burton Hines;
Treasurer, Mrs. Lela Galyo
Trustees, W.B. Green, H.L.
Law and Mrs, Mary

Hammontree,
The order stands for the

American flag and the public
school system. The aim is to

place the Holy Bible in public
schools, to establish funds to
assist and care for the
orphaned children of

deceased members of the
order and to provide a home
for the aged members.

Congratulation Loudon Count

JOHN J. DUNCAN

Personally Wish To Congratulate Each

And Every Loudon Countian During This

Memorable Celebration - - - -

WE ALL LOOK WITH ANTICIPATION
TO THE FUTURE - - ----

Loudon County
1870 Centennial 1970

J. DUNCAN
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